
   

 

 

The Board or its Committees may enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of LA R.S. 42:17 

 
April 25, 2025 Meeting Agenda | 1 

 

L S U  B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  
Board Room, University Administration Building 

3810 W Lakeshore Dr, Baton Rouge, LA 70808 
April 25, 2025 | 9:00 a.m. CT 

 
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance  

III. Public Comment 

IV. Committee Meetings 

A. Research and Agriculture Extension Committee 

1. Wearable Technology Development with Emerging Knitting Technology: A Pilot 

Study of Making Baby Thermal Monitor Hats 

B. Academic Committee 

1. Request from LSU A&M to Establish a Bachelor of Arts in Design Studies   

2. Request from LSU A&M to Establish a Master of Science in Architecture   

3. Request from LSU Eunice to Establish Four Certificate Programs   

4. Request from LSU A&M to Establish the HSS Humanities Center   

5. Request from LSU Shreveport to Approve a Revised Mission Statement  

6. Consent Agenda  

a. Request from LSU A&M to Augment the Janice Harvey Pellar Endowed Chair  

b. Request from LSU A&M to Convert the Freeport-McMoran Endowed Chair of 

Economics to Endowed Professorships  

c. Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – Shreveport to Approve School and 

Program/Departmental Name Changes  

d. Request from LSU A&M to Name a Room in the School of Music 

e. Request from LSU A&M to Offer the MS in Computer Science 100% Online   

C. Finance Committee  

1. Request from LSU Health Sciences Center in Shreveport to Approve the FY2026 

Expenditure of Carroll W. Feist Legacy Funds for the Feist Weiller Cancer Center 

and to Make Determinations of Acceptable University Purposes 

D. Property and Facilities Committee 

1. Request from LSU A&M Regarding the LETC Building 

2. Request from LSU A&M to Approve a Lease Agreement with the LSU Real Estate 

and Facilities Foundation for Renovation of the Music Recital Hall 

3. Request from LSU A&M to Approve a Lease Agreement with the LSU Real Estate 

and Facilities Foundation for Phase 2 of the Huey P. Long Fieldhouse Renovations 

4. Request from LSU Health Sciences Center - Shreveport to Approve a Lease with 

Rapides Regional Medical Center 

5. Request from LSU Agricultural Center to Approve a Lease of Property to the 

Church of the King, Inc. 

E. Athletics Committee 



   

 

 

The Board or its Committees may enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of LA R.S. 42:17 

 
April 25, 2025 Meeting Agenda | 2 

1. Request from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement 

for Assistant Football Coach 

2. Request from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement for Senior 

Associate Athletics Director for Football Administration 

3. Request from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement for 

Executive Deputy Athletics Director/Chief Operating Officer 

4. Request from LSU A&M to Approve First Amendment to Employment 

Agreement for Men’s Basketball Assistant Coach 

F. Risk Management Committee (8:00 a.m., Board Conference Room) 

The Board or its Committees may enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions 

of LA R.S. 42:17xs 

1. FY 2025 3rd Quarterly Audit Summary 

2. FY 2025 Audit Activity Summary 

3. LSU A&M College of Human Science and Education Update 

4. Stephenson Technologies Corporation Update 

5. Discussion of Robert Sobert, et al. v. Lake Crest Homeowner’s Association, Inc., et al., 

Docket No 692,727, 19th Judicial District Court (This matter will be discussed in 

executive session pursuant to La. R.S. 42:17(A)(2).) 

V. Reconvene Board Meeting 

VI. Meeting Minutes  

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes from the February 20, 2025 Board Professional 

Development 

B. Approval of Meeting Minutes from the February 21, 2025 Board Meeting 

VII. Personnel Actions Requiring Board Approval 

VIII. Reports to the Board 

A. FY 2024-25 2nd Quarter Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Report 

B. FY 2024-25 2nd Quarter LSU System Special Meals Report 

C. LSU Annual Metric Data Report 

D. Facility Summary Reports 

1. Capital Improvements Projects Above $175,000 Report 

2. Design Contract Report 

3. Foundation Construction Related Agreements 

4. Other Agreements and Approval Requests 

5. PM60 Projects $75,000 to $175,000 Report 

6. Property Lease Report 

7. Schematic Design Report 

8. Servitudes Report 

9. Transfers of Title Immovable Property 

IX. Reports from Faculty Advisors and Staff Advisors  

X. Approval of Committee Recommendations 

XI. President’s Report  



   

 

 

The Board or its Committees may enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of LA R.S. 42:17 

 
April 25, 2025 Meeting Agenda | 3 

XII. Chair’s Report 

XIII. Adjournment 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

R E S E A R C H  A N D  A G R I C U L T U R E  
E X T E N S I O N  C O M M I T T E E  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  |  A P R I L  25 ,  2025  



Infant Temperature 
Monitoring Hats
S i b e i  X i a  a n d  C h u a n l a n  L i u

Te x t i l e s ,  a p p a r e l  d e s i g n ,  a n d  m e r c h a n d i s i n g ,  C o l l e g e  o f  A g r i c u l t u re

0 4 / 2 5 / 2 0 2 5



Babies have limited ability to 
regulate their body 
temperature

• Hypothermia (too low)

• Hyperthermia (too high)

• Sudden Unexpected Infant Death (SUID) per 100,000 live births

• Massachusetts: 45.0

• …

• Louisiana: 161.8



Proposed Solution
➢Thermochromic Yarns (Purple)
➢Changes colors
➢ Low: Purple

➢ High: White

➢Customized to 98.6 F (37 C)

➢“Sensor”

➢Cotton Yarn (White)
➢Comfort

➢Thermal regulation

➢“Base”



Research Progress

Provost Faculty Research Grants in 2023

2 articles published in 2024

1 on product development

1 on market exploration

Participated in the NSF I-Corp Programs

Regional in 2023 with up to $5,000 funds

National in 2024 with $50,000 funds

1 provisional patent filed in 2025 



Next

Add

Add functionalities

Find

Find funding 
source

Expand

Expand consumer 
groups

Upgrade

Upgrade 
technologies



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

A C A D E M I C  C O M M I T T E E  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  |  A P R I L  25 ,  2025  



 
Request from LSU A&M to Establish a Bachelor of Arts in Design Studies 

  
Date: April 25, 2025 
  
1. Bylaw Citation  
  
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1, Paragraph B of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University 
Board of Supervisors, this matter is a significant board matter.   
  

B.  The Board shall approve any new academic program resulting in the awarding of 
a degree, certificate, or credential, as well as any changes of degree designation or 
termination of degree programs. The Board shall approve any new institution, 
department, research center, or institute, or required reauthorization of such.  

  
2. Summary of Matter  
  
There is a critical absence of interdisciplinary workforce training in the allied fields of design and 
the built environment, both in Louisiana and nationally. LSU’s excellent record of producing 
licensed professionals has created an environment in which alumni have difficulty staffing a 
trained workforce. The preferred job applicant for these positions has experience in an assortment 
of design and production-related tasks but has not received their licensure. 
 
This need underscores the importance of the proposed Bachelor of Arts in Design Studies (BA in 
Design Studies) as it will serve as an interdisciplinary connector among the built environment 
and design fields of study (e.g. Schools of Architecture, Interior Design, and Landscape 
Architecture) in the College of Art & Design. Currently, these units only offer professional 
programs at the undergraduate levels: the Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch), Bachelor of Interior 
Design (B.I.D.), and Bachelor of Landscape Architecture (B.LA.). These professional programs are 
the traditional modes of training in fields that primarily prepare students to become licensed 
professionals in their respective fields. These programs are also studio-intensive, making them 
more exclusive than typical undergraduate programs at public, land-grant universities. 
 
The proposed BA in Design Studies will provide a parallel, interdisciplinary, and flexible 
curriculum structure that works across the fields of architecture, interior design, and landscape 
architecture, in a hybridized approach to undergraduate design and built environment training. 
In doing so, this program increases the variety of students’ core competencies, directly 
responding to the increasingly cross-disciplinary nature of the design and building environment 
workforce, which requires expertise and experience beyond traditional single-field training. 
 
 3. Review of Business Plan  
   
The new program will be housed in the College of Art & Design and offered on-campus. Students 
in the BA in Design Studies will be advised by existing College of Art and Design Student Services 
staff parallel to the existing undergraduate Professional programs. The students will also be 
provided professional development and placement support from existing resources in the 
College of Art and Design. 
 
 



4. Fiscal Impact   
   
No new space is needed. Additional faculty resources are being made available for the program's 
foundation lab instruction (6-credit sequence). Beyond this core training, program core courses 
will be taught by current faculty members from the Schools of Architecture, Interior Design, and 
Landscape Architecture. Additionally, a new budget allocation has been granted for a full-time 
faculty member who will be the coordinator for the program. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process  
 
N/A 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
 
N/A  
 
7. Parties of Interest  
 
N/A 
 
8. Related Transactions  
 
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
 
N/A 
 
10. Attachments  
 
N/A  
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the request from LSU 
A&M to establish the Bachelor of Arts in Design Studies.  



 
Request from LSU A&M to Establish a Master of Science in Architecture  

 
Date: April 25, 2025 
  
1. Bylaw Citation   
  
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1, Paragraph B of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University 
Board of Supervisors, this matter is a significant board matter.   
  

B.   The Board shall approve any new academic program resulting in the awarding of 
a degree, certificate, or credential, as well as any changes of degree designation or 
termination of degree programs. The Board shall approve any new institution, 
department, research center, or institute, or required reauthorization of such.  

  
2. Summary of Matter  
 
The School of Architecture proposes a two-year (36 credits) research-based Master of Science 
degree in Architecture (MSinArch). The degree, which culminates in a graduate thesis, will 
provide opportunities for students from Louisiana, the US and abroad to pursue advanced 
research on architecture in relation to contemporary coastal and deltaic cultural conditions, 
emerging architectural technologies, and advance solutions to societal and environmental 
challenges. The MSinArch program will create a bridge for current BArch and MArch students 
at LSU, and other institutions, to pursue the Doctor of Design (DDes) in Cultural Preservation in 
the College of Art and Design, and to develop their research skills to become more competitive 
in the academic and research market. Offering both a MS in Architecture and a Master of 
Architecture (currently offered at LSU A&M) is in line with peer institutions. Additionally, 
offering an MS in Architecture provides a research graduate degree that meets industry needs 
and provides a pathway for students who want to pursue the Doctor of Design program. 
 
The MSinArch will significantly contribute to the research and teaching environment at the 
School of Architecture by increasing the engagement of architecture students with ongoing 
faculty research, as well as enhancing interdisciplinary collaborations across the College, 
University, and external institutions. Capitalizing on institutional research expertise and 
resources, the MSinArch extends the growing trend of schools of architecture to offer advanced, 
research-based training beyond the professionally oriented degrees. The MSinArch will combine 
graduate-level study in architectural topics with faculty-guided advanced studies in the 
following focus areas: 
 
1. Sustainable Coastal and Deltaic Architecture and Urbanism 
2. Innovative Material and Construction Technology 
3. Spatial Justice and Caribbean Studies 
4. Studies in Modernity and Tradition. 
 
The MSinArch will foster investigation into architecture as a discipline in relation to 
contemporary societal and environmental challenges at a level of depth and breadth not 
otherwise possible within the professionally oriented programs (MArch). The development of 
architectural knowledge in the MSinArch will prepare future researchers, professionals, 



educators, and policy makers to confront the multi-faceted societal and environmental challenges 
faced by cities and communities in Louisiana and the Gulf South.  
 
 3. Review of Business Plan  
   
The new program will be housed in the College of Art & Design and offered on-campus. The 
program is intended to serve students and returning professionals with degrees in architecture - 
BA, BS, BArch or MArch - as well as in allied fields such as landscape architecture, interior design, 
engineering, urbanism, urban design and planning.  
 
4. Fiscal Impact   
   
No new space is needed. Existing faculty are already in place to support the program. The 
program will not incur additional indirect cost. The Graduate Coordinator, which is an existing 
position in the School of Architecture, will manage the admission process for the existing MArch 
program and the proposed MS in Arch program. The proposed core courses are already offered 
for MArch graduate students in the school. The new MSinArch students may increase class 
capacity but will remain within the acceptable graduate course capacity. 
 
Research courses, including thesis, will be supervised and managed by the committee chair 
faculty, as part of their existing teaching/research load. All other services such as career services 
and library material are already existing within the institution. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process  
 
N/A 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
 
N/A  
 
7. Parties of Interest  
N/A 
 
8. Related Transactions  
 
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
 
N/A 
 
10. Attachments  
 
N/A  
 
 

 
 
 



 
RESOLUTION 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the request from LSU 
A&M to establish the Master of Science in Architecture 
 



 

 
Request from LSU Eunice to Establish Four Certificate Programs 

 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1, Paragraph B of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University 
Board of Supervisors, this matter is a significant board matter.  
 

B.  The Board shall approve any new academic program resulting in the awarding of 
a degree, certificate, or credential, as well as any changes of degree designation or 
termination of degree programs. The Board shall approve any new institution, 
department, research center, or institute, or required reauthorization of such. 

 
2. Summary of Matter 
 
LSU Eunice is seeking approval of four proposed certificate programs. The proposed certificates 
include: 

Certificate of Technical Studies in Payroll Administration 

The proposed program is designed to equip students with the knowledge necessary to effectively 
manage payroll operations within organizations of all sizes.  The program aims to develop well-
rounded payroll professionals who can accurately calculate wages, process payroll taxes, and 
ensure compliance with labor laws. 

The Payroll Administrator CTS program aims to provide a strong foundation in business 
principles, particularly financial accounting and human resources management. It equips 
students with essential payroll software skills, such as QuickBooks and Excel, to effectively 
manage payroll operations. The program fosters analytical and problem-solving skills to 
address payroll challenges, ensuring accurate calculations of wages, salaries, and 
deductions. It emphasizes compliance with federal, state, and local tax laws and regulations, 
timely processing of payroll taxes and filing of tax returns, and maintenance of accurate 
payroll records. The program also develops strong communication and interpersonal skills 
for effective interaction with employees and management, while fostering a strong ethical 
foundation and commitment to confidentiality in handling employee information. 

Certificate of Technical Studies in Business Entrepreneurship 

The proposed program is designed to equip students with the foundational knowledge and 
practical skills necessary to successfully launch and manage their own businesses. This program 
aims to foster entrepreneurial thinking, critical problem-solving, and a comprehensive 
understanding of business operations. 

The Business Entrepreneurship CTS program objectives instill a strong foundation in core 
business disciplines like economics, finance, marketing, and human resources. It prepares 
students with essential software skills, particularly in Microsoft Office Suite and Excel, to 
enhance their productivity and efficiency. Furthermore, the program fosters entrepreneurial 
mindset and innovation skills, empowering students to identify and evaluate promising 
business opportunities. 



2 
 

Certificate of Technical Studies in Basic Management 

The proposed program concept for the Basic Management CTC program is designed to equip 
individuals with the fundamental knowledge and skills necessary to excel in management roles. 
This program will provide participants with a solid foundation in key management disciplines, 
including principles of management, human resources management, business law, and 
introduction to business. The primary purpose of this program is to develop well-rounded 
managers who can effectively lead and inspire their teams. 

Certificate of Applied Science in Paraprofessional Education 

The certification will target paraprofessionals in the educational setting without any previous 
college coursework and also serve as a stackable credential for incoming students entering into 
teaching professions. The certification may allow paraprofessionals to earn higher wages in their 
current positions and incoming teacher candidates to gain employment while working towards 
the associate degree at LSUE and a baccalaureate degree at the student's transfer institution. 

Paraprofessionals often help stabilize the workforce particularly during times of teacher 
shortages. Thus, the certificate will also benefit the educational community by better preparing 
paraprofessionals for the workforce. Students who earn the Certificate of Applied Sciences in 
Paraprofessional Education will have knowledge and skills more desirable to potential 
employers. 

 
3. Review of Business Plan 
 
The three Certificates of Technical Studies will be offered a 100% online program, which meets 
the needs of potential students that are already in the workforce. The Certificate of Applied 
Science will be offered in a hybrid format.  
 
All four certificate can be pursued as a standalone credential. Additionally, the three CTS 
ertificates are stackable into the existing AAS in Management degree and the CAS certificate can 
serve as a stackable credential for incoming students entering teaching professions.  
 
4. Fiscal Impact  
  
No new space is needed, and the courses already exist at LSUE. Existing faculty are already in 
place to support the proposed certificates. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
  
N/A 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
  
N/A 
 
 
 



3 
 

7. Parties of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
8. Related Transactions  
  
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
10. Attachments 
 
N/A 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the request from LSU 
Eunice to establish the following certificate programs:  
 

a) Certificate of Technical Studies in Payroll Administrator  
b) Certificate of Technical Studies in Business Entrepreneurship 
c) Certificate of Technical Studies in Basic Management 
d) Certificate of Applied Science in Paraprofessional Education 

 
 
 



 

 
Request from LSU A&M Establish the HSS Humanities Center 

 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1, Paragraph B of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University 
Board of Supervisors, this matter is a significant board matter.  
 

B. The Board shall approve any new academic program resulting in the awarding of a 
degree, certificate, or credential, as well as any changes of degree designation or 
termination of degree programs. The Board shall approve any new institution, 
department, research center, or institute, or required reauthorization of such. 
 

2. Summary of Matter 
 
LSU A&M’s College of Humanities & Social Sciences (HSS) requests to establish the HSS 
Humanities Center (HSSHC). The primary mission of the proposed Center is two-fold: foster a 
scholarly culture of human-centered learning and discovery, and offer diverse suite of 
programming and resources to support researchers’ professional development at every career 
stage.  
 
The HSSHC emerged directly from conversations with HSS faculty, who across dozens of 
engaged listening sessions, spoke to the vital importance of the two-fold mission, and who shared 
how valuable a humanities center would be to their research and teaching. Many faculty reported 
coming to LSU having seen the ways humanities centers at other very-high-research-activity 
schools foster interdisciplinary conversations that empower humane, creative approaches to the 
world’s most pressing challenges. At the same time, faculty also shared how they saw an acute 
need for intentional and faculty-developed initiatives that would help accelerate their publication 
of agenda-setting, thought-leading research in all formats, but especially in the form of the book.  

  
The HSSHC is designed to fulfill both of these needs. While humanities centers at many peer 
institutions focus on addressing the first of these missions, what distinguishes the HSSHC is that 
it combines, on the one hand, that commitment to cultivating research partnerships to advance 
humanistic inquiry, with, on the other hand, an innovative array of programs and faculty support 
designed to launch early career scholars’ research, sustain the research productivity of mid-career 
scholars, and elevate the scholarship of senior faculty. By meeting these two specific and targeted 
needs, the HSSHC supplies unique opportunities unavailable elsewhere at LSU. 
 
3. Review of Business Plan 
 
The HSSHC will be led by a Director and Advisory Board. The Advisory Board will consist of a 
group of six HSS faculty members who have developed, launched, led, and continued to innovate 
the HSSHC’s initial and on-going programming. These faculty members, who represent early-, 
mid-, and senior-career professorial ranks, are appointed in five different academic departments 



2 
 

and programs in HSS, and they collectively bring extensive administrative experience leading 
units. 
 
Additionally, the proposed center will operate primarily out of Hodges Hall, a flexible space 
located in the suite of rooms belonging to the Office of the Dean of the College of Humanities & 
Social Sciences.  
 
4. Fiscal Impact   
 
The creation of the HSSHC will not affect the basic administrative structure of the campus. 
Furthermore, at present, the facilities needs of the HSSHC are met, and no other special 
equipment is necessary. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
 
N/A 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
 
N/A 
 
7. Parties of Interest  
 
N/A 
 
8. Related Transactions  
 
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
 
N/A 
 
10. Attachments 
 
N/A 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the request from LSU 
A&M for initial designation of the HSS Humanities Center. 
 
 



 

 
Request from LSU Shreveport to Approve a Revised Mission Statement 

 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University Board of 
Supervisors  
 

Section 6. The Board will regularly review the mission of the University and the missions 
of all the institutions defined in Article I.  

 
2. Summary of Matter 
 
LSU Shreveport is requesting review and approval of their revised mission statement. The 
proposed revision better reflects the university’s priorities and its emphasis on student 
development and success. The review of the mission statement also meets SACSCOC 
reaffirmation requirements.  
  
Mission Statement:   
 

 Educate a broad constituency of graduate and undergraduate students by promoting 
critical thought and student development through creative techniques and active 
learning.  

 Engage in regional and global thought leadership through community collaboration and 
service.  

 Innovate and foster opportunities to enhance the application of knowledge and 
intellectual discovery through faculty and student research and creative endeavors.  
  

LSU Shreveport is committed to:  
1. Student Success  
2. Academic Excellence  
3. Faculty and Staff Development  
4. Community Engagement  
5. Cultural Enrichment 

 
3. Review of Business Plan 
 
N/A 
 
4. Fiscal Impact  
  
N/A 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
  
N/A 



2 
 

 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
  
N/A 
 
7. Parties of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
8. Related Transactions  
  
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
10. Attachments 
 
N/A 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the request from LSU 
Shreveport to approve a revised mission statement.    
 



 

 
Request from LSU A&M to Augment the Janice Harvey Pellar Endowed Chair 

 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1. A. of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University Board of 
Supervisors, this matter is a significant board matter.  
 

A. Any matter having a significant or long-term impact, directly or indirectly, on the finances 
or the academic, educational, research, and service missions of the University or any of its 
campuses 

 
2. Summary of Matter 
 
Significant donations have been made to the LSU Foundation to establish an endowed chair and 
qualify for Board of Regents Support Fund (BoRSF) matching funds. The Louisiana Board of 
Regents Endowed Chairs for Eminent Scholars Program matches non-State contributions of at 
least $600,000 with $400,000 increments from the BoRSF. 
 
LSU A&M is requesting approval to Augment an Endowed Chair based on the following 
donation: 
 
Janice Harvey Pellar Endowed Chair (Augmented) - $1,200,000   
 
The Board of Supervisors previously approved the establishment of the Janice Harvey Pellar 
Endowed Chair in the LSU School of Music based on donations totaling $600,000. Formal 
establishment is now being sought for the augmented Janice Harvey Pellar Endowed Chair based 
on additional donations of $600,000, for combined total donation of $1,200,000.  
 
3. Review of Business Plan 
 
N/A 
 
4. Fiscal Impact  
  
An additional $600,000 in private donations will be eligible to be considered for a $400,000 match 
via a competitive process. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
  
The Board of Regents facilitates an annual competitive process whereby proposals for endowed 
chairs are reviewed by a panel of out-of-state consultants; final recommendations for match are 
considered by the Regents. 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

6. Review of Legal Documents  
  
The LSU Foundation will prepare required affidavits of deposit and notarized assurances of 
compliance with BORSF policy. 
 
7. Parties of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
8. Related Transactions  
  
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
10. Attachments 
 
N/A 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural and Mechanical College does hereby approve the request to augment 
the Janice Harvey Pellar Endowed Chair at LSU; and   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural and Mechanical College and/or the President, as may be 
appropriate, are hereby authorized and directed to execute any documents required to obtain 
matching gifts and otherwise complete the augmentation of the Janice Harvey Pellar Endowed 
Chair at LSU. 



 

 
Request from LSU A&M to Convert the Freeport-McMoran Endowed Chair of 

Economics to Endowed Professorships 
 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1. A. of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University Board of 
Supervisors, this matter is a significant board matter.  
 

A. Any matter having a significant or long-term impact, directly or indirectly, on the 
finances or the academic, educational, research, and service missions of the 
University or any of its campuses 

 
2. Summary of Matter 
 
The Freeport-McMoran Endowed Chair of Economics exists as the result of private donations 
from Freeport-McMoran, Inc. in the amount of $600,000, which was matched by the Board of 
Regents Support Fund in 1994. The $1 million endowed chair has been vacant since 2019. 
 
LSU A&M requests approval to convert the endowed chair by reestablishing it as two endowed 
professorships: 
 
 Freeport-McMoran Endowed Professorship of Economics #1 with a corpus of $500,000 
 Freeport-McMoran Endowed Professorship of Economics #2 with a corpus of $500,000 
 
3. Review of Business Plan 
 
The E. J. Ourso College of Business has conducted two national searches for a senior economics 
scholar. Both searches to fill the endowed chair were unsuccessful, and the College has realigned 
its hiring strategy to bring in two more junior faculty as opposed to one senior faculty. Splitting 
the existing endowed chair into two professorships will allow each new faculty member to be 
supported by the professorships. 
 
4. Fiscal Impact  
  
Each professorship will have an endowed corpus of $500,000. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
 
Matching funds were received in 1994 through a competitive process. The Board of Regents 
allows existing matched chairs to be converted to professorships provided each of the new 
professorships maintains an endowed corpus of $250,000. 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
  
An amended donor agreement was signed between Freeport-McMoran and the LSU Foundation 
in 2024. 



2 
 

 
7. Parties of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
8. Related Transactions  
  
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
10. Attachments 
 
N/A 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural and Mechanical College does hereby approve the request to convert 
the Freeport-McMoran Endowed Chair of Economics to two endowed professorships; and   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the two endowed professorships be named the Freeport-
McMoran Endowed Professorship of Economics #1 with a corpus of $500,000 and the Freeport-
McMoran Endowed Professorship of Economics #2 with a corpus of $500,000. 



 

 
Request from LSU Health Sciences Center - Shreveport to Approve School and 

Program/Departmental Name Changes 
 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1, Paragraph A of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University 
Board of Supervisors, this matter is a significant board matter. 
 

A. Any matter having a significant or long-term impact, directly or indirectly, on the finances 
or the academic, educational, research, and service missions of the University or any of its 
campuses. 

 
2. Summary of Matter 
 
Over the last few decades, the LSU Health Shreveport (LSUHS) School of Allied Health 
Professions (SAHP) has matured and added new programs, therefore a functional name change 
and contemporary language is proposed to better describe the school and to reflect these 
additional programs.  In 2006, the school began offering the Master of Public Health, a joint degree 
program offered by LSUHS and LSUS, and in 2020, the PhD in Rehabilitation Science program 
was established.  The school also partnered with LSUHSC-New Orleans School of Nursing in 
2022 to provide for an off campus instructional site for nursing education.   

The word “Allied” has been removed from other similarly situated schools and from national 
organizations representing these professions.  A variety of reasons precipitated this development 
including recognition of the autonomy and professionalism of these healthcare disciplines and 
evolution of the healthcare landscape to be more collaborative, while acknowledging the 
advanced education, skills, expertise and unique identities of these professions.  Adding the word 
“Sciences” describes the established scientific underpinning of each clinical discipline and is a 
better descriptor for recently added degree programs, including the PhD in Rehabilitation 
Sciences and the sciences of public health, such as epidemiology and biostatistics.   

As such, LSUHS requests the following name change: 

• Renaming the “School of Allied Health Professions” to the “School of Health Professions 
and Sciences”. 

Additionally, a proposed change in nomenclature for the functional units within the SAHP from 
programs to departments is requested.  The SAHP in Shreveport was originally founded in 1977 
as an expansion of the SAHP in New Orleans with small faculties and small cohorts of students.  
As the programs grew in size and stature, on March 25, 2004, the Louisiana Board of Regents 
granted approval for LSU Health Shreveport to establish a SAHP separate and distinct from New 
Orleans. The original academic departmental organization included just two departments, 
Clinical Sciences for the MLS, CPS, and PA programs and Rehabilitation Sciences for the PT, OT, 
and Communication Disorders programs, because each of the discipline-specific programs were 
less developed at the time.  Each program has since reached a level of maturity where the label 
"department" more accurately reflects their current standing in size, rank and seniority level of 



2 
 

faculty members, clinical scope, and research.  This change aligns with similar programs in New 
Orleans and acknowledges each discipline’s increasing importance within healthcare and the 
academic institution.  There are no current Chairs for the vestiges of the Departments of “Clinical 
Science” or “Rehabilitation Science” and in most cases, the current Program Director will become 
the Department Chair without any significant functional changes or expenses. 

As such, LSUHS requests the following changes in academic nomenclature/structure: 

• Rename the Program in Cardiopulmonary Science (CPS) to the Department of 
Cardiopulmonary Science to house the Bachelor’s Degree Program in CPS, Advanced 
Degree Program in CPS, Bachelor’s Degree Program in Cardiovascular Technology, and 
the Bossier Parish Community College Consortium Program. 

• Rename the Program in Medical Laboratory Science to the Department of Medical 
Laboratory Science (MLS) to house the Bachelor’s Degree Program in MLS. 

• Rename the Program in Physician Assistant Studies to the Department of Physician 
Assistant (PA) Studies to house the Masters’s Degree Program in PA. 

• Rename the Program in Public Health to the Department of Public Health to house the 
LSUHS portion of the Master’s Degree Program in Public Health. 

• Rename the Program in Communication Disorders to the Department of Communication 
Disorders to house the Master’s Degree Program in Communication Disorders - Speech-
Language Pathology. 

• Rename the Program in Occupational Therapy to the Department of Occupational 
Therapy to house the Doctoral Degree Program in Occupational Therapy. 

• Rename the Program in Physical Therapy to the Department of Physical Therapy to house 
the Doctoral Degree Program in Physical Therapy. 

• Maintain the Department of Rehabilitation Sciences to now house the PhD Program in 
Rehabilitation Sciences. 

• Eliminate the Department of Clinical Sciences. 

 
3. Review of Business Plan 
 
N/A 
 
4. Fiscal Impact  
  
No immediate, direct, material fiscal impact is expected.  Name and logo changes will result in 
stationery and advertising materials to change; however, these changes are financially 
insignificant and will be gradual over time.  Any cost resulting from the name changes will be 
covered directly from the respective school/department operating funds.  
 
While the long-term impact cannot be calculated, these changes will ultimately produce positive 
results as resources are more aligned with strategic goals, as prospective students have a better 
understanding of where degree programs are housed, and as departments and the school 
continue to expand their offerings. 
 
 



3 
 

5. Description of Competitive Process 
  
N/A 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
  
N/A 
 
7. Parties of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
8. Related Transactions  
  
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
10. Attachments 
 
A letter of support from Chancellor Guzick, CAO, is on file with the Office of Academic Affairs 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural and Mechanical College does hereby approve the request from LSU 
Health Shreveport to rename the following school and programs:  
 

a) Rename the “School of Allied Health Professions” to the “School of Health Professions 
and Sciences” and; 

b) Rename the Program in Cardiopulmonary Science to the Department of 
Cardiopulmonary Science, and; 

c) Rename the Program in Medical Laboratory Science to the Department of Medical 
Laboratory Science, and; 

d) Rename the Program in Physician Assistant Studies to the Department of Physician 
Assistant Studies, and; 

e) Rename the Program in Public Health to the Department of Public Health, and; 
f) Rename the Program in Communication Disorders to the Department of Communication 

Disorders, and; 
g) Rename the Program in Occupational Therapy to the Department of Occupational 

Therapy, and; 
h) Rename the Program in Physical Therapy to the Department of Physical Therapy, and; 
i) Eliminate the Department of Clinical Sciences 

 
 
 



 

   
 

 
Request from LSU A&M to Name a Room in the School of Music 

 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1, Paragraph A of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University 
Board of Supervisors, this matter is a significant board matter. 
 

A. Any matter having a significant or long-term impact, directly or indirectly, on the finances 
or the academic, educational, research, and service missions of the University or any of its 
campuses. 
  

2. Summary of Matter 
 
H. L. “Sonny” Hill, Jr. received his Bachelor of Music Education degree from LSU. Mr. Hill has 
had a lasting impact on generations of musicians, including many LSU alumni, and his 
mentorship was an inspiration that shaped the lives and careers of countless musicians. Mr Hill’s 
influence extended beyond the trumpet, guiding talented students of all instruments to LSU and 
helping them thrive in music and beyond.  
 
In recognition of the profound role Mr. Hill has played in shaping LSU’s musical tradition, the 
LSU College of Music & Dramatic Arts requests the naming of the Sonny Hill Trumpet Studio in 
his honor. As a teacher, mentor, musician, and LSU alumnus, Mr. Hill instilled in his students not 
only technical excellence but also a passion for their craft and a deep love of learning. Naming 
this space in Mr. Hill’s honor is a fitting tribute to a man whose legacy will continue to inspire 
future generations. 
 
3. Review of Business Plan 
 
N/A 
 
4. Fiscal Impact  
  
N/A 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
  
N/A 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
  
Approval from the LSU A&M Naming Committee is on file in the Office of Academic Affairs.   
 
7. Parties of Interest  
  
N/A 



   
 

2 
 

8. Related Transactions  
  
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
10. Attachments 
 
N/A 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the request from LSU 
A&M to name a room in the College of Music & Dramatic Arts the Sonny Hill Trumpet Studio. 
 



 

Request from LSU A&M to Offer the Master of Science in Computer Science 100% 
Online 

 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1, Paragraph A of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University 
Board of Supervisors, this matter is a significant board matter. 
 

A. Any matter having a significant or long-term impact, directly or indirectly, on the finances 
or the academic, educational, research, and service missions of the University or any of its 
campuses. 
 

2. Summary of Matter 
 
LSU A&M requests to offer the Master of Science in Computer Science in an additional online 
modality. The degree provides students with strong foundational knowledge in computer 
science, while offering the opportunity to specialize their skills. The degree has multiple 
specializations that students can choose: AI, Cybersecurity, and Software Engineering. The 
offering of an online modality for the program represents a strategic opportunity for graduate 
degree access, enrollment growth, and revenue generation. 

 
3. Review of Business Plan 
 
Initial enrollment in Year 1 is estimated at 25 new students, with anticipated annual increases 
leading to a total enrollment of approximately 128 students by Year 5. Additionally, many courses 
in this online program will be taught by the on-campus, full time faculty, so online students will 
be learning from the same faculty as in-person students. The faculty for this program will work 
with LSU Online’s course design and development team to ensure the online courses comply 
with the online course quality and accessibility standards.  
 
4. Fiscal Impact  
 
Financial projections indicate a sustainable model, contingent upon appropriate allocation of 
resources for faculty, technology infrastructure, and student support services to maintain 
program quality and competitiveness. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
 
N/A 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
 
N/A 
 
 



2 
 

7. Parties of Interest  
 
N/A 
 
8. Related Transactions  
 
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
 
N/A 
 
10. Attachments 
 
N/A 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the request from LSU 
A&M to offer the Master of Science in Computer Science 100% Online. 
 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  |  A P R I L  25 ,  2025  



 

 
Request from LSU Health Sciences Center in Shreveport to Approve the FY2026 

Expenditure of Carroll W. Feist Legacy Funds for the Feist Weiller Cancer Center and 
to Make Determinations of Acceptable University Purposes 

 
 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1L 
 

I. Other Significant Matters 
Such other matters that are not expressly delegated herein or hereafter by the 
Board to the President or a Chancellor and which reasonably should be considered 
to require Board approval as generally defined above, or which the Board 
hereafter determines to require Board approval. 

 
2. Summary of Matter 
 
The Feist-Weiller Cancer Center (FWCC) is an administrative component of the LSU Health 
Sciences Center – Shreveport (LSUHSC–S). LSUHSC–S requests approval by the LSU Board of 
Supervisors for expenditures of $3,804,526 in Carroll W. Feist (CFeist) Legacy funds. 

The Carroll W. Feist Legacy Account was established from the bequest of Carroll W. Feist to 
support cancer research at the Feist-Weiller Cancer Center at LSUHSC in Shreveport. As 
stipulated in the Second Addendum to the Affiliation Agreement between LSU Board of 
Supervisors and the LSU Health Sciences Foundation in Shreveport, a budget is required for the 
expenditure of Legacy Account funds with the budget to be approved by the Chancellor of 
LSUHSC in Shreveport and the President of the Louisiana State University. The matter is before 
the Board in accordance with the Second Addendum and related court order, which requires 
budget requests in excess of $1,000,000 (one million dollars) to have Board of Supervisors review 
and approval. 

The campus recommends that the requested funds provide support for programs in basic and 
translational research, clinical research, and cancer control and prevention. In particular, requests 
include funding for FWCC research infrastructure, enhanced support for clinical research needs, 
seed packages for faculty recruitment and expansion of space/equipment for patient related 
research efforts. 

Pursuant to the Uniform Affiliation Agreement actions taken, particularly those involving 
transactions in the nature of capital expenditures must be found to have a university, rather than 
foundation, purpose. 

 

 
 
 



2 
 

3. Review of Business Plan 
 
N/A 
 
4. Fiscal Impact  
  
The funds provided for in this approval would have a positive fiscal impact of $3,804,526 on the 
campus. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
  
N/A 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
  
N/A 
 
7. Parties of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
8. Related Transactions  
  
N/A 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
  
N/A 
 
10. Attachments 
 

1. Chancellor Request to BOS_03182025 
2. C. Feist Legacy Budget Request FY2026_SIGNED 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State University 
and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby (a) approve the budget request of $3,804,526 
from the Feist Legacy Account for the benefit of the Feist Weiller Cancer Center programs at the 
LSU Health Sciences Center – Shreveport and (b) that the Board determines that the use of those 
funds constitute and appropriate and acceptable university purpose. 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
Office of the Chancellor 
 
David S. Guzick, MD, PhD 
Chancellor 
 
1501 Kings Highway 
P.O. Box 33932 
Shreveport, LA 71130-3932 
 
O 318-675-5240 
www.lsuhs.edu 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:  March 18, 2025 
 
TO:  LSU Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  David S. Guzick, MD, PhD 
  Chancellor 
 
RE:  LSU Board of Supervisors Agenda Item for April Meeting 
 
We are requesting that the Annual Feist Weiller Cancer Center Legacy Budget 
Request be placed on the Board of Supervisors’ agenda for the April 25, 2025, 
meeting. 

 

Enclosed you will find the Board Resolution along with LSU Foundation approved 
and signed budget request for FY 2025-2026.  
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 





















 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

P R O P E R T Y  A N D  F A C I L I T I E S  
C O M M I T T E E  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  |  A P R I L  25 ,  2025  



 

 
Request from LSU A&M Regarding the LETC Building 

 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1 
 

D. Transfer of Title of Immovable Property 
E. Leases raising significant policy questions 

 
2. Summary of Matter 
 
The proposal is to briefly extend the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement (CEA) with the LSU 
Research Foundation (LSURF) regarding the Louisiana Emerging Technology Center building 
(LETC). The result will be that the CEA will terminate on October 31, 2025 instead of June 30, 
2025. At the expiration of the revised term, LSURF will donate the LETC building to LSU as 
originally contemplated. This will allow LSU to construct the improvements necessary to allow 
the Military Science program to occupy the LETC. 

History and Process 

In August 2003, the Board and the LSU Research and Technology Foundation (later transformed 
to be LSURF) entered into a lease and agreement for the construction of the LETC building on 
LSU campus at the northwest intersection of South Stadium and Parker Drives (the “Original 
Lease”). Construction of the LETC, which is owned by the LSURF, was performed in phases, with 
the final phase completed in November 2009. The Original Lease was amended several times.  

In October 2019, this Board approved the current CEA between LSU and LSURF which amended 
and restated the Original Lease in its entirety, reallocating various obligations between the 
parties. This CEA was dated as of January 10, 2020. 

Article XVI of the CEA provides that it will terminate on June 30, 2025, though it may be extended 
for additional terms of five year each by mutual agreement of LSU and LSURF. Upon termination, 
title to the LETC building will revert to LSU1.  

Current Tenants 

As anticipated by the Original Lease and the CEA, LSURF has leased portions of the LETC 
building to certain LSU offices and to private tenants. The LSU tenants are currently in the process 
of moving out of the LETC to other locations on campus and elsewhere. Four private tenants have 
expressed a desire to continue to occupy their spaces until October 31, 2025. 

Occupancy and Title 

 
1 Section 9.02(e) provides that LSURF “will take prudent care of the LETC Property [the land and the 
building] and return same to LSU at the termination or expiration of this Agreement, with the 
improvements thereon…” 



2 
 

Construction of the Military Science improvements in the LETC are funded by a state capital 
outlay appropriation. Because of this, title to the LETC building must be with LSU prior to the 
beginning of construction. Currently, construction is slated to begin in late October or early 
November 2025. 

All tenants in the LETC have been given notice that they will no longer be able to occupy their 
locations after October 31, 2025. 

The CEA Termination Amendment will extend the CEA date from June 30, 2025 to October 31, 
2025, leaving all other terms and conditions unchanged. Thus, title to the LETC building will 
transfer to LSU on November 1, 2025, upon the termination of the CEA as amended. To 
memoralize this transfer of title, LSURF will execute a formal act of donation of LETC in early 
October 2025. 

 
3. Review of Business Plan 
 
LSURF will continue to receive rent from the tenants until they vacate their spaces. No private 
tenants will remain after termination of the CEA on October 31. Thereafter, LETC will be treated 
by LSU as an ordinary academic building located on its campus. 
 
4. Fiscal Impact  
  
LSU will absorb the cost of maintaining the LETC as an ordinary academic building. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
  
N/A 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
  
The CEA Termination Amendment was drafted by the Office of Real Estate, Public Partnerships, 
and Compliance and reviewed by the Office of General Counsel. The Act of Donation will be a 
standard form document routinely used by LSU for such purposes and will be prepared and 
reviewed by the Office of General Counsel prior to execution. 
 
7. Parties of Interest  
  
LSU Research Foundation 
 
8. Related Transactions  
  
None. 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
  
None. 
 



3 
 

10. Attachments 
 
 1. CEA Termination Amendment 
 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural and Mechanical College does hereby authorize the President of LSU, 
or designee, to execute a Termination Amendment to that certain Cooperative Endeavor 
Agreement between the Board and the LSU Research Foundation dated as of January 10, 2020, 
along with any acts of donation or other documents and agreements related thereto, with such 
Termination Amendment, acts of donation, and other documents and agreements to include such 
terms and conditions as the President, in consultation with the General Counsel, deems to be in 
the best interests of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 



1 

 

TERMINATION AMENDMENT TO COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT 
WITH LSU RESEARCH FOUNDATION 

 
THIS TERMINATION AMENDMENT TO COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR 

AGREEMENT WITH LSU RESEARCH FOUNDATION (“Termination Amendment”) is 

entered into as of the _________ day of May 2025, 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY AND 
AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL COLLEGE (the “Board” or “LSU”), 
a public constitutional corporation organized and existing under the Constitution 
and laws of the State of Louisiana, domiciled in the Parish of East Baton Rouge, 
said State, appearing herein through the President of LSU, duly authorized and 
empowered by resolution of the Board, 
 
and 
 
LSU Research Foundation (“LSURF”), a Louisiana non-profit corporation, 
domiciled in the Parish of East Baton Rouge, herein appearing through and 
represented by the undersigned, its President, 
 

provides as follows: 

WHEREAS, Board and LSURF have previously entered into a Cooperative Endeavor 

Agreement, dated as of January 10, 2020 (the “CEA”), which provided for, among other things, 

the lease of land from LSU to LSURF for the construction and operation of the Louisiana Emerging 

Technology Center (“LETC”) building; 

 

WHEREAS, LSURF and LSU mutually desire to amend the CEA to briefly extend the 

Term beyond the currently contemplated termination date, from June 30, 2025 to October 31, 

2025: 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and 

agreements which follow, the parties agree to amend the CEA as follows: 

 

Article XVI shall be replaced in its entirety with the following:  



2 

 

ARTICLE XVI 

This Agreement began on the Effective Date and shall terminate on October 31, 2025, unless 
terminated earlier in accordance with the terms hereof. The termination date may be extended by 
written mutual agreement of the parties for additional periods of one month each; provided, 
however, in no event shall the term of this Agreement extend beyond December 31, 2025, inclusive 
of all extensions. Upon termination of this Agreement pursuant to the provisions of this Article 
XVI, the Foundation shall execute an Act of Donation, in form and substance acceptable to LSU, 
to memorialize the transfer of title to the LETC building to LSU effective as of the termination 
date. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Termination 

Amendment to Cooperative Endeavor Agreement as of the date first written above. 

WITNESSES:     BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOUISIANA 
 STATE UNIVERSITY AND AGRICULTURAL 
 AND MECHANICAL COLLEGE 

                                                   

                                                    By: ____________________________________                                              
            William F. Tate IV, President of LSU 
                  

                                                    

 

      LSU Research Foundation 

 

                                                     By:  ___________________________________   
             Anzilla R. Gilmore, President of LSURF 

  



3 

 

Exhibit A to First Amendment to 
Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with LSU Research Foundation 

 



 
 
 

Request from LSU A&M to Approve a Lease Agreement with the LSU Real Estate 
and Facilities Foundation for Renovation of the Music Recital Hall 

 

Date: April 25, 2025 

1. Bylaw Citation 

Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1. 

G. Capital Improvements. Any contract or series of related contracts for the construction, 
renovation, or other capital improvement of buildings or other immovable property of the 
Board where either: 

1. the construction cost is projected to be greater than $1 million. 

2. Summary of the Matter 

LSU A&M requests consideration and approval to lease portions of the LSU School of Music to 
Recital Hall LLC, a subsidiary of the LSU Real Estate and Facilities Foundation, for the purposes 
of constructing, renovating, and equipping approximately 5,585 square feet of the existing 
building for improvements to the recital hall and supporting spaces.  The recital hall renovations 
(the “Project”) will provide acoustic flexibility for a wide variety of performances, improved 
audio-visual capabilities, improved seating (approximate capacity of 206), and new MEP systems 
to service the renovated spaces at Recital Hall LLC’s sole cost and in strict accordance with plans 
and specifications approved by LSU and applicable LSU policies and procedures.  

The proposed lease would be effective as of April 25, 2025, or the date upon which all of the 
following have occurred, whichever is later: (a) the lease is executed and delivered by both 
parties; (b) all necessary approvals of the facility lease agreement, as required by applicable laws, 
are obtained; and, (c) plans and specifications have been approved and a notice to proceed has 
been authorized and issued in accordance with the terms of the lease.  Recital Hall LLC will use 
commercially reasonable best efforts to complete the Project on or before March 1, 2026, and the 
lease will terminate no later than June 30, 2026, unless extended upon written consent by the 
President of LSU.  

3. Review of Business Plan 

Recital Hall LLC has sufficient accumulated funds and private contributions that will be used for 
paying costs for design and construction of the Project.  

4. Fiscal Impact 

The cost of the Project is currently estimated at an amount not to exceed Four Million Four-
Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($4,400,00.00) including design, construction and related 
expenses.  The estimated cost of the Project may be increased only with the written consent of 
Recital Hall LLC and the President of LSU.  All costs and expenses shall be paid by Recital Hall 
LLC from private funds. The Improvements will be donated to LSU upon completion. 

 



 

 P a g e  | 2 
 

5. Description of Competitive Process 

A construction manager at risk (CMAR) was selected by Recital Hall LLC using a competitive 
selection process.  A Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment will be executed with the CMAR 
following the acceptance of the CMAR’s Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal.  

6. Review of Legal Documents 

Before execution by the President, all legal documents will be reviewed by LSU for legal 
sufficiency and compliance with LSU policies, procedures and practices. Pursuant to the terms of 
the attached draft lease, the Board will grant Recital Hall LLC and its contractors rights of access 
and use of LSU property for the sole purpose of permitting the Project.  Lease provisions include 
requirements that: construction must be at Rectial Hall LLC’s expense; contractors must be 
licensed in Louisiana and provide labor and materials payment bonds for the full amount of the 
construction contract naming Recital Hall LLC and the Board; unless waived by the LSU 
Representative, contractors must provide specific insurance in certain minimum amounts naming 
the Board and Recital Hall LLC as additional insureds; and, Plans and Specifications must be 
approved by the LSU Representative prior to commencement of construction. 

7. Parties of Interest 

Recital Hall LLC, Grace Hebert Curtis Architects, and Arkel Constructors 

8. Related Transactions 
 

None 
 

9. Conflicts of Interest 

None 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Facility Lease Agreement for Construction and Notice of Lease for Renovations to 
the LSU School of Music Rectial Hall. 

 

RESOLUTION 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the President of LSU, or 
designee, to execute a Facility Lease Agreement for Construction to Recital Hall LLC in order to 
facilitate the renovations to the existing recital hall and supporting spaces at the LSU School of 
Music, and to execute related agreements as may be reasonably necessary to facilitate the Project;   

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the President of LSU, or designee, is hereby authorized by 
and empowered for and on behalf of and in the name of the Board of Supervisors, to include in 
the Facility Lease Agreement any and all provisions and stipulations that he deems in the best 
interest of the Board of Supervisors. 



 
 
 
 

FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 
(School of Music Recital Hall) 

 
between 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY 

AND AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANCAL COLLEGE 
 

and 
 

RECITAL HALL LLC 
 
 

dated the Effective Date 



FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 
(School of Music Recital Hall) 

 
THIS FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION (School of Music 

Recital Hall) (herein "Lease") is entered into as of the Effective Date, by and between, 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY AND 
AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL COLLEGE, a public constitutional 
corporation organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of 
Louisiana (the "State"), domiciled in the Parish of East Baton Rouge, State of 
Louisiana, appearing herein through, William F. Tate IV, in his capacity as 
President of LSU, duly authorized and empowered by resolution of said Board of 
Supervisors (hereinafter referred to as "Board"), 

 
and 
 

RECITAL HALL LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of Louisiana, domiciled in the Parish of East Baton Rouge, 
State of Louisiana, herein appearing through and represented by Robert M. Stuart, 
Jr., its duly authorized Manager (hereinafter referred to as "Company"), 

 
provides as follows: 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, LSU Real Estate and Facilities Foundation (the "Foundation") (i) is an organization 
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, the tax exempt 
purpose of which is to support LSU, its programs, facilities, and research and educational 
activities, and to support the LSU Foundation, and (ii) is the sole member of the Company; 
 
WHEREAS, the business of the Company shall at all times be carried out and operated exclusively 
for the tax-exempt purposes of the Foundation; 
 
WHEREAS, L.S.A. R.S. 17:3361, et seq. (the "University Leasing Act"), expressly authorizes 
Board to lease property to a nonprofit organization such as Company for the purpose of 
constructing structures thereon; 
 
WHEREAS, Board is the owner of the immovable property and improvements and movable 
property thereon constituting the Recital Hall located at 102 School of Music Building, Baton 



2 

Rouge, Louisiana (the "Recital Hall"), which is operated by the LSU School of Music (the "LSU 
School of Music"); 
 
WHEREAS, Company desires to lease a portion of the building described on Exhibit A hereto 
(the “Building") for the purposes of constructing, renovating, and equipping a total area of 
approximately 5,585 square feet, including 2,672 square feet of recital space (with approximate 
seating capacity of 206) to be known as the "School of Music Recital Hall" (the "Project"), all at 
Company's expense and in accordance with design standards established by the Board, and Board 
desires to grant Company such a lease and limited rights of use and access in order to facilitate 
construction of such improvements; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Improvements will be donated by Company to Board upon completion of 
construction and acceptance by Board in accordance with the terms of this Lease; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and agreements which 
follow, the parties hereby agree as follows: 
 

CERTAIN TERMS DEFINED 
 

"Applicable Laws" refers to all laws, statutes, rules, regulations, ordinances, building codes, 
resolutions and orders of any Governmental Authority, including but not limited to applicable 
rules, regulations and architectural standards of the Board, applicable to the parties and 
substantially affecting the ability of the parties to meet their obligations hereunder; provided, 
however, that this definition shall not be interpreted as waiving protections granted to any party 
against future laws impairing the obligations of contracts between the parties and/or any third 
parties. 
 
"Architect" refers to any architect or other design professional, including their permitted successors 
and assigns, engaged by Company to perform architectural or design services with respect to any 
phase of the design and/or construction renovation of the Improvements or any substitute or 
successor architect or other design professional engaged by Company. 
 
"Board" or "LSU" refers to the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State University and Agricultural 
and Mechanical College, including the LSU School of Music, and its successors and assigns. 
 
"Business Day" or "business day" means a calendar day excluding Saturday, Sunday, and any 
Holiday. 



3 

"Company" means Recital Hall LLC, a Louisiana limited liability company the sole member of 
which is the Foundation, and its successors and assigns. 
 
"Construction Contract" refers to one or more agreements for the construction of the 
Improvements entered into by and between the Company and the Contractor, including all 
amendments, modifications, exhibits, schedules, supplements and change orders to all such 
agreements. 
 
"Contractor" refers to the contractor or contractors selected by Company to construct the 
Improvements and their permitted successors and assigns. 
 
"Effective Date" refers to May 1, 2025, or the date upon which all of the following have occurred, 
whichever is later: (a) the most recent date this Lease is executed and delivered by each party 
hereto as indicated by the dates on the signature pages hereto; (b) all necessary approvals of this 
Lease, as required by Applicable Laws, are obtained; and, (c) the final Plans and Specifications 
have been approved and a Notice to Proceed has been authorized and issued in accordance with 
the terms of this Lease, including but not limited to Section 4.1(b). 
 
"Final Completion," "Finally Complete" or "Finally Completed" means (a) the Architect shall have 
certified that the punch list for the Improvements has been satisfactorily completed and (b) the 
Improvements shall have passed any required final inspection by any appropriate Governmental 
Authority. 
 
"Force Majeure" refers to any (a) act of God, lightning, hurricane, tornado, and other 
extraordinarily adverse and inclement weather, fire, explosion, flood, act of a public enemy, war, 
insurrection, riot or civil disturbance; (b) labor dispute, strike, work slowdown or work stoppage; 
and (c) any other similar cause or similar event beyond the reasonable control of the Company. 
 
"Foundation" means the LSU Real Estate and Facilities Foundation, a Louisiana nonprofit 
corporation and an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended, and its successors and assigns. 
 
"Governmental Authorities" refers to any and all jurisdictions, entities, courts, boards, agencies, 
commissions, offices, divisions, subdivisions, departments, bodies or authorities of any nature 
whatsoever of any governmental unit (federal, state, county, parish, district, municipality, city or 
otherwise) whether now or hereafter in existence. 
 



4 

"Holiday" means any day which shall be a legal holiday in the State of Louisiana or for the federal 
government, or a day on which banking institutions in the State of Louisiana are authorized or 
required by law to be closed, a day on which LSU is required by law to close, or a day on which 
LSU is authorized to close and is closed. 
 
"Improvements" means the School of Music Recital Hall as constructed in accordance with the 
Plans and Specifications and the terms of this Lease. 
 
"Lease" means this Facility Lease for Construction dated the Effective Date between the Board 
and the Company, as amended, modified or supplemented from time to time. 
 
"LSU Construction Monitor" one or more persons designated and authorized from time to time by 
the LSU Associate Vice President for Facilities and Property Oversight to monitor Company's 
construction progress during the construction phase of the Improvements or any other Work who 
shall be either a licensed architect or a licensed engineer.  The initial LSU Construction Monitor 
shall be LSU's Director of Planning, Design and Construction. 
 
"LSU Representative" refers to any of the following: (1) the President of LSU; (2)the Executive 
Vice President for Finance and Administration and Chief Administrative Officer of LSU or 
successor official; (3) the Associate Vice President for Facility and Property Oversight; or (4) any 
other designee of the President. With respect to matters involving construction and design, 
including, without limitation, approvals of Plans and Specifications, Construction Contracts, 
Change Orders, Notices to Proceed, Punch Lists, and Substantial Completion, the term LSU 
Representative shall refer to the LSU Associate Vice President for Facility and Property Oversight. 
 
"LSU Rules and Regulations" refers to all current and future rules, regulations, procedures and 
directives promulgated by or pursuant to authority granted to LSU. 
 
"OFPC" means the Office of Facility Planning and Control of the Division of Administration of 
the State. 
 
"Payment and Performance Bonds" refers to payment and performance bonds required in 
connection with performance of the Work and described in Section 4(D) hereof. 
 
"Plans and Specifications" refers to one or more sets of final plans and specifications, including 
any amendments thereto, for design of the Improvements, materials selection and method of 
construction for the construction of the Improvements and for all Work related thereto, which have 



5 

been approved, in writing, by the LSU Representative. 
 
"Project" means the construction and equipping of the Improvements. 
 
"Punch List" refers to a list prepared by the Architect and approved by the LSU Construction 
Monitor and the LSU Representative, which sets forth those items of Work to be completed 
following Substantial Completion, prior to final acceptance. 
 
"Substantial Completion" refers to the date or dates on which (a) the Architect or other official has 
certified to Company that the Work (or, if approved by the LSU Construction Monitor and the 
LSU Representative, any portion of the Work) has been completed substantially in accordance 
with the Plans and Specifications, subject to customary punch list items remaining to be completed, 
(b) the LSU Construction Monitor and the LSU Representative have given written approval of the 
Architect's certificate, which approval shall not be unreasonably delayed, withheld or conditioned, 
and (c) governmental certificates and approvals required to allow beneficial use and occupancy of 
the Improvements by the University have been obtained, including, but not limited to, a Certificate 
of Occupancy (whether temporary or final if applicable) and State Fire Marshal approval if 
required. 
 
"Work" refers to all work and activities required to be undertaken by Company to design and 
construct the Improvements, including, without limitation, the transportation and storage of 
materials, the securing of work sites and staging areas, the design, planning and construction of 
the Improvements and all necessary utility placements, relocations, tie-ins and upgrades. 
 
"State" means the State of Louisiana. 
 
"University Leasing Act" means L.S.A. R.S. 17:3361, et seq., as amended. 
 
"Warranty Commencement Date" has the meaning assigned thereto in Section 6.2 hereof. 
 

ARTICLE 1 
AGREEMENT TO LEASE 

 
For and in consideration of the covenants made herein and other good and valuable consideration, 
Board hereby leases the Building to Company, and hereby grants to Company such rights of use 
and access as are necessary for Company to perform the Work.  Unless otherwise agreed to in 
writing by Company and Board, this Lease, including all rights of use and access for construction 



6 

purposes, shall terminate upon the earlier of; (a) termination of this Lease in accordance with the 
provisions hereof; (b) donation of the Improvements to Board as provided for herein; or (c) June 
30, 2026.  The foregoing notwithstanding, the parties, with the prior written consent of the LSU 
Representative, may extend the term of this Lease from month to month as necessary to achieve 
Final Completion and final acceptance of the Improvements. 
 

ARTICLE 2 
AGREEMENT TO CONSTRUCT AND DONATE IMPROVEMENTS 

 
Company agrees to construct the Improvements in accordance with the Plans and Specifications 
and to donate the Improvements to Board after Final Completion in accordance with Article 6 
hereof. It is estimated that the total cost to design and construct the Improvements, will not exceed 
Four Million Four-Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($4,400,000.00), all of which shall be 
paid by Company from accumulated funds and private contributions.  The amount estimated for 
costs and expense may be increased with the written consent of Company and the LSU 
Representative, subject to the requirements of Subsections 4.1(a) and 4.1(j) hereof. 
 

ARTICLE 3. 
USE OF PREMISES 

 
Company may use the Building only for construction of the Improvements.  Company shall not 
use the Building for the sale, distribution, storage, transportation or handling of petroleum or other 
similar synthetic products.  Company shall not make any use of the Building in violation of any 
Applicable Laws and shall not permit any contamination or pollution on or about the Building or 
increase the fire or insurance hazard by any use thereof.  Before beginning any construction on the 
Building, Company shall obtain any permits required by the State of Louisiana, the Parish of East 
Baton Rouge and the United States of America or any of their subdivisions or departments.  
Company shall not install or otherwise place storage tanks in or on the Building without the LSU 
Representative's prior written consent which, in addition to any other conditions required by the 
LSU Representative, shall be subject to the condition that any such tanks shall be located on a 
concrete slab and shall be surrounded by a retaining wall that will retain the products stored in the 
tanks in the event of any spill, discharge, leak, overfill, or other release. 
 

ARTICLE 4. 
CONSTRUCTION 

 
Section 4.1. At its sole cost and expense, Company shall construct the Improvements in a good 



7 

and workmanlike manner, in accordance with the following provisions: 
 

(a) Plans and Specifications/Change Orders.  At least thirty (30) days prior to 
commencement of any construction, proposed final plans and specifications approved by 
the LSU Construction Monitor shall be delivered to the LSU Representative for his/her 
review.  The LSU Representative shall approve or disapprove such proposed final plans 
and specifications in writing within thirty (30) days of receipt thereof.  Any request for 
change orders to the Plans and Specifications or to the Construction Contract shall be made 
to the LSU Representative, who shall approve or disapprove such request in writing within 
ten (10) Business Days of having received such request from the Company.  If the LSU 
Representative fails to respond within such ten (10) Business Day period, it shall be 
deemed that LSU approves such changes.  Any change in work and materials relating to 
construction of the Improvements which either (i) materially alters the exterior appearance 
of the Improvements, or (ii) materially alters the quality of materials or the interior 
appearance of any buildings forming part of the Improvements and costs more than Fifty 
Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($50,000.00), is subject to the prior review and written 
approval of the LSU Representative, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, 
delayed or conditioned.  Company shall notify the LSU Representative in writing of any 
such proposed changes in work or materials and provide to the LSU Representative copies 
of the proposed changes, and the LSU Representative shall either approve or disapprove 
any such changes within seven (7) Business Days after receipt of such notice from 
Company.  If the LSU Representative fails to respond within such seven (7) Business Day 
period, it shall be deemed that LSU approves such changes.  Notification to the LSU 
Representative shall include copies of proposed change orders approved by the Contractor, 
the Architect, the Company and the LSU Construction Monitor, and shall further include 
sufficient information for the LSU Representative to make a determination whether to 
approve or disapprove such changes in the Work or materials. Complete copies of all final 
change orders shall be provided to the LSU Representative no later than the 
commencement of the Work represented by the change order, even if LSU Representative 
approval is not required.  Changes in work or materials relating to construction of the 
Improvements not required to be submitted to the LSU Representative by this subsection 
(a) shall be submitted in writing (unless written submission is waived by the LSU 
Construction Monitor) to and received by the LSU Construction Monitor who shall either 
approve or disapprove any such changes within two (2) Business Days after receipt of such 
request and copies of the proposed changes from Company.  If the LSU Construction 
Monitor fails to respond within such two (2) Business Day period, it shall be deemed that 
LSU approves such changes. 



8 

 
No change order to the Construction Contract which materially and substantially deviates 
from the Construction Contract as originally approved shall be implemented without the 
prior written consent of the LSU Representative. 

 
(b) Commencement and Completion of Construction.  Unless delayed by Force 
Majeure, at its own expense, Company agrees to: (i) commence the construction on or 
before May 20, 2025, or within thirty (30) days after the LSU Representative has given 
written approval to the notice to proceed, whichever is later; and (ii) make best 
commercially reasonable efforts to achieve Substantial Completion of all Work on or 
before February 28, 2026, but in any event to achieve Substantial Completion of  all Work 
on or before March 31, 2026.  No work shall commence until the LSU Representative has 
given written consent to the notice to proceed and written approval to the final proposed 
plans and specifications.  The commencement and completion dates set forth herein may 
be extended by a written request issued by the Company and approved in writing by the 
LSU Representative. 

 
(c) Construction Contract.  The Work shall be performed on behalf of Company 
pursuant to the terms of the Construction Contract. Where appropriate, the Construction 
Contract and Payment and Performance Bonds shall be recorded properly with the Clerk 
of Court of East Baton Rouge Parish prior to commencement of the Construction.  
Company shall include a liquidated damages clause acceptable to the LSU Representative 
in the proposed Construction Contract.  Board and Company hereby acknowledge the 
following, and, to the extent practically and legally possible, the Construction Contract and 
all subcontracts entered into by the Contractor shall acknowledge expressly that they have 
been informed of the following: 

 
(i) The Work will be performed solely and exclusively for Company. 

 
(ii) Company is a separate legal entity from Board.  It is not acting as agent for 
Board, and Company has no authority to obligate Board to any extent whatsoever. 

 
(iii) Neither Board nor the State shall be liable, directly or indirectly, for the 
payment of any sums whatsoever or for the performance of any other obligation 
whatsoever arising out of the Work performed pursuant to this Lease. 

 
(iv) Company has no ownership interest in the Building on which the Work will 



9 

be performed.  Any Improvements placed in the Building shall become property of 
Board upon completion of the Work.  The Work shall not give rise to any rights 
against the Building or Board. 

 
(v) It is understood and agreed that the Board and its members, employees and 
agents, including, but not limited to, the LSU Representative and the LSU 
Construction Monitor, shall owe no legal duty to or assume any liability or 
responsibility to any party as a result of or in connection with any consent, approval 
or review given or undertaken in connection with the Work.  No party shall infer, 
based on any consent, approval or review given or undertaken by the Board, its 
members, employees and agents including but not limited to the LSU 
Representative and the LSU Construction Monitor, agreement with or endorsement 
of the particular matter at issue; rather, such consent, approval or review shall only 
be deemed to indicate "no objection" to the particular matter at issue. 

 
(d) Payment and Performance Bonds.  Company shall require that the Contractor 
provide a performance and labor and materials payment bond(s) with a corporate surety 
authorized to do business in the State of Louisiana.  Said bond(s) shall be for the greater of 
the full amount of the Contract Sum or the Guaranteed Maximum Price (each as defined 
and established in the Construction Contract).  Both Company and Board shall be obligees 
under the bond(s). 

 
(e) Rights Concerning the Building During Construction.  To the extent necessary, 
Company and the Contractor shall have the right to occupy and use the Building, with 
reasonable ingress to and egress from the Building, during the term of this Lease and, with 
the prior written consent of the LSU Construction Monitor, shall fence or block off that 
area of the Building necessary to perform the Work in a safe and secure manner.  Except 
for unknown or unforeseen and unforeseeable defects, Company assumes all responsibility 
for the condition of the Building during the term of this Lease.  Company and the 
Contractor shall maintain Building and any improvement or construction thereon in a 
reasonably prudent manner at all times until the Work is accepted by the LSU 
Representative and donated to the Board.  Board shall not be responsible for any 
maintenance or repairs to the Building or the Work during the term of this Lease.  The LSU 
Construction Monitor and the LSU Representative and any other individuals authorized by 
the LSU Representative shall at all times have access to the Building and the exercise of 
all rights as owner except as otherwise provided herein, even those not specifically 
acknowledged herein.  Company accepts the Building for the purposes herein outlined 



10 

without any warranty of title or recourse whatsoever against Board. 
 

(f) Access over Adjoining Property during Construction.  Board hereby grants to 
Company a servitude of access over and across such other property owned by Board only 
in so far as such is reasonably necessary for the Company to fulfill its obligations 
hereunder, provided, however, that (i) such access routes are approved in writing by the 
LSU Construction Monitor; and (ii) Company shall not unreasonably interfere with Board's 
(or Board's lessee's) use of such other property. 

 
(g) LSU Rules and Regulations; Access During Construction.  Company agrees that 
it will comply with all LSU Rules and Regulations with regard to all Contractors and 
personnel entering the Building for purposes of construction, which rules and regulations 
will be addressed at the pre-construction conference, and that it will secure, at its own 
expense, all necessary permits and licenses from all regulatory agencies or bodies.  
Company shall make these same requirements of the Contractor.  At all times during 
construction, the LSU Construction Monitor, the LSU Representative and any individuals 
authorized by the LSU Representative shall have the right but not the obligation to enter 
the Building and review the Work to determine that it is being performed in compliance 
with the Plans and Specifications and in a good and workmanlike manner. 
 
(h) Signage.  Before erecting or placing any sign upon or in the Building or the 
Improvements, Company shall submit the design specifications of such sign to the LSU 
Construction Monitor for approval.  Company may only erect or place signage in the 
Building or the Improvements if it has obtained the prior written approval of the University 
Construction Monitor. 
 
(i) Acceptance of Construction.  Company and Board agree to work together to 
identify and facilitate completion of all warranty and Punch List items within the first year 
following acceptance of the Work.  Company will not accept any portion of the Work 
without the written approval of the LSU Representative.  Board reserves the right to refuse 
to approve the acceptance of the Work unless monies equal to the value of the Punch List 
deficiencies are withheld by the Company and designated for payment to the Contractor 
only upon completion of the Punch List items.  Upon donation of the Work by Company 
to Board, Company hereby agrees that, to the extent allowed by Applicable Laws, 
Company will assign or transfer to Board its right to enforce actions against the Contractor 
and/or the Architect arising out of the Work; provided, however, Company shall continue 
to be obligated to complete the Punch List items.  Final payment shall not be made to the 



11 

Contractor until the LSU Representative agrees in writing that the Punch List items have 
been completed. 
 
(j) Funds for Construction.  At the LSU Representative's request, prior to the 
commencement of the Work, Company shall satisfy the LSU Representative that the total 
amount of money needed to complete the Work, has been collected or acquired by the 
Company and is dedicated to that use.  At the LSU Representative's sole option, Company 
may be required to provide a letter of credit, a performance bond, or a dedicated escrow 
account to guarantee its performance. 
 
(k) On Site Construction Inspector.  If, in the LSU Representative's sole discretion, it 
becomes necessary, Company at Company's expense shall hire an on-site construction 
inspector or clerk of the works for full time supervision of the Work. 
 
(l) Inspection and Survey.  Company shall inspect the Building and arrange for any 
necessary boundary surveys, topographical surveys, soil borings and other site 
investigations at its expense.  Company accepts the Building in its present condition. 
 
(m) No Liens; Release of Recorded Liens.  Company shall not suffer or permit any 
liens to be enforced against the Building or Board by reason of a failure to pay for any 
work, labor, services or materials supplied or claimed to have been supplied to Company 
or to anyone through or under the Company.  If any such liens shall be recorded against 
the Building, Company shall cause the same to be released of record, or in the alternative, 
if the Company in good faith desires to contest the same, Company shall be privileged to 
do so, but in such case, Company shall promptly deposit with the Recorder of Mortgages 
of East Baton Rouge Parish a bond guaranteeing payment of any such liens and hereby 
agrees to indemnify, defend with an attorney of the LSU Representative's choice, and save 
Board harmless from all liability for damages occasioned thereby and shall, in the event of 
a judgment of foreclosure on said lien, cause the same to be discharged and released prior 
to the execution of such judgment. 

 
ARTICLE 5. 
INSURANCE 

 
Section 5.2. Insurance Coverage Requirements.  Unless otherwise approved in writing by the 
LSU Representative, during the Work and prior to the donation of the Improvements to Board, 
Company shall maintain or require the Contractor to maintain the following: 



12 

 
(a) Builder's Risk Insurance.  Contractor shall provide an "All Risk" builder's risk 
insurance policy, including but not limited to fire and extended coverage insurance, 
vandalism and malicious mischief, for not less than one hundred (100%) percent of the full 
replacement value of the Work or property destroyed to protect against any damage or loss 
during the Work and until final donation of the Improvements to Board and acceptance 
thereof.  This policy shall be taken out prior to commencement of construction and 
discontinue upon final acceptance by Board of the donation.  It shall run in favor of 
Contractor, Company and Board, as their interests may appear.  The coverage shall include 
the Architect's fee for work required and reconstruction following a loss during 
construction.  Written evidence of such insurance shall be provided to the LSU 
Representative prior to commencement of the Work. 

 
(b) General Liability and Property Damage Insurance.  Company and its Contractors, 
before commencing any Work, shall procure such comprehensive liability and property 
damage insurance, including insurance for the operation of motor vehicles, which will 
cover Company's, Board's and the Architect's legal liability arising out of the construction 
performed by Company or any of its contractors or subcontractors and by anyone directly 
or indirectly employed by either of them, for claims for damages for personal injury, 
including accidental death, as well as claims for property damage, including but not limited 
to damage to surrounding buildings, which may arise from operations for the construction 
of the Work, with minimum limits of liability of Two Million ($2,000,000.00) dollars per 
occurrence and Five Million ($5,000,000.00) dollars general aggregate.  Company shall 
also require its contractors and subcontractors to have in full force and effect a policy of 
workmen's compensation and employer's liability insurance before proceeding with the 
construction under this Lease.  Written evidence of such insurance shall be provided to the 
LSU Representative prior to commencement of the Work. 

 
(c) Architect's Design, Errors and Omissions.  Upon execution of this Lease, 
Company shall provide the LSU Representative with evidence that the Architect has 
procured architect's design, errors and omissions insurance coverage for the Work with 
minimum limits of liability of One Million ($1,000,000.00) dollars per occurrence and Two 
Million ($2,000,000.00) dollars aggregate with tail coverage for at least 3 years from the 
date of Substantial Completion, and Board shall be named as an additional insured on said 
policy. 

 
(d) Automobile Liability Insurance.  Automobile Liability Insurance covering liability 



13 

arising from the use or operation of any auto, including those owned and non-owned 
(Symbol 1), operated or used by the insured party under this Lease with minimum limits 
of $1,000,000 combined single limit/each accident and no deductible in excess of $5,000. 

 
Section. 5.2. Insurance Policy Requirements.  Unless otherwise approved by the LSU 
Representative in writing, the following requirements shall be applicable to insurance policies and 
coverages required pursuant to the terms of this Lease: 
 

(a) Required Insurance Shall Be Primary.  All insurance required hereby shall be 
primary as respects Board, its members, officers, employees and authorized agents.  Any 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Louisiana Office of Risk Management and/or 
Board shall be excess and noncontributory of Company or any Contractors' insurance. 

 
(b) Failure to Comply with Reporting Requirements.  Any failure of the Company or 
Contractor to comply with reporting requirements of a policy required hereby shall not 
affect coverage provided to Board, its members, officers, employees and authorized agents. 

 
(c) Application of Multiple Policies.  The Company's and/or Contractor's insurance 
shall apply separately to each insured against whom a claim is made or suit is brought, 
except with respect to the policy limits. 

 
(d) No Release.  Neither the acceptance of the completed Work nor the payment 
therefor shall release the Company or Contractor or insurer from applicable obligations of 
the insurance requirements or indemnification requirements set forth herein. 

 
(e) No Recourse.  The insurance companies issuing the required policies shall have no 
recourse against Board for payment of premiums or for assessments under any form of the 
policies. 

 
(f) Excess Insurance.  Excess umbrella insurance may be used to meet the minimum 
requirements for the general liability and automobile liability only. 

 
(g) Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions.  The Company and/or Contractor shall 
be responsible for all deductibles and self-insured retentions. 

 
(h) No Special Limitations.  The coverage required hereunder shall contain no special 
limitations (e.g. limitations beyond those that are normal and customary based on the 



14 

policy, coverage and activity insured) on the scope of protection afforded to Board, its 
members, officers, employees and authorized agents. 

 
(i) Licensed Louisiana Insurers.  All insurance shall be obtained through insurance 
companies duly licensed and authorized to do business in the State of Louisiana, which, to 
the extent available on commercially reasonable terms, bear a rating of A+:VI in the latest 
A. M. Best Co. ratings guide.  If at any time an insurer issuing a policy hereunder does not 
meet the minimum A. M. Best Co. ratings, and such requirement has not been waived in 
writing by the LSU Representative, the Company and/or Contractor shall obtain a policy 
with an insurer that meets the A. M. Best Co., rating required and shall submit another 
certificate of insurance as required hereunder. 

 
(j) Occurrence Based Policies.  All insurance required hereunder, with the exception 
of Architect's Design Errors and Omissions policies, shall be occurrence coverage.  Except 
as specifically permitted herein, claims-made policies are not allowed. 

 
(k) Verification of Coverage.  The Company shall furnish the LSU Representative with 
certificates of insurance reflecting proof of coverage required hereunder.  The certificates 
for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverage on its behalf.  The certificates are to be received and approved by the LSU 
Representative before Work commences and upon any contract renewal thereafter.  The 
LSU Representative reserves the right to request complete certified copies of all required 
insurance policies at any time.  Said certificates and policies shall to the extent allowed by 
law provide at least a twenty (20) day written notification to the LSU Representative prior 
to the cancellation thereof.  Upon failure of the Company to furnish, deliver and maintain 
such insurance as provided herein, and expiration of any applicable cure period, then Board 
may, but shall not be obligated to, obtain said insurance on behalf of the Company at the 
Company's commercially reasonable cost and expense. Failure by the Company to 
purchase and/or maintain, either itself or through its contractor(s), any required insurance, 
shall not relieve the Company from any liability or indemnification hereunder. 

 
(l) Additional Insureds.  The Company, Board and its members, officers, employees 
and authorized agents shall each be named as additional insureds on all policies required 
hereby. 

 
(m) Additional Insurance.  The LSU Representative may review Company's required 
insurance as stated herein at the time of renewal of the policies or at the time of a material 



15 

change, and the LSU Representative reserves the right to require reasonable additional 
limits or coverages to the extent available at commercially reasonable rates.  Company 
agrees to comply with any such reasonable request by the LSU Representative or to allow 
reasonable changes or reductions in coverages. 

 
(n) Blanket Policies.  If any blanket general insurance policy of Company complies 
with the requirements of this Lease, such insurance shall fulfill the requirements set forth 
herein. 

 
(m) Limitation on Liability.  The insurance and other provisions of this Lease do not 
waive or abrogate, are not intended to waive or abrogate, and shall not be interpreted to 
waive or abrogate the limitation on liability established under La. R.S. 13:5106 for Board. 

 
ARTICLE 6. 

DONATION OF IMPROVEMENTS AND TITLE TO IMPROVEMENTS 
 
Section 6.1. Donation of Improvements.  Company agrees to donate the Improvements to 
Board after (a) final acceptance of all Work by Company and written approval by the LSU 
Representative of said final acceptance, and (b) the delivery to the LSU Representative of either 
(i) a clear lien certificate as to the Work, which certificate has been obtained from the proper parish 
clerk's office or (ii) evidence that any liens against the Improvements have been adequately 
bonded.  Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the LSU Representative and Company, the Work 
shall not be donated to Board until the events in both (a) and (b) of this paragraph have occurred; 
however, for good cause as determined by the LSU Representative in his sole discretion, the Work 
may be donated to Board following Substantial Completion subject to Company's obligation to 
satisfactorily complete any outstanding punch list items and satisfy any outstanding liens and 
payment obligations relating to the Work.  If the Architect for the Work recommends final 
acceptance of the Work by Company, the LSU Representative shall not unreasonably refuse to 
approve final acceptance by Company.  Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the LSU 
Representative and Company, use and/or occupancy of the Improvements shall be prohibited until 
the Improvements have been donated by Company to Board. 

 
Section 6.2. Risk of Loss; Warranties.  Upon fulfillment of the conditions set forth in 
paragraph 6.1 hereof, the Improvements shall be donated to and title and ownership to said 
Improvements shall be transferred to and shall become owned by Board.  Said donation shall occur 
concurrently with final fulfillment of the conditions set forth in paragraph 6.1, and, upon said 
donation, Company shall have no further responsibilities, obligations or liabilities with regard to 



16 

the completed Improvements, Building or the Work except as otherwise specifically set forth 
herein.  Company shall bear the risk of loss with respect to the Improvements until acceptance of 
the donation by the LSU Representative; provided, however, Company's risk shall be limited to 
available insurance proceeds.  Furthermore, prior to such donation, Company shall obtain 
guarantees and warranties from the contractor or contractors and suppliers of equipment, which 
guarantees and warranties shall be assigned to and shall run in favor of Board upon the donation 
of the Improvements, provided, however, Company itself shall make no warranty as to the 
condition of the Work. 
 
Section 6.3. Documentation; Recordation.  Upon fulfillment of the conditions set forth in 
Paragraph 6.1 hereof the parties agree to execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate 
the donation and the acceptance thereof on behalf of Board.  The parties will record the donation 
and acceptance in the records of the parish in which Building is located. 
 
Section 6.4. Lease Termination.  Notwithstanding anything contained in this Lease, at all times 
Board shall have the absolute right to terminate this Lease on thirty (30) days' written notice to 
Company.  Upon such termination either Board shall take title to the Improvements, or Board, at 
its option, may require Company to transfer all of its right, title and interest in this Lease, in any 
funds (subject to applicable donor restrictions and the terms of any valid and perfected liens, 
pledges and security interests) dedicated to complete the construction of the Improvements, and in 
the Improvements already constructed, to another nonprofit corporation or entity which meets the 
requirements of La. R.S. 17:3390, which is acceptable to Board, and which accepts the obligations 
of the Company hereunder. 
 

ARTICLE 7. 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
Section 7.1. Indemnification by the Company.  Company, for itself and for its successors, 
assigns, agents, contractors, employees, invitees, customers and licensees, agrees to indemnify, 
defend and to hold Board harmless against any loss for damages or injuries that may be suffered 
by Board or by any person, including but not limited to Company's agents, contractors, employees, 
invitees and licensees, to the extent such loss arises out of or is related to the Work, except with 
respect to acts or omissions by Board's members, officers and employees unless said members, 
officers and employees are acting at the direction or request of the Company, and Company agrees 
to defend Board with an attorney of Board's choice in any legal action against it and pay in full 
and satisfy any claims, demands or judgments made or rendered against Board, and to reimburse 
Board for any legal expenses, including attorney's fees and court costs, which may be incurred by 



17 

it in defense of any claim or legal action arising thereunder, but Company's costs and expenses 
incurred in fulfilling this indemnity and defense shall, to the extent allowed by Applicable Laws, 
be limited to insurance proceeds which are available for this purpose. 
 
Section 7.2. Indemnification by LSU.  To the extent permitted by Applicable Laws, Board, 
agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Company harmless against any loss for damages or injuries 
that may be suffered by Company or by any person including but not limited to Board's agents, 
contractors, employees, invitees, and licensees, except if any of such persons are acting at the 
direction or request of the Company, to the extent that such loss, damage or injuries arise out of or 
are related to the fault or negligence of Board, its members, employees, or officers, and Board 
agrees to defend Company in any legal actions against it and, to the extent allowed by law, pay in 
full and satisfy any claims, demands or judgments made or rendered against Company, and to 
reimburse Company for any legal expenses, including attorneys fees and court costs, which may 
be incurred by it in defense of any claim or legal action arising thereunder; provided, however, 
that Board's costs and expenses incurred in fulfilling this indemnity and defense shall be limited 
to proceeds from the Louisiana Office of Risk Management which are available for this purpose. 
 

ARTICLE 8. 
TERMINATION 

 
This Lease shall terminate upon donation of the Improvements to Board and acceptance by Board 
of said donation as set forth in paragraph 6.1(a), 6.1(b) and 6.2 hereof, or at the latest on May 31, 
2026.  This Lease may be extended by written consent of both parties, which consent may be 
granted by the LSU Representative. 
 

ARTICLE 9. 
NOTICES 

 
All notices, demands and correspondence made necessary by the provisions of this Lease shall be 
deemed to be properly given, served and addressed, if and when sent by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, directed as follows: 
 

Board:   Louisiana State University 
President of LSU 
3810 West Lakeshore Drive 
Baton Rouge, LA  70808 
Attention:  President 



18 

 
  with a copy to:  Louisiana State University 
     3810 West Lakeshore Drive, Room 138 
     Baton Rouge, LA  70808 
     Attention: General Counsel 
 

Company:  Recital Hall LLC 
   3796 Nicholson Drive 

    Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
    Attention: Manager 
 
  With a copy to: LSU Real Estate and Facilities Foundation 
     3796 Nicholson Drive 
     Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
     Attention: Vice President and General Counsel 
 

ARTICLE 10. 
COMPANY DEFAULT 

 
Section  10.1. Company Events of Default.  Board may declare Company in default upon one or 
more of the following events: 
 

(a) Failure to Timely Commence or Complete.  Failure of Company to commence 
and/or complete the Work as set forth in this Lease, within the time frame allowed, unless 
such time period has been mutually extended in writing by the LSU Representative and 
Company unless such failure was caused by a Force Majeure, and which failure has 
continued for a period of thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the LSU 
Representative specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied; or 
 
(b) Deviation From Approved Plans and Specifications.  A substantial deviation, 
unauthorized in writing by the LSU Representative, from the plans and specifications for 
the Work approved by the LSU Representative, which deviation has continued for a period 
of thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the LSU Representative specifying 
such failure and requesting that it be remedied; or 
 
(c) Breach of Lease Covenants.  Failure of Company to observe or perform any other 
covenant, condition or obligation upon its part to be observed or performed under this 



19 

Lease for a period of thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice specifying such failure 
and requesting that it be remedied; or 
 
(d) Taking of Improvements.  The taking by execution of the Improvements for the 
benefit of any person or entity other than Board; or 
 
(e) Involuntary Bankruptcy.  A court having jurisdiction shall enter an order for relief 
in any involuntary case commenced against Company, as debtor, under the Federal 
Bankruptcy Code, as now or hereafter constituted, or the entry of a decree or order by a 
court having jurisdiction in the premises appointing a custodian, receiver, liquidator, 
assignee, trustee, sequestration, or other similar official of or for Company or any 
substantial part of the properties of Company or ordering the winding up or liquidation of 
the affairs of Company, and the continuance of any such decree or order unstayed and in 
effect for a period of 90 consecutive days; or 
 
(f) Voluntary Bankruptcy.  The commencement by Company of a voluntary case 
under the Federal Bankruptcy Code, as now or hereafter constituted, or the consent or 
acquiescence by Company to the commencement of a case under such Code or to the 
appointment of or taking possession by a custodian, receiver, liquidator, assignee, trustee, 
sequestration, or other similar official of or for Company or any substantial part of the 
properties of the Company; or 
 
(g) Abandonment of Work.  Company, after commencement of Work but prior to 
Substantial Completion, abandons (with no intent to continue) construction for a period of 
ninety (90) consecutive days, excluding delays caused by Force Majeure. 

 
Section 10.2 LSU's Remedies.  Whenever any event of default referred to in this section shall 
have occurred and be continuing and Company refuses or fails to take the reasonable and necessary 
remedial action to cure such default in the time period specified therefor, in addition to any other 
remedies herein or by law provided, Board shall have the right, without any further demand or 
notice, to declare this Lease terminated.  In the event of the termination of this Lease, Company 
expressly waives any notice to vacate.  Furthermore, in the event of the termination of this Lease 
during the Work, Board shall be the owner of all improvements made on or to the Building, 
provided, however, at Board's sole option and direction, in the event of the termination of this 
Lease during the Work, Company shall transfer any Improvements constructed pursuant to the 
Lease, its rights and obligations under this Lease and any funds (subject to applicable donor 
restrictions and the terms of any valid and perfected liens, pledges and security interests) Company 



20 

has dedicated to complete the construction of the Improvements to another non-profit corporation 
or entity which meets the requirements of La. R.S. 17:3390 and which is acceptable to Board. 
 

ARTICLE 11. 
BOARD DEFAULT 

 
Company may declare Board in default upon the failure of Board to observe or perform any 
covenant, condition or agreement upon its part to be observed or performed under this Lease for a 
period of thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice specifying such failure and requesting that 
it be remedied.  If the default be continuing and Board has not taken any action reasonably 
anticipated to cure such default, in addition to any other remedies herein or by law provided, 
Company shall have the right, without any further demand or notice to declare this Lease 
terminated and shall have no further obligation to perform any of the obligations of Company 
under this Lease. 
 

ARTICLE 12. 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
Section 12.1. Relationship of Parties.  Nothing contained herein shall be deemed or construed 
by the parties hereto, or by any third party, as creating the relationship of principal and agent, 
partners, joint venturers, or any other similar such relationship, between the parties hereto.   
 
Section 12.2. Attorneys Fees.  The prevailing party to the extent allowed by law shall be entitled 
to receive reimbursement for its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of suit. 
 
Section 12.3. Louisiana Law to Apply.  This Lease shall be construed under and in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Louisiana, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are 
performable in East Baton Rouge Parish, Louisiana. 
 
Section 12.4. Nonwaiver.  No waiver by Board or Company of a breach of any of the covenants, 
conditions, or restrictions of this Lease shall constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any 
of the covenants, conditions, or restrictions of this Lease.  The failure of Board or Company to 
insist in any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any of the covenants of the Lease, 
or to exercise any option herein contained, shall not be construed as a wavier or relinquishment 
for the future of such covenant or option.  No waiver, change, modification or discharge by Board 
or Company of any provision of this Lease shall be deemed to have been made or shall be effective 
unless expressed in writing and signed by the parties hereto. 



21 

 
Section 12.5. Severability.  If any clause or provision of this Lease is illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable under present or future laws effective during the term of this Lease, then and in that 
event, it is the intention of the parties hereto that the remainder of this Lease shall not be affected 
thereby. 
 
Section 12.6. Authorization.  By execution of this Lease, each of the Company and Board 
represents to the other that it is an entity validly existing, duly constituted and in good standing 
under the laws of the jurisdiction in which it was formed and in which it presently conducts 
business; that all acts necessary to permit it to enter into and be bound by this Lease have been 
taken and performed; and that the person signing this Lease on its behalf has due authorization to 
do so. 
 
Section 12.7. Use of Name, Logos or Marks.  Neither party shall make use of the other party's 
name, logo or marks without its prior written consent. 
 
Section 12.8. Amendment.  No amendment, modification, or alteration of the terms of this Lease 
shall be binding unless made in writing, dated on or subsequent to the date hereof and duly 
executed by the parties hereto. 
 
Section 12.9. Assignment and Mortgage.  Company shall not assign this Lease or any part 
hereof without the prior written consent of the LSU Representative, and any attempt of assignment 
without the prior written consent of the LSU Representative shall be null and void as to Board.  
Furthermore, Company may not mortgage or encumber its rights in or arising out of this Lease or 
any rights it has or might have in the Building, the Improvements or the Work without the prior 
written consent of the LSU Representative, and any attempt to mortgage or encumber without the 
prior written consent of the LSU Representative shall be null and void as to Board. 
 
Section 12.10. Books, Records and Audit.  The books, accounts and records of Company which 
pertain directly to the Work and construction of the Improvements shall be maintained at the 
principal office of Company.  Board may at its option and at its own expense during customary 
business hours, conduct internal audits of the books, bank accounts, records and accounts of 
Company and its contractor(s) to the extent necessary to verify compliance with this Lease or 
insofar as said books, bank accounts, records and accounts directly relate to Company's 
performance of its obligations under this Lease.  Audits may be made on either a continuous or 
periodic basis or both and may be conducted by employees of Board, by independent auditors 
retained by Board to conduct such audit, or by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, but any and all 



22 

such audits shall be conducted without materially or unreasonably or unnecessarily interrupting or 
interfering with the normal conduct of business affairs of the Company. 
 
Section 12.11. Successors and Assigns.  All of the covenants, agreements, terms and conditions 
to be observed and performed by the parties hereto shall be applicable to and binding upon their 
respective successors and assigns including any successor by merger or consolidation of 
University or Board into another educational institution or governing body. 
 
Section 12.12. Notice of Lease.  Company agrees not to record this Lease.  At the Company's 
request, the parties will execute a Notice of Lease for recording in the records of East Baton Rouge 
Parish, and the cost of recording will be borne by Company. 
 
Section 12.13. No Duty or Assumption of Liability.  It is understood and agreed that the Board, 
its members, employees and agents including but not limited to the LSU Representative and the 
LSU Construction Monitor, shall owe no legal duty to or assume any liability or responsibility to 
any party as a result of or in connection with any consent, approval or review given or undertaken 
in connection with this Lease or the Work.  No party shall infer, based on any consent, approval 
or review given or undertaken by the Board, its members, employees and agents including but not 
limited to the LSU Representative and the LSU Construction Monitor, agreement with or 
endorsement of the particular matter at issue; rather, such consent, approval or review shall only 
be deemed to indicate "no objection" to the particular matter at issue. 
 
Section 12.14.  Oversight By OFPC.  Design and construction of the Improvements is subject to 
oversight by the OFPC in accordance with La. R. S. 17:3361(A)(2), and such oversight includes, 
but is not limited to (a) the right to review and approve plans and specifications prior to 
commencement of construction and to require changes to conform to Applicable Laws, including 
space and quality standards, and (b) the right to conduct periodic inspections during construction 
to ensure that all work is being performed in compliance with the OFPC approved Plans and 
Specifications. 
 
Section 12.15 Entire Agreement.  This Lease, together with the exhibits attached hereto, contain 
the final and entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the Building and contain 
all of the terms and conditions agreed upon with respect to the Building, and no other agreements, 
oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Lease shall be deemed to exist or to bind the 
parties hereto; it being the intent of the parties that neither shall be bound by any term, condition, 
or representations not herein written. 
 



23 

 
 

[signature pages follow]



 

[signature page to Facility Lease for Construction (School of Music Recital Hall) – LSU] 
 
THUS DONE AND PASSED in Baton Rouge, Louisiana on the ____ day of ________, 2025, in 
the presence of the undersigned competent witnesses, who hereunto sign their names with the 
President of Louisiana State University and me, Notary, after due reading of the whole. 
 
WITNESSES:  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY AND 
AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL 
COLLEGE 

Printed Name   
   
  By:  
Printed Name:  Name: William F. Tate IV 
  Title: President of LSU 
 
 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
 

________________________________ 
Printed Name:_____________________ 

Notary/Bar Roll No. ______ 
My commission ___________________ 

  



 

[signature page to Facility Lease for Construction (School of Music Recital Hall) – Company] 
 

THUS DONE AND PASSED in Baton Rouge, Louisiana on the ___ day of ________, 
2025, in the presence of the undersigned competent witnesses, who hereunto sign their names with 
the Manager of the Company and me, Notary, after due reading of the whole. 
 
WITNESSES: 
 

 RECITAL HALL LLC 
 
 

Printed Name:    
   
  By:  
Printed Name:   Name: Robert M. Stuart, Jr. 
  Title: Manager 
 
 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
 

________________________________ 
Printed Name:_____________________ 

Notary/Bar Roll No. ______ 
My commission ___________________ 



 

EXHIBIT A 
DESCRIPTION OF BUILDING 

 



 
 
 
 

Request from LSU A&M to Approve a Lease Agreement with the LSU Real Estate 
and Facilities Foundation for Phase 2 of the Huey P. Long Fieldhouse Renovations 

 
Date: April 25, 2025 

1. Bylaw Citation 

Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1. 

G. Capital Improvements. Any contract or series of related contracts for the construction, 
renovation, or other capital improvement of buildings or other immovable property of the 
Board where either: 

1. the construction cost is projected to be greater than $1 million. 

2. Summary of the Matter 

LSU A&M requests consideration and approval to proceed with a capital improvement project 
for the Huey P. Long Fieldhouse Renovations: Phase 2, which includes design and construction 
services to be performed in two phases, or parts.  

Part A will provide temporary modifications to existing space for Nursing instruction in time for 
the Fall 2025 semester.  

Part B will complete a full two-level classroom build-out in the existing south wing of the facility. 
This phase includes removal of existing structural columns and major slab repairs to 
accommodate the long-term academic needs of the College of Human Sciences and Education. 
This project will be executed by Tipton Associates and Remson Haley Herpin Architects (RHH), 
a joint venture, under LSU’s standard design and construction processes.  

3. Review of Business Plan 

The total probable project cost is $10,000,000, including construction costs at $7,200,000 plus soft 
costs, contingency and fees at $2,800,000.  

4. Fiscal Impact 

The cost of the Work is currently estimated at an amount not to exceed Ten Million Dollars 
($10,000,000) including design, construction and related expenses. The estimated cost of the Work 
may be increased only with the written consent of the LSU Foundation and the President of LSU.  
All costs and expenses shall be paid by the Foundation from private funds. The Improvements 
will be donated to LSU upon completion. 

5. Description of Competitive Process 

The design team was selected through LSU’s established professional services selection process. 
Construction services will be procured through Construction Manager at Risk (CMaR), in 
compliance with applicable state laws and LSU policy.  



 
 

6. Review of Legal Documents 

All contracts associated with the project will be reviewed by LSU legal counsel to ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, policies, and procedures. 

7. Parties of Interest 

Tipton Associates, Remson Haley Herpin Architects, College of Human Sciences and Education  

8. Related Transactions 
 

None 
 

9. Conflicts of Interest 

None 

10. Attachments 

None 

RESOLUTION 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University hereby authorizes the President of LSU, or designee, to proceed with the design and 
construction of the Huey P. Long Fieldhouse Renovations: Phase 2, and to execute all contracts 
and agreements necessary to carry out the project in accordance with LSU policies and 
procedures. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the President of LSU, or designee, is authorized to make 
necessary changes to project scope, schedule, and budget as may be required to successfully 
deliver the project within available funding and in the best interest of the Board of Supervisors. 



 
 
 
 

FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 
(Huey P. Long Field House – Classroom Wing) 

 
between 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY 

AND AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANCAL COLLEGE 
 

and 
 

HPL FIELD HOUSE LLC 
 
 

dated the Effective Date 



 

FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 
(Huey P. Long Field House – Classroom Wing) 

 
THIS FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION (Huey P. Long 

Field House – Classroom Wing) (herein "Lease") is entered into as of the Effective Date, by and 
between, 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY AND 
AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL COLLEGE, a public constitutional 
corporation organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of 
Louisiana (the "State"), domiciled in the Parish of East Baton Rouge, State of 
Louisiana, appearing herein through, William F. Tate IV, in his capacity as 
President of LSU, duly authorized and empowered by resolution of said Board of 
Supervisors (hereinafter referred to as "Board"), 

 
and 
 

HPL FIELD HOUSE LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of Louisiana, domiciled in the Parish of East Baton 
Rouge, State of Louisiana, herein appearing through and represented by Robert M. 
Stuart, Jr., its duly authorized Manager (hereinafter referred to as "Company"), 

 
provides as follows: 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, LSU Real Estate and Facilities Foundation (the "Foundation") (i) is an organization 
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, the tax exempt 
purpose of which is to support LSU, its programs, facilities, and research and educational 
activities, and to support the LSU Foundation, and (ii) is the sole member of the Company; 
 
WHEREAS, the business of the Company shall at all times be carried out and operated exclusively 
for the tax-exempt purposes of the Foundation; 
 
WHEREAS, L.S.A. R.S. 17:3361, et seq. (the "University Leasing Act"), expressly authorizes 
Board to lease property to a nonprofit organization such as Company for the purpose of 
constructing structures thereon; 



 

 
WHEREAS, Board is the owner of the immovable property and improvements and movable 
property thereon constituting the Huey P. Long Field House located at 50 Field House Drive, Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana (the "Field House"), which is operated by the LSU College of Human Sciences 
& Education (the "CHSE"); 
 
WHEREAS, Company desires to lease a portion of the building described on Exhibit A hereto 
(the “Building") for the purposes of constructing and equipping a total area of approximately 
20,000 square feet, including all at Company's expense and in accordance with design standards 
established by the Board, and Board desires to grant Company such a lease and limited rights of 
use and access in order to facilitate construction of such improvements; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Improvements will be donated by Company to Board upon completion of 
construction and acceptance by Board in accordance with the terms of this Lease; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and agreements which 
follow, the parties hereby agree as follows: 
 

CERTAIN TERMS DEFINED 
 

"Applicable Laws" refers to all laws, statutes, rules, regulations, ordinances, building codes, 
resolutions and orders of any Governmental Authority, including but not limited to applicable 
rules, regulations and architectural standards of the Board, applicable to the parties and 
substantially affecting the ability of the parties to meet their obligations hereunder; provided, 
however, that this definition shall not be interpreted as waiving protections granted to any party 
against future laws impairing the obligations of contracts between the parties and/or any third 
parties. 
 
"Architect" refers to any architect or other design professional, including their permitted successors 
and assigns, engaged by Company to perform architectural or design services with respect to any 
phase of the design and/or construction renovation of the Improvements or any substitute or 
successor architect or other design professional engaged by Company. 
 
"Board" or "LSU" refers to the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State University and Agricultural 
and Mechanical College, including the LSU College of Human Sciences & Education, and its 
successors and assigns. 
 



 

"Business Day" or "business day" means a calendar day excluding Saturday, Sunday, and any 
Holiday. 

"Company" means HPL Field House LLC, a Louisiana limited liability company the sole member 
of which is the Foundation, and its successors and assigns. 
 
"Construction Contract" refers to one or more agreements for the construction of the 
Improvements entered into by and between the Company and the Contractor, including all 
amendments, modifications, exhibits, schedules, supplements and change orders to all such 
agreements. 
 
"Contractor" refers to the contractor or contractors selected by Company to construct the 
Improvements and their permitted successors and assigns. 
 
"Effective Date" refers to June 1, 2025, or the date upon which all of the following have occurred, 
whichever is later: (a) the most recent date this Lease is executed and delivered by each party 
hereto as indicated by the dates on the signature pages hereto; (b) all necessary approvals of this 
Lease, as required by Applicable Laws, are obtained; and, (c) the final Plans and Specifications 
have been approved and a Notice to Proceed has been authorized and issued in accordance with 
the terms of this Lease, including but not limited to Section 4.1(b). 
 
"Final Completion," "Finally Complete" or "Finally Completed" means (a) the Architect shall have 
certified that the punch list for the Improvements has been satisfactorily completed and (b) the 
Improvements shall have passed any required final inspection by any appropriate Governmental 
Authority. 
 
"Force Majeure" refers to any (a) act of God, lightning, hurricane, tornado, and other 
extraordinarily adverse and inclement weather, fire, explosion, flood, act of a public enemy, war, 
insurrection, riot or civil disturbance; (b) labor dispute, strike, work slowdown or work stoppage; 
and (c) any other similar cause or similar event beyond the reasonable control of the Company. 
 
"Foundation" means the LSU Real Estate and Facilities Foundation, a Louisiana nonprofit 
corporation and an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended, and its successors and assigns. 
 
"Governmental Authorities" refers to any and all jurisdictions, entities, courts, boards, agencies, 
commissions, offices, divisions, subdivisions, departments, bodies or authorities of any nature 



 

whatsoever of any governmental unit (federal, state, county, parish, district, municipality, city or 
otherwise) whether now or hereafter in existence. 
 
"Holiday" means any day which shall be a legal holiday in the State of Louisiana or for the federal 
government, or a day on which banking institutions in the State of Louisiana are authorized or 
required by law to be closed, a day on which LSU is required by law to close, or a day on which 
LSU is authorized to close and is closed. 
 
"Improvements" means the Huey P. Long Field House Classroom Wing as constructed in 
accordance with the Plans and Specifications and the terms of this Lease. 
 
"Lease" means this Facility Lease for Construction dated the Effective Date between the Board 
and the Company, as amended, modified or supplemented from time to time. 
 
"LSU Construction Monitor" one or more persons designated and authorized from time to time by 
the LSU Associate Vice President for Facilities and Property Oversight to monitor Company's 
construction progress during the construction phase of the Improvements or any other Work who 
shall be either a licensed architect or a licensed engineer.  The initial LSU Construction Monitor 
shall be LSU's Director of Planning, Design and Construction. 
 
"LSU Representative" refers to any of the following: (1) the President of LSU; (2) the Executive 
Vice President for Finance and Administration and Chief Administrative Officer of LSU or 
successor official; (3) the Associate Vice President for Facility and Property Oversight; or (4) any 
other designee of the President. With respect to matters involving construction and design, 
including, without limitation, approvals of Plans and Specifications, Construction Contracts, 
Change Orders, Notices to Proceed, Punch Lists, and Substantial Completion, the term LSU 
Representative shall refer to the LSU Associate Vice President for Facility and Property Oversight. 
 
"LSU Rules and Regulations" refers to all current and future rules, regulations, procedures and 
directives promulgated by or pursuant to authority granted to LSU. 
 
"OFPC" means the Office of Facility Planning and Control of the Division of Administration of 
the State. 
 
"Payment and Performance Bonds" refers to payment and performance bonds required in 
connection with performance of the Work and described in Section 4(D) hereof. 
 



 

"Plans and Specifications" refers to one or more sets of final plans and specifications, including 
any amendments thereto, for design of the Improvements, materials selection and method of 
construction for the construction of the Improvements and for all Work related thereto, which have 
been approved, in writing, by the LSU Representative. 
 
"Project" means the construction and equipping of the Improvements. 
 
"Punch List" refers to a list prepared by the Architect and approved by the LSU Construction 
Monitor and the LSU Representative, which sets forth those items of Work to be completed 
following Substantial Completion, prior to final acceptance. 
 
"Substantial Completion" refers to the date or dates on which (a) the Architect or other official has 
certified to Company that the Work (or, if approved by the LSU Construction Monitor and the 
LSU Representative, any portion of the Work) has been completed substantially in accordance 
with the Plans and Specifications, subject to customary punch list items remaining to be completed, 
(b) the LSU Construction Monitor and the LSU Representative have given written approval of the 
Architect's certificate, which approval shall not be unreasonably delayed, withheld or conditioned, 
and (c) governmental certificates and approvals required to allow beneficial use and occupancy of 
the Improvements by the University have been obtained, including, but not limited to, a Certificate 
of Occupancy (whether temporary or final if applicable) and State Fire Marshal approval if 
required. 
 
"Work" refers to all work and activities required to be undertaken by Company to design and 
construct the Improvements, including, without limitation, the transportation and storage of 
materials, the securing of work sites and staging areas, the design, planning and construction of 
the Improvements and all necessary utility placements, relocations, tie-ins and upgrades. 
 
"State" means the State of Louisiana. 
 
"University Leasing Act" means L.S.A. R.S. 17:3361, et seq., as amended. 
 
"Warranty Commencement Date" has the meaning assigned thereto in Section 6.2 hereof. 
 

ARTICLE 1 
AGREEMENT TO LEASE 

 
For and in consideration of the covenants made herein and other good and valuable consideration, 



 

Board hereby leases the Building to Company, and hereby grants to Company such rights of use 
and access as are necessary for Company to perform the Work.  Unless otherwise agreed to in 
writing by Company and Board, this Lease, including all rights of use and access for construction 
purposes, shall terminate upon the earlier of; (a) termination of this Lease in accordance with the 
provisions hereof; (b) donation of the Improvements to Board as provided for herein; or (c) June 
30, 2026.  The foregoing notwithstanding, the parties, with the prior written consent of the LSU 
Representative, may extend the term of this Lease from month to month as necessary to achieve 
Final Completion and final acceptance of the Improvements. 
 

ARTICLE 2 
AGREEMENT TO CONSTRUCT AND DONATE IMPROVEMENTS 

 
Company agrees to construct the Improvements in accordance with the Plans and Specifications 
and to donate the Improvements to Board after Final Completion in accordance with Article 6 
hereof. It is estimated that the total cost to design and construct the Improvements, will not exceed 
Ten Million and 00/100 Dollars ($10,000,000.00), all of which shall be paid by Company from 
accumulated funds and private contributions.  The amount estimated for costs and expense may be 
increased with the written consent of Company and the LSU Representative, subject to the 
requirements of Subsections 4.1(a) and 4.1(j) hereof. 
 

ARTICLE 3. 
USE OF PREMISES 

 
Company may use the Building only for construction of the Improvements.  Company shall not 
use the Building for the sale, distribution, storage, transportation or handling of petroleum or other 
similar synthetic products.  Company shall not make any use of the Building in violation of any 
Applicable Laws and shall not permit any contamination or pollution on or about the Building or 
increase the fire or insurance hazard by any use thereof.  Before beginning any construction on the 
Building, Company shall obtain any permits required by the State of Louisiana, the Parish of East 
Baton Rouge and the United States of America or any of their subdivisions or departments.  
Company shall not install or otherwise place storage tanks in or on the Building without the LSU 
Representative's prior written consent which, in addition to any other conditions required by the 
LSU Representative, shall be subject to the condition that any such tanks shall be located on a 
concrete slab and shall be surrounded by a retaining wall that will retain the products stored in the 
tanks in the event of any spill, discharge, leak, overfill, or other release. 
 

ARTICLE 4. 



 

CONSTRUCTION 
 
Section 4.1. At its sole cost and expense, Company shall construct the Improvements in a good 
and workmanlike manner, in accordance with the following provisions: 
 

(a) Plans and Specifications/Change Orders.  At least thirty (30) days prior to 
commencement of any construction, proposed final plans and specifications approved by 
the LSU Construction Monitor shall be delivered to the LSU Representative for his/her 
review.  The LSU Representative shall approve or disapprove such proposed final plans 
and specifications in writing within thirty (30) days of receipt thereof.  Any request for 
change orders to the Plans and Specifications or to the Construction Contract shall be made 
to the LSU Representative, who shall approve or disapprove such request in writing within 
ten (10) Business Days of having received such request from the Company.  If the LSU 
Representative fails to respond within such ten (10) Business Day period, it shall be 
deemed that LSU approves such changes.  Any change in work and materials relating to 
construction of the Improvements which either (i) materially alters the exterior appearance 
of the Improvements, or (ii) materially alters the quality of materials or the interior 
appearance of any buildings forming part of the Improvements and costs more than Fifty 
Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($50,000.00), is subject to the prior review and written 
approval of the LSU Representative, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, 
delayed or conditioned.  Company shall notify the LSU Representative in writing of any 
such proposed changes in work or materials and provide to the LSU Representative copies 
of the proposed changes, and the LSU Representative shall either approve or disapprove 
any such changes within seven (7) Business Days after receipt of such notice from 
Company.  If the LSU Representative fails to respond within such seven (7) Business Day 
period, it shall be deemed that LSU approves such changes.  Notification to the LSU 
Representative shall include copies of proposed change orders approved by the Contractor, 
the Architect, the Company and the LSU Construction Monitor, and shall further include 
sufficient information for the LSU Representative to make a determination whether to 
approve or disapprove such changes in the Work or materials. Complete copies of all final 
change orders shall be provided to the LSU Representative no later than the 
commencement of the Work represented by the change order, even if LSU Representative 
approval is not required.  Changes in work or materials relating to construction of the 
Improvements not required to be submitted to the LSU Representative by this subsection 
(a) shall be submitted in writing (unless written submission is waived by the LSU 
Construction Monitor) to and received by the LSU Construction Monitor who shall either 
approve or disapprove any such changes within two (2) Business Days after receipt of such 



 

request and copies of the proposed changes from Company.  If the LSU Construction 
Monitor fails to respond within such two (2) Business Day period, it shall be deemed that 
LSU approves such changes. 

 
No change order to the Construction Contract which materially and substantially deviates 
from the Construction Contract as originally approved shall be implemented without the 
prior written consent of the LSU Representative. 

 
(b) Commencement and Completion of Construction.  Unless delayed by Force 
Majeure, at its own expense, Company agrees to: (i) commence the construction on or 
before _____ 2025, or within thirty (30) days after the LSU Representative has given 
written approval to the notice to proceed, whichever is later; and (ii) make best 
commercially reasonable efforts to achieve Substantial Completion of all Work on or 
before August 3, 2026, but in any event to achieve Substantial Completion of  all Work on 
or before January 4, 2027.  No work shall commence until the LSU Representative has 
given written consent to the notice to proceed and written approval to the final proposed 
plans and specifications.  The commencement and completion dates set forth herein may 
be extended by a written request issued by the Company and approved in writing by the 
LSU Representative. 

 
(c) Construction Contract.  The Work shall be performed on behalf of Company 
pursuant to the terms of the Construction Contract. Where appropriate, the Construction 
Contract and Payment and Performance Bonds shall be recorded properly with the Clerk 
of Court of East Baton Rouge Parish prior to commencement of the Construction.  
Company shall include a liquidated damages clause acceptable to the LSU Representative 
in the proposed Construction Contract.  Board and Company hereby acknowledge the 
following, and, to the extent practically and legally possible, the Construction Contract and 
all subcontracts entered into by the Contractor shall acknowledge expressly that they have 
been informed of the following: 

 
(i) The Work will be performed solely and exclusively for Company. 

 
(ii) Company is a separate legal entity from Board.  It is not acting as agent for 
Board, and Company has no authority to obligate Board to any extent whatsoever. 

 
(iii) Neither Board nor the State shall be liable, directly or indirectly, for the 
payment of any sums whatsoever or for the performance of any other obligation 



 

whatsoever arising out of the Work performed pursuant to this Lease. 
 

(iv) Company has no ownership interest in the Building on which the Work will 
be performed.  Any Improvements placed in the Building shall become property of 
Board upon completion of the Work.  The Work shall not give rise to any rights 
against the Building or Board. 

 
(v) It is understood and agreed that the Board and its members, employees and 
agents, including, but not limited to, the LSU Representative and the LSU 
Construction Monitor, shall owe no legal duty to or assume any liability or 
responsibility to any party as a result of or in connection with any consent, approval 
or review given or undertaken in connection with the Work.  No party shall infer, 
based on any consent, approval or review given or undertaken by the Board, its 
members, employees and agents including but not limited to the LSU 
Representative and the LSU Construction Monitor, agreement with or endorsement 
of the particular matter at issue; rather, such consent, approval or review shall only 
be deemed to indicate "no objection" to the particular matter at issue. 

 
(d) Payment and Performance Bonds.  Company shall require that the Contractor 
provide a performance and labor and materials payment bond(s) with a corporate surety 
authorized to do business in the State of Louisiana.  Said bond(s) shall be for the greater of 
the full amount of the Contract Sum or the Guaranteed Maximum Price (each as defined 
and established in the Construction Contract).  Both Company and Board shall be obligees 
under the bond(s). 

 
(e) Rights Concerning the Building During Construction.  To the extent necessary, 
Company and the Contractor shall have the right to occupy and use the Building, with 
reasonable ingress to and egress from the Building, during the term of this Lease and, with 
the prior written consent of the LSU Construction Monitor, shall fence or block off that 
area of the Building necessary to perform the Work in a safe and secure manner.  Except 
for unknown or unforeseen and unforeseeable defects, Company assumes all responsibility 
for the condition of the Building during the term of this Lease.  Company and the 
Contractor shall maintain Building and any improvement or construction thereon in a 
reasonably prudent manner at all times until the Work is accepted by the LSU 
Representative and donated to the Board.  Board shall not be responsible for any 
maintenance or repairs to the Building or the Work during the term of this Lease.  The LSU 
Construction Monitor and the LSU Representative and any other individuals authorized by 



 

the LSU Representative shall at all times have access to the Building and the exercise of 
all rights as owner except as otherwise provided herein, even those not specifically 
acknowledged herein.  Company accepts the Building for the purposes herein outlined 
without any warranty of title or recourse whatsoever against Board. 

 
(f) Access over Adjoining Property during Construction.  Board hereby grants to 
Company a servitude of access over and across such other property owned by Board only 
in so far as such is reasonably necessary for the Company to fulfill its obligations 
hereunder, provided, however, that (i) such access routes are approved in writing by the 
LSU Construction Monitor; and (ii) Company shall not unreasonably interfere with Board's 
(or Board's lessee's) use of such other property. 

 
(g) LSU Rules and Regulations; Access During Construction.  Company agrees that 
it will comply with all LSU Rules and Regulations with regard to all Contractors and 
personnel entering the Building for purposes of construction, which rules and regulations 
will be addressed at the pre-construction conference, and that it will secure, at its own 
expense, all necessary permits and licenses from all regulatory agencies or bodies.  
Company shall make these same requirements of the Contractor.  At all times during 
construction, the LSU Construction Monitor, the LSU Representative and any individuals 
authorized by the LSU Representative shall have the right but not the obligation to enter 
the Building and review the Work to determine that it is being performed in compliance 
with the Plans and Specifications and in a good and workmanlike manner. 
 
(h) Signage.  Before erecting or placing any sign upon or in the Building or the 
Improvements, Company shall submit the design specifications of such sign to the LSU 
Construction Monitor for approval.  Company may only erect or place signage in the 
Building or the Improvements if it has obtained the prior written approval of the University 
Construction Monitor. 
 
(i) Acceptance of Construction.  Company and Board agree to work together to 
identify and facilitate completion of all warranty and Punch List items within the first year 
following acceptance of the Work.  Company will not accept any portion of the Work 
without the written approval of the LSU Representative.  Board reserves the right to refuse 
to approve the acceptance of the Work unless monies equal to the value of the Punch List 
deficiencies are withheld by the Company and designated for payment to the Contractor 
only upon completion of the Punch List items.  Upon donation of the Work by Company 
to Board, Company hereby agrees that, to the extent allowed by Applicable Laws, 



 

Company will assign or transfer to Board its right to enforce actions against the Contractor 
and/or the Architect arising out of the Work; provided, however, Company shall continue 
to be obligated to complete the Punch List items.  Final payment shall not be made to the 
Contractor until the LSU Representative agrees in writing that the Punch List items have 
been completed. 
 
(j) Funds for Construction.  At the LSU Representative's request, prior to the 
commencement of the Work, Company shall satisfy the LSU Representative that the total 
amount of money needed to complete the Work, has been collected or acquired by the 
Company and is dedicated to that use.  At the LSU Representative's sole option, Company 
may be required to provide a letter of credit, a performance bond, or a dedicated escrow 
account to guarantee its performance. 
 
(k) On Site Construction Inspector.  If, in the LSU Representative's sole discretion, it 
becomes necessary, Company at Company's expense shall hire an on-site construction 
inspector or clerk of the works for full time supervision of the Work. 
 
(l) Inspection and Survey.  Company shall inspect the Building and arrange for any 
necessary boundary surveys, topographical surveys, soil borings and other site 
investigations at its expense.  Company accepts the Building in its present condition. 
 
(m) No Liens; Release of Recorded Liens.  Company shall not suffer or permit any 
liens to be enforced against the Building or Board by reason of a failure to pay for any 
work, labor, services or materials supplied or claimed to have been supplied to Company 
or to anyone through or under the Company.  If any such liens shall be recorded against 
the Building, Company shall cause the same to be released of record, or in the alternative, 
if the Company in good faith desires to contest the same, Company shall be privileged to 
do so, but in such case, Company shall promptly deposit with the Recorder of Mortgages 
of East Baton Rouge Parish a bond guaranteeing payment of any such liens and hereby 
agrees to indemnify, defend with an attorney of the LSU Representative's choice, and save 
Board harmless from all liability for damages occasioned thereby and shall, in the event of 
a judgment of foreclosure on said lien, cause the same to be discharged and released prior 
to the execution of such judgment. 

 
ARTICLE 5. 
INSURANCE 

 



 

Section 5.2. Insurance Coverage Requirements.  Unless otherwise approved in writing by the 
LSU Representative, during the Work and prior to the donation of the Improvements to Board, 
Company shall maintain or require the Contractor to maintain the following: 
 

(a) Builder's Risk Insurance.  Contractor shall provide an "All Risk" builder's risk 
insurance policy, including but not limited to fire and extended coverage insurance, 
vandalism and malicious mischief, for not less than one hundred (100%) percent of the full 
replacement value of the Work or property destroyed to protect against any damage or loss 
during the Work and until final donation of the Improvements to Board and acceptance 
thereof.  This policy shall be taken out prior to commencement of construction and 
discontinue upon final acceptance by Board of the donation.  It shall run in favor of 
Contractor, Company and Board, as their interests may appear.  The coverage shall include 
the Architect's fee for work required and reconstruction following a loss during 
construction.  Written evidence of such insurance shall be provided to the LSU 
Representative prior to commencement of the Work. 

 
(b) General Liability and Property Damage Insurance.  Company and its Contractors, 
before commencing any Work, shall procure such comprehensive liability and property 
damage insurance, including insurance for the operation of motor vehicles, which will 
cover Company's, Board's and the Architect's legal liability arising out of the construction 
performed by Company or any of its contractors or subcontractors and by anyone directly 
or indirectly employed by either of them, for claims for damages for personal injury, 
including accidental death, as well as claims for property damage, including but not limited 
to damage to surrounding buildings, which may arise from operations for the construction 
of the Work, with minimum limits of liability of Two Million ($2,000,000.00) dollars per 
occurrence and Five Million ($5,000,000.00) dollars general aggregate.  Company shall 
also require its contractors and subcontractors to have in full force and effect a policy of 
workmen's compensation and employer's liability insurance before proceeding with the 
construction under this Lease.  Written evidence of such insurance shall be provided to the 
LSU Representative prior to commencement of the Work. 

 
(c) Architect's Design, Errors and Omissions.  Upon execution of this Lease, 
Company shall provide the LSU Representative with evidence that the Architect has 
procured architect's design, errors and omissions insurance coverage for the Work with 
minimum limits of liability of One Million ($1,000,000.00) dollars per occurrence and Two 
Million ($2,000,000.00) dollars aggregate with tail coverage for at least 3 years from the 
date of Substantial Completion, and Board shall be named as an additional insured on said 



 

policy. 
 

(d) Automobile Liability Insurance.  Automobile Liability Insurance covering liability 
arising from the use or operation of any auto, including those owned and non-owned 
(Symbol 1), operated or used by the insured party under this Lease with minimum limits 
of $1,000,000 combined single limit/each accident and no deductible in excess of $5,000. 

 
Section. 5.2. Insurance Policy Requirements.  Unless otherwise approved by the LSU 
Representative in writing, the following requirements shall be applicable to insurance policies and 
coverages required pursuant to the terms of this Lease: 
 

(a) Required Insurance Shall Be Primary.  All insurance required hereby shall be 
primary as respects Board, its members, officers, employees and authorized agents.  Any 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Louisiana Office of Risk Management and/or 
Board shall be excess and noncontributory of Company or any Contractors' insurance. 

 
(b) Failure to Comply with Reporting Requirements.  Any failure of the Company or 
Contractor to comply with reporting requirements of a policy required hereby shall not 
affect coverage provided to Board, its members, officers, employees and authorized agents. 

 
(c) Application of Multiple Policies.  The Company's and/or Contractor's insurance 
shall apply separately to each insured against whom a claim is made or suit is brought, 
except with respect to the policy limits. 

 
(d) No Release.  Neither the acceptance of the completed Work nor the payment 
therefor shall release the Company or Contractor or insurer from applicable obligations of 
the insurance requirements or indemnification requirements set forth herein. 

 
(e) No Recourse.  The insurance companies issuing the required policies shall have no 
recourse against Board for payment of premiums or for assessments under any form of the 
policies. 

 
(f) Excess Insurance.  Excess umbrella insurance may be used to meet the minimum 
requirements for the general liability and automobile liability only. 

 
(g) Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions.  The Company and/or Contractor shall 
be responsible for all deductibles and self-insured retentions. 



 

 
(h) No Special Limitations.  The coverage required hereunder shall contain no special 
limitations (e.g. limitations beyond those that are normal and customary based on the 
policy, coverage and activity insured) on the scope of protection afforded to Board, its 
members, officers, employees and authorized agents. 

 
(i) Licensed Louisiana Insurers.  All insurance shall be obtained through insurance 
companies duly licensed and authorized to do business in the State of Louisiana, which, to 
the extent available on commercially reasonable terms, bear a rating of A+:VI in the latest 
A. M. Best Co. ratings guide.  If at any time an insurer issuing a policy hereunder does not 
meet the minimum A. M. Best Co. ratings, and such requirement has not been waived in 
writing by the LSU Representative, the Company and/or Contractor shall obtain a policy 
with an insurer that meets the A. M. Best Co., rating required and shall submit another 
certificate of insurance as required hereunder. 

 
(j) Occurrence Based Policies.  All insurance required hereunder, with the exception 
of Architect's Design Errors and Omissions policies, shall be occurrence coverage.  Except 
as specifically permitted herein, claims-made policies are not allowed. 

 
(k) Verification of Coverage.  The Company shall furnish the LSU Representative with 
certificates of insurance reflecting proof of coverage required hereunder.  The certificates 
for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverage on its behalf.  The certificates are to be received and approved by the LSU 
Representative before Work commences and upon any contract renewal thereafter.  The 
LSU Representative reserves the right to request complete certified copies of all required 
insurance policies at any time.  Said certificates and policies shall to the extent allowed by 
law provide at least a twenty (20) day written notification to the LSU Representative prior 
to the cancellation thereof.  Upon failure of the Company to furnish, deliver and maintain 
such insurance as provided herein, and expiration of any applicable cure period, then Board 
may, but shall not be obligated to, obtain said insurance on behalf of the Company at the 
Company's commercially reasonable cost and expense. Failure by the Company to 
purchase and/or maintain, either itself or through its contractor(s), any required insurance, 
shall not relieve the Company from any liability or indemnification hereunder. 

 
(l) Additional Insureds.  The Company, Board and its members, officers, employees 
and authorized agents shall each be named as additional insureds on all policies required 
hereby. 



 

 
(m) Additional Insurance.  The LSU Representative may review Company's required 
insurance as stated herein at the time of renewal of the policies or at the time of a material 
change, and the LSU Representative reserves the right to require reasonable additional 
limits or coverages to the extent available at commercially reasonable rates.  Company 
agrees to comply with any such reasonable request by the LSU Representative or to allow 
reasonable changes or reductions in coverages. 

 
(n) Blanket Policies.  If any blanket general insurance policy of Company complies 
with the requirements of this Lease, such insurance shall fulfill the requirements set forth 
herein. 

 
(m) Limitation on Liability.  The insurance and other provisions of this Lease do not 
waive or abrogate, are not intended to waive or abrogate, and shall not be interpreted to 
waive or abrogate the limitation on liability established under La. R.S. 13:5106 for Board. 

 
ARTICLE 6. 

DONATION OF IMPROVEMENTS AND TITLE TO IMPROVEMENTS 
 
Section 6.1. Donation of Improvements.  Company agrees to donate the Improvements to 
Board after (a) final acceptance of all Work by Company and written approval by the LSU 
Representative of said final acceptance, and (b) the delivery to the LSU Representative of either 
(i) a clear lien certificate as to the Work, which certificate has been obtained from the proper parish 
clerk's office or (ii) evidence that any liens against the Improvements have been adequately 
bonded.  Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the LSU Representative and Company, the Work 
shall not be donated to Board until the events in both (a) and (b) of this paragraph have occurred; 
however, for good cause as determined by the LSU Representative in his sole discretion, the Work 
may be donated to Board following Substantial Completion subject to Company's obligation to 
satisfactorily complete any outstanding punch list items and satisfy any outstanding liens and 
payment obligations relating to the Work.  If the Architect for the Work recommends final 
acceptance of the Work by Company, the LSU Representative shall not unreasonably refuse to 
approve final acceptance by Company.  Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the LSU 
Representative and Company, use and/or occupancy of the Improvements shall be prohibited until 
the Improvements have been donated by Company to Board. 

 
Section 6.2. Risk of Loss; Warranties.  Upon fulfillment of the conditions set forth in 
paragraph 6.1 hereof, the Improvements shall be donated to and title and ownership to said 



 

Improvements shall be transferred to and shall become owned by Board.  Said donation shall occur 
concurrently with final fulfillment of the conditions set forth in paragraph 6.1, and, upon said 
donation, Company shall have no further responsibilities, obligations or liabilities with regard to 
the completed Improvements, Building or the Work except as otherwise specifically set forth 
herein.  Company shall bear the risk of loss with respect to the Improvements until acceptance of 
the donation by the LSU Representative; provided, however, Company's risk shall be limited to 
available insurance proceeds.  Furthermore, prior to such donation, Company shall obtain 
guarantees and warranties from the contractor or contractors and suppliers of equipment, which 
guarantees and warranties shall be assigned to and shall run in favor of Board upon the donation 
of the Improvements, provided, however, Company itself shall make no warranty as to the 
condition of the Work. 
 
Section 6.3. Documentation; Recordation.  Upon fulfillment of the conditions set forth in 
Paragraph 6.1 hereof the parties agree to execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate 
the donation and the acceptance thereof on behalf of Board.  The parties will record the donation 
and acceptance in the records of the parish in which Building is located. 
 
Section 6.4. Lease Termination.  Notwithstanding anything contained in this Lease, at all times 
Board shall have the absolute right to terminate this Lease on thirty (30) days' written notice to 
Company.  Upon such termination either Board shall take title to the Improvements, or Board, at 
its option, may require Company to transfer all of its right, title and interest in this Lease, in any 
funds (subject to applicable donor restrictions and the terms of any valid and perfected liens, 
pledges and security interests) dedicated to complete the construction of the Improvements, and in 
the Improvements already constructed, to another nonprofit corporation or entity which meets the 
requirements of La. R.S. 17:3390, which is acceptable to Board, and which accepts the obligations 
of the Company hereunder. 
 

ARTICLE 7. 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
Section 7.1. Indemnification by the Company.  Company, for itself and for its successors, 
assigns, agents, contractors, employees, invitees, customers and licensees, agrees to indemnify, 
defend and to hold Board harmless against any loss for damages or injuries that may be suffered 
by Board or by any person, including but not limited to Company's agents, contractors, employees, 
invitees and licensees, to the extent such loss arises out of or is related to the Work, except with 
respect to acts or omissions by Board's members, officers and employees unless said members, 
officers and employees are acting at the direction or request of the Company, and Company agrees 



 

to defend Board with an attorney of Board's choice in any legal action against it and pay in full 
and satisfy any claims, demands or judgments made or rendered against Board, and to reimburse 
Board for any legal expenses, including attorney's fees and court costs, which may be incurred by 
it in defense of any claim or legal action arising thereunder, but Company's costs and expenses 
incurred in fulfilling this indemnity and defense shall, to the extent allowed by Applicable Laws, 
be limited to insurance proceeds which are available for this purpose. 
 
Section 7.2. Indemnification by LSU.  To the extent permitted by Applicable Laws, Board, 
agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Company harmless against any loss for damages or injuries 
that may be suffered by Company or by any person including but not limited to Board's agents, 
contractors, employees, invitees, and licensees, except if any of such persons are acting at the 
direction or request of the Company, to the extent that such loss, damage or injuries arise out of or 
are related to the fault or negligence of Board, its members, employees, or officers, and Board 
agrees to defend Company in any legal actions against it and, to the extent allowed by law, pay in 
full and satisfy any claims, demands or judgments made or rendered against Company, and to 
reimburse Company for any legal expenses, including attorneys fees and court costs, which may 
be incurred by it in defense of any claim or legal action arising thereunder; provided, however, 
that Board's costs and expenses incurred in fulfilling this indemnity and defense shall be limited 
to proceeds from the Louisiana Office of Risk Management which are available for this purpose. 
 

ARTICLE 8. 
TERMINATION 

 
This Lease shall terminate upon donation of the Improvements to Board and acceptance by Board 
of said donation as set forth in paragraph 6.1(a), 6.1(b) and 6.2 hereof, or at the latest on January 
31, 2027.  This Lease may be extended by written consent of both parties, which consent may be 
granted by the LSU Representative. 
 

ARTICLE 9. 
NOTICES 

 
All notices, demands and correspondence made necessary by the provisions of this Lease shall be 
deemed to be properly given, served and addressed, if and when sent by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, directed as follows: 
 

Board:   Louisiana State University 
President of LSU 



 

3810 West Lakeshore Drive 
Baton Rouge, LA  70808 
Attention:  President 
 

  with a copy to:  Louisiana State University 
     3810 West Lakeshore Drive, Room 138 
     Baton Rouge, LA  70808 
     Attention: General Counsel 
 

Company:  HPL Field House LLC 
   3796 Nicholson Drive 

    Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
    Attention: Manager 
 
  With a copy to: LSU Real Estate and Facilities Foundation 
     3796 Nicholson Drive 
     Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
     Attention: Vice President and General Counsel 
 

ARTICLE 10. 
COMPANY DEFAULT 

 
Section  10.1. Company Events of Default.  Board may declare Company in default upon one or 
more of the following events: 
 

(a) Failure to Timely Commence or Complete.  Failure of Company to commence 
and/or complete the Work as set forth in this Lease, within the time frame allowed, unless 
such time period has been mutually extended in writing by the LSU Representative and 
Company unless such failure was caused by a Force Majeure, and which failure has 
continued for a period of thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the LSU 
Representative specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied; or 
 
(b) Deviation From Approved Plans and Specifications.  A substantial deviation, 
unauthorized in writing by the LSU Representative, from the plans and specifications for 
the Work approved by the LSU Representative, which deviation has continued for a period 
of thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the LSU Representative specifying 
such failure and requesting that it be remedied; or 



 

 
(c) Breach of Lease Covenants.  Failure of Company to observe or perform any other 
covenant, condition or obligation upon its part to be observed or performed under this 
Lease for a period of thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice specifying such failure 
and requesting that it be remedied; or 
 
(d) Taking of Improvements.  The taking by execution of the Improvements for the 
benefit of any person or entity other than Board; or 
 
(e) Involuntary Bankruptcy.  A court having jurisdiction shall enter an order for relief 
in any involuntary case commenced against Company, as debtor, under the Federal 
Bankruptcy Code, as now or hereafter constituted, or the entry of a decree or order by a 
court having jurisdiction in the premises appointing a custodian, receiver, liquidator, 
assignee, trustee, sequestration, or other similar official of or for Company or any 
substantial part of the properties of Company or ordering the winding up or liquidation of 
the affairs of Company, and the continuance of any such decree or order unstayed and in 
effect for a period of 90 consecutive days; or 
 
(f) Voluntary Bankruptcy.  The commencement by Company of a voluntary case 
under the Federal Bankruptcy Code, as now or hereafter constituted, or the consent or 
acquiescence by Company to the commencement of a case under such Code or to the 
appointment of or taking possession by a custodian, receiver, liquidator, assignee, trustee, 
sequestration, or other similar official of or for Company or any substantial part of the 
properties of the Company; or 
 
(g) Abandonment of Work.  Company, after commencement of Work but prior to 
Substantial Completion, abandons (with no intent to continue) construction for a period of 
ninety (90) consecutive days, excluding delays caused by Force Majeure. 

 
Section 10.2 LSU's Remedies.  Whenever any event of default referred to in this section shall 
have occurred and be continuing and Company refuses or fails to take the reasonable and necessary 
remedial action to cure such default in the time period specified therefor, in addition to any other 
remedies herein or by law provided, Board shall have the right, without any further demand or 
notice, to declare this Lease terminated.  In the event of the termination of this Lease, Company 
expressly waives any notice to vacate.  Furthermore, in the event of the termination of this Lease 
during the Work, Board shall be the owner of all improvements made on or to the Building, 
provided, however, at Board's sole option and direction, in the event of the termination of this 



 

Lease during the Work, Company shall transfer any Improvements constructed pursuant to the 
Lease, its rights and obligations under this Lease and any funds (subject to applicable donor 
restrictions and the terms of any valid and perfected liens, pledges and security interests) Company 
has dedicated to complete the construction of the Improvements to another non-profit corporation 
or entity which meets the requirements of La. R.S. 17:3390 and which is acceptable to Board. 
 

ARTICLE 11. 
BOARD DEFAULT 

 
Company may declare Board in default upon the failure of Board to observe or perform any 
covenant, condition or agreement upon its part to be observed or performed under this Lease for a 
period of thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice specifying such failure and requesting that 
it be remedied.  If the default be continuing and Board has not taken any action reasonably 
anticipated to cure such default, in addition to any other remedies herein or by law provided, 
Company shall have the right, without any further demand or notice to declare this Lease 
terminated and shall have no further obligation to perform any of the obligations of Company 
under this Lease. 
 

ARTICLE 12. 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
Section 12.1. Relationship of Parties.  Nothing contained herein shall be deemed or construed 
by the parties hereto, or by any third party, as creating the relationship of principal and agent, 
partners, joint venturers, or any other similar such relationship, between the parties hereto.   
 
Section 12.2. Attorneys Fees.  The prevailing party to the extent allowed by law shall be entitled 
to receive reimbursement for its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of suit. 
 
Section 12.3. Louisiana Law to Apply.  This Lease shall be construed under and in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Louisiana, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are 
performable in East Baton Rouge Parish, Louisiana. 
 
Section 12.4. Nonwaiver.  No waiver by Board or Company of a breach of any of the covenants, 
conditions, or restrictions of this Lease shall constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any 
of the covenants, conditions, or restrictions of this Lease.  The failure of Board or Company to 
insist in any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any of the covenants of the Lease, 
or to exercise any option herein contained, shall not be construed as a wavier or relinquishment 



 

for the future of such covenant or option.  No waiver, change, modification or discharge by Board 
or Company of any provision of this Lease shall be deemed to have been made or shall be effective 
unless expressed in writing and signed by the parties hereto. 
 
Section 12.5. Severability.  If any clause or provision of this Lease is illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable under present or future laws effective during the term of this Lease, then and in that 
event, it is the intention of the parties hereto that the remainder of this Lease shall not be affected 
thereby. 
 
Section 12.6. Authorization.  By execution of this Lease, each of the Company and Board 
represents to the other that it is an entity validly existing, duly constituted and in good standing 
under the laws of the jurisdiction in which it was formed and in which it presently conducts 
business; that all acts necessary to permit it to enter into and be bound by this Lease have been 
taken and performed; and that the person signing this Lease on its behalf has due authorization to 
do so. 
 
Section 12.7. Use of Name, Logos or Marks.  Neither party shall make use of the other party's 
name, logo or marks without its prior written consent. 
 
Section 12.8. Amendment.  No amendment, modification, or alteration of the terms of this Lease 
shall be binding unless made in writing, dated on or subsequent to the date hereof and duly 
executed by the parties hereto. 
 
Section 12.9. Assignment and Mortgage.  Company shall not assign this Lease or any part 
hereof without the prior written consent of the LSU Representative, and any attempt of assignment 
without the prior written consent of the LSU Representative shall be null and void as to Board.  
Furthermore, Company may not mortgage or encumber its rights in or arising out of this Lease or 
any rights it has or might have in the Building, the Improvements or the Work without the prior 
written consent of the LSU Representative, and any attempt to mortgage or encumber without the 
prior written consent of the LSU Representative shall be null and void as to Board. 
 
Section 12.10. Books, Records and Audit.  The books, accounts and records of Company which 
pertain directly to the Work and construction of the Improvements shall be maintained at the 
principal office of Company.  Board may at its option and at its own expense during customary 
business hours, conduct internal audits of the books, bank accounts, records and accounts of 
Company and its contractor(s) to the extent necessary to verify compliance with this Lease or 
insofar as said books, bank accounts, records and accounts directly relate to Company's 



 

performance of its obligations under this Lease.  Audits may be made on either a continuous or 
periodic basis or both and may be conducted by employees of Board, by independent auditors 
retained by Board to conduct such audit, or by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, but any and all 
such audits shall be conducted without materially or unreasonably or unnecessarily interrupting or 
interfering with the normal conduct of business affairs of the Company. 
 
Section 12.11. Successors and Assigns.  All of the covenants, agreements, terms and conditions 
to be observed and performed by the parties hereto shall be applicable to and binding upon their 
respective successors and assigns including any successor by merger or consolidation of 
University or Board into another educational institution or governing body. 
 
Section 12.12. Notice of Lease.  Company agrees not to record this Lease.  At the Company's 
request, the parties will execute a Notice of Lease for recording in the records of East Baton Rouge 
Parish, and the cost of recording will be borne by Company. 
 
Section 12.13. No Duty or Assumption of Liability.  It is understood and agreed that the Board, 
its members, employees and agents including but not limited to the LSU Representative and the 
LSU Construction Monitor, shall owe no legal duty to or assume any liability or responsibility to 
any party as a result of or in connection with any consent, approval or review given or undertaken 
in connection with this Lease or the Work.  No party shall infer, based on any consent, approval 
or review given or undertaken by the Board, its members, employees and agents including but not 
limited to the LSU Representative and the LSU Construction Monitor, agreement with or 
endorsement of the particular matter at issue; rather, such consent, approval or review shall only 
be deemed to indicate "no objection" to the particular matter at issue. 
 
Section 12.14.  Oversight By OFPC.  Design and construction of the Improvements is subject to 
oversight by the OFPC in accordance with La. R. S. 17:3361(A)(2), and such oversight includes, 
but is not limited to (a) the right to review and approve plans and specifications prior to 
commencement of construction and to require changes to conform to Applicable Laws, including 
space and quality standards, and (b) the right to conduct periodic inspections during construction 
to ensure that all work is being performed in compliance with the OFPC approved Plans and 
Specifications. 
 
Section 12.15 Entire Agreement.  This Lease, together with the exhibits attached hereto, contain 
the final and entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the Building and contain 
all of the terms and conditions agreed upon with respect to the Building, and no other agreements, 
oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Lease shall be deemed to exist or to bind the 



 

parties hereto; it being the intent of the parties that neither shall be bound by any term, condition, 
or representations not herein written. 
  



 

 [signature page to Facility Lease for Construction, Huey P. Long Field House–Classroom Wing] 
 
THUS DONE AND PASSED in Baton Rouge, Louisiana on the ____ day of ________, 2025, in 
the presence of the undersigned competent witnesses, who hereunto sign their names with the 
President of Louisiana State University and me, Notary, after due reading of the whole. 
 
WITNESSES:  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY AND 
AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL 
COLLEGE 

Printed Name   
   
  By:  
Printed Name:  Name: William F. Tate IV 
  Title: President of LSU 
 
 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
 

________________________________ 
Printed Name:_____________________ 

Notary/Bar Roll No. ______ 
My commission ___________________ 

  



 

[signature page to Facility Lease for Construction, Huey P. Long Field House-Classroom Wing] 
 
THUS DONE AND PASSED in Baton Rouge, Louisiana on the ___ day of ________, 2025, in 
the presence of the undersigned competent witnesses, who hereunto sign their names with the 
Manager of the Company and me, Notary, after due reading of the whole. 
 
WITNESSES: 
 

 HPL FIELD HOUSE LLC 
 
 

Printed Name:    
   
  By:  
Printed Name:   Name: Robert M. Stuart, Jr. 
  Title: Manager 
 
 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
 

________________________________ 
Printed Name:_____________________ 

Notary/Bar Roll No. ______ 
My commission ___________________ 



 

EXHIBIT A 
DESCRIPTION OF BUILDING 

 



 

 
Request from LSU Health Sciences Center - Shreveport to Approve a Lease with 

Rapides Regional Medical Center 
 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1 
 
 E.2. Lease of more than 10,000 sf 
 
2. Summary of Matter 
 
For 25 years, the LSU Health Sciences Center – Shreveport (LSUHSCS) has maintained a 
residency program at the Rapides Regional Medical Center (RRMC) in Alexandria and has also 
operated an LSU Health Outpatient Family Medicine Clinic there. Originally, this was done 
through a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between LSU and HCA Healthcare (HCA). The CEA 
provided for a number of matters, including providing for the medical residency program and to 
lease space in the RRMC for the LSU clinic and related administrative offices. 
 
HCA has recently changed its corporate structure and reviewed all of their legal agreements, 
including the CEA with LSU. Following that review, HCA has requested a revision to the 
structure of the legal arrangements with LSU, without changing the substance of the cooperation 
between LSU and HCA. HCA now prefers that the provisions regarding the graduate medical 
education program and other aspects of its relationship be in one document, while the use of 
space for the LSU clinic and other functions be in a separate lease document. The proposed new 
lease arrangement is subject to approval by this Board. 
 
The proposal is to lease 18,191 rentable sf of space, spread through three separate locations within 
the RRMC facilities. Rent varies slightly depending on the 3 locations, ranging from $12.82 to 
$13.50 per rentable square foot. Rent increases by about $0.20 each year, or 1.5%. This is the same 
rent rate as existed in the prior CEA. Total annual rent is $236,649.60. 
 
The lease will be executed pursuant to state law, La. R.S. 39:1641, by LSU and the State Division 
of Administration (DOA). Under that process, LSU will submit a form to DOA formally 
requesting that it enter into a lease on LSU’s behalf. Once DOA has approved the request, it will 
work with LSU and the landlord to negotiate the specific terms of the lease, based on a standard 
state lease template. When ready, it will be executed by both the President of LSU and DOA. 
 
3. Review of Business Plan 
 
The proposal only changes the form of the legal agreement for the use of this space. It does not 
change the business terms of the arrangement between LSU and HCA for its programs at the 
RRMC. 
 
The lease will be for a term of 3 years, the maximum allowed by state law under the procurement 
method used for this lease. There will be two options to renew, each for an additional 3 years. 
Exercise of those renewal options will be at the discretion of LSU and DOA. 



2 
 

 
4. Fiscal Impact  
  
No change to the fiscal impact of the LSUHSCS programs at RRMC are expected. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
  
Not applicable. This will be a sole source lease because LSUHSCS cannot provide these services 
in cooperation with HCA at any location other than RRMC. 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
  
The new lease will be based on the standard state lease template used by DOA. All legal 
agreements will be reviewed by the Office of General Counsel prior to execution by the President. 
 
7. Parties of Interest  
  
HCA Healthcare and its subsidiary, Rapides Healthcare System, LLC 
 
8. Related Transactions  
  
LSUHSCS has other cooperative arrangements with Rapides Healthcare System, including a 
Graduate Medical Education agreement. 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
  
None known. 
 
10. Attachments 
 

1. Summary of Lease Proposal 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural and Mechanical College hereby authorizes the President of LSU or 
designee to execute (i) a lease with Rapides Healthcare System, LLC and (ii) any other requests, 
agreements, consents, approvals, or other documents needed for this transaction, with all leases, 
agreements, consents, approvals, and other documents to contain such terms and conditions as 
the President, in consultation with the General Counsel, deems to be in the best interests of LSU. 
 



3 
 

Attachment 1 – Summary of Lease Proposal 
 
Summary of Proposal by Rapides Healthcare System for lease of space to LSUHSC-S 
 
Rapides Healthcare System proposes to lease space in the following locations for the amounts shown: 
 
Building Rentable SF Rent/SF Annual Rent
Patty Buldding 3,068 13.50$ 41,418.00$
Medical Terrace 3,178 13.25$ 42,110.76$
Medical Terrace Annex 11,945 12.82$ 153,120.84$
Total 18,191 236,649.60$  

 
Rent will escalate by 1.5% each year. Initial term of 3 years is proposed. An option to renew for up to 2 
additional terms of 3 years each is requested. 
 

 

 

  



 

 
Request from LSU Agricultural Center to Approve a 

Lease of Property to the Church of the King, Inc. 
 
Date: April 25, 2025 
 
1. Bylaw Citation 
 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1, E.3 of the Bylaws of the Louisiana State University Board of 
Supervisors, this matter is a "significant board matter":  
 

E.3. Lease of more than 5 acres of unimproved land for non-agricultural purposes. 
 
2. Summary of Matter 

Church of the King, Baton Rouge, Incorporated (“Church of the King”) has been the lessee of 
the LSU AgCenter’s 5.32-acre tract located in East Baton Rouge Parish referred to as “Christan 
Life Academy Lease” on the attached map exhibit owned by the LSU AgCenter. The property 
was first leased to the church in October 1985. The lease has been reconducted on a month-to-
month basis in accordance with law since the last formal amendment terminated in September 
2022, while LSU had the property appraised and negotiated with the church to increase the rent. 

The appraisal obtained by LSU indicates a fair market value rent for this property would be 
$11,870 per year. The church has agreed to pay LSU $12,000 rent per year. The lease will contain 
the usual protections for LSU.  

3. Review of Business Plan 
 
This lease will generate revenue for the LSU AgCenter to be utilized to address budget 
shortfalls and/or supplement other priority programs. 
 
4. Fiscal Impact  
  
The lease will generate $12,000.00 per year payment. This is greater than the $11,870 per year 
rent value shown in the appraisal by David E Lakvold, MAI, SRA dated March 6, 2025. 
 
5. Description of Competitive Process 
  
N/A 
 
6. Review of Legal Documents  
  
One or more Lease Agreements between the Lessee(s) and the LSU Board of Supervisors 
 
7. Parties of Interest  
  
LSU Board of Supervisors  
LSU AgCenter 
Church of the King, Inc. 
 



2 
 

8. Related Transactions  
  
None 
 
9. Conflicts of Interest  
  
None 
 
10. Other Matters Applicable to this Request 

 
None. 

 
11. Attachments 
 
1. Vice President Letter 
2.     Lease Agreement Draft(s) 
3.    Exhibits  
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural and Mechanical College does hereby authorize the President of LSU, 
or designee, to execute a lease agreement and any related agreements or documents with Church 
of the King, Inc. for a 5.32 acre tract of land, and to include in such lease and other agreements 
and documents such terms and conditions as the President, in consultation with the General 
Counsel, deems to be in the best interests of the Board of Supervisors. 





 

645187.1 

STATE OF LOUISIANA  

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE  

 

LEASE AGREEMENT REGARDING PERKINS ROAD PROPERTY 

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (the "Lease") is made effective as of the ____ day of 

_____________, 20___2025 (the “Effective Date”) by and between 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY AND 
AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL COLLEGE (“LSU”), a public 
constitutional corporation organized and existing under the Constitution and laws 
of the State of Louisiana, domiciled in the Parish of East Baton Rouge, said State, 
appearing herein through William F. Tate IV, President of the Louisiana State 
University System, duly authorized and empowered by LSU, 

and  

CHURCH OF THE KING, a Louisiana non-profit corporation, organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of Louisiana, domiciled in the Parish of East Baton Rouge, 
herein appearing through and represented by Frank St. Philip, its duly authorized 
President; hereinafter referred to as "Church of the King".  

 
ARTICLE 1. 

LEASE OF THE PROPERTY 

In consideration of the covenants, agreements, and conditions herein set forth which Lessee 
hereby agrees shall be kept and performed, LSU does hereby lease unto Lessee, and Lessee does 
hereby lease from LSU, all of the property described as Perkins Road Farm Christian Life 
Academy Lease, 5.3246 acres in Exhibit “A” hereto (the “Property”), subject to any and all existing 
servitudes, rights-of-way, encumbrances and restrictions.  LSU expressly reserves the right to grant 
future servitudes, rights-of-way, encumbrances, and restrictions affecting the Property; in the event 
any such future servitude, right-of-way, encumbrance, or restriction is granted by LSU, Lessee 
shall be entitled to a proportionate reduction in the rent paid to LSU based on the acreage thereby 
denied to Lessee.  

ARTICLE 2. 
TERM OF LEASE 

Unless sooner terminated as herein provided, this Lease shall be and continue in full force 
and effect for a term of five (5) years (the “Term”), commencing on the Effective Date, with the 
option to renew the Lease for four (4) additional renewals of five (5) years each; provided, 



 

 2 

however, that under no circumstance may the full Term of the Lease exceed twenty-five (25) years. 
In the event and on each occasion that the Lessee desires to renew the Lease as provided for above, 
Lessee shall provide written notice of same to LSU no later than thirty (30) days prior to expiration 
of the current Term, and LSU shall respond with reasonably prompt notice to Lessee of whether 
LSU agrees to the renewal. If the initial or any renewal Term ends and the parties have not agreed 
on the exercise of any renewal option, then this Lease shall be converted to a month-to-month 
lease, subject to termination with 30 days written notice provided to the other party. 

ARTICLE 3. 
CONSIDERATION 

In consideration of LSU leasing the Property, Lessee shall pay the annual sum of 
$12,000.00 (the “Rent”) for the Term of the Lease.  The entirety of the first year’s Rent shall be 
due on the Effective Date of this Lease, and the entirety of each subsequent lease year’s Rent shall 
be due on the anniversary day of that lease year. At least thirty (30) days prior to expiration of the 
then-current Term, the parties shall meet to negotiate an increase or decrease in Rent for any 
renewal Term. If the parties are unable to come to agreement on a change in rent for the renewal 
Term, then the rent for such renewal Term shall be 110% of the Rent for the Term immediately 
preceding such Renewal Term. 

 
ARTICLE 4. 

ALTERATIONS 

Lessee may not make any changes, improvements, alterations, or additions (including but 
not limited to fencing, roads, drainage, and waterlines) to the Property without the prior written 
consent of LSU, nor may Lessee remove any fencing, buildings, constructions, or other 
improvements existing as of the Effective Date without the prior written consent of LSU.  If LSU 
gives its prior written consent to the removal of any existing fencing, buildings, constructions, or 
other improvements, LSU shall have first right of refusal of materials being removed and materials 
shall be stored by Lessee at a location as determined by LSU.  If LSU gives its prior written consent 
to any changes, improvements, alterations, or additions, then upon termination or expiration of this 
Lease, LSU may require Lessee to remove at Lessee’s cost any such changes, improvements, 
alterations, and additions (including but not limited to fencing, roads, drainage, and waterlines); if 
LSU does not require Lessee to remove any such changes, improvements, alterations, or additions, 
then ownership of such changes, improvements, alterations, or additions shall automatically vest 
in LSU at that time at no cost to LSU. 

 
ARTICLE 5. 

UTILITIES AND OPERATING EXPENSES 

Section 5.1 Utilities.  Lessee shall be solely responsible for payment of all utilities 
related to the Property, including but not limited to charges for electricity, energy, light, heat, air 
conditioning, power, telephone, garbage or other trash removal and disposal, water, and sewer user 
fees. All utilities will be billed directly to and in the name of Lessee.  LSU shall have no 
responsibility to Lessee for the quality or availability of utilities or services to the Property and 



 

 3 

any improvements thereon, including but not limited to electricity, gas, energy, telephone, garbage 
or trash removal and disposal, sewage or effluent removal or disposal, water or other utility or 
service. 

Section 5.2 Operating Expenses.  Lessee shall pay all expenses, costs, premiums, and 
disbursements of any nature whatsoever accrued or incurred in connection with the ownership, 
lease, management, operation, maintenance, repair, and insurance of the Property, including any 
and all improvements thereon whether existing at the Effective Date or constructed on the Property 
during the Term. 

ARTICLE 6. 
USE, MAINTENANCE, AND REPAIRS 

Section 6.1 Use.  Subject to the terms and provisions hereof, Lessee shall use the 
Property and the buildings and improvements thereon solely for the educational and recreational 
activities of the Lessee (“Permitted Use”).  Lessee’s use of the Property shall comply at all times 
with all applicable laws, orders, ordinances, zoning ordinances, regulations, and statutes of any 
federal, state, parish or municipal government now or hereafter in effect, including all 
environmental laws and regulations.  Use of the Property for recreational activities such as fishing, 
hunting, off-road vehicle riding, camping, and hiking are expressly prohibited. 

Section 6.2 Maintenance and Repairs By Lessee.  Lessee shall maintain the Property 
and improvements, including but not limited to all buildings, roads, fences, drainage, pastures, and 
water wells, in good condition and make all necessary repairs to the improvements thereon to 
maintain them in the same or better condition as they were at the beginning of the Term.  Lessee 
agrees to keep in good repair all terraces, open ditches, inlets, and outlets of drains; preserve all 
established watercourses or ditches including grassed waterways, and refrain from any operations 
or practice that will injure such structures.  Lessee shall remain in compliance with any 
conservation plan for the Property.  All fence rows and ditches shall have weed control performed 
at least annually by spraying to maintain them in the same or better condition as they were at the 
beginning of the Term, including the fencing along both sides of the Access Road separating Parcel 
#1 and adjacent sugar cane fields. Lessee shall mow the entirety of the Property at least annually. 
Lessor shall be responsible for any major repairs deemed necessary by the Lessor such as roof 
replacements and other major repairs.  

Section 6.3 Mineral Exploration and Production.  Notwithstanding any other provision 
of this Lease, LSU expressly reserves the right, acting either directly or through its agents, 
contractors, and/or mineral lessees, to conduct mineral exploration and production activities on the 
Property, including but not limited to surface operations.  Lessee shall allow LSU, its employees, 
agents, and contractors to access the Property for and shall not in any way interfere with such 
operations.  In the event that LSU, its agents, and/or contractors perform such operations on the 
Property, Lessee shall be entitled to a proportionate reduction in the rent paid to LSU based on the 
acreage thereby denied to Lessee.   

Section 6.4 Waiver and Disclaimer of Warranties.  Lessee accepts the Property in its 
“as is” and existing condition, at Lessee’s sole risk and without any warranty of any kind or nature, 
whether express or implied, contractual, or statutory and whether as to the condition (patent or 



 

 4 

latent) or state of repair of the Property or the fitness of same for Lessee’s purposes or for any 
other purpose whatsoever.  LSU shall not be responsible for any latent vice or defect or change of 
condition in the Property.  

Section 6.5 Trees.  Lessee shall not cut, prune, remove, or otherwise take any action 
that would damage any of the trees on the Property without the prior written consent of LSU.  
Without limiting the foregoing, Lessee specifically acknowledges the value of the oak trees lining 
Bayou Teche, and Lessee will take all reasonable precautions to avoid doing any harm or damage 
to said oak trees.  

ARTICLE 7. 
INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY 

Section 7.1 Required Insurance, Types and Amounts.  From the Effective Date through 
the Term hereof, Lessee shall at all times maintain or cause to be maintained, with respect to the 
Property, insurance in the following types and amounts.  Such insurance shall be with insurance 
companies duly licensed to do business in the State of Louisiana and bearing a rate of A+:XV in 
the latest Best Casualty Insurance Reports.  

 
TYPE AMOUNT 

Commercial General Liability Insurance for 
the following where the exposure exists: 

(a) premises-operations 

(b) broad form Lease liability 

(c) products/completed operations 

(d)  use of Contractors and subcontractors 

(e) personal injury (bodily injury and 
death) 

(f) broad form property damage 

(g) explosion, collapse and underground 
property damage 

(h) independent Contractors 

(i) sprinkler leakage legal liability 

 
Coverage in an amount not less than: 
 
        $1,000,000.00 per occurrence;  
        $2,000,000.00 General Aggregate; and  
        $2,000,000.00 Products & Completed 
Operations Aggregate; less a commercially 
reasonable deductible.  “Claims Made” form 
is not acceptable.   

Business Automobile Liability Insurance for 
bodily injury and property damage, covering 

 
Combined single limit of One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence 

Commented [VE1]: if needed to cover for crop loss  



 

 5 

owned automobiles, hired automobiles and 
leased automobiles. 

Worker’s Compensation & Employer’s 
Liability Insurance (applicable only if 
Lessee's employees are working on the 
property) 

 
Limits as required by the Labor Code of the 
State of Louisiana and Employer’s Liability 
coverage.  Employer’s liability limit is to be 
$1,000,000.00 when work is to be over. 

Business Interruption Insurance covering 
loss of rents by reason or total or partial 
suspension of, or interruption in, the 
operation of Leased Premises caused by the 
damage thereof. 

 
12 months guaranteed rental revenue 

Flood insurance, if applicable 
 
In amounts determined by LSU to be 
reasonable, but no more than the amount 
available under the National Flood Insurance 
Program.   

Liquor liability insurance, if applicable  
 
Limits of One Million ($1,000,000.00) 
Dollars 

Section 7.2 Additional Insurance Requirements.  Lessee agrees that with respect to the 
above required insurance, Lessee shall:  (a) Name LSU, its board members, employees, and agents 
on all Commercial General Liability and Property Damage insurance policies as additional 
insureds and loss payees, as applicable; (b) Provide LSU with thirty (30) days advance notice, in 
writing, of any cancellation or material change in coverage of any required insurance; (c) Prior to 
the Effective Date, provide LSU with a Certificate of Insurance evidencing the above required 
insurance prior to the Effective Date and thereafter with certificates evidencing renewals or 
replacements of said policies or insurance at least thirty (30) days prior to the expropriation or 
cancellation of any such policies; and (d) provide to LSU upon request complete certified copies 
of all required insurance policies. 

Section 7.3 Indemnification of LSU.  Lessee shall defend and indemnify LSU, its board 
members, employees, and agents and hold them harmless from and against any and all claims, 
actions, damages, liability, costs, and expenses, as incurred, including reasonable attorney’s fees, 
arising out of or in any way connected to Lessee’s occupancy of the Property and/or fulfillment of 
the terms, conditions, and obligations contained herein, except to the extent arising solely from the 
fault of LSU. 

Section 7.4 No Recourse.  Neither Lessee nor the insurance companies issuing the 
required policies shall have any recourse against LSU for payment of premiums or for assessments 
under any form of the policies. 



 

 6 

Section 7.5 Deductibles and SIR’s.  Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be 
declared to and accepted by LSU in writing in advance.  Lessee shall be responsible for all 
deductibles and self-insured retentions. 

Section 7.6 No Special Limitations.  The coverage required hereunder shall contain no 
special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to LSU and its board members, officers, 
agent, and employees. 

Section 7.7 Failure to Purchase or Maintain Insurance.  Lessee’s failure to purchase 
and/or maintain, either itself or through its contractor(s), any required insurance, shall not relieve 
Lessee from any liability or indemnification hereunder. 

Section 7.8 Occurrence Based Policies.  All insurance required hereunder shall be 
occurrence coverage.  Claims-made policies are not allowed. 

 
ARTICLE 8. 

CASUALTY LOSS 

The risk of loss or decrease in the enjoyment and beneficial use of the Property due to any 
damage or destruction thereof by acts of God, fire, flood, natural disaster, the elements, casualties, 
thefts, riots, civil strife, lockout, war, nuclear explosion, terrorist attack or otherwise is expressly 
assumed by Lessee.  None of the forgoing events shall entitle Lessee to any abatements, set-offs, 
or counter claims with respect to payment of its rent, or any other obligation hereunder. 

ARTICLE 9. 
CONDEMNATION 

Section 9.1 Total Taking.  If during the Term all or substantially all of the Property or 
the Improvements shall be taken in any condemnation or eminent domain proceeding, this Lease 
shall thereupon terminate.  In such event the obligation to pay any monies hereunder and Lessee’s 
right of possession shall terminate on the date of the taking and Lessee shall not be entitled to any 
refund of any amounts previously paid to LSU. 

Section 9.2 Partial Taking.  If only a part of the Property or any improvements thereon 
be taken in any condemnation or eminent domain proceeding, and the taking does not materially 
interfere with Lessee’s use of the Property, Lessee, to the extent of the condemnation award, shall 
promptly make such repairs and alterations to that part as may be necessary to restore that part of 
the Property or the improvements not taken to a condition suitable for the uses and purposes 
contemplated by the Lease.  If the Property or any improvements cannot be repaired or restored 
for the amount of the condemnation award, either party shall have the option to terminate this 
Lease as of the date of taking whereupon this Lease shall be of no further force or effect, and LSU 
and Lessee shall each be relieved of any obligations or liabilities hereunder as of the date of 
termination and Lessee shall not be entitled to any refund of any amounts previously paid to LSU.  



 

 7 

ARTICLE 10. 
ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

Section 10.1 Prior Environmental Use.  LSU makes no covenant, representation, or 
warranty as to the suitability of the Property for any purpose whatsoever or as to the physical 
condition thereof or with respect to the contamination by any chemical, material, or substance.  
Lessee acknowledges that portions of the Property may have been used for the storage, treatment, 
presence, existence, release, discharge, use, manufacture, generation, abatement, removal, 
disposal, handling, or transportation of any Hazardous Material in, to, on, under, from or about the 
Property and any improvements thereon (“Prior Environmental Use”), any of which may have 
resulted in contamination of the Property by Hazardous Materials.  Lessee acknowledges that it 
has inspected the Property, observed its physical characteristics and existing conditions, and has 
had the opportunity to conduct such investigations and studies (including, without limitation, 
environmental audits, site assessments and samplings) on and of the Property as it deems necessary 
for its intended use and occupancy under this Lease.   

Section 10.2 Limitation on Lessee’s Liability.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained herein, Lessee shall have no liability to LSU in the event a claim is filed by any person 
against LSU arising out of any environmental hazard or violation of any environmental law which 
existed prior to the Effective Date of this Lease. 

Section 10.3 Environmental Definitions.  For the purposes of this Article and the 
remainder of this Lease, the following terms and conditions shall have the meanings ascribed 
thereto: 

“Environmental Activity” or “Environmental Activities” means any storage, presence, 
existence, discharge, release, threatened release, use, generation, manufacture, abatement, 
removal, disposal, handling, or transportation of any Hazardous Material in, to, on, under, 
from or about the Property and any improvements thereon. 

 “Environmental Laws” means all state, federal, local, municipal, parish, and regional 
laws, statutes, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes, permits, or approvals, relating to the 
regulation or protection of human health and safety, natural resources, conservation, the 
environment, or the storage, treatment, disposal, processing, release, discharge, emission, 
use, remediation, transportation, handling, or other management of Hazardous Materials, 
industrial, gaseous, liquid or solid waste, hazardous waste, hazardous or toxic substances 
or chemicals, or pollutants, including without limitation, the regulations of the federal 
Public Health Service and Department of Transportation concerning the transport of 
etiologic agents or similar agents, the regulations of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
concerning radioactive materials and waste, the regulations of the Occupational Safety 
and Health Administration, and including without limitation the following environmental 
laws:  The Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C.A. §1857, et. seq.); the Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act (33 U.S.C. §1251 et. seq.); the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 
1976, (42 U.S.C. §6901 et. seq.); Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, 42 USC §§9601, et seq., as amended by the 
Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986 (Pub.L. 99-499, 100 Stat. 
1613); the Toxic Substances Control Act (15 U.S.C. §2601 et. seq.); the Clean Water Act 



 

 8 

(33 U.S.C. §1251 et. seq.); the Safe Drinking Water Act (42 U.S.C. §30 et. seq.); the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act (29 U.S.C. §651 et. seq.); the Federal Insecticide, 
Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (7 U.S.C. §135 et. seq.); and the Louisiana 
Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2001 et. seq.); including any amendments or 
extensions thereof and any rules, regulations, standards, or guidelines issued pursuant to 
or promulgated under any of the foregoing. 

“Governmental Agency” or “Governmental Agencies” means any federal, state, or local 
authority having jurisdiction over the Property and any improvements thereon with 
respect to Environmental Activities conducted, or alleged to be conducted, thereon or 
Hazardous Materials located, or alleged to be located thereon. 

“Hazardous Material” or “Hazardous Materials” means any flammable or explosive 
materials, petroleum or petroleum products, oil, crude oil, natural gas or synthetic gas 
usable for fuel, asbestos or asbestos containing material, polychlorinated biphenyls, urea 
formaldehyde foam insulation, radioactive materials, lead, hazardous waste or substances 
or toxic waste or substances, including without limitation, any substances now or 
hereafter defined as or included in the definition of “hazardous substances”, “hazardous 
waste”, “hazardous material”, “toxic material”, or “toxic substance” under any applicable 
Environmental Laws. 

Section 10.4 Compliance With Environmental Rules.  Lessee shall comply with and 
maintain the Property and any improvements thereon in compliance with any Environmental Laws 
pertaining to Hazardous Materials, Environmental Activities, or other environmental matters 
(collectively for the purposes of this Section referred to as “Environmental Rules”) and shall be 
responsible for all costs thereof.  Lessee shall not dispose of, release, treat, store, or discharge any 
Hazardous Materials that were not present on or under the Property on the Effective Date of this 
Lease, on, at, under, about or from the Property.  Lessee shall promptly provide LSU with true, 
accurate and complete copies of all required or requested permits, variances, approvals, notices, 
submissions, reports and other information to and from any and all Governmental Agencies having 
authority over the Property and any improvements thereon and environmental matters with respect 
thereto.  Lessee authorizes LSU to communicate with any Governmental Agency regarding 
Environmental Activity or environmental condition of the Property or any improvements thereon.  
If Lessee shall breach the covenant provided in this Section,  then, in addition to all other rights 
and remedies that may be available to LSU under this Lease, at law or in equity, LSU may require 
Lessee to take all actions and to reimburse LSU for the costs of any and all actions taken by LSU, 
as are necessary to comply with all applicable Environmental Rules and to abate any significant 
present or potential health risk with respect to any Environmental Activity conducted or permitted 
on, or any Hazardous Material, other than Hazardous Material that was present on or under the 
Property or any improvements thereon on the Effective Date of this Lease, present at, the Property 
and any improvements thereon.  Lessee’s obligation under this Article shall survive the expiration 
or earlier termination of this Lease. 

Section 10.5 LSU Right to Inspect and Cure.  LSU shall have the right in its sole and 
absolute discretion, but not the duty, to enter upon and inspect the Property, at any reasonable time 
and manner and after reasonable notice to Lessee, to determine whether Lessee is complying with 
the terms of this Lease, including without limitation, Lessee’s compliance with all applicable 



 

 9 

Environmental Rules. Lessee hereby grants to LSU, its agents, employees, consultants, and 
contractors, the right to enter the Property and improvements thereon and, after reasonable notice, 
to perform such tasks to the Property and improvements as are reasonably necessary to conduct 
such reviews, inspections and investigations.  LSU shall use reasonable efforts to minimize 
interference with the business of Lessee, but LSU shall not be liable for any interference caused 
as a result of this right to inspect. 

Section 10.6 Notice of Environmental Default.  In the event LSU discovers any breaches 
under this Article or any violations of applicable Environmental Rules pursuant to the foregoing 
inspections or otherwise, LSU shall give Lessee written notice of the violation, and Lessee shall 
have thirty (30) days in which to cure the violation, unless the violation is of a nature that it cannot 
be reasonably cured within the 30-day period, in which event no default shall occur as long as 
Lessee commences to cure the violation within the 30-day period, and thereafter, in good faith, 
diligently and with continuity prosecutes to completion the curing of such violation. 

Section 10.7 Environmental Liens.  Lessee shall promptly notify LSU as to any liens 
threatened or attached against the Property pursuant to any Environmental Laws.  In the event that 
a lien is filed against the Property or any improvements thereon, other than a lien arising or 
resulting from a Prior Environmental Use or Hazardous Material that was present on or under the 
Property prior to the Effective Date of this Lease, then Lessee shall within thirty (30) days from 
the date that the lien is filed against the Property and any improvements thereon, and at any rate 
prior to the date any Governmental Agency or other party commences proceedings to foreclose on 
such lien, either (i) pay the claim and remove the lien from the Property and any improvements 
thereon; or (ii) furnish either (a) a bond satisfactory to the State and LSU in the amount of the 
claim out of which the lien arises, (b) a cash deposit in the amount of the claim out of which the 
lien arises, or (c) other security satisfactory to the State and LSU in an amount sufficient to 
discharge the claim out of which the lien arises. 

Section 10.8 Environmental Indemnity.  Lessee agrees to protect, indemnify, defend, 
reimburse and hold harmless LSU and LSU’s board members, employees, and agents from and 
against any and all loss, cost, penalty, fine, liability, damage, or expenses (including without 
limitation attorney’s fees, court costs and litigation expenses), arising out of or resulting from  (a) 
the presence of any Hazardous Materials in, at, on, under or about the Property and any 
improvements thereon caused by Lessee’s use, or use by any party for whom Lessee is legally 
responsible, of the  Property or any improvements thereon; (b) any Environmental Activity 
conducted by Lessee or any other party for whom Lessee is legally responsible on the Property 
during the Term; (c) any violation of any Environmental Laws by Lessee pertaining to the 
condition of the Property; (d)  any Environmental Activity thereon to the extent caused by Lessee 
or caused by anyone else acting on behalf of Lessee or for whom Lessee is responsible during the 
Term; or (e) the breach of any warranty or covenant or inaccuracy of any representation of Lessee 
contained in this Lease.  This obligation shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this 
Lease.  To the extent allowed by law, LSU agrees to protect, indemnify, defend, reimburse and 
hold harmless Lessee from and against any and all loss, cost, penalty, fine, liability, damage, or 
expenses (including without limitation attorney’s fees, court costs and litigation expenses), arising 
out of or resulting from (a) the presence of any Hazardous Materials in, at, on, under or about the 
Property and any improvements thereon, wherein such Hazardous Materials were present prior to 
the Effective Date of this Lease or (b) the breach of any warranty or covenant or inaccuracy of any 



 

 10 

representation of LSU contained in this Lease.  This obligation shall survive the expiration or 
earlier termination of this Lease. 

Section 10.9 Binding Effect.  The provisions of this Article shall be binding upon LSU 
and Lessee and inure to the benefit of LSU and Lessee, and their respective heirs, executors, 
administrators, legal representatives, successors, and assigns. 

Section 10.10 Third Party Activities.  In the event of any damage, liability or loss to 
persons or property located on the Property that result from, or arise out of or in connection with, 
the presence of any Hazardous Materials in, at, on, under or about the Property or any 
improvements thereon or any Environmental Activity thereon to the extent the presence of such 
Hazardous Materials or Environmental Activity thereon is not due to Lessee’s Environmental 
Activities, but due to the actions of a third party for whom neither Lessee or LSU is legally 
responsible (“Third Party Environmental Activities”), LSU and Lessee agree to look to the person 
or entity responsible for such Third Party Environmental Activities, and not to the other party to 
this Lease, for recovery of any loss, damage, cost, expense or penalty incurred by them as a result 
of such Third Party Environmental Activities. 

Section 10.11   Air and Water Quality Guidelines.  The Lessee shall be in agreement with 
all air and water quality guidelines and mandates set forth by the Louisiana Department of 
Agriculture and Forestry and the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality, including but 
not limited to the Louisiana Certified Prescribed Burner program. 

ARTICLE 11. 
DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 

Section 11.1 Default.  Each of the following shall be deemed an “Event of Default” by 
Lessee hereunder and a material breach of this Lease: 

Whenever Lessee shall fail to pay any sum payable by Lessee to LSU or to any third 
party under this Lease on the date upon which the same is due to be paid and such failure 
shall continue for seven (7) days; 

Whenever Lessee shall fail at any time to continuously maintain insurance in the types 
and amounts set forth in this Lease, or to otherwise comply with all of the requirements 
of Article 7 of this Lease. 

Whenever Lessee shall fail to keep, perform, or observe any of the covenants, 
agreements, terms, or provisions contained in this Lease that are to be kept or performed 
by Lessee other than with respect to payment of any sums of money, and Lessee shall fail 
to commence and take such steps as are necessary to remedy the same within thirty (30) 
days after Lessee shall have been given a written notice specifying the same, or having so 
commenced, shall thereafter fail to proceed diligently and with continuity to remedy the 
same; 

The abandonment of the Property by Lessee; 



 

 11 

Whenever an involuntary petition shall be filed against Lessee under any bankruptcy or 
insolvency law or under the reorganization provisions of any law of like import or a 
receiver of Lessee or for all or substantially all of the property of Lessee shall be 
appointed without acquiescence, and such petition or appointment is not discharged 
within ninety (90) days after the happening of such event; 

Whenever Lessee shall be dissolved or liquidated, or shall file a voluntary petition under 
any bankruptcy or insolvency law or under the reorganization provisions of any law of 
like import, or whenever Lessee shall fail within ninety (90) days to lift any execution, 
garnishment, or attachment of such consequence as shall materially impair Lessee’s 
ability to carry on its operations, or whenever Lessee shall make a general assignment for 
the benefit of its creditors, or shall enter into an agreement of composition with its 
creditors or whenever an Order for Relief shall be granted with respect to such party 
pursuant to Title 11 of the United States Code or whenever such party shall seek relief 
under any other law for the benefit of debtors; and 

Whenever Lessee shall fail to provide adequate assurance of future performance of this 
Lease within sixty (60) days after (i) the granting of an Order for Relief with respect to 
Lessee pursuant to Title 11 of the United States Code, or (ii) the granting of the relief 
sought in an involuntary proceeding against Lessee under any bankruptcy or insolvency 
law.  As used in this Section 11.1(g), “adequate assurance of future performance of this 
Lease” shall include, but shall not be limited to, adequate assurance (i) of the source of 
the consideration due hereunder; and (ii) that assumption or assignment of this Lease 
shall not breach any provision, such as a use, management, or ownership provision, in 
this Lease, any other lease, any financing agreement, relating to the Property. 

Section 11.2 Right to Terminate.  Without in any way limiting LSU’s rights at law or 
otherwise, if any one or more Events of Default should occur, then LSU has the right to 
immediately terminate this Lease, in which case Lessee’s right of possession of the Property shall 
cease, this Lease shall be terminated and LSU shall not owe any refund of any amounts previously 
paid to LSU by Lessee, and LSU at its option shall be subrogated to the rights of Lessee and.  

Section 11.3 Performance of Lessee’s Other Obligations.  If Lessee fails to perform or 
observe any of its covenants, agreements, or obligations hereunder (other than the payment of 
sums of money) for a period of thirty (30) days after notice of such failure (unless the default is of 
such a nature that it cannot be cured within a 30-day period, in which event no default shall occur 
as long as Lessee commences to cure such default within the 30-day period and thereafter, in good 
faith, diligently and with continuity, prosecutes the curing of the default), then in addition to all 
other rights provided herein LSU shall have the right, but not the obligation, at its sole election 
(but not as its exclusive remedy), to perform or observe the covenants, agreements, or obligations 
that are asserted to have not been performed or observed, at the expense of Lessee and to recover 
all costs, expenses, and attorney fees incurred in connection therewith, together with legal interest 
thereon from the date expended until repaid.  Any performance or observance by LSU pursuant to 
this Section shall not constitute a waiver of Lessee’s failure to perform or observe. 

Section 11.4 Election of Remedies.  All of LSU’s remedies under this Section 11 are 
cumulative. Either party may restrain any breach or threatened breach of any covenant, agreement, 



 

 12 

term, provision, or condition herein contained, but the mention herein of any particular remedy 
shall not preclude either party from any other remedy it might have, either in law or in equity. 

Section 11.5 Bankruptcy.  If a petition is filed by or against Lessee for relief under the 
Bankruptcy Code, and Lessee (including for purposes of this Section Lessee’s successor in 
bankruptcy, whether a trustee or Lessee as debtor in possession) assumes and proposes to assign, 
or proposes to assume and assign, this Lease pursuant to the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code to 
any person or entity who has made or accepted a bona fide offer to accept an assignment of this 
Lease on terms acceptable to Lessee, then Notice of the proposed assignment setting forth (a) the 
name and address of the proposed assignee, (b) all of the terms and conditions of the offer and 
proposed assignment, and (c) the adequate assurance to be furnished by the proposed assignee of 
its future performance under this Lease, shall be given to LSU by Lessee no later than twenty (20) 
Days after Lessee has made or received such offer, but in no event later than ten (10) Days prior 
to the date on which Lessee applied to the Bankruptcy Court for authority and approval to enter 
into the proposed assignment.  LSU, as landlord, shall have the prior right and option, to be 
exercised by Notice to Lessee given at any time prior to the date on which the court order 
authorizing such assignment becomes final and non-appealable, to receive an assignment of this 
Lease upon the same terms and conditions, and for the same consideration, if any, as the proposed 
assignee, less any brokerage commissions that may otherwise be payable out of the consideration 
to be paid by the proposed assignee for the assignment of this Lease.  If this Lease is assigned 
pursuant to the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, LSU, as landlord:  (i) may require from the 
assignee a deposit or other security for the performance of its obligations under this Lease in an 
amount substantially the same as would have been required by landlord upon the initial leasing to 
a tenant similar to the assignee; and (ii) shall receive, as Additional Rent, any and all further sums 
as are required of Lessee under this Lease.   Any person or entity to which this Lease is assigned 
pursuant to the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code shall be deemed without further act or 
documentation to have assumed all of Lessee’s obligations arising under this Lease on and after 
the date of such assignment.  Any such assignee shall, upon demand, execute and deliver to LSU 
an instrument confirming such assumption. No provision of this Lease shall be deemed a waiver 
of LSU’s rights or remedies under the Bankruptcy Code to oppose any assumption and/or 
assignment of this Lease, to require a timely performance of Lessee’s obligations under this Lease, 
or to regain possession of the premises if this Lease has neither been assumed or rejected within 
sixty (60) Days after the date of the order for relief or within such additional time as the Bankruptcy 
Court may have fixed.  Notwithstanding anything in this Lease to the contrary, all amounts payable 
by Lessee to or on behalf of LSU under this Lease, whether or not expressly denominated as Rent, 
shall constitute rent for the purposes of Section 502(b)(6) of the Bankruptcy Code.  Provided 
further that no provision herein regarding assignment of this Lease by Lessee shall be considered 
to waive or modify any other provision of this Lease governing Lessee’s ability to assign or 
sublease, and the provisions of this Section are included herein for the sole purpose of providing 
for the situation in which LSU is compelled by the Bankruptcy Court to acquiesce in an assignment 
of this Lease approved by the Bankruptcy Court. 

Section 11.6 No Liability for Consequential Damages.  Notwithstanding anything in this 
Lease to the contrary, LSU shall not be liable to Lessee for any consequential damages of any type, 
nor shall LSU be liable for any land preparation or crop establishment expenses, nor shall LSU 
have any obligation to reimburse Lessee for any of Lessee’s property left on the Property, including 
but not limited to any crops, seeds, or other plant material remaining in the ground. 



 

 13 

ARTICLE 12. 
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING 

Section 12.1 LSU’s Consent Required to Assignment of Rights.  Lessee may not assign, 
transfer, convey, sublet, encumber, or grant a security interest or other lien in its interest in this 
Lease nor any of its interest in the Property without the prior written consent of LSU.  Any assignee 
/ transferee / conveyee / sublessee approved by LSU shall execute an agreement in form and 
content approved by LSU whereby said party assumes in favor of LSU all of Lessee’s obligations 
under this Lease.  Any such assignment / transfer / conveyance / sublease shall not relieve Lessee 
of any of its obligations hereunder. 

ARTICLE 13. 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 13.1 Notices.  All notices, demands, and correspondence made necessary by or 
provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been properly 
given, served and addressed, if and when (i) deposited in Federal Express (or any other national 
"next day" delivery service), or (ii) deposited in the United States mail via registered or certified 
mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or (iii) sent via facsimile or email, if a copy is also 
sent the same day via (i) or (ii) above provided that if so sent, a copy thereof is received by the 
sending party from the receiving party, directed as follows: 

LSU:  Board of Supervisors of 
  Louisiana State University and 
  Agricultural and Mechanical College 
  Attention: President 
  3810 West Lakeshore Drive 
  Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808 
 
With a copy to:  Director of Facilities Planning 
  LSU AgCenter 
  206 J. Norman Efferson Hall 
  Baton Rouge, LA 70803 
 
Lessee:  Church of the King 

22205 Little Creek Rd.  
Mandeville, LA 70471 

Either LSU or Lessee may add additional addresses or change its address for purposes of 
receipt of any such communication by giving ten (10) days’ prior written notice of such change to 
the other party in the manner prescribed in this Section. 

Section 13.2 Modification.  No variations, modifications, or changes herein or hereof 
shall be binding upon any party hereto unless set forth in a writing executed by it or by a duly 
authorized officer or agent. 



 

 14 

Section 13.3 Governing Law.  This Lease shall be construed and enforced in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Louisiana, and the exclusive venue for any litigation between the 
parties arising out of this Lease shall be the Nineteenth Judicial District Court for the Parish of 
East Baton Rouge.  

Section 13.4 Number and Gender; Captions; References.  Pronouns, wherever used 
herein, and of whatever gender, shall include natural persons and corporations and associations of 
every kind and character, and the singular shall include the plural wherever and as often as may 
be appropriate.  Article and section headings in this Lease are for convenience of reference and 
shall not affect the construction or interpretation of this Lease.  Whenever the terms “hereof”, 
“hereby”, “herein”, or words of similar import are used in this Lease they shall be construed as 
referring to this Lease in its entirety rather than to a particular section or provision, unless the 
context specifically indicates to the contrary.  Any reference to a particular “Article” or “Section” 
shall be construed as referring to the indicated article or section of this Lease. 

Section 13.5 Severability.  If any provision of this Lease or the application thereof to any 
person or circumstance shall, at any time or to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, and the 
basis of the bargain between the parties hereto is not destroyed or rendered ineffective thereby, the 
remainder of this Lease, or the application of such provision to persons or circumstances other 
than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby. 

Section 13.6 Attorneys’ Fees.  If LSU institutes litigation to enforce, or to seek damages 
for the breach of, any provision hereof, Lessee shall promptly reimburse LSU, to the extent allowed 
by law, for all reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs and related costs incurred by LSU plus 
judicial interest thereon from the date such costs are paid LSU. 

Section 13.7 Surrender of The Property and Improvements; Holding Over.  Upon 
termination or the expiration of this Lease, Lessee shall peaceably quit, deliver up, and surrender 
the Property and improvements to LSU.  If Lessee does not surrender possession of the Property 
and improvements at the end of the Term, such action shall neither extend the Term nor reconduct 
the Lease, and Lessee shall be a tenant at sufferance.  LSU shall not be deemed to have accepted 
a surrender of the Property and improvements by Lessee, or to have extended the Term, other than 
by execution of a written agreement specifically so stating.  Upon termination or expiration of this 
Lease, LSU may require Lessee to remove at Lessee’s cost any improvements, alterations, and 
additions made to or on the Property by Lessee; if LSU does not require Lessee to remove any 
such improvements, alterations, or additions, then ownership of such improvements, alterations, 
or additions shall automatically vest in LSU. 

Section 13.8 Force Majeure.  As used herein, “Force Majeure” shall mean the occurrence 
of any event that prevents or delays the performance by LSU or Lessee of any obligation imposed 
upon it hereunder (other than payment of any liquidated sum of money) and the prevention or 
cessation of which event is beyond the reasonable control of the obligor.  If Lessee or LSU shall 
be delayed, hindered, or prevented from performance of any of its obligations (other than to pay 
any liquidated sum of money) by reason of Force Majeure (and the party asserting Force Majeure 
shall not otherwise be in default hereunder) the time for performance of such obligation shall be 
extended for the period of such delay. 



 

 15 

Section 13.9 Successors and Assigns.  This Lease shall constitute a real right and 
covenant running with the Property and improvements, and this Lease shall be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.  Whenever a 
reference is made herein to either party, such reference shall include the party’s successors and 
assigns, if any. 

Section 13.10 Survival.  Any terms and provisions of this Lease pertaining to rights, 
duties, or liabilities extending beyond the expiration or termination of this Lease shall survive the 
end of the Term. 

Section 13.11 Relationship of the Parties.  Nothing contained in this Lease shall be 
construed by the parties hereto, or by any third party, as constituting the parties as principal and 
agent, partners, or joint venturers, nor shall anything herein render either party liable for the debts 
or obligations of any other party, it being understood and agreed that the only relationship between 
LSU and Lessee hereunder is that of lessor and lessee. 

Section 13.12 Cumulative Remedies.  Each right and remedy provided for in this Lease is 
cumulative and is in addition to every other right or remedy provided for in this Lease or now or 
after the date of the Lease existing at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise, and the exercise 
or beginning of the exercise by LSU or Lessee of any one or more of the rights or remedies 
provided for in this Lease or now or after the date of the Lease existing at law or in equity or by 
statute or otherwise shall not preclude the simultaneous or later exercise by LSU or Lessee of any 
or all of their other rights or remedies provided for in this Lease or now or after the date of the 
Lease existing at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise. 

Section 13.13 No Waiver.  No failure by either party to insist upon strict performance of 
any agreement, covenant, or term of this Lease or to exercise any right or remedy granted to such 
party upon a breach hereof and no acceptance of any performance during the continuance of a 
breach shall constitute a waiver of any breach.  No obligation of LSU or Lessee shall be deemed 
waived or modified except by written instrument signed by the party in whose favor the obligation 
runs.  If LSU or Lessee should waive a particular breach, condition, or covenant herein, the waiver 
shall be limited to the particular breach, covenant or condition at the time of the waiver and shall 
not be construed as a waiver in the future of the same or different breach, covenant or condition. 

Section 13.14 No Accord and Satisfaction.  No payment by Lessee, or acceptance by LSU 
of an amount that is less than the amount due from Lessee to LSU, shall be treated otherwise than 
as a payment on account.  The acceptance by LSU of a check for a lesser amount with an 
endorsement or statement thereon or upon any letter accompanying such check, that such lesser 
amount is payment in full, shall be given no effect, and LSU may accept such check without 
prejudice to any other rights or remedies that LSU may have against Lessee 

Section 13.15 Good Faith Dealing.  LSU and Lessee agree to act in good faith and in a 
commercially reasonable manner in connection with the exercise of their rights and obligations as 
contained in this Lease. 

  



 

 16 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease to be effective as of 
the Effective Date. 

 
WITNESSES: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOUISIANA 
 STATE UNIVERSITY AND AGRICULTURAL 
 AND MECHANICAL COLLEGE 
___________________________ 
Name:______________________ 
Date:_______________________ 
 By:_______________________________________ 

           William F. Tate IV, President 
   Louisiana State University System 
 
 Date:_____________________________________ 
___________________________  
Name:______________________   
Date:_______________________  
 
 
 
 
WITNESSES: LESSEE: Church of the King 
 
 
___________________________ By:_____________________________________ 
Name:______________________ 
Date:_______________________      Date:  ___________________________________ 
              
               
___________________________                
Name:______________________ 
Date:_______________________  
  



 

 17 

EXHIBIT A

Perkins Road Property

 
                         
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 18 

PERKINS ROAD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 
 
 
 
  



 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

A T H L E T I C S  C O M M I T T E E  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  |  A P R I L  25 ,  2025  



1 

 
 

Request from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement 
for Assistant Football Coach 

 
Date:  April 25, 2025 

 
1. Bylaw Citation 

 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1(L)(3): 

The following matters shall require approval by the Board, regardless of any delegations 
of authority otherwise provided for in these Bylaws or the Regulations of the Board. 
Except as set forth herein, no such matter shall be undertaken or approved by or for any 
campus or the University without prior review by the President and appropriate 
University Officers and express, formal approval by the Board. 

 
* * * * 

 
Appointments and all other personnel actions relating to varsity athletics coaches and 
Athletic Directors receiving a salary of $250,000 or above. 

2. Summary of Matter 
 

This resolution seeks approval of the new employment agreement for Kyle Williams. The 
key terms of the employment agreement are summarized below: 

 

Name Title      Proposed 
Start Date 

Proposed 
End Date 

Total Certain 
Compensationa 

Kyle Williams Assistant Football 
Coach 

3/10/2025 1/15/2028 $700,000 

 
Notes: 

(a) Total Certain Compensation includes all compensation which the coach is contractually 
guaranteed to receive annually in the first contract year upon execution. It does not include the 
value of any fringe benefits, such as car allowances, nor any one-time amounts, such as buy-
outs, post-season incentive compensation or relocation allowances. 

3. Review of Business Plan 
 

Not applicable. 
 

4. Fiscal Impact  
 

The Athletics Department currently expects that all funds relating to this employment 
agreement will be paid from revenues generated by the Athletics Department. 



2 

5. Description of Competitive Process 
 

Not applicable. 
 

6. Review of Legal Documents 
 

The Office of General Counsel has reviewed the proposed agreement. 
 

7. Parties of Interest 
 

LSU and the above-named personnel. 
 

8. Related Transactions 
 

None. 
 

9. Conflicts of Interest 
 

None known. 
 

10. Attachments 
 
 Employment Agreement: Kyle Williams. 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College approves the Employment Agreement for 
Kyle Williams as described in this item and authorizes the President to execute the agreement in 
consultation with the Office of General Counsel. 









































1 

 
 

Request from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement 
for Senior Associate Athletics Director for Football Administration 

 
Date:  April 25, 2025 

 
1. Bylaw Citation 

 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1(L)(3): 

The following matters shall require approval by the Board, regardless of any delegations 
of authority otherwise provided for in these Bylaws or the Regulations of the Board. 
Except as set forth herein, no such matter shall be undertaken or approved by or for any 
campus or the University without prior review by the President and appropriate 
University Officers and express, formal approval by the Board. 

 
* * * * 

 
Appointments and all other personnel actions relating to varsity athletics coaches and 
Athletic Directors receiving a salary of $250,000 or above. 

2. Summary of Matter 
 

This resolution seeks approval of a new employment agreement for Paul "Austin" Thomas, 
Senior Associate Athletics Director for Football Administration. The new employment 
agreement will replace and supersede the existing employment agreement dated April 26, 
2024. The key terms of the agreement are summarized below: 

 

Name Title Proposed 
Start Date 

Proposed 
End Date 

Proposed Total Certain 
Compensationa 

Paul "Austin" 
Thomas 

Senior Associate AD for 
Football Administration 

2/1/2025 1/15/2028 $800,000 

 
Notes: 

(a) Total Certain Compensation includes all compensation which the coach is contractually 
guaranteed to receive annually in the first contract year. It does not include the value of any 
fringe benefits, such as car allowances, nor any one-time amounts, such as buy-outs, post- 
season incentive compensation or relocation allowances. 

3. Review of Business Plan 
 

Not applicable. 
 

4. Fiscal Impact 
 

The Athletics Department currently expects all funds relating to this Employment 
Agreement will be paid from revenues generated by the Athletics Department. 



2 

5. Description of Competitive Process 
 

Not applicable. 
 

6. Review of Legal Documents 
 

The Office of General Counsel has reviewed the Employment Agreement. 
 

7. Parties of Interest 
 

LSU and the above-named personnel. 
 

8. Related Transactions 
 

None. 
 

9. Conflicts of Interest 
 

None known. 
 

10. Attachment 
 

Employment Agreement: Paul "Austin" Thomas. 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College approves the Employment Agreement for 
Paul "Austin" Thomas as described in this item and authorizes the President to execute the 
Employment Agreement in consultation with the Office of General Counsel. 







































1 

 
 

Request from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement 
for Executive Deputy Athletics Director/Chief Operating Officer 

 
Date:  April 25, 2025 

 
1. Bylaw Citation 

 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1(L)(3): 

The following matters shall require approval by the Board, regardless of any delegations 
of authority otherwise provided for in these Bylaws or the Regulations of the Board. 
Except as set forth herein, no such matter shall be undertaken or approved by or for any 
campus or the University without prior review by the President and appropriate 
University Officers and express, formal approval by the Board. 

 
* * * * 

 
Appointments and all other personnel actions relating to varsity athletics coaches and 
Athletic Directors receiving a salary of $250,000 or above. 

2. Summary of Matter 
 

This resolution seeks approval of a new employment agreement for Keli Zinn, Executive 
Deputy Athletics Director/Chief Operating Officer. The new employment agreement will 
replace and supersede the existing employment agreement dated November 16, 2022. The 
key terms of the agreement are summarized below: 

 

Name Title Proposed 
Start Date 

Proposed 
End Date 

Proposed Total Certain 
Compensationa 

Keli Zinn Executive Deputy 
Athletics Director/Chief 
Operating Officer 

4/25/2025 6/30/2030 $425,000 

 
Notes: 

(a) Total Certain Compensation includes all compensation which the coach is contractually 
guaranteed to receive annually in the first contract year. It does not include the value of any 
fringe benefits, such as car allowances, nor any one-time amounts, such as buy-outs, post- 
season incentive compensation or relocation allowances. 

3. Review of Business Plan 
 

Not applicable. 
 

4. Fiscal Impact 
 

The Athletics Department currently expects all funds relating to this Employment 
Agreement will be paid from revenues generated by the Athletics Department. 



2 

5. Description of Competitive Process 
 

Not applicable. 
 

6. Review of Legal Documents 
 

The Office of General Counsel has reviewed the Employment Agreement. 
 

7. Parties of Interest 
 

LSU and the above-named personnel. 
 

8. Related Transactions 
 

None. 
 

9. Conflicts of Interest 
 

None known. 
 

10. Attachment 
 

Employment Agreement: Keli Zinn. 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State University 
and Agricultural & Mechanical College approves the Employment Agreement for Keli Zinn as 
described in this item and authorizes the President to execute the Employment Agreement in 
consultation with the Office of General Counsel. 







































 

 
Request from LSU A&M to Approve First Amendment to Employment Agreement 

for Men’s Basketball Assistant Coach 
 
Date:  April 25, 2025 
 
1.  Bylaw Citation 
 

Pursuant to Article VII, Section 1(L)(3): 
 

The following matters shall require approval by the Board, regardless of any delegations 
of authority otherwise provided for in these Bylaws or the Regulations of the Board. 
Except as set forth herein, no such matter shall be undertaken or approved by or for any 
campus or the University without prior review by the President and appropriate 
University Officers and express, formal approval by the Board. 
 

**** 

Appointments and all other personnel actions relating to varsity athletics coaches and 
Athletic Directors receiving a salary of $250,000 or above. 
 

2.  Summary of Matter 
 

This resolution seeks approval of the First Amendment to Employment Agreement for 
David Patrick to extend the term of his employment and increase his compensation. The 
current Employment Agreement for David Patrick was approved by the Board of 
Supervisors and signed by the President on June 28, 2024, and expires on June 30, 2027. 

The proposed First Amendment to Employment Agreement seeks to extend his 
employment one year to June 30, 2028 and increase his compensation by $25,000 to 
$675,000 in the last year of the agreement. 

 
3.  Review of Business Plan 
 

Not applicable. 
 
4.  Fiscal Impact  
  

The Athletics Department currently expects all funding for this amendment will be paid 
from revenues generated by the Athletics Department.  No state general fund or tuition 
dollars are used.  

5.  Description of Competitive Process 
  

Not applicable. 
 
6.  Review of Legal Documents  
  

The Office of General Counsel has reviewed the First Amendment to Employment 
Agreement. 



2 
 

 
7.  Parties of Interest  
  

LSU and the above-named personnel. 
 
8.  Related Transactions  
  

None. 
 
9.  Conflicts of Interest  
  

None known. 
 
10.  Attachments 
 

First Amendment to Employment Agreement for David Patrick. 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State University 
and Agricultural & Mechnical College authorizes the President to execute the First Amendment 
to Employment Agreement for David Patrick as described in this item, in consultation with 
General Counsel.  
 
 







 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

R I S K  M A N A G E M E N T  C O M M I T T E E  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  |  A P R I L  25 ,  2025  



 
 

 

Quarterly Audit Summary 
Fiscal Year 2025, 3rd Quarter 

 



 
 

 

 

Table of Contents 

Louisiana State University A&M (LSUAM) ............................................... 1 
Law School Financial Management .................................................... 1 
NCAA Agreed-Upon Procedures (Louisiana Legislative Auditor) ........... 1 

Health Sciences Center New Orleans (HSCNO) ...................................... 2 
Management Letter (Louisiana Legislative Auditor) ............................. 2 

Louisiana State University Shreveport (LSUS) ........................................ 3 
Athletics Financial Controls ............................................................... 3 

 
 

 

 



 
 

 

Page | 1 
 

Quarterly Audit Summary 
FY 2025, 3rd Quarter 

Louisiana State University A&M (LSUAM) 

Law School Financial Management 

Audit Initiation:   

This audit was included on the Board-approved audit plan.   

Audit Scope and Objectives:  

The primary objective of this audit was to assess operations and internal 
controls at the LSU A&M Paul M. Hebert Law Center. 

The scope of the audit included charges made to the LSU Foundation fund for 
fiscal years 2022 through 2024 as well as employee terminations and pay from 
July 1, 2023, to October 31, 2024. Additionally, we reviewed the Center of 
Continuing Professional Development (CCPD) trial balances in fiscal year 2020 
through 2024 for profitability and contributions to the law school for the same 
period to assess the success of fundraising efforts.  

Audit Findings and Recommendations: 

We provided recommendations to address issues with charges made to 
foundation accounts that were not aligned with donor intent, delays in 
processing employee terminations, and inadequate revenue tracking of 
revenues and expenses for events hosted by CCPD. 

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan: 

Management concurred with our recommendations and is in the process of 
implementing corrective action, which will be completed by July 1, 2025. 

NCAA Agreed-Upon Procedures (Louisiana Legislative Auditor)  

Audit Initiation:   

The Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) conducted this external audit. 

Audit Scope and Objectives:  

The LLA evaluated whether the Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
LSU’s athletic department complied with the National Collegiate Athletic 
Association (NCAA) Bylaw 20.2.4.17 and effectiveness of the university’s 
internal controls over compliance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. 

No exceptions were identified as a result of the procedures performed. 



 
 

 

Page | 2 
 

Quarterly Audit Summary 
FY 2025, 3rd Quarter 

Health Sciences Center New Orleans (HSCNO) 

Management Letter (Louisiana Legislative Auditor)  

Audit Initiation:   

The Louisiana Legislative Auditor’s Office conducted this external audit. 

Audit Scope and Objectives:  

The Louisiana Legislative Auditor’s (LLA) Office conducted certain 
procedures at Health Sciences Center New Orleans (HSCNO) for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2024. The objective was to provide assurances on 
financial information that is significant to the System’s financial statements; 
evaluate the effectiveness of HSCNO’s internal controls over financial 
reporting and compliance; and determine whether HSCNO complied with 
applicable laws and regulations. 

Audit Findings and Recommendations: 

Based on testing performed, LLA provided recommendations related to the 
following observations: 

 Controls were not sufficient to ensure changes in enrollment status 
for students who received federal direct student loans were reported 
timely and accurately to the National Student Loan Data System. 

 Reconciliations of the US Department of Education’s loan information 
with HSCNO’s financial records for federal direct student loans were 
not performed and reviewed on a timely basis. 

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan: 

Management concurred with the recommendations and is in the process of 
implementing corrective action, which will be completed by May 16, 2025. 

  



 
 

 

Page | 3 
 

Quarterly Audit Summary 
FY 2025, 3rd Quarter 

Louisiana State University Shreveport (LSUS) 

Athletics Financial Controls 

Audit Initiation:   

This audit was included on the Board-approved audit plan.   

Audit Scope and Objectives:  

The overall objective of the review was to evaluate the adequacy of key 
financial controls for cash handling and collection in the LSU Shreveport 
(LSUS) Athletics Department.  

The scope of this review related to two separate reports of thefts from 
athletic funds totaling approximately $8,900 over a six-month period- 
October 2023 through April 2024. At the time of the review, effective 
controls were not in place to mitigate the related risks; therefore, audit 
testing was not performed, and the deficiencies were noted as findings.  

Audit Findings and Recommendations: 

Based on the planning procedures we performed, we noted issues and made 
recommendations to address the following control weaknesses: 

 Noncompliance with LSUS cash handling policy, specifically- segregation 
of duties, safekeeping of funds, frequency of deposits, and methods to 
record cash receipts.  

 Inadequate oversight and administration related to cash handling within 
the Athletics Department.  

 Lack of cash handling procedures specific to the Athletics Department. 

 Insufficient training and education for athletics staff on cash handling 
policies and procedures. 

 Manual entry of card numbers for credit transactions, which increases 
the risk of data theft or data entry error. 

Management’s Response and Corrective Action Plan: 

Management concurred with our recommendations and is in the process of 
implementing corrective action, which will be completed by March 14, 2025. 

 



LSU Office of Internal Audit FY 2025 Audit Activity Summary April 2025

AUDIT 
#

CAMPUS  AUDIT AREA DESCRIPTION STATUS

2401 MULTI Civil Rights and Title IX
Review of departmental controls to maintain compliance with Federal regulations such as 
investigative processes and caseload management 

Report Issued

2506 LSU A&M
Law School Financial 
Management 

Review of financial operations and internal controls. Report Issued

2410 HSCS Financial Management Review of financial operations and internal controls related to finance Report Issued

2508 LSUS Athletics Financial Controls Review of controls to ensure appropriate oversight of cash collection and handling. Report Issued

2403 MULTI Procurement
Review of the purchasing function which may include vendor master maintenance, contract 
administration, and RFP processing compliance 

In Progress- 
Reporting Phase

2404 LSU A&M Graduate Assistantships
Review of administrative controls over graduate assistantships; may include an assessment of 
resource allocations and related expenditures as well as a follow-up on outstanding action 
plans from the prior GA audit

In Progress- 
Reporting Phase

2509 HSCNO Animal Care Operations
Review of policies and procedures to ensure the humane care and use of animals in research 
such as facilities inspections, required trainings, compliance with various safety protocols, 
pharmaceutical storage and inventory.

In Progress- 
Reporting Phase

2400 MULTI Enrollment Management
Review of awards to determine alignment with University goals and compliance with relevant 
laws, regulations, and University policy 

In Progress- 
Fieldwork Phase

2504 MULTI Information Technology
Review of IT controls which may include cybersecurity, artificial intelligence, systems 
implementation, staffing, and follow up on outstanding action plans.

In Progress- 
Fieldwork Phase

2510 LSUS Accounts Receivable*
Review variances in accounts receivable balances in furtherance of follow-up from prior 
internal audit. 

In Progress- 
Fieldwork Phase

2301 MULTI
Student and Consumer 
Data Privacy

Review of controls to ensure compliance with relevant privacy laws (e.g. FERPA, HIPAA, GLBA, 
etc.)

In Progress- 
Planning Phase

2402 MULTI
Student Mental Health and 
Well-Being

Review of controls to determine whether the University is adequately prepared to meet 
students' mental health and wellness needs

In Progress- 
Planning Phase

2507 LSU A&M
Vet School Research 
Administration

Review of research-related controls which may include sponsored projects administration, 
compliance with required disclosures or trainings, and protocol for the humane use and care 
of animals.

In Progress- 
Planning Phase

2310 HSCS Research Administration

Determine whether resources are being effectively and efficiently deployed under an 
adequate system of internal control for research operations to help ensure compliance with 
laws and regulations and university policies, alignment with best practices and industry 
standards, and financial and operational oversight

In Progress- 
Planning Phase

Page 1 of 2



LSU Office of Internal Audit FY 2025 Audit Activity Summary April 2025

AUDIT 
#

CAMPUS  AUDIT AREA DESCRIPTION STATUS

2501 MULTI Conflicts in Research
Review adequacy of and compliance with conflicts of interest/commitment policies and 
procedure, e.g., timely and complete disclosures by researchers, disclosure review and 
approval, conflict management plan development and monitoring.

Not Started

2502 MULTI
Human Resources 
Operations

Review efficiency and effectiveness of operations which may include processes for recruiting 
(hiring and promotions), compensation, and FLSA compliance.

Not Started

2503 MULTI Contract Compliance
Review of controls to ensure compliance with contract terms and monitoring of deliverables, 
e.g., student health center, Stephenson Technologies Corporation, etc.

Not Started

2505 LSU A&M
Accounts Payable and 
Travel

Review of processes to determine the efficiency and effectiveness of controls. Not Started

2304 MULTI Data Governance
Review of the availability and reliability of data across the university system; may include 
financial, personnel, research, and/or student data

Cancelled

*addition to audit plan

Page 2 of 2



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

M E E T I N G  M I N U T E S  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  |  A P R I L  25 ,  2025  



MINUTES  
LSU BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

Board Room, LSU Foundation Center for Philanthropy 
3796 Nicholson Dr, Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
Thursday, February 20, 2025 | 1:30 PM CT 

 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

 
Mr. Patrick Morrow called to order the Professional Development meeting for the Board 
of Supervisors of Louisiana State University and Agricultural and Mechanical College on 
February 20, 2025. 
 
Present 
Mr. Scott Ballard 
Mr. Patrick Morrow 
Ms. Valencia Sarpy Jones  
Mr. Lee Mallett 
Ms. Esperanza Moran 
Ms. Emily Otken 
Mr. Rémy Starns 
Mr. Blaise Zuschlag 
 
Absent 
Mr. Roderick Rico Alvendia 
Mr. Glenn Armentor 
Ms. Laurie Lipsey Aronson 
Ms. Rebecca Boniol 
Mr. John Carmouche 
Mr. Randy Morris 
Mr. Collis Temple 
Mr. James Williams 
 
Also participating in the meeting was Mr. Trey Jones, Deputy General Counsel for LSU. 

II. Public Comment 

There were no persons registered for public comment. 

III. LSU Alexandria Overview and Update 

Chancellor Paul Coreil provided an update on LSU Alexandria’s campus. 

IV. LSU Library Overview and Update 

Architects with EDR and Coleman gave a presentation which provided an overview and 
update of the LSU Library design 

V. Adjournment 

Upon motion by Ms. Moran, seconded by Ms. Jones, the meeting was adjourned. 



   
 

   
 

M I N U T E S  
L S U  B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  

Board Room, University Administration Building 
3810 W Lakeshore Dr, Baton Rouge, LA 70808 

Friday, February 21, 2025 | 9:00 a.m. CT 
 
 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

Mr. Scott Ballard, Chair, called to order the Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors 
of Louisiana State University and Agricultural and Mechanical College on February 21, 
2025. 
 

 Present 
Mr. Scott Ballard, Chair 
Mr. Lee Mallett, Vice Chair  
Mr. Roderick Rico Alvendia  
Ms. Laurie Lipsey Aronson 
Ms. Rebecca Boniol 
Mr. John Carmouche 
Ms. Valencia Jones 
Ms. Esperanza Moran 
Mr. Randy Morris 
Mr. Patrick C. Morrow 
Ms. Emily Otken 
Mr. Rémy Starns 
Mr. Collis Temple Jr. 
Mr. James Williams 
Mr. Blaise Zuschlag 
 
Absent 
Mr. Glenn Armentor 
Ms. Esperanza Moran 
 
Also participating in the meeting were the following: Dr. William F Tate IV, President of 
LSU; Mr. Trey Jones, Deputy General Counsel for LSU; University officers and 
administrators of the campuses; faculty and staff representatives; interested citizens and 
representatives of the news media.  
 

II. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 The LSU Chapter of Pershing Rifle presented the Colors. 
 

The invocation was offered by Sydney Ballard, a sophomore majoring in Marketing and 
Professional Sales. 
 

 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 2 

 

   
 

III. Oath of Office for Chair Mr. Scott Ballard 
 

Mr. Scott Ballard was sworn in by Mr. Cameron Henry, President of the Louisiana State 
Senate, as the Chairman for the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State University and 
Agricultural and Mechanical College. 

 
IV. Oath of Office for Mr. Roderick “Rico” Alvendia 
 

Mr. Roderick “Rico” Alvendia was sworn in by Mr. Cameron Henry, President of the 
Louisiana State Senate, as a supervisor representing the second congressional district. 
 

V. Nomination and Election of Vice Chair 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Temple, seconded by Mr. Williams, Mr. Mallett was nominated for 
Vice Chair. Without objection, the motion passed.  

 
Motion by Mr. Starns to close nominations for Vice Chair. Motion seconded by Mr. 
Morrow. Without objection, the nominations were closed.  
 
Mr. Mallett was elected as Vice Chair.    
 

VI. Public Comment 
 

Officials of LCMC Health gave an informational presentation. 
 

Ryan Spalt, commenting on Academic Committee – Agenda Item 10, PM 79 – Free 
Speech & Expression  
 
Zane Sutor-Benfield, commenting on Academic Committee – Agenda Item 10, PM 79 – 
Free Speech & Expression 
 
Gabriela Juárez, commenting on Academic Committee – Agenda Item 10, PM 79 – Free 
Speech & Expression  

 
VII. Committee Meetings 
 
7.A.  Research & Agricultural Extension Committee 
 

Present for the Research and Agricultural Extension Committee were Mr. Morris, Ms. 
Boniol, Mr. Mallett, Ms. Otken, and Mr. Starns. 

 
7.A.1 Undergraduate Student Research: Computer Vision Deep Learning Algorithm for 

Traffic Light Detection on Automated Vehicles 
 

A presentation was given on Computer Vision Deep Learning Algorithm for Traffic 
Light Detection on Automated Vehicles. 
 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 3 

 

   
 

No action needed on this item. 
 
7.A.2 Graduate Student Research: Glycoconjugate Vaccine Development as a Sustainable 

Solution against Acinetobacter Baumannii 
 

A presentation was given on Glycoconjugate Vaccine Development as a Sustainable 
Solution against Acinetobacter Baumannii. 
 
No action needed on this item. 

 
7.B. Academic Committee 
  

Present for the Academic Committee were Ms. Boniol, Mr. Alvendia, Ms. Jones, Mr. 
Mallett, Mr. Morrow, Ms. Otken, Mr. Starns, and Mr. Williams. 
 

7.B.1 Request from LSU A&M to Award a Posthumous Degree to Ms. Ashley Reed Maryland 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Starns, seconded by Ms. Otken, the item was unanimously 
approved.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Award a Posthumous Degree to Ms. Ashley Reed Maryland. 
 

7.B.2 Request from LSU A&M to Award a Posthumous Degree to Mr. Garrett Logan Maxwell 
 
Upon motion by Ms. Jones, seconded by Ms. Otken, the item was unanimously 
approved.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Award a Posthumous Degree to Mr. Garrett Logan Maxwell. 
 

7.B.3 Request from LSU Eunice to Award a Posthumous Degree to Ms. Amanda Nicole 
Fontenot 

 
Upon motion by Ms. Jones, seconded by Mr. Morrow, the item was unanimously 
approved.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Eunice to Award a Posthumous Degree to Ms. Amanda Nicole 
Fontenot. 
 

7.B.4 Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Establish an Off-Campus 
Instructional Site 

 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 4 

 

   
 

Upon motion by Ms. Otken, seconded by Mr. Morrow, the item was unanimously 
approved.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Establish an Off-Campus 
Instructional Site. 
 

7.B.5  Request from LSU A&M to Establish a Bachelor of Science in Applied Data Science 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Morrow, seconded by Ms. Otken, the item was unanimously 
approved.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Establish a Bachelor of Science in Applied Data Science. 
 

7.B.6 Request from LSU Alexandria to Establish a Bachelor of Science in Cybersecurity 
Technology 

 
Upon motion by Ms. Otken, seconded by Mr. Morrow, the item was unanimously 
approved.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Alexandria to Establish a Bachelor of Science in Cybersecurity 
Technology. 
 

7.B.7 Request from LSU Alexandria to Establish a Bachelor of Science in Disaster 
Preparedness and Response 

 
Upon motion by Ms. Otken, seconded by Mr. Mallett, the item was unanimously 
approved.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Alexandria to Establish a Bachelor of Science in Disaster Preparedness 
and Response. 
 

7.B.8 Request from LSU Health Sciences Center - New Orleans to Establish Five Certificate 
Programs 

 
Upon motion by Mr. Alvendia, seconded by Mr. Williams, the item was unanimously 
approved.   
 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 5 

 

   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Health Sciences Center - New Orleans to Establish Five Certificate 
Programs. 
 

7.B.9 Request from LSU Agricultural Center to Establish the Aquatic Germplasm and Genetic 
Resources Research Center of Excellence 

 
Upon motion by Ms. Otken, seconded by Mr. Alvendia, the item was unanimously 
approved.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Agricultural Center to Establish the Aquatic Germplasm and Genetic 
Resources Research Center of Excellence. 
 

7.B.10 Request for Adoption of Revised Permanent Memorandum 79 Regarding Free Speech 
and Expression 

 
Upon motion by Mr. Starns, seconded by Mr. Alvendia, the item was unanimously 
approved.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request for Adoption of Revised Permanent Memorandum 79 Regarding Free Speech 
and Expression. 
 

7.B.11 Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Review and Reaffirm the 
LSU Health New Orleans Mission Statement 
 
Upon motion by Ms. Otken, seconded by Mr. Alvendia, the item was unanimously 
approved.    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Review and Reaffirm the 
LSU Health New Orleans Mission Statement. 
 

7.B.12 Consent Agenda 
 

There were thirteen items on the consent agenda. 
 

Upon motion by Ms. Otken, seconded by Mr. Alvendia, the following items were 
unanimously approved. 

 
Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – Shreveport to Establish the Kenneth Abreo, 
MD & Fleurette Abreo, MD Endowed Professorship in Nephrology 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 6 

 

   
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Health Sciences Center – Shreveport to Establish the Kenneth Abreo, 
MD & Fleurette Abreo, MD Endowed Professorship in Nephrology 
 
Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – Shreveport to Establish the Maria Luisa 
Ampil Memorial Endowed Scholarship for Medical Students 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Health Sciences Center – Shreveport to Establish the Maria Luisa 
Ampil Memorial Endowed Scholarship for Medical Students. 
 
Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Establish the Drs. Linda 
Cao and Phuong Nguyen Opportunity Scholarship 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Establish the Drs. Linda Cao 
and Phuong Nguyen Opportunity Scholarship. 
 
Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Establish Four Endowed 
Professorships 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Establish Four Endowed 
Professorships. 
 
Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Establish Three Endowed 
Chairs 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Establish Three Endowed 
Chairs. 
 
Request from LSU A&M to Establish the Patsy H. Perritt Chair in Youth Services 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Establish the Patsy H. Perritt Chair in Youth Services. 
 
Request from LSU A&M to Establish Three Endowed Superior Graduate Student 
Scholarships 
 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 7 

 

   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Establish Three Endowed Superior Graduate Student 
Scholarships. 
 
Request from LSU A&M to Convert the Gordon A. & Mary Cain Chair #3 in Chemical 
Engineering to Professorships   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Convert the Gordon A. & Mary Cain Chair #3 in Chemical 
Engineering to Professorships. 
 
Request from Pennington Biomedical Research Center to Revert the LPFA Endowed 
Postdoctoral Fellowship to an Endowed Chair 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from Pennington Biomedical Research Center to Revert the LPFA Endowed 
Postdoctoral Fellowship to an Endowed Chair. 
 
Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Offer the Doctor of Nursing 
Practice Program 100% Online   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Offer the Doctor of Nursing 
Practice Program 100% Online. 
 
Request from LSU A&M to Name LSU Athletics Facilities   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Name LSU Athletics Facilities. 
 
Request from LSU A&M for Continued Authorization of the Leadership Development 
Institute 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M for Continued Authorization of the Leadership Development 
Institute. 
 
Request from LSU A&M for Continued Authorization of the Center for Internal 
Auditing & Cybersecurity Risk Management 
 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 8 

 

   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M for Continued Authorization of the Center for Internal Auditing 
& Cybersecurity Risk Management. 

 
7.C. Property and Facilities Committee 
 

Present for the Property and Facilities Committee were Ms. Aronson, Mr. Morrow, Mr. 
Alvendia, Ms. Boniol, Mr. Mallett, Mr. Morris, Ms. Otken, and Mr. Zuschlag. 

 
7.C.1 Request from LSU A&M to Approve the Schematic Design for the LSU Library 

Upon motion by Mr. Alvendia, seconded by Mr. Zuschlag, the following item was 
unanimously approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 

State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 

request from LSU A&M to Approve the Schematic Design for the LSU Library. 

 
7.C.2 Request from LSU A&M to Approve Schematic Designs for the New Delta Tau Delta 

House 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Zuschlag, seconded by Ms. Otken, the following item was 
unanimously approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Approve Schematic Designs for the New Delta Tau Delta 
House. 

 
7.C.3 Request from LSU A&M to Authorize the President to Execute a Lease for Construction 

with Tiger Athletic Foundation for LSU Gymnastics Practice Facility, 2nd Floor 
Expansion 

 
Upon motion by Mr. Zuschlag, seconded by Mr. Morrow, the following item was 
unanimously approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Authorize the President to Execute a Lease for Construction 
with Tiger Athletic Foundation for LSU Gymnastics Practice Facility, 2nd Floor 
Expansion. 

 
7.C.4 Request from LSU A&M to Approve a Sublease of the Pi Kappa Phi House to Phi Kappa 

Theta 
 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 9 

 

   
 

Upon motion by Mr. Zuschlag, seconded by Ms. Otken, the following item was 
unanimously approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Approve a Sublease of the Pi Kappa Phi House to Phi Kappa 
Theta. 

 
7.C.5 Request from LSU A&M to Authorize an Intent to Lease Agreement with the LSU Real 

Estate and Facilities Foundation for Student Housing 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Zuschlag, seconded by Mr. Morris, the following item was 
unanimously approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU A&M to Authorize an Intent to Lease Agreement with the LSU Real 
Estate and Facilities Foundation for Student Housing. 

 
7.C.6 Request from LSU Agricultural Center to Approve a Lease for Construction of the 

Burden Welcome Center 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Zuschlag, seconded by Mr. Morrow, the following item was 
unanimously approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Agricultural Center to Approve a Lease for Construction of the 
Burden Welcome Center. 

 
7.C.7 Request from LSU Alexandria to Enter into a Ground Lease Agreement to Construct and 

Manage Multi-family Housing on the LSU Alexandria Golf Course Site 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Zuschlag, seconded by Ms. Otken, the following item was 
unanimously approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Alexandria to Enter into a Ground Lease Agreement to Construct and 
Manage Multi-family Housing on the LSU Alexandria Golf Course Site. 

 
7.C.8 Request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Approve a Cooperative 

Endeavor Agreement to Purchase Property from the LSU Health Foundation 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Zuschlag, seconded by Ms. Otken, the following item was 
unanimously approved. 
 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 10 

 

   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana 
State University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the 
request from LSU Health Sciences Center – New Orleans to Approve a Cooperative 
Endeavor Agreement to Purchase Property from the LSU Health Foundation. 
 

7.D. Athletics Committee 

Present for the Athletics Committee were Mr. Carmouche, Ms. Aronson, Ms. Boniol, Mr. 
Morris, Mr. Starns, Mr. Zuschlag. 
 

7.D.1 Request from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement for Assistant 

Football Coach 

Upon motion by Mr. Starns, seconded by Mr. Zuschlag, the item was unanimously 
approved.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 

University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the request 

from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement for Assistant Football 

Coach. 

7.D.2 Request from LSU A&M to Approve Second Amendment to MultiMedia Rights 

Agreement with Playfly Sports Properties 

Upon motion by Mr. Starns, seconded by Mr. Zuschlag, the item was unanimously 
approved.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the request 
from LSU A&M to Approve Second Amendment to MultiMedia Rights Agreement with 
Playfly Sports Properties. 
 

7.D.3 Request from LSU A&M to Approve Assignment Agreement to Allow Tiger Athletic 

Foundation to Negotiate Future Apparel Sponsorship Agreement to Benefit LSU 

Athletics 

Upon motion by Mr. Zuschlag, seconded by Ms. Aronson, the item was unanimously 
approved.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State 
University and Agricultural & Mechanical College does hereby approve the request 
from LSU A&M to Approve Assignment Agreement to Allow Tiger Athletic Foundation 
to Negotiate Future Apparel Sponsorship Agreement to Benefit LSU Athletics. 
 

7.E. Risk Management Committee (Friday, February 21, 2025 | 8:00 a.m. CT | Board 
Conference Room) 

 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 11 

 

   
 

Present for the Risk Management Committee were Mr. Starns, Mr. Alvendia, Ms. 
Aronson, Mr. Ballard, Mr. Morrow, Ms. Boniol, Ms. Jones, Mr. Mallett, Mr. Morris, Mr. 
Temple, and Mr. Zuschlag. 
 
Mr. Ballard, chair of the board, appointed himself to the Risk Management Committee. 
 
Also present were Mr. Chad Brackin, Chief Internal Auditor, Trey Jones, Deputy 
General Counsel, Dr. David Guzik, Chancellor Dean of LSU Health Shreveport, and 
Ramey Benfield, Chief Financial Officer LSU Health Shreveport.  
 
Dr. David Guzik provided updates on LSU Health Shreveport’s campus.  

 
7.E.1. Update FY 2025 2nd Quarter Audit Summary 
 

Mr. Chad Brackin, Chief Internal Auditor, provided an update on the quarterly budget 
report. 
 
Mr. Ramey Benfield, Chief Financial Officer LSU Health Shreveport, gave updates on 
matters regarding items for Shreveport in the quarterly audit report.  
 

7.E.2. Provost Update 
 

Provost Roy Haggerty provided an informational update. 
 
 No action needed for this item. 
 
7.E.3.  Adjournment 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Morrow, seconded by Ms. Otken, the Risk Management Committee 
meeting was adjourned. 

  
VIII. Reconvene Board Meeting 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Morris, seconded by Mr. Zuschlag, the regular meeting was called 
back to order and roll call conducted. 

 
 Present 
 

Mr. Scott Ballard, Chair 
Mr. Lee Mallett, Vice Chair 
Mr. Patrick C. Morrow 
Mr. Mr. Roderick Rico Alvendia 

 Ms. Laurie Lipsey Aronson 
 Ms. Rebecca Boniol 

Mr. John Carmouche 
 Mr. Randy Morris 
 Ms. Emily Otken 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 12 

 

   
 

 Mr. Rémy Starns 
 Mr. Blaise Zuschlag 
 
 Absent 

 
Mr. Glenn Armentor 
Ms. Valencia Jones – she closed the meeting – please list her as present.  
Ms. Esperanza Moran 
Mr. Collis Temple Jr. 
Mr. James Williams 

 
IX. Approval of Meeting Minutes  
 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes from the December 4, 2024 Executive Committee 
Meeting 

B. Approval of Meeting Minutes from the December 4, 2024 Board Professional 
Development 

C. Approval of Meeting Minutes from the December 5, 2024 Board Meeting 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Zuschlag, seconded by Ms. Otken, the minutes were unanimously 
approved.  
 

X. Reports to the Board  
 

Upon motion by Mr. Zuschlag, seconded by Mr. Morrow, the Reports to the Board were 
unanimously received. 
 

XI. Reports from Faculty Advisors and Staff Advisors 
 

Dr. Daniel Tirone provided an informative report on behalf of the Faculty Advisors. 
 
Ms. Olivia Phelps, LSU A&M Staff Senate President, provided and informative report on 
behalf of the Staff Advisors. 

 
XII.  Approval of Committee Recommendations 
 

Upon motion by Mr. Mallett, seconded by Ms. Aronson, all committee recommendations 
were unanimously approved. 
  

XIII. President’s Report 
 
 The president provided an informative report.  
 
XIV. Chair’s Report 
 

Mr. Ballard provided an informational report.   
 



Board of Supervisors Minutes | February 21, 2025 
Page 13 

 

   
 

XV. Oath Office for Vice Chair Lee Mallett 
 

Mr. Lee Mallett was sworn in by Mr. Rémy Starns, Member of the Board of Supervisors 
of Louisiana State University and Agricultural and Mechanical College, as the Board of 
Supervisors of Louisiana State University and Agricultural and Mechanical College Vice 
Chair. 

 
XVI. Adjournment 
 
 Upon motion by Ms. Jones, seconded by Mr. Morrow, the meeting was adjourned. 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

P E R S O N N E L  A C T I O N S  
R E Q U I R I N G  B O A R D  A P P R O V A L  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  |  A P R I L  25 ,  2025  



 
 
 
 

Personnel Actions Requiring Board Approval  

per PM-69 

 

 

April 25, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Personnel Actions Requiring Board Approval per PM-69 

April 25, 2025 

 

 

LSU A&M 

Salary Adjustment 

 
    Compensation  

Name Title Effective Date Current Proposed %Change 

      

Jason Droddy  Vice President of Innovation & Enterprise 

Development1 

4/1/2025 $263,757 $263,757 0% 

     
 

 

 
 

 
1 Title change only  



Personnel Actions Requiring Board Approval per PM-69 
April 25th, 2025 

 
 
LSU System 
New Appointments 
 
    Compensation  
Name Title Effective Date  Proposed  
      
David Guzick Chief Research Officer  5/15/2025  $475,000  

     
     

  



Personnel Actions Requiring Board Approval per PM-69 
April 25th, 2025 

 
 
Shreveport Health Science Center 
New Appointments 
 
                      Compensation  
Name Title Effective Date  Proposed  
      
Lester Wayne 
Johnson 

Interim Chancellor SHSC  5/15/2025  Current Salary plus up to 

$100,000 Stipend 
 

     
     

  



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

R E P O R T S  T O  T H E  B O A R D  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
B O A R D  O F  S U P E R V I S O R S  M E E T I N G  |  A P R I L  25 ,  2025  



 
 

Finance & Administration 

 
Report to the Board 

April 25, 2025 
Affiliated Entities Reimbursements Report 

 
The Louisiana Code of Governmental Ethics prohibits public servants from receiving anything of economic value from a source other than the 
governmental entity for the performance of official duties and responsibilities or services substantially related to public duties. However, the 
law allows public employees to receive supplementary compensation or benefits from alumni associations or foundations recognized by the 
Board. Louisiana Revised Statute (LA RS) 17:3390 requires that any request for payment over $1,000 for any single transaction to, or on behalf 
of, a public employee by a nonprofit organization shall be approved in writing by the appropriate higher education management board in 
accordance with written policies and procedures.  The updated Uniform Affiliation Agreement adopted by LSU affiliates in 2020 outlines the 
provisions for compliance.  Below is a summary table of reimbursements by Affiliated Entity for the second quarter of FY 2025.  The Appendix 
includes more detailed information on each reimbursement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Reimbursements Greater than $1,000 by Affiliated Entity

Number of 
Payments

Total 
Reimbursements

Louisiana 4-H Foundation 2 9,210$                  
LSU Alumni Association 0 -$                       
LSU Foundation 70 132,190$              
LSU Health Care Services Foundation 0 -$                       
LSU Health Foundation - New Orleans 88 239,426$              
LSU Health Sciences Foundation - Shreveport 12 29,270$                
LSU Healthcare Network 0 -$                       
LSU Medical School Alumni Association 0 -$                       
LSU Research Foundation 2 12,459$                
LSUA Foundation 13 57,630$                
LSUE Foundation 0 -$                       
LSUS Alumni Association 0 -$                       
LSUS Foundation 8 13,905$                
Pennington Biomedical Research Foundation 3 13,359$                
Stephenson Technologies Corporation 0 -$                       
Tiger Athletic Foundation 19 40,632$                

Quarter Ending 12/31/2024



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Tyler Braud 11/5/2024 $6,200.00 Per Diem for Students attending NAILE Livestock Trip
Brian Gautreaux 11/11/2024 $3,009.94 STEM Programming

$9,209.94

Affiliate: LSU 4-H Foundation



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: LSU Foundation
Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Leonard Apcar 10/3/24 $1,465.75 Dinner meeting after Journalism event with Washington Post lecturer Martin Baron
Roland Mitchell 10/4/2024 $1,000.00 CADEEI Membership Dues
Rotary Club of Baton Rouge 10/7/2024 $1,050.00 Membership Dues Dr. Andrew Schawarz
LSU Accounting Services 10/9/2024 $1,168.64 Relocation Expenses on behalf of Vipul Jain
Richard G Stahl 10/9/2024 $1,053.00 Professional Membership for Research and Coursework
Alexa Figueroa 10/16/24 $5,059.27 COS Employee Moving Expenses
James Scott Fargason 10/16/24 $1,295.00 registration fee for online course for instruction purposes
John Maxwell Hamilton 10/16/24 $1,589.50 Books to assist Dr. Hamilton with his research.
Niara Nichols 10/16/2024 $5,044.88 COS Employee Moving Expenses
Seungyub Han 10/16/2024 $2,980.00 Memberships, Journal Article Submissions Professional Editing, etc

Molly E.Quinn 10/17/2024 $1,002.99
Curriculum Theory Project Back to School Social Plan ticket - presenting at Curriculum and Pedagogy 
Conference and to see Dr. Petra Hendry receive a Lifetime Achievement Award.

Christopher Drew 10/18/24 $1,218.02
Travel to Washington DC to meet with DC Journalists and students and attended National Press Club Dinner 
in honor of J. Hamilton

Darla Dao 10/18/2024 $1,041.72 Flight on behalf of Michael Benton to attend the 2024 Fall AICHE Meeting 
Ali Ahmed 10/21/24 $1,583.28 STATA/MP three year Prof+ Plan
Sadie D. Wilks 10/21/2024 $4,298.27 Attended the Public Relations conference PRSSA/ICON in Anaheim, CA

Kimberly Bissell 10/22/24 $1,256.67
Transcription of data for a research project and dinner meeting with collaborators to discuss an AEJMC 
project.

Josh Jackson 10/24/2024 $1,647.05 iPad and Keyboard for Conducting of Qualitative Research in Live Environments

Lalah Radney 11/5/24 $1,219.95
Leaving 10/23/24, Returning 10/25/24, Baton Rouge, LA to Tempe, AZ, to attend the UIA National Summit 
on Student Success Innovation

Lalah Radney 11/5/24 $1,136.71 Travel Reimbursement for registration for UIA National Summit on Student Success Innovation

Darla Dao 11/6/2024 $6,790.00
Bhuvnesh Bharti, Anding Professor - publishing charges for manuscript: entitled Weathering influences the 
ice nucleation activity of microplastics in Spring Nature Group.

Brianna Strotman 11/7/24 $2,000.00 Research and Teaching Tools for Brianna Strotman
Joyoni Dey 11/8/24 $2,590.00 Publishing - Professional Development
Ling Long 11/8/24 $2,246.60 Professional membership due: American Mathematical Society Lifetime Membership

Darla Dao 11/9/2024 $4,629.41

Round trip Baton Rouge, LA to Buenos Aires, Argentina, 12/10/2024 thru 02/05/2025 Conduct research and 
recruitment of Graduate student at the Instituto Technologico de Buenos Aires (ITBA); the University of 
Buenos Aires (UBA), Bahia Blanca, Argentina; Universidad Nacional del Sur (UNS) Port of Bahia Blanca, 
meet Martin Virdis.

Ruth Mari Moon 11/11/2024 $1,743.01 Airfare for research — fieldwork to Nairobi
Samuel J Bentley, Sr. 45608 $1,175.34 summer
University of Minnesota 11/12/2024 $5,145.73 Publication of Dr. John Protevi's Book
American Institute of 
Constructors 11/13/24 $5,150.00 Leadership Conference and Annual Meeting Charles Berryman
Marwan Ghandour 11/19/2024 $1,160.24 On Behalf of Professor Fabio Riberoiro-  Open Access to Professor Riberoiro's Publications 



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: LSU Foundation
Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Cassandra Chaney 11/21/24 $1,100.00 Research Incentives
Catherine Chen 11/21/24 $1,142.85 Travel to Washington DC to participate as a NORC election survey results reveal
Jinx Coleman Broussard 11/21/24 $1,830.25 Received an award in foreign corresponding at the International Center for Journalists annual gala.
Jinx Coleman Broussard 11/21/24 $2,413.05 Presented research at the American Journalism Historians Association annual conference.
Meghan Sanders 11/24/2024 $1,328.88 Lodging Primary reason for attending was recruitment at Graduate Student Open House. 
Jaewon Royce Choi 11/27/24 $3,125.91 Accompanied 24 MC Advertising students to the AAF National conference in New York City.
Soojin Kim 11/27/2024 $2,987.29 Accompanied 24 MC Advertising students to the AAF National conference in New York City.

Huili Wang 11/27/2024 $1,715.20

The Surface tablet set, including the pen and keyboard, was purchased to support my teaching activities in a 
freshman interior design sketching class. It will be used to demonstrate drawing techniques during lectures 
and practice sessions. 

Hyojung Park 11/29/24 $1,315.65 iStock, memberships, copyediting and scheduling tool to assist Dr. Park with her research
Roland Mitchell 12/3/2024 $1,150.00 Rotary Club Membership Dues
Brent Fortenberry 12/04/2024 $1,044.31 Research Travel to St. Helena Island 
Brent Fortenberry 12/04/2024 $1,772.30 Research Travel to St. Helena Island 

Jinx Coleman Broussard 12/5/24 $1,337.58
To attend and take a short course at the National Communication Association annual conference in New 
Orleans

Alice Moman 12/9/24 $1,000.00 Ganelle Bullock Outstanding Service Award
Claudia Husseneder 12/9/24 $2,000.00 2024 Doyle Chambers Research Award
Esther Coco Boe 12/9/24 $2,000.00 2024 Extension Excellence Award
Joseph Christensen 12/9/24 $1,000.00 2024 Outstanding Service Award for Associates
Trina Biswas 12/9/2024 $1,000.00 Sedberry Outstanding Undergraduate Teacher Award
Adam Famoso 12/10/24 $2,000.00 G&H Seed Research Excellence Award

Del Wright 12/10/24 $1,088.48

Travel expenses to attend the Black Blockchain Summit Conference, Howard University in Washington, 
DC., between September 19-22, 2024. AIRFARE: $287.95; PARKING $126.33, CAR RENTAL $319.44; 
MEALS $270 & MILEAGE $84.76. TOTAL $1,088.48

Lauren Horn Griffin 12/10/24 $2,215.17

Dr. Lauren Griffin moderated a panel at the North American Association for the Study of Religion's 
Conference, affiliated with American Academy of Religion, in San Diego, 11/23-26/2024. Dr. Griffin's work 
includes studies into global religions, including Indian religious traditions. Total reimbursement is $2215.17 
(breakdown of expenses is included in the receipts PDF).

Michael Keenan 12/10/2024 $1,000.00 Sedberry Outstanding Graduate Teaching Award -

David Schechter 12/12/24 $2,399.25
SPE Artificial Lift Symposium and Foundation visit to Diamondback Energy in Midland, TX 11/4/2024 - 
11/6/2024

Yohong Roh 12/12/2024 $1,430.36

Reimbursement for Dr. Roh's travel expenses to San Diego, CA to attend the American Academy of 
Religion's conference, 11/23-26/2024. Dr. Roh's research focuses on Buddhism. Total reimbursement 
$1430.36 (see breakdown in receipt document)

CR Mrig Company 12/13/24 $2,600.00 COS Executive Coaching Services (on behalf of Stachia Scott)

Deborah Goldgaber 12/13/24 $1,199.50

Reimbursement for per diem for Dr. Goldgaber's travel to Paris, France, 11/30-12/8/2024. Dr. Goldgaber 
performed archival research at the National Library of France and presented at Thinking Out of the Box: 35 
Years of the Paris Program in Critical Theory conference. Total reimbursement $1199.50.



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: LSU Foundation
Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
LSU Dining-The Club at LSU Union Square12/17/2024 $1,031.30 Dr. Gregory Guzik Retirement Reception
LSU Dining-The Club at LSU Union Square12/17/2024 $2,010.77 Dr. Gregory Guzik Retirement Reception
William Tate 12/17/2024 $1,646.30 Moving Expense into the LSU University House
William Tate 12/18/2024 $1,956.98 Moving Expense into the LSU University House
Frank R. Blystad 12/19/24 $1,000.00 2024 Cross Holloway Award
John G Podorsky 12/19/24 $1,000.00 2024 Cross Holloway Award

Kimberly Bissell 12/19/24 $1,310.00
Payments to be reimbursed from Dean Bissell's professorship for transcriptions of zoom interviews and 
finishing a manuscript for a journal article.

Mason Martinez 12/19/2024 $1,000.00 2024 Cross Holloway Award
Nicholas S Lombardo 12/19/2024 $1,000.00 2024 Cross Holloway Award
Darla T Dao 12/20/24 $1,000.00 2024 Cross Holloway Award
Joseph M. Bell 12/20/24 $1,000.00 2024 Cross Holloway Award
Kelsie Partin 12/20/24 $1,000.00 2024 Cross Holloway Award
Courtney Taylor 12/20/2024 $1,452.51 Conference Travel 
Kristin Whittington 12/20/2024 $1,328.20 Office Furniture

Leonard Apcar 12/23/24 $2,516.56
Travel to Washington, DC and Baltimore, MD to disclose NORC survey election results and visit journalists 
for information to use in class lectures

$132,189.68



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: LSU Health Foundation - New Orleans
Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Paul Fidel 10/4/2024 $1,390.88 Travel & Continuing Education
Marcy Navarre 10/23/2024 $1,958.97 Travel & Continuing Education
Micelle Haydel MD 10/23/2024 $4,000.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Shannon Alwood MD 10/23/2024 $8,507.60 Travel & Continuing Education
Terrell Caffery MD 10/23/2024 $2,250.37 Travel & Continuing Education
Micelle Haydel MD 10/30/2024 $5,635.00 Professional Dues & Licenses

Rochelle Head Dunham 
MD 11/11/2024 $1,066.74 Travel & Continuing Education
Kelli McMichael Gerkin 11/20/2024 $2,996.95 Travel & Continuing Education
Paul Fidel 11/20/2024 $6,099.57 Meals & Recruitment
Peter Krause MD 12/6/2024 $2,717.06 Travel & Continuing Education
Malachi Sheahan MD 12/20/2024 $18,136.46 Meals & Recruitment
Nicolas G Bazan MD 12/20/2024 $9,794.66 Meals & Recruitment
Paul Fidel 12/20/2024 $6,270.47 Meals & Recruitment
George Karam MD 10/1/2024 $1,489.93 Meals & Recruitment
John England MD 10/1/2024 $1,708.66 Travel & Continuing Education
Tweed Jeffries LLC 10/3/2024 $23,500.00 Professional Dues & Licenses
Christine Settoon MD 10/7/2024 $1,611.07 Academic Supplies & Materials
Adriana Wilson 10/15/2024 $1,821.18 Travel & Continuing Education
Christopher Haas MD 10/15/2024 $2,892.41 Academic Supplies & Materials
Judd Shellito MD 10/15/2024 $1,828.35 Travel & Continuing Education
Melissa Nunn 10/15/2024 $3,322.72 Meals & Recruitment
Michelle Loch 10/15/2024 $1,287.95 Travel & Continuing Education
Patricia Molina MD 10/15/2024 $2,095.60 Meals & Recruitment
Richard Ballard 10/15/2024 $1,156.98 Travel & Continuing Education
Sophia Trinh MD 10/15/2024 $1,085.11 Travel & Continuing Education
Sven Oertel 10/15/2024 $1,575.22 Travel & Continuing Education
Anna Bianchi 10/18/2024 $1,261.41 Travel & Continuing Education
Patricia Molina MD 10/18/2024 $6,968.82 Travel & Continuing Education
Braden McIntosh MD 10/29/2024 $2,500.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Eric Rowley MD 10/29/2024 $2,500.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Michael Loewe 10/29/2024 $2,500.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Michael Truax MD 10/29/2024 $2,186.47 Travel & Continuing Education



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: LSU Health Foundation - New Orleans
Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Michelle Loch 11/6/2024 $2,476.75 Travel & Continuing Education
Patricia Molina MD 11/6/2024 $3,217.43 Meals & Recruitment
Georgios Kogias 11/12/2024 $2,800.13 Travel & Continuing Education
John England MD 11/12/2024 $1,774.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Nicolas G Bazan MD 11/12/2024 $2,307.43 Meals & Recruitment
Robert Zura MD 11/12/2024 $1,131.00 Professional Dues & Licenses
Vinod Dasa MD 11/12/2024 $1,131.00 Professional Dues & Licenses

American Orthopaedic 
Association (AOA) 11/18/2024 $1,270.00 Professional Dues & Licenses - Dr. Robert Zura
Christopher Haas MD 11/18/2024 $3,627.19 Travel & Continuing Education
Dean Smith 11/18/2024 $2,475.22 Travel & Continuing Education
Jayne Weiss MD 11/18/2024 $2,829.80 Meals & Recruitment
Lance Stuke MD 11/18/2024 $2,108.53 Meals & Recruitment

National Association of 
Epilepsy Center 11/18/2024 $2,000.00 Professional Dues & Licenses - Dr. Piotr Olejniczak
Omar Leonards 11/18/2024 $1,603.55 Travel & Continuing Education
Zahria Phillip 11/18/2024 $1,940.64 Travel & Continuing Education
Adriana Wilson 11/21/2024 $2,565.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Amir Nejat 11/21/2024 $1,017.00 Professional Dues & Licenses
Georgios Kogias 11/21/2024 $1,224.05 Academic Supplies & Materials
Lisa Peacock MD 11/21/2024 $2,680.01 Travel & Continuing Education
Vinod Dasa MD 11/21/2024 $2,012.71 Travel & Continuing Education
Amir Nejat 11/27/2024 $1,540.33 Travel & Continuing Education
Humza Malik 11/27/2024 $2,009.48 Travel & Continuing Education
Jorge Palavicini 12/3/2024 $1,195.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Lauren Theriot 12/3/2024 $2,500.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Michelle Livitz 12/3/2024 $2,369.02 Travel & Continuing Education
Patricia Oates 12/3/2024 $1,501.00 Meals & Recruitment
Robert Zura MD 12/3/2024 $2,619.16 Travel & Continuing Education
Sven Oertel 12/3/2024 $1,238.01 Travel & Continuing Education
Irfan Khan MD 12/4/2024 $1,373.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Patrick Merkel MD 12/4/2024 $1,373.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Rebecca Blair MD 12/4/2024 $1,373.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Shivan Choski MD 12/4/2024 $1,373.00 Travel & Continuing Education



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: LSU Health Foundation - New Orleans
Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Yamilet Gonzalez MD 12/4/2024 $1,373.00 Travel & Continuing Education

American Orthopaedic 
Association (AOA) 12/9/2024 $1,270.00 Professional Dues & Licenses - Vinod Dasa MD

Anna Cohen Rosenblum 
MD 12/9/2024 $2,080.48

Academic Supplies & Materials

Christopher Haas MD 12/9/2024 $1,810.94 Travel & Continuing Education
Medical Technology 
Management Institute 12/9/2024 $1,659.00

Travel & Continuing Education

Brian Allen 12/12/2024 $2,200.07 Travel & Continuing Education
Claudia Cavallino 12/12/2024 $3,058.00 Meals & Recruitment
Deborah Hilton MD 12/12/2024 $1,462.78 Travel & Continuing Education
Richard DiCarlo MD 12/12/2024 $1,162.84 Travel & Continuing Education
Robert Maupin MD 12/12/2024 $1,608.92 Meals & Recruitment
Anna Dursztman 12/18/2024 $1,982.36 Travel & Continuing Education
Barrett Ford MD 12/18/2024 $2,100.10 Travel & Continuing Education
Casey Murphy MD 12/18/2024 $2,500.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Frank Smart MD 12/18/2024 $1,050.00 Professional Dues & Licenses
George Karam MD 12/18/2024 $1,314.09 Travel & Continuing Education
J Christian Winters MD 12/18/2024 $1,908.61 Travel & Continuing Education
Lee Engel MD 12/18/2024 $1,119.79 Meals & Recruitment
Lovell Morris 12/18/2024 $1,983.41 Travel & Continuing Education
Michelle Huber MD 12/18/2024 $800.00 Travel & Continuing Education
Nicholas Culotta 12/18/2024 $2,104.28 Meals & Recruitment
Pamela Galindo 12/18/2024 $1,260.75 Meals & Recruitment
Patricia Molina MD 12/18/2024 $3,176.96 Travel & Continuing Education
Pramilla Subramaniam 
MD 12/18/2024 $1,319.64

Professional Dues & Licenses

Stephen Lindsey 12/18/2024 $2,348.16 Travel & Continuing Education

$239,426.23



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: LSU Health Sciences Foundation - Shreveport

Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Karina Sulaiman 10/04/2024 $1,069.50 Meals & Lecture Expense
Michelle Yetman 10/04/2024 $1,642.93 Supplies & Equipment
Sharon Dunn 10/04/2024 $1,806.60 Meals & Lecture Expense
Hugo Cuellar-Saenz 10/21/2024 $7,738.12 Meals & Lecture Expense
David F Lewis 10/23/2024 $1,879.69 Travel & CME
David Guzick, MD 10/23/2024 $1,267.61 Travel & CME
Dani G. Zoorob, MD 11/05/2024 $2,620.09 Travel & CME
Tarek Helmy, MD 11/05/2024 $1,575.07 Travel & CME
D. David Kim 11/19/2024 $2,289.00 Supplies & Equipment
R. Keith White 11/19/2024 $1,502.81 Meals & Lecture Expense
Christina Dominique 11/26/2024 $1,599.25 Meals & Lecture Expense
D. David Kim 11/26/2024 $4,279.03 Meals & Lecture Expense

$29,269.70



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: LSU Research Foundation

Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Elahe Russell 10/16/2024 $6,719.22 Salary & Fringe
Elahe Russell 12/6/2024 $5,740.22 Salary & Fringe

$12,459.44



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: LSUA Foundation

Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Megan Williams 10/31/2024 $1,972.51 Expenses to attend the Nurse Eductors Conference in Breckinridge, CO
Randall Dupont 10/31/2024 $1,971.67 State Portion Chair Salary 
Randall Dupont 10/31/2024 $945.00 Private Portion Chair Salary 
Patrick Hunter 10/31/2024 $3,888.89 Chair Salary
Beverly Allwell 10/31/2024 $9,665.73 Salary Support
Matthew  Farley 10/31/2024 $8,100.00 Equipment Purchase for Professorship
Randall Dupont 11/30/2024 $1,971.67 State Portion Chair Salary 
Randall Dupont 11/30/2024 $945.00 Private Portion Chair Salary 
Patrick Hunter 11/30/2024 $3,888.89 Chair Salary
Beverly Allwell 11/30/2024 $9,548.01 Salary Support
Emily Weeks 11/30/2024 $1,295.54 Books Purchased for Professorship
Patrick Hunter 12/31/2024 $3,888.89 Chair Salary
Beverly Allwell 12/31/2024 $9,548.01 Salary Support

$57,629.81



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: LSUS Foundation
Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Lucas Morgan 12/20/2024 $5,972.91 Reimbursement for staff golf cart purchase

Lucas Morgan 11/23/2024 $137.52
Reimbursement for meals during travel for men's soccer for me and 
staff

Sanjay T. Menon 10/31/2024 $2,674.56
Reimbursement for expenses to attend AGSS Conference in Sofia, 
Bulgaria

Kyle Blankenship 12/05/2024 $1,000.00 2024 Outstanding Service Award
Kyle Blankenship 10/01/2024 $1,069.22 Reimbursements for LSUS Athletics Golf tournament fundraiser
Mary Lois White 11/08/2024 $1,000.00 Reimbursement for SBAA 2024 Annual Meeting sponsorship

Mary Lois White 10/28/2024 $715.00
Reimbursement for Table Purchase for Althea Awards (Shreveport 
Chamber)

Kenna Franklin 10/31/2024 $1,335.92 Reimbursement for Air Travel Reimbursement

$13,905.13



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: Pennington Biomedical Research Foundation

Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Peter Katzmarzyk 10/23/24 $2,605.89 Travel Expenses for meetings/conference
John Lovelace 11/22/24 $2,917.50 Lunch for special events
John Kirwan 12/20/24 $7,835.23 Business Development travel and meals with groups

$13,358.62



Appendix: Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Details

Affiliate: TAF
Payee Name Payment Date Amount Purpose
Bunnie Rene' Cannon 10/8/2024 $2,297.90 Swarovski Crystal Band Hat - Donation to Tigerama event
Kara Duplanter 11/11/2024 $7,000.00 Administrator for 2024 Tigerama event
Rob Dowie 10/30/2024 $5,000.00 Tigerama coordinator service fee

Scott Woodward 12/4/2024 $1,872.28
Reimburse for Baton Rouge Country Club Sept-Oct 2024 dues for Scott 
Woodward per section 5.A of his employment contract

University Club 12/6/2024 $1,019.25 Membership dues for Russell Brock during the months of Oct-Dec. 2024

University Club 12/6/2024 $2,038.50
Membership dues for Jay Clark and D-D Breaux during the months of Oct-Dec. 
2024

University Club 12/6/2024 $1,019.25 Membership dues for Matt McMahon during the months of Oct-Dec. 2024
University Club 12/6/2024 $1,019.25 Membership dues for Sian Hudson during the months of Oct-Dec. 2024
University Club 12/6/2024 $1,019.25 Membership dues for Rick Bishop during the months of Oct-Dec. 2024

University Club 12/6/2024 $2,038.50
Membership dues for Danny Bryan and Taylor Fogleman during the months of 
Oct-Dec. 2024

University Club 12/6/2024 $2,038.50
Membership dues for Dan Gaston and Micki Collins during the months of Oct-
Dec. 2024

University Club 12/6/2024 $4,077.00
Membership dues for Brian Kelly, Blake Baker, & Slade Nagle during the 
months of Oct-Dec. 2024

University Club 12/16/2024 $1,019.25 Membership dues for Russell Brock during the months of Jan-Mar. 2025

University Club 12/16/2024 $2,038.50
Membership dues for Jay Clark and D-D Breaux during the months of Jan-Mar. 
2025

University Club 12/16/2024 $1,019.25 Membership dues for Matt McMahon during the months of Jan-Mar. 2025
University Club 12/16/2024 $1,019.25 Membership dues for Sian Hudson during the months of Jan-Mar. 2025
University Club 12/16/2024 $1,019.25 Membership dues for Rick Bishop during the months of Jan-Mar. 2025

University Club 12/16/2024 $2,038.50
Membership dues for Danny Bryan and Taylor Fogleman during the months of 
Jan-Mar. 2025

University Club 12/16/2024 $2,038.50 Membership dues for Dan Gaston and Micki Collins during the months of Jan-
$40,632.18



 

 
 
 
 

 
Louisiana State University System  

DOA – Office of State Travel Special 
Meals Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

April 2, 2025 
 



EMAIL ADDRESS: brobert1@lsu.edu

Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00101 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Dean's 
Office

8/19/2024 Open House Refreshments Jennie Sparks Students Students 506 $114.59 $0.23 College Agriculture Open House 
ER-0000568821

CC00101 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Dean's 
Office

8/20/2024 College of Ag Burger Bash Refreshments Jonathan Thomas Students Students 700 $2,019.21 $2.88 Burger Bash is a free event open to all incoming and continuing students in the 
College of Ag.  Students have the opportunity to engage with students 
organizations and members of the campus community as part of an 
involvement fair central to this event
ER-0000569434 $1644.21
ER-0000571621 $375.00

CC00101 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Dean's 
Office

8/20/2024 Welcome Week Event Refreshments Joshua Allred Students Students 225 $560.00 $2.49 College of Agriculture Welcome Week Open House 
ER-0000568452

CC00101 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Dean's 
Office

8/23/2024 Peer Mentor Training Lunch Cole Guidry Peer Mentors for College
 of Agriculture

Students 22 $276.79 $12.58 Training event for Peer Mentors for College of Agriculture 
ER-0000568441

CC00101 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Dean's 
Office

9/15/2024 Interview, L. Danielle Honeycutt Dinner Bruce Cameron L. Danielle Honeycutt
Donna Sapp
Mary Elliott
Bruce Cameron

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $181.93 $45.48 Interview for a faculty position
ER-000571961

CC00101 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Dean's 
Office

9/16/2024 Interview, L. Danielle Honeycutt Lunch Robin Saylor L Danielle Honeycutt
Yudy Reyes
JM Malezewski
Klaire Diggs
Sis Barker

Candidate
Student
Student
Student
Student

5 $57.23 $11.45 Interview for a faculty position
ER-0000571988 

CC00101 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Dean's 
Office

9/16/2024 Interview, L. Danielle Honeycutt Dinner Bruce Cameron L. Danielle Honeycutt
Donna Sapp
Mary Elliott
Bruce Cameron

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $128.97 $32.24 Interview for a faculty position
ER-000571961

CC00101 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Dean's 
Office

10/31/2024 Ag Career Prep Week Event Dinner Unique Cuisine
SI-0000786601

Peer Mentors for College
 of Agriculture

Students 150 $5,791.71 $38.61 Etiquette dinner for College of Ag Prep Week
SI-0000786601

CC00104 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Animal 
Sciences

9/18/2024 Dr. SeYeon Chung, guest Lunch Cassandra Rattle Dr. SeYeon Chung
Students and Faculty

LSU faculty 
Students and Faculty

17 $176.56 $10.39 Dr. SeYeon Chung, speaker for the School of Animal Sciences Research 
Discussion/Godke Series
ER-0000572088

CC00104 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Animal 
Sciences

10/16/2024 Dr Jacqueline Stephens, guest Lunch Cassandra Rattle Dr. Jacqueline Stephens
Students and Faculty

LSU faculty
Students and Faculty

17 $176.56 $10.39 Dr, Jacqueline Stephens, speaker for the School of Animal Sciences Research 
Discussion/Godke Series
ER-0000577738

CC00104 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Animal 
Sciences

10/23/2024 Dr. Jangwook Jung, guest Lunch Renee Welch Dr. Jangwook Jung
Students and Faculty

LSU Faculty
Students and Faculty

17 $176.56 $10.39 Dr. Jangwook Jung, speaker for the School of Animal Sciences Research 
Discussion/Godke Series
ER-0000582411

CC00104 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Animal 
Sciences

11/6/2024 Dr. Pablo Rose, guest Lunch Sharon Hymel
Cassandra Rattle

Guest - 1
Faculty - 2
Graduate Students - 15

Guest - 1
Faculty - 2
Graduate Student - 15

18 $215.74 $11.99 Dr. Pablo Rose, guest speaker for the Godke Translational reproductive and 
Development Biology Seminar
ER-0000582552 $176.56
ER-0000583473 $39.18

DOA - Office of State Travel Special Meals Report
SPECIAL MEALS  -  FISCAL YEAR: 2024 - 2025

REPORTING QUARTER: Q2

AGENCY NAME:  LSU System

NAME OF PREPARER: Brandi B. Roberts

PHONE NUMBER:  225-578-5813

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00105 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Experimental 
Statistics

10/28/2024 Susan Murphy, guest Refreshments Sylvia Atkins Guest
Faculty
Students

Guest
Faculty
Students

15 $34.47 $2.30 Susan Murphy, guest speaker for the Online Reinforcement Learning in Digital 
Health Interventions
ER-0000580836

CC00105 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Experimental 
Statistics

11/7/2024 Vasileios Maroulas, guest Dinner Dr. Thanos Gentimis Vasileios Maroulas
Dr. Thanos Gentimis
Cynthia Peterson
Justian Ragains

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $120.00 $30.00 Vasileios Maroulas, guest speaker for the Grid Cell Navigation via Simplicial 
Convolutional Recurrent Neural Network 
ER-0000584888

CC00105 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Experimental 
Statistics

11/8/2024 Vasileios Maroulas, guest Breakfast Dr. Thanos Gentimis Vasileios Maroulas
Dr. Thanos Gentimis

Guest
Faculty

1 $11.42 $11.42 Vasileios Maroulas, guest speaker for the Grid Cell Navigation via Simplicial 
Convolutional Recurrent Neural Network.  Special meal limited to M&IE for 
guest only, already received special meal with faculty
ER-0000584888

CC00105 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Experimental 
Statistics

11/8/2024 Vasileios Maroulas, guest Reception Sylvia Atkins Guest
Faculty
Students

Guest
Faculty
Students

10 $92.71 $9.27 Vasileios Maroulas, guest speaker for the Grid Cell Navigation via Simplicial 
Convolutional Recurrent Neural Network 
ER-0000584871 $75.74 (Food)
ER-0000584888 $16.97 (Drinks)

CC00107 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Nutrition and 
Food Sciences

8/4/2024 Meet and Greet Refreshments Erin McKinley Students and Faculty Students and Faculty 33 $109.97 $3.33 School of Nutrition and Food Sciences Faculty and Student meet and greet
ER-0000571509

CC00111 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Agricultural 
and Extension Education and Evaluation

7/1/2024 Department Strategic Planning meeting - all day Lunch Ann Harrington Faculty Faculty 9 $124.75 $13.86 AEEE Faculty Department and Strategic Planning Meetings
ER-0000558641

CC00111 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Agricultural 
and Extension Education and Evaluation

7/2/2024 Department Strategic Planning meeting - all day Lunch Ann Harrington Faculty Faculty 8 $130.00 $16.25 AEEE Faculty Department and Strategic Planning Meetings
ER-0000558641

CC00111 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Agricultural 
and Extension Education and Evaluation

7/3/2024 Department Strategic Planning meeting - all day Lunch Ann Harrington Faculty Faculty 9 $225.00 $25.00 AEEE Faculty Department and Strategic Planning Meetings
ER-0000558641

CC00111 LSUAM | Col of AGRI | Agricultural 
and Extension Education and Evaluation

8/22/2024 Interview, Clay Hurdle Lunch Lisa Arcemont Clay Hurdle
Emily Manuel
Lisa Arcemont

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $61.07 $20.36 Clay Hurdle, interview for the position AEEE Extension Agent
ER-0000575420

CC00116 LSUAM | Col of HSS | English 8/23/2024 Benjamin Bergholtz, guest Dinner Pallavi Rostogi Benjamin Bergholtz
Pallavi Rastogi
Chris Rovee
Michael Bibler
Joseph Kronick

Guest
faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

1 $26.00 $26.00 Benjamin Bergholtz, guest speaker for workshop to English graduate students 
on the English job market.  Guest limited to M&IE rate for guest only, already 
received meal with faculty on ER-0000578293
ER-0000579692

9/16/2024 Peter Coviello, guest Lunch Benjamin Kahan Peter Covielleo
Benjamin Kahan

Guest
Faculty

2 $41.58 Peter Coviello, guest speaker for the WGSS Speaker Event
ER-0000572276

CC00116 LSUAM | Col of HSS | English 9/28/2024 Graduate Student Workshop on Mental Health and 
Impostor Syndrome

Refreshments Micheal Bibler Graduate Students Graduate Students 40 $49.30 $1.23 English Graduate Program Event: Workshop on Mental Health 
ER-0000573245

CC00116 LSUAM | Col of HSS | English 10/23/2024 Dr. Ben Bergholtz, guest Lunch Michael Bibler Guest - 1
Faculty - 1
Graduate Students - 13

Guest - 1
Faculty - 1
Graduate Student - 13

15 $122.01 $8.13 Dr. Ben Bergholtz, guest speaker for the graduate student workshop on job 
market and discuss his book , Swallowing a World
ER-0000578293

CC00116 LSUAM | Col of HSS | English 11/22/2024 Graduate student workshop Refreshments Michael Bibler Workshop participants Workshop participants 20 $81.36 $4.07 Graduate Program workshop of PhD student works in progress, in which a 
student will share part of their PhD dissertation and receive feedback from 
peers and professors
ER-0000584916

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00117 LSUAM | Col of HSS | World 
Languages, Literatures, and Cultures

9/19/2024 Classics Movie Night Refreshments Jeannie Williamson Students and Faculty Students 50 $169.89 $3.40 Classical Movie Night open to Students and Faculty
ER-0000572820

CC00117 LSUAM | Col of HSS | World 
Languages, Literatures, and Cultures

9/26/2024 Dr. Eliseo Fernandez Barrionuevo, guest Refreshments Jeannie Williamson Open to Public Public 40 $91.55 $2.29 Eliseo Fernandez Barrionuevo, guest speaker for the  Spanish Education Advisor 
for the Consulate of Spain to talk about opportunities. 
ER-0000572837

CC00117 LSUAM | Col of HSS | World 
Languages, Literatures, and Cultures

10/24/2024 Classics Movie Night Refreshments Jeannie Williamson Students Students 50 $169.89 $3.40 Classics Movie Night to encourage LSU students to study classical languages 
and culture
ER-0000579710

CC00117 LSUAM | Col of HSS | World 
Languages, Literatures, and Cultures

10/28/2024 Italian Minors Night Refreshments Paolo Chirumbolo Students Students 30 $9.87 $0.33 Recruiting event open to all students: Italian Minors Night.  Opportunity for 
students to meet the Italian Faculty
ER-0000579460

CC00117 LSUAM | Col of HSS | World 
Languages, Literatures, and Cultures

10/29/2024 Italian Recruiting Night Refreshments Jeannie Williamson Students Students 30 $125.91 $4.20 Event organized to recruit students for the Italian minor. Italian faculty will meet 
with potential students to talk about courses, summer study, and other options
ER-0000580675

CC00117 LSUAM | Col of HSS | World 
Languages, Literatures, and Cultures

11/21/24 Classics Movie Night Refreshments Jeannie Williamson Students Students 50 $171.89 $3.44 Classics Movie Night to encourage LSU students to study classical languages 
and culture
ER-0000588012

CC00118 LSUAM | Col of HSS | French 
Studies

9/26/2024 Julia Doe, guest
Philippe Girard, guest

Dinner Adelaide Russo Julia Doe
Philippe Girard
Jacques Baran
Pamela Gay-White
Adelaide Russo

Guest
Guest
Guest
Faculty
Faculty

5 $106.59 $21.32 Julia Doe and Philippe Girard, guest speakers at the Symposium and Concert 
entitled "1805 Concert: French Comic Opera in Territorial New Orleans" 
Jacques Baran is the Cultural Attache at the French Consulate
ER-0000584272

CC00119 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Geography 
and Anthropology

11/1/2024 Gokce Gunel, guest Dinner Juliet Brophy Gokce Gunel
Juliet Brophy
Huanping Hang
Helena Fietz

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $170.44 $42.61 Gokce Gunel, guest speaker for the Geography & Anthropology's Friday Forum: 
All of the Above: A Global Future of Energy
ER-0000582006

CC00120 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Political 
Science

10/25/2024 Allison Grossman, guest Lunch Lindsey Pruett Allison Grossman
Lindsey Pruett
Rachel Van Nostrand

Guest 
Faculty
Faculty

3 $94.99 $31.66 Allison Grossman, guest speaker for the Brownbag Speaker series
ER-0000580452

CC00120 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Political 
Science

10/29/2024 Amalia Rud Stenlof, guest Lunch Laura Fernandez Guest - 1
Chair - 1
Faculty - 6
Graduate Students - 6

Guest - 1
Chair - 1
Faculty - 6
Graduate Student - 6

14 $295.55 $21.11 Amalia Stenlof, guest speaker and member of Swedish Parliament  for Political 
Science class discussion with graduate students
ER-0000580655

CC00121 LSUAM | Col of HSS | History 11/1/2024 Whitney Stewart, guest Dinner K. Stephen Prince Whitney Stewart
Julian Irwin
Jessica Blake
John Bardes
Steve Prince

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $224.81 $44.96 Whitney Stewart, guest speaker for the Modern History Colloquium 
ER-0000580219

CC00121 LSUAM | Col of HSS | History 11/1/2024 Whitney Stewart, guest Refreshments Carol Jean Hairston Guest - 1
Graduate Student - 4
Faculty - 2

Guest - 1
Graduate Student - 4
Faculty - 2

7 $68.70 $9.81 Whitney Stewart, guest speaker for the Modern History Colloquium 
ER-0000584790

CC00123 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Philosophy 
and Religious Studies

11/8/2024 Dr. Kit Wellman, guest Reception Victoria Pfeifer Kit Wellman
Students

Guest 
Students

50 $143.95 $2.88 Dr. Kit Wellman, guest speaker will be hosting a lecture on the ethics of 
exclusion
ER-0000583865

CC00124 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Psychology 3/19/2024 Interview, Ashley Zollicoffer Dinner Ole Granrud Ashley Zollicoffer
Edvard Granrud
Michael Masucci

Candidate
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

3 $54.48 $18.16 Ashley Zollicoffer, graduate student interview
ER-0000534055

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00124 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Psychology 9/6/2024 Dr. Christopher Castille, guest Dinner Haley Cobb Dr. Christopher Castille
Haley Cobb
Vanessa Burke
Don Zhang
Hannah Stark
Sydney Roux
Katelyn Reeves

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

7 $184.07 $26.30 Dr. Christopher Castille, guest speaker for the  Industrial/Organizational 
Psychology seminar
ER-0000571184

CC00127 LSUAM | Col of HSS | 
Communication Sciences and Disorders

8/19/2024 COMD Orientation Refreshments Elaina McMurry COMD Students Students 100 $305.00 $3.05 COMD Orientation Snowballs 
ER-0000570942

CC00127 LSUAM | Col of HSS | 
Communication Sciences and Disorders

8/20/2024 COMD Orientation Lunch America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000278988
SI-0000761924

COMD Students Students 70 $402.52 $5.75 COMD orientation for students
SI-0000761924

CC00127 LSUAM | Col of HSS | 
Communication Sciences and Disorders

8/20/2024 MA Student Orientation week Refreshments Elaina McMurry Students, Faculty, and Staff Students 50 $130.94 $2.62 COMD Orientation
ER-0000570964

CC00127 LSUAM | Col of HSS | 
Communication Sciences and Disorders

10/4/2024 COMD Orientation Refreshments Jamie Evans COMD Students Students 50 $114.98 $2.30 Orientation and introduction to graduate school
ER-0000577829

CC00127 LSUAM | Col of HSS | 
Communication Sciences and Disorders

10/8/2024 Aphasia Camp Luncheon Lunch Sara Mele Aphasia Camp Patients Patients 10 $159.96 $16.00 Aphasia Camp luncheon for patients
ER-0000576539

CC00129 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

9/4/2024 New student orientation Reception America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000281049
SI-0000767125

Students Students 30 $239.50 $7.98 Fall 2024 new student orientation
SI-0000767125

CC00129 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

10/3/2024 Dr. Karl Steel, guest Dinner Richard Godden Dr. Karl Steel
Richard Godden
Kalling Heck
Ashlynn Wittchow
David Nee

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $183.60 $36.72 Dr. Karl Steel, guest speaker for HSS event
ER-0000575328

CC00129 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

10/4/2024 Dr. Karl Steel, guest Lunch Chris Barrett Dr. Karl Steel
Anna Bills
Anna McGill
Grace Jackson
Jalal Uddin

Guest
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

5 $114.18 $22.84 Dr. Karl Steel, guest speaker for HSS event
ER-0000576390

CC00129 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

10/15/2024 Rita Felski, guest Refreshments America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000284296
SI-0000778640

Rita Felski
LSU Grad students

Guest 
Faculty and students

40 $244.80 $6.12 Rita Felski, guest speaker for event in which visiting speaker meets with 
graduate students about publishing their research
SI-0000778640

CC00129 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

11/12/2024 Tore Olsson, guest Refreshments America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000288258
SI-0000786662

Tore Olsson
Students

Guest 
Students

40 $215.65 $5.39 Tore Olsson, guest speaker, associate professor of History and director of 
graduate studies at the University of Tennessee-Knoxville, guest speaker will 
deliver a public lecture and graduate student consultations
SI-0000786662

CC00129 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

11/13/2024 Tore Olsson, guest Dinner Chris Barrett Tore Olsson
Julia Irwin
K Stephen Price
Susan Grunewald
Aaron Sheehan-Dean

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $223.15 $44.63 Tore Olsson, guest speaker and consult on current research, monograph 
development, and high-impact publication opportunities
ER-0000584338

CC00129 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

11/19/2024 Ellen McCallum, guest Reception American To Go (ATG)
PO-0000287311
SI-0000788947

Ellen McCallum
Grad students

Guest 
Students

76 $625.00 $8.22 Ellen McCallum, guest speaker from Michigan State, will deliver a public lecture 
and graduate student consultations
SI-0000788947

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00129 LSUAM | Col of HSS | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

12/2/2024 Eden Lin, guest Dinner Chris Barrett Edin Lin
Anthony Kelley
Kevin Smiley
Michael Ardoline
Jon Cogburn

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $225.00 $45.00 Eden Lin, guest speaker for the HSS (Humanities & Social Sciences) Speaker 
Event
ER-0000589171

CC00130 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Dean's 
Office

10/15/2024 College of Business Lunch and Learn Lunch American To Go (ATG)
PO-0000285233
SI-0000778650

College of Business students Students 30 $318.74 $10.62 Lunch and Learn: LinkedIn 101. Sponsored by the College of Business' 
Department of Institutional Effectiveness.  Intended audience: currently 
enrolled students in the EJ Ourso College of Business
SI-0000778650

CC00130 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Dean's 
Office

11/6/2024 High School all day field trip to tour BEC Lunch America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000287212
SI-0000784318

Prospective students and LSU Staff Prospective students 40 $459.60 $11.49 Archbishop Hannan High School's Business and Entrepreneurship Club juniors 
and seniors will return to the College of Business for a third year for a full day 
field trip in the BEC.  This partnership has proven to be engaging and provides 
the students with a live look at the college experience.  This partnership also 
fosters a recruiting connection between LSU and one of our home-state's high 
schools
SI-0000784218

CC00135 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Marketing 9/9/2024 Olaf Ploetner, guest Reception America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000279571
SI-0000768133

Olaf Ploetner
Marketing faculty and students

Guest 
Faculty, Students

21 $131.94 $6.28 Olaf Ploetner, guest speaker, professor & director from Berlin, will be speaking 
about how he created the BTM Center, its strategy for academic-industry 
collaborations, and what kind of research is made possible with it
SI-0000768133

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

8/3/2024 Executive MBA Lunch Lunch Nioz Sanderson Executive MBA Students Executive MBA Students 40 $819.00 $20.48 Lunch for EMBA Students funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000567756

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

9/5/2024 Water for Executive MBA Students Refreshments Lisa Stevens Smith EMBA Students EMBA Students 40 $74.46 $1.86 Refreshments for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participation fees 
(SC0013)  
ER-0000572014

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

9/19/2024 Snacks for Executive MBA Students Refreshments Lisa Stevens Smith EMBA Students EMBA Students 40 $158.65 $3.97 Refreshments for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)  
ER-0000576734

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

9/19/2024 Water for Executive MBA Students Refreshments Lisa Stevens Smith EMBA Students Students 40 $227.06 $5.68 Refreshments for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0031)
ER-0000576733

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

10/2/2024 Lunch for Executive MBA Students Lunch America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000284358
SI-0000775085

EMBA Students EMBA Students 40 $593.98 $14.85 Lunch for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participant registration fees 
(SC0013)
SI-0000775085

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

10/2/2024 Lunch for Executive MBA Students Breakfast America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000284343
SI-0000775084

EMBA Students EMBA Students 40 $379.50 $9.49 Breakfast for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participant registration 
fees (SC0013)
SI-0000775084

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

10/17/2024 Water for Executive MBA Students Refreshments Lisa Stevens Smith EMBA Students EMBA Students 40 $64.68 $1.62 Refreshments for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)  
ER-0000582803

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

10/30/2024 Snacks for Executive MBA Students Refreshments Lisa Stevens Smith EMBA Students EMBA Students 40 $211.59 $5.29 Refreshments for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)  
ER-0000582803

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

11/1/2024 Breakfast for Executive MBA Students Breakfast America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000287189
SI-0000783176

EMBA Students EMBA Students 40 $272.40 $6.81 Breakfast for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participant registration 
fees (SC0013)
SI-0000783176

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

11/2/2024 Lunch for Executive MBA Students Lunch America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000287195
SI-0000783182

EMBA Students EMBA Students 40 $747.00 $18.68 Lunch for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participant registration fees
SI-0000783182

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

12/6/2024 Lunch for Executive MBA Students Lunch America To Go (ATG)
PO-000090202
SI-0000792687

EMBA Students EMBA Students 40 $781.00 $19.53 Lunch for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participant registration fees 
(SC0013)
SI-0000792687

CC00139 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Executive 
MBA Program

12/7/2024 Lunch for Executive MBA Students Breakfast America To Go (ATG)
PO-000090203
SI-0000792686

EMBA Students EMBA Students 40 $537.90 $13.45 Lunch for flex Executive MBA Students funded with participant registration fees 
(SC0013)
SI-0000792686

CC00140 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Office of 
Graduate Business Programs (OGBP)

8/27/2024 MBA Workshop Lunch Nioz Sanderson MBA Students MBA Students 20 $245.16 $12.26 MBA Mentorship Opportunities Workshop funded with participant registration 
fees (SC0013)
ER-0000568646 

CC00140 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Office of 
Graduate Business Programs (OGBP)

9/25/2024 Masters students lunch and learn Lunch America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000283408
SI-0000772092

OGBP Students OGBP Students 50 $791.50 $15.83 Office of Graduate business programs student lunch and learn funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000772092

CC00140 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Office of 
Graduate Business Programs (OGBP)

10/9/2024 Masters students lunch and learn Lunch America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000284842
SI-0000776183

OGBP Students OGBP Students 43 $567.13 $13.19 Office of Graduate business programs student lunch and learn funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000776183

CC00140 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Office of 
Graduate Business Programs (OGBP)

10/11/2024 Lunch & Learn for MBA Students Lunch Sarah Manguno Flores MBA Students Flores MBA Students 35 $288.40 $8.24 Lunch for lunch and learn for MBA Students funded with participant registration fees 
(SC0013)
ER-0000578292

CC00140 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Office of 
Graduate Business Programs (OGBP)

11/6/2024 Masters students lunch and learn Lunch America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000287452
SI-0000784178

MBA students MBA students 28 $388.20 $13.86 Lunch & Learn for full time MBA students to learn about careers in the sports 
industry and the business of it
SI-0000784178

CC00140 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Office of 
Graduate Business Programs (OGBP)

11/20/2024 Masters students lunch and learn Lunch American To Go (ATG)
PO-0000288921
SI-0000788288

OGBP Students OGBP Students 43 $834.00 $19.40 Office of Graduate business programs student lunch and learn funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000788288

CC00140 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Office of 
Graduate Business Programs (OGBP)

12/5/2024 Business PhD end of semester meal Fall 2024 Breakfast America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000289826
SI-0000791066

OGBP Students OGBP Students 80 $1,143.95 $14.30 Office of Graduate business programs end of semester breakfast, funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000791066

CC00140 LSUAM | Col of BADM | Office of 
Graduate Business Programs (OGBP)

12/5/2024 Business PhD end of semester meal Fall 2024 Refreshments America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000290204
SI-0000792136

OGBP Students OGBP Students 27 $154.00 $5.70 Office of Graduate business programs student lunch and learn paid with 
registration fees
SI-0000792136

CC00144 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Dean's Office 8/14/2024 College of Science Leadership Retreat Breakfast Unique Cuisine
SI-0000774331

College of Science Faculty and Staff College of Science Faculty and Staff 20 $459.40 $22.97 College of Science Leadership Retreat
SI-0000774331

CC00144 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Dean's Office 8/14/2024 College of Science Leadership Retreat Lunch Unique Cuisine
SI-0000774331

College of Science Faculty and Staff College of Science Faculty and Staff 20 $679.40 $33.97 College of Science Leadership Retreat
SI-0000774331

CC00144 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Dean's Office 8/15/2024 College of Science Leadership Retreat Breakfast Unique Cuisine
SI-0000774330

College of Science Faculty and Staff College of Science Faculty and Staff 20 $391.11 $19.56 College of Science Leadership Retreat
SI-0000774330

CC00144 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Dean's Office 8/15/2024 College of Science Leadership Retreat Lunch Unique Cuisine
SI-0000774330

College of Science Faculty and Staff College of Science Faculty and Staff 20 $694.62 $34.73 College of Science Leadership Retreat
SI-0000774330

CC00144 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Dean's Office 8/21/2024 Welcome Week Event Refreshments Kathryn Loveless College of Science Students College of Science Students 1200 $749.67 $0.62 College of Science Open House as part of Welcome Week
ER-0000568089

CC00144 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Dean's Office 9/3/2024 College of Science Event Refreshments Dwayne Hinton All Students All Students 1000 $865.00 $0.87 Student recruiting and retention event.
ER-0000570748

CC00144 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Dean's Office 10/15/2024 SCI Lead Leadership Workshop: Strategic Planning Reception Valerie Stampley Students Students 17 $144.96 $8.53 SCI Lead is a student council for undergraduates within the College of Science, 
which assists students in developing professional, leadership, and 
communication skills
ER-0000577322

CC00144 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Dean's Office 10/22/2024 SCI Lead Leadership Workshop: Networking 101 Reception Valerie Stampley Students Students 17 $144.96 $8.53 SCI Lead is a student council for undergraduates within the College of Science, 
which assists students in developing professional, leadership, and 
communication skills
ER-0000578825

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 8/30/2024 Jason LeJeune, guest Reception Megan McKay Jason LeJeune
Students

Guest 
Students

120 $259.92 $2.17 Jason LeJeune, guest speaker for the Chemistry Colloquium post discussion 
reception
ER-0000572827

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 9/6/2024 Matthew Chambers, guest Reception Megan McKay Matthew Chambers
Students

Guest 
Students

120 $249.94 $2.08 Matthew Chambers, guest speaker for the Chemistry Colloquium post 
discussion reception 
ER-0000573622

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 9/12/2024 Manuel Hegelich, guest Dinner Gerald Schneider Manuel Hegelich
Les Butler
Louis Haber
Gerald Schneider

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $187.36 $46.84 Manuel Hegelich, guest speaker for the Miles to Meters - Can Laser-Driven 
Accelerators Supplant Large-Scale Facilities? colloquium
ER-0000575487

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 9/13/2024 Manuel Hegelich, guest Reception Megan McKay Graduate Students Graduate Students 60 $428.91 $7.15 Manuel Hegelich, guest speaker for the Miles to Meters - Can Laser-Driven 
Accelerators Supplant Large-Scale Facilities? colloquium
ER-0000573630

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 9/13/2024 Manuel Hegelich, guest Dinner Gerald Schneider Manuel Hegelich
Les Butler
Louis Haber
Gerald Schneider

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

1 $26.00 $26.00 Manuel Hegelich, guest speaker for the Miles to Meters - Can Laser-Driven 
Accelerators Supplant Large-Scale Facilities? Colloquium
Meal limited to M&IE rate for guest  only, already received meal with faculty
ER-0000575487

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 9/20/2024 Revati Kumar, guest Reception Megan McKay Revati Kumar
Students

Guest
Students

125 $236.95 $1.90 Dr. Ravati Kumar, guest speaker for the CHEM 7800 to allow a post-discussion 
around the talk and provide student enrichment for Chemistry graduate 
students 
ER-0000579493

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 9/27/2024 Patrick Mensah, guest Reception Megan McKay Patrick Mensah
Students

Guest 
Students

125 $443.96 $3.55 Dr. Patrick Mensah, guest speaker for the Chemistry Colloquium post 
discussion
ER-0000580410

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 10/11/2024 Rafael Cueto, guest
Frank Fonczet, guest

Reception Megan McKay Rafael Cueto
Frank Fonczet
Students

Guest 
Guest
Students

120 $254.93 $2.12 Frank Cueto & Frank Fonczek, guest speakers for the Chemistry Colloquium 
post discussion 
ER-0000580425

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 10/25/2024 Ognjen Milijanic, guest Lunch Victor Garcia-Lopez Ognjen Miljanic
Harry Spencer
Soumya Dawn
Udyogi Conthagamage

Guest
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

4 $52.73 $13.18 Ognjen Miljanic, guest speaker for the Chemistry Colloquium Series: 
Cyclobenzoins: Uses in Energy and Environmental Studies
ER-0000581155

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 10/25/2024 Ognjen Milijanic, guest Dinner Victor Garcia-Lopez Ognjen Miljanic
Victor Garcia-Lopez
Semin Lee
Donghui Zhang

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $172.54 $43.14 Ognjen Miljanic, guest speaker for the Chemistry Colloquium Series: 
Cyclobenzoins: Uses in Energy and Environmental Studies
ER-0000581155

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 10/25/2024 Ognjen Milijanic, guest Reception Megan McKay Open to entire Chemistry Dept. Open to entire Chemistry Dept. 60 $409.91 $6.83 Ognjen Miljanic, guest speaker for the Chemistry Colloquium Series: 
Cyclobenzoins: Uses in Energy and Environmental Studies
ER-0000581153

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 11/1/2024 Dr. Owendi Ongayi, guest Lunch Graca Vicente Dr. Owendi Ongayi
Sebastian Oloo
Caroline Gwaro
Rasidah Ali
Blessing Adeleye

Guest
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

5 $65.92 $13.18 Dr. Owendi Ongayi, guest speaker at the Beyond Comfort Zones: Harnessing 
Growth in Discomfort
ER-0000583198

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 11/1/2024 Dongmei Cao, guest
Rogerio Gomes dos Santos, guest

Reception Megan McKay Dongmei Cao
Rogerio Gomes dos Santos
LSU Students

Guest 
Guest
Students

40 $254.93 $6.37 Dongmei Cao and Rogerio Gomes dos Santos, guest speakers for the Chemistry 
Colloquium post discussion  
ER-0000583206

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 11/1/2024 Dr. Owendi Ongayi, guest Dinner Graca Vicente Dr. Owendi Ongayi
Kevin Smith
Graca Vicente

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $155.83 $51.94 Dr. Owendi Ongayi, guest speaker at the Beyond Comfort Zones: Harnessing 
Growth in Discomfort
ER-0000583198

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 11/5/2024 Dr. Asghar Sepehir, guest Lunch Bin Chen Dr. Asghar Sepehir
Bin Chen

Guest
Faculty

2 $26.37 $13.19 Dr. Asghar Sepehir, guest speaker for the Molecular Dynamics Simulations of 
Protein Pore Formation on Biological Membranes
ER-0000583202

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 12/2/2025 2023 Gulf Coast Polymer Conference Breakfast &Lunch Applied Polymer 
Technology Extension 
Consortium
SI-0000787192

Attendees - 85 Attendees - 85 75 $2,250.00 $30.00 2023 Gulf Coast Polymer Conference (one price given for Breakfast & Lunch)
SI-0000787192

CC00145 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Chemistry 12/6/2024 Chemistry Student awards reception Reception America To Go (ATG)
PO-0000289145
SI-0000792632

Chemistry students Students 120 $744.35 $6.20 Reception following the Chemistry department student awards ceremony & 
presentations.  This meal is to provide student enrichment for graduate 
students
SI-0000792632

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

8/19/2024 New graduate students meet & greet Refreshments ATG PO-0000278451
SI-0000762341

Graduate students Graduate students 40 $142.14 $3.55 New graduate students meet & greet with department faculty
SI-0000762341

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

8/29/2024 Minseong Lee, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000280777
SI-0000764927

Minseong Lee
Faculty and students

Guest 
Faculty and students

28 $322.54 $11.52 Minseong Lee, guest speaker to discuss research with colloquium speaker and 
students 
SI-0000764927

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

8/29/2024 Minseong Lee, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000277858
SI-0000764981

Minseong Lee
Faculty and students

Guest 
Faculty and students

50 $246.17 $4.92 Department colloquium speaker collaboration
SI-0000764981

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/5/2024 Nicolao Fornengo, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000281483
SI-0000767256

Nicolao Fornengo
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

26 $327.73 $12.61 Nicolao Fornengo, guest speaker to discuss research with students
SI-0000767256

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/5/2024 Nicolao Fornengo, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000278452
SI-0000767259

Nicolao Fornengo
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

50 $246.17 $4.92 Nicolao Fornengo, guest speaker to discuss research with students
SI-0000767259

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/19/2024 Floor Broekgaarden, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000282712
SI-0000770819

Nicolao Fornengo
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

28 $349.70 $12.49 Floor Broekgaarden, guest speaker for colloquium lecture series
SI-0000770819

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/19/2024 Floor Broekgaarden, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000278692
SI-0000770818

Floor Broekgaarden
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

50 $246.17 $4.92 Floor Broekgaarden, guest speaker for colloquium lecture series
SI-0000770818

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/19/2024 Floor Broekgaarden, guest Dinner Eric Burns Floor Broekgaarden
Eric Burns
Michela Negro

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $179.21 $59.74 Floor Broekgaarden, guest speaker for colloquium lecture series
ER-0000575215 reimb LSU on AH-0000349137
ER-0000586381 correct payee

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/20/2024 Floor Broekgaarden, guest Lunch Eric Burns Floor Broekgaarden
Eric Burns
Michela Negro
Colin Turley
Andrew Allocca

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Post Doc

5 $15.00 $3.00 Floor Broekgaarden, guest speaker for colloquium lecture series.
Meal limited to M&IE rate for guest speaker only, already received meal with 
faculty
ER-0000575465 - LSU reimb on AH-0000349137
ER-0000586395 correct payee

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/22/2024 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop Reception Unique Cuisine
SI-0000788374

Workshop participants Workshop participants 150 $1,597.20 $10.65 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop: the workshop goal is to identify 
opportunities in multidisciplinary studies by using information from other fields 
to interpret astrophysical observations
SI-0000788374

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/23/2024 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop Lunch and Refreshments SI-0000788536
Unique Cuisine

Workshop participants Workshop participants 150 $6,164.95 $41.10 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop: the workshop goal is to identify 
opportunities in multidisciplinary studies by using information from other fields 
to interpret astrophysical observations
SI-0000788536

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/23/2024 Physics Welcome Event Refreshments Mimi LaValle Students Students 80 $101.49 $1.27 Refreshments for undergrad physics students to recruit physics majors. 
ER-0000577822

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

11/21/2024 Smitha Vishveshwara, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000285437
SI-0000789342

Smitha Vishveshwara
Students

Guest 
Students

50 $246.17 $4.92 Smitha Vishveshwara, guest speaker for a colloqium and collaboration 
discussion with students
SI-0000789342

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

11/21/2024 Smitha Vishveshwara, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000289047
SI-0000789339

Smitha Vishveshwara
LSU Students

Guest 
Students

28 $347.50 $12.41 Smitha Vishveshwara, guest speaker for a colloquium and collaboration 
discussions with students
SI-0000789339

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/24/2024 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop Lunch and Refreshments SI-0000788540
Unique Cuisine

Workshop participants Workshop participants 150 $5,535.75 $36.91 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop: the workshop goal is to identify 
opportunities in multidisciplinary studies by using information from other fields 
to interpret astrophysical observations
SI-0000788540

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/24/2024 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop Dinner LSU Dining
SI-0000788367

Workshop participants Workshop participants 155 $8,979.75 $57.93 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop: the workshop goal is to identify 
opportunities in multidisciplinary studies by using information from other fields 
to interpret astrophysical observations
SI-0000788367

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/25/2024 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop Lunch and Refreshments Unique Cuisine
SI-0000788537

Workshop participants Workshop participants 150 $6,279.95 $41.87 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop: the workshop goal is to identify 
opportunities in multidisciplinary studies by using information from other fields 
to interpret astrophysical observations
SI-0000788537

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/26/2024 Jianwei Sun, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000278690
SI-0000772687

Jianwei Sun
Faculty

Guest 
Faculty

50 $246.17 $4.92 Jianwei Sun, guest speaker for colloquium and collaboration
SI-0000772687

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/26/2024 Jianwei Sun, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000283508
SI-0000772369

Jianwei Sun
Graduate students

Guest 
Graduate students

28 $336.50 $12.02 Jianwei Sun, guest speaker for colloquium and collaboration discussions with 
students
SI-0000772369

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

9/26/2024 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop Lunch and Refreshments Unique Cuisine
SI-0000788535

Workshop participants Workshop participants 150 $5,898.75 $39.33 Time-Domain and Multi-messenger Workshop: the workshop goal is to identify 
opportunities in multidisciplinary studies by using information from other fields 
to interpret astrophysical observations
SI-0000788535

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/2/2024 Dr. Corey McRae, guest Dinner William Shelton Jr. Dr. Corey McRae
William Shelton Jr.

Guest
Faculty

2 $92.85 $46.43 Dr. Corey Rae McRay, guest speaker for the colloquium lecture series: 
Improving the Performance of Superconducting Qubits
ER-0000575017

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/3/2024 Dr. Corey McRae, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000284339
SI-0000774579

Jeremy Holt
Graduate Student - 19

Guest - 1
Graduate student - 20

21 $341.90 $16.28 Corey McRae, guest speaker for colloquium and to discuss research with 
students 
SI-0000774579

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/3/2024 Dr. Corey McRae, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000278691
SI-0000775047

Dr. Corey McRae
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

50 $246.17 $4.92 Dr. Corey McRay, guest speaker for colloquium
SI-0000775047

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/3/2024 Dr. Corey McRae, guest Dinner Iiya Vekhter Dr. Corey McRae
C Schrade
J Sauls
Iiya Vekhter

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $28.00 $7.00 Dr. Corey Ray McRae, guest speaker for the colloquium lecture series: 
Improving the Performance of Superconducting Qubits.
Meal limited to M&IE for guest speaker only, already received meal with faculty
ER-0000575718

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/4/2024 LaSpace Annual Meeting Fall 2024 Breakfast LaTosha Mullins Affilitate representatives
PIs (Principal Investigators)
Students

Affilitate representatives
PIs (Principal Investigators)
Students

109 $387.27 $3.55 LaSpace Annual Meeting Fall 2024
Total for all 4 meals $3,213.50
ER-0000577223

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/4/2024 LaSpace Annual Meeting Fall 2024 Lunch LaTosha Mullins Affilitate representatives
PIs (Principal Investigators)
Students

Affilitate representatives
PIs (Principal Investigators)
Students

109 $810.87 $7.44 LaSpace Annual Meeting Fall 2024
Total for all 4 meals $3,213.50
ER-0000577223

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/5/2024 LaSpace Annual Meeting Fall 2024 Breakfast LaTosha Mullins Affilitate representatives
PIs (Principal Investigators)
Students

Affilitate representatives
PIs (Principal Investigators)
Students

109 $494.17 $4.53 LaSpace Annual Meeting Fall 2024
Total for all 4 meals $3,213.50
ER-0000577223

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/5/2024 LaSpace Annual Meeting Fall 2024 Lunch LaTosha Mullins Affilitate representatives
PIs (Principal Investigators)
Students

Affilitate representatives
PIs (Principal Investigators)
Students

109 $1,521.19 $13.96 LaSpace Annual Meeting Fall 2024
Total for all 4 meals $3,213.50
ER-0000577223

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/10/2024 Jeremy Holt, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000284921
SI-0000776617

Jeremy Holt, guest
Graduate Students -16

Guest - 1
Graduate Students -16

17 $343.50 $20.21 Jeremy Holt, guest speaker for colloquium and to discuss research with 
students 
SI-0000776617

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/10/2024 Jeremy Holt, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000284153
SI-0000777163

Jeremy Holt, guest
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

50 $246.17 $4.92 Jeremy Holt, guest speaker for colloquium and to discuss research with 
students 
SI-0000777163

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/10/2024 Jeremy Holt, guest Dinner Alexis Mercenne Jeremy Holt
Alexis Marcenne
Scott Marley

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $161.84 $53.95 Jeremy Holt, guest speaker for colloquium and collaboration
ER-0000577178

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/11/2024 Jeremy Holt, guest Lunch Kristina Launey Jeremy Holt
Faculty - 2
Staff - 1
Graduate Students - 2

Guest - 1
Faculty - 2
Staff - 1
Graduate Students - 2

1 $19.00 $19.00 Jeremy Holt, guest speaker for colloquium and collaboration.  Meal limited 
M&IE rate for guest speaker only, already received special meal with faculty, 
staff & graduate students.
ER-0000576071

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/24/2024 Brajesh Gupt, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000286271
SI-0000780702

Brajesh Gupt
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

28 $339.50 $12.13 Brajesh Gupt, guest speaker for Colloquium and to discuss research
SI-0000780702 

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/24/2024 Brajesh Gupt, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000284151
SI-0000781203

Brajesh Gupt
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

50 $246.17 $4.92 Brajesh Gupt, guest speaker for Colloquium and to discuss research
SI-0000781203

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/31/2024 Elio Koenig, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000287065
SI-0000783126

Elio Koenig
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

28 $334.00 $11.93 Elio Koenig, guest speaker for colloquium and to discuss research with students
SI-0000783126 

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

10/31/2024 Elio Koenig, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000284150
SI-0000783130

Elio Koenig
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

50 $246.17 $4.92 Elio Koenig, guest speaker for colloquium and to discuss research with students
SI-0000783130

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

11/7/2024 Cristian Batista, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000287662
SI-0000784714

Cristian Batista
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

28 $306.50 $10.95 Christian Batista, Guest speaker for Colloquium and to discuss research 
students
SI-0000784714 

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

11/7/2024 Cristian Batista, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000285439
SI-0000785157

Cristian Batista
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

50 $246.17 $4.92 Christian Batista, Guest speaker for Colloquium and to discuss research 
students
SI-0000785157

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

11/7/2024 Cristian Batista, guest Dinner Xiaojian Bai Christian Batista
Xiaojian Bai
Ilya Vekhter
Ravi Rau

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $129.18 $32.30 Cristian Batista, guest speaker for a colloquium
ER-0000584521

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

11/14/2024 Thomas Baumgarte, guest Lunch ATG PO-0000288355
SI-0000786604

Thomas Baumgarte
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

28 $312.75 $11.17 Thomas Baumgarte, guest speaker for colloquium and to discuss research with 
students 
SI-0000786604

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

11/14/2024 Thomas Baumgarte, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000285438
SI-0000787154

Thomas Baumgarte
Graduate Students

Guest 
Graduate students

50 $246.17 $4.92 Thomas Baumgarte, guest speaker for colloquium and to discuss research with 
students 
SI-0000787154

CC00147 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Physics and 
Astronomy

11/14/2024 Thomas Baumgarte, guest Dinner Peter Diener Thomas Baumgarte
Peter Diener
Ivan Agullo

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $123.99 $41.33 Thomas Baumgarte, guest speaker for a colloquium
ER-0000584365

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

6/19/2024 Monica Burr, guest
KeDarius James, guest

Lunch Tracy Quirk Monica Burr
KeDarius James
Tracy Quirk
Carol Wilson

Guest (Co-PI)
Guest - Student
Faculty
Faculty

4 $124.75 $31.19 Monica Burr, visiting professor (Co-PI) and student from Alcon State University 
for collaboration on current research grant
ER-0000556100

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

6/6/2024 REU Seminar Refreshments Arielle Filostrat REU Students Students and Faculty 13 $21.96 $1.69 Refreshments for MissDelta/REU Seminar
ER-0000566721

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

7/2/2024 REU Seminar Refreshments Dominique Garello REU Students Students and Faculty 9 $42.08 $4.68 Refreshments for REU Seminars for the month of July
ER-0000569882

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

8/13/2024 MissDelta annual meeting Breakfast Arielle Filostrat Guests
Faculty
Staff
Students

Guests
Faculty
Staff
Students

77 $303.31 $3.94 MissDelta annual meeting
ER-0000566426

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

8/13/2024 MissDelta annual meeting Lunch Arielle Filostrat Guests
Faculty
Staff
Students

Guests
Faculty
Staff
Students

77 $1,124.82 $14.61 MissDelta annual meeting
ER-0000566426

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

8/13/2024 MissDelta annual meeting Refreshments Arielle Filostrat Guests
Faculty
Staff
Students

Guests
Faculty
Staff
Students

77 $123.70 $1.61 MissDelta annual meeting
ER-0000566426

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

9/17/2024 Dr. Robert Gregory, guest Lunch Charlotte Moore Robert Gregory
Graduate students

Guest
Graduate Students - 37

38 $100.87 $2.65 Dr. Robert Gregory, speaker for the Stable Constraints on the Evolution of the 
Oceans: From Ophiolites to Archean Greenstones seminar
ER-0000580676

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

9/18/2024 Dr. Robert Gregory, guest Refreshments Charlotte Moore Guest
Faculty
Students

Guest
Faculty
Students

100 $220.66 $2.21 Dr. Robert Gregory, speaker for the Stable Constraints on the Evolution of the 
Oceans: From Ophiolites to Archean Greenstones seminar
ER-0000580676

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

9/29/2024 Dr. Devan Nisson, guest Breakfast Suniti Devage Dr. Devan Nisson
Suniti Devage

Guest
Faculty

2 $11.87 $5.94 Dr. Devan Nisson, speaker Influence of Hydrogeochemical History on 
Thermodynamically Constrained, Habitable Water-Rock Dominated Systems.
ER-0000582575

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

10/9/2024 Matthew Loocke, guest Refreshments Amy Randall Matthew Loocke
Students

Guest 
Students

100 $205.86 $2.06 Matthew Loocke, guest speaker for: Arc Foundations and Subduction Initiation 
as recorded in the mantle of the Izu-Bonin Forearc.  Seminar open to all 
students
ER-0000576810

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

10/23/2024 Brandee Carlson, guest Dinner Emily Wei Brandee Carlson
Carol Wilson
Emily Wei

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $89.71 $29.90 Brandee Carlson, speaker for the Shifting Sands: How Humans and Climate 
Keep River Deltas on the Move seminar
ER-0000583721

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

10/29/2024 Noah Phillips, guest Dinner Eirini Poulaki Noah Phillips
Eirini Poulaki
Darrell Henry
Barbara Dutrow

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $172.80 $43.20 Noah Phillips, speaker for the What controls the spectrum of slip behaviors in 
Subduction zones? Constraints from the rock record
ER-0000580971

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

10/31/2024 Noah Phillips, guest Breakfast Eirini Poulaki Noah Phillips
Eirini Poulaki

Guest
Faculty

1 $16.00 $16.00 Noah Phillips, speaker for the What controls the spectrum of slip behaviors in 
Subduction zones? Constraints from the rock record
Meal limited to per diem for guest only, already received special meal with 
faculty
ER-0000580971

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

11/3/2024 Dr. Lujendra Ojha, guest Dinner Suniti Devage Dr. Lujendra Ojha
Dr. Suniti Karunatillake
Dr. Juan Lorenzo
Dr. Maheshi Dassanayake
Dr. Anandakiththi Kapugollawe
Dewan Haque
Sajin Satyay

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Student
Student

7 $230.31 $32.90 Dr. Lujendra Ojha, speaker for Radiogenic Hydrothermal-Meltwater Processes 
and Associated Habitability across Bulk-Silicate Bodies seminar
ER-0000582616

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

11/6/2024 Peter Clift, guest Dinner Guangsheng Zhuang Peter Clift
Guangsheng Zhuang
Amy Luther
Brandon Shuck

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $162.00 $40.50 Peter Clift, speaker for the Mountain Building, Erosion, Chemical Weathering 
and Neogene Global Cooling seminar
ER-0000583746

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

11/13/2024 Gonzalo Moreno, guest Dinner Sophie Warny Gonzalo Moreno
Sophie Warny
Phil Bart
Carol Wilson

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $151.76 $37.94 Gonzalo Moreno, speaker for the Paleoenvironmental and paleoclimatic 
changes in southern Spain deduced from the study of lake sediments seminar
ER-0000589815

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

11/14/2024 Gonzalo Moreno, guest Dinner Sophie Warny Gonzalo Moreno
Sophie Warny
Phil Bart
Carol Wilson

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

1 $28.00 $28.00 Gonzalo Moreno, speaker for the Paleoenvironmental and paleoclimatic 
changes in southern Spain deduced from the study of lake sediments seminar
meal limited to per diem for guest only, already received special meal with 
faculty
ER-0000589815

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

11/18/2024 Thomas Demchuck, guest Refreshments Sophie Warny Thomas Demchuck
Sophie Warny
Phil Bart

Guest 
Faculty
Faculty

3 $16.88 $5.63 Thomas Demchuck, guest speaker for Geology & Geophysics GEOL 4012  
ER-0000589874

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

11/18/2024 Thomas Demchuck, guest
Shannon Ferguson, guest

Dinner Sophie Warny Shannon Ferguson
Thomas Demchuck
Sophie Warny
Phil Bart

Guest 
Guest
Faculty
Faculty

4 $118.25 $29.56 Thomas Demchuck & Shannon Ferguson, guest speakers for Geology & 
Geophysics GEOL 4012  
ER-0000589874

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

11/19/2024 Shannon Ferguson, guest Lunch Sophie Warny Shannon Ferguson
Sophie Warny

Guest
Faculty

2 $48.64 $24.32 Shannon Ferguson, guest collaborator from Homeland Security 
ER-0000589908

CC00148 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Geology and 
Geophysics

11/19/2024 Shannon Ferguson, guest Dinner Sophie Warny Shannon Ferguson
Sophie Warny
Phil Bart

Guest 
Faculty
Faculty

3 $45.57 $15.19 Shannon Ferguson, guest collaborator from Homeland Security 
ER-0000589908

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 6/24/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Jolie Cornay Students and faculty Students and faculty 200 $47.94 $0.24 Fostering collaboration and research within the Math department by allowing 
interactions of faculty, postdocs, instructors, graduate, and undergraduate 
students.  Purchases made on multiple occasions. 
ER-0000566111

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 6/24/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Jolie Cornay Students and faculty Students and faculty 200 $1,920.25 $9.60 Fostering collaboration and research within the Math department by allowing 
interactions of faculty, postdocs, instructors, graduate, and undergraduate 
students.  Purchases made on multiple occasions
ER-0000566112

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/12/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Lunch Miranda Kent Graduate Students Graduate Students 40 $765.00 $19.13 Geaux Program Lunch to welcome students
ER-0000569288

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/12/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Refreshments Jolie Cornay Incoming students Incoming students 25 $32.75 $1.31 Two week GeauxMath program to welcome incoming graduate students to the 
math department.  Incoming students will meet with other graduate students to 
discuss department operations (AM)
ER-0000566112

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/12/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Lunch Jolie Cornay Incoming students Incoming students 25 $224.84 $8.99 Two week GeauxMath program to welcome incoming graduate students to the 
math department.  Incoming students will meet with other graduate students to 
discuss department operations
ER-0000566112

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/13/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Refreshments Jolie Cornay Incoming students Incoming students 25 $69.06 $2.76 Two week GeauxMath program to welcome incoming graduate students to the 
math department.  Incoming students will meet with other graduate students to 
discuss department operations (AM)
ER-0000566112

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/14/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Refreshments Jolie Cornay Incoming students Incoming students 25 $40.53 $1.62 Two week GeauxMath program to welcome incoming graduate students to the 
math department.  Incoming students will meet with other graduate students to 
discuss department operations (AM)
ER-0000566112

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/14/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Refreshments Jolie Cornay Incoming students Incoming students 25 $30.12 $1.20 Two week GeauxMath program to welcome incoming graduate students to the 
math department.  Incoming students will meet with other graduate students to 
discuss department operations (PM)
ER-0000566112

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/15/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Refreshments Jolie Cornay Incoming students Incoming students 25 $40.53 $1.62 Two week GeauxMath program to welcome incoming graduate students to the 
math department.  Incoming students will meet with other graduate students to 
discuss department operations (AM)
ER-0000566112

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/15/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Refreshments Jolie Cornay Incoming students Incoming students 25 $30.12 $1.20 Two week GeauxMath program to welcome incoming graduate students to the 
math department.  Incoming students will meet with other graduate students to 
discuss department operations (PM)
ER-0000566112

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/16/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Refreshments Jolie Cornay Incoming students Incoming students 25 $27.33 $1.09 Two week GeauxMath program to welcome incoming graduate students to the 
math department.  Incoming students will meet with other graduate students to 
discuss department operations (PM)
ER-0000566112

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/20/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Refreshments Jolie Cornay Incoming students Incoming students 25 $11.16 $0.45 Two week GeauxMath program to welcome incoming graduate students to the 
math department.  Incoming students will meet with other graduate students to 
discuss department operations (AM)
ER-0000566112

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 08/21/24 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Dinner Sean Boros
Jolie Cornay

Participants Participants 25 $219.32 $8.77 Orientation session for incoming graduate students to the math department
ER-0000569261 $103.25
ER-0000566112 $116.07

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/22/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Lunch Miranda Kent
Jolie Cornay

Graduate Students Students 25 $253.04 $10.12 Geaux Program Lunch to welcome students
ER-0000569288 $203.27
ER-0000566112 $49.77

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 8/23/2024 LSU Geaux Math Orientation Program Dinner Jolie Cornay Incoming students Incoming students 25 $613.48 $24.54 Two week GeauxMath program to welcome incoming graduate students to the 
math department.  Incoming students will meet with other graduate students to 
discuss department operations
ER-0000566112

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 9/4/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Miranda Kent Students Students 35 $99.97 $2.86 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Math Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate/graduate student engagement
ER-0000570070

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 9/9/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Lawrence Smolinsky Students Students 140 $59.59 $0.43 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Actuarial Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate/graduate student engagement
ER-0000570359

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 9/16/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Miranda Kent Students Students 35 $92.57 $2.64 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Math Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate/graduate student engagement
ER-0000573266

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 9/27/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Jolie Cornay Students Students 40 $98.92 $2.47 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Association for Women in Mathematics 
for students to discuss mathematics and increase undergraduate/graduate 
student engagement.
ER-0000578460

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 9/30/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Miranda Kent Students Students 35 $108.11 $3.09 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Math Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate/graduate student engagement
ER-0000576003

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/2/2024 Ian Tobasco, guest Dinner Colton Sandvik Ian Tobasco
Colton Sandvik
Christian Ennis
Jake Weber

Guest
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

4 $146.44 $36.61 Ian Tobasco, guest speaker for colloquium lecture series: Rigidity and Elasticity
ER-0000574864

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/3/2024 Ian Tobasco, guest Dinner Andrew Tarfulea Ian Tobasco
Andrei Tarfulea
Nadia Drenska
Michael Novack
Aynur Bulut
Robert Lipton

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

6 $343.30 $57.22 Ian Tobasco, guest speaker for colloquium lecture series: Rigidity and Elasticity
ER-0000574173

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/7/2024 Dr. Tobias Simon, guest Lunch Gestur Olafsson Dr. Tobias Simon
Gestur Olafsson
Larry Smolensky

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $50.54 $16.85 Dr. Tobias Simon, to discuss research
ER-0000575238

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/7/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Lawrence Smolinsky Students Students 140 $49.59 $0.35 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Actuarial Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate/graduate student engagement
ER-0000576006

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/7/2024 Wanlin Li, guest Dinner Fang-Ting Tu Wanlin Li
Fang-Ting Tu
Gene Kopp
Michael Allen
Brian Grove
Esme Rosen

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Post Doc
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

6 $168.94 $28.16 Wanlin Li, guest speaker for the colloquium lecture series: Algebra and Number 
Theory, guest speaker
ER-0000575699

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/7/2024 Tom Gannon, guest Dinner Ana Silva Balibanu Tom Gannon
Ana Balibanu
Pramod Achar
Colton Sandvik
Gurleenkaur Nanda

Guest
faculty
Faculty
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

5 $151.44 $30.29 Tom Gannon, guest speaker for the Mathematical Physics and Representation 
Theory Seminar and to meet and discuss research with Dr. Ana Balibanu
ER-0000578905

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/11/2024 Zilin Jiang, guest Lunch Zhiyu Wang Zilin Jiang
Samuel Weiner
Avin Sunuwar
Dylan Douthitt
Matthew Mizell

Guest
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

5 $65.92 $13.18 Zinlin Jiang, guest speaker for the colloquium lecture series: Combinatorics
ER-0000576033

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/11/2024 Zilin Jiang, guest Dinner Zhiyu Wang Zilin Jiang
Zhiyu Wang
Guoli Ding

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $172.58 $57.53 Zinlin Jiang, guest speaker for the colloquium lecture series: Combinatorics
ER-0000576033

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/14/2024 Interview, Jordan O'Donoghue Lunch Laura Kurtz Jordan O'Donoghue
Laura Kurtz
Anan Saha
Kiri Strack

Guest
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

4 $38.09 $9.52 Jordan O'Donoghue, recruitment of prospective graduate student
ER-0000576083

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/14/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Sunella Ramnath Students Students 35 $91.00 $2.60 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Math Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate/graduate student engagement
ER-0000576711

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/15/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Miranda Kent Students Students 40 $203.27 $5.08 Refreshments for the meeting of the SIAM student chapter. SIAM will host a 
student panel on Summer Opportunities to discuss internships, workshops, 
summer schools, and tips for undergraduate and graduate students in 
Mathematics
ER-0000578465

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/16/2024 Dr. Bin Sun, guest Dinner Kevin Schreve Dr. Bin Sun
Kevin Schreve
Pallavi Dani

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $140.81 $46.94 Dr. Bin Sun, guest speaker for the colloquium lecture series: Geometry and 
Topology Seminar guest speaker
ER-0000578310

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/21/2024 Xinchun Ma, guest Dinner Ana Balibanu Xinchun Ma
Ana Balibanu
Pramod Achar
Colton Sandvik
Gurleenkaur Nanda

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

5 $129.30 $25.86 Xinchun Ma, guest speaker for the Mathematical Physics and Representation 
Theory Seminar and to meet and discuss research with Dr. Ana Balibanu
ER-0000578905

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/28/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Miranda Kent Students Students 35 $74.99 $2.14 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Math Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate and graduate student engagement
ER-0000585669

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/29/2024 Nikolay Grantcharov, guest Dinner Ana Balibanu Nikolay Grantcharov
Ana Balibanu
Pramod Achar
Colton Sandvik
Gurleenkaur Nanda

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

5 $104.14 $20.83 Nikolay Grantcharov, guest speaker for the Mathematical Physics and 
Representation Theory Seminar and to meet and discuss research with Dr. Ana 
Balibanu 
ER-0000579747

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 10/29/2024 Brett Tangedal, guest Dinner Gene Kopp Brett Tangedal
Gene Kopp
Michael Allen

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $102.86 $34.29 Brett Tangedal, guest speaker for the Algebra and Number Theory Seminar and 
discuss research
ER-0000582286

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 11/4/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Lawrence Smolinsky Students Students 140 $49.59 $0.35 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Actuarial Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate/graduate student engagement
ER-0000582716

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 11/7/2024 Dr. Vishwa Dewage, guest
Dr. Robert Fulsche, guest

Dinner Gestur Olafsson Dr. Vishwa Dewage
Dr. Robert Fulsche
Gestur Olafsson
Lawrence Smolinsky
Nathan Mehlop
Yixing Miao

Guest
Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Graduate Student

6 $268.98 $44.83 Dr. Vishwa Dewage and Dr. Robert Fulsche, guests to discuss research with Dr. 
Gestur Olafsson
ER-0000582406

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 11/11/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Miranda Kent Students Students 35 $125.92 $3.60 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Math Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate and graduate student engagement
ER-0000585669

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 11/13/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Sunella Ramnath Students Students 50 $242.06 $4.84 Joint meeting of the LSU Math Club and the LSU AWM Student Chapter hosting a 
math themed trivia night celebrating contributions made by women in 
mathematics.  This event will encourage undergraduate and graduate student 
engagement in the Math Department. ER-0000582870

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 11/18/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Lawrence Smolinsky Students Students 140 $69.59 $0.50 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Actuarial Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate/graduate student engagement
ER-0000585642

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 11/19/2024 David Lowry-Duda, guest Dinner Gene Kopp David Lowry-Duda
Gene Kopp
Michael Allen
Oluwaferanmi Agbolade
Esme Rosen

Guest
Faculty
Staff
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

5 $194.28 $38.86 David Lowry-Duda, speaker for the Algebra and Number Theory Seminar 
Murmuration phenomena in number Theory
ER-0000585614

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 11/21/2024 Wasiur Khuda Bukhsh & Jinyoung Kim, guests Dinner Arnab Ganguly Wasiur Khuda Bukhsh
Jinyoung Kim
Arnab Ganguly

Guest
Guest
Faculty

3 $89.71 $29.90 Research and collaboration meeting with Wasiur Khuda Bukhsh and Jinyoung 
Kim
ER-0000586553

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 11/25/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Segolene Ntipouna Students Students 35 $42.79 $1.22 Fall 2024 semester meeting of the LSU Math Club for students to discuss 
mathematics and increase undergraduate and graduate student engagement
ER-0000585657

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00149 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Mathematics 12/3/2024 Mathematics student retention event Refreshments Gowri Sunkara Students Students 40 $23.01 $0.58 Refreshments for the presentations of MATH 4027. Students will give 
presentations and present posters on their research to department faculty, 
graduate students, and undergraduate students
ER-0000588657

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

8/22/2024 Professional Development workshop Lunch Wissam Jawad Faculty Faculty 20 $253.00 $12.65 Faculty Professional Development: Effective Research Mentoring all day 
workshop
ER-0000566973

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

8/25/2024 BIOS (Biology Intensive Orientation for Students) 
student awards and closing ceremony.

Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000774345

Students, faculty, Staff,  & 
Administrators

Students, faculty, Staff,  & 
Administrators

425 $907.25 $2.13 BIOS (Biology Intensive Orientation for Students) Student awards and closing 
ceremony 
SI-0000774345

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

9/30/2024 Tatenda Dalu, guest Lunch Sydney Moyo Tatenda Dalu
Ahmanie Browne
Oluwafemi Adebayo
Abdul Ada
Richard Ita
Wisam Jawad

Guest
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

6 $105.08 $17.51 Tatenda Dalu, guest speaker for Seminar
ER-0000574783

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

10/21/2024 David Chen, guest Lunch Elizabeth Hlucky David Chen
Pritika Pandey
Jeffrey Matthew
Cristian Perez
Harper Juge
Joshua Gill
Jocelyn Wood

Guest
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

7 $144.00 $20.57 David Chen, guest speaker for the CDIB/BMB seminar, graduate student lunch 
ER-0000579939

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

10/21/2024 David Chen, guest Dinner Alyssa Johnson David Chen
Alyssa Johnson
Fan Zhang
Christine Lattin

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $115.66 $28.92 David Chen, guest speaker for the CDIB/BMB seminar
ER-0000581331

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

10/29/2024 Brenda Wilson, guest Lunch Chen Chen Brenda Wilson
Sajani Ghaju
Aheli Mukerji
Kennedy Goins
Admed Al-Tohamy
Nora Villafuerte
John Le
Amit Sharma

Guest
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

8 $165.94 $20.74 Brenda Wilson, guest speaker for the CDIB seminar, graduate student lunch
ER-0000579837

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

10/29/2024 Brenda Wilson, guest Dinner Chen Chen Brenda Wilson
Chen Chen
William Doerrier, JR

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $101.30 $33.77 Brenda Wilson, guest speaker for the CDIB seminar, graduate student lunch
ER-0000579836

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

10/30/2024 Research Symposium Lunch Maheshi Dassanayake Faculty and Students Faculty and Students 12 $158.20 $13.18 Research symposium on Plant Biochemistry research used to study plant stress
ER-0000589104

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

11/11/2024 Leo Campagna, guest Dinner Dr. Nicholas Mason Leo Campagna
Nicholas Mason
Sabtina Taylor
Jordan Brown

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Guest

4 $92.05 $23.01 Leo Campagna, speaker for the Prezygotic reproductive isolation and the 
genomics of avian plumage coloration seminar
ER-0000584412

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

11/17/2024 Andrew Longhini, interview Dinner David Vinyard Andrew Longhini
Christine Lattin
David Vinyard

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $135.46 $45.15 Andrew Longhini, interview for a Biological Sciences faculty position
ER-0000586761

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

11/18/2024 Andrew Longhini, interview Lunch David Vinyard Andrew Longhini
Brandon Russell
Nidhi Kulkarni
Josef Mick
Morgan Erbersole
Nicholas Ferrari

Candidate
Fellow
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

6 $150.00 $25.00 Andrew Longhini, interview for a Biological Sciences faculty position
ER-0000586737

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

11/18/2024 Patricia Brennan, guest Lunch Magie Vincent Patricia Brennan
Maggie Vincent
Aislinn Mumford
Isabel Johnson
Diego Cueva
Quinn McCallum

Guest
Graduate Student
Graduate Student
Fellow
Graduate Student
Graduate Student

6 $133.85 $22.31 Patricia Brennan, speaker for Genital Coevolution in Vertebrates and the 
Overlooked Female seminar
ER-0000585776

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

11/24/2024 Interview, Shreya Ghosh Dinner David Vinyard Shreya Ghosh
David Vinyard
Christine Latlin

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $123.54 $41.18 Shreya Ghosh, interview for a Biological Sciences faculty position
ER-0000586755

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

11/25/2024 Interview, Shreya Ghosh Lunch David Vinyard Shreya Ghosh
Graduate Student - 8

Candidate
Graduate Student - 8

9 $195.00 $21.67 Shreya Ghosh, interview for a Biological Sciences faculty position
ER-0000586742

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

12/1/2024 Interview, Heidi Klum Dinner David Vinyard Heidi Klum
David Vinyard
Chen Chen

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $140.94 $46.98 Heidi Klum, interview for a Biological Science faculty position
ER-0000586746

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

12/2/2024 Interview, Heidi Klum Lunch David Vinyard Heidi Klum
Graduate Student - 8

Candidate
Graduate Student 8

9 $195.00 $21.67 Heidi Klum, interview for a Biological Science faculty position
ER-0000588160

CC00150 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Biological 
Sciences

12/3/2024 Queer in STEM - A Panel Discussion Lunch Ana Salgado Panel members Students and faculty 34 $180.00 $5.29 This interactive session aims to foster an open dialogue about the unique 
challenges and opportunities faced by the LGBTQIA+ individuals in STEM fields
ER-0000589417

CC00153 LSUAM | Col of SCI | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

11/25/2024 Melissa Aikens, guest Lunch Gaurav Kandlikar Melissa Akins
Visiting Scholar - 10

Guest
Visiting Scholar - 10

11 $86.54 $7.87 Melissa Aikens, speaker Building Quantitative Skills in Biology Student seminar
ER-0000587373

CC00158 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | 
Professional Development

5/31/2024 Paralegal Graduation Refreshments Unique Cuisine
SI-0000787197

Students Students 40 $358.16 $8.95 Paralegal Studies Spring Graduation 2024
SI-0000787197

CC00158 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | 
Professional Development

7/1/2024 - 
6/30/2025

Classes Refreshments Community Coffee
SI-0000776921

Participants Participants 550 $250.58 $0.46 Classes offered to participants funded by participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000776921

CC00158 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | 
Professional Development

10/18/2024 Osher Lifelong Learning Institute (OLLI) 
refreshments

Refreshments Coca Cola
SI-0000779094

Participants Participants 550 $121.65 $0.22 Refreshments provided for OLLI participants funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) 
SI-0000779094

CC00158 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | 
Professional Development

11/5/2024 Osher Lifelong Learning Institute (OLLI) 
refreshments

Refreshments Coca Cola
SI-0000796151

Participants Participants 550 $121.65 $0.22 Refreshments provided for OLLI participants funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) 
SI-0000796151

CC00158 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | 
Professional Development

11/20/2024 Osher Lifelong Learning Institute (OLLI) 
refreshments

Refreshments Community Coffee
SI-0000788855

Participants Participants 550 $56.82 $0.10 Refreshments provided for OLLI participants funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) 
SI-0000788855

CC00158 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | 
Professional Development

11/22/2024 Osher Lifelong Learning Institute (OLLI) 
refreshments

Refreshments Coca Cola
SI-0000796153

Participants Participants 550 $121.65 $0.22 Refreshments provided for OLLI participants funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) 
SI-0000796153

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00159 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | Personal 
Enrichment Programs

8/20/2024 OLLI at LSU (Ochsner Lifelong Learning Institute) 
recruitment event

Breakfast Tarilyn McBride Open to public Open to public 75 $23.04 $0.31 OLLI at LSU (Ochsner Lifelong Learning Institute) recruitment event
ER-0000567221

CC00159 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | Personal 
Enrichment Programs

9/23/2024 OLLI (Ochsner Lifelong Learning Institute) LSU 
course

Dinner Tarilyn McBride Participants Participants 37 $1,737.75 $46.97 "Flicks and Food" LSU OLLI course; funded with participant registration fees 
(SC0013)
ER-0000576690

CC00159 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | Personal 
Enrichment Programs

9/26/2024 OLLI (Ochsner Lifelong Learning Institute) LSU 
course

Dinner Tarilyn McBride Participants Participants 23 $331.93 $14.43 "Argentina Wine Adventure" LSU OLLI course; funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000574893

CC00159 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | Personal 
Enrichment Programs

10/3/2024 OLLI (Ochsner Lifelong Learning Institute) LSU 
course

Dinner Tarilyn McBride Participants Participants 24 $353.91 $14.75 "Argentina Wine Adventure" LSU OLLI course; funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000574916

CC00159 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | Personal 
Enrichment Programs

10/7/2024 OLLI (Ochsner Lifelong Learning Institute) LSU 
course

Dinner Tarilyn McBride Participants Participants 37 $1,709.40 $46.20 "Flicks and Food" LSU OLLI course; funded with participant registration fees 
(SC0013)
ER-0000576698

10/10/2024 OLLI (Ochsner Lifelong Learning Institute) LSU 
course

Refreshments Community Coffee
SI-0000776922

Participants Participants 550 $120.41 $0.22 Ochsner Lifelong learning course (OLLI) at LSU course
SI-0000776922

CC00159 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | Personal 
Enrichment Programs

10/17/2024 OLLI (Ochsner Lifelong Learning Institute) LSU 
course

Dinner Tarilyn McBride Participants Participants 37 $1,757.46 $47.50 "Flicks and Food" LSU OLLI course; funded with participant registration fees 
(SC0013)
ER-0000581514

CC00159 LSUAM | Continuing Ed | Personal 
Enrichment Programs

11/12/2024 OLLI (Ochsner Lifelong Learning Institute) LSU 
course

Dinner Mathernes
SI-0000789138

Participants Participants 50 $1,645.00 $32.90 World of Italian Wine OLLI Class; funded with participant registration fees 
(SC0013)
SI-0000789138

CC00161 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office 7/16/2024-
7/18/2024

3 day training for teachers Refreshments Bethany Hager Participants Participants 43 $209.26 $4.87 To provide refreshments to classroom teachers and administration at Progress 
Elementary School during their 3-day training facilitated by LAA+ at LSU
ER-0000560294

CC00161 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office 7/31/2024 Staff Retreat Lunch Stephanie Mouton Staff Staff 5 $96.21 $19.24 Office of Advocacy, Collaboration, and Engagement (ACE) staff planning retreat 
for 2024 fall semester
ER-0000571536

CC00161 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office 10/18/2024 Fall Fellows Retreat Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000795204

Participants Participants 45 $1,303.34 $28.96 Louisiana A+ Schools Fall Fellows retreat to focus on professional development
SI-0000795204

CC00161 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office 10/19/2024 Fall Fellows Retreat Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000795205

Participants Participants 45 $1,096.20 $24.36 Louisiana A+ Schools Fall Fellows retreat to focus on professional development
SI-0000795205

CC00161 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office 10/18/2024-
20/2024

Fall Fellows Retreat Refreshments Mary Williams Participants Participants 45 $141.47 $3.14 Louisiana A+ Schools Fall Fellows retreat to focus on professional development
ER-0000579031

CC00161 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office 10/20/2024 Fall Fellows Retreat Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000795207

Participants Participants 45 $340.00 $7.56 Louisiana A+ Schools Fall Fellows retreat to focus on professional development
SI-0000795207

CC00161 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office 10/25/2024 Trunk or Treat Refreshments Mary Williams Students Students 75 $21.86 $0.29 Refreshments for trunk or treat event at Claiborne Elementary
ER-0000578851

CC00162 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Leadership 
and Human Resource Development

8/15/2024 Student Achievement Celebration Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000774372

Students Students 150 $411.24 $2.74 Student Achievement Celebration
SI-0000774372

CC00163 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Kinesiology 9/6/2024 Interview, Quincy Almeida Lunch ATG PO-0000281519
SI-0000767261

Quincy Almeida
LSU Grad Students

Candidate
Faculty and students

6 $131.50 $21.92 Quincy Almeida, candidate - interview and meet with graduate student group 
and faculty
SI-0000767261 

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00163 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Kinesiology 11/19/2024 White Light Night reception for Athletic Training Reception Amber Salvadras Students
Medical Professionals

Students
guests

90 $584.91 $6.50 The Athletic training program "White Light night" is to showcase student clinical 
case studies, tour lab spaces, and bring together top talent in the greater Baton 
Rouge are to assist in improving healthcare for our student athletes
ER-0000587120

CC00163 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Kinesiology 11/19/2024 White Light Night reception for Athletic Training Reception Amanda Benson Students
Medical Professionals

Students
guests

90 $64.30 $0.71 The Athletic training program "White Light night" is to showcase student clinical 
case studies, tour lab spaces, and bring together top talent in the greater Baton 
Rouge are to assist in improving healthcare for our student athletes
ER-0000587445

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

8/30/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Pre-Game Meals Dinner Alex Durand ULS Football Roster Students 161 $1,181.82 $7.34 University Lab School (ULS) JV and Varsity Pregame Meals 
ER-0000568964

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

9/10/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Pre-Game Meals Dinner Alex Durand ULS Football Roster Students 61 $174.15 $2.85 University Lab School (ULS) pregame meals for JV football 
ER-0000570051

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

9/20/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Pre-Game Meals Dinner Alex Durand ULS Football roster ULS Students 100 $501.98 $5.02 University Lab School (ULS) pregame meal for ULS football players
ER-0000572728

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

9/23/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Pregame meals - JV Dinner Alex Durand ULS JV Football roster ULS Students 61 $187.66 $3.08 University Lab School (ULS) pregame meal for ULS football players
ER-0000572728

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

9/26/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Pre-Game Meals Dinner Alex Durand ULS Football roster ULS Students 100 $634.74 $6.35 University Lab School (ULS) pregame meal for ULS football players 
ER-0000572728

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

9/27/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Senior Sunrise Breakfast Jennifer Bevill Lab School Seniors Students 121 $1,201.14 $9.93 Breakfast for senior sunrise for University lab school (ULS)
ER-0000580366

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

9/30/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Football pregame meal Dinner Alex Durand ULS JV Football roster Students 61 $141.37 $2.32 University Lab School (ULS) football pregame meal
ER-0000576559

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

10/4/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Football pregame meal Dinner Alex Durand ULS  Varsity Football roster Students 100 $1,090.00 $10.90 University Lab School (ULS) football pregame meal
ER-0000576559

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

10/7/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Soccer Team Meeting Refreshments Adam Barrett Lab School Soccer Students 65 $86.70 $1.33 University Lab School (ULS) soccer beginning of the season meeting
ER-0000577257

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

10/7/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Football pregame meal Dinner Alex Durand ULS JV Football roster Students 61 $146.37 $2.40 University Lab School (ULS) football pregame meal
ER-0000576559

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

10/10/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Football pregame meal Dinner Alex Durand ULS  Varsity Football roster Students 100 $516.98 $5.17 University Lab School (ULS) football pregame meal
ER-0000576559

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

10/18/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Football pregame meal Dinner Alex Durand ULS  Varsity Football roster Students 100 $634.74 $6.35 University Lab School (ULS) football pregame meal
ER-0000576559

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

10/19/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Dance Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000786603

ULS Students Students 400 $527.51 $1.32 University Lab School (ULS) homecoming dance 
SI-0000786603

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

10/25/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Football pregame meal Dinner Alex Durand ULS  Varsity Football roster Students 100 $1,090.00 $10.90 University Lab School (ULS) football pregame meal
ER-0000576559

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

10/28/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Football pregame meal Dinner Alex Durand ULS JV Football roster Students 61 $197.66 $3.24 University Lab School (ULS) football pregame meal
ER-0000576559

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

10/31/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Football pregame meal Dinner Alex Durand ULS  Varsity Football roster Students 100 $556.98 $5.57 University Lab School (ULS) football pregame meal
ER-0000576559

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

11/4/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Volleyball LHSAA 
Meeting

Lunch Unique Cuisine
SI-0000789135

Bonita Johnson, Eugene Whitney, 
Danielle Scott, Lauren Hickman
LaQuita Fisher, Alex Schexnayder, 
Allisa Hale, Kendra Wells, Arika Scott

Lab school staff (4)
District school reps (5)

9 $84.00 $9.33 University Lab School (ULS) volleyball required to hold district meeting for all 
schools since they are district champions.  Reps from district schools will 
discuss all metro players
SI-0000789135

CC00164 LSUAM | Col of HSE | University Lab 
School

11/7/2024 University Lab School (ULS) Football pregame meal Dinner Alex Durand ULS  Varsity Football roster Students 100 $634.74 $6.35 University Lab School (ULS) football pregame meal
ER-0000576559

CC00165 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Education 2/23/2024 Dr. William Pinar, guest Lunch Dr. Molly Quinn Dr. William Pinar
Faculty 
Post Doc students

Guest - 1
Faculty - 2
Post Doc Student - 4

7 $140.40 $20.06 Dr. William Pinar, guest speaker at the Curriculum Camp
ER-0000526020

CC00165 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Education 2/24/2024 Dr. William Pinar, guest
Dr. Jim Burns, guest

Dr. Molly Quinn Dr. William Pinar
Dr. Jim Burns
Milly Quinn

Guest
Guest
Faculty

1 $26.00 $26.00 Dr. William Pinar, guest speaker at the Curriculum Camp.  Special meal limited 
to  per diem for guest only, guest already received special meal.
ER-0000526035

CC00165 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Education 2/26/2024 Dr. William Pinar, guest
Dr. Jim Burns, guest

Lunch Dr. Molly Quinn Dr. William Pinar
Dr. Jim Burns
Molly Quinn
Josh Ellis

Guest
Guest
Faculty
Faculty

1 $26.00 $26.00 Dr. William Pinar, guest speaker at the Curriculum Camp.  Special meal limited 
to  per diem for guest only, guest already received special meal.
ER-0000526035

CC00165 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Education 8/25/2024
8/27/2024
8/29/2024

School of Education Orientation Refreshments Danielle Sule Counselor Education Students Students 30 $550.84 $18.36 3 days Orientation for new counselor education students
ER-0000568094

CC00165 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Education 9/25/2024 Kappa Delta Pi Orientation Refreshments Danielle Sule Kappa Delta Pi Members Students 25 $97.08 $3.88 KDP Educator's Honor Society orientation meeting
ER-0000572888

CC00165 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Education 10/16/2023 Interview, Jena Lee Hinds Breakfast Paul Mooney Jena Lee Hinds
Paul Mooney

Candidate
Faculty

2 $12.00 $6.00 Jena Lee Hinds, interview for a Special Education Assistant Professor position
ER-0000500865

CC00165 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Education 11/4/2024 Curriculum Theory Project Lecture Series Dinner Molly Quinn Dr. Nicholas Ng-A-Fook
Dr. Molly Quinn

Guest 
Faculty

2 $99.60 $49.80 Dr. Ng-A-Fook, guest speaker and professor from the University of Ottawa, is a 
curriculum theory scholar here to mentor students in the program and give a 
lecture
ER-0000581352

CC00165 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Education 11/6/2024 Curriculum Theory Lecture Series: Academic Life on 
Writing

Dinner Molly Quinn Toby Daspit & Marla Morris
Molly Quinn
LSU Grad Students (5)

Guest 
Faculty
Students

8 $119.55 $14.94 Dinner for lecture series on academic life on writing and the work
ER-0000582632

CC00167 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Social Work 8/19/2024 Field Orientation Breakfast Elizabeth Routon Generalists and Specialists Students Students 55 $324.87 $5.91 Field Orientation for generalists and specialist students
ER-0000570375

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00168 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Institutional Support

12/10/2024 Ashton Applewhite & Vonetta Dotson, guests Dinner Laura Aisworth Ashton Applewhite
Vonetta Dotson
Laura Ainsworth
Jessica Wilkenson
Scott Wilks
Arend Van Gemmert
Gina Rossi
Ellen Dunn
Matthew Calamia
Matt Estrade
Brett Blackmon
Melanie Wilson

Guest
Guest
Staff
Faculty
Staff
Faculty
Staff
Staff
Faculty
Guest
Faculty
Student

12 $504.24 $42.02 Ashton Applewhite and Vonetta Dotson, speakers for the Inaugural Alzheimers 
and Health Aging Research Forum
ER-0000589576

CC00169 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

2/26/2024 Admissions and Advising Refreshments Rachel Wheeler CHSE Students Students 384 $399.90 $1.04 Refreshments for meetings for admissions and advising
ER-0000576699

CC00169 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

5/17/2024 Distinguished Honor Awards for Graduating 
Students

Reception Emily Berniard Students, Staff, Faculty Students, Staff, Faculty 250 $670.05 $2.68 Distinguished Honor Awards for Graduating Students
ER-0000568391

CC00169 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

5/18/2024 Graduation Reception Emily Berniard Students, Family, Staff, Faculty Students, Family, Staff, Faculty 250 $454.85 $1.82 Graduation 
ER-0000568391

CC00169 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

7/3/2024 Pre-Scholars Academy welcome Refreshments Mayson Pitre Participants Participants 30 $89.08 $2.97 Welcome 2024 Pre-Scholars Academy students to LSU and assist with their 
college experience to become successful
ER-0000559035

CC00169 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

7/22/2024 School of Social Work conference Refreshments Unique Cuisine
SI-0000790819

Workshop participants Participants 202 $412.50 $2.04 Annual School of Social Work Conference for Louisiana Social workers to share 
new information and techniques
SI-0000790819

CC00169 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

07/23/24 School of Social Work conference Refreshments Unique Cuisine
SI-0000790814

Workshop participants Participants 202 $512.50 $2.54 Annual School of Social Work Conference for Louisiana Social workers to share 
new information and techniques
SI-0000790814

CC00169 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

9/6/2024 CHSE Program Refreshments Mayson Pitre CHSE Students Students 64 $77.50 $1.21 College of Human Sciences and Education Barriers to Breakthrough Program for 
academically struggling CHSE students
ER-0000571524

CC00169 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

9/8/2024 CHSE Ambassador Meeting Dinner Stephanie Mouton CHSE Ambassadors Students 39 $445.98 $11.44 Dinner for monthly college of sciences and environment ambassador meeting
ER-0000577446

CC00169 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

9/27/2024 CHSE Family Weekend Carnival Refreshments Renee Myer CHSE Students, Faculty, Staff, Family CHSE Students, Faculty, Staff, Family 400 $167.58 $0.42 Refreshments for college of sciences and environment carnival
ER-0000577562

CC00169 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Dean's Office - 
Interdisciplinary

11/12/2024 Michael MacLellan, guest Dinner Heather Allaway Michael MacLellan
Heather Allaway
Chris Hill
Wan Chun Su
Stephanie Sontag

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $142.37 $28.47 Michael Maclellan, guest for Dr. Johannsen's research project
ER-0000587216 

CC00170 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Dean's 
Office

8/15/2024 Deltas 2024: Coastal River Deltas in a Changing 
World 

Reception Unique Cuisine
SI-0000785190

Attendees Attendees 97 $492.75 $5.08 Deltas 2024: Coastal River Deltas in a Changing World 
SI-0000785190

CC00170 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Dean's 
Office

8/16/2024 Deltas 2024: Coastal River Deltas in a Changing 
World 

Dinner Unique Cuisine
SI-0000785188

Attendees Attendees 97 $585.61 $6.04 Deltas 2024: Coastal River Deltas in a Changing World 
Also see CC00240 $2560.82
SI-0000785188

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00173 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Civil and 
Environmental Engineering

10/10/2024 Ahsan Kareem, guest Dinner George Voyiadjis Ahsan Kareem
George Voyiadjis

Guest
Chair

2 $112.28 $56.14 Ahsan Kareem, guest speaker for the Timoshenko Mechanics Lecture Series as 
part of graduate student seminar class CE7750
ER-0000576620

CC00173 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Civil and 
Environmental Engineering

11/1/2024 Vijay Singh, guest Lunch Frank Tsai Vijay Singh
Frank Tsai
John Pardue

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $35.97 $11.99 Vijay Singh, speaker for the graduate student CE (Civil Engineering) 7750 
seminar
ER-0000582203

CC00174 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Electrical Engineering

11/20/2024 Songyang Zhang, guest Dinner Xiangwei Zhou Sonyang Zhang
Xiangwei Zhou
Jerry Trahan
Shuangqing Wei

Guest
Faculty
faculty
Faculty

4 $155.87 $38.97 Songyang Zhang, speaker for the Electrical Engineering Seminar Series
ER-0000584563

CC00174 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Electrical Engineering

9/17/2024 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 
(IEEE) student event

Refreshments Samuel Petite IEEE Members Students 30 $145.13 $4.84 IEEE Event: General Meeting for Student Recruitment 
ER-0000572326

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

7/10/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000773259

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $149.47 $0.82 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field
Also see CC00243 $331.93
SI-0000773259  

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

8/22/2024 Cybersecurity Clinic Lunch Jennifer Claudet Cyber Clinic Cohort Students 20 $333.71 $16.69 Cyber Clinic Orientation for Fall 2024 Cohort
ER-0000566326

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

10/23/2024 Interview, Renkai Ma Lunch David Shepherd Renkai Ma
David Shepherd
Mahmoud Jasim
Ali Ghosn

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Staff

4 $106.57 $26.64 Renkai Ma, interview for CSE (Computer Science Engineering) position
ER-0000587047

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

10/28/2024 Interview, Reza Ghaiumy Anaraky Lunch Ali Ghosn Reza Ghaiumy Anaraky
Ali Ghosen
Anas Mahmoud
Andrew Webb

Guest
Staff
Faculty
Faculty

4 $52.73 $13.18 Reza Ghaiumy Anaraky, Interview for a CSE (Computer Science Engineering) 
position
ER-0000579222

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

11/12/2024 Interview, Keith Mills Lunch David Shepherd Keith Mills
David Shepherd
Mingxuan Sun

Candidate
Faculty
faculty

3 $88.39 $29.46 Keith Mills, interview for a position for a CSE (Computer Science Engineering) 
position
ER-0000587080

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

11/19/2024 Interview, Thang Nguyen Refreshments Tina Randolph Thanh Nguyen
Faculty - 39

Candidate
Faculty - 39

40 $206.28 $5.16 Thanh Nguyen, interview for a position for a CSE (Computer Science 
Engineering) position
ER-0000586937

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

11/19/2025 Interview, Thang Nguyen Dinner Mahmood Jasim Thanh Nguyen
Mahmood Jasim
Phani Vadrevu

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $148.44 $49.48 Thanh Nguyen, interview for a position for a CSE (Computer Science 
Engineering) position
ER-0000584330

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

11/21/2024 Interview, Sayak Saha Roy Refreshments Tina Randolph Sayak Saha Roy
Faculty - 39

Candidate 
Faculty - 39

40 $160.31 $4.01 Sayak Saha Roy, interview for a position for a CSE (Computer Science 
Engineering) position
ER-0000586778

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

11/21/2024 Interview, Sayak Saha Roy Dinner Ibrahim Baggili Sayak Saha Roy
Ibrahim Baggili
Andrew Webb
Elias Bou-Harb
Krishna Phani Vadrevu

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $291.09 $58.22 Sayak Saha Roy, interview for a position for a CSE (Computer Science 
Engineering) position
ER-0000585681

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

11/22/2024 Interview, Joseph Khoury Dinner Ibrahim Baggili Joseph Khoury
Ibrahim Baggili
Elias Bou-Harb
Aisha Ali-Gombe

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $237.48 $59.37 Joseph Khoury, interview for a CSE (Computer Science Engineering Position)
ER-0000585708

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

12/3/2024 Interview, Jazette Johnson Dinner Ibrahim Baggili Jazette Johnson
Ibrahim Baggili
Krishna Phani Vadrevu
Andrew Webb
Aakash Bansal

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $182.82 $36.56 Jazette Johnson, interview for a position for a CSE (Computer Science 
Engineering) position
ER-0000587432

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

12/4/2024 Interview, Daoce Wang Lunch Tina Randolph Daoce Wang
Faculty - 15

Candidate
Faculty - 15

16 $145.36 $9.09 Daoce Wang, interview for a position for a CSE (Computer Science Engineering) 
position
ER-0000588443

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

12/4/2024 Interview, Daoce Wang Refreshments Tina Randolph Daoce Wang 
Faculty - 39

Candidate
Faculty - 39

40 $226.28 $5.66 Daoce Wang, interview for a position for a CSE (Computer Science Engineering) 
position
ER-0000588443

CC00175 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | EE and CS - 
Computer Science

12/4/2024 Interview, Daoce Wang Dinner Qingyang Wang Daoce Wang
Qingyan Wang

Candidate
Faculty

2 $82.46 $41.23 Daoce Wang, interview for a position for a CSE (Computer Science Engineering) 
position
ER-0000589356

CC00176 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | 
Construction Management

10/24/2024 Construction Industry Advisory Council (CIAC) 
Career Fair

Refreshments ATG PO-0000285161
SI-0000780924

Recruiters External recruiters 100 $134.98 $1.35 The LSU CIAC hosts a Career Fair twice a year.  The CIAC pays for lunch and 
refreshments for all recruiters and the Career Fair organizers
SI-0000780924

CC00177 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | MECH and 
IE - Mechanical Engineering

8/30/2024 Corina Barbalata, guest Reception ATG PO-0000280742
SI-0000765543

Corina Barbalata
Students

Guest 
Students

85 $441.89 $5.20 Corina Barbalata, guest speaker for a seminar for Mechanical & Industrial 
Engineering professors and graduate students
SI-0000765543

CC00177 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | MECH and 
IE - Mechanical Engineering

9/20/2024 Seminar guest speaker reception Reception ATG PO-0000282909
SI-0000770835

Faculty & Students Faculty & Students 85 $446.90 $5.26 Guest speaker, for a Mechanical & Industrial Engineering seminar
SI-0000770835

CC00177 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | MECH and 
IE - Mechanical Engineering

10/4/2024 Caitlin Picu, guest Reception ATG PO-0000284178
SI-0000774945

Catalin Picu
LSU students

Guest
Students

85 $461.91 $5.43 Caitlin Picu, guest speaker, for a Mechanical & Industrial Engineering seminar
SI-0000774945

CC00177 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | MECH and 
IE - Mechanical Engineering

10/11/2024 Eugene Chabot, guest Reception ATG PO-0000284832
SI-0000777210

Eugene Chabot
LSU Students

Guest
Students

85 $471.91 $5.55 Eugene Chabot, guest speaker, for a Mechanical & Industrial Engineering 
seminar
SI-0000777210

CC00177 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | MECH and 
IE - Mechanical Engineering

10/11/2024 Tai Cohen, guest Reception ATG PO-0000287339
SI-0000785162

Tal Cohen
Students

Guest
Students

85 $451.91 $5.32 Tai Cohen, guest speaker, for a Mechanical & Industrial Engineering seminar
SI-0000785162

CC00177 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | MECH and 
IE - Mechanical Engineering

10/25/2024 David Wisler, guest Reception ATG PO-0000286291
SI-0000781063

David Wisler
Students 

Guest
Students

85 $462.90 $5.45 David Wiser, guest speaker, for a Mechanical & Industrial Engineering seminar
SI-0000781063

CC00177 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | MECH and 
IE - Mechanical Engineering

11/15/2024 Kris Darling, guest Reception ATG PO-0000288434
SI-0000788233

Kris Darling
LSU Students

Guest
Students

85 $446.90 $5.26 Kris Darling, guest speaker, for a Mechanical & Industrial Engineering seminar
SI-0000788233

CC00180 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Petroleum 
Engineering

7/18/2024 LSU PERTT Lab Research Meeting Refreshments Jeanette Wooden Research participants Participants 8 $58.93 $7.37 LSU PERTT Lab  Research All Day Meeting Refreshments
ER-0000559355

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

10/9/2024 LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program) Port Allen, LA

Lunch Victor Lockwood Louisiana Technical Assistance 
Program (LTAP) staff

Participants 46 $834.08 $18.13  LTAP Workshop in Port Allen, LA
Local Technical Assistance Program (LTAP)
Funded with participant registration (SC0013)
ER-0000575884

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

10/15/2024 LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program) 

Lunch Victor Lockwood Louisiana Technical Assistance 
Program (LTAP) staff

Participants 100 $564.40 $5.64  LTAP Workshop
Local Technical Assistance Program (LTAP)
Funded with participant registration (SC0013)
ER-0000577108

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

10/16/2024  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program) Covington, 
LA

Lunch Vicktor Lockwood City of Gretna - 2
Livingston Parish Council - 1
LTAP - 2
St. Tammany Parish Govt. - 4
FHWA - 1
RSRSC - 1
LA DOTD - 2
New Orleans Reg Safety Council - 1
Tangipahoa Parish Govt. - 3
Rudynah Capone - LSU Staff

Participants and 1 LSU staff 18 $342.80 $19.04  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program) Covington, LA
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000577110

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

10/29/2024  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program) Lafayette, LA

Lunch Vicktor Lockwood Acadiana Planning Comm - 1
Acadiana Reg Transp - 1
Atchafalaya Nat Heritage - 1
City of New Iberia - 1
DOTD - 4
Lafayette Consolidated Gov - 1
LSU Ag CTR - 1
West Baton Rouge Parish - 1
Svaapta Group LLC - 1
City of Gretna - 1
City of Ville Platte - 2
Intelligent Trans Systems - 1
St. Martin Ph - 1
LTAP - 2
FHWA - 1
LUS - 1
Rudynah Capone - LSU Staff

Participants and 1 LSU staff 22 $501.08 $22.78  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program), Lafayette, LA
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000580175

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

11/18/2024 Louisiana Transportation Research Center (LTRC) 
Presentation

Lunch Cou-Yons
SI-0000789768

DOTD Secretary/Governors Office 
Dignitaries

Dignitaries 35 $659.96 $18.86 Presentation to Department of Transportation and Development (DOTD) 
Secretary and Governors Office dignitaries 
SI-0000789768

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

11/19/2024  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program) Lafayette, LA

Breakfast Vicktor Lockwood City of Covington - 1
City of Youngsville - 2
DOTD - 2
Lafayette Consolidated Govt - 19
St. Landry Parish Govt - 2
Jackson Parish Police Jury - 2
Rudynah Capone - Staff LSU
Roger Shields - Saff LSU

Participants & 2 LSU staff 30 $261.70 $8.72  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program), Lafayette, LA
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000585174

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

11/19/2024  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program) Lafayette, LA

Lunch Vicktor Lockwood City of Covington - 1
City of Youngsville - 2
DOTD - 2
Lafayette Consolidated Govt - 19
St. Landry Parish Govt - 2
Jackson Parish Police Jury - 2
Rudynah Capone - Staff LSU
Roger Shields - Saff LSU

Participants & 2 LSU staff 30 $600.70 $20.02  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program), Lafayette, LA
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000585174

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

11/20/2024  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program) Lake Charles, 
LA

Breakfast Vicktor Lockwood Breauregard Parish - 12
Calcasieu Parish - 4
Cameron Parish - 19
Rapids Parish - 2
Natchitoches Parish - 1
City of DeRidder - 1
City of Lake Charles - 9
Town of Iowa - 1
DOTD - 7
Courtney Dupre - Staff LSU
Roger Shields - Staff LSU

Participants & 2 LSU staff 58 $528.85 $9.12  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program), Lake Charles, LA
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000585179

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

11/20/2024  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program) Lake Charles, 
LA

Lunch Vicktor Lockwood Breauregard Parish - 12
Calcasieu Parish - 4
Cameron Parish - 19
Rapids Parish - 2
Natchitoches Parish - 1
City of DeRidder - 1
City of Lake Charles - 9
Town of Iowa - 1
DOTD - 7
Courtney Dupre - Staff LSU
Roger Shields - Staff LSU

Participants & 2 LSU staff 58 $1,637.70 $28.24  7 hour LTAP Workshop
(Local Technical Assistance Program), Lake Charles, LA
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000585179

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

12/2/2024 Louisiana Transportation Research Center (LTRC) 
meeting

Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000796225

LTRC Policy Committee/Foundation 
Board

Staff 21 $357.33 $17.02 Louisiana Transportation Research Center (LTRC) meeting
SI-0000796225

CC00182 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Louisiana 
Transportation Research Center

12/7/2024 Transportation Professional Day Lunch Rebecca Bian Volunteers Volunteers 36 $607.44 $16.87 Transportation Professional Day is a K-12 event for STEM education and career 
exploration
ER-0000583304

CC00190 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

8/9/2024 High School Summer Research Program Reception Ray Cannon HSSR Students Students 74 $644.00 $8.70 Reception following poster competition for HSSR 
ER-0000565955

CC00190 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

8/22/2024 Welcome Week Breakfast Adrienne Steele Engineering Incoming Freshman Students 375 $1,039.22 $2.77 Geaux Engineering Program during Welcome Week
ER-0000567239 

CC00190 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

8/22/2024 Welcome Week Lunch Adrienne Steele Engineering Incoming Freshman Students 375 $4,658.36 $12.42 Geaux Engineering Program during Welcome Week
ER-0000567239 

CC00190 LSUAM | Col of ENGR | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

45528 Welcome Week Breakfast Adrienne Steele Engineering Incoming Freshman Students 375 $1,959.80 $5.23 Geaux Engineering Program during Welcome Week
ER-0000567239 

CC00191 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office

8/24/2024 College of Art & Design Reception Reception Courtney Taylor College of Art & Design Students Students 350 $3,510.00 $10.03 College of Art & Design Welcome Back Reception for students
ER-0000569128

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00191 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office

10/28/2024 Fall 2024 Pinning Ceremony Refreshments ATG PO-0000286067
SI-0000781462

Students Students 188 $553.78 $2.95 A new tradition of recognizing students who recently matriculated into the 
upper division of their respective programs of the College of Art + Design
SI-0000781462

CC00192 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Architecture 12/18/2024 End of semester retreat Lunch ATG PO-0000291204
SI-0000795994

School of Architecture faculty  Faculty 21 $300.05 $14.29 School of Architecture end of semester retreat to review the three years of 
assessment and recommendations for the B Arch and M Arch programs.  Each 
faculty member will make a presentation of the report, followed by discussion 
and feedback
SI-0000795994

CC00193 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Art 8/20/2024 School of Art Work Day Lunch Chenta Franklin Grad Students and Staff Students & Staff 35 $344.61 $9.85 Graduated student and staff meeting and workday
ER-0000570035

CC00193 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Art 10/8/2024 School of Art Freshman Open House Reception Chenta Franklin Students Students 60 $260.15 $4.34 Freshman Open House to allow students the opportunity to visit each area 
concentration and get hands-on experience with faculty and graduate students
ER-0000579897

CC00193 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Art 10/10/2024 The Wild West Portfolio Fall 2024 Reception Abbie Carrier Jacob Crook
LSU Students

Guest artist
Students

30 $135.00 $4.50 The Wild West Portfolio features prints by student artists who participated in 
the LSU Print Guild’s most recent print exchange. A reception is planned for 
Thursday, October 10 from 5–7 p.m. in the Barnes Ogden Art & Design Complex 
Gallery with a demonstration by visiting artist Jacob Crook at 6:30
ER-0000580932

CC00193 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Art 11/1/2024 Graphic Design Faculty Retreat Lunch Chenta Franklin LSU Faculty Faculty 6 $139.37 $23.23 All day faculty retreat for the Graphic Design department
ER-0000582151

CC00194 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Interior 
Design

8/19/2024 School of Interior Design faculty retreat Lunch ATG PO-0000279537
SI-0000762454

Interior Design faculty Faculty 14 $286.00 $20.43 Beginning of Fall 2024 Faculty Retreat
SI-0000762454

CC00194 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Interior 
Design

8/28/2024 PAVE Event Refreshments Julie Elliot PAVE Students Students 75 $176.90 $2.36 PAVE Event: Global Design Challenge 
ER-0000570054

CC00194 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Interior 
Design

12/18/2024 Interior Design end of fall faculty retreat Breakfast ATG PO-0000290884
SI-0000796699

Faculty Faculty 14 $123.82 $8.84 All day end of fall faculty retreat to discuss spring semester
SI-0000796699

CC00194 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Interior 
Design

12/18/2024 Interior Design end of fall faculty retreat Lunch ATG PO-0000290882
SI-0000796819

Faculty Faculty 14 $243.30 $17.38 All day end of fall faculty retreat to discuss spring semester
SI-0000796819

CC00195 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Landscape 
Architecture

8/22/2024 Fall Faculty Retreat Lunch Kalia Jarvis Faculty and staff Faculty and staff 15 $232.83 $15.52 Fall Faculty Retreat
ER-0000572861

CC00195 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Landscape 
Architecture

8/22/2024 Fall Faculty Retreat Refreshments Kalia Jarvis Faculty and staff Faculty and staff 15 $22.00 $1.47 Fall Faculty Retreat
ER-0000572861

CC00195 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Landscape 
Architecture

12/6/2024 Final presentation review for students Lunch ATG PO-0000290356
SI-0000792627

Landscape Architecture students Students 56 $494.75 $8.83 Final review luncheon for students
SI-0000792627

CC00199 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

8/20/2024 Masters and doctorial student orientation Lunch Kalia Jarvis Students Students 15 $153.21 $10.21 Masters and doctorial student orientation
ER-0000572861

CC00199 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

8/23/2024 Welcome Luncheon Lunch Karen McCaskill Doctor of Design Students Students 24 $501.00 $20.88 Doctor of Design Welcome Luncheon
ER-0000569140

CC00199 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/21/2024 Interview, Arne Flaten Lunch Karen Garland Arne Flaten
Rod Parker

Candidate
Staff - Interim Dean

2 $61.78 $30.89 Arne Flaten interview for the position of Dean for the College of Art & Design
ER-0000581353

CC00199 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/22/2024 Interview, Arne Flaten Lunch Karen Garland Arne Flaten
Kristen Mauch
Karen Garland
Students - 9

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Student - 9

12 $233.00 $19.42 Arne Flaten interview for the position of Dean for the College of Art & Design
ER-0000581358

CC00199 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/23/2024 Interview, Galen Newman Lunch Karen Garland Galen Newman
Rod Parker

Candidate
Staff - Interim Dean

2 $64.10 $32.05 Galen Newman interview for the position of Dean for the College of Art & Design
ER-0000581367

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00199 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/24/2024 Interview, Galen Newman Lunch Karen Garland Galen Newman
Kristen Mauch
Karen Garland
Students - 10

Candidate
Staff 
Staff
Student - 10

13 $259.45 $19.96 Galen Newman interview for the position of Dean for the College of Art & Design
ER-0000581373

CC00199 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/28/2024 Interview, Hasan Elahi Lunch Karen Garland Hasan Elahi
Rod Parker

Candidate
Staff - Interim Dean

2 $74.44 $37.22 Hasan Elahi interview for the position of Dean for the College of Art & Design
ER-0000581385

CC00199 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/29/2024 Interview, Hasan Elahi Lunch Karen Garland Hasan Elahi
Kristen Mauch
Karen Garland
Students - 10

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Student - 10

13 $259.45 $19.96 Hasan Elahi interview for the position of Dean for the College of Art & Design
ER-0000582765

CC00199 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/30/2024 Interview, Itohan Osayimwese Lunch Karen Garland Itohan Osayimwese
Rod Parker

Candidate
Staff - Interim Dean

2 $66.40 $33.20 Itohan Osayimwese interview for the position of Dean for the College of Art & 
Design
ER-0000581484

CC00199 LSUAM | Col of ADSN | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/31/2024 Interview, Itohan Osayimwese Lunch Karen Garland Itohan Osayimwese
Kristen Mauch
Karen Garland
Students - 10

Candidate
Staff
Staff 
Student - 10

13 $278.00 $21.38 Itohan Osayimwese interview for the position of Dean for the College of Art & 
Design
ER-0000581421

CC00208 LSUAM | ORED | Ctr Energy Studies 
Policy Analysis

11/3/2024 Energy Economics presentations Lunch ATG PO-0000287350
SI-0000783790

PhD students and industry leaders Students
Guests

40 $402.07 $10.05 Presentations on energy economics by and for PhD students.  Lunch provided 
for students and presenters
SI-0000783790

CC00208 LSUAM | ORED | Ctr Energy Studies 
Policy Analysis

11/4/2024 United States Association for Energy Economics 
(USAEE) Conference

Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000789128

Conference participants Participants 219 $285.89 $1.31 United States Association for Energy Economics (USAEE) 41st North American 
conference
SI-0000789128

CC00208 LSUAM | ORED | Ctr Energy Studies 
Policy Analysis

11/4/2024 United States Association for Energy Economics 
(USAEE) Conference

Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000789126

Conference participants Participants 219 $3,044.61 $13.90 United States Association for Energy Economics (USAEE) 41st North American 
conference
SI-0000789126

CC00208 LSUAM | ORED | Ctr Energy Studies 
Policy Analysis

11/4/2024 United States Association for Energy Economics 
(USAEE) Conference

Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000789133

Conference participants Participants 219 $1,287.92 $5.88 United States Association for Energy Economics (USAEE) 41st North American 
conference
SI-0000789133

CC00208 LSUAM | ORED | Ctr Energy Studies 
Policy Analysis

11/4/2024 United States Association for Energy Economics 
(USAEE) Conference

Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000794245

Conference participants Participants 170 $1,390.60 $8.18 United States Association for Energy Economics (USAEE) Conference
SI-0000794245

CC00208 LSUAM | ORED | Ctr Energy Studies 
Policy Analysis

11/4/2024 United States Association for Energy Economics 
(USAEE) Conference

Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000789127

Conference participants Participants 219 $4,104.51 $18.74 United States Association for Energy Economics (USAEE) 41st North American 
conference
SI-0000789127

CC00208 LSUAM | ORED | Ctr Energy Studies 
Policy Analysis

11/26/2024 United States Association for Energy Economics 
(USAEE) Conference

Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000789132

Conference participants Participants 219 $2,795.36 $12.76 United States Association for Energy Economics (USAEE) 41st North American 
conference
SI-0000789132

CC00214 LSUAM | Grad School | Dean's 
Office

11/18/2024 Interview, Jessica Zagorski Lunch Keena Arbuthnot Jessica Zagorski
Keena Arbuthnot

Candidate
Staff

2 $47.00 $23.50 Jessica Zagorski, interview for the position of Dean of Recruiting and 
Admissions
ER-0000587355

CC00214 LSUAM | Grad School | Dean's 
Office

12/16/2024 Graduate school retreat Lunch ATG PO-0000290810
SI-0000794918

Graduate school staff Staff 22 $355.47 $16.16 Graduate school staff retreat. A professional development for staff of the Pinkie 
Gordon Lane Graduate school aimed to strengthen team building and further 
develop the strategic plan of the graduate school and each units function. 
During the retreat each academic unit will present a summary of their unit's 
progression based on departmental evaluation
SI-0000794918

CC00215 LSUAM | Grad School | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

09/25/24 Future Scholars program orientation Lunch Kristen Williams Future Scholars Participants 27 $13.77 $0.51 LSU Graduate Future Scholars program orientation
ER-0000572133

CC00220 LSUAM | EM and SS | Univ Col 
McNair Program

10/02/24 Ronald E McNair Research Scholars Orientation Dinner ATG PO-0000283454
SI-0000774285

Student Scholars Students 24 $362.46 $15.10 McNair Fall 2024 Orientation
SI-0000774285

CC00223 LSUAM | HNRS College | Dean's 
Office

8/27/2024 Welcome Program Reception Rachel Lau Honors College Students Students 325 $1,740.79 $5.36 Honors College floating welcome program
ER-0000571017

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00223 LSUAM | HNRS College | Dean's 
Office

10/10/24 Ogden Honors College reception Reception ATG PO-0000284992
SI-0000776914

OGBP Students Students 300 $1,667.63 $5.56 Sophomore Honors Reception to recognize Ogden Honors students who have 
achieved Sophomore Honors Distinction
SI-0000776914

CC00229 LSUAM | Col of MDA | Music 09/27/24 College of Music Choir tutorial session Dinner Trey Davis Choir students Students 15 $169.47 $11.30 Choir tutorial session: additional practice time provided valuable training to 
enable student success at our upcoming concert
ER-0000575440

CC00229 LSUAM | Col of MDA | Music 9/30/2024 Choir Tutorial Dinner Trey Davis Choral Students Students 15 $172.16 $11.48 Dinner for extra choir practice for upcoming concert
ER-0000575444

CC00230 LSUAM | Col of MDA | Theatre 9/27/2024 Opening Night Reception Reception Patrick Alvarez Theater Students Students 100 $464.48 $4.64 Refreshments for theatre opening night reception
ER-0000575095 

CC00230 LSUAM | Col of MDA | Theatre 10/4/2024 Theatre Book Club Refreshments Drew Alvarez Theater Students Students 15 $64.92 $4.33 Refreshments for theatre book club meeting
ER-0000579606

CC00230 LSUAM | Col of MDA | Theatre 10/7/2024 Pre-Show Lecture Reception Drew Alvarez Theater Students Students 20 $143.00 $7.15 Refreshments for pre-show talkback
ER-0000579718

CC00230 LSUAM | Col of MDA | Theatre 11/15/24 Opening night reception for LSU School of Theatre Reception Drew Alvarez Production members Students and faculty 80 $384.72 $4.81 Opening night reception to benefit the student's participation in the LSU School 
of Theatre production of "People, Places, and Things" 
ER-0000589272

CC00240 LSUAM | ORED | Coastal 
Sustainability and Environmental Initiatives

08/16/24 Deltas 2024: Coastal River Deltas in a Changing 
World 

Dinner Unique Cuisine
SI-0000785188

Attendees Attendees 97 $2,560.82 $26.40 Deltas 2024: Coastal River Deltas in a Changing World
Also see CC00170 $585.61
SI-0000785188

CC00242 LSUAM | ORED | Louisiana 
Business and Technology Center (LBTC)

08/06/24 Innovation Park tenant refreshments for marketing Refreshments Kristy Elliot Tenants Tenants 50 $31.24 $0.62 Innovation Park tenant refreshments in main lobby for networking and marking 
paid with revenue from rent
ER-0000562192

CC00242 LSUAM | ORED | Louisiana 
Business and Technology Center (LBTC)

08/06/24 Innovation Park tenant refreshments for marketing Refreshments Kristy Elliot Tenants Tenants 50 $72.34 $1.45 Innovation Park tenant refreshments in main lobby for networking and marking 
paid with revenue from rent
ER-0000571023

CC00242 LSUAM | ORED | Louisiana 
Business and Technology Center (LBTC)

08/21/24 Innovation Park tenant refreshments for marketing Refreshments Kristy Elliot Tenants Tenants 50 $34.24 $0.68 Innovation Park tenant refreshments in main lobby for networking and marking 
paid with revenue from rent
ER-0000571023

CC00242 LSUAM | ORED | Louisiana 
Business and Technology Center (LBTC)

8/29/2024 Innovation Park Networking Refreshments Lori Kennedy Innovation Park Tenants Tenants 20 $33.98 $1.70 Refreshments for innovation park tenant networking
ER-0000567856

CC00242 LSUAM | ORED | Louisiana 
Business and Technology Center (LBTC)

09/09/24 Innovation Park tenant refreshments for marketing Refreshments Kristy Elliot Tenants Tenants 50 $36.04 $0.72 Innovation Park tenant refreshments in main lobby for networking and marking 
paid with revenue from rent
ER-0000571023

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

7/10/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Refreshments SI-0000773259
LSU Dining

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $331.93 $1.81 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field
SI-0000773259

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

7/10/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Breakfast SI-0000773260
LSU Dining

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $1,656.99 $9.05 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field.
SI-0000773260

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

7/10/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Lunch SI-0000773263
LSU Dining

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $3,741.72 $20.45 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field
SI-0000773263

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

7/10/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Dinner SI-0000773422
LSU Dining

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $2,900.93 $15.85 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field
SI-0000773422

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

7/11/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Breakfast SI-0000773448
LSU Dining

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $1,656.99 $9.05 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field
SI-0000773448

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

7/11/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Refreshments SI-0000773453
LSU Dining

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $446.56 $2.44 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field
SI-0000773453

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

7/11/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Refreshments SI-0000773455
LSU Dining

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $346.92 $1.90 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field
SI-0000773455

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

7/11/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Lunch SI-0000773456
LSU Dining

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $3,479.27 $19.01 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field
SI-0000773456

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

7/11/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Dinner SI-0000773459
LSU Dining

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $3,843.93 $21.01 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field
SI-0000773459

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

7/12/2024 Research and Economic Development conference Breakfast SI-0000773460
LSU Dining

Conference participants Conference participants 183 $1,715.47 $9.37 The Digital Forensics Research Workshop Conference is held annually to 
cultivate transdisciplinary coproduction of knowledge that stimulates healthy 
growth in this field
SI-0000773460

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

11/12/2024 Jimmy Wylie, guest Lunch Golden Richard, III Jimmy Wylie
Golden Richard
Elsa Hahne
Raphaela Mettig
Daniel Donze

Guest
Faculty
Staff
Staff
Faculty

5 $134.75 $26.95 Jimmy Wylie, speaker for the LSU Cybersecurity Lecture Series
ER-0000584314

CC00243 LSUAM | ORED | Transformational 
Technology and Cyber Research Center 
(TTCRC)

11/12/2024 Jimmy Wylie, guest Dinner Golden Richard, III Jimmy Wylie
Golden Richard
Elsa Hahne
Raphaela Mettig
Daniel Donze

Guest
Faculty
Staff
Staff
Faculty

1 $28.00 $28.00 Jimmy Wylie, speaker for the LSU Cybersecurity Lecture Series
meal limited to per diem for guest only, already received special meal for 
faculty
ER-0000584314

CC00268 LSUAM | ORED | CCT Director's 
Office

12/07/23 Dinner with interview candidate Dinner J Ram Ramanujam James Ghawaly
J Ramanujam, Golden Richard, Jesse 
Allison, Juana Moreno

Candidate
Faculty

5 $296.85 $59.37 James Ghawaly, interview 
ER-0000588415

CC00275 LSUAM | ORED | CCT Core 
Computational Science

11/19/2024 Dr. Suhan Zhong, guest Refreshments Susanne Brenner Open to public Open to public 35 $39.58 $1.13 Dr. Suhan Zhong, Texas A&M, guest speaker for the Computational math 
lecture: Polynomial Optimization in Data Science Under Uncertainty
ER-0000584205

CC00275 LSUAM | ORED | CCT Core 
Computational Science

11/19/2024 Dr. Suhan Zhong, guest Dinner Hongchao Zhang Dr. Suhan Zhong
Hongchao Zhang
Shawn Walker
Susanne Brenner
Li-yeng Sung
Xiaoliang Wan

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

6 $317.98 $53.00 Dr. Suhan Zhong, Texas A&M, guest speaker for the Computational math 
lecture: Polynomial Optimization in Data Science Under Uncertainty
ER-0000584223

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00278 LSUAM | ORED | CCT Material 
World

4/19/2024 Anton Coronstov Lunch Juana Moreno Anton Coronstov
Juana Moreno
KaMing Tam
Hiakru Ueki
Mehdi Zarea

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Post Doc
Post Doc

5 $15.00 $3.00 Anton Coronstov, guest speaker for the Hearne Eminent Lecture Series - 
Seminar
Meal limited to M&IE for guest speaker only, already received special meal with 
faculty
ER-0000543466

CC00284 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office

06/27/24 Coleman Camp fieldtrip to LSU Refreshments Emily Moukam Camp Participants Participants 100 $433.86 $4.34 The purpose of the event is to expose the kids from Coleman Camp to LSU and 
LSU Vet Med through engaging and interactive workshops.  This initiative aimed 
to foster interest in higher education and vet medicine among young students
ER-0000556752

CC00284 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office

7/16-
7/19/2024
7/24-
7/25/2024

Insights Veterinary Medicine Lunch Emily Moukam Veterinary Medicine Student Student 1 $78.36 $78.36 Single Meal purchased due to allergy over 6 days
ER-0000562931 

CC00284 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office

7/16-
7/26/2024

Insights program: 2-week summer recruitment 
event

Lunch Emily Moukam Participant - 24 Participant - 24 24 $2,880.00 $120.00 Insights program: 2-week summer recruitment event
10 days of lunches provided ($12 per person)
ER-0000562008

CC00284 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office

7/20/2024 Insights program: 2-week summer recruitment 
event

Refreshments Emily Moukam Open to Department Open to Department 24 $47.82 $1.99 Insights program: 2-week summer recruitment event
ER-0000562008

CC00284 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office

7/20/2024 Insights Veterinary Medicine Dinner Emily Moukam Veterinary Medicine Students Students 25 $810.59 $32.42 Dinner with the Dean for Insights Program
ER-0000564113

CC00284 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office

7/26/2024 Insights program: 2-week summer recruitment 
event

Lunch Emily Moukam Open to Department Open to Department 24 $530.89 $22.12 Closing ceremony for Insights Program
ER-0000562008 

CC00284 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office

9/16/2024 John Watson, Guest Dinner Tammy Dugas John Watson
Levent Dirikolu
Tammy Dugas

Guest
Staff
Staff

3 $80.11 $26.70 John Watson, guest to tour facilities and explore research opportunities with 
clinical operations and give thoughts on burgeoning clinical trials program
ER-0000576460

CC00284 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office

10/30/2024 Trivia Game Lunch Emily Moukam Students, Faculty, and Staff Students 50 $179.88 $3.60 Lunch for trivia game in collaboration with VOICE
ER-0000581826

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

6/13/2024 Interview, Dr. Gillian Declercq Dinner Jeremy Redmon Dr. Gillian Declercq
Dr. Jeremy Redmon
Dr. Dean

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $87.60 $29.20 Dr. Gillian Declercq interview for the Assistant Professor of Veterinary Practice 
Skills position
ER-0000573935

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

7/15/2024 Resident Orientation Lunch ATG PO-0000275700
SI-0000752529

Veterinary Residents and Interns Students 24 $443.10 $18.46 Orientation for new Residents and Interns in Veterinary Medicine
SI-0000752529

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

9/23/2024 Interview, Dr. Luis Rivero Lunch ATG PO-0000283143
SI-0000770999

Dr. Luis Rivero
Faculty
Staff
Students

Candidate
Faculty
Staff
Students

30 $277.45 $9.25 Dr. Luis Rivero interview for a Food Animal Faculty position
SI-0000770999

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

9/23/2024 Interview, Dr. Luis Rivero Dinner David Rodriguez Dr. Luis Rivero
Dr. Diaz
Dr. Martinez

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $140.34 $46.78 Dr. Luis Rivero interview for a Food Animal Faculty position
ER-0000573849

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

9/24/2024 Interview, Dr. Luis Rivero Lunch David Rodriquez Dr. Luis Rivero
Wesleigh Mcleod
Elliott Montero
Daniel Bass
Adrian Avila
Mark Kasirye

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Students
Students

6 $184.98 $30.83 Dr. Luis Rivero interview for a Food Animal Faculty position
ER-0000573846

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

10/7/2024 Interview, Dr. Natalie Worden Lunch ATG PO-0000284636
SI-0000775275

Dr. Natalie Worden
Faculty
Staff
Students

Candidate
Faculty
Staff
Students

30 $282.87 $9.43 Dr. Natalie Worden, Interview for the position of Assistant Professor of 
Companion Animal Surgery
SI-0000775275

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

10/7/2024 Interview, Dr. Natalie Worden Dinner Colin Mitchell Dr. Natalie Worden
Dr. Collin Mitchell
Dr. Alissa St. Blanc
Dr. Jack Lee

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $195.60 $48.90 Dr. Natalie Worden, Interview for the position of Assistant Professor of 
Companion Animal Surgery
ER-0000576598

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

10/8/2024 Interview, Dr. Natalie Worden Lunch Bonnie Boudreaux Dr. Natalie Worden
Dr. Bonnie Boudreaux

Candidate
Faculty

2 $51.00 $25.50 Dr. Natalie Worden, Interview for the position of Assistant Professor of 
Companion Animal Surgery
ER-0000576058

10/10/2024 Interview, Dr. Fernanda Gimenez Lunch ATG PO-0000285018
SI-0000776518

Dr. Fernanda Gimenez
Faculty
Staff
Students

Candidate
Faculty
Staff
Students

30 $254.69 $8.49 Dr. Fernanda Gimenez, Interview for the position of Assistant Professor of 
Medical Oncology
SI-0000776518

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

10/10/2024 Interview, Dr. Fernanda Gimenez Dinner Autumn Dutelle Dr. Fernanda Gimenez
Dr. Autumn Dutelle
Dr. Looper

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $109.81 $36.60 Dr. Fernanda Gimenez, Interview for the position of Assistant Professor of 
Medical Oncology
ER-0000580325

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

10/11/2024 Interview, Dr. Fernanda Gimenez Lunch Colin Mitchell Dr. Fernanda Gimenez
Dr. Colin Mitchell
Dr. Nathalie Rademacher

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $64.95 $21.65 Dr. Fernanda Gimenez, interview for the position of Assistant Professor of 
Medical Oncology
ER-0000578134

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

9/20/2024 Interview, Dr. Julia Santi Dinner Jack Lee Julia Santi
Dr. Serrano, Jack Lee

Candidate
Staff

3 $109.15 $36.38 Dr. Julia Santi, candidate  for a position in emergency critical care (ECC) 
ER-0000573927

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

11/13/2024 Interview, Travis Rollason Lunch ATG PO-0000288244
SI-0000786181

Dr. Travis Rollason
Faculty & Staff

Candidate
Faculty &Staff

30 $222.96 $7.43 Travis Rollason, candidate interviewing for a position with Veterinary Medicine 
and seminar presentation 
SI-0000786181

CC00290 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Veterinary 
Clinical Sciences

11/21/2024 Interview, Dr. Kaustubh Dongaonkar Lunch ATG PO-0000288816
SI-0000788764

Dr. Kaustubh Dongaonkar
Faculty

Candidate
Faculty

30 $220.92 $7.36 
Dr. Kaustubh Dongaonkar, candidate  for a Veterinary Medicine position
SI-0000788764

CC00291 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Teaching 
Hospital

9/11/2024 Veterinary Medicine Hurricane ride out Breakfast Katelyn Downey
Jennifer Bridges

Essential staff Staff 40 $66.14 $1.65 Veterinary Medical School Hurricane Francine rideout emergency closure for 
essential personnel
ER-0000571478 - $189.89
ER-0000572180 - $206.95

CC00291 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Teaching 
Hospital

9/11/2024 Veterinary Medicine Hurricane ride out Lunch Katelyn Downey
Jennifer Bridges

Essential staff Staff 40 $66.14 $1.65 Veterinary Medical School Hurricane Francine rideout emergency closure for 
essential personnel
ER-0000571478 - $189.89
ER-0000572180 - $206.95

CC00291 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Teaching 
Hospital

9/11/2024 Veterinary Medicine Hurricane ride out Dinner Katelyn Downey
Jennifer Bridges

Essential staff Staff 40 $66.14 $1.65 Veterinary Medical School Hurricane Francine rideout emergency closure for 
essential personnel
ER-0000571478 - $189.89
ER-0000572180 - $206.95

CC00291 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Teaching 
Hospital

9/12/2024 Veterinary Medicine Hurricane ride out Breakfast Katelyn Downey
Jennifer Bridges

Essential staff Staff 40 $66.14 $1.65 Veterinary Medical School Hurricane Francine rideout emergency closure for 
essential personnel
ER-0000571478 - $189.89
ER-0000572180 - $206.95

CC00291 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Teaching 
Hospital

09/12/24 Veterinary Medicine Hurricane ride out Lunch Katelyn Downey
Jennifer Bridges

Essential staff Staff 40 $66.14 $1.65 Veterinary Medical School Hurricane Francine rideout emergency closure for 
essential personnel
ER-0000571478 - $189.89
ER-0000572180 - $206.95

CC00291 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Teaching 
Hospital

09/12/24 Veterinary Medicine Hurricane ride out Dinner Katelyn Downey
Jennifer Bridges

Essential staff Staff 40 $66.14 $1.65 Veterinary Medical School Hurricane Francine rideout emergency closure for 
essential personnel
ER-0000571478 - $189.89
ER-0000572180 - $206.95

CC00291 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Teaching 
Hospital

9/20/2024 Interview, Dr. Julia Santi Lunch ATG PO-0000282885
SI-0000770619

Dr. Julia Santi
Staff

Candidate
Staff

30 $240.09 $8.00 Dr. Julia Santi, candidate for a position and present a seminar during the 
interview process 
SI-0000770619

CC00292 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Laboratory 
Animal Medicine

5/30/2024 Interview, Wesley Burnside Lunch Simone Adams Wesley Burnside
Simone Adams
Brandi Reddit
Janelle Allen

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff

4 $70.19 $17.55 Wesley Burnside, interview for the position of Associate Director and Chief 
Clinical Veterinarian (AD/CCV) in the Division of Laboratory Animal Science 
(DLAM)
ER-0000573288

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

8/14/2024 Meet and Greet with graduate advisors Reception Papa Johns
SI-0000775738

Veterinary Medicine Students Students 30 $134.33 $4.48 Grad student meet and greet with advisors
SI-0000775738

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

8/16/2024 Dr. Laxman Ghimire, guest Reception Papa Johns
SI-0000775095

Dr. Laxman Ghimire
Students

Guest
Students

30 $131.32 $4.38 Dr. Laxman Ghimire, guest speaker for a seminar: Reprogramming of 
Neutrophils Dictates Pulmonary Inflammation 
SI-0000775095

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

7/29/2024 Interview, Dr. Shotaro Nakagun Dinner Samithamby ("Jey") 
Jeyaseelan

Dr. Shotaro Nakagun
Dr. Samithamby Jeyaseelan
Dr. Emi Sasaki
Dr. Jose Menk

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $229.16 $57.29 Dr. Shotaro Nakagun, interview for the position of Anatomic Pathology faculty
ER-0000561474

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

8/16/2024 Dr. Laxman Ghimire, guest Dinner Tirumalai Rangasamy Dr. Laxman Ghimire
Tirumalai Rangasamy

Guest
Faculty

2 $75.92 $37.96 Dr. Laxman Ghimire, guest speaker for a seminar: Reprogramming of 
Neutrophils Dictates Pulmonary Inflammation 
ER-0000566728

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

8/22/2024 New Student Orientation Lunch Whittney Lathan Pathobiological Sciences Graduate 
Students

Students 22 $285.46 $12.98 Lunch for new student orientation for Pathobiological Sciences
ER-0000574931

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

9/26/2024 Dr. Jan Dahl, guest Lunch Papa Johns
SI-0000782386

Dr. Jan Dahl
Graduate Students

Guest
Graduate Students

35 $155.32 $4.44 Dr. Jan Dahi, guest speaker for a seminar: Bacterial Responses and Defenses 
Towards Reactive Oxygen and Chlorine Species
SI-0000782386

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

9/26/2024 Dr. Jan Dahl, guest Dinner Will Beavers Dr. Jan Dahl
Will Beavers
Dr. Juan Martinez

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $111.84 $37.28 Dr. Jan Dahi, guest speaker for a seminar: Bacterial Responses and Defenses 
Towards Reactive Oxygen and Chlorine Species
ER-0000573261

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

9/27/2024 Interview, Dr. Shotaro Nakagun Dinner Emi Sasaki Dr. Shotaro Nakagun
Dr. Emi Sasaki

Candidate
Faculty

2 $80.00 $40.00 Dr. Jan Dahl, interview for the Anatomic Pathology Faculty position
ER-0000574625

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

10/10/2024 Dr. Liwu Li, guest Dinner Samithamby ("Jey") 
Jeyaseelan

Dr. Liwu Li
Dr. Samithamby Jeyaseelan
Triumalai Rangasamy

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $170.70 $56.90 Dr. Liwu Li, guest speaker for a seminar: Innate Immune Memory Dynamics in 
Health and Disease 
ER-0000577424

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

10/11/2024 Interview, Dr. Shahanshah Khan Dinner Weishan Huang Dr. Shahanshah Khan
Dr. Weishan Huang
Dr. Konstantin Kousoulas

Candidate
Faculty
Dept. Head

3 $147.74 $49.25 Dr. Shahanshah Khan, interview for the position of Research Professor and 
guest speaker for a seminar: Diet and Innate Immunity at the Crossroads of 
Gastrointestinal Health and Disease
ER-0000577397

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

10/18/2024 Dr. Vladimir Badovinac, guest Dinner Konstantin Kousoulas Dr. Vladimir Badovinac
Dr. Konstantin Kousoulas
Dr. Samithamby J Jeyaseelan

Guest
Dept. Head
Faculty

3 $166.28 $55.43 Dr. Vladimir Badovinac, guest speaker for a seminar: Sepsis-Induced 
Alterations in T Cell Immunity
ER-0000577435

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

10/31/2024 Dr. Shitao Li, guest Lunch Qingxia Wang Shitao Li
Samithamby Jeyaseelan
Graduate students - 28

Guest
Faculty
Graduate Students - 28

30 $214.89 $7.16 Dr. Shitao Li, speaker for the Virus-Host Interactions Regulate Host Innate 
Defense and Viral Pathogenesis seminar 
ER-0000582489

CC00293 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Pathobiological Sciences

10/31/2024 Dr. Shitao Li, guest Dinner Samithamby Jeyaseelan Shitao Li
Samithamby Jeyaseelan
Tirumalai Rangasamy

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $167.04 $55.68 Dr. Shitao Li, speaker for the Virus-Host Interactions Regulate Host Innate 
Defense and Viral Pathogenesis seminar 
ER-0000582348

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

5/21/2024 Comparative Biomedical Sciences Faculty Retreat Breakfast Sharon Brown Faculty Faculty 24 $341.55 $14.23 This is an annual retreat for faculty and staff of CBS.  Discussion will be 
regarding our Strategic Planning
ER-0000583636

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

5/21/2024 Comparative Biomedical Sciences Faculty Retreat Refreshments Sharon Brown Faculty Faculty 24 $208.42 $8.68 This is an annual retreat for faculty and staff of CBS.  Discussion will be 
regarding our Strategic Planning
ER-0000583636

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

5/21/2024 Comparative Biomedical Sciences Faculty Retreat Lunch Sharon Brown Faculty Faculty 24 $381.33 $15.89 This is an annual retreat for faculty and staff of CBS.  Discussion will be 
regarding our Strategic Planning
ER-0000583636

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

5/21/2024 Comparative Biomedical Sciences Faculty Retreat Refreshments Sharon Brown Faculty Faculty 24 $208.42 $8.68 This is an annual retreat for faculty and staff of CBS.  Discussion will be 
regarding our Strategic Planning
ER-0000583636

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

9/5/2024 Courtney Roper, guest Lunch Tanya Kramer Courtney Roper
Faculty
Post Docs
Graduate Students

Guest
Faculty
Post Docs
Graduate Students

39 $479.08 $12.28 Courtney Roper, guest speaker for seminar
ER-0000569258

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

9/18/2024 Seminar Lunch Tanya Kramer Graduate Students Students 27 $488.81 $18.10 Seminar Presentation to Graduate Students 
ER-0000571405

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/3/2024 Dr. Pamela Lein, guest Lunch Tanya Kramer Dr. Pamela Lein
Graduate students - 26

Guest
Graduate Student - 26

27 $456.80 $16.92 Dr. Pamela Lein, guest speaker for a seminar: Developmental Exposure to PCBs 
Causes Autism-Relevant Phenotypes in Juvenile Mice Expressing Human 
Mutations that Modulate Neuronal Calcium  Signaling
ER-0000574527

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/3/2024 Dr. Pamela Lein, guest Dinner Ahmed Abdelmoneim Dr. Pamela Lein
Alexandra Noel
Ethan Anderson
Ahmeed Abdelmoneim

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $214.95 $53.74 Dr. Pamela Lein, guest speaker for a seminar: Developmental Exposure to PCBs 
Causes Autism-Relevant Phenotypes in Juvenile Mice Expressing Human 
Mutations that Modulate Neuronal Calcium  Signaling 
ER-0000574066

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/17/2024 Graduate Student Retreat Breakfast ATG PO-0000285465
SI-0000779237

Veterinary Medicine School graduate 
students

Students 60 $371.25 $6.19 Graduate students will be presenting.  The presentations will be evaluated by 
faculty
SI-0000779237

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/17/2024 Graduate Student Retreat Lunch ATG PO-0000285464
SI-0000779008

Veterinary Medicine School graduate 
students

Students 60 $870.00 $14.50 Graduate students will be presenting.  The presentations will be evaluated by 
faculty
SI-0000779008

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/17/2024 Graduate Student Retreat Lunch Sharon Brown Biomedical Sciences Graduate 
Students

Students 60 $214.96 $3.58 Lunch for graduate student retreat
ER-0000580124

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/18/2024 Graduate Student Retreat Breakfast Sharon Brown Biomedical Sciences Graduate 
Students

Students 60 $239.85 $4.00 Breakfast for graduate student retreat
ER-0000580116

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/24/2024 Dr. Dayanidhi Raman, guest Lunch Tanya Kramer Dr. Dayanidhi Raman
Graduate Student - 27

Guest
Graduate Student - 27

28 $501.79 $17.92 Dr. Dayanidhi Raman, guest speaker for a seminar: Role of eIF4A1 in Breast 
Cancer stemness
ER-0000578643

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/24/2024 Dr. Dayanidhi Raman, guest Dinner Joseph Francis Dr. Dayanidhi Raman
Weishan Huang
Shang Su
Joseph Francis

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $206.60 $51.65 Dr. Dayanidhi Raman, guest speaker for a seminar: Role of eIF4A1 in Breast 
Cancer stemness 
ER-0000578342

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/25/2024 Dr. Dayanidhi Raman, guest Dinner Joseph Francis Dr. Dayanidhi Raman
Dr. Joseph Francis

Guest
Faculty

1 $26.00 $26.00 Dr. Dayanidhi Raman, guest speaker for a seminar: Role of eIF4A1 in Breast 
Cancer stemness 
Special meal limited to per diem for guest only, already had meal with faculty
ER-0000580229

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/28/2024 Arrigo De Benedetti, guest Dinner Alexander Murashov Arrigo De Benedetti
Shisheng Li
Shaomian Yao
Alexander Murashov

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Dept. Head

4 $125.51 $31.38 Arrigo De Benedetti, guest speaker for the "A new inhibitor of the TLK1/Hippo 
axis to impede CRPC progression (How an inhibitor of the HRR became a 
suppressor of YAP activity)
ER-0000579479

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

10/29/2024 Dr. Arrigo De Benedetti, guest Lunch Tanya Kramer Dr. Arrigo De Benedetti
Graduate Student - 27

Guest
Graduate Student - 27

28 $446.83 $15.96 Dr. Arrigi De Benedetti, guest speaker for a seminar: A New Inhibitor of the 
TLK1/Hippo Axis to Impede CRPC Progression 
ER-0000580198

CC00296 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | 
Comparative Biomedical Science

11/7/2024 Seminar guest speaker lunch Lunch Tanya Kramer Christine Lattin
Veterinary Medicine Graduate 
Students

Guest 
Students

28 $528.81 $18.89 Seminar: The neuroendocrinology of coping with environmental challenges: A 
bird’s eye view of life in
the Anthropocene. Post networking with students and guest speaker
ER-0000581986

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00298 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Library 8/13/2024 Meet and Greet Refreshments Chiantia Sago Veterinary Medical Students Students 300 $754.86 $2.52 Vet Med Library Meet and Greet 
ER-0000567217

CC00298 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Library 9/25/2024 The Write Stuff student event Refreshments Karlee Burleson Students Students 50 $172.72 $3.45 A writing seminar to engage students, residents, and interns to form a writing 
community with presentation from writing experts
ER-0000572357

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

08/29/24 Clinical students orientation Refreshments Joanne Sands Clinical students Students 18 $24.72 $1.37 Donuts for the Dean's welcome at orientation for the new clinical students from 
Ross University and St. Matthews University.  These students begin their clinical 
rotation at Vet Med on September 3, 2024
ER-0000572066

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

9/20/2024 North American Veterinary Licensing Examination 
(NAVLE) review

Refreshments Brooke Rust 4th Year Veterinary Medicine Students Students 75 $55.50 $0.74 Review session for 4th year Veterinary Medicine students covering 
Epidemiology in preparation for the Fall 2024 North American Veterinary 
Licensing Examination (NAVLE) 
ER-0000571435

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

9/27/2024 Junior Surgery volunteer refreshments Refreshments Heather Dean Volunteers Volunteers 50 $186.82 $3.74 SVM practical exam to assess student's abilities to perform surgical 
procedures. Model-based exam prior to students being allowed to perform live 
animal surgery.  Refreshments provided to volunteer examiners given the 
duration of the exam
ER-0000576839

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

9/27/2024 North American Veterinary Licensing Examination 
(NAVLE) lunch and learn

Lunch ATG PO-0000283150
SI-0000773038

4th Year Veterinary Medicine Students Students 80 $1,081.99 $13.52 Review session for 4th year Vet Med students covering bovine and small 
ruminant parasites in preparation for the Fall 2024 North American Veterinary 
Licensing Examination (NAVLE)

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

10/4/2024 North American Veterinary Licensing Examination 
(NAVLE) review

Refreshments Brooke Rust 4th Year Veterinary Medicine Students Students 75 $65.90 $0.88 Review session for 4th year Vet Med students covering equine topics in 
preparation for the Fall 2024 North American Veterinary Licensing Examination 
(NAVLE) 
ER-0000574497

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

10/11/2024 North American Veterinary Licensing Examination 
(NAVLE) lunch and learn

Lunch ATG PO-0000284727
SI-0000776929

4th Year Veterinary Medicine Students Students 80 $401.83 $5.02 Review session for 4th year Vet Med students covering feline renal/urinary 
diseases in preparation for the Fall 2024 North American Veterinary Licensing 
Examination (NAVLE)
SI-0000776929

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

10/18/2024 North American Veterinary Licensing Examination 
(NAVLE) review

Refreshments Brooke Rust 4th Year Veterinary Medicine Students Students 65 $88.37 $1.36 Review session for 4th-year Vet Med students covering abortive large animal 
diseases in preparation for the Fall 2024 North American Veterinary Licensing 
Examination (NAVLE)
ER-0000579886

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

10/25/2024 North American Veterinary Licensing Examination 
(NAVLE) lunch and learn

Lunch ATG PO-0000286195
SI-0000780969

4th Year Veterinary Medicine Students Students 55 $860.00 $15.64 Review session for 4th year Veterinary Medicine students covering canine 
dystocia management in preparation for the Fall 2024 North American 
Veterinary Licensing Examination (NAVLE)

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

11/8/2024 North American Veterinary Licensing Examination 
(NAVLE) lunch and learn

Lunch ATG PO-0000287521
SI-0000784917

4th Year Veterinary Medicine Students Students 45 $241.40 $5.36 Review session for 4th year Veterinary Medicine students covering equine 
respiratory diseases in preparation for the Fall 2024 North American Veterinary 
Licensing Examination (NAVLE)
SI-0000784917

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

11/22/2024 North American Veterinary Licensing Examination 
(NAVLE) review

Refreshments Brooke Rust 4th Year Veterinary Medicine Students Students 45 $35.92 $0.80 Review session for 4th year Veterinary Medicine students covering equine 
topics in preparation for the Fall 2024 North American Veterinary Licensing 
Examination (NAVLE)
ER-0000586900

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

12/16/2024 Sherry Clouser, guest
Gretchen Schmidt, guest
Justin Shaffer, guest

Lunch ATG PO-0000290880
SI-0000794893

Sherry Clouser, Gretchen Schmidt, 
Justin Shaffer
Veterinary Medicine Faculty & Staff

Guests & Faculty 58 $841.20 $14.50 Lunch will be offered during a panel discussion offered to all Veterinary faculty 
& Staff during Vet Med Education Day 2024
SI-0000794893

CC00299 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Student 
Services

12/16/2024 LSU Veterinary Medicine Education Day 2024 Refreshments ATG PO-0000290715
SI-0000794625

Sherry Clouser, Gretchen Schmidt, 
Justin Shaffer
Veterinary Medicine Faculty & Staff

Guests & Faculty 58 $73.55 $1.27 Workshop offered to all Veterinary Medicine faculty & Staff during Veterinary 
Medicine Education Day 2024
SI-0000794625

CC00307 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

5/29/2024 Summer Scholars Event Reception Dustin Brewster Summer Scholars Students 32 $236.40 $7.39 Summer Scholars Kick Off Social 
ER-0000567833

CC00307 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

8/22/2024 Veterinary Medicine Graduate Student seminar 
series

Breakfast ATG PO-0000279910
SI-0000762665

Open to LSU Veterinary Medicine 
Students

Students 25 $201.74 $8.07 Veterinary Medicine Breakfast Break for Science  - Graduate student seminar 
series
SI-0000762665

CC00307 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/3/2024 Veterinary Medicine Graduate Student seminar 
series

Breakfast ATG PO-0000284285
SI-0000774342

Open to LSU Veterinary Medicine 
Students

Students 50 $294.23 $5.88 Veterinary Medicine Breakfast Break for Science  - Graduate student seminar 
series
SI-0000774324

CC00307 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/5/2024 LSU Veterinary Medicine Graduate Student Open 
House

Lunch ATG PO-0000284526
SI-0000775208

Prospective students Prospective students 37 $600.66 $16.23 LSU Veterinary Medicine Graduate Program Open House - prospective graduate 
students attending to learn more about Vet graduate program offerings
SI-0000775208

CC00307 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

10/22/2024 Summer Scholar interest forum Reception ATG PO-0000286194
SI-0000780089

Students Students 45 $327.77 $7.28 Veterinary Medicine student summer scholar interest forum
SI-0000780089

CC00307 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

11/7/2024 Veterinary Medicine Graduate Student seminar 
series

Breakfast ATG PO-0000287545
SI-0000784473

Open to LSU Vet Students Students 50 $240.63 $4.81 Veterinary Medicine Breakfast Break for Science  - Graduate student seminar 
series
SI-0000784473

CC00307 LSUAM | Sch of VETM | Dean's 
Office - Interdisciplinary

12/5/2024 Veterinary Medicine Graduate Student seminar 
series

Breakfast ATG PO-0000289733
SI-0000791871

Open to LSU Vet Students Students 50 $240.63 $4.81 Veterinary Medicine Breakfast Break for Science  - Graduate student seminar 
series
SI-0000791871

CC00308 LSUAM | ORED | LA Sea Grant 
Director's Office

7/17/2024 Outreach to USDA representatives about how the 
oyster industry works.  USDA is developing a 
Federal Insurance program for the oyster industry
Violet, LA

Breakfast Earl Melancon USDA - 8
Oysterman - 5
LA Dept of Forestry & Agriculture - 1
Private Business Economist - 2
Staff - 6

USDA - 8
Oysterman - 5
LA Dept of Forestry & Agriculture - 1
Private Business Economist - 2
Staff - 6

22 $80.04 $3.64 Outreach to USDA representatives about how the oyster industry works.  USDA 
is developing a Federal Insurance program for the oyster industry
Violet, LA
ER-0000569394

CC00308 LSUAM | ORED | LA Sea Grant 
Director's Office

7/17/2024 Outreach to USDA representatives about how the 
oyster industry works.  USDA is developing a 
Federal Insurance program for the oyster industry
Thibodaux

Refreshments Earl Melancon USDA - 8
Oysterman - 5
LA Dept of Forestry & Agriculture - 1
Private Business Economist - 2
Staff - 6

USDA - 8
Oysterman - 5
LA Dept of Forestry & Agriculture - 1
Private Business Economist - 2
Staff - 6

22 $47.80 $2.17 Outreach to USDA representatives about how the oyster industry works.  USDA 
is developing a Federal Insurance program for the oyster industry
Thibodaux, LA
ER-0000569394

CC00310 LSUAM | ORED | LA Sea Grant 
Omnibus Awar

11/13/2024 SciComm Summitt held at the University of New 
Orleans

Dinner Vanessa van Heerden Attendee - 75
Staff - 8

Attendee - 75
Staff - 8

83 $1,215.40 $14.64 SciComm Summitt held at the University of New Orleans
ER-0000586722

CC00310 LSUAM | ORED | LA Sea Grant 
Omnibus Award

9/18/2024 Environmentors Program Refreshments Hannah Beck EnviroMentors Students 20 $48.45 $2.42 Refreshments for EnviroMentors program
ER-0000576678

CC00310 LSUAM | ORED | LA Sea Grant 
Omnibus Award

9/26/2024 Education and Engagement review and planning 
session

Lunch Danielle Dilullo Sea Grant staff Staff 9 $190.98 $21.22 Lunch and refreshments provided to the Louisiana Sea Grant education and 
engagement department staff at the Education and Engagement review and 
planning session all day event
ER-0000574347

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00310 LSUAM | ORED | LA Sea Grant 
Omnibus Award

11/1/2024 Ocean Commotion Fall 2024 Breakfast Melissa Castleberry Exhibitors Exhibitors 500 $433.74 $0.87 Ocean Commotion is an annual event hosted at the Pete Maravich Assembly 
Center (PMAC) for K-8th students to learn about environmental and coastal 
knowledge
ER-0000582258

CC00310 LSUAM | ORED | LA Sea Grant 
Omnibus Award

11/1/2024 Ocean Commotion Fall 2024 Refreshments Katie Lea Students Students 500 $180.91 $0.36 Ocean Commotion is an annual event hosted at the Pete Maravich Assembly 
Center (PMAC) for K-8th students to learn about environmental and coastal 
knowledge
ER-0000582265

CC00310 LSUAM | ORED | LA Sea Grant 
Omnibus Award

11/1/2024 Ocean Commotion Fall 2024 Refreshments Melissa Castleberry Students Students 500 $211.17 $0.42 Ocean Commotion is an annual event hosted at the Peter Maravich Assembly 
Center (PMAC) for K-8th students to learn about environmental and coastal 
knowledge
ER-0000580177

CC00310 LSUAM | ORED | LA Sea Grant 
Omnibus Award

11/1/2024 Ocean Commotion Fall 2024 Lunch Melissa Castleberry Exhibitors Exhibitors 500 $3,946.05 $7.89 Ocean Commotion is an annual event hosted at the Pete Maravich Assembly 
Center (PMAC) for K-8th students to learn about environmental and coastal 
knowledge.  
ER-0000582259

CC00310 LSUAM | ORED | LA Sea Grant 
Omnibus Award

11/18/2024 Interview, Kelli Palmer Lunch Roy Kron Kelli Palmer
Roy Kron
Melissa Castleberry
Niki Pace

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff

4 $85.20 $21.30 Kelli Palmer, candidate for the Web designer position
ER-0000586255

CC00312 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office

11/15/2024 David Rounce, guest Lunch Allison Noble David Rounce
Graduate Student - 14
Student - 1
Faculty - 9
Staff - 8

Guest - 1
Graduate Student - 14
Student - 1
Faculty - 9
Staff - 8

33 $317.73 $9.63 David Rounce, speaker for the From Peaks to Coasts: Leveraging Glacier 
Projections to Increase Resilience of High-Mountain and Coastal Communities 
seminar
ER-0000588171

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

8/27/2024 Interview, Jeff Bowmann Dinner John White Jeff Bowman
John White
Sibel Bargu
Stephen Midway
Robert Rohli

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $247.92 $49.58 Jeff Bowman, interview for a position of Microbial Ecology and present a 
seminar
ER-0000567747

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

8/28/2024 Interview, Jeff Bowmann Dinner John White Jeff Bowman
John White
Chunyan Li
Matt Hiatt
Mark Benfield

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $265.67 $53.13 Jeff Bowman, interview for a position of Microbial Ecology and present a 
seminar
ER-0000567747

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/4/2024 Interview, Amanda Achberger Lunch Heather Weeden Amanda Achberger
Heather Weeden
Graduate Students - 10

Guest
Staff

12 $195.90 $16.33 Amanda Achberger, interview for a position of Microbial Ecology 
ER-0000569191

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/17/2024 Interview, Emma Wear Dinner Mark Benfield Emma Wear
Mark Benfield
John White
Junhong Liang

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $206.71 $51.68 Emma Wear, interview for a position of Microbial Ecology 
ER-0000572452

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/18/2024 Interview, Emma Wear Lunch Heather Weeden Emma Wear
Faculty/staff/Students

Candidate
Faculty/Staff/Student - 9

10 $215.08 $21.51 Emma Wear, interview for a position of Microbial Ecology 
ER-0000572446

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/18/2024 Interview, Emma Wear Dinner Mark Benfield Emma Wear
Mark Benfield
Sibel Bargu
Dubravko Justic
George Xue

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $226.00 $45.20 Emma Wear, interview for a position of Microbial Ecology 
ER-0000572452

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/24/2024 Internal Project Review Conference Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000784439

LSU Action/Deeds Grants Team 
Members

Guests, Faculty, & Staff 35 $465.56 $13.30 Tuesday Morning Coffee for Internal Project Review Conference
SI-0000784439

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/24/2024 Internal Project Review Conference Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000784442

LSU Action/Deeds Grants Team 
Members

Guests, Faculty, & Staff 35 $1,150.08 $32.86 Tuesday Lunch and Coffee for Internal Project Review Conference
SI-0000784442

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/24/2024 Internal Project Review Conference Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000784442

LSU Action/Deeds Grants Team 
Members

Guests, Faculty, & Staff 35 $136.13 $3.89 Tuesday Lunch and Coffee for Internal Project Review Conference
SI-0000784442

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/24/2024 Internal Project Review Conference Dinner Unique Cuisine
SI-0000784441

LSU Action/Deeds Grants Team 
Members

Guests, Faculty, & Staff 35 $1,098.70 $31.39 Tuesday Dinner for Internal Project Review Conference
SI-0000784441

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/25/2024 Internal Project Review Conference Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000784438

LSU Action/Deeds Grants Team 
Members

Guests, Faculty, & Staff 35 $465.56 $13.30 Wednesday Morning Coffee for Internal Project Review Conference
SI-0000784438

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/25/2024 Internal Project Review Conference Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000784444

LSU Action/Deeds Grants Team 
Members

Guests, Faculty, & Staff 35 $1,008.85 $28.82 Wednesday Lunch and Coffee for Internal Project Review Conference
ER-0000784444

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

9/25/2024 Internal Project Review Conference Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000784444

LSU Action/Deeds Grants Team 
Members

Guests, Faculty, & Staff 35 $142.22 $4.06 Wednesday Lunch and Coffee for Internal Project Review Conference
ER-0000784444

CC00316 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Oceanography and Coastal Science

10/9/2024 Anne Baar, guest Lunch Mary Bergeron Anne Baar
Faculty and Staff - 48

Guest  - 1
Faculty and Staff - 48

1 $19.00 $19.00 Anne Baar, guest speaker for the Exploring the influence of cohesive sediments 
on estuary morphology: from individual bars to landscape dynamics seminar
Meal limited to per diem for guest only, already received special meal for 
faculty
ER-0000589393

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

8/20/2024 Freshman Orientation Refreshments Sabrina Cervantez CCE Freshman Students 50 $93.58 $1.87 Refreshments for Coast and Environment College freshman orientation
ER-0000569847

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

8/22/2024 LSU Welcome Week Bayou Adventure: Preserving 
Louisiana's Coastal Riches 

Refreshments Sabrina Cervantez Student - 33
Faculty/staff - 7

Student - 33
Faculty/staff - 7

40 $297.29 $7.43 LSU Welcome Week Bayou Adventure: Preserving Louisiana's Coastal Riches.  
Event designed to introduce incoming CES students to LA coastal issues and 
encourage undergraduate students to pursue a Coastal Environmental Science 
degree
ER-0000569844

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

8/22/2024 LSU Welcome Week Bayou Adventure: Preserving 
Louisiana's Coastal Riches 

Breakfast Sabrina Cervantez Student - 23
Faculty/staff - 7

Student - 23
Faculty/staff - 7

30 $414.45 $13.82 LSU Welcome Week Bayou Adventure: Preserving Louisiana's Coastal Riches.  
Event designed to introduce incoming CES students to LA coastal issues and 
encourage undergraduate students to pursue a Coastal Environmental Science 
degree
ER-0000569844

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

8/23/2024 New Graduate Student Orientation Breakfast Neely Martin-Whitaker College of Coast and Environment 
(CCE) Graduate Students
Faculty Advisors

Students
Faculty

65 $314.85 $4.84 Fall 2024 New Graduate Student Orientation. 
ER-0000582417

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

8/23/2024 New Graduate Student Orientation Lunch Neely Martin-Whitaker College of Coast and Environment 
(CCE) Graduate Students
Faculty Advisors

Students
Faculty

65 $945.65 $14.55 Fall 2024 New Graduate Student Orientation. 
ER-0000582417

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

9/4/2024 Resource Fair Refreshments Sabrina Cervantez All Students Students 100 $100.09 $1.00 Refreshments for Resource fair for introducing things to students
ER-0000574659

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

9/6/2024 Coast & Environmental Graduate Organization 
(CEGO) Seminar

Lunch Allison Noble Coast & Environmental Graduate 
Organization (CEGO) Grad Students

Students 50 $469.52 $9.39 Coast and Environment Graduate Organization Seminar (CEGO)
ER-0000570944

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

9/19/2024 Lisa Chambers, guest Dinner John White Lisa Chambers
John White

Guest
Faculty

2 $28.00 $14.00 Lisa Chambers, guest speaker for a seminar: Can We "Lock" Carbon into 
Coastal Soils.  Meal limited to per diem for guest only, already received special 
meal for faculty
ER-0000576507

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

9/20/2024 Lisa Chambers, guest Lunch Allison Noble Lisa Chambers & Angela Freeman
Faculty
Students
Staff

Guest - 2
Faculty - 9
Student - 16
Staff - 7

34 $308.69 $9.08 Lisa Chambers, guest speaker for a seminar: Can We "Lock" Carbon into 
Coastal Soils.
ER-0000572655

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

9/27/2024 Coast & Environmental Graduate Organization 
(CEGO) Seminar

Lunch Allison Noble Coast & Environmental Graduate 
Organization (CEGO) Grad Students

Graduate Students 50 $275.84 $5.52 Coast and Environment Graduate Organization seminar (CEGO)
ER-0000577990

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

10/4/2024 Coast & Environmental Graduate Organization 
(CEGO) Seminar

Lunch Allison Noble Coast & Environmental Graduate 
Organization (CEGO) Grad Students

Graduate Students 50 $337.52 $6.75 Coast and Environment Graduate Organization seminar (CEGO)
ER-0000578011

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

10/11/2024 Anne Baar, guest Lunch Allison Noble Open to Department
Guest, Faculty, Staff & Students

Open to Department
Guest, Faculty, Staff & Students

42 $308.71 $7.35 Anne Baar, guest speaker for the Exploring the Influence of Cohesive Sediments 
on Estuary Morphology: From Individual Bars to Landscape Dynamics seminar
ER-0000583709

CC00321 LSUAM | Col of Coast and Envir | 
Dean's Office - Interdisciplinary

10/25/2024 Giovanni Cecconi, guest Lunch Allison Noble Open to Department
Guest, Faculty, Staff & Students

Open to Department
Guest, Faculty, Staff & Students

54 $329.07 $6.09 Giovanni Cecconi, guest speaker for the Sustainable Development in Coastal 
Cities: The Venice Safeguard seminar
ER-0000583732

CC00323 LSUAM | ORED | SNCSRT National 
Center for Biomedical Research and Training 
(NCBRT)

7/1/2024-
7/4/2024

State Department Sponsored Training in Larnaca, 
Cyprus

Lunch Oethodoxou Travel and 
Tours, LTD
SI-0000776543

Attendees - 27
Jennifer Ohrberg

Attendee - 27
Staff - 1

28 $2,353.10 $84.04 State Department Sponsored Training in Larnaca, Cyprus
SI-0000776543

CC00328 LSUAM | ORED | SNCSRT 
Department of Justice Program

9/29/2024 LSU National Center for Disaster Fraud (NCDF) 
employee training

Lunch ATG PO-0000283496
SI-0000773706

National Center for Disaster Fraud 
Staff

Staff 65 $1,276.08 $19.63 Mandatory training outside of normal operating hours (Sunday)
SI-0000773706

CC00337 LSUAM | LSU Online | Graduate 
Programs Administration

8/28/2024 Industry Insights Meeting Lunch Unique Cuisine
SI-0000774327

LSU OCE Staff Staff 27 $623.67 $23.10 The purpose of this event is to collect feedback and guidance from industry 
partners on what skills and competencies are in demand for curriculum 
development for a degree in Data Science
SI-0000774327

CC00337 LSUAM | LSU Online | Graduate 
Programs Administration

8/28/2024 Industry Insights Meeting Refreshments Unique Cuisine
SI-0000774327

LSU OCE Staff Staff 27 $32.28 $1.20 The purpose of this event is to collect feedback and guidance from industry 
partners on what skills and competencies are in demand for curriculum 
development for a degree in Data Science
SI-0000774327

CC00337 LSUAM | LSU Online | Graduate 
Programs Administration

9/13/2024 Budget Staff Retreat Lunch Benita Coston Budget Staff Staff 15 $259.62 $17.31 Lunch for budget staff retreat
ER-0000577756

CC00337 LSUAM | LSU Online | Graduate 
Programs Administration

9/27/2024 LSU Online Coordinator retreat Breakfast Alex Andrade LSU Online staff Staff 18 $388.49 $21.58 LSU Online coordinator retreat for team building
ER-0000576496

CC00337 LSUAM | LSU Online | Graduate 
Programs Administration

9/27/2024 LSU Online Coordinator retreat Lunch Alex Andrade LSU Online staff Staff 18 $446.88 $24.83 LSU Online coordinator retreat for team building
ER-0000576496

CC00337 LSUAM | LSU Online | Graduate 
Programs Administration

9/27/2024 LSU Online Coordinator retreat Refreshments Alex Andrade LSU Online staff Staff                                      18 $131.09 $7.28 LSU Online coordinator retreat for team building
ER-0000576496

CC00337 LSUAM | LSU Online | Graduate 
Programs Administration

11/19/2024 Industry Insights Meeting Breakfast and Lunch Unique Cuisine
SI-0000795194

LSU OCE Staff 25 $967.42 $38.70 Industry Insights Meeting
SI-0000795194

CC00338 LSUAM | Library | Administration 8/28/2024 Interview, Kathryn Cusimano Lunch Trent Dunkin Kathryn Cusimano
Michael Stewart
Trent Dunkin

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $35.97 $11.99 Kathryn Cusimano, candidate 
ER-0000568669

CC00338 LSUAM | Library | Administration 8/28/2024 Interview, Kathryn Cusimano Dinner Sigrid Kelsey Kathryn Cusimano
Sigrid Kelsey
Lauren Lay

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $69.31 $23.10 Kathryn Cusimano, candidate 
ER-0000568659

CC00338 LSUAM | Library | Administration 9/16/2024 Interview, Claire Lavastida Lunch Trent Dunkin Claire Lavastida
Michael Stewart
Trent Dunkin

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $39.55 $13.18 Claire Lavastida,  candidate  
ER-0000571398

CC00338 LSUAM | Library | Administration 9/26/2024 Interview, Dr Brandon Layton Lunch Kelly Larson Brandon Layton
Elizabeth Allen
Kelly Larson

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $57.00 $19.00 Dr. Brandon Layton, candidate for Digital Engagement and Pedagogy Librarian 
position 
ER-0000574562

CC00338 LSUAM | Library | Administration 10/27/2024 Interview, David Lowe Dinner Sigrid Kelsey David Lowe
Sigrid Kelsey
Randa Lopez-Morgan

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $162.29 $54.10 David Lowe, interview for the position of Research & Data Management 
Librarian
ER-0000581215

CC00338 LSUAM | Library | Administration 10/28/2024 Interview, David Lowe Lunch Trent Dunkin David Lowe
Michael Stewart
Trent Dunkin

Candidate
Staff
Faculty

3 $35.97 $11.99 David Lowe, interview for the position of Research & Data Management 
Librarian
ER-0000580786

CC00338 LSUAM | Library | Administration 10/28/2024 Interview, David Lowe Dinner David Comeaux David Lowe
David Comeaux
Nicollette Davis

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $69.89 $23.30 David Lowe, interview for the position of Research & Data Management 
Librarian
ER-0000580798

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00351 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs

9/27/2024 LSU Bengal Block Party Refreshments Ally Bordelon Students Students 9500 $1,690.00 $0.18 Bengal Block Party is an opportunity for students and families to kickoff Family 
Weekend.  Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)  
ER-0000575885

CC00351 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs

9/28/2024 LSU Family Weekend Tailgate Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000778414

Students and family Students 9788 $386,045.48 $39.44 LSU Family Weekend allows families of current LSU students to visit and meet 
other LSU families and administrators while enjoying the campus energy during 
the weekend of a home football game.  LSU Family Weekend is 100% funded 
with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000778414 

CC00351 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs

9/29/2024 LSU Family Weekend Jazz Brunch Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000778427

Students and family Students 9788 $17,457.85 $1.78 LSU Family Weekend allows families of current LSU students to visit and meet 
other LSU families and administrators while enjoying the campus energy during 
the weekend of a home football game.  LSU Family Weekend is 100% funded 
with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000778427

CC00351 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs

9/27/2024 Family Weekend Game Night Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000779832

Students and Families Students 500 $605.59 $1.21 Beverages for Family Weekend Game Night funded with participant registration 
fees (SC0013)
SI-0000779832

CC00351 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs

9/29/2024 Family Weekend Jazz Brunch Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000779835

Students and Families Students 155 $6,205.86 $40.04 Food for Family Weekend Brunch funded with participant registration fees 
(SC0013)
SI-0000779835

CC00351 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs

9/29/2024 LSU Family Weekend Jazz Brunch Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000778412

Students and family Students 9788 $17,622.13 $1.80 LSU Family Weekend allows families of current LSU students to visit and meet 
other LSU families and administrators while enjoying the campus energy during 
the weekend of a home football game.  LSU Family Weekend is 100% funded 
with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000778412

CC00351 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs

9/29/2024 Family Weekend Jazz Brunch Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000779837

Students and Families Students 155 $6,205.86 $40.04 Food for Family Weekend Brunch funded with participant registration fees 
(SC0013)
SI-0000779837

CC00352 LSUAM | EM and SS | Retention & 
Strategic Initiatives

8/22/2024 STRIPES Lunch Lunch Alexandra Nelson STRIPES Program Participants Students 126 $3,100.00 $24.60 Lunch for STRIPES program during welcome week
ER-0000568382

CC00353 LSUAM | EM and SS | Center for 
Academic Success

8/17/2024 Tutor Training Refreshments Elizabeth Zhang Tutors Students 150 $102.69 $0.68 Supplemental Instruction and Tutor Training 
ER-0000568154

CC00353 LSUAM | EM and SS | Center for 
Academic Success

8/20/2024 Welcome Week Event Refreshments Alexandra Garcia All Freshman Students 7000 $578.70 $0.08 Welcome Week Event Cookies With Coaches 
ER-0000566462

CC00353 LSUAM | EM and SS | Center for 
Academic Success

8/23/2024 Welcome Week Event Refreshments Alexandra Garcia Promise Scholars Students 200 $46.40 $0.23 Promise Scholars Program 
ER-0000570322

CC00353 LSUAM | EM and SS | Center for 
Academic Success

9/17/2024 Walk through event for all LSU students to educate 
them on academic resources

Lunch Rachel Taylor Students Students 500 $1,303.49 $2.61 Walk through event for all LSU students to educate them on academic 
resources
Also see CC00366 $500.00
ER-0000572010

CC00353 LSUAM | EM and SS | Center for 
Academic Success

10/10/2024 My Fit Dinner Nicole Walker Promise Scholars Students 79 $102.17 $1.29 Refreshments for My Fit event
ER-0000579288

CC00354 LSUAM | Student Affairs | LSU 
Olinde Career Center

10/1/2024 Health Professions and Wellness Career Fair Lunch ATG PO-0000283620
SI-0000773581

Career Fair participants Students 125 $2,380.90 $19.05 The Health Professions Fair allows students to network with local and 
nationwide employers and schools recruiting for a variety of internship, full-
time, and continuing education positions
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000773581

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00354 LSUAM | Student Affairs | LSU 
Olinde Career Center

10/2/2024 Career Expo Engineering Networking Reception Reception ATG PO-0000281041
SI-0000768577

Students Students 600 $3,544.75 $5.91 Pre-Expo Networking Reception allows employers participating in the expo to 
visit with Engineering students in a more intimate setting
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000768577

CC00354 LSUAM | Student Affairs | LSU 
Olinde Career Center

10/3/2024 Career Expo Lunch ATG PO-0000281043
SI-0000768624

Open to all students Students 1000 $19,196.00 $19.20 Students and alumni of all majors network with professionals to learn more 
about career options, graduate and professional programs, open jobs, and 
explore their intended career fields
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000768624

CC00354 LSUAM | Student Affairs | LSU 
Olinde Career Center

10/25/2024 Construction Interviewing Day Lunch ATG PO-0000286270
SI-0000780995

Industry leaders Participants 280 $5,998.40 $21.42 Employers recruit students in Construction Management and Civil and 
Industrial Engineering for full-time, part-time, internships, and co-op positions
SI-0000780995

CC00354 LSUAM | Student Affairs | LSU 
Olinde Career Center

11/1/2024 Agriculture Career Fair Lunch ATG PO-0000286553
SI-0000782936

Ag Industry Leaders Participants 102 $1,736.73 $17.03 The Agriculture Career Fair allows students to network with local and national 
employers recruiting for a variety of internship and full-time positions
SI-0000782936

CC00355 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Greek 
Life

8/23/2024 Greek Life Event Refreshments Taijah Growe Freshman Students Students 500 $560.00 $1.12 Greek Life Block Party 
ER-0000567642

CC00355 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Greek 
Life

8/23/2024 Block Party Refreshments Taijah Growe Freshman Students Students 500 $3,740.00 $7.48 Refreshments for students to learning about Greek life
ER-0000569076

CC00356 LSUAM | EM and SS | Experience 
LSU

4/6/2024 Bengal Bound Orientation Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000794720

Prospective students Prospective students 450 $747.12 $1.66 Bengal Bound orientation preview.  The orientation fee paid by participants 
covers the student's food and refreshments during the experience (SC0013)
SI-0000794720 

CC00356 LSUAM | EM and SS | Experience 
LSU

6/23/2024 LSU Orientation on the go Refreshments Madison Hotel
SI-0000792482

Prospective students Prospective students 1200 $3,778.24 $3.15 LSU orientation on the go hosted in Washington, DC
SI-0000792482

CC00356 LSUAM | EM and SS | Experience 
LSU

7/18/2024 LSU Bengal Bound Orientation Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000778606

Student Orientation Leaders Students 59 $1,142.24 $19.36 Debrief with student orientation leaders discussing Bengal Bound Orientation 
and Welcome Week
SI-0000778606

CC00356 LSUAM | EM and SS | Experience 
LSU

8/19/2024 Welcome Week Small Group Facilitator Meals Lunch SI-0000774352
LSU Dining

Staff and Students Staff and Students 200 $5,091.22 $25.46 Welcome Week Small Group Facilitator Meals funded with participant 
registration fees SC0013
SI-0000774352

CC00356 LSUAM | EM and SS | Experience 
LSU

8/20/2024 Welcome Week Small Group Facilitator Meals Lunch SI-0000774349
LSU Dining

Staff and Students Staff and Students 200 $5,337.60 $26.69 Welcome Week Small Group Facilitator Meals funded with participant 
registration fees SC0013
SI-0000774349

CC00356 LSUAM | EM and SS | Experience 
LSU

8/21/2024 Welcome Week Small Group Facilitator Meals Lunch SI-0000774350
LSU Dining

Staff and Students Staff and Students 200 $5,337.60 $26.69 Welcome Week Small Group Facilitator Meals funded with participant 
registration fees SC0013
SI-0000774350

CC00356 LSUAM | EM and SS | Experience 
LSU

8/21/2024 Move In Weekend Refreshments Alexandra Nelson All Freshman Students 7000 $4,170.00 $0.60 Move In Weekend Welcome Hour 
ER-0000566950

CC00356 LSUAM | EM and SS | Experience 
LSU

9/17/2024 Success Week student reception Reception Alexandra Nelson Students Students 200 $1,000.00 $5.00 Out of state student reception hosted during Success Week by Enrollment 
Management; funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000571731

CC00356 LSUAM | EM and SS | Experience 
LSU

9/19/2024 Student Social Refreshments Whitney Landry Out of State Students Students 200 $125.00 $0.63 Refreshments for out of state student social. 
ER-0000574204

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00359 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Intercultural Center

8/5/2024 Interview, Donte Mackey Dinner Monica Guient Donte Mackey
Monica Guient
Caitlyn Morrison
Jayson Santos
Chaunda Mitchell

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $132.99 $26.60 Donte MacKey, interview for the position of Director of Student Engagement and 
Impact (Intercultural Center)
ER-0000567232

CC00359 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Intercultural Center

8/6/2024 Interview, Rochelle Johnson Dinner Monica Guient Rochelle Johnson
Monica Guient
Caitlyn Morrison
Jayson Santos
Chaunda Mitchell

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $133.65 $26.73 Rochelle Johnson, interview for the position of Director of Student Engagement 
and Impact (Intercultural Center)
ER-0000567232

CC00359 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Intercultural Center

8/21/2024 African American Cultural Center (AACC) Training Refreshments Sharalle Arnold African American Cultural Center 
(AACC) Student Leaders

Students 12 $105.16 $8.76 Refreshments for planning and leadership building between African American 
Cultural Center (AACC) groups
ER-0000573546

CC00359 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Intercultural Center

09/24/24 Interview, Nyles Walker Breakfast Sharalle Arnold Nyles Walker
Division Staff

Candidate
African American Cultural Center 
(AACC) staff

13 $114.97 $8.84 Nyles Walker, candidate for the Assistant Director of the African American 
Cultural Center
ER-0000573578

CC00359 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Intercultural Center

09/24/24 Interview, Nyles Walker Lunch Sharalle Arnold Nyles Walker
Division Staff

Candidate
African American Cultural Center 
(AACC) staff

13 $134.75 $10.37 Nyles Walker, candidate for the Assistant Director of the African American 
Cultural Center
ER-0000573583

CC00359 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Intercultural Center

09/25/24 Interview, Natasha Young Breakfast Sharalle Arnold Natasha Walker
Division Staff

Candidate
African American Cultural Center 
(AACC) staff

13 $114.97 $8.84 Natasha Young, candidate for the Assistant Director of the African American 
Cultural Center
ER-0000573584

CC00359 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Intercultural Center

09/25/24 Interview, Natasha Young Refreshments Sharalle Arnold Natasha Walker
Division Staff

Candidate
African American Cultural Center 
(AACC) staff

15 $54.99 $3.67 Natasha Young, candidate for the Assistant Director of the African American 
Cultural Center
Charged to a BG Foundation Account
ER-0000573571

CC00361 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Cultural Center

8/12/2024-
8/15/2024

International student airport shuttle pickups Refreshments Jade Ngo International Student - 72 International Student - 72 72 $53.28 $0.74 International student airport shuttle pickups
ER-0000580688

CC00362 LSUAM | Student Affairs | 
University Recreation

8/20/2024 University Recreation (UREC) Welcome Week 
Student event

Refreshments ATG PO-0000280920
SI-0000764655

Students Students 50000 $20,000.00 $0.40 Welcome Week All Access at the University Recreation (UREC) 8PM-12AM
SI-0000764655

CC00362 LSUAM | Student Affairs | 
University Recreation

8/23/2024 University Recreation (UREC) Welcome Week 
Student event

Refreshments ATG PO-0000280919
SI-0000764654

Students Students 300 $950.00 $3.17 Welcome Week Choose Your Adventure Event: Sand Volleyball and Snocones
SI-0000764654

CC00362 LSUAM | Student Affairs | 
University Recreation

9/13/2024 University Recreation (UREC) Event Refreshments Robert Brown Students Students 50 $59.16 $1.18 University Recreation (UREC) Campfire Movie Night 
ER-0000572468

CC00362 LSUAM | Student Affairs | 
University Recreation

10/23/2024 Interview, Jeannette Logsdon Lunch Brad Wilson Jeannette Logsdon
Brad Wilson, Chris Morriss

Candidate
Staff

3 $72.67 $24.22 Jeannette Logsdon, candidates for the Assistant Director of Finance and 
Administration position
ER-0000579746

CC00362 LSUAM | Student Affairs | 
University Recreation

11/8/2024 MI L Petty, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000287342
SI-0000784933

MI L Petty
Students

Guest 
Students

50 $646.80 $12.94 Dr. Ml.L. Petty to address LSU students about Brave Women at Work, Authentic 
Leadership: Trust and Grace in Action.  The event supports young female 
leaders as they develop their skills and allows them to network with campus 
leaders
SI-0000784933

CC00365 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government - College Council

9/20/2024 Donut Social student event Breakfast Courtney Greavis Students Students 35 $43.32 $1.24 Donut Social student event to encourage the CCE's study room
ER-0000579137

CC00365 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government - College Council

10/23/2024 Community Uplifting Refreshments Courtney Greavis All Students Students 35 $46.74 $1.34 Refreshments for community events open to all students
Also see CC00366 $115.98
ER-0000580330

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

8/23/2024 Welcome Week Event Refreshments Cortney Greavis All Students Students 2000 $1,914.40 $0.96 Silent Disco during Welcome Week
ER-0000571860

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

9/6/2024 Biograd Welcome Event Dinner Cortney Greavis Biograd Students Students 90 $2,313.96 $25.71 Dinner for Biograd student welcome event
ER-0000576899

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

9/8/2024 Senate Orientation Refreshments Cortney Greavis Student Government Students 60 $476.47 $7.94 Refreshments for welcoming new senators of Student Government Association 
(SGA)
ER-0000579156

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

9/17/2024 Walk through event for all LSU students to educate 
them on academic resources

Lunch Rachel Taylor Students Students 500 $500.00 $1.00 Walk through event for all LSU students to educate them on academic 
resources
Also see CC00353 $1303.49
ER-0000572010

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

9/19/2024 Marsh and Bayou Community event to support LSU 
graduate and non-traditional students

Refreshments Cortney Greavis All Students Students 125 $305.00 $2.44 Marsh and Bayou Community event to support LSU graduate and non-
traditional students
ER-0000579137

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

9/23/2024 Annual collaboration between LSU Student 
Government and LSU ROTC

Refreshments Cortney Greavis All Students Students 350 $143.92 $0.41 Annual collaboration between LSU Student Government and LSU ROTC
ER-0000579137

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

10/7/2024 Student Government: Are you smarter than a 5th 
grader?

Refreshments Cortney Greavis Students Students 50 $159.96 $3.20 Student event to assist in registering students to vote
ER-0000579192

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

10/7/2024 Midterm Motivation Refreshments Cortney Greavis All Students Students 175 $887.97 $5.07 Refreshments for students as a pick me up during midterms
ER-0000579210

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

10/8/2024 Student Government Homecoming Jumbo Game 
Night

Refreshments Cortney Greavis Students Students 100 $526.57 $5.27 Jumbo Game Night on the Parade Grounds for homecoming student festivities
ER-0000579264

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

10/9/2024 Open Mic Night Refreshments Cortney Greavis Students Students 60 $65.65 $1.09 Refreshments for Arabic Language open mic night
ER-0000580202

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

10/15/2024 Minorities in Sports Refreshments Courtney Greavis Students Students 50 $154.97 $3.10 Refreshments for professionals meeting with students
ER-0000580230

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

10/20/24 Student Government: Commuter Acknowledgement 
Day

Refreshments Cortney Greavis Students Students 115 $330.95 $2.88 To gain insight from student body about their commuter experiences, and what 
we can do to improve the information provided
ER-0000579192

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

10/23/2024 Discover the intersection of sports and media with 
industry experts

Refreshments Courtney Greavis Students Students 50 $29.99 $0.60 Discover the intersection of sports and media with industry experts
ER-0000580230

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

10/23/2024 Community Uplifting Refreshments Courtney Greavis All Students Students 50 $115.98 $2.32 Refreshments for community events open to all students
Also see CC00365 $46.74
ER-0000580330

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

10/23/24 Student Government: Healthy Relationships Day Refreshments Cortney Greavis Students Students 50 $229.95 $4.60 The purpose of this student event is to bring awareness to domestic violence 
and provide student survivors with resources
ER-0000579192

CC00366 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Student 
Government

10/29/2024
11/1/2024

Habitat for Humanity & Culture Night Refreshments Cortney Greavis All Students Students 150 $1,632.85 $10.89 Refreshments for habitat for humanity and culture night for all students
ER-0000582665

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

07/11/24 Interview, Jennifer Cristina Lunch Joshua Finch Jennifer Cristina
Josh Finch

Candidate
Staff

2 $35.00 $17.50 Jennifer Cristina, candidate recruitment interview for professional staff position  
ER-0000578352

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

7/9/2024 Interview, Dexter Jackson Lunch Joshia Finch Dexter Jackson
Josh Finch

Candidate
Staff

2 $44.40 $22.20 Dexter Jackson, interview for the position of Campus Life Manager
ER-0000563093

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

8/21/2024 Welcome Week Carnival Dinner Joshua Finch Campus Life Staff Staff 14 $176.69 $12.62 Dinner for staff working late
ER-0000572481

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

8/24/2024 Annual Welcome week freshman student welcome 
event

Refreshments Ice Squared Northgate, LLC
SI-0000774380

Freshman students Freshman students 4000 $5,429.51 $1.36 Annual Welcome week freshman student welcome event
SI-0000774380

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

8/24/2024 Welcome Week Carnival Dinner Joshua Finch Campus Life Staff Staff 14 $249.00 $17.79 Dinner for staff working late
ER-0000572478

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

9/13/2024 Game Night Refreshments Jasmine Babineaux Students Students 32 $29.84 $0.93 Refreshments for student organizations to meet other leaders
ER-0000572206

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

9/20/2024 Fall Fest Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000778357

All Students Students 5000 $22,061.20 $4.41 Refreshments for Annual Fall Fest
SI-0000778357

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

10/10/2024 LSU Homecoming gala Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000794619

Students Students 300 $1,619.78 $5.40 The purpose of the Homecoming Gala at the Global Community Center is to 
include international students in Homecoming events and teach them about 
LSU's history and traditions
SI-0000794619

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

10/11/2024 LSU Homecoming concert Lunch Caitlyn Morrison Jasmine Babineaux LSU Staff 1 $15.60 $15.60 Lunch for the Campus Life Staff required to work the LSU Homecoming court 
event.  Staff member has dietary restrictions
ER-0000584545

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

10/11/2024 LSU Homecoming concert Dinner Caitlyn Morrison Campus Life Staff LSU Staff 16 $443.65 $27.73 Dinner for the Campus Life Staff required to work the LSU Homecoming concert 
from 6PM-11PM
ER-0000584545

CC00369 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Campus 
Life

10/12/2024 Homecoming court brunch Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000794611

Homecoming court
LSU Staff

Students/Staff 72 $2,636.40 $36.62 Lunch for the LSU Homecoming court, their guest, and representatives from 
LSU Campus Life and Division of Student Affairs
SI-0000794611

CC00371 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Women's Center

9/26/2024 Dear Black LSU student event Refreshments Summer Steib Students Students 175 $278.25 $1.59 Dear Black LSU is an event hosted by the African American Cultural Center 
Ambassadors and is an event that allows LSU students to learn about campus 
resources the provide support & engagement experiences
ER-0000572634

CC00371 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Women's Center

9/27/2024 LGBTQ+ Bisexuality Visibility Day event Reception ATG PO-0000283295
SI-0000773045

Open Students 45 $245.93 $5.47 LGBTQ+ Bisexuality Visibility Day event focuses on student wellbeing
SI-0000773045

CC00371 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Women's Center

10/9/2024 Wellness partnership with UREC in recognition of 
Coming Out Day Student workshop

Refreshments Summer Steib Students Students 25 $55.05 $2.20 Wellness partnership with UREC in recognition of Coming Out Day Student 
workshop
ER-0000576568

CC00372 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs Support

7/23/2024 University Panel Hearing Lunch Kyrsti Wyatt University Hearing Panel Student 3 $30.59 $10.20 Lunch for University Panel Hearing 
ER-0000569999

CC00372 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs Support

7/23/2024 Staff Development/Team Building day Lunch Morgan Miller Student Advocacy & Accountability 
staff

Staff 9 $198.48 $22.05 Staff Development and team building day
ER-0000561194

CC00372 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs Support

10/30/2024 Interview, Luke Lowery Lunch Morgan Miller Luke Lowery
Jonathan Sanders
Morgan Miller
Michael Rosalez
Cassuandra Miller
Summer Steib

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

6 $124.11 $20.69 Luke Lowery, Student Advocacy & Accountability candidate
ER-0000580557

CC00372 LSUAM | Student Affairs | Vice 
President for Student Affairs Support

11/13/2024 Interview, Miranda Brown Dinner Crystal Williams Miranda Brown
Crystal Williams
Camille Cronin
Dhriti Shastri

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff

4 $144.00 $36.00 Miranda Brown, Student Advocacy & Accountability Candidate 
ER-0000583839

CC00376 LSUAM | EM and SS | Vice 
President Enrollment Management

7/3/2024
7/31/2024

Pre-Scholars Academy Refreshments Trevor Tabor Pre-Scholars Students 350 $549.00 $1.57 Water for Pre-Scholars Academy
ER-0000564010

CC00376 LSUAM | EM and SS | Vice 
President Enrollment Management

7/5/2024 PSA Staff Training Dinner Lalah Radney LSU student employees and staff Students & Staff 35 $827.18 $23.63 Pre-Scholars Academy student staff training
ER-0000574397

CC00376 LSUAM | EM and SS | Vice 
President Enrollment Management

8/2/2024 Pre-Scholars Academy Dinner LSU Dining
SI-0000774374

Pre-Scholar Participants  Pre-Scholar Participants  350 $1,194.80 $3.41 Dinner for Pre-Scholar Academy Campers
SI-0000774374

CC00376 LSUAM | EM and SS | Vice 
President Enrollment Management

8/3/2024 Pre-Scholars Academy Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000774314

Pre-Scholar Participants
Staff

Pre-Scholar Participants
Staff

350 $915.42 $2.62 Refreshments for Pre-Scholar Academy Campers
SI-0000774314

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00376 LSUAM | EM and SS | Vice 
President Enrollment Management

8/3/2024 Leadership Conference Refreshments Trevor Tabor Prescholars Academy Staff 350 $900.00 $2.57 Refreshments for leadership conference
ER-0000570541

CC00376 LSUAM | EM and SS | Vice 
President Enrollment Management

8/13/2024 Pre-Scholars Academy Breakfast Trevor Tabor Pre-Scholars Graduates Students 288 $911.69 $3.17 Pre-Scholars Academy Graduation 
ER-0000569988

CC00378 LSUAM | EM and SS | Admissions 
and Student Aid

5/5/2024 LSU Future Scholars Graduation Celebration Refreshments SI-0000774377
LSU Dining

Students
Staff
Faculty
Guests

Students
Staff
Faculty
Guests

125 $298.48 $2.39 LSU Future Scholars Graduation Celebration
SI-0000774377

CC00378 LSUAM | EM and SS | Admissions 
and Student Aid

7/16/2024 Admissions Meeting Refreshments Olivia Cassin Admissions Staff Staff 19 $26.98 $1.42 Admissions Retreat Meeting 
ER-0000567347

CC00378 LSUAM | EM and SS | Admissions 
and Student Aid

8/14/2024
8/16/2024

Admissions Call Campaign Lunch Makenzie James Admissions Staff Staff 23 $604.42 $26.28 Admissions Call Campaign Training 2 Days 
ER-0000566278

CC00378 LSUAM | EM and SS | Admissions 
and Student Aid

8/22/2024 Louisiana Association of Collegiate Registrars and 
Admissions Officers (LACRAO) Articulation 
Workshop

Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000774335

High School Counselors External 122 $371.11 $3.04 Louisiana Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admission 
Officers(LACRAO) Articulation Workshop for local high school counselors for 
the recruitment of prospective students
SI-0000774335

CC00378 LSUAM | EM and SS | Admissions 
and Student Aid

8/23/2024 Louisiana Association of Collegiate Registrars and 
Admissions Officers (LACRAO) Articulation 
Workshop

Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000774336

High School Counselors External 122 $1,923.95 $15.77 Louisiana Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admission 
Officers(LACRAO) Articulation Workshop for local high school counselors for 
the recruitment of prospective students
SI-0000774336

CC00378 LSUAM | EM and SS | Admissions 
and Student Aid

8/24/2024 Louisiana Association of Collegiate Registrars and 
Admissions Officers (LACRAO) Articulation 
Workshop

Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000774337

High School Counselors External 122 $137.77 $1.13 Louisiana Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admission 
Officers(LACRAO) Articulation Workshop for local high school counselors for 
the recruitment of prospective students
SI-0000774337

CC00378 LSUAM | EM and SS | Admissions 
and Student Aid

11/14/2024 High School Recruitment Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000796159

Prospective Students Students 31 $352.16 $11.36 Lunch for the recruitment of prospective students
SI-0000796159

CC00378 LSUAM | EM and SS | Admissions 
and Student Aid

11/15/2024 Visit Day Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000793764

Prospective Students HS Students 14 $126.00 $9.00 Lunch for high school prospectives on visit day
SI-0000793764

CC00378 LSUAM | EM and SS | Admissions 
and Student Aid

11/16/2024 High School Recruitment Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000796163

Prospective Students Students 46 $522.56 $11.36 Lunch for the recruitment of prospective students
SI-0000796163

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/19/2024-
7/27/2024

Mandela Washington Fellowship Refreshments Laura Dean Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $718.98 $23.97 Mandela Washington Fellowship
ER-0000572132 $41.70
ER-0000567166 $677.28

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/18/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Lunch Jade Ngo Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $66.95 $2.23 Mandela Washington Fellowship
ER-0000564852

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/18/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Dinner Jade Ngo Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $132.04 $4.40 Mandela Washington Fellowship
ER-0000564852

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/20/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Lunch Jade Ngo Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $429.04 $14.30 Mandela Washington Fellowship
ER-0000564852

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/21/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Lunch Jade Ngo Adam Karim Mandela Washington Fellow -1 1 $11.25 $11.25 Mandela Washington Fellowship
Non Halal option
ER-0000564852

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/23/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Dinner Jade Ngo Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $22.12 $0.74 Mandela Washington Fellowship
Beverages only
ER-0000564852

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/24/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Lunch Jade Ngo Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5
Focus Project Coach - 18
Session Facilitator - 9

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5
Focus Project Coach - 18
Session Facilitator - 9

57 $676.00 $11.86 Mandela Washington Fellowship
ER-0000564852

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/26/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Lunch Laura Dean Mandela Washington Fellow -1 Mandela Washington Fellow -1 1 $9.58 $9.58 Mandela Washington Fellowship
meal purchased separately - no Halal option
ER-0000567166 

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/27/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Lunch Jade Ngo Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $46.68 $1.56 Mandela Washington Fellowship
Beverages only
ER-0000564852

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/27/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Dinner Laura Dean Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $574.41 $19.15 Mandela Washington Fellowship
meal purchased separately - no Halal option
ER-0000567166 

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/28/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Lunch Jade Ngo Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $352.80 $11.76 Mandela Washington Fellowship
ER-0000564852

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

6/29/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Lunch Jade Ngo Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $340.20 $11.34 Mandela Washington Fellowship
ER-0000564852

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

07/09/24 Mandela Washington Fellowship program Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000780540

Mandela Washington Fellows Fellows 27 $250.88 $9.29 LSU has been appointed as one of the Mandela Washington Fellowship host 
institutions.  This is a six-week program
SI-0000780540

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

7/19/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Lunch Laura Dean Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $456.00 $15.20 Mandela Washington Fellowship
meal purchased separately - no Halal option
ER-0000567166 

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

7/23/2024 Mandela Washington Fellowship Lunch Laura Dean Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

Mandela Washington Fellow - 25
Staff - 5

30 $243.00 $8.10 Mandela Washington Fellowship
meal purchased separately - no Halal option
ER-0000567166 

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

9/5/2024 Africa Initiative site visit: school counselors Accra, 
Ghana

Dinner Samba Dieng Guests - 11
Staff - 1

Guests - 11
Staff - 1

12 $323.53 $26.96 Africa Initiative site visit: school counselors Accra, Ghana
ER-0000573848

CC00381 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
International Programs

9/23/2024 Allan Goodman & Lee Rivers, guests Lunch Laura Dean Allan Goodman
Lee Rivers
Matt Lee
Oliver Garden
Rose Hanegger
Laura Dean

Guest
Guest
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

6 $135.00 $22.50 Allan Goodman & Lee Rivers, guests for the Provost's Leadership Team Meeting
ER-0000573718

CC00382 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Academic 
Programs Abroad

9/19/2024 Study Abroad Fair Lunch Amber Galjour Students Students 40 $574.50 $14.36 Lunch for the recruitment of students to study abroad
ER-0000574487

CC00384 LSUAM | ORED | Program 
Development

5/9/2024 Eric Tomasini, guest
Holden Thorp, guest
Hank Weber, guest
Noran Yin, Guest

Lunch Julie Perkins Eric Tomasini
Holden Thorp
Hank Weber
Nora Yin
Ashley Arceneaux
Jason Droddy
Keena Arbuthnot
Todd Woodward
Robert Twilley

Guest
Guest
Guest
Guest
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

9 $229.42 $25.49 Huron Lunch Meeting, for LSU Research Growth Strategies 5/8-5/10/2024, 3 day 
event.  May 9, 2024 7:30 am - 5:30 pm
ER-0000543129

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00384 LSUAM | ORED | Program 
Development

10/10/24 Office of Research and Economic Development 
(ORED) research meeting

Lunch Julie Perkins Meeting participants Integer
US Army
Staff

8 $172.91 $21.61 Office of Research and Economic Development (ORED) hosted meeting with 
LSU researchers and representatives from Integer and the US Army C5ISR, 
10/10/2024, 8am-5pm, 3107 Patrick Taylor Hall
ER-0000575829

CC00386 LSUAM | ORED | Innovation and 
Technology Commercialization

5/15/2024 Patents and Pasta event Lunch Unique Cuisine
SI-0000790813

Workshop participants Participants 150 $3,103.16 $20.69 Patents & Pasta event to bring LSU researchers together with the attorneys 
handling the IP protection for their research
SI-0000790813

CC00386 LSUAM | ORED | Innovation and 
Technology Commercialization

11/21/2024 Inventorship Showcase Dinner Unique Cuisine
SI-0000795310

Innovation and Tech 
Commercialization

Guests and Faculty 648 $5,089.50 $7.85 Dinner for inventorship showcase  
SI-0000795310

CC00390 LSUAM | Board of Supervisors 9/6/2024 Board of Supervisors Meeting Breakfast Drakes Catering
SI-0000774334

Board of Supervisors Staff 52 $1,125.00 $21.63 All day Board of Supervisors meeting
SI-0000774334

CC00390 | LSUAM | Board of Supervisors 10/10/2024 Board of Supervisors orientation Breakfast Drakes Catering
SI-0000779820

Board of Supervisors Staff 50 $1,125.00 $22.50 Breakfast for Board of Supervisors Orientation
SI-0000779820

CC00391 LSUAM | President | Office of the 
President

6/26/2024 RDWG Kick Off Meeting Lunch Drakes
SI-0000786582

Staff Staff 33 $875.00 $26.52 RDWG Kick Off Meeting
SI-0000786582

CC00391 LSUAM | President | Office of the 
President

6/27/2024 Leadership Council Meeting Lunch Drakes
SI-0000786578

Staff Staff 41 $1,075.00 $26.22 Leadership Council Meeting
SI-0000786578

CC00391 LSUAM | President | Office of the 
President

8/7/2024 Presidents Meeting Lunch Deborah Richards Office of the President Staff 7 $113.83 $16.26 Lunch for meeting to discuss financial future of university
ER-0000565606

CC00391 LSUAM | President | Office of the 
President

8/15/24-
8/18/24

Welcome Week Refreshments SI-0000774344
Coca Cola Bottling 
Company

All students & their families All students & their families 8200 $6,814.00 $0.83 Water for students and their families as they move into the dorms and 
apartments
SI-0000774344

CC00391 LSUAM | President | Office of the 
President

8/29/2024 University Council Meeting Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000775729

University Council Staff 40 $124.89 $3.12 University Council meeting to help discuss recent topics and concerns 
happening at LSU with the President
SI-0000775729

CC00391 LSUAM | President | Office of the 
President

11/08/24 LSU Salutes - Commandant's Lunch Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000794248

Registrants and Inductees Registrants and Inductees 116 $3,230.00 $27.84 LSU Salutes 2024 Commandant's Luncheon
SI-0000794248

CC00391 LSUAM | President | Office of the 
President

11/09/24 LSU Salutes Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000794277

Registrants and Inductees Registrants and Inductees 75 $817.82 $10.90 LSU Salutes 2024 Breakfast
SI-0000794277

CC00393 LSUAM | Grad School | Strategic 
Initiatives of the Grad School (SIGS)

7/15/2024 LS-PAC MODELS Building Future Faculty in STEM 
Program Conference

Dinner Kristen Williams LSU Faculty - 1
LSU Staff - 2
Speaker - 1
Participant - 30

LSU Faculty - 1
LSU Staff - 2
Speaker - 1
Participant - 30

34 $2,036.00 $59.88 LS-PAC MODELS Building Future Faculty in STEM Program Conference
ER-0000563956

PG002918 | LSUAM | System Office Internal 
Auditors

8/28/2024 -
8/29/2024

QAR Peer Review Assessment Lunch Constance Addison Staff Staff 14 $462.14 $33.01 QAR Peer Review Assessment
ER-0000567646 $426.50
ER-0000567674 $35.64

CC00397 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Student Engagement and Impact

08/06/24 Interview, Donte Mackey Breakfast ATG PO-0000277893
SI-0000757921

Donte Mackey
LSU Staff

Candidate
Staff

20 $162.95 $8.15 Donte Mackey, candidate for the Director of Student Engagement and Impact 
position
SI-0000757921

CC00397 LSUAM | Office of Engagement and 
Impact | Student Engagement and Impact

08/07/24 Interview, Rochelle Johnson Breakfast ATG PO-0000277893
SI-0000757921

Rochelle Johnson
LSU Staff

Candidate
Staff

20 $154.36 $7.72 Rochelle Johnson, candidate For the Director of Student Engagement and 
Impact position
SI-0000757921

CC00398 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Academic 
Center for Student Athletes

10/05/24 Saturday mandatory all day training Breakfast ATG PO-0000284524
SI-0000775223

ACSA Staff Staff 15 $185.95 $12.40 Mandatory all day Saturday training 
SI-0000775223

CC00398 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Academic 
Center for Student Athletes

10/05/24 Saturday mandatory all day training Lunch ATG PO-0000284281
SI-0000775320

ACSA Staff Staff 15 $323.50 $21.57 Mandatory all day Saturday training 
SI-0000775320

CC00398 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Academic 
Center for Student Athletes

10/25/24 Saturday mandatory all day training Lunch ATG PO-0000286579
SI-0000780975

ACSA Staff Staff 21 $417.30 $19.87 Mandatory all day Saturday training 
SI-0000780975

CC00398 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Academic 
Center for Student Athletes

12/18/24 ACA Executive team retreat Lunch ATG PO-0000291375
SI-0000795833

CCACSA Executive Team Staff 7 $160.19 $22.88 Executive Team mandatory day-long spring semester planning retreat
SI-0000795833

CC00399 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
Communication Across the Curriculum (CxC)

8/25/2024 Student Employee Training Lunch Brandi Simmons Student Workers Students 37 $243.80 $6.59 Lunch for student worker retreat
ER-0000577328

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00399 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | 
Communication Across the Curriculum (CxC)

10/14/2024 Student Employee Training Refreshments Brandi Simmons CC Student Employees Students 33 $59.50 $1.80 Refreshments for student employee training 
ER-0000580166

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

07/30/24 Bridge to Doctorate program Lunch ATG PO-0000277007
SI-0000756701

Bridge to Doctorate scholars Students 14 $244.39 $17.46 Bridge to Doctorate and Future Scholars Monthly Meeting
SI-0000756701

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

08/23/24 Refresh workshop Breakfast Baylee Zeringue All Faculty Faculty 82 $429.00 $5.23 Food for REFRESH: New Energy for Teaching workshop
ER-0000568472

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

8/23/2024 Refresh workshop Lunch Baylee Zeringue All Faculty Faculty 82 $1,195.00 $14.57 Food for REFRESH: New Energy for Teaching workshop
ER-0000568472

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

8/23/2024 Closing Dinner Dinner Tyrslai Williams Doctorate Fellows Students 14 $739.08 $52.79 Dinner for bridge to doctorate fellows
ER-0000576597

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Program

9/23/2024 Jairo Arroya, guest Lunch Ana Salgado Jairo Arroya
Ana Salgado 
Visiting Scholar - 10

Guest
Post Doc
Visiting Scholar - 10

12 $139.09 $11.59 Jairo Arroya, guest speaker for a seminar
ER-0000574129

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

09/25/24 Bridge to Doctorate program Lunch ATG PO-0000283419
SI-0000772084

Bridge to Doctorate scholars Students 17 $328.35 $19.31 Bridge to Doctorate and Future Scholars Monthly Meeting
SI-0000772084

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Program

10/11/2024 Chris Randall, guest Breakfast Laura Lagomarino Chris Randall
Laura Lagomarino
Ana Salgado

Guest
Staff
Faculty

3 $48.00 $16.00 Chris Randall, guest speaker to present talk at the Museum of Natural Science 
weekly seminar
ER-0000576790

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

10/16/24 Bridge to Doctorate program Lunch ATG PO-0000285552
SI-0000779150

Bridge to Doctorate scholars Students 32 $605.69 $18.93 Bridge to Doctorate and Future Scholars Monthly Meeting
SI-0000779150

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

10/16/2024 Faculty Senate Orientation Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000783959

Faculty Senate Faculty 20 $337.96 $16.90 Orientation for new Faculty Senators and FS Committee Chairs to provide 
information regarding the purpose of the Senate, operation guidelines, 
Louisiana Open Meetings Law, and opportunity to ask questions about duties
SI-0000783959

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

10/17/2024 Academy for Scholars as Leaders Workshop Breakfast LSU Dining 
SI-0000784282

Workshop participants Participants 20 $556.56 $27.83 This program aims to cultivate and support efforts of faculty to advance their 
scholarly work, lead research projects, and foster interdisciplinary efforts 
across campus
SI-0000784282

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

10/17/2024 Academy for Scholars as Leaders Workshop Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000784302

Workshop participants Participants 20 $709.15 $35.46 This program aims to cultivate and support efforts of faculty to advance their 
scholarly work, lead research projects, and foster interdisciplinary efforts 
across campus
SI-0000784302

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

10/17/2024 Academy for Scholars as Leaders Workshop Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000784302

Workshop participants Participants 20 $156.54 $7.83 This program aims to cultivate and support efforts of faculty to advance their 
scholarly work, lead research projects, and foster interdisciplinary efforts 
across campus
SI-0000784302

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

10/18/2024 Academy for Scholars as Leaders Workshop Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000784299

Workshop participants Participants 20 $556.56 $27.83 This program aims to cultivate and support efforts of faculty to advance their 
scholarly work, lead research projects, and foster interdisciplinary efforts 
across campus
SI-0000784299

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

10/18/2024 Academy for Scholars as Leaders Workshop Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000784306

Workshop participants Participants 20 $708.17 $35.41 This program aims to cultivate and support efforts of faculty to advance their 
scholarly work, lead research projects, and foster interdisciplinary efforts 
across campus
SI-0000784306

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

10/18/2024 Academy for Scholars as Leaders Workshop Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000784306

Workshop participants Participants 20 $156.60 $7.83 This program aims to cultivate and support efforts of faculty to advance their 
scholarly work, lead research projects, and foster interdisciplinary efforts 
across campus
SI-0000784306

CC00400 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Executive 
Vice President & Provost Programs

10/24/2024 Tenure Ceremony Dinner Drakes Catering
SI-0000786587

Faculty and Staff Faculty & Staff 140 $5,734.40 $40.96 Dinner for Promotion and Tenure Recognition Ceremony (PG002947 Faculty 
Development)
SI-0000786587

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/9/2024 Proctor meals Breakfast ATG PO-0000290313
SI-0000793249

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $193.14 $4.60 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000793249

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/9/2024 Proctor meals Lunch ATG PO-0000290312
SI-0000793248

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $425.46 $10.13 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000793248

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/9/2024 Proctor meals Dinner ATG PO-0000290311
SI-0000793247

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $506.64 $12.06 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Det. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000793247

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/10/2024 Proctor meals Breakfast ATG PO-0000290351
SI-0000793246

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $101.98 $2.43 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000793246

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/10/2024 Proctor meals Lunch ATG PO-0000290416
SI-0000793887

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $525.19 $12.50 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000793887

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/10/2024 Proctor meals Dinner ATG PO-0000290417
SI-0000793494

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $525.19 $12.50 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000793494

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/11/2024 Proctor meals Breakfast ATG PO-0000290418
SI-0000793495

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $156.20 $3.72 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000793495

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/11/2024 Proctor meals Lunch ATG PO-0000290419
SI-0000793488

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $350.85 $8.35 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000793488

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/11/2024 Proctor meals Dinner ATG PO-0000290420
SI-0000793661

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $546.84 $13.02 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000793661

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/12/2024 Proctor meals Breakfast ATG PO-0000290450
SI-0000793878

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $181.08 $4.31 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000793878

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/12/2024 Proctor meals Lunch ATG PO-0000290451
SI-0000794573

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $715.80 $17.04 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000794573

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/12/2024 Proctor meals Dinner ATG PO-0000290452
SI-0000794130

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $347.99 $8.29 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000794130

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/13/2024 Proctor meals Breakfast ATG PO-0000290453
SI-0000794596

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $101.98 $2.43 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000794596

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00401 LSUAM | EM and SS | Office of 
Testing and Evaluation Services

12/13/2024 Proctor meals Lunch ATG PO-0000290454
SI-0000794597

Exam proctors Volunteers 42 $328.80 $7.83 Meals for proctors working final exams.  The Testing Center is open from 7:30AM-
1:00AM
Dept. used SC0061 (Food for Human Consumption in error)
SI-0000794597

CC00402 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Teaching 
Education Redesign - Cain Center

7/20/2024 SPARK your summer Lunch Summer Dann Participants Participants 55 $678.99 $12.35 Recognizing the unique challenges faced by single mothers, especially the lack 
of childcare, Spark Your Summer incorporates STEM activities for children. 
While mothers participate in training sessions, their kids will engage in age-
appropriate STEM projects, ensuring a fun and educational experience for the 
entire family. 
ER-0000562764

CC00402 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Teaching 
Education Redesign - Cain Center

7/27/2024 SPARK your summer Lunch Summer Dann Participants Participants 25 $449.51 $17.98 Recognizing the unique challenges faced by single mothers, especially the lack 
of childcare, Spark Your Summer incorporates STEM activities for children. 
While mothers participate in training sessions, their kids will engage in age-
appropriate STEM projects, ensuring a fun and educational experience for the 
entire family. 
ER-0000562764

CC00404 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | LSU 
Discover

8/15/2024 Award Ceremony Reception Tori Clement Undergrad Researchers Students 25 $62.83 $2.51 Distinguished Undergraduate Researcher Award Ceremony 
ER-0000570084

CC00404 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | LSU 
Discover

8/28/2024 Student Orientation Reception ATG PO-0000280508
SI-0000764881

Students Students 70 $535.78 $7.65 Orientation session for students receiving the President's Future Leaders in 
Research
SI-0000764881

CC00404 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | LSU 
Discover

11/21/2024 LSU Discover Research Ambassador Fall 2024 
panels

Refreshments ATG PO-0000289007
SI-0000789347

Students Students 60 $219.00 $3.65 Undergraduate student event: Pursuing Graduate Education and Getting 
Involved in Undergraduate Research
SI-0000789347

CC00407 LSUAM | Fin and Admin | EVP 
Finance and Administration

8/6/2024 Interview, David Berndt Lunch Ashley Territo David Berndt
Staff - 8

Candidate - 1
Staff - 8

9 $114.31 $12.70 David Berndt, interview for the Chief Compliance Officer position
ER-0000564810

CC00407 LSUAM | Fin and Admin | EVP 
Finance and Administration

8/7/2024 Interview, Walter Appleby Lunch Ashley Territo Walter Appleby
Staff - 7

Candidate - 1
Staff - 7

8 $115.00 $14.38 Walter Appleby, interview for the Chief Compliance Officer position
ER-0000564810

CC00407 LSUAM | Fin and Admin | EVP 
Finance and Administration

8/8/2024 Interview, Frank Wasser Lunch Ashley Territo Frank Wasser
Staff - 7

Candidate - 1
Staff - 7

8 $103.32 $12.92 Frank Wasser, interview for the Chief Compliance Officer position
ER-0000564810

CC00408 LSUAM | Fin and Admin | 
Accounting Services

8/28/2024 LSU First Insurance Quarterly Meeting Lunch ATG PO-0000280349
SI-0000764656

HRM/Insurance Staff 23 $319.00 $13.87 LSU First quarterly meeting with LSU Administration and vendors
SI-0000764656

CC00414 LSUAM | Fin and Admin | Human 
Resource Management

10/23/2024 LSU Benefits Fair Lunch ATG PO-0000285980
SI-0000781042

Benefits vendors Vendors 51 $711.29 $13.95 2025 Benefits Fair during lunch hours
SI-0000781042

CC00474 LSUAM | Fin and Admin | FPO 
Planning, Design and Construction

7/15/2024 Interview, Paul Favaloro Lunch Emily Smith Paul Favaloro
Stephanie Lindsly
Amy Loe
Shelia Davis
Erin McKowen

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $100.49 $20.10 Paul Favaloro, interview for the Executive Director of Planning, Design and 
Construction (PDC) position
ER-0000570106

CC00474 LSUAM | Fin and Admin | FPO 
Planning, Design and Construction

7/16/2024 Interview, Heather Watenpaugh Lunch Emily Smith Heather Watenpaugh
Stephanie Lindsly
Amy Loe
Shelia Davis
Erin McKowen

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $69.80 $13.96 Heather Watenpaugh, interview for the Executive Director of Planning, Design & 
Construction (PDC) position
ER-0000572089

CC00474 LSUAM | Fin and Admin | FPO 
Planning, Design and Construction

7/17/2024 Interview, Rory Lato Lunch Emily Smith Rory Lato
Stephanie Lindsly
Amy Loe
Shelia Davis
Erin McKowen

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $60.30 $12.06 Rory Lato, interview for the Executive Director of Planning Design and 
Construction (PDC) position
ER-0000570106

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 7/12/2024 Divisional Coordinators after hours meeting Refreshments Samantha Frenz Students Students 100 $288.00 $2.88 After hours meetings of the res life divisional coordinators. 
ER-0000559140

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/2/2024 Kickoff LSU Lunch Adeline Dauphine Res Life Staff Staff 15 $216.49 $14.43 Lunch for Kickoff LSU workers
ER-0000567220

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/18/2024-
8/24/2024

Nicholson Gateway Move-In Refreshments Eslam Abuhmad Nicholson Gateway RA's Students 25 $306.90 $12.28 Nicholson Gateway Move-In Snacks
ER-0000566817

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/16/2024-
8/18/2024

Riverbend and Canal Move In Refreshments William McMillam Volunteers Volunteers 90 $358.50 $3.98 Riverbend and Canal Hall Move In Snacks
ER-0000569043

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/16-18/2024 Move In Weekend Refreshments Lesley Padilla Volunteers Volunteers 19 $224.00 $11.79 Weekend Move In Snacks 
ER-0000570045

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/16-18/2024 Azalea Hall Move In Lunch Alexandra Crabtree Azalea Hall RA's Students 15 $292.06 $19.47 Azalea Hall Move In Meals
ER-0000568018

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/16-18/2024 Cedar Hall Move In Lunch Emmanuel Ayiku Cedar Hall RA's Students 15 $277.03 $18.47 Cedar Hall Move In Meals
ER-0000568047 $279.34
ER-0000568250 - $2.31 (credit)

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/16-18/2024 Horseshoe Move In Lunch Caroline Strohmeyer Horseshoe RA's Students 17 $340.68 $20.04 Horseshoe Move In Meals
ER-0000568029

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/16-18/2024 North and Broussard Move In Lunch Christopher Wheeless NOBRO RA's Students 20 $446.02 $22.30 North and Broussard Meals for Move In
ER-0000566057

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 08/17/2024-
8/18/2024

Reslife Move In Weekend Lunch Celena Raquel Custodial and Facilities staff Staff 200 $4,282.96 $21.41 Reslife Lunch for Custodial and Facilities Staff 
ER-0000576377

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/22/2024 OGD Move In Meal Lunch Tasha Tinglan OGD Hall RA's Students 15 $205.01 $13.67 OGD Hall RA Move In Lunch
ER-0000570790

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/232024-
8/25/2024

2nd Weekend Move In Refreshments Lesley Padilla Volunteers Volunteers 19 $57.27 $3.01 Weekend Move In Snacks 
ER-0000570043

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/23/2024 OGD Move In Meal Dinner Tasha Tinglan OGD Hall RA's Students 15 $93.60 $6.24 OGD Hall RA Move In Dinner 
ER-0000570793

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/23/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 400 $41.93 $0.10 Southwest Hall Student Event: Community Welcome
ER-0000575260

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/24/2024 Upper Classmen Move In Lunch Jenny Sperry Volunteers Volunteers 93 $1,000.98 $10.76 Upperclassmen Move In Lunch 
ER-0000569049

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/26/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Cypress Hall Residents Students 117 $64.31 $0.55 Cypress Hall Student Event: First Day Pictures
ER-0000570119

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/26/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Frances Rodriguez Miller Hall Residents Students 520 $139.20 $0.27 Miller Hall Student Event: First Day Photo Op 
ER-0000569081

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/26/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Petey Sanchez Pentagon Residents Students 50 $51.49 $1.03 Pentagon First Day of School Snacks
ER-0000566746

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/26/2024 WCA Student Event Refreshments Paige Curtis WCA Residents Students 475 $224.00 $0.47 WCA Student Event: Sweet Beginnings
ER-0000573685

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/28/2024 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event Refreshments Eslam Abuhmad Students Students 100 $24.96 $0.25 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event: Sundae Social
ER-0000573666

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/29/2024 North Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Students Students 505 $104.67 $0.21 North Hall Student Event: Not your average cookie social
ER-0000578630

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/29/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Azalea Hall Residents Students 430 $92.20 $0.21 Azalea Hall Student Event: Nacho Thursday
ER-0000568003

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 8/30/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Laquita White Azalea Hall Residents Students 430 $23.86 $0.06 Azalea Hall Student Event: Nacho Thursday
ER-0000568227

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/1/2024 Laville hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 49 $27.43 $0.56 Laville Hall Student Event: Meet and Greet
ER-0000578696

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/5/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Nico Slowik Herget Hall Residents Students 146 $131.51 $0.90 Herget Hall Student Event: Karaoke Night
ER-0000570071

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/5/2024 OGD Hall Student Event Refreshments Kathryn Dyan OGD Hall Residents Students 50 $90.34 $1.81 OGD Hall Student Event: Intros and Ice Cream 
ER-0000570059

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/6/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Petey Sanchez Pentagon Residents Students 101 $446.22 $4.42 Pentagon Student Event:  Safety Tailgate Food. 
ER-0000570053

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/12/2024 Res Life refreshments Refreshments Taylor King Students Students 68 $6.39 $0.09 Camellia Hall Student Event: Imavri + Mac's Floor Program
ER-0000570085

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/14/2024 Old Presidents House: Kickoff LSU Lunch Adeline Dauphine Resident Advisors Students 15 $216.48 $14.43 Res Life: Kickoff LSU
ER-0000574177

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/14/2024 Old Presidents House Student Event Refreshments Adeline Dauphine Students Students 150 $294.81 $1.97 Old Presidents House: Safety Day
ER-0000582055

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/16/2024 McVoy Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Students Students 13 $11.98 $0.92 McVoy Hall Student Event: Tote Program
ER-0000578608

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/16/2024 Horseshoe community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 10 $28.78 $2.88 Horseshoe Community Student Event: Pizza Game Night
ER-0000573723

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/16/2024 Laville Residential Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Flaker Students Students 40 $51.94 $1.30 Laville Hall Student Event: Love on the Line
ER-0000573597

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/16/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $19.10 $0.48 Azalea Student Event: Villa Game Night
ER-0000574516

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/16/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 17 $28.28 $1.66 BAM Student Event: Movie night
ER-0000575060

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/16/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Kassidy Toomay Students Students 25 $34.74 $1.39 Miller Hall Student Event: Goals and Grub
ER-0000574486

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/17/2024 Acadian Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Students Students 15 $35.90 $2.39 Acadian Hall Student Event: Paint & Sip
ER-0000573691

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/17/2024 McVoy Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Students Students 9 $17.54 $1.95 McVoy Hall Student Event: Vision Board Program
ER-0000578595

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/17/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Emmanuel Ayiku Cedar Hall Residents Students 30 $36.56 $1.22 Cedar Hall Student Event: Field Day 
ER-0000574636

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/17/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Petey Sanchez Pentagon Residents Students 14 $11.34 $0.81 Pentagon Student Event: Movie Night
ER-0000574545

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/18/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Frances Rodriguez Students Students 25 $7.92 $0.32 Miller Hall Student Event: Paint & Sip
ER-0000573614

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/18/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Emmanuel Ayiku Cedar Hall Residents Students 10 $38.63 $3.86 Cedar Hall Student Event: Smores and more 
ER-0000574652

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/18/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Gabrielle Palmer Pentagon Residents Students 34 $28.44 $0.84 Pentagon Student Event: Paint and Sip
ER-0000574567

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/18/2024 Laville Residential Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Flaker Students Students 40 $93.36 $2.33 Laville Hall Student Event: Cookie Decorating. 
ER-0000573605

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/18/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 19 $31.25 $1.64 BAM Student Event: Puppicino. 
ER-0000573694

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/18/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $42.47 $1.06 Azalea Student Event: Pizza Social
ER-0000574508

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/18/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Nico Slowik Students Students 120 $52.55 $0.44 Herget Student Event: Reward Your Voice
ER-0000570889

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/18/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Students Students 20 $11.23 $0.56 Cypress Hall Student Event: Relax and Unwind
ER-0000573680

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 Acadian Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Students Students 17 $51.96 $3.06 Acadian Hall Student Event: Kick Back into School
ER-0000573690

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Kassidy Toomay Students Students 13 $23.46 $1.80 Miller Hall Student Event: LSU has Stacks of Resources
ER-0000574533

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 BAM Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith BAM Community Residents Students 29 $30.56 $1.05 BAM Student Event: Envision Your Future 
ER-0000575036

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 North and Broussard Halls Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless North and Broussard Hall Residents Students 72 $88.94 $1.24 North/Broussard Student event: Lady's Night
ER-0000584323

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Petey Sanchez Pentagon Residents Students 20 $21.31 $1.07 Pentagon Student Event: Relax and Unwind 
ER-0000574592

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 29 $28.96 $1.00 BAM Student Event: Envision your future
ER-0000575032

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 5 $11.42 $2.28 BAM Student Event: Slices and Success
ER-0000573696

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $27.08 $0.68 Azalea Student Event: Popcorn Party
ER-0000574514

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Thailyea Lopez Students Students 20 $20.97 $1.05 Cypress Hall Student Event: Pizza and Pajamas
ER-0000574581

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Thailyea Lopez Students Students 17 $25.96 $1.53 Cypress Hall Student Event: A Very Potter Murder Mystery
ER-0000574589

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 30 $20.00 $0.67 Horseshoe Student Event: Snack Social
ER-0000573636

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/19/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Kassidy Toomay Students Students 40 $31.80 $0.80 Miller Hall Student Event: Cheers to Proper Etiquette
ER-0000574490

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/20/2024 Horseshoe community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 13 $20.00 $1.54 Horseshoe Community Student Event: Watch Party
ER-0000573713

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/20/2024 East Campus Apartments Student Event Refreshments Lesley Padilla Students Students 100 $25.36 $0.25 ECA Student Event: Three C's
ER-0000578664

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/20/2024 Horseshoe community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 22 $28.06 $1.28 Horseshoe community Student Event: Movie/Game Social Night
ER-0000578019

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/20/2024 Broussard Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Broussard Hall Residents Students 151 $28.48 $0.19 Broussard Hall Student Event: Super Smash Tourney
ER-0000582652

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/20/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Stephen Baradon Students Students 16 $19.64 $1.23 Cedar Student Event: 4th Floor Movie Night
ER-0000573650

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/20/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Students Students 65 $80.78 $1.24 Cypress Hall Student Event: Karaoke Party
ER-0000573670

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/20/2024 Annie Boyd Hall Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 110 $108.48 $0.99 Annie Boyd Hall Student Event: Back to School
ER-0000573631

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/22/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 30 $21.54 $0.72 Southwest Hall Student Event: Monster Mash 
ER-0000575265

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/23/2024 Slime and Shine Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Students Students 20 $8.98 $0.45 Slime and Shine Student Event
ER-0000578625

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/23/2024 Horseshoe community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 9 $30.00 $3.33 Horseshoe community Student Event: Pizza N' Ties
ER-0000573716

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/23/2024 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event Refreshments Eslam Abuhmad Students Students 50 $60.00 $1.20 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event: Booze Clues
ER-0000578053

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/23/2024 Horseshoe community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 26 $16.22 $0.62 Horseshoe community Student Event: Board Game and Movie Night
ER-0000578022

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/23/2024 Broussard Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Broussard Hall Residents Students 151 $14.96 $0.10 Broussard Hall Student Event: paint and play
ER-0000582640

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/23/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Gabrielle Palmer Pentagon Residents Students 50 $37.93 $0.76 Pentagon Student Event: Texas Rollem
ER-0000574573

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/23/2024 Azalea Hall student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $16.21 $0.41 Azalea Student Event: Vision Boards
ER-0000574502

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/23/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Nico Slowik Students Students 98 $96.00 $0.98 Herget Student Event: Pizza and Planning
ER-0000575298

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/23/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Nico Slowik Students Students 107 $58.09 $0.54 Herget Student Event: Ping Pong Tournament
ER-0000575301

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Laville Residential Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Flaker Students Students 40 $64.08 $1.60 Laville Hall Student Event: 50 first conversations
ER-0000573602

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 21 $25.46 $1.21 Horseshoe Student Event: Blockbuster Bash
ER-0000573644

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 21 $9.94 $0.47 Azalea Student Event: Cookies + Crafts
ER-0000574492

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $19.80 $0.50 Azalea Student Event: Breakfast Bar
ER-0000574504

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 80 $27.36 $0.34 Azalea Student Event: Knowledge Knock
ER-0000574506

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $18.38 $0.46 Azalea Student Event: Let's Eat Cake
ER-0000574519

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $26.96 $0.67 Azalea Student Event: Cards and Soda
ER-0000574521

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Bryson Reedy Students Students 11 $20.60 $1.87 Camellia Hall Student Event: Nacho Game Night
ER-0000573700

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 23 $11.42 $0.50 BAM Student Event: Positivity Wars
ER-0000578614

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 East Campus Apartments Student Event Refreshments Lesley Padilla Students Students 600 $33.05 $0.06 ECA Student Event: Boba and Banking
ER-0000578673

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Horseshoe community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 26 $14.18 $0.55 Horseshoe community Student Event: Honey, I got my midterms back
ER-0000578041

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Horseshoe community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 20 $15.98 $0.80 Horseshoe community Student Event: Positivity Jars
ER-0000578031

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Petey Sanchez Pentagon Residents Students 17 $31.50 $1.85 Pentagon Student Event: Fall Fiesta
ER-0000574556

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 30 $14.34 $0.48 Southwest Hall Student Event: Board Games 
ER-0000575276

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Frances Rodriguez Students Students 4 $14.72 $3.68 Miller Hall Student Event: Dorm 101 Kahoot. 
ER-0000573616

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/24/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Kassidy Toomay Students Students 34 $15.98 $0.47 Miller Hall Student Event: Pamper & Self Care
ER-0000574598

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/25/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $27.97 $0.70 Azalea Student Event: Pizza + Learn
ER-0000575332

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/25/2024 Spruce Hall Student Event Refreshments Kaitlynn Ried Students Students 60 $66.58 $1.11 Spruce Hall Student Event: Paint & Sip
ER-0000574595

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/25/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Dinner Frances Rodriguez Students Students 90 $694.78 $7.72 Miller Hall Student Event: Lets Talk About Tailgate Safety
ER-0000573619

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/25/2024 McVoy Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Students Students 30 $25.41 $0.85 McVoy Hall Student Event: Cookies, Cards, Karts
ER-0000578599

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/25/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Gabrielle Palmer Pentagon Residents Students 17 $32.23 $1.90 Pentagon Student Event: Fall Fiesta
ER-0000574563

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/25/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 60 $50.00 $0.83 Southwest Hall Student Event: Pizza and Advice 
ER-0000575289

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Laville Residential Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Flaker Students Students 40 $63.77 $1.59 Laville Hall Student Event: Halloween Jeopardy 
ER-0000573607

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Thailyea Lopez Students Students 22 $48.93 $2.22 Cypress Hall Student Event: Game Night
ER-0000575044

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Taylor King Students Students 34 $59.49 $1.75 Camellia Hall Student Event: Reel Meal
ER-0000574534

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Thailyea Lopez Students Students 32 $20.41 $0.64 Cypress Hall Student Event: Fall Mixer
ER-0000573708

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Thailyea Lopez Students Students 11 $24.22 $2.20 Cypress Hall Student Event: Strike up the Fun
ER-0000574997

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Students Students 22 $55.64 $2.53 Cypress Hall Student Event: Game Night
ER-0000574615

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Students Students 49 $21.85 $0.45 Cypress Hall Student Event: Pancake Night
ER-0000573675

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Bryson Reedy Students Students 35 $33.56 $0.96 Camellia Hall Student Event: Canes and Resumes
ER-0000575003
CC00496 $33.56
CC00512 $135.80

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 West Campus Apartments Student Event Refreshments Connor Mosburg Students Students 473 $38.23 $0.08 WCA Student Event: Study Night snacks
ER-0000573581

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 East Campus Apartments Student Event Refreshments Lesley Padilla Students Students 600 $183.37 $0.31 ECA Student Event: BBQ Party
ER-0000578655

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 East Campus Apartments Student Event Refreshments Lesley Padilla Students Students 120 $36.81 $0.31 ECA Student Event: Ben & Jerrys in your PJs
ER-0000578669

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 North Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Students Students 40 $2.68 $0.07 North Hall Student Event: Cheese and Checklist
ER-0000578064

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 North Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Students Students 100 $46.40 $0.46 North Hall Student Event: Movie Night
ER-0000578055

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Aaron Ramirez Herget Hall Residents Students 18 $32.74 $1.82 Herget Hall Student Event: Dancing Divas 
ER-0000575306

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Dinner Aaron Ramirez Herget Hall Residents Students 12 $100.00 $8.33 Herget Hall Student Event: Hispanic Heritage of Tacos 
ER-0000575310

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Frances Rodriguez Miller Hall Residents Students 7 $12.23 $1.75 Miller Hall Student Event: Com-mint to Your Mental Health 
ER-0000575056

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Petey Sanchez Pentagon Residents Students 46 $26.99 $0.59 Pentagon Student Event: Cool Down and Color
ER-0000574542

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 30 $23.59 $0.79 Southwest Hall Student Event: British Bakeoff 
ER-0000575278

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/26/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 60 $44.59 $0.74 Southwest Hall Student Event: 4th Floor Rocks 
ER-0000575292

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/27/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Taylor King Students Students 34 $46.54 $1.37 Camellia Hall Student Event: Game Night
ER-0000574535

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/27/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $7.82 $0.20 Azalea Student Event: Make this Semester Fruitful
ER-0000574517

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/27/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Thailyea Lopez Students Students 30 $24.02 $0.80 Cypress Hall Student Event: Movie Night
ER-0000573710

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/27/2024 Oxbow, Gulf, Delta (OGD) Halls Community 
Student Event

Refreshments Tasha Tinglan Students Students 71 $289.11 $4.07 OGD Student Event: Welcome Fest
ER-0000575337

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/27/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 11 $13.44 $1.22 BAM Student Event: Purely Sweet, Hygiene, Healthcare, and Treats
ER-0000578617

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/27/2024 North Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Students Students 50 $15.05 $0.30 North Hall Student Event: Mocktail Mixer
ER-0000578057

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/27/2024 Broussard Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Broussard Hall Residents Students 19 $9.66 $0.51 Broussard Hall Student Event: Gru Steals the Aquarium
ER-0000582644

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/27/2024 North Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless North Hall Residents Students 348 $17.04 $0.05 North Hall student event: Trivia Night
ER-0000582655

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/27/2024 North Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless North Hall Residents Students 348 $29.32 $0.08 North Hall student event: Kourtyard Karaoke
ER-0000582656

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/27/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Petey Sanchez Pentagon Residents Students 31 $41.45 $1.34 Pentagon Student Event: Hispanic Heritage Celebration
ER-0000574552

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/29/2024 Horseshoe Community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 11 $25.19 $2.29 Horseshoe Community Student Event: Ice Cream Bar
ER-0000578026

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/29/2024 North Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Students Students 100 $23.81 $0.24 North Hall Student Event: Moonlit Movies
ER-0000578644

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/29/2024 Broussard Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Students Students 100 $26.94 $0.27 Broussard Hall Student Event: Second Floor Social
ER-0000578060

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/29/2024 Laville hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 35 $88.09 $2.52 Laville Hall Student Event: Talk that talk
ER-0000576002

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/29/2024 East Campus Apartments Student Event Refreshments Lesley Padilla Students Students 200 $59.59 $0.30 ECA Student Event: Saints Watch Party
ER-0000581983

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/29/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 60 $37.68 $0.63 Southwest Hall Student Event: Watch Party  
ER-0000575268

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/29/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 60 $13.64 $0.23 Southwest Hall Student Event: Popcorn Party 
ER-0000575272

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/30/2024 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event Refreshments Eslam Abuhmad Students Students 20 $19.68 $0.98 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event: Sweet Treats & Study Tips
ER-0000578052

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/30/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 450 $74.54 $0.17 Azalea Student Event: Olympics
ER-0000575330

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/30/2024 Azalea Olympics Student Program Refreshments Mathernes
SI-0000779918

Azalea Hall Residents Students 450 $69.99 $0.16 Azalea Hall Olympics Student Program
SI-0000779918

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 9/30/2024 Broussard Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Broussard Hall Residents Students 24 $20.35 $0.85 Broussard Hall Student Event: Go Touch Grass
ER-0000582642

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/1/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Aaron Ramirez Herget Hall Residents Students 35 $34.60 $0.99 Herget Hall Student Event: Maximize Success 
ER-0000575303

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/2/2024 Laville Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Flaker Laville Hall Residents Students 40 $123.08 $3.08 Laville Hall Student Event: Custodial Meet and Greet 
ER-0000575997

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/3/2024 Community Council Event Refreshments Cheniqua Arthur Community Council Students 125 $16.08 $0.13 Community Council Student Meeting 
ER-0000576200

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/3/2024 Laville Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Flaker Laville Hall Residents Students 35 $79.92 $2.28 Laville Hall Student Event: Video Game Night 
ER-0000575996

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/4/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 26 $15.98 $0.61 Horseshoe Student Event: Balloon Battle
ER-0000581948

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/4/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 60 $52.82 $0.88 Southwest Hall Student Event: Pizza with Ras
ER-0000585216

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/5/2024 Kickoff LSU Lunch Adeline Dauphine Kickoff LSU Workers Staff 15 $218.25 $14.55 Lunch for LSU Kickoff Workers 
ER-0000576547

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/6/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 22 $34.96 $1.59 Horseshoe Student Event: Movie Night
ER-0000581967

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/6/2024 Broussard Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Broussard Hall Residents Students 32 $12.30 $0.38 Broussard Hall Student Event: Cozy Night In
ER-0000582658

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/8/2024 Spruce Hall Student Event Refreshments Kaitlynn Ried Students Students 93 $215.42 $2.32 Spruce Hall Student Event: Late Night Breakfast Midterms
ER-0000575988

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/8/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments William McMillan Students Students 65 $39.95 $0.61 Riverbend and Canal Halls Student Event: Pumpkins + Powerups
ER-0000581911

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/9/2024 Spruce Hall Student Event Refreshments Kaitlynn Ried Students Students 28 $107.48 $3.84 Spruce Hall Student Event: Play and Laugh
ER-0000575985

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/9/2024 East Campus Apartments Student Event Refreshments Kell Clothier Students Students 75 $35.22 $0.47 ECA Student Event: Brewed Awakening
ER-0000578010

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/10/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Amberlon Williams Students Students 12 $26.30 $2.19 Geaux Diva Live Snacks
ER-0000578576

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/10/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Horseshoe Residents Students 53 $42.65 $0.80 Horseshoe Student Event: Spook Tails and Slice
ER-0000582038

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/14/2024
10/15/2024

Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Gabrielle Palmer Pentagon Residents Students 126 $104.80 $0.83 Pentagon Student Event: Grab and Geaux 
ER-0000578048

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/11/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Amberlon Williams Students Students 100 $199.90 $2.00 Homecoming treats and throws
ER-0000578580

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/19/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Stephen Baradon Students Students 30 $19.97 $0.67 Cedar Hall Student Event: 4th Floor Halloween Bash
ER-0000578018

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/21/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 100 $29.93 $0.30 Azalea Student Event: Slime and Chill
ER-0000578807

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/21/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Kassidy Toomay Students Students 26 $20.13 $0.77 Miller Hall Student Event: Afternoon Iced Coffee
ER-0000579395

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/21/2024 North Hall Student Event Refreshments Christopher Wheeless Students Students 500 $23.95 $0.05 North Hall Student Event: Spooky Gift Grab
ER-0000587643

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/22/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Aaron Ramirez Students Students 75 $53.27 $0.71 Herget Hall Student Event: Spooky Karaoke
ER-0000579411

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/22/2024 Blake Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Students Students 29 $3.74 $0.13 Blake Hall Student Event: Clear Skies, Clear Mind
ER-0000579409

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/22/2024 Res Life Student Event Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000783967

Students Students 470 $579.60 $1.23 International Coffee Hour Student event
SI-0000783967

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/22/2024 Acadian Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Students Students 20 $30.00 $1.50 Acadian Hall Student Event: Pizza and Planners
ER-0000581928

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/22/2024 Laville hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 200 $330.25 $1.65 Laville Hall Student Event: Pitch Perfect Prom
ER-0000583614

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/22/2024-
10/29/2024

Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Nico Slowik Students Students 450 $104.71 $0.23 Herget Student Event: Herg fest
ER-0000581988

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/22/2024-
10/29/2024

Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Nico Slowik Students Students 450 $182.53 $0.41 Herget Student Event: Herg fest
ER-0000581985

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/22/2024-
10/29/2024

Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Aaron Ramirez Students Students 450 $209.70 $0.47 Herget Hall Student Event: Herg Fest
ER-0000582056

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/23/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $62.18 $1.55 Azalea Student Event: Trick or Treat Pizza
ER-0000578792

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/23/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 35 $25.66 $0.73 Azalea Student Event: Harry Potter Night
ER-0000578787

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/23/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Emmanuel Ayiku Students Students 100 $54.79 $0.55 Cedar Hall Student Event: Cedar's Creepy Carnival
ER-0000578751

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/23/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Stephen Baradon Students Students 100 $26.24 $0.26 Cedar Hall Student Event: Cedar's Creepy Carnival
ER-0000579404

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/23/2024 Spruce Hall Student Event Refreshments Kaitlynn Ried Students Students 60 $76.44 $1.27 Spruce Hall Student Event: Pumpkins & Trivia
ER-0000580388

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/23/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Frances Rodriguez Miller Hall Residents Students 520 $285.52 $0.55 Miller Hall Student Event: Birthday Bash Event 
ER-0000578821

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/24/2024 Pentagon Hall Student Event Refreshments Gabrielle Palmer Students Students 71 $182.75 $2.57 Pentagon Hall Student Event: Fall PentaPalooza
ER-0000579389

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/24/2024 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event Refreshments Eslam Abuhmad Students Students 50 $80.41 $1.61 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event: Ion BBQ
ER-0000581918

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/24/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Thailyea Lopez Students Students 30 $11.21 $0.37 Cypress Hall Student Event: Donut Stress
ER-0000580380

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/24/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 30 $22.88 $0.76 Horseshoe Student Event: Pumpkin Painting
ER-0000585201

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/24/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 400 $224.63 $0.56 Southwest Hall Student Event: Community Council House Party
ER-0000585228

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/25/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $24.97 $0.62 Azalea Student Event: Pumpkin, Paint, and Pizza
ER-0000580350

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/26/2024 Kickoff LSU Lunch Adeline Dauphine Kickoff LSU Workers Staff 13 $188.75 $14.52 Lunch for LSU Kickoff Workers 
ER-0000583222

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/27/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 35 $36.52 $1.04 Azalea Student Event: Villa Movie Night
ER-0000578788

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/27/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 22 $35.13 $1.60 BAM Student Event: Impromptu Game Extravaganza
ER-0000583655

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/28/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 34 $29.96 $0.88 Horseshoe Student Event: ABH Tattoo Parlor
ER-0000581961

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/28/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Cypress Hall Residents Students 31 $25.86 $0.83 Cypress Hall Student Event: Cupcakes and Condoms
ER-0000582727

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/28/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Horseshoe Residents Students 425 $155.57 $0.37 Horseshoe Student Event: Halloween Social Event 
ER-0000582031

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/29/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 26 $24.92 $0.96 Horseshoe Student Event: Candy and Condoms
ER-0000581965

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/29/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 20 $24.00 $1.20 BAM Student Event: Painting Pumpkins
ER-0000583670

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/29/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 12 $23.25 $1.94 BAM Student Event: Drunk Goggle Mario Kart
ER-0000583659

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/29/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 25 $13.98 $0.56 Horseshoe Student Event: Smart Scheduling Workshop
ER-0000585212

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/29/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 12 $8.78 $0.73 BAM Student Event: Drunk Goggle Mario Kart
ER-0000589172

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/30/2024 Interview, Pamela Grissett Lunch Kara Alspaugh Pamela Grissett
Kara Alspaugh
Kara Helgeson
Jenny Sperry
Amber Williams

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $65.92 $13.18 Pamela Grissett interview for the Assistant Director for Student Staffing
ER-0000582376

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/30/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $35.76 $0.89 Azalea Student Event: Midterm Trick or Treat
ER-0000578797

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/30/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Taylor King Students Students 413 $19.88 $0.05 Camellia Hall Student Event: Arlyn's Advising
ER-0000580314

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/30/2024 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event Refreshments Eslam Abuhmad Students Students 25 $19.84 $0.79 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event: Sip and Study Tips
ER-0000581921

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/30/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Students Students 104 $424.63 $4.08 BAM Student Event: BAM Crawl
ER-0000581933

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/30/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Aaron Ramirez Students Students 43 $21.78 $0.51 Herget Hall Student Event: How to Schedule like a pro
ER-0000582054

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/30/2024 Ogden hall Student Event Refreshments Kathryn Kepford Students Students 92 $94.61 $1.03 Ogden Hall Student Event: Fall Market. 
ER-0000582005

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/30/2024 Southwest Hall Student Event Refreshments Zach Camerino Southwest Hall Residents Students 400 $109.64 $0.27 Southwest Hall Student Event: Spookfest
ER-0000585220

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/31/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Thailyea Lopez Students Students 15 $7.96 $0.53 Cypress Hall Student Event: Sweet and Studies
ER-0000580377

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/31/2024 Interview, Glynnis Jackson Dinner Michael Dorbin Glynnis Jackson
Michael Dorbin
Jenny Sperry
Amber Williams

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff

4 $110.04 $27.51 Glynnis Jackson, interview for the Assistant Director for Student Staffing 
position
ER-0000582379

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/31/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 400 $41.34 $0.10 Azalea Student Event: Trick or Treat
ER-0000582664

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/1/2024 Interview, Glynnis Jackson Dinner Michael Dorbin Glynnis Jackson
Michael Dorbin
Jeannie Hopper

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $106.38 $35.46 Glynnis Jackson, inter for the Assistant Director for Student Staffing position
ER-0000582379

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/1/2024 Interview, Glynnis Jackson Breakfast Peter Trentacoste Glynnis Jackson
Peter Trentacoste
Jeannie Hopper

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $63.12 $21.04 Glynnis Jackson, interview for the Assistant Director for Student Staffing 
position
ER-0000583937

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/1/2024 Interview, Glynnis Jackson Lunch Kara Alspaugh Glynnis Jackson
Kara Helgeson
Kara Alspaugh
Jenny Sperry
Amber Williams

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $65.92 $13.18 Glynnis Jackson, interview for the Assistant Director for Student Staffing 
position
ER-0000583943

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/4/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Thailyea Lopez Students Students 35 $43.31 $1.24 Cypress Hall Student Event: Cookies and Cocoa
ER-0000580381

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/4/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Kassidy Toomay Students Students 70 $29.72 $0.42 Miller Hall Student Event: A Night In! 
ER-0000582676

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/4/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Stephen Baradon Students Students 35 $9.97 $0.28 Cedar Student Event: Cedar Golf
ER-0000582681

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/5/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $57.31 $1.43 Azalea Student Event: International Coffee Day
ER-0000578786

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/5/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $17.29 $0.43 Azalea Student Event: Deck the Hall
ER-0000582661

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/6/2024 Spruce Hall Student Event Refreshments Kaitlynn Ried Students Students 100 $159.92 $1.60 Spruce Hall Student Event: Drive In Cinema Night
ER-0000582050

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/6/2024 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event Refreshments Eslam Abuhmad Students Students 70 $232.67 $3.32 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event: Fall Fest
ER-0000584318

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/6/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 40 $22.71 $0.57 Azalea Student Event: Snack and Learn
ER-0000582659

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/6/2024 BAM Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith BAM Community Residents Students 39 $34.52 $0.89 BAM Student Event: Get Ready with Nate and Jay
ER-0000587236

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/7/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Kassidy Toomay Students Students 35 $16.75 $0.48 Miller Hall Student Event: A Letter Home
ER-0000582673

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/7/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 12 $29.72 $2.48 BAM Student Event: BAM-ily Game Night
ER-0000583657

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/7/2024 National Residence Hall Honorary (NRHH) interest 
meeting for students

Refreshments Cheniqua Arthur Students Students 200 $60.46 $0.30 NRHH student recruitment and interest meeting
ER-0000583567

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/7/2024 Laville Hall Fall Fest Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 79 $219.73 $2.78 Laville Hall Fall Fest 
ER-0000583569

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/7/2024 BAM Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith BAM Community Residents Students 11 $49.48 $4.50 Refreshments for Basketball Watch Party 
ER-0000587308

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/7/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Cypress Hall Residents Students 20 $27.96 $1.40 Cypress Hall Student Event: Destress Fest
ER-0000583551

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/8/2024 Horseshoe Community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 24 $28.00 $1.17 Horseshoe Community Student Event: PlayStation Game Night
ER-0000583544

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/8/2024 Horseshoe Community Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 11 $15.72 $1.43 Horseshoe Community student event: Field Day
ER-0000588861

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/10/2024 Horseshoe Community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 12 $20.00 $1.67 Horseshoe Community Student Event: Balloons N' Goons
ER-0000586491

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/11/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 80 $31.89 $0.40 Azalea Student Event: Yoga + Yogurt
ER-0000582667

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/11/2024 Laville hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 51 $84.98 $1.67 Laville Hall Student Event: Jambalaya Night
ER-0000586490

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/11/2024 Blake Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Blake Hall Residents Students 32 $39.56 $1.24 Blake Hall Student Event: Finally Fall
ER-0000587245

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/11/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Cypress Hall Residents Students 205 $445.65 $2.17 Cypress Hall Student Event: Cirque Du Cypress
ER-0000583588

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/11/2024 West Campus Apartments Student Event Refreshments Paige Curtis West Campus Apartments Residents Students 470 $126.68 $0.27 WCA Student Event: Lets Talk Smores
ER-0000587282

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/12/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Taylor King Students Students 413 $324.54 $0.79 Camellia Hall Student Event: Career Prep
ER-0000583633

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/12/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 23 $33.16 $1.44 BAM Student Event: Cocoa and Cram
ER-0000583648

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/12/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Stephen Baradon Students Students 30 $39.99 $1.33 Cedar Student Event: Study and Snack
ER-0000586399

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/12/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Emmanuel Ayiku Cedar Hall Residents Students 60 $39.44 $0.66 Cedar Hall Student Event: Study and Sip
ER-0000586385

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/13/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 49 $59.14 $1.21 Cedar Hall Student Event: Friendsgiving
ER-0000583682

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/13/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Stephen Baradon Students Students 30 $23.64 $0.79 Cedar Student Event: Cans for Cookies
ER-0000586406

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/13/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Stephen Baradon Students Students 150 $351.50 $2.34 Cedar Student Event: Friendsgiving
ER-0000583688

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/13/2024 Laville hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 73 $137.85 $1.89 Laville Hall Student Event: Breakfast + Grab & Go
ER-0000586482

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/13/2024 Res Life Student Event Refreshments Nico Slowik All Halls Residents Students 360 $75.98 $0.21 Res Life: World Kindness Day
ER-0000587057

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/13/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Emmanuel Ayiku Cedar Hall Residents Students 30 $19.19 $0.64 Cedar Hall Student Event: Cookie and Chip Affirmation 
ER-0000583668

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/13/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Emmanuel Ayiku Cedar Hall Residents Students 150 $98.47 $0.66 Cedar Hall Student Event: Friendsgiving
ER-0000583673

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/14/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 25 $28.26 $1.13 BAM Student Event: Cozy Game Night
ER-0000583653

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/14/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 66 $121.96 $1.85 Horseshoe Student Event: Comfort Food Bar
ER-0000585209
CC00496 $121.96
CC00512 $73.05

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/14/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Students Students 15 $47.66 $3.18 BAM Student Event: Shreksgiving
ER-0000587629

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/14/2024 Bayou Marsh Student Event Refreshments McKenzie Davis Bayou Marsh Residents Students 45 $23.60 $0.52 Bayou Marsh Student Event: Relax and Refresh
ER-0000587648

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/14/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Petey Sanchez Pentagon Residents Students 118 $57.96 $0.49 Pentagon Student Event: Dance with Pentagon
ER-0000586386

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/14/2024 West Campus Apartments Student Event Refreshments Connor Mosburg West Campus Apartments Residents Students 487 $868.31 $1.78 WCA Student Event: Finally Legal Party
ER-0000586448

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/15/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Stephen Baradon Students Students 30 $10.88 $0.36 Cedar Student Event: Root Beer Float & Mingle
ER-0000582683

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/15/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 25 $67.98 $2.72 BAM Student Event: Cinematic Chill
ER-0000586520

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/15/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls student event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 15 $18.58 $1.24 BAM Student Event: Hot Cocoa Kix
ER-0000586524

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/15/2024 Laville hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 69 $106.06 $1.54 Laville Hall Student Event: Pumpkin Smashing
ER-0000586915

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/15/2024 Blake Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Blake Hall Residents Students 20 $22.58 $1.13 Blake Hall Student Event: Kickback and Luau
ER-0000587251

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/16/2024 Old Presidents House: Kickoff LSU Lunch Adeline Dauphine Students Students 14 $202.00 $14.43 Res Life: Kickoff LSU
ER-0000589432

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/18/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Cypress Hall Residents Students 7 $11.97 $1.71 Cypress Hall Student Event: Do it for your Future Self
ER-0000586439

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/18/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Aaron Ramirez Herget Hall Residents Students 135 $52.46 $0.39 Herget Hall Student Event: Wild N' Out
ER-0000587286

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/18/2024 Housing Ambassadors Fall Training Lunch Felice Ezejiofo Housing Ambassadors Student/Staff 19 $262.81 $13.83 Lunch for Housing Ambassadors Training 
ER-0000586047

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/19/2024 BAM Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith BAM Community Residents Students 23 $29.66 $1.29 Refreshments for Harvesting Healthy Habits Events 
ER-0000587262

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/19/2024 Blake Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Blake Hall Residents Students 21 $12.96 $0.62 Blake Hall Student Event: 3rd Floor Movie Night
ER-0000587240

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/20/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Stephen Baradon Students Students 93 $91.80 $0.99 Cedar Student Event: Cedar Fall Fest
ER-0000586420

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/20/2024 McVoy Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith McVoy Hall Residents Students 9 $19.32 $2.15 McVoy Hall Student Event: Resume Building
ER-0000587233

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/20/2024 Horseshoe community Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 24 $40.00 $1.67 Horseshoe community Student Event: 3rd Floor Movie Night
ER-0000588849

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/20/2024 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event Refreshments McKenzie Davis Students Students 30 $11.72 $0.39 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event: Friendsgiving
ER-0000586390

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/20/2024 Laville hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 117 $33.35 $0.29 Laville Hall Student Event: Fall into Flavor
ER-0000586486

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/20/2024 Azalea Hall Student Event Refreshments Alexandra Crabtree Students Students 400 $116.45 $0.29 Azalea Student Event: Azalea Halliday Party
ER-0000584302

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/21/2024 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event Refreshments McKenzie Davis Students Students 40 $51.87 $1.30 Marsh/Bayou Hall Student Event: Ion Pasta Bar
ER-0000586394

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/21/2024 Laville hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 49 $66.76 $1.36 Laville Hall Student Event: Midnight Breakfast
ER-0000586483

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/21/2024 Acadian Hall Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Acadian Hall Residents Students 10 $24.24 $2.42 Acadian Hall Student Event: Endzone Eats
ER-0000587243

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/21/2024 National Residence Hall Induction Refreshments Cheniqua Arthur NRHH Members Students 60 $139.96 $2.33 Res Life Event: National Residence Hall Induction 
ER-0000587277

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/22/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Jared Smith Students Students 25 $25.00 $1.00 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event: Silver Screen and 
Snowflakes
ER-0000587220

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/22/2024 Blake, Acadian, McVoy (BAM) Halls Student Event Refreshments Tamera Castle Students Students 25 $45.80 $1.83 BAM Student Event: Silver Screens and Snowflakes
ER-0000587217

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/24/2024 Horseshoe Community Student Event Refreshments Cameron Powell Students Students 29 $58.63 $2.02 Horseshoe Community Student Event: Cookie Decorating
ER-0000586497

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/25/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Cypress Hall Residents Students 5 $7.92 $1.58 Cypress Hall Student Event: Ornaments and Hot Cocoa
ER-0000586436

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/25/2024 Herget Hall Student Event Refreshments Nico Slowik Herget Hall Residents Students 450 $2.50 $0.01 Herget Hall Student Event: HergsGiving
ER-0000587225

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 11/26/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Taylor King Camellia Residents Students 413 $30.60 $0.07 Camellia Hall Student Event: Lemonade and Line Dancing
ER-0000587672

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 12/1/2024 Cedar Hall Student Event Refreshments Emmanuel Ayiku Cedar Hall Residents Students 20 $71.49 $3.57 Cedar Hall Student Event: Cramming for Christmas
ER-0000583664

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 12/2/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Taylor King Camellia Residents Students 413 $54.52 $0.13 Camellia Hall Student Event: Pizza Party 
ER-0000587671

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 12/2/2024 Pentagon Student Event Refreshments Petey Sanchez Pentagon Residents Students 70 $52.92 $0.76 Pentagon Student Event: Coffee and Study
ER-0000587612

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 12/3/2024 Pentagon Hall Student Event Refreshments Gabrielle Palmer Students Students 47 $34.78 $0.74 Pentagon Hall Student Event: Fuel for Finals
ER-0000587692

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 12/3/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Taylor King Camellia Residents Students 413 $369.58 $0.89 Camellia Hall Student Event: Camellia Carnival 
ER-0000587669

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 12/5/2024 Spruce Hall Student Event Refreshments Ralph Hombsch Students Students 37 $86.40 $2.34 Spruce Hall Student Event: Cocoa & Cream
ER-0000588339

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 12/5/2024 Cypress Hall Student Event Refreshments Kelly Wordlaw Students Students 84 $157.05 $1.87 Cypress Hall Student Event: Winter Wonderland Study Break
ER-0000589057

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 12/6/2024 Horseshoe Community Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 400 $14.96 $0.04 Horseshoe Community Student Event: Hot Chocolate Extravaganza
ER-0000588855
CC00496 $14.96
CC00512 $292.05

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 12/6/2024 Miller Hall Student Event Refreshments Frances Rodriguez Students Students 14 $13.48 $0.96 Miller Hall Student Event: Cocoa and Crafts
ER-0000588978

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/29/2024 Interview, Pamela Grissett Dinner Michael Dobrin Pamela Grissett
Michael Dobrin
Molly Stephenson
Taylor King

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff

4 $101.72 $25.43 Pamela Grissett, interview for the position of Assistant Director for Student 
Staffing
ER-0000582363

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/30/2024 Interview, Pamela Grissett Breakfast Peter Trentacoste Pamela Grissett
Jeannie Hopper
Peter Trentacoste

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $64.80 $21.60 Pamela Grissett, interview for the position of Assistant Director for Student 
Staffing
ER-0000582364

CC00496 LSUAM | Res Life | Central Office 10/30/2024 Interview, Pamela Grissett Dinner Michael Dobrin Pamela Grissett
Quinneka McDonald
Michael Dorbin

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $94.71 $31.57 Pamela Grissett, interview for the position of Assistant Director for Student 
Staffing
ER-0000582365

CC00507 LSUAM | Res Life | Honors College 8/28/2024  Laville Hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 120 $419.33 $3.49 Laville Hall Student Event: Honors Convocation Snacks
ER-0000569037

CC00507 LSUAM | Res Life | Honors College 9/23/2024 Ogden Honors College Student Event Reception ATG PO-0000282672
SI-0000771261

Students Students 90 $718.00 $7.98 Community building reception for Ogden Honors College students living in 
buildings 10 and 11 of the East Campus Apartments
SI-0000771261

CC00507 LSUAM | Res Life | Honors College 10/7/2024 Laville hall Student Event Refreshments Iyanna Williams Students Students 250 $426.06 $1.70 Laville Hall Student Event: Honor college event
ER-0000583606

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

8/13/2024 Welcome Week Event Dinner Roxanne Dill Mass Comm Residents Students 65 $658.64 $10.13 Mass Comm Residential College Dinner with the Dean 
ER-0000568774

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

8/14/2024 Move In Weekend Refreshments Danielle Thomas Students Students 350 $154.73 $0.44 Move In Weekend Snacks
ER-00000566922

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

8/15/2024 Science Residential College Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Science Residential College Residents Students 155 $116.43 $0.75 Science Residential College Convocation 
ER-00000568435

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

8/16/2024 Welcome Week Refreshments Hannah Plauche College of Human Sciences Students Students 250 $229.48 $0.92 College of Human Sciences Snacks for Welcome Week 
ER-00000568515

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

8/19/2024 Agriculture Residential College Event Dinner Joshua Allred Agriculture Residential College 
Residents

Students 133 $996.74 $7.49 Agriculture Residential College Convocation 
ER-0000568440

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

8/20/2024 Visual and Performing Arts Residential College 
Student Event

Refreshments Shannon Walsh VPARC Residents Students 150 $807.30 $5.38 Welcome week reception for visual and performing arts residential college. 
ER-0000577423

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

8/29/2024 Visual & Performing Arts Residential College 
Student Event

Dinner Melissa Fay Students Students 19 $489.75 $25.78 To provide dinner for new VPARC students visiting the Theatre Baton Rouge for a 
performance and networking event.  This event is a student function to enrich 
the LSU experience
ER-0000572038

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

9/18/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Bryson Reedy Students Students 11 $221.56 $20.14 Camellia Hall Student Event: Engineering Club Fair
ER-0000573586

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

9/18/2024 Humanities and Social Sciences Residential 
College Student Event

Refreshments Danielle Thomas HSSRC Residents Students 300 $326.48 $1.09 Humanities and Social Sciences Residential College Student Event: CAS presentation
ER-0000574866

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

9/26/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Bryson Reedy Students Students 35 $135.80 $3.88 Camellia Hall Student Event: Canes and Resumes
ER-0000575003
CC00496 $33.56
CC00512 $135.80

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

9/30/2024 Agriculture Residential College Event Refreshments Judith Myhand Agriculture Residential College 
Residents

Students 18 $72.74 $4.04 Agriculture Residential College Student Event: Meatless and Microwave 
Monday
ER-0000577654

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

10/2/2024 Mass Communications Residential Hall Student 
Event

Refreshments Roxanne Dill Students Students 29 $68.05 $2.35 MCRC Student Event: Pancake night
ER-0000575953

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

10/2/2024 Humanities and Social Sciences Residential 
College Student Event

Refreshments Danielle Thomas HSSRC Residents Students 300 $259.49 $0.86 Humanities and Social Sciences Residential College Student Event: Library presentation
ER-0000574870

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

10/8/2024 Mass Communications Residential Hall Student 
Event

Refreshments Roxanne Dill Students Students 29 $51.14 $1.76 MCRC Student Event: Tip Night
ER-0000575979

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

10/23/2024 Business Residential College Student Event Refreshments Laurene Hutchinson Students Students 180 $94.88 $0.53 BRC Student Event: Club Fair
ER-0000578246

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

10/23/2024 Business Residential College Student Event Refreshments Laurene Hutchinson Students Students 150 $304.46 $2.03 BRC Student Event: Club Fair
ER-0000578246

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

11/13/2024 Camellia Hall Student Event Refreshments Taylor King Students Students 413 $204.79 $0.50 Camellia Hall Student Event: Trivia Night
ER-0000583621

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

11/14/2024 Horseshoe Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 66 $73.05 $1.11 Horseshoe Student Event: Comfort Food Bar
ER-0000585209
CC00496 $121.96
CC00512 $73.05

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

11/25/2024 Agriculture Res College Student Event Refreshments Judith Myhand Students Students 18 $71.69 $3.98 Pie day for Agriculture Residential College
ER-0000587900

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

12/6/2024 Mass Communications Residential Hall Student 
Event

Refreshments Laurene Hutchinson Students Students 100 $226.34 $2.26 MCRC Student Event: Finals Week Snack Attack student program
ER-0000589914

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

12/6/2024 Horseshoe Community Student Event Refreshments Caroline Strohmeyer Students Students 400 $292.05 $0.73 Horseshoe Community Student Event: Hot Chocolate Extravaganza
ER-0000588855
CC00496 $14.96
CC00512 $292.05

CC00512 LSUAM | Res Life | Living Learning 
Programs

12/11/2024 Mass Communications Residential Hall Student 
Event

Refreshments Roxanne Dill Students Students 55 $77.16 $1.40 Snacks for MCRC Finals Week Treat Bags
ER-0000590026

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

8/22/2024 Welcome Week Refreshments James Cockle All Students Students 300 $697.00 $2.32 Welcome Week Wellness Event 
ER-0000568331

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

9/19/2024 Student Health Center event Refreshments Kelsi Taylor Students Students 90 $9.98 $0.11 To increase knowledge and awareness of sexual health and wellness for 
students
ER-0000572095

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

9/19/2024 LSU Health & Wellbeing Day Refreshments James Cockle Students Students 500 $845.00 $1.69 As part of student success week, Student Health Center (SHC) is hosting 
wellness coaching and educational sessions
ER-0000574183

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

9/25/2024 Breakfast Party Refreshments Kelsi Taylor All Students Students 60 $89.97 $1.50 Social wellness event with students and dogs
ER-0000573038

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

10/12/2024 Lighthouse Red Zone Prevention and Awareness 
Tailgate

Refreshments Kreslyn Kelley-Ellis Students Students 400 $1,791.28 $4.48 Tailgating with a purpose, where fun, food, and education on how to stay safe 
during the Red Zone will be provided.  Open event to any LSU registered student. 
ER-0000579341

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

10/12/2024 Lighthouse Event Refreshments James Cockle All Students Students 400 $224.30 $0.56 Lighthouse tailgate for all students
ER-0000575538

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

10/22/2024 Wellness Event Refreshments James Cockle All Students Students 100 $14.97 $0.15 Mocktail event teaching safe drinking habits
ER-0000577642

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

10/23/2024 Mocktail Event Refreshments Kelsi Taylor All Students Students 100 $50.90 $0.51 Mocktail event teaching safe drinking habits
ER-0000577880

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

10/30/2024 Student Health Center Haunted Open House Refreshments Kate Gannon-Cullinan LSU Student Body Students 450 $675.00 $1.50 Student Health Center Haunted Open House.  Students can participate in 
various activities throughout the Health Center to learn what services are 
offered and how to navigate the building
ER-0000584704

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

10/30/2024 Student Health Center Haunted Open House Lunch Kate Gannon-Cullinan LSU Student Body Students 450 $4,887.48 $10.86 Student Health Center Haunted Open House.  Students can participate in 
various activities throughout the Health Center to learn what services are 
offered and how to navigate the building
ER-0000584702

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

11/13/2024 Student Health Center event Refreshments Kelsi Taylor Students Students 300 $63.11 $0.21 Self Care Fair where students are able to learn about ways to de-stress using 
different methods
ER-0000582611

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

11/13/2024 Student Health Center event Refreshments James Cockle Students Students 300 $166.89 $0.56 Self Care Fair where students are able to learn about ways to de-stress using 
different methods
ER-0000582948

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

11/21/2024 Student wellness and health promotion event Refreshments Kelsi Taylor Students Students 65 $40.24 $0.62 Sip, Sleep, and Cider event.  Our Peer Educators will educate students on 
caffeine use and how it can affect your sleep patterns.  Event held in Free 
Speech Alley
ER-0000586447

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

12/3/2024 Paws for Finals Refreshments ATG PO-0000289497
SI-0000792036

Students Students 150 $403.94 $2.69 Paws for Finals: students will be able to participate in calming activities prior to 
final exams
SI-0000792036

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

12/3/2024 Paws for Finals Refreshments James Cockle Students Students 320 $266.03 $0.83 Paws for Finals: students will be able to participate in calming activities prior to 
final exams
ER-0000588326

CC00532 LSUAM | Student Health | Business 
Office

12/3/2024 Paws for Finals Refreshments Kelsi Taylor Students Students 320 $24.95 $0.08 Paws for Finals: students will be able to participate in calming activities prior to 
final exams
ER-0000588307

CC00542 LSUAM | Parking and Trans | 
Parking and Transportation Services

8/16/2024 Freshman Move-In Day 1 Dinner Nico Smith Parking Staff Staff 55 $670.78 $12.20 Parking employees are working move-in weekend and are unable to break for 
meals.  They will be working extended hours
ER-0000572079

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00542 LSUAM | Parking and Trans | 
Parking and Transportation Services

8/17/2024 Freshman Move-In Day 3 Lunch Nico Smith Parking Staff Staff 55 $604.45 $10.99 Parking employees are working move-in weekend and are unable to break for 
meals.  They will be working extended hours
ER-0000572079

CC00542 LSUAM | Parking and Trans | 
Parking and Transportation Services

8/17/2024 Freshman Move-In Day 2 Dinner Nico Smith Parking Staff Staff 56 $955.78 $17.07 Parking employees are working move-in weekend and are unable to break for 
meals.  They will be working extended hours
ER-0000572079

CC00542 LSUAM | Parking and Trans | 
Parking and Transportation Services

8/18/2024 Freshman Move-In Day 2 Lunch Nico Smith Parking Staff Staff 55 $508.40 $9.24 Parking employees are working move-in weekend and are unable to break for 
meals.  They will be working extended hours
ER-0000572079

CC00542 LSUAM | Parking and Trans | 
Parking and Transportation Services

8/18/2024 Freshman Move-In Day 3 Dinner Nico Smith Parking Staff Staff 55 $883.93 $16.07 Parking employees are working move-in weekend and are unable to break for 
meals.  They will be working extended hours
ER-0000572079

CC00542 LSUAM | Parking and Trans | 
Parking and Transportation Services

9/7/2024
9/21/2024
9/28/2024

Game Day Meals Lunch Dani Escobedo Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 38 $2,827.06 $74.40 Game day meals for working personnel for three game days
ER-0000573794

CC00542 LSUAM | Parking and Trans | 
Parking and Transportation Services

10/12/2024 Parking staff Home Football game Lunch Dani Escobedo Parking Staff Staff 36 $589.31 $16.37 Parking employees are working the home football game and are unable to break 
for meals.  They will be working extended hours
ER-0000578132

CC00542 LSUAM | Parking and Trans | 
Parking and Transportation Services

10/12/2024 Parking staff Home Football game Dinner Dani Escobedo Parking Staff Staff 36 $636.00 $17.67 Parking employees are working the home football game and are unable to break 
for meals.  They will be working extended hours
ER-0000578132

CC00542 LSUAM | Parking and Trans | 
Parking and Transportation Services

11/8/2024 Safety is our gameplan tables it Refreshments Kaylee Aulds Students Students 100 $62.69 $0.63 PTS Student Action Team is hosting a table sit to promote game day and 
pedestrian safety
ER-0000586818

CC00545 LSUAM | Athletics | Director's 
Office

8/19/2024 Interview, Amarius JeMar
Lincoln

Dinner Mary Logue Amarius JeMar Lincoln
Katie Henderson
Mary Logue

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $78.31 $26.10 Amarius Jemar, interview for a position in Athletics
ER-0000566849

CC00545 LSUAM | Athletics | Director's 
Office

8/20/2024 Interview, Jori Bryant Dinner Mary Logue Jori Bryan
Mary Logue
Cati Leak
Alexis Conaway

Guest
Candidate
Staff
Staff

4 $180.00 $45.00 Jori Bruant, interview for a position in Athletics
ER-0000566849

CC00545 LSUAM | Athletics | Director's 
Office

8/20/2024 Interview, Keontay Gaines Dinner Mary Logue Keontay Gaines
Mary Logue
Sheldon Lee

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $87.92 $29.31 Keontay Gaines, interview for a position in Athletics
ER-0000566849

CC00545 LSUAM | Athletics | Director's 
Office

8/25/2024 NIL Summit Lunch Taylor Jacobs Student Athletes Students 150 $1,329.63 $8.86 NIL Summit for Student Athletes 
ER-0000572896

CC00545 LSUAM | Athletics | Director's 
Office

08/25/24 Tigerpalooza Refreshments Eddie St-Vil Students athletes Students 500 $550.00 $1.10 Welcome back event for student athletes
ER-0000580745

CC00545 LSUAM | Athletics | Director's 
Office

8/25/2024 NIL Summit Dinner Taylor Jacobs Student Athletes Students 150 $1,856.60 $12.38 NIL Summit for Student Athletes 
ER-0000572000

CC00545 LSUAM | Athletics | Director's 
Office

9/15/2024
10/1/2024

Black Student Athlete Association (BSAA) and 
Student Athlete Advisory Committee (SAAC) 
Member meetings

Dinner Eddie St-Vil BSAA and SAAC Members Students 26 $1,072.97 $41.27 Dinner for two meetings held for Black Student Athlete Association (BSAA) and 
Student Athlete Advisory Committee (SAAC)
ER-0000579180

CC00545 LSUAM | Athletics | Director's 
Office

10/16/2024 Black Student Athlete Association (BSAA) Meeting Dinner Jasmin Wooten Student Athletes Students 18 $131.51 $7.31 Black Student Athlete Association (BSAA) meeting 
ER-0000577306

CC00545 LSUAM | Athletics | Director's 
Office

11/7/2024 Tiger Life Fall Cinema Refreshments Jasmin Wooden Student Athletes Students 479 $434.00 $0.91 Tiger Life Fall Cinema Event
ER-0000582509

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00545 LSUAM | Athletics | Director's 
Office

11/7/2024 Black Student Athlete Association (BSAA) Fall Film 
Night

Dinner Jasmin Wooten LSU Student Athletes Students 45 $514.35 $11.43 Events held by Tiger Life/Life Skills division for the Black Student Athlete 
Association (BSAA) and the Student Athlete Advisory Committee (SAAC).  Both 
organizations serve as a medium of communication through which student 
athletes, Southeaster Conference (SEC) Admin, LSU reps, and coaches take 
action on issues relating to rules governance, student athlete welfare, and 
community service
ER-0000583531

CC00547 LSUAM | Athletics | 
Communications

8/28/2024 ESPN producer and telecaster
meeting

Dinner Michael Bonnette Holly Ross
Bill Bonnsu
Michael Bonnette
Brandon Bizette

Guest
Guest
Staff
Staff

4 $137.46 $34.37 ESPN Producer and Telecaster meeting
ER-0000572252

CC00549 LSUAM | Athletics | Facilities and 
Grounds

08/06/24 Interview, Savannah May Dinner Kaylen Thornton Savannah May
Athletics staff

Candidate
Staff

6 $234.60 $39.10 Savanna May, candidate 
ER-0000573490

CC00549 LSUAM | Athletics | Facilities and 
Grounds

08/07/24 Interview, Carsyn Martel Lunch Kaylen Thornton Carsyn Martel
Kyle Koncar
Julie Cribbs
Kaylen Thornton
Jaden Rogers

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $106.20 $21.24 Carsyn Martel, candidate. 
ER-0000573484

CC00549 LSUAM | Athletics | Facilities and 
Grounds

10/14/2024 Interview, Jeremy Tredway Lunch John Pfeifer Jeremy Tredway
John Pfeifer

Candidate
Staff

2 $27.38 $13.69 Jeremy Tredway, candidate
ER-0000579279

CC00552 LSUAM | Athletics | Marketing and 
Promotions

8/15/2024 Student Focus Group Meeting Lunch Julia Fecke Marketing Students Students 10 $64.59 $6.46 Student Focus Group Meeting 
ER-0000567335

CC00552 LSUAM | Athletics | Marketing and 
Promotions

8/31/2024 LSU Volleyball Marketing Refreshments Julia Fecke Students Students 150 $693.75 $4.63 Marketing to attract students to volleyball game
ER-0000570488

CC00552 LSUAM | Athletics | Marketing and 
Promotions

9/20/2024 LSU Annual Field Trip Game Lunch ATG PO-0000285378
SI-0000785937

Local area school kids School kids 1299 $13,521.38 $10.41 LSU Volleyball v North Florida - Field Trip Game for local schools
SI-0000785937

CC00552 LSUAM | Athletics | Marketing and 
Promotions

9/23/2024 Athletics Marketing event Refreshments Julia Fecke Students Students 300 $397.19 $1.32 Attract students to LSU Women's Basketball open practice
ER-0000581632

CC00552 LSUAM | Athletics | Marketing and 
Promotions

9/26/2024 Athletics Marketing event Refreshments Julia Fecke Students Students 100 $49.44 $0.49 Attract students to LSU Volleyball match vs. Missouri
ER-0000581632

CC00552 LSUAM | Athletics | Marketing and 
Promotions

9/27/2024 Athletics Marketing event Refreshments Julia Fecke Students Students 100 $462.50 $4.63 Attract students to LSU Volleyball match vs. Missouri 
ER-0000581632

CC00552 LSUAM | Athletics | Marketing and 
Promotions

10/10/2024 Athletics Marketing event Refreshments Julia Fecke Students Students 100 $123.60 $1.24 Attract students to LSU Volleyball match vs. Oklahoma
ER-0000581632

CC00552 LSUAM | Athletics | Marketing and 
Promotions

11/12/2024 LSU Annual Field Trip Game Lunch ATG PO-0000288608
SI-0000786861

Local area school kids School kids 3672 $37,605.20 $10.24 LSU  Women's Basketball v. Charleston Southern - Field Trip Game for local 
schools
SI-0000786861

CC00554 LSUAM | Athletics | Ticket Office 8/16/2024 Ticket Sales Lunch Brian Broussard Ticket Office Employees Staff 24 $214.17 $8.92 Working lunch for ticket office employees 
ER-0000568545

CC00554 LSUAM | Athletics | Ticket Office 9/20/2024 Ticket office staff required to work during lunch Lunch Brian Broussard Ticket office staff Staff 24 $207.11 $8.63 To provide lunch to staff working the ticket office when ticket sales are high
ER-0000572946

CC00554 LSUAM | Athletics | Ticket Office 9/27/2024 Ticket office staff required to work during lunch Lunch Brian Broussard Ticket office staff Staff 24 $238.97 $9.96 To provide lunch to staff working the ticket office when ticket sales are high
ER-0000574722

CC00554 LSUAM | Athletics | Ticket Office 11/8/2024 Ticket office staff required to work during lunch Lunch Brian Broussard Ticket office staff Staff 24 $313.64 $13.07 To provide lunch to staff working the ticket office when ticket sales are high
ER-0000584180

CC00554 LSUAM | Athletics | Ticket Office 11/22/2024 Ticket office staff required to work during lunch Lunch Brian Broussard Ticket office staff Staff 24 $256.97 $10.71 To provide lunch to staff working the ticket office when ticket sales are high
ER-0000587163

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

8/23/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000777291

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 12 $112.20 $9.35 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000777291

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

8/25/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000790478

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 4 $247.50 $61.88 Soccer game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000790478

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

8/25/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000777292

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 10 $80.50 $8.05 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000777292

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

8/30/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000795095

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 4 $56.65 $14.16 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000795095

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

8/30/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000777290

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 30 $280.50 $9.35 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000777290

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

8/30/2024 Volleyball Game Day Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000779917

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 100 $369.60 $3.70 Refreshments for game day for media staff
SI-0000779917

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

8/31/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000776369

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 32 $299.20 $9.35 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000776369

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/5/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000775767

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 14 $130.90 $9.35 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000775767

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/5/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000790481

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 4 $276.65 $69.16 Soccer game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000790481

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/7/2024 LSU Football home game media personnel Dinner John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $230.97 $5.92 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000570558

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/7/2024 Game Day meals Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000782159

Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 1104 $17,227.06 $15.60 Athletics game day meals for staff working the home football game
SI-0000782159

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/7/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000776359

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 86 $1,064.00 $12.37 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000776359

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/7/2024 Game Day meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000779911

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 35 $308.00 $8.80 Meals for 5th Floor game day media staff
SI-0000779911

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/7/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000785265

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 22 $158.40 $7.20 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785265

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/7/2024 Football Game Day Meals Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000785254

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 22 $372.41 $16.93 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785254

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/7/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000785251

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 22 $172.50 $7.84 Football game day snacks for working personnel
SI-0000785251

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/7/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000789760

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $1,760.00 $23.47 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000789760

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/7/2024
9/21/2024

Game Day Meals Breakfast Kaylen Thorton Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 205 $3,502.93 $17.09 Breakfast for working staff on two separate game days
ER-0000579574

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/8/2024 LSU Soccer home game media personnel Dinner John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $154.96 $3.97 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000570558

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/8/2024 LSU Soccer home game media personnel Dinner John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $154.97 $3.97 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000570558

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/8/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000776367

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 18 $168.30 $9.35 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000776367

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/8/2024 Football Game Day Dinner Aramark
SI-0000779839

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $1,408.00 $18.77 Meals for press box game day media staff
SI-0000779839

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/8/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000790477

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 4 $332.75 $83.19 Soccer game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000790477

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/12/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000789763

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $132.00 $1.76 Football game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000789763

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/12/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000789766

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $981.75 $13.09 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000789766

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/19/2024 LSU Volleyball home game media personnel Dinner John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $225.95 $5.79 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000573361

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/19/2024 Volleyball Game Day Dinner Aramark
SI-0000779915

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 39 $364.65 $9.35 Meal Tickets for game day staff
SI-0000779915

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/20/2024 LSU Volleyball home game media personnel Breakfast John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $184.96 $4.74 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000573361

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/20/2024 LSU Volleyball home game media personnel Dinner John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $182.96 $4.69 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000573361

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/20/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000795096

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 4 $42.90 $10.73 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000795096

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/20/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000785329

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 100 $465.30 $4.65 Game day drinks for working personnel
SI-0000785329

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/20/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785323

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 71 $663.85 $9.35 Volleyball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785323

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/21/2024 LSU Football home game media personnel Lunch John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $230.97 $5.92 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000573361

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/21/2024 Spirit Squads Game Day Meal LSU vs. UCLA Lunch Kandace Hale LSU/UCLA Spirit Squads Students 71 $730.84 $10.29 Spirit Squads game day meal LSU vs. UCLA
ER-0000575294

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/21/2024 Spirit Squads Game Day Meal LSU vs. UCLA Lunch Kandace Hale LSU and UCLA Spirit Squads Students 70 $484.94 $6.93 Spirit Squads game day meal LSU vs. UCLA
ER-0000577163

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/21/2024 Game Day Meal for Event Staff Lunch SI-0000786953
LSU Dining

Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 1104 $17,227.06 $15.60 Game day event staff working home football game vs. UCLA
SI-0000786953

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/21/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785270

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 98 $1,373.95 $14.02 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785270

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/21/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785309

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $731.50 $9.75 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785309

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/21/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785317

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 80 $1,111.00 $13.89 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785317

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/21/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000785248

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 22 $172.50 $7.84 Football game day snacks for working personnel
SI-0000785248

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/21/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791081

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $132.00 $1.76 Football game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791081

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/21/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791083

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $220.00 $2.93 Football game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791083

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/22/2024 LSU Soccer home game media personnel Dinner John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $224.94 $5.77 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000573361

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/22/2024 LSU Soccer home game media personnel Dinner John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $224.95 $5.77 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000573361

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/22/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785327

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 13 $121.55 $9.35 Soccer game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785327

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/22/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785311

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 35 $346.50 $9.90 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785311

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/23/2024 Victory Team Meeting Lunch Loree Ramezan Baseball Team Students 50 $1,224.46 $24.49 Lunch for end of season meeting for baseball
ER-0000569445

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/23/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785268

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $660.00 $8.80 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785268

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/23/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785321

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 3 $28.05 $9.35 Open practice meals for working personnel
SI-0000785321

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/24/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000785258

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 22 $372.41 $16.93 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785258

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/26/2024 LSU Soccer home game media personnel Dinner John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $124.97 $3.20 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000573361

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/26/2024 LSU Volleyball home game media personnel Dinner John Schiebe LSU Broadcast Operations staff Media personnel 39 $124.97 $3.20 Broadcast operations personnel on campus to televise the game
ER-0000573361

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/26/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785363

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 14 $130.90 $9.35 Soccer game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785363

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/26/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000790483

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 4 $501.60 $125.40 Soccer game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000790483

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/27/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000795075

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 4 $49.50 $12.38 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000795075

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/27/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785365

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 32 $299.20 $9.35 Volleyball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785365

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/27/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000785332

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 48 $112.20 $2.34 Game day Drinks for working personnel
SI-0000785332

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/27/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch John Schiebe Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 39 $856.87 $21.97 Game day meals for working personnel
ER-0000575008

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Spirit Squads Game Day Meal LSU vs. South 
Alabama

Dinner Kandace Hale LSU and South Alabama Spirit Squads Students 85 $1,192.55 $14.03 Spirit Squads game day meal LSU vs. South Alabama
ER-0000577130

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Spirit Squads Game Day Meal LSU vs. South 
Alabama

Refreshments Kandace Hale LSU and South Alabama Spirit Squads Students 85 $464.94 $5.47 Spirit Squads game day meal LSU vs. South Alabama
ER-0000577163

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meal for Event Staff Lunch ATG PO-0000285103
SI-0000776381

Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 1135 $12,894.55 $11.36 Game day event staff working home football game vs. South Alabama
SI-0000776381

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000784463

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 140 $1,964.40 $14.03 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000784463

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000784462

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $220.00 $2.93 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000784462

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000784461

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $187.00 $2.49 Game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000784461

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000785253

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 22 $372.41 $16.93 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785253

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000785250

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 22 $172.50 $7.84 Football game day snacks for working personnel
SI-0000785250

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000787629

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $731.50 $9.75 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000787629

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000787370

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 35 $346.50 $9.90 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000787370

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000787368

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $783.75 $10.45 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000787368

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000787366

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 80 $1,144.00 $14.30 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000787366

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/28/2024 Game Day Meals Breakfast Kaylen Thorton Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 225 $1,736.23 $7.72 Lunch for working staff on game day
ER-0000579576

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/29/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000795084

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 5 $37.95 $7.59 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000795084

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/29/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000785334

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 27 $252.45 $9.35 Volleyball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000785334

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

9/29/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000785362

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 100 $226.05 $2.26 Game day drinks for working personnel
SI-0000785362

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/4/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000787637

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 24 $224.40 $9.35 Soccer game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000787637

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/4/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791197

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 4 $171.60 $42.90 Soccer game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791197

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/11/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000795073

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 5 $23.93 $4.79 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000795073

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/11/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000787660

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 66 $103.40 $1.57 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000787660

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/11/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000787659

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 28 $261.80 $9.35 Volleyball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000787659

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Football officiating meals Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000781220

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 29 $172.50 $5.95 Refreshments for officiating crew working football game 
SI-0000781220

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Football officiating meals Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000781223

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 29 $406.27 $14.01 Meals for officiating crew working football game 
SI-0000781223

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Spirit Squads Game Day Meal LSU vs. Ole Miss Dinner Kandace Hale LSU and Ole Miss Spirit Squads Students 90 $1,415.59 $15.73 Spirit Squads game day meal LSU vs. Ole Miss
ER-0000577177

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Game Day Meal for Event Staff Lunch ATG PO-0000285635
SI-0000777852

Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 1170 $13,273.60 $11.34 Game day event staff working home football game vs. Ole Miss
SI-0000777852

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791059

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 131 $1,801.15 $13.75 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791059

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791050

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $99.00 $1.32 Football game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791050

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791049

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $220.00 $2.93 Football game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791049

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791048

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $693.00 $9.24 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791048

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791044

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 35 $346.50 $9.90 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791044

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000791042

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $783.75 $10.45 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791042

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/12/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791034

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 80 $1,144.00 $14.30 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791034

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/13/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000796147

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 5 $6.33 $1.27 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000796147

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/13/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000787657

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 28 $261.80 $9.35 Volleyball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000787657

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/13/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791026

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 24 $158.95 $6.62 Soccer game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791026

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/13/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791192

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 4 $118.25 $29.56 Soccer game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791192

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/14/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000787645

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 63 $95.15 $1.51 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000787645

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/16/2024 Game Day Meal for Event Staff Lunch Benjamin Hershey Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 14 $177.50 $12.68 Meals for staff unable to take breaks during the match
ER-0000580943

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/17/2024 Hospitality tent refreshments Refreshments Benjamin Hershey Tennis players, officials, staff Tennis players
Officials
Staff

52 $175.52 $3.38 To provide breakfast, lunch, snacks in hospitality tents to players/staff/officials 
on game days
ER-0000580943

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/18/2024 Game Day Meal for Event Staff Lunch Benjamin Hershey Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 10 $130.10 $13.01 Meals for staff unable to take breaks during the match
ER-0000580943

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/18/2024 Hospitality tent refreshments Refreshments Benjamin Hershey Tennis players, officials, staff Tennis players
Officials
Staff

52 $105.34 $2.03 To provide breakfast, lunch, snacks in hospitality tents to players/staff/officials 
on game days
ER-0000580943

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/18/2024 Hospitality tent refreshments Refreshments Benjamin Hershey Tennis players, officials, staff Tennis players, officials, staff 52 $34.95 $0.67 To provide breakfast, lunch, snacks in hospitality tents to players/staff/officials 
on game days
ER-0000580943
JE-0000639669

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/19/2024 Game Day Meal for Event Staff Lunch Benjamin Hershey Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 11 $185.51 $16.86 Meals for staff unable to take breaks during the match
ER-0000580943

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/20/2024 Game Day Meal for Event Staff Lunch Benjamin Hershey Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 11 $133.26 $12.11 Meals for staff unable to take breaks during the match
ER-0000580943

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/20/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000796150

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 5 $49.50 $9.90 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000796150

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/20/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791030

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 25 $233.75 $9.35 Volleyball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791030

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/20/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791062

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 38 $59.40 $1.56 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791062

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/24/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000793820

Game Day Media Media Personnel 50 $957.28 $19.15 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793820

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/24/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796290

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 3 $114.40 $38.13 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-000079629

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/24/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000790771

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 20 $198.30 $9.92 Soccer game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000790771

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/24/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791198

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 4 $303.60 $75.90 Soccer game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791198

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/24/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000793836

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 19 $217.20 $11.43 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793836

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/29/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000793818

Game Day Media Media Personnel 50 $957.28 $19.15 Men's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793818

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/29/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000793826

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 27 $325.90 $12.07 Men's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793826

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/30/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000793847

Game Day Media Media Personnel 50 $957.28 $19.15 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793847

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/30/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796287

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 3 $114.40 $38.13 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796287 

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

10/30/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000793825

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 16 $228.70 $14.29 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793825

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/1/2024 Officiating meals for LSU Tennis invitational Lunch Benjamin Hershey Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 8 $167.99 $21.00 Game day event staff meals
ER-0000582309

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/3/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000796156

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 5 $123.48 $24.70 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000796156

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/3/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791077

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 28 $41.80 $1.49 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791077

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/3/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000790766

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 34 $317.90 $9.35 Volleyball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000790766

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/4/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000793846

Game Day Media Media Personnel 50 $1,173.98 $23.48 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793846

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/4/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796285

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 3 $113.30 $37.77 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796285

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/4/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000793851

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 27 $297.65 $11.02 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793851 

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/6/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000793841

Game Day Media Media Personnel 50 $1,201.48 $24.03 Men's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793841

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/6/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796284

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 3 $109.45 $36.48 Men's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796284

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/6/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000793843

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 24 $292.20 $12.18 Men's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793843

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/8/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796230

Game Day Media Media Personnel 50 $1,199.55 $23.99 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796230

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/8/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796293

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 3 $111.93 $37.31 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796293

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/8/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796264

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 22 $250.90 $11.40 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796264

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/9/2024 Game Day Meal for Event Staff Lunch ATG PO-0000288600
SI-0000786859

Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 1265 $15,289.35 $12.09 Game day event staff working home football game vs. Alabama
SI-0000786859

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/9/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000791381

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 25 $172.50 $6.90 Football game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791381

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/9/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000791693

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 25 $406.27 $16.25 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791693

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/9/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791079

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 160 $2,128.80 $13.31 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791079

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/9/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791384

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $99.00 $1.32 Football game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791384

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/9/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791431

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $220.00 $2.93 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791431

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/9/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791692

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $783.75 $10.45 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791692

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/9/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791187

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 80 $1,144.00 $14.30 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791187

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/10/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796270

Game Day Media Media Personnel 50 $1,202.58 $24.05 Men's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796270

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/10/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796282

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 3 $117.15 $39.05 Men's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796282

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/10/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791432

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 70 $731.50 $10.45 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791432

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/10/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791189

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 35 $346.50 $9.90 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791189

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/10/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796271

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 26 $299.60 $11.52 Men's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796271

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/12/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796286

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 3 $114.95 $38.32 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796286

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/12/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796267

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 50 $1,076.35 $21.53 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796267

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/12/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796268

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 13 $127.20 $9.78 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796268

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/13/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000796157

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 5 $48.95 $9.79 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000796157

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/13/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000791111

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 17 $27.23 $1.60 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791111

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/13/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000791691

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 40 $374.00 $9.35 Volleyball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791691

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/15/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796687

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 3 $138.05 $46.02 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796687

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/15/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796083

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 50 $1,191.03 $23.82 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796083

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/17/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000796145

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 7 $11.55 $1.65 Volleyball game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000796145

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/18/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796671

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 3 $83.60 $27.87 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796671

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/18/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796081

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 50 $1,076.90 $21.54 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796081

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/19/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796662

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 3 $138.60 $46.20 Men's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796662

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/19/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner Aramark
SI-0000796158

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 50 $1,255.10 $25.10 Men's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796158

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/20/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796085

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 50 $1,065.35 $21.31 Women's basketball game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796085

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/23/2024 Athletics Game Day Meals Lunch ATG PO-0000289555
SI-0000789573

Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 1180 $13,369.40 $11.33 Athletics game day meals for staff working the home football game
SI-0000789573

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/23/2024 Athletics Game Day Meals Breakfast Savannah May Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 1310 $1,805.00 $1.38 Athletics game day meals for staff working the home football game. ER-
0000587638

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/23/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments LSU Dining
SI-0000791507

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 25 $172.50 $6.90 Football game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000791507

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/23/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000791527

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 25 $406.27 $16.25 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000791527

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/23/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796090

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 35 $346.50 $9.90 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796090

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/23/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796094

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $783.75 $10.45 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796094

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/23/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796135

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 80 $1,144.00 $14.30 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796135

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/23/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796136

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 70 $731.50 $10.45 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796136

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/23/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch Aramark
SI-0000796140

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $220.00 $2.93 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000796140

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/23/2024 Game Day Meals Refreshments Aramark
SI-0000796143

Game Day Personnel Game Day Personnel 75 $99.00 $1.32 Football game day refreshments for working personnel
SI-0000796143

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/30/2024 Athletics Game Day Meals Lunch ATG PO-0000290212
SI-0000791835

Game Day Staff Game Day Staff 1180 $12,484.55 $10.58 Athletics game day meals for staff working the home football game
SI-0000791835

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/30/2024 Game Day Meals Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000793832

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 25 $172.50 $6.90 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793832

CC00555 LSUAM | Athletics | Event 
Management

11/30/2024 Game Day Meals Dinner LSU Dining
SI-0000793852

Game Day Officials Game Day Officials 25 $406.27 $16.25 Football game day meals for working personnel
SI-0000793852

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 8/18/2024-
8/24/2024

Tiger Band Camp Refreshments Coca Cola
SI-0000779838

Tiger Band Students 400 $4,005.39 $10.01 Drinks for Tiger band During Preseason Practices
SI-0000779838

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 9/6/2024 Pregame Meals Lunch Kara Duplantier Tiger Band Students 352 $6,755.00 $19.19 Pregame meals for Tiger Band before LSU vs. Nicholls
ER-0000570121

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 9/21/2024 LSU Band game day meal UCLA Breakfast Kara Duplantier LSU Band Members Students 352 $6,334.00 $17.99 Breakfast for band members during home football game vs. UCLA
ER-0000572982

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 9/21/2024 LSU Band game day meal UCLA Lunch ATG PO-0000283074
SI-0000771134

LSU Band Members Students 352 $9,106.20 $25.87 Lunch for band members during home football game vs. UCLA
SI-0000771334

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 9/28/2024 LSU Band game day meal South Alabama Lunch Kara Duplantier LSU Band Members Students 352 $4,750.00 $13.49 Lunch for band members during home football game vs. South Alabama
ER-0000574473

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 9/28/2024 LSU Band game day meal South Alabama Dinner ATG PO-0000283481
SI-0000773362

LSU Band Members Students 352 $9,106.20 $25.87 Dinner for band members during home football game vs. South Alabama 
SI-0000773362

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 10/12/2024 LSU Band Home game lunch Lunch & Refreshments Kara Duplantier LSU Band Members Students 352 $6,834.92 $19.42 Lunch and refreshments provided for LSU Band members during home football 
game 10/12/24
ER-0000575833

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 10/12/2024 LSU Band members home football game Dinner ATG PO-0000284817
SI-0000777221

LSU Band Members Students 352 $9,106.20 $25.87 Dinner for band members at home football game against Ole Miss
SI-0000777221

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 10/31/2024 Drinks for Tiger Band Refreshments Coca Cola
SI-0000784458

Tiger Band Students 352 $3,021.20 $8.58 Drinks for Tiger band During 2024-25 Season
SI-0000784458

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 11/9/2024 LSU Band game day meal Alabama Dinner ATG PO-0000287748
SI-0000785181

LSU Band Members Students 352 $9,106.20 $25.87 Dinner for band members during home football game vs. Alabama 
SI-0000785181

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 11/9/2024 LSU Band game day meal Alabama Lunch Kara Duplantier LSU Band Members Students 352 $6,349.90 $18.04 Lunch for band members during home football game vs. Alabama
ER-0000584291

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 11/23/2024 LSU Band game day meal Vanderbilt Dinner ATG PO-0000289575
SI-0000789572

LSU Band Members Students 352 $9,106.20 $25.87 Dinner for band members during home football game vs. Vanderbilt
SI-0000789572

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 11/23/2024 LSU Band game day meal Vanderbilt Lunch Kara Duplantier LSU Band Members Students 352 $6,475.00 $18.39 Lunch for band members during home football game vs. Vanderbilt
ER-0000585187

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 11/30/2024 LSU Band game day meal Oklahoma Dinner ATG PO-0000289771
SI-0000790410

LSU Band Members Students 352 $9,856.20 $28.00 Dinner for band members during home football game vs. Oklahoma
SI-0000790410

CC00556 LSUAM | Athletics | Bands 11/30/2024 LSU Band game day meal Oklahoma Lunch Kara Duplantier LSU Band Members Students 352 $6,570.00 $18.66 Lunch for band members during home football game vs. Oklahoma
ER-0000586407

CC00557 LSUAM | Athletics | Cheerleaders 7/15/2024 Spirit Squads Clinic team meal Lunch Kandace Hale LSU Cheer Roster Students 38 $430.54 $11.33 Spirit Squads Clinic team meal during three day clinic
ER-0000561215

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00557 LSUAM | Athletics | Cheerleaders 7/16/2024 Spirit Squads Clinic team meal Lunch Kandace Hale LSU Cheer Roster Students 38 $517.00 $13.61 Spirit Squads Clinic team meal during three day clinic
ER-0000561215

CC00557 LSUAM | Athletics | Cheerleaders 7/17/2024 Spirit Squads Clinic team meal Lunch Kandace Hale LSU Cheer Roster Students 38 $318.82 $8.39 Spirit Squads Clinic team meal during three day clinic
ER-0000561215

CC00557 LSUAM | Athletics | Cheerleaders 8/16/2024-
8/19/2024

Team Mike Meals Lunch Kandace Hale Spirit Squad Students 10 $134.80 $13.48 Spirit Squad Team Meals 
ER-0000568550

CC00557 LSUAM | Athletics | Cheerleaders 8/16/2024
8/17/2024

Team Mike Meals Lunch Kandace Hale Spirit Squad Students 10 $194.20 $19.42 Spirit Squad Team Meals 
ER-0000570210

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 1/13/2024 Official visit: Caden Durham; Dominick McKinley & 
Xavier Atkins, Football PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Refreshments Unique Cuisine
SI-0000791005

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 17
Student Athletes - 3

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 17
Student Athletes - 3

31 $148.50 $4.79 Official visit: Caden Durham; Dominick McKinley & Xavier Atkins, Football PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000791005

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 1/13/2024 Official visit: Caden Durham; Dominick McKinley & 
Xavier Atkins, Football PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Breakfast Unique Cuisine
SI-0000791015

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 17
Student Athletes - 3

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 17
Student Athletes - 3

31 $683.12 $22.04 Official visit: Caden Durham; Dominick McKinley & Xavier Atkins, Football PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000791015

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 1/14/2024 Official visit: Caden Durham; Dominick McKinley & 
Xavier Atkins, Football PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Breakfast Unique Cuisine
SI-0000791016

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 17
Student Athletes - 3

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 17
Student Athletes - 3

31 $683.12 $22.04 Official visit: Caden Durham; Dominick McKinley & Xavier Atkins, Football PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000791016

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 8/29/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association 
(NCAA)Occasional Meal - Football

Dinner Matthew LaBorde Student Athlete - 110
Staff - 53
Graduate Student - 19
Student Employee - 83

Student Athlete - 110
Staff - 53
Graduate Student - 19
Student Employee - 83

265 $6,752.00 $25.48 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) Occasional Meal - Football
ER-0000571170

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 9/7/2024 Unofficial visit: Football PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner LSU Dining
SI-0000789050

PSA - 60
PSA Family - 89
Staff - 42

PSA - 60
PSA Family - 89
Staff - 42

191 $3,294.75 $17.25 Lawton Room Meal vs. Nicholls
Unofficial Visit: Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000789050

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 9/21/2024 Unofficial visit: Football PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner LSU Dining
SI-0000789054

PSA - 102
PSA Family - 194
Staff - 42

PSA - 102
PSA Family - 194
Staff - 42

338 $5,830.50 $17.25 Lawton Room Meal vs. UCLA
Unofficial Visit: Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000789054

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 9/28/2024 Unofficial visit: Football PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner LSU Dining
SI-0000789060

PSA - 75
PSA Family - 137
Staff - 42

PSA - 75
PSA Family - 137
Staff - 42

254 $4,381.50 $17.25 Lawton Room Meal vs. South Alabama
Unofficial Visit: Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000789060

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 10/5/2024 Official visit: Harlem Berry; JT Lindsey; Phillip Wright 
III; John LaFleur; Brett Bordelon; Devin Harper; 
Jaiden Braker; Keylan Moses; Jhase Thomas & Jacob 
Bradford, Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jake Steinhardt Potential Student Athlete - 10
PSA Family - 29
Staff - 24
Student - 24

PSA - 10
PSA Family - 29
Staff - 24
Student - 24

87 $1,566.00 $18.00 Official visit: Harlem Berry; JT Lindsey; Phillip Wright III; John LaFleur; Brett 
Bordelon; Devin Harper; Jaiden Braker; Keylan Moses; Jhase Thomas & Jacob 
Bradford, Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000583934

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 10/6/2024 Official visit: Harlem Berry; JT Lindsey; Phillip Wright 
III; John LaFleur; Brett Bordelon; Devin Harper; 
Jaiden Braker; Keylan Moses; Jhase Thomas & Jacob 
Bradford, Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jake Steinhardt PSA - 10
PSA Family - 29
Staff - 24
Students - 24

PSA - 10
PSA Family - 29
Staff - 24
Student - 24

87 $1,566.00 $18.00 Official visit: Harlem Berry; JT Lindsey; Phillip Wright III; John LaFleur; Brett 
Bordelon; Devin Harper; Jaiden Braker; Keylan Moses; Jhase Thomas & Jacob 
Bradford, Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000583934

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 10/12/2024 Unofficial visit: Football PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner LSU Dining
SI-0000789012

PSA - 117
PSA Family - 223 
Staff - 42

PSA - 117
PSA Family - 223 
Staff - 42

382 $6,037.50 $15.80 Lawton Room Meal vs. Ole Miss
Unofficial Visit: Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000789012

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 11/9/2024 Unofficial visit: Football PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000791067

PSA - 131
PSA Family - 217 
Staff - 42

PSA - 131
PSA Family - 217 
Staff - 42

390 $7,140.98 $18.31 Unofficial visit: Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000791067

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 11/9/2024 Official visit: Jahkeem Stewart & Bryce Underwood, 
Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Unique Cuisine
SI-0000791570

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 8

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 8

18 $199.22 $11.07 Official visit: Jahkeem Stewart & Bryce Underwood, Football PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
SI-0000791570

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 11/10/2024 Official visit: Bryce Underwood, Football PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Bobby Barham PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 12
Student employee - 3

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 12
Student employee - 3

20 $1,080.00 $54.00 Official visit: Bryce Underwood, Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588577

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 11/23/2024 Official visit: Football PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner ATG PO-0000290206
SI-0000791702

PSA - 84
PSA Family - 197
Staff - 42

PSA - 84
PSA Family - 197
Staff - 42

323 $10,931.50 $33.84 Official visit: Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000791702

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 11/28/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association 
(NCAA)Occasional Meal - Football

Lunch Matthew LaBorde Student Athlete - 107
Staff - 40
Graduate Student - 19
Student employee - 84

Student Athlete - 107
Staff - 40
Graduate Student - 19
Student employee - 84

250 $7,375.00 $29.50 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) Occasional Meal - Football
ER-0000589302

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 11/30/2024 Unofficial visit: Football PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000793775

PSA - 82
PSA Family - 142
Staff - 42

PSA - 82
PSA Family - 142
Staff - 42

266 $4,680.04 $17.59 Unofficial visit: Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000793775

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 12/2/2023 Official visit: Khayree Lee Jr.; Gabe Reliford; Tylen 
Singleton; Wallace Foster IV; Bernard Caudsey, 
Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Unique Cuisine
SI-0000790999

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 17 
Staff - 20
Student Athletes - 5

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 17 
Staff - 20
Student Athletes - 5

47 $231.00 $4.91 Official visit: Khayree Lee Jr.; Gabe Reliford; Tylen Singleton; Wallace Foster IV; 
Bernard Caudsey, Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000790999

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 12/3/2023 Official visit: Khayree Lee Jr.; Gabe Reliford; Tylen 
Singleton; Wallace Foster IV; Bernard Caudsey, 
Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Unique Cuisine
SI-0000791009

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 17 
Staff - 20
Student Athletes - 5

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 17 
Staff - 20
Student Athletes - 5

47 $1,378.00 $29.32 Official visit: Khayree Lee Jr.; Gabe Reliford; Tylen Singleton; Wallace Foster IV; 
Bernard Caudsey, Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000791009

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 12/7/2023 Official visit: Trey'Dez Green; Ahmaud Breaux; Kolaj 
Cobbins; Ju'Juan Johnson; Dashawn Mcbryde; Joel 
Rogers; Coen Echols & AJ Swann, Football PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Unique Cuisine
SI-0000791003

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 22 
Staff - 27
Student Athletes - 7

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 22 
Staff - 27
Student Athletes - 8

64 $346.50 $5.41 Official visit: Trey'Dez Green; Ahmaud Breaux; Kolaj Cobbins; Ju'Juan Johnson; 
Dashawn Mcbryde; Joel Rogers; Coen Echols & AJ Swann, Football PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000791003

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 12/9/2023 Official visit: Colin Hurley; Kylan Billiot; Michael 
Turner; Joseph Cryer; De'Myrion Johnson; PJ 
Woodland & Aeron Burrell, Football PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)

Refreshments Unique Cuisine
SI-0000791001

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 22  
Staff - 25

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 22  
Staff - 25

54 $231.00 $4.28 Official visit: Colin Hurley; Kylan Billiot; Michael Turner; Joseph Cryer; De'Myrion 
Johnson; PJ Woodland & Aeron Burrell, Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000791001

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 12/10/2023 Official visit: Colin Hurley; Kylan Billiot; Michael 
Turner; Joseph Cryer; De'Myrion Johnson; PJ 
Woodland & Aeron Burrell, Football PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)

Breakfast Unique Cuisine
SI-0000791011

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 22  
Staff - 25

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 22  
Staff - 25

54 $1,598.00 $29.59 Official visit: Colin Hurley; Kylan Billiot; Michael Turner; Joseph Cryer; De'Myrion 
Johnson; PJ Woodland & Aeron Burrell, Football PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000791011

CC00565 LSUAM | Athletics | Football 12/17/2023 Official visit: Trey'Dez Green; Ahmaud Breaux; Kolaj 
Cobbins; Ju'Juan Johnson; Dashawn Mcbryde; Joel 
Rogers; Coen Echols & AJ Swann, Football PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Unique Cuisine
SI-0000791014

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 22 
Staff - 27
Student Athletes - 7

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 22 
Staff - 27
Student Athletes - 7

64 $1,598.00 $24.97 Official visit: Trey'Dez Green; Ahmaud Breaux; Kolaj Cobbins; Ju'Juan Johnson; 
Dashawn Mcbryde; Joel Rogers; Coen Echols & AJ Swann, Football PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000791014

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

7/17/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association 
(NCAA)Occasional Meal - Men's Basketball

Dinner Tim Kaine Student Athlete - 15
Staff - 8
Student employee - 5

Student Athlete - 15
Staff - 8
Student employee - 5

28 $1,512.00 $54.00 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Basketball
ER-0000578364

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/1/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association 
(NCAA)Occasional Meal - Men's Basketball

Dinner Tim Kaine Student Athlete - 15
Staff - 2

Student Athlete - 15
Staff - 2

17 $440.16 $25.89 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Basket ball
ER-0000570955

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/6/2024 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jeff Moore PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 8

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 8

13 $280.80 $21.60 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573147

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/6/2024 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Jeff Moore PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 10

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 10

15 $180.00 $12.00 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573147

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/6/2024 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Jeff Moore PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 9
Student Athlete - 1

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 9
Student Athlete - 1

15 $810.00 $54.00 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573147

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/7/2024 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jeff Moore PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 11

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 11

16 $339.20 $21.20 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573147

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/7/2024 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Tim Kaine PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 11
Graduate Student - 1

17 $724.37 $42.61 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582541

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/8/2024 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jeff Moore PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 10

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 10

15 $324.00 $21.60 Official visit: Matt Gilhool, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573147

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/18/2024 Official visit: Jasir Rencher, Men's Basketball PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Jeff Moore PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Student Athlete - 1
Staff - 8

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Student Athlete - 1
Staff - 8

12 $648.00 $54.00 Official visit: Jasir Rencher, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576877

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/19/2024 Official visit: Jasir Rencher, Men's Basketball PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jeff Moore PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 7

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 7

10 $216.00 $21.60 Official visit: Jasir Rencher, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576877

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/19/2024 Official visit: Jasir Rencher, Men's Basketball PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Jeff Moore PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 9

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 9

12 $144.00 $12.00 Official visit: Jasir Rencher, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576877

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/19/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Men's Basketball, also include 
PSAs (Potential Student Athletes)

Dinner Michael Chapman PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 12
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 15

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 12
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 15

32 $1,728.00 $54.00 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Basketball, also include PSAs (Potential 
Student Athletes)
ER-0000576927

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/20/2024 Official visit: Jasir Rencher, Men's Basketball PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jeff Moore PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 1

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 1

4 $78.00 $19.50 Official visit: Jasir Rencher, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576877

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/20/2024 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's 
Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jeff Moore PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 8

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 8

15 $324.00 $21.60 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000576880

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/20/2024 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's 
Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Jeff Moore PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 10

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 10

17 $204.00 $12.00 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000576880

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/20/2024 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's 
Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Jeff Moore PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 10

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 10

17 $902.70 $53.10 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000576880

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/21/2024 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's 
Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Tamara Davis PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 11

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 11

18 $324.00 $18.00 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000575472

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/21/2024 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's 
Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Tim Kaine PSA Family - 5
Staff - 10

PSA Family - 5
Staff - 10

15 $400.08 $26.67 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000578408

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/22/2024 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's 
Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jeff Moore PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 9

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 9

16 $264.32 $16.52 Official visit: Mazi Mosley & Jalen Reece, Men's Basketball PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000576880

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/25/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association 
(NCAA)Occasional Meal - Men's Basketball

Dinner Tanara Davis Student Athlete - 15
Student - 8
Graduate Student - 2
Staff - 10

Student Athlete - 15
Students - 8
Graduate Student - 2
Staff - 10

35 $1,308.25 $37.38 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Basket ball
ER-0000575468

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

9/28/2024 Unofficial Visit: Tyshawn Duncan & Tyrone Jamison, 
Jr., Men's Basketball (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Jeff Moore PSA - 2
Staff - 10

PSA - 2
Staff - 10

10 $313.01 $31.30 Unofficial Visit: Tyshawn Duncan & Tyrone Jamison, Jr., Men's Basketball 
(Potential Student Athlete)
Unofficial visit can't pay for PSA's meals
ER-0000583170

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

10/28/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association 
(NCAA)Occasional Meal - Men's Basketball

Dinner Tim Kaine Student Athlete - 15
Staff - 28

Student Athlete - 15
Staff - 28

43 $2,007.00 $46.67 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Basket ball
ER-0000587686

CC00566 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's 
Basketball

11/9/2024 Official visit: Christopher Cenac & Cy Merrett, 
Basketball PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Tim Kaine PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 11

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 11

18 $810.00 $45.00 Official visit: Christopher Cenac & Cy Merrett, Basketball PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000587681

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 8/29/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Baseball

Dinner Virginia Robertson Student Athlete - 42
Staff - 12

Student Athlete - 42
Staff - 12

54 $1,120.00 $20.74 NCAA Occasional Meal - Baseball
ER-0000572199

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 8/30/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Baseball

Dinner Virginia Robertson Student Athlete - 42
Staff - 12

Student Athlete - 42
Staff - 12

54 $3,001.44 $55.58 NCAA Occasional Meal - Baseball
ER-0000572199

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 8/31/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Baseball

Breakfast Virginia Robertson Student Athlete - 43
Staff - 20

Student Athlete - 43
Staff - 20

63 $1,066.20 $16.92 NCAA Occasional Meal - Baseball
ER-0000572199

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/6/2024 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; 
Masem Belding; Marshall Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Virginia Robertson PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

24 $909.76 $37.91 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; Masem Belding; Marshall 
Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000572317

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/6/2024 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; 
Masem Belding; Marshall Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Josh Jordan PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 2

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 2

18 $216.00 $12.00 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; Masem Belding; Marshall 
Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000572984

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/7/2024 Official visit:  Spencer Krasner,  Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Nathan Yeskie Spencer Krasner
Michael Krasner
Lauren Krasner
Nate Yeskie
Jamie Tutko

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

5                        106.20 21.24 Official visit:  Spencer Krasner,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573105

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/7/2024 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; 
Masem Belding; Marshall Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Virginia Robertson
Nathan Yeskie

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 3

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

24 $457.99 $19.08 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; Masem Belding; Marshall 
Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000572317 - $380.00
ER-0000573105 - $77.99

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/7/2024 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; 
Masem Belding; Marshall Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Josh Jordan PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

24 $92.36 $3.85 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; Masem Belding; Marshall 
Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000572984

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/7/2024 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; 
Masem Belding; Marshall Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

33 $1,264.84 $38.33 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; Masem Belding; Marshall 
Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576197

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/8/2024 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; 
Masem Belding; Marshall Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

24                        403.71 16.82 Official visit: Briggs McKenzie; Spencer Krasner; Masem Belding; Marshall 
Louque; & Jack Ruckert,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576197

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/20/2024 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ 
Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate Davis, Lawson 
McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Christopher Artigues PSA - 8
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

33 $700.92 $21.24 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate 
Davis, Lawson McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000576155

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/20/2024 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ 
Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Lawson McCleod, Tyler 
Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)

Refreshments Josh Jordan PSA - 7
PSA Family - 15
Staff - 2

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 15
Staff - 2

24 $132.00 $5.50 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, 
Lawson McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000582322

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/20/2024 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ 
Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate Davis, Lawson 
McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Loree Ramezan PSA - 8
PSA Family -17
Staff - 6
Student Athlete - 8

PSA - 8
PSA Family -17
Staff - 6
Student Athlete - 8

39 $2,391.25 $61.31 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate 
Davis, Lawson McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000573591

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/21/2024 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ 
Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate Davis, Lawson 
McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Joshua Simpson PSA - 8
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 5

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 5

30 $138.54 $4.62 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate 
Davis, Lawson McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000580644

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/21/2024 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ 
Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate Davis, Lawson 
McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Christopher Artigues PSA - 8
PSA Family -17
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

PSA - 8
PSA Family -17
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

42 $1,856.59 $44.20 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate 
Davis, Lawson McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000576155

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/21/2024 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ 
Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate Davis, Lawson 
McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Christopher Artigues PSA - 8
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 3

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 3

28 $520.00 $18.57 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate 
Davis, Lawson McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000576155

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/21/2024 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ 
Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate Davis, Lawson 
McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Unique Cuisine
SI-0000775753

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 7

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 7

32 $1,828.00 $57.13 Official visit: Anthony Murphy, Aiden Ruiz, CJ Weinstein, Dylan Minnattee, Nate 
Davis, Lawson McCleod, Tyler Ellis & Bo Holloway,  Baseball, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
SI-0000775753

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/22/2024 Official visit: Anthony Murphy,  Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Christopher Artigues Anthony Murphy
JT Murphy
Stephanie Murphy
Joe Murphy
Jay Johnson

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

5 $106.20 $21.24 Official visit: Anthony Murphy,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576155

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/26/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Baseball

Dinner Christopher Artigues Student Athletes - 43 Student Athlete - 43 43 $1,594.00 $37.07 NCAA Occasional Meal - Baseball
ER-0000577909

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/27/2024 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; 
Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & Michael Teasley,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athletes - 8

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 8

28 $994.72 $35.53 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & 
Michael Teasley,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578005

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/27/2024 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; 
Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & Michael Teasley,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1

20 $168.00 $8.40 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & 
Michael Teasley,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578005

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/27/2024 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; 
Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & Michael Teasley,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 3

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 3

15 $76.79 $5.12 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & 
Michael Teasley,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578005

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/27/2024 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; 
Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & Michael Teasley,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 18

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 18

38 $2,052.00 $54.00 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & 
Michael Teasley,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578005

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/28/2024 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; 
Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & Michael Teasley,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 8

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 8

28 $504.00 $18.00 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & 
Michael Teasley,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578005

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/28/2024 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; 
Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & Michael Teasley,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 8

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 8

28 $800.00 $28.57 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & 
Michael Teasley,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578005

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 9/28/2024 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; 
Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & Michael Teasley,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 22

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 22

42 $1,856.59 $44.20 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker;  & 
Michael Teasley,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578005

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 10/1/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Baseball

Dinner Christopher Artigues Student Athlete - 43 Student Athlete - 43 43 $1,420.00 $33.02 NCAA Occasional Meal - Baseball
ER-0000577909

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 10/5/2025 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; 
Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker & Michael Teasley,  
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 8

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 8

28 $504.00 $18.00 Official visit: Maclain Roberts; River Hamilton; Jonah Aase; Dylan Blomker & 
Michael Teasley,  Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588668

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 10/11/2024 Official visit: Jordan Martinez; Will  Adams; Keenan 
Dolan; Hayes Holton; Logan Sorrel; Landon 
Schutte; Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Christopher Artigues PSA - 6
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7

PSA - 6
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7

24 $83.00 $3.46 Official visit: Jordan Martinez; Will  Adams; Keenan Dolan; Hayes Holton; Logan 
Sorrel; Landon Schutte; Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582196

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 10/11/2024 Official visit: Jordan Martinez; Will  Adams; Keenan 
Dolan; Hayes Holton; Logan Sorrel; Landon 
Schutte; Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Christopher Artigues PSA - 6
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 10

PSA - 6
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 10

35 $1,890.00 $54.00 Official visit: Jordan Martinez; Will  Adams; Keenan Dolan; Hayes Holton; Logan 
Sorrel; Landon Schutte; Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582196

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 10/12/2024 Official visit: Jordan Martinez; Will  Adams; Keenan 
Dolan; Hayes Holton; Logan Sorrel; Landon 
Schutte; Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Christopher Artigues PSA - 6
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 6
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 5

PSA - 6
PSA Family - 11
Staff - 6
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 5

30 $894.88 $29.83 Official visit: Jordan Martinez; Will  Adams; Keenan Dolan; Hayes Holton; Logan 
Sorrel; Landon Schutte; Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582196

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 10/26/2024 Unofficial Visit: Parker Loew; Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Josh Jordan Parker Loew
Josh Jordan
Josh Simpson

PSA
Staff
Staff

3 $54.79 $18.26 Unofficial Visit: Parker Loew; Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000581453

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/8/2024 Official visit: Chandler Hart; Kruz Schoolcraft; Jaden 
Fauske; Jacob Lombard &Gary Mprse Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 12
Staff - 16
Student Athlete - 2

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 12
Staff - 16
Student Athlete - 2

35 $1,620.00 $46.29 Official visit: Chandler Hart; Kruz Schoolcraft; Jaden Fauske; Jacob Lombard 
&Gary Mprse Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585536

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/8/2024 Official visit: Chandler Hart; Kruz Schoolcraft; Jaden 
Fauske; Jacob Lombard &Gary Mprse Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 12
Staff - 3

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 12
Staff - 3

20 $240.00 $12.00 Official visit: Chandler Hart; Kruz Schoolcraft; Jaden Fauske; Jacob Lombard 
&Gary Mprse Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585536

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/8/2024 Official visit: Chandler Hart; Kruz Schoolcraft; Jaden 
Fauske; Jacob Lombard &Gary Mprse Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 12
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 25

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 12
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 25

50 $2,700.00 $54.00 Official visit: Chandler Hart; Kruz Schoolcraft; Jaden Fauske; Jacob Lombard 
&Gary Mprse Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585536

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/9/2024 Official visit: Chandler Hart; Kruz Schoolcraft; Jaden 
Fauske; Jacob Lombard &Gary Mprse Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 12
Staff - 15
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 42

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 12
Staff - 15
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 42

75 $930.00 $12.40 Official visit: Chandler Hart; Kruz Schoolcraft; Jaden Fauske; Jacob Lombard 
&Gary Mprse Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585536

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/9/2024 Official visit: Chandler Hart; Kruz Schoolcraft; Jaden 
Fauske; Jacob Lombard &Gary Mprse Baseball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Christopher Artigues PSA - 5
PSA Family - 12
Staff - 15
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 42

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 12
Staff - 15
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 42

75 $2,719.59 $36.26 Official visit: Chandler Hart; Kruz Schoolcraft; Jaden Fauske; Jacob Lombard 
&Gary Mprse Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585536

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/18/24 LSU Baseball photoshoot Refreshments Ashleigh Maerke Media Media 32 $138.45 $4.33 Pizza for the media staff required to work the baseball photoshoot
ER-0000584765

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/22/2024 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan 
Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton Christman; Wessley 
Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, 
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Christopher Artigues PSA - 8
PSA Family - 20
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 25

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 20
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 25

61 $1,695.64 $27.80 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton 
Christman; Wessley Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, Baseball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588574

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/22/2024 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan 
Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton Christman; Wessley 
Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, 
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Christopher Artigues PSA - 8
PSA Family - 20
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 20
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2

37 $444.00 $12.00 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton 
Christman; Wessley Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, Baseball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588574

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/22/2024 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan 
Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton Christman; Wessley 
Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, 
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Loree Ramezan PSA - 8
PSA Family - 21
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 25

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 21
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 25

62 $3,648.90 $58.85 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton 
Christman; Wessley Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, Baseball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000587431

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/22/2024 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan 
Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton Christman; Wessley 
Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, 
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Josh Jordan PSA - 8
PSA Family - 21
Staff - 2

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 21
Staff - 2

31 $170.50 $5.50 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton 
Christman; Wessley Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, Baseball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588435

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/23/2024 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan 
Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton Christman; Wessley 
Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, 
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Christopher Artigues PSA - 8
PSA Family - 20
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 20
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

45 $900.00 $20.00 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton 
Christman; Wessley Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, Baseball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588574

CC00567 LSUAM | Athletics | Baseball 11/23/2024 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan 
Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton Christman; Wessley 
Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, 
Baseball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Christopher Artigues PSA - 8
PSA Family - 21
Staff - 15
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 42

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 21
Staff - 15
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 42

87 $2,719.20 $31.26 Official visit: Bubba Coleman; Cooper Sides; Ethan Claus; Ethan Plog; Colton 
Christman; Wessley Roberson; Malachi Washington; Zion Theophilus, Baseball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588574

CC00568 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Golf 7/11/2024 Athletics - Game Day Meal Breakfast & Lunch SI-0000774348
Louisiana Golf, University 
Club LLC

Working Media & Staff Working Media & Staff 98 $8,119.53 $82.85 Game day meals for working staff and media over 4 days
SI-0000774348

CC00568 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Golf 8/25/2024 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Golf- team meal Dinner Katie O'Brien Student Athlete - 11
Staff - 6
Staff family - 2

Student Athlete - 11
Staff - 6
Staff family - 2

19 $884.22 $46.54 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Golf- team meal
ER-0000571816

CC00568 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Golf 9/25/2024 Lunch with PING Consultant Lunch Alexis Rather PING Consultants
M/W Golf Coaches

Guest
Staff

6 $58.57 $9.76 Lunch with PING Consultants for golf club fittings
ER-0000574939

CC00568 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Golf 10/22/2024 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Golf- team meal Dinner Katie O'Brien Student Athlete - 11
Staff - 4

Student Athlete - 11
Staff - 4

15 $591.10 $39.41 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Golf- team meal
ER-0000581080

CC00568 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Golf 10/24/2024 Lunch with Titleist rep Lunch Jace Long Titleist Reps
M/W Golf Coaches

Guests
Staff 

5 $42.86 $8.57 Lunch with Titleist rep for golf club fittings
ER-0000582719

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 9/3/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Men's Tennis- team meal

Dinner Danny Bryan Student Athlete - 9
Staff - 8
Family - 3
Graduate Student - 1

Student Athlete - 9
Staff - 8
Family - 3
Graduate Student - 1

21 $793.38 $37.78 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Tennis- team meal
ER-0000579364

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 9/24/2024 Official visit: Nicholas Mekhael, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Danny Bryan Nicholas Mekhael
Ourania Mekhael
Martim Prata
Brock Anderson
Danny Bryan

PSA
PSA Family
Graduate Student
Student Athlete
Staff

5 $162.71 $32.54 Official visit: Nicholas Mekhael, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000572866

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 9/25/2024 Official visit: Nicholas Mekhael, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Benjamin Hershey Nicholas Mekhael
Ourania Mekhael
Martim Prata
Benjamin Hershey
Danny Bryan

PSA
PSA Family
Graduate Student
Staff
Staff

5 $60.00 $12.00 Official visit: Nicholas Mekhael, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000581000

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 9/25/2024 Official visit: Nicholas Mekhael, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Danny Bryan Nicholas Mekhael
Ourania Mekhael
Martim Prata
Brock Anderson
Ishaan Ravichander
Danny Bryan

PSA
PSA Family
Graduate Student
Student Athlete
Student Athlete
Staff

6 $281.67 $46.95 Official visit: Nicholas Mekhael, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000572866

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 9/27/2024 Official visit: Roman Sancilio; Benjamin Saltzman; 
&Joseph Oyebog  Jr, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)

Lunch Danny Bryan PSA -3
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 3

PSA -3
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 3

10 $120.00 $12.00 Official visit: Roman Sancilio; Benjamin Saltzman; Joseph Oyebog & Jr, Men's 
Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000757080

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 9/28/2024 Official visit: Joseph Oyebog Jr, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Danny Bryan Joseph Oyebog, Jr.
Danny Bryan

PSA
Staff

2 $7.69 $3.85 Official visit: Joseph Oyebog Jr, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575080

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 9/28/2024 Official visit: Roman Sancilio; Benjamin Saltzman; 
&Joseph Oyebog  Jr, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)

Refreshments Danny Bryan Damian Sancilio
Denise Saltsman
David Saltsman
Danny Bryan

PSA Family
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

4 $15.39 $3.85 Official visit: Roman Sancilio; Benjamin Saltzman; &Joseph Oyebog  Jr, Men's 
Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575080

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 9/28/2024 Official visit: Roman Sancilio; Benjamin Saltzman; 
&Joseph Oyebog  Jr, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)

Dinner Benjamin Hershey PSA - 3
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

24 $713.50 $29.73 Official visit: Roman Sancilio; Benjamin Saltzman; &Joseph Oyebog  Jr, Men's 
Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000581000

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 9/28/2024 Official visit: Roman Sancilio; Benjamin Saltzman; 
&Joseph Oyebog  Jr, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)

Lunch Benjamin Hershey PSA - 3
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

24 $466.00 $19.42 Official visit: Roman Sancilio; Benjamin Saltzman; &Joseph Oyebog  Jr, Men's 
Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000581000

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 9/28/2024 Official visit: Roman Sancilio & Benjamin Saltzman, 
Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Danny Bryan Benjamin Saltman
Damian Sancilio
Roman Sancilio
David Saltman
Denise Saltman
Banny Bryan

PSA
PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

6 $108.85 $18.14 Official visit: Roman Sancilio & Benjamin Saltzman, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575080

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 10/11/2024 Official visit: Mariano Dedura, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Sebastian Rey
Danny Bryan

Mariano Dedura
Benjamin Hershey
Danny Bryan
Sabastian Rey

PSA
Staff
Staff
Staff

4 $48.00 $12.00 Official visit: Mariano Dedura, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578036 - $36.00
ER-0000577890 - $12.00

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 10/11/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Men's Tennis- team meal

Dinner Danny Bryan Mariano Dedura 
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 8
Family - 3

PSA - 1
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 8
Family - 3

20 $945.00 $47.25 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Tennis - team meal, includes PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000577890

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 10/12/2024 Official visit: Mariano Dedura, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Benjamin Hershey PSA - 1
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

PSA - 1
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9

18 $320.00 $17.78 Official visit: Mariano Dedura, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000581000

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 10/16/2024 Officiating meals for LSU Tennis invitational Lunch Benjamin Hershey Officiating crew Officials 10 $248.50 $24.85 Meals for officials working the match
ER-0000580943

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 10/18/2024 Officiating meals for LSU Tennis invitational Lunch Benjamin Hershey Officiating crew Officials 10 $130.10 $13.01 Meals for officials working the match
ER-0000580943

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 10/19/2024 Officiating meals for LSU Tennis invitational Lunch Benjamin Hershey Officiating crew Officials 9 $151.79 $16.87 Meals for officials working the match
ER-0000580943

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 10/20/2024 Officiating meals for LSU Tennis invitational Lunch Benjamin Hershey Officiating crew Officials 5 $60.58 $12.12 Meals for officials working the match
ER-0000580943

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 10/21/2024 Official visit: Enzo Freitas, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Sebastian Rey Enzo Freitas
Antonio Freitas
Glaucia Fteitas
Danny Bryan
Sebastian Rey
Martim Prata

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Graduate Student

6 $72.00 $12.00 Official visit: Enzo Freitas, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578717

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 10/22/2024 Official visit: Enzo Freitas, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Sebastian Rye
Benjamin Hershey

Enzo Freitas
Antonio Freitas
Glaucia Fteitas
Danny Bryan
Sebastian Rey
Martim Prata

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Graduate Student

6 $84.00 $14.00 Official visit: Enzo Freitas, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578717 = $72.00
ER-0000580972 - $12.00

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 10/22/2024 Official visit: Enzo Freitas, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Sebastian Rey Enzo Freitas
Antonio Freitas
Glaucia Fteitas
Alessio Vasquez
Danny Bryan
Sebastian Rey
Martim Prata

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Graduate Student

7 $378.00 $54.00 Official visit: Enzo Freitas, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578717

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/1/2024 Officiating meals for LSU Tennis invitational Lunch Benjamin Hershey Match officials Officials 6 $125.99 $21.00 Game day officiating meals
ER-0000582309

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/7/2024 Official visit: Jake Dembo, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Benjamin Hershey Jake Dembo
Benjamin Hershey

PSA
Staff

2 $29.80 $14.90 Official visit: Jake Dembo, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000584222

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/8/2024 Official visit: Sklar Phillips & Jake Dembo, Men's 
Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Benjamin Hershey Jake Dembo
Sklar Phillips
Danny Bryan
Sebastian Rey
Benjamin Hershey

PSA
PSA
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $60.00 $12.00 Official visit: Jake Dembo, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000584222

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/8/2024 Official visit: Sklar Phillips & Jake Dembo, Men's 
Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Benjamin Hershey PSA - 2
PSA Family - 1
Student Athlete - 8
Staff - 8

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 1
Student Athlete - 8
Staff - 8

19 $624.00 $32.84 Official visit: Sklar Phillips & Jake Dembo, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000584222

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/9/2024 Official visit: Sklar Phillips & Jake Dembo, Men's 
Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Benjamin Hershey PSA - 2
PSA Family - 1
Student Athlete - 8
Staff - 8

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 1
Student Athletes - 8
Staff - 8

19 $480.00 $25.26 Official visit: Sklar Phillips & Jake Dembo, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000584222

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/9/2024 Official visit: Sklar Phillips & Jake Dembo, Men's 
Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Danny Bryan Jake Dembo
Sklar Phillips
Danny Bryan

PSA
PSA
Staff

3 $18.14 $6.05 Official visit: Sklar Phillips & Jake Dembo, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000584183

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/22/2024 Official visit: Donald Nikolas Stoot, Men's Tennis, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Sebastian Rey Donald Stoot, Jr
Donald Stoot, Sr
Glynnis Stoot
Sebastian Rey
Danny Rey
Martim Prada

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Staff

6 $96.00 $16.00 Official visit: Donald Nikolas Stoot, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000588529

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/22/2024 Official visit: Donald Nikolas Stoot, Men's Tennis, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Sebastian Rey Donald Stoot, Jr
Donald Stoot, Sr
Glynnis Stoot
Sebastian Rey
Danny Rey
Martim Prada

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Staff

6 $225.38 $37.56 Official visit: Donald Nikolas Stoot, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000588529

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/25/2024 Official visit: Jamie Makenzie, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Sebastian Rey PSA -1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2

PSA -1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2

4 $5.67 $1.42 Official visit: Jamie Makenzie, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000587062

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/25/2024 Official visit: Jamie Makenzie, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Benjamin Hershey PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 5
Student Athlete - 7

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 5
Student Athlete - 7

14 $423.09 $30.22 Official visit: Jamie Makenzie, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588981

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/26/2024 Official visit: Jamie Makenzie, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Sebastian Rey PSA -1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 3

PSA -1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 3

5 $60.00 $12.00 Official visit: Jamie Makenzie, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000587062

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/27/2024 Official visit: Jamie Makenzie, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Danny Bryan Jamie Mackenzie
Justin Mackenzie
Danny Bryam
Sabastian Rey
Martim Prata

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Graduate Student

5 $60.00 $12.00 Official visit: Jamie Makenzie, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000587065

CC00569 LSUAM | Athletics | Men's Tennis 11/27/2024 Official visit: Jamie Makenzie, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Sebastian Rey PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2
Student Athlete - 3

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2
Student Athlete - 3

7 $276.13 $39.45 Official visit: Jamie Makenzie, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000587062

CC00570 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

4/24/2024 Official visit: Shayeann Day-Wilson, Women's 
Basketball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Chante Powers PSA - 1
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 10

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 10

14 $280.80 $20.06 Official visit: Shayeann Day-Wilson, Women's Basketball, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000556534

CC00570 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

9/6/2024 Official visit:  Grace Knox; Divine Bourrage; Zakiyah 
Johnson & Caroline Osting, Women's Basketball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Kaylin Rice PSA - 4
PSA Family - 6
Staff - 8

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 6
Staff - 8

18 $180.00 $10.00 Official visit:  Grace Knox; Divine Bourrage; Zakiyah Johnson & Caroline Osting, 
Women's Basketball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000579774

CC00570 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

9/6/2024 Official visit:  Grace Knox; Divine Bourrage; Zakiyah 
Johnson & Caroline Osting, Women's Basketball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Jordin Westbrook PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 19
Student Athlete - 13

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 19
Student Athlete - 13

45 $2,025.00 $45.00 Official visit:  Grace Knox; Divine Bourrage; Zakiyah Johnson & Caroline Osting, 
Women's Basketball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000579500

CC00570 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

9/7/2024 Official visit:  Grace Knox; Divine Bourrage; Zakiyah 
Johnson & Caroline Osting, Women's Basketball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jordin Westbrook PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 19
Student Athlete - 13

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 19
Student Athlete - 13

45 $810.00 $18.00 Official visit:  Grace Knox; Divine Bourrage; Zakiyah Johnson & Caroline Osting, 
Women's Basketball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000579500

CC00570 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

9/7/2024 Official visit:  Grace Knox; Divine Bourrage; Zakiyah 
Johnson & Caroline Osting, Women's Basketball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner LSU Dining
SI-0000779831

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 18
Student Athlete - 13

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 18
Student Athlete - 13

43 $2,225.25 $51.75 Official visit:  Grace Knox; Divine Bourrage; Zakiyah Johnson & Caroline Osting, 
Women's Basketball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000779831

CC00570 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

9/20/2024 Official visit: Grace Mbugua & Ayla McDowell,  
Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Chante Powers PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 10

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 10

17 $170.00 $10.00 Official visit: Grace Mbugua & Ayla McDowell,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000578922

CC00570 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

9/20/2024 Official visit: Grace Mbugua,  Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Kaylin Rice PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 2

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 2

5 $27.50 $5.50 Official visit: Grace Mbugua,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000579795

CC00570 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

9/20/2024 Official visit: Grace Mbugua & Ayla McDowell,  
Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Chante Powers PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 10
Student Athlete - 13

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 10
Student Athlete - 13

30 $1,620.00 $54.00 Official visit: Grace Mbugua & Ayla McDowell,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000578922

CC00570 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

9/21/2024 Official visit: Grace Mbugua & Ayla McDowell,  
Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Kaylin Rice PSA - 2
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 1

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 1

4 $67.79 $16.95 Official visit: Grace Mbugua & Ayla McDowell,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000579795

CC00570 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

9/21/2024 Official visit: Grace Mbugua & Ayla McDowell,  
Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Kaylin Rice PSA - 2
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 6

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 4
Staff - 6

12 $46.18 $3.85 Official visit: Grace Mbugua & Ayla McDowell,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000579795

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/5/2024 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, 
Adelynn Siegel, Avary Stockwell, Madi Doty, 
Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Mary Wood PSA - 7
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 6

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 6

15 $91.10 $6.07 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, Adelynn Siegel, Avary 
Stockwell, Madi Doty, Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000571086

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/6/2024 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, 
Adelynn Siegel, Avary Stockwell, Madi Doty, 
Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Matthew Karin PSA - 7
PSA Family - 14
Staff - 8
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 14
Staff - 8
Graduate Student - 1

30 $360.00 $12.00 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, Adelynn Siegel, Avary 
Stockwell, Madi Doty, Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000572113

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/6/2024 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, 
Adelynn Siegel, Avary Stockwell, Madi Doty, 
Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Sandra Moton PSA - 7
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2

10 $57.67 $5.77 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, Adelynn Siegel, Avary 
Stockwell, Madi Doty, Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573495

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/6/2024 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, 
Adelynn Siegel, Avary Stockwell, Madi Doty, 
Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Mary Wood PSA - 7
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 12

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 12

21 $90.03 $4.29 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, Adelynn Siegel, Avary 
Stockwell, Madi Doty, Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000571086

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/6/2024 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, 
Adelynn Siegel, Avary Stockwell, Madi Doty, 
Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Matthew Karin
Sandra Moton

PSA - 7
PSA Family -  14
Staff - 10
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 21

PSA - 7
PSA Family -  14
Staff - 10
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 21

53 $1,960.61 $36.99 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, Adelynn Siegel, Avary 
Stockwell, Madi Doty, Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000572113 - $1714.75
ER-0000571116 - $ 59.37
ER-0000571749 - $190.22
JE-0000643941 - -$3.73 (Credit)

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/7/2024 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, 
Adelynn Siegel, Avary Stockwell, Madi Doty, 
Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000775090

PSA - 7
PSA Family -  14
Staff - 13
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 26

PSA - 7
PSA Family -  14
Staff - 13
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 26

61 $1,434.59 $23.52 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, Adelynn Siegel, Avary 
Stockwell, Madi Doty, Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000775090

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/7/2024 Official visit: Giselle De Casas;  Avary Stockwell, 
Brooklyn Gidley; Adelyn Siegel; Carolyn Stanton; 
Mattie Doty; & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Beth Torina PSA Family - 14
Staff - 4

PSA Family - 14
Staff - 4

18 $178.12 $9.90 Official visit: Giselle De Casas;  Avary Stockwell, Brooklyn Gidley; Adelyn Siegel; 
Carolyn Stanton; Mattie Doty; & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000572108

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/7/2024 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Avary Stockwell, & 
Brooklyn Gidley, Softball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Refreshments Matthew Karin PSA - 3
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 3

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 3

11 $51.19 $4.65 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Avary Stockwell, & Brooklyn Gidley, Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000572113

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/7/2024 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, 
Adelynn Siegel, Avary Stockwell, Madi Doty, 
Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Matthew Karin
Sandra Moton

PSA - 7
PSA Family -  14
Staff - 9
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 7

PSA - 7
PSA Family -  14
Staff - 9
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 7

38 $762.84 $20.07 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, Adelynn Siegel, Avary 
Stockwell, Madi Doty, Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000572113 - $900.13
ER-0000571116 - $26.08
JE-0000643941- -$163.37 (Credit)

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/7/2024 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, 
Adelynn Siegel, Avary Stockwell, Madi Doty, 
Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Sandra Moton PSA Family - 14
Staff - 5

PSA Family - 14
Staff - 5

19 $105.68 $5.56 Official visit: Giselle De Casas, Caroline Stanton, Adelynn Siegel, Avary 
Stockwell, Madi Doty, Brooklyn Gidley & Sydnee Williams, Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000571116

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/19/2024 Official visit: Nina Carcone; Addie Rackley; Ayla 
Tuua; Karmen Vazquez & Cece Springfield,  Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Matthew Karin PSA - 5
PSA Family -  10
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 5

PSA - 5
PSA Family -  10
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 5

29 $771.11 $26.59 Official visit: Nina Carcone; Addie Rackley; Ayla Tuua; Karmen Vazquez & Cece 
Springfield,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000574585

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/19/2024 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez; Ayla Tuua; Addie 
Rackley, Cece Springfield & Nina Carone,  Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Mary Wood PSA - 5
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 6
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 6
Graduate Student - 1

22 $120.73 $5.49 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez; Ayla Tuua; Addie Rackley, Cece Springfield & 
Nina Carone,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000574632

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/20/2024 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez; Ayla Tuua; Addie 
Rackley, Cece Springfield & Nina Carone,  Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Matthew Karin PSA - 5
PSA Family - 9 
Staff - 8

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 9 
Staff - 8

22 $264.00 $12.00 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez; Ayla Tuua; Addie Rackley, Cece Springfield & 
Nina Carone,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576073

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/20/2024 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez; Ayla Tuua; Addie 
Rackley, Cece Springfield & Nina Carone,  Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Mary Wood PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 6
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 6
Graduate Student - 1

19 $104.50 $5.50 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez; Ayla Tuua; Addie Rackley, Cece Springfield & 
Nina Carone,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000574632

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Softball

9/20/2024 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez; Ayla Tuua; Addie 
Rackley, Cece Springfield & Nina Carone,  Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner LSU Dining
SI-0000789092

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 26

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 26

50 $1,347.23 $26.94 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez; Ayla Tuua; Addie Rackley, Cece Springfield & 
Nina Carone,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000789092

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/21/2024 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez; Ayla Tuua; Addie 
Rackley, Cece Springfield & Nina Carone,  Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Mary Wood PSA Family - 10
Staff - 2

PSA Family - 10
Staff - 2

12 $46.18 $3.85 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez; Ayla Tuua; Addie Rackley, Cece Springfield & 
Nina Carone,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000574632

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/21/2024 Official visit: Nina Carcone; Addie Rackley; Ayla 
Tuua; Karmen Vazquez & Cece Springfield,  Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Matthew Karin PSA - 5
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 5

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 5

29 $771.11 $26.59 Official visit: Nina Carcone; Addie Rackley; Ayla Tuua; Karmen Vazquez & Cece 
Springfield,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576073

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/21/2024 Official visit: Nina Carcone; Addie Rackley; Ayla 
Tuua; Karmen Vazquez & Cece Springfield,  Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Bryce Neal PSA Family - 10
Staff - 5
Graduate Student - 1

PSA Family - 10
Staff - 5
Graduate Student - 1

16 $194.59 $12.16 Official visit: Nina Carcone; Addie Rackley; Ayla Tuua; Karmen Vazquez & Cece 
Springfield,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000574585

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/21/2024 Official visit: Nina Carcone; Addie Rackley; Ayla 
Tuua; Karmen Vazquez & Cece Springfield,  Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Matthew Karin PSA - 5
PSA Family -  10
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 7

PSA - 5
PSA Family -  10
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 7

31 $1,139.25 $36.75 Official visit: Nina Carcone; Addie Rackley; Ayla Tuua; Karmen Vazquez & Cece 
Springfield,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576073

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/22/2024 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez,  Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Beth Torina Karmen Vazquez
Sunshine Kenton
Marco Vazquez
Beth Torina
Bryce Neal
Sandra Moon

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Staff

6 $124.75 $20.79 Official visit: Karmen Vazquez,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573509

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/23/2024 Official visit: Nina Carcone; Addie Rackley; Ayla 
Tuua; Karmen Vazquez & Cece Springfield,  Softball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Sandra Moton PSA - 5
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 26

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 26

50 $234.46 $4.69 Official visit: Nina Carcone; Addie Rackley; Ayla Tuua; Karmen Vazquez & Cece 
Springfield,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573495

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/27/2024 Official visit: Sam Alekman,  Softball, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)

Breakfast Sandra Moton PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 2

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 2

5 $111.83 $22.37 Official visit: Sam Alekman,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573495

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/27/2024 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam 
Alekman,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Sandra Moton
Matthew Karin

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 6
Staff - 6
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 6
Staff - 6
Graduate Student - 1

16 $195.95 $12.25 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam Alekman,  Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573495 - $3.95
ER-0000576073 - $192.00

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/27/2024 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam 
Alekman,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Mary Wood PSA - 3
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 5
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 5
Graduate Student - 1

16 $88.00 $5.50 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam Alekman,  Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000574632

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/27/2024 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam 
Alekman,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Matthew Karin PSA - 3
PSA Family - 7
Staff -10
Graduate Student - 3
Student Athlete - 21

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 7
Staff -10
Graduate Student - 3
Student Athlete - 21

44 $1,750.76 $39.79 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam Alekman,  Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576073

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/28/2024 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam 
Alekman,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Matthew Karin PSA - 3
PSA Family - 7
Staff -6
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 3

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 7
Staff -6
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 3

21 $115.50 $5.50 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam Alekman,  Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000576073

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/28/2024 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam 
Alekman,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Sandra Moton
Matthew Karin

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 3
Student Athlete - 4

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 3
Student Athlete - 4

24 $781.50 $32.56 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam Alekman,  Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573495 - $31.03
ER-0000576073 - $750.72

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics |
Women's Softball

9/28/2024 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam 
Alekman,  Softball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Zachary Jermain
Beth Torina

PSA Family -  5
Staff - 3
Graduate Student - 1

PSA Family -  5
Staff - 3
Graduate Student - 1

9 $113.14 $12.57 Official visit: Halle Bailey; Reese Poage & Sam Alekman,  Softball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573659 $78.67
ER-0000573509 $34.47

CC00571 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Softball

10/27/24 Softball fall game vs. LA Tech & NW Florida Refreshments Mary Wood Game officials Officials 5 $24.99 $5.00 Game Officiating expenses for fall softball game
ER-0000581238

CC00572 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Beach Volleyball

11/22/2024 Official visit: Ryan Lambert; Rachel Seneff; Isabella 
Lagemann; Juliana Johnson; Kenzey McGatlin 
Women's Beach Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner Alexis Conway PSA - 5
PSA Family -  18
Staff - 6
Student Athlete - 5

PSA - 5
PSA Family -  18
Staff - 6
Student Athlete - 5

34 $1,740.00 $51.18 Official visit: Ryan Lambert; Rachel Seneff; Isabella Lagemann; Juliana Johnson; 
Kenzey McGatlin Women's Beach Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588623

CC00572 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Beach Volleyball

11/23/2024 Official visit: Ryan Lambert; Rachel Seneff; Isabella 
Lagemann; Juliana Johnson; Kenzey McGatlin 
Women's Beach Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Refreshments Katie Dickens PSA Family - 11
Katie Dickens

PSA Family - 11
Staff

12 $66.00 $5.50 Official visit: Ryan Lambert; Rachel Seneff; Isabella Lagemann; Juliana Johnson; 
Kenzey McGatlin Women's Beach Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588721

CC00572 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Beach Volleyball

11/23/2024 Official visit: Ryan Lambert; Rachel Seneff; Isabella 
Lagemann; Juliana Johnson; Kenzey McGatlin 
Women's Beach Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Lunch Alexis Conway PSA - 5
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 9

PSA - 5
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 9

31 $1,493.90 $48.19 Official visit: Ryan Lambert; Rachel Seneff; Isabella Lagemann; Juliana Johnson; 
Kenzey McGatlin Women's Beach Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588623

CC00572 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Beach Volleyball

11/23/2024 Official visit: Ryan Lambert; Rachel Seneff; Isabella 
Lagemann; Juliana Johnson; Kenzey McGatlin 
Women's Beach Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Refreshments Alexis Conway PSA Family - 9
Staff - 4

PSA Family - 9
Staff - 4

13 $71.50 $5.50 Official visit: Ryan Lambert; Rachel Seneff; Isabella Lagemann; Juliana Johnson; 
Kenzey McGatlin Women's Beach Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588623

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

6/25/2024 Official visit: Mati Waligora, Women's Gymnastics, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Garrett Griffeth Mati Waligora
Garrett Griffeth
Courtney Griffeth

PSA
Staff
Staff

3 $64.80 $21.60 Official visit: Mati Waligora, Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000571605

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

6/25/2024 Official visit: Mati Waligora, Women's Gymnastics, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Garrett Griffeth Mati Waligora
Garrett Griffeth
Courtney Griffeth

PSA
Staff
Staff

3 $60.90 $20.30 Official visit: Mati Waligora, Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000571605

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

7/10/2024 Official visit: Skylar Killough-Wilhelm, Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Jeffrey Clark Skylar Killough-Williams
Jam Killough-Williams
Jeffrey "Jay" Clark

PSA
PSA Family
Staff

3 $36.00 $12.00 Official visit: Skylar Killough-Wilhelm, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000571627

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

7/10/2024 Official visit, Skylar Killough-Wilhelm, Women's 
Gymnastics PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Jeffrey Clark Skylar Killough-Williams
Jam Killough-Williams
Jeffrey "Jay" Clark
Ashleigh Gnat
Garrett Griffeth
Courtney Griddeth

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

6 $186.14 $31.02 Official visit, Skylar Killough-Wilhelm, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000571627

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

7/11/2024 Official visit: Skylar Killough-Wilhelm, Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jeffrey Clark Skylar Killough-Williams
Jam Killough-Williams
Jeffrey "Jay" Clark
Ashleigh Gnat

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

4 $80.60 $20.15 Official visit: Skylar Killough-Wilhelm, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000571627

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/6/2024 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Katie Copeland PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 7

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 7

10 $102.17 $10.22 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000574439

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/6/2024 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Katie Copeland PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 5

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 5

8 $50.02 $6.25 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000574439

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/6/2024 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Katie Copeland PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 7

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 7

10 $120.00 $12.00 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000574439

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/6/2024 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Katie Copeland PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 6
Student Athlete - 1

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 6
Student Athlete - 1

10 $540.00 $54.00 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000574439

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/7/2024 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Katie Copeland Mark Duke
Trinette Duke
Katie Copeland

PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

3 $64.80 $21.60 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000574439

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/7/2024 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Katie Copeland PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 13
Student Athlete - 22

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 13
Student Athlete - 22

38 $876.75 $23.07 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000574439

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/8/2024 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Katie Copeland PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 6

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 6

9 $186.87 $20.76 Official visit: Presley Duke,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000574439

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/20/2024 Official visit: Zoey Molomo; Hezly Rivera; Dulcy 
Caylor; & Evey Lowe,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 6

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 6

19 $288.19 $15.17 Official visit: Zoey Molomo; Hezly Rivera; Dulcy Caylor; & Evey Lowe,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577733

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/20/2024 Official visit: Zoey Molomo; Hezly Rivera; Dulcy 
Caylor; & Evey Lowe,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 6

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 6

19 $228.00 $12.00 Official visit: Zoey Molomo; Hezly Rivera; Dulcy Caylor; & Evey Lowe,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577733

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/20/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Women's Gymnastics- team 
meal, Includes PSAs (Potential Student Athletes)

Dinner Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 20
Student Athlete -30

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 20
Student Athlete -30

64 $3,388.61 $52.95 NCAA Occasional Meal - Women's Gymnastics- team meal, includes PSAs 
(Potential Student Athletes)
ER-0000577733

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/21/2024 Official visit: Eveylynn Lowe; Hezly Rivera; Zoey 
Molomo & Dulcy Caylor,  Women's Gymnastics, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000789094

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 10 
Staff - 6

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 10 
Staff - 6

20 $384.79 $19.24 Official visit: Eveylynn Lowe; Hezly Rivera; Zoey Molomo & Dulcy Caylor,  
Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
SI-0000789094

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/21/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Women's Gymnastics- team 
meal, Includes PSAs (Potential Student Athletes)

Lunch Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 12
Student Athlete - 33

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 8
Staff - 12
Student Athlete - 33

57 $661.89 $11.61 NCAA Occasional Meal - Women's Gymnastics- team meal, includes PSAs 
(Potential Student Athletes)
ER-0000577733

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/21/2024 Official visit: Zoey Molomo; Hezly Rivera; Dulcy 
Caylor; & Evey Lowe,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 5

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 5

18 $99.00 $5.50 Official visit: Zoey Molomo; Hezly Rivera; Dulcy Caylor; & Evey Lowe,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577733

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/22/2024 Official visit: Zoey Molomo; Hezly Rivera; Dulcy 
Caylor; & Evey Lowe,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 6

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 6

19 $121.56 $6.40 Official visit: Zoey Molomo; Hezly Rivera; Dulcy Caylor; & Evey Lowe,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577733

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/22/2024 Official visit: Zoey Molomo; Hezly Rivera; Dulcy 
Caylor; & Evey Lowe,  Women's Gymnastics, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 6

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 9
Staff - 6

19 $234.98 $12.37 Official visit: Zoey Molomo; Hezly Rivera; Dulcy Caylor; & Evey Lowe,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577733

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/27/2024 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; 
Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 6

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 6

17 $296.39 $17.43 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  
Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578227

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/27/2024 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; 
Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 7

18 $216.00 $12.00 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  
Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578227

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/27/2024 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; 
Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 6
Student Athlete - 22

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 6
Student Athlete - 22

39 $1,205.90 $30.92 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  
Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578227

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/28/2024 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; 
Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Katie Copeland PSA Family - 7
Staff - 3

PSA Family - 7
Staff - 3

10 $179.21 $17.92 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  
Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578227

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/28/2024 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; 
Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 14
Student Athlete - 32

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 14
Student Athlete - 32

57 $523.22 $9.18 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  
Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578227

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/28/2024 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; 
Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 2

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 2

13 $135.80 $10.45 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  
Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578227

CC00573 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Gymnastics

9/29/2024 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; 
Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  Women's 
Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Katie Copeland PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 6

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 6

17 $286.32 $16.84 Official visit: Annalisa Milton; Malea Milton; Kennedy Cochran; & Ella Fine,  
Women's Gymnastics, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578227

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

8/14/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Women's Volleyball - team meal

Dinner Blaire Hiler Student Athlete - 19
Staff - 12
Student - 1

Student Athlete - 19
Staff - 12
Student - 1

32 $1,163.48 $36.36 NCAA Occasional Meal - Women's Volleyball- team meal
ER-0000575092

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

9/28/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Women's Volleyball - team meal

Lunch Blaire Hiler Student Athlete - 18
Staff - 11
Graduate Student - 1

Student Athlete - 18
Staff - 11
Graduate Student - 1

30 $600.00 $20.00 NCAA Occasional Meal - Women's Volleyball - team meal
ER-0000283344

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

10/11/2024 Official visit: Kiley Brooks,  Women's Volleyball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Jill Wilson PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 2

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 2

5 $27.50 $5.50 Official visit: Kiley Brooks,  Women's Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000580242

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

10/12/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Women's Volleyball - team meal

Lunch Blaire Hiler Student-Athlete - 18
Staff - 10
Graduate Student - 1

Student Athlete - 18
Staff - 10
Graduate Student - 1

29 $580.00 $20.00 NCAA Occasional Meal - Women's Volleyball - team meal
ER-0000583344

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

10/12/2024 Official visit: Kiley Brooks; Katie Raymer; Hannah 
Lee; & Djay Seaward,  Women's Volleyball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Ashley Shook PSA - 4
PSA Family - 14
Staff - 5

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 14
Staff - 5

23 $313.00 $13.61 Official visit: Kiley Brooks; Katie Raymer; Hannah Lee; & Djay Seaward,  
Women's Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000580212

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

10/12/2024 Official visit: Djay Seaward,  Women's Volleyball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Jill Wilson PSA -  1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 5

PSA -  1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 5

8 $44.00 $5.50 Official visit: Djay Seaward,  Women's Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000580242

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

10/12/2024 Official visit: Djay Seaward,  Women's Volleyball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Kevin Inlow PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 5

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 5

8 $7.59 $0.95 Official visit: Djay Seaward,  Women's Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000580253

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

10/12/2024 Official visit: Kiley Brooks; Katie Raymer; Hannah 
Lee; & Djay Seaward,  Women's Volleyball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Ashley Shook PSA - 4
PSA Family - 14
Staff - 5

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 14
Staff - 5

23 $420.00 $18.26 Official visit: Kiley Brooks; Katie Raymer; Hannah Lee; & Djay Seaward,  
Women's Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000580212

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

10/13/2024 Official visit: Kiley Brooks; Katie Raymer; Hannah 
Lee; & Djay Seaward,  Women's Volleyball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Jill Wilson PSA -  4
PSA Family -9
Staff - 3

PSA -  4
PSA Family -9
Staff - 3

16 $88.00 $5.50 Official visit: Kiley Brooks; Katie Raymer; Hannah Lee; & Djay Seaward,  
Women's Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000580242

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

10/13/2024 Official visit: Kiley Brooks; Katie Raymer; Hannah 
Lee; & Djay Seaward,  Women's Volleyball, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Ashley Shook PSA - 4
PSA Family - 14
Staff - 5
Student Athlete - 4

PSA - 4
PSA Family - 14
Staff - 5
Student Athlete - 4

27 $810.00 $30.00 Official visit: Kiley Brooks; Katie Raymer; Hannah Lee; & Djay Seaward,  
Women's Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000580212

CC00574 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Volleyball

12/11/2024 Official visit: Lauren Murphy,  Women's Volleyball, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Jill Wilson Lauren Murphy
Jennifer Murphy
Karl Murphy
Tonya Johnson
Jill Wilson

PSA 
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff 
Staff

5 $60.00 $12.00 Official visit: Lauren Murphy,  Women's Volleyball, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000590176

CC00575 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's Golf 9/25/2024 Lunch with PING Consultant Lunch Alexis Rather PING Consultants
M/W Golf Coaches

Guest
Staff

6 $58.57 $9.76 Lunch with PING Consultants for golf club fittings
ER-0000574939

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00575 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's Golf 10/11/2024 Official visit: Lucia Paniagua,  Women's Golf, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Garrett Runion Lucia Paniagua
Igor Paniagua
Aranzazu Paniagua
Alexis Rather
Garrett Runion

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

5 $60.00 $12.00 Official visit: Lucia Paniagua,  Women's Golf, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577902

CC00575 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's Golf 10/11/2024 Official visit: Lucia Paniagua,  Women's Golf, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Garrett Runion Lucia Paniagua
Igor Paniagua
Aranzazu Paniagua
Alexis Rather
Garrett Runion
Rocio Tejedo

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Student

6 $264.00 $44.00 Official visit: Lucia Paniagua,  Women's Golf, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577902

CC00575 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's Golf 10/12/2024 Official visit: Lucia Paniagua,  Women's Golf, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Garrett Runion Lucia Paniagua
Igor Paniagua
Aranzazu Paniagua
Alexis Rather
Garrett Runion

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

5 $108.00 $21.60 Official visit: Lucia Paniagua,  Women's Golf, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577902

CC00575 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's Golf 10/12/2024 Official visit: Lucia Paniagua,  Women's Golf, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Garrett Runion Lucia Paniagua
Igor Paniagua
Aranzazu Paniagua
Alexis Rather
Garrett Runion

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

5 $93.89 $18.78 Official visit: Lucia Paniagua,  Women's Golf, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577902

CC00575 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's Golf 10/24/2024 Lunch with Titleist rep Lunch Jace Long Titleist Reps
M/W Golf Coaches

Guests
Staff 

5 $42.85 $8.57 Lunch with Titleist rep for golf club fittings
ER-0000582719

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

8/30/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Women's Tennis- team meal

Dinner Taylor Fogleman Student Athlete - 10
Staff - 6

Student Athlete - 10
Staff - 6

16 $369.23 $23.08 NCAA Occasional Meal - Women's Tennis- team meal
ER-0000571296

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

10/21/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Women's Tennis- team meal

Dinner Benjamin Hershey PSA - 1 (Enzo de Freitas)
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9
Family - 3

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 7
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 9
Family - 3

23 $812.83 $35.34 NCAA Occasional Meal - Women's Tennis- team meal, includes PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000580972

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

10/22/2024 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Taylor Fogleman PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2

4 $19.80 $4.95 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582840

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

10/22/2024 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Taylor Fogleman PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
PSA Staff - 1

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
PSA Staff - 1

3 $36.00 $12.00 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582840

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

10/22/2024 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Taylor Fogleman PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2

4 $193.80 $48.45 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582840

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

10/23/2024 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Taylor Fogleman PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 1

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 1

3 $18.43 $6.14 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582840

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

10/23/2024 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Taylor Fogleman PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 1

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 1

3 $36.00 $12.00 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582840

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

10/23/2024 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Taylor Fogleman Ludwig Debacker
Taylor Fogleman

PSA Family 
Staff 

2 $107.45 $53.73 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582840

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

10/23/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Women's Tennis- team meal

Dinner Benjamin Hershey PSA - 1 (Tilwith Girolami)
Staff - 2
Student Athlete - 7

PSA - 1
Staff - 2
Student Athlete - 7

10 $445.78 $44.58 NCAA Occasional Meal - Women's Tennis- team meal, includes PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000580972

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

10/24/2024 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Benjamin Hershey Tilwith Girolami
Ludwig Debacker
Benjamin Hershey

PSA
PSA Family
Staff

3 $16.82 $5.61 Official visit: Tilwith Girolami, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000580972

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

11/20/2024 Official visit: Karolina Kozakova, Women's Tennis 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Taylor Fogleman Karolina Kozakova
Jana Kozakova
Taylor Fogleman
Chris Simpson
Rebeka Mertena

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $181.20 $36.24 Official visit: Karolina Kozakova, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000588512

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

11/21/2024 Official visit: Karolina Kozakova, Women's Tennis 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Taylor Fogleman Jana Kozakova
Taylor Fogleman
Chris Simpson

PSA Family
Staff
Staff

3 $162.00 $54.00 Official visit: Karolina Kozakova, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000588512

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

11/21/2024 Official visit: Karolina Kozakova, Women's Tennis 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Taylor Fogleman Karolina Kozakova
Jana Kozakova
Taylor Fogleman
Chris Simpson

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

4 $48.00 $12.00 Official visit: Karolina Kozakova, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000588512

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

11/21/2024 Official visit: Karolina Kozakova, Women's Tennis 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Christopher Simpson PSA - 1
Staff - 1

PSA - 1
Staff - 1

2 $13.28 $6.64 Official visit: Karolina Kozakova, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000586284

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

11/22/2024 Official visit: Karolina Kozakova, Women's Tennis 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Taylor Fogleman Karolina Kozakova
Jana Kozakova
Taylor Fogleman
Chris Simpson

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

4 $54.95 $13.74 Official visit: Karolina Kozakova, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000588512

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

12/3/2024 Official visit: Alexia Marginean, Women's Tennis 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Benjamin Hershey PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 3

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 3

5 $21.16 $4.23 Official visit: Alexia Marginean, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588779

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

12/4/2024 Official visit: Alexia Marginean, Women's Tennis 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Benjamin Hershey PSA - 1
Staff -1
Student Athlete - 6

PSA - 1
Staff -1
Student Athlete - 6

8 $44.00 $5.50 Official visit: Alexia Marginean, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588779

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

12/4/2024 Official visit: Alexia Marginean, Women's Tennis 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Benjamin Hershey PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 3

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 3

5 $60.00 $12.00 Official visit: Alexia Marginean, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588779

CC00576 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Tennis

12/4/2024 Official visit: Alexia Marginean, Women's Tennis 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Benjamin Hershey PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1 
Staff - 3
Student Athlete - 7

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1 
Staff - 3
Student Athlete - 7

12 $385.25 $32.10 Official visit: Alexia Marginean, Women's Tennis PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000588779

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

7/6/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Women's Soccer - team meal

Dinner Sian Hudson Student Athlete - 12
Staff - 6

Student Athlete - 12
Staff - 6

18 $387.31 $21.52 NCAA Occasional Meal - Women's Soccer - team meal
ER-0000581615

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/18/2024 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Sebastian Furness Paige Pasinski
Jason Pasinski
Sian Hudson
Sebastian Furness

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

4 $65.13 $16.28 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578629

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/18/2024 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Sian Hudson Paige Pasinski
Jason Pasinski
Sian Hudson

PSA
PSA Family
Staff

3 $33.23 $11.08 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578649

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/18/2024 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Samantha Etherinton PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 7

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 7

9 $118.44 $13.16 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573260

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/19/2024 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Samantha Etherinton Paige Pasinski
Jason Pasinski
Samantha Etherington
Antony Blackburn
Conor Cable

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $90.72 $18.14 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573260

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/19/2024 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Samantha Etherinton PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 5

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 5

7 $84.00 $12.00 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573260

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/19/2024 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Samantha Etherinton Paige Pasinski
Jason Pasinski
Sian Hudson
Antony Blackburn
Sabasian Furness

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $59.53 $11.91 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573260

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/19/2024 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Sian Hudson PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 5

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 5

7 $38.50 $5.50 Official visit: Paige Pasinski, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578649

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/25/2024 Official visit: Fiona McCormick, Women's Soccer, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Sian Hudson Fiona McCormick
Alice McCormick
Sian Hudson
Sebastian Furness

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

4 $74.07 $18.52 Official visit: Fiona McCormick, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000578794

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/26/2024 Official visit: Fiona McCormick, & Zoe Miles, 
Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Antony Blackburn PSA - 2
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 7
Student Athlete - 1

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 7
Student Athlete - 1

12 $108.00 $9.00 Official visit: Fiona McCormick,& Zoe Miles, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000578748

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/26/2024 Official visit: Fiona McCormick, Women's Soccer, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Samantha Etherinton Fiona McCormick
Alice McCormick
Samantha Etherington

PSA
PSA Family
Staff

3 $16.50 $5.50 Official visit: Fiona McCormick, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000573587

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

8/26/2024 Official visit: Fiona McCormick, & Zoe Miles, 
Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Conor Cable PSA - 2
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 5

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 5

9 $79.35 $8.82 Official visit: Fiona McCormick,& Zoe Miles,  PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000569535

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

9/5/2024 Official visit: Lillian Osifodunrin, Women's Soccer, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Conor Cable Lillian Osifodunrin
Babatunde Osifodunrin
Conor Cable
Sebastian Furness

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

4 $91.00 $22.75 Official visit: Lillian Osifodunrin, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000583323

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

9/5/2024 Official visit: Lillian Osifodunrin & Ellyse Debolt, 
Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Sebastian Furness PSA - 2
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 4

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 4

9 $84.00 $9.33 Official visit: Lillian Osifodunrin & Ellyse Debolt, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000581307

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

9/6/2025 Official visit: Lillian Osifodunrin, Women's Soccer, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Sebastian Furness Lilian Osifodunrin
Babatunde Osifodunrin
Sian Hudson
Sebastian Furness

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

4 $64.26 $16.07 Official visit: Lillian Osifodunrin, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000581307

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

9/6/2025 Official visit: Ellyse Debolt, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Sebastian Furness Ellyse Debolt
Lindsey DeBolt
Danny DeBolt
Sian Hudson
Sebastian Furness

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

5 $112.22 $22.44 Official visit: Ellyse Debolt, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000581307

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

9/6/2024 Official visit: Ellyse DeBolt, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Conor Cable Ellyse DeBolt
Lindsey DeBolt
Danny DeBolt
Conor Cable

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

4 $22.95 $5.74 Official visit: Ellyse DeBolt, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000583323

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

9/8/2024 Official visit: Kyra Swart, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Conor Cable Kyra Swart
Mincor Swart
Paul Swart
Conor Cable

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

4 $100.55 $25.14 Official visit: Kyra Swart, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000583323

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

9/8/2024 Official visit: Leila Avila, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Antony Blackburn Leila Avila
Michael Avila
Antony Blackburn
Sian Hudson

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

4 $44.96 $11.24 Official visit: Leila Avila, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000582125

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

9/9/2024 Official visit: Leila Avila & Kyra Swart, Women's 
Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Antony Blackburn PSA - 2
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 3

PSA - 2
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 3

8 $60.00 $7.50 Official visit: Leila Avila & Kyra Swart, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000582125

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

9/23/2024 Official visit: Kieana Smith, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Conor Cable Kieana Smith
Nay Smith
Conor Cable
Antony Blackburn

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

4 $82.00 $20.50 Official visit: Kieana Smith, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000586325

CC00577 LSUAM | Athletics | Women's 
Soccer

9/23/2024 Official visit: Kieana Smith, Women's Soccer, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Conor Cable Kieana Smith
Nay Smith
Conor Cable
Antony Blackburn
Sebastian Furness
Sian Hudson

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

6 $72.00 $12.00 Official visit: Kieana Smith, Women's Soccer, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000586325

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

7/1/2024 Official visit: Jeremiah Walker, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Bennie Brazell Jeremiah Walker
Bennie Brazell
Andy Ponce de Leon

PSA
Staff
Staff

3 $113.22 $37.74 Official visit: Jeremiah Walker, PSA (Potential Student Athlete) ($118 - $4.78)
ER-0000558451

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

7/2/2024 Official visit: Jeremiah Walker, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Bennie Brazell Jeremiah Walker
Bennie Brazell

PSA
Staff

2 $43.20 $21.60 Official visit: Jeremiah Walker, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000558451

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

7/2/2024 Official visit: Jeremiah Walker, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Bennie Brazell Jeremiah Walker
Bennie Brazell

PSA
Staff

2 $52.78 $26.39 Official visit: Jeremiah Walker, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000558451

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/14/2024 Official visit: Cole Stevens, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 1
Student Athletes - 15

PSA - 1
Student Athletes - 15

16 $864.00 $54.00 Official visit: Cole Stevens, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577811

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics | Track and Field 9/13/2024
9/14/2024

Track & Field Officiating expenses Breakfast Bryan Paar Cross Country meet officials Officials 27 $103.25 $3.82 To provide snacks/meals for game officials that are working the LSU Track & 
Field Invitational
ER-0000573977

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics | Track and Field 9/15/2024 Track & Field Officiating expenses Breakfast Kaylen Thornton Cross Country meet officials Officials 27 $137.16 $5.08 To provide snacks/meals for game officials that are working the LSU Track & 
Field Invitational
ER-0000573975

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/19/2024 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; 
Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; Morgan Yomans; 
Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; 
Jackson Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & 
Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 12
PSA Family - 27
Staff - 24
Student Athlete - 10
Graduate Student - 2

PSA - 12
PSA Family - 27
Staff - 24
Student Athlete - 10
Graduate Student - 2

75 $3,535.56 $47.14 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; 
Morgan Yomans; Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; Jackson 
Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000580778

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/20/2024 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; 
Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; Morgan Yomans; 
Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; 
Jackson Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & 
Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Lunch Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 12
PSA Family - 22
Staff - 11
Graduate Student - 2

PSA - 12
PSA Family - 22
Staff - 11
Graduate Student - 2

47 $564.00 $12.00 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; 
Morgan Yomans; Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; Jackson 
Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000580778

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/20/2024 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; 
Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; Morgan Yomans; 
Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; 
Jackson Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & 
Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Reception Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 12
PSA Family - 27
Staff - 24
Student Athlete - 86
Graduate Student - 2

PSA - 12
PSA Family - 27
Staff - 24
Student Athlete - 86
Graduate Student - 2

151 $1,208.00 $8.00 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; 
Morgan Yomans; Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; Jackson 
Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000580778

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/20/2024 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; 
Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; Morgan Yomans; 
Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; 
Jackson Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & 
Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 12
PSA Family - 27
Staff - 24
Student Athlete - 10
Graduate Student - 2

PSA - 12
PSA Family - 27
Staff - 24
Student Athlete - 10
Graduate Student - 2

75 $3,292.11 $43.89 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; 
Morgan Yomans; Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; Jackson 
Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000580778

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/21/2024 Official visit: Kyndall Spain, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Tamara Ards Kyndall Spain
Tiffany Spain
Brennan Spain
Tamara Ards

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

4 $41.91 $10.48 Official visit: Kyndall Spain, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000584718

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/21/2024 Official visit: Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Todd Lane Kya Crooke
Julie Crooke
Val Crooke
Todd Lane

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

4 $34.07 $8.52 Official visit: Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000574318

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/21/2024 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; 
Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; Morgan Yomans; 
Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; 
Jackson Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & 
Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 12
PSA Family - 27
Staff - 26
Student Athlete - 86

PSA - 12
PSA Family - 27
Staff - 26
Student Athlete - 86

151 $5,022.50 $33.26 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; 
Morgan Yomans; Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; Jackson 
Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585525

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/27/2024 Official visit: Marley Richard; Joelle Trepagnier; 
Tristen Harris; Madeline Cooper; Taylor Cox; Keelan 
Wright & Madison Mosby,Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 7
PSA Family - 15
Staff - 12
Graduate Student - 2

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 15
Staff - 12
Graduate Student - 2

36 $432.00 $12.00 Official visit: Marley Richard; Joelle Trepagnier; Tristen Harris; Madeline Cooper; 
Taylor Cox; Keelan Wright & Madison Mosby,Track & Field, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000585634

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/27/2024 Official visit: Marley Richard; Joelle Trepagnier; 
Tristen Harris; Madeline Cooper; Taylor Cox; Keelan 
Wright & Madison Mosby,Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 7
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 12
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 10

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 12
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 10

48 $2,653.20 $55.28 Official visit: Marley Richard; Joelle Trepagnier; Tristen Harris; Madeline Cooper; 
Taylor Cox; Keelan Wright & Madison Mosby,Track & Field, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000585634

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/28/2024 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; 
Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; Morgan Yomans; 
Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; 
Jackson Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & 
Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner Bennie Brazell
Andy Ponce de Leon

PSA - 12
PSA Family - 27
Staff - 26
Student Athlete - 86

PSA - 12
PSA Family - 27
Staff - 26
Student Athlete - 86

151 $6,583.78 $43.60 Official visit: Marie Novelli; Celeste Robinson; Kennedi Burks; Kyndall Spain; 
Morgan Yomans; Micaela Villarreal; Mackenzie Roy; Arianna Roy; Jackson 
Burney; Elijah Ferguson; Skylar Brazzell & Kya Crooke, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575802 - $1,561.28
ER-0000585525 - $5,022.50

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

9/28/2024 Official visit: Malika Edmonson; Madeline Cooper; 
Taylor Cox; Keelan Wright; Madison Mosby; Marley 
Richard & Tristen Harris,Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 7
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 12
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athletes 7 

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 17
Staff - 12
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athletes 7 

45 $1,098.00 $24.40 Official visit: Malika Edmonson; Madeline Cooper; Taylor Cox; Keelan Wright; 
Madison Mosby; Marley Richard & Tristen Harris,Track & Field, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000585634

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

10/11/2024 Official visit: Sidi Njie; Dana Wilson; Brayden 
Williams; Grace Streek; Lucia Rodbro; Caila Lyons; 
Oluwatosin Awoleye & Sophia Nguyen,Track & 
Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 8
PSA Family - 13
Staff - 9
Graduate Student - 2

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 13
Staff - 9
Graduate Student - 2

32 $384.00 $12.00 Official visit: Sidi Njie; Dana Wilson; Brayden Williams; Grace Streek; Lucia 
Rodbro; Caila Lyons; Oluwatosin & Sophia Nguyen,Track & Field, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000585761

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

10/11/2024 Official visit: Sidi Njie; Dana Wilson; Brayden 
Williams; Grace Streek; Lucia Rodbro; Caila Lyons; 
Oluwatosin Awoleye & Sophia Nguyen,Track & 
Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 8
PSA Family - 13
Staff - 9
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 13

PSA - 8
PSA Family - 13
Staff - 9
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 13

45 $2,494.80 $55.44 Official visit: Sidi Njie; Dana Wilson; Brayden Williams; Grace Streek; Lucia 
Rodbro; Caila Lyons; Oluwatosin & Sophia Nguyen,Track & Field, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000585761

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

10/12/2024 Official visit: Julian Scully, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Andy Kokhanovsky Julian Scully
Despina Scully
James Scully
James Scully
Andy Skokhanovsky

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

5 $150.00 $30.00 Official visit: Julian Scully, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578561

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

10/12/2024 Official visit: Sidi Njie; Dana Wilson; Brayden 
Williams; Grace Streek; Lucia Rodbro; Caila Lyons; 
Oluwatosin Awoleye; Jillian Scully & Sophia 
Nguyen,Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Lunch Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 9
PSA Family - 16
Staff - 29
Student Athlete - 86

PSA - 9
PSA Family - 16
Staff - 29
Student Athlete - 86

140 $3,500.00 $25.00 Official visit: Sidi Njie; Dana Wilson; Brayden Williams; Grace Streek; Lucia 
Rodbro; Caila Lyons; Oluwatosin Awoleye; Jillian Scully & Sophia Nguyen,Track 
& Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585761

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

10/12/2024 Official visit: Sidi Njie; Dana Wilson; Brayden 
Williams; Grace Streek; Lucia Rodbro; Caila Lyons; 
Oluwatosin Awoleye; Jillian Scully & Sophia 
Nguyen,Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 9
PSA Family - 16
Staff - 8
Student Athlete - 9

PSA - 9
PSA Family - 16
Staff - 8
Student Athlete - 9

42 $946.72 $22.54 Official visit: Sidi Njie; Dana Wilson; Brayden Williams; Grace Streek; Lucia 
Rodbro; Caila Lyons; Oluwatosin Awoleye; Jillian Scully & Sophia Nguyen,Track 
& Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585761

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

10/13/2024 Official visit: Julian Scully, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Andy Kokhanovsky Julian Scully
Despina Scully
James Scully
Andy Skokhanovsky

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

4 $86.40 $21.60 Official visit: Julian Scully, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578561

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

10/13/2024 Official visit: Julian Scully, Track & Field, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Andy Kokhanovsky Julian Scully
Despina Scully
James Scully
James Scully
Andy Skokhanovsky
Dennis Shaver

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff
Staff

6 $165.60 $27.60 Official visit: Julian Scully, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000578561

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

10/28/2024 Official visit: Trevon Hamer & Corey Waits, Track & 
Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Jimmy Joseph PSA - 2
Staff - 2

PSA - 2
Staff - 2

4 $72.00 $18.00 Official visit: Trevon Hamer & Corey Waits, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000584504

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

10/28/2024 Official visit: Trevon Hamer & Corey Waits, Track & 
Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Todd Lane Trevon Hamer
Corey Waits
Todd Lane
Jimmy Joseph

PSA 
PSA
Staff
Staff

4 $48.00 $12.00 Official visit: Trevon Hamer & Corey Waits, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000583156

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

11/8/2024 Official visit: Aleesa Samuel, Bailey Johnson, 
Johnathan Walrath, Kiristen McGirt, Lisa Raye & 
Xenia Raye Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Lunch Tamara Ards PSA - 6
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 9

PSA - 6
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 9

22 $264.00 $12.00 Official visit: Aleesa Samuel, Bailey Johnson, Johnathan Walrath, Kiristen 
McGirt, Lisa Raye & Xenia Raye Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585960

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

11/8/2024 Official visit: Lisa Raye; Xenia Raye; Aleesa Samuel; 
Kristen McGirt; Bailey Johnson & Jonathan Walrath, 
Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 6
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 11
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 5

PSA - 6
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 11
Graduate Student - 2
Student Athlete - 5

34 $1,560.80 $45.91 Official visit: Lisa Raye; Xenia Raye; Aleesa Samuel; Kristen McGirt; Bailey 
Johnson & Jonathan Walrath, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585889

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

11/9/2024 Official visit: Lisa Raye & Xenia Raye Track & Field, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Tamara Ards Lisa Raye
Xenia Raye
Ava Skeete
Lionel Raye
Tamara Ards

PSA
PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

5 $101.25 $20.25 Official visit: Lisa Raye & Xenia Raye Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000585960

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

11/9/2024 Official visit: Lisa Raye; Xenia Raye; Aleesa Samuel; 
Kristen McGirt; Bailey Johnson & Jonathan Walrath, 
Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 6
PSA Family - 6
Staff - 8

PSA - 6
PSA Family - 6
Staff - 8

20 $110.00 $5.50 Official visit: Lisa Raye; Xenia Raye; Aleesa Samuel; Kristen McGirt; Bailey 
Johnson & Jonathan Walrath, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585889

CC00578 LSUAM | Athletics |
Track and Field

11/9/2024 Official visit: Lisa Raye; Xenia Raye; Aleesa Samuel; 
Kristen McGirt; Bailey Johnson & Jonathan Walrath, 
Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Andy Ponce de Leon PSA - 6
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 22
Student Athlete - 86

PSA - 6
PSA Family - 10
Staff - 22
Student Athlete - 86

124 $6,190.54 $49.92 Official visit: Lisa Raye; Xenia Raye; Aleesa Samuel; Kristen McGirt; Bailey 
Johnson & Jonathan Walrath, Track & Field, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000585889

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

8/23/2024 Team Building Breakfast Eleanor Baldwin Swim Team Students 65 $1,422.00 $21.88 Team Building Top Golf for Swim Team 
ER-0000569328

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/16/2024 Erik Wilken, guest Lunch Eleanor Baldwin Ellie Baldwin
Erik Wilken

Athletic Staff
Speedo Rep

2 $52.37 $26.19 Lunch with Speedo Consultants for Speedo Tech Suit fittings
ER-0000572387

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/6/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Men's Swimming & Diving - team 
meal

Dinner Jon Sakovich Student Athlete - 29
Staff - 2

Student Athlete - 29
Staff - 2

31 $931.45 $30.05 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Swimming & Diving - team meal
ER-0000570861

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/20/2024 Official visit: Tyson Marrs, Swimming & Diving, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Drew Livingston Tyson Marrs
Jarrod Marrs
Holly Marrs
Drew Livingston

PSA
PSA Family
PSA Family
Staff

4 $17.44 $4.36 Official visit: Tyson Marrs, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573983

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/20/2024 Official visit: Martina Bukvic, Swimming & Diving, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Leah Stancil Martina Bukvic
Dorotea Bukvic
Leah Stancil

PSA
PSA Family
Staff

3 $27.05 $9.02 Official visit: Martina Bukvic, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000574009

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/20/2024 Official visit: Tyson Marrs & Alexa Vanglar, 
Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Brogan Barr Tyson Marrs
Alexa Vanglar
Monica Vanglar
Drew Livingston

PSA
PSA
PSA Family
Staff

4 $48.00 $12.00 Official visit: Tyson Marrs & Alexa Vanglar, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)
ER-0000575518

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/20/2024 Official visit: Hannah Kreugar; Martina Bukvic; 
Madison Ensing; Tessalina Stavropoulos; Lucy 
Flynn; Sophie Fox; & Charlie Begin, Swimming & 
Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Brogan Barr PSA - 7
PSA Family - 6
Staff - 5
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 6
Staff - 5
Graduate Student - 1

19 $228.00 $12.00 Official visit: Hannah Kreugar; Martina Bukvic; Madison Ensing; Tessakuba 
Stavropoulos; Lucy Flynn; Sophie Fox; & Charlie Begin, Swimming & Diving, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575518

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/20/2024 Official visit: Charlie Begin, Men's Tennis, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Lyle Robelot Charlie Begin
Jon Savovich
Lyle Robelot

PSA
Staff
Staff

3 $18.05 $6.02 Official visit: Charlie Begin, Men's Tennis, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573856

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/20/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Men's Swimming & Diving - team 
meal

Dinner Drew Livingston
Eleanor Baldwin

PSA - 1
Staff - 2
Student Athlete - 29

PSA - 1
Staff - 2
Student Athlete - 29

32 $1,091.04 $34.10 NCAA Occasional Meal - Men's Swimming & Diving - team meal, includes PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573983 - $19.74
ER-0000577847 - $1071.30

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/20/2024 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) 
Occasional Meal - Men's Swimming & Diving - team 
meal

Dinner Eleanor Baldwin PSA - 5
Staff - 2
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 26

PSA - 5
Staff - 2
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 26

34 $1,427.80 $41.99 NCAA Occasional Meal - Women's Swimming & Diving - team meal, includes 
PSAs (Potential Student Athletes)
ER-0000577847

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/21/2024 Official visit: Tyson Marrs, Swimming & Diving, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Drew Livingston PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff 1

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff 1

4 $34.42 $8.61 Official visit: Tyson Marrs, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573983

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/21/2024 Official visit: Tyson Marrs, Swimming & Diving, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Drew Livingston PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 1

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 1

4 $71.76 $17.94 Official visit: Tyson Marrs, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000573983

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/21/2024 Official visit: Hannah Kreugar; Martina Bukvic; 
Madison Ensing; Tessalina Stavropoulos; Lucy 
Flynn; Tyson Marrs; & Alexa Venglar Begin, 
Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Jon Sakovich PSA - 7
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 3

PSA - 7
PSA Family - 7
Staff - 3

17 $184.90 $10.88 Official visit: Hannah Kreugar; Martina Bukvic; Madison Ensing; Tessalina 
Stavropoulos; Lucy Flynn; Tyson Marrs; & Alexa Venglar Begin, Swimming & 
Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000574016

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/26/2024 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira 
Vroom, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Lunch Eleanor Baldwin PSA- 3
PSA Family - 3
Grad Student - 1

PSA- 3
PSA Family - 3
Grad Student - 1

7 $84.43 $12.06 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira Vroom, Swimming & Diving, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575451

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/27/2024 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira 
Vroom, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Breakfast Eleanor Baldwin PSA- 3
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 6

PSA- 3
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 6

12 $221.25 $18.44 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira Vroom, Swimming & Diving, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575451

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/27/2024 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira 
Vroom, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Lunch Eleanor Baldwin PSA- 3
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 3
Graduate Student - 1

PSA- 3
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 3
Graduate Student - 1

10 $120.00 $12.00 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira Vroom, Swimming & Diving, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575451

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/27/2024 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira 
Vroom, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Refreshments Eleanor Baldwin PSA - 3
Student Athlete - 15

PSA - 3
Student Athlete - 15

18 $58.74 $3.26 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira Vroom, Swimming & Diving, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575451

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/28/2024 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira 
Vroom, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Lunch Leah Stancil PSA - 3
PSA Family - 3
Student Athlete - 6

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 3
Student Athlete - 6

12 $172.56 $14.38 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira Vroom, Swimming & Diving, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575502

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/28/2024 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira 
Vroom, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Dinner Eleanor Baldwin
Leah Stancil

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 2
Staff - 6

PSA - 3
PSA Familty - 2
Staff - 6

11 $180.03 $16.37 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira Vroom, Swimming & Diving, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575451 - $172.75
ER-0000575502 - $7.28

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

9/28/2024 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira 
Vroom, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Refreshments Brogan Barr PSA - 3
PSA Family - 3
Student Athlete - 6

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 3
Student Athlete - 6

12 $57.17 $4.76 Official visit: Vannah Emery, Allison Vernon & Taira Vroom, Swimming & Diving, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000575514

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

10/9/2024 Official visit: Viola Petrini, Swimming & Diving, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Leah Stancil Viola Petrini
Maximo Petrini
Leah Stancil

PSA
PSA Family
Staff

3 $51.56 $17.19 Official visit: Viola Petrini, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000584573

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

10/10/2024 Official visit: Viola Petrini, Swimming & Diving, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Lunch Eleanor Baldwin PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 1
PSA Family - 1
Staff - 2
Graduate Student - 1

5 $60.00 $12.00 Official visit: Viola Petrini, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577847

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

10/10/2024 Official visit: Viola Petrini, Swimming & Diving, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Dinner Leah Stancil Viola Petrini
Maximo Petrini
Leah Stancil
Brogan Barr
Nicole Santuliana
Giulia Zambeli
Sofia Sartori

PSA
PSA Family
Staff
Staff
Student Athlete
Student Athlete
Student Athlete

7 $269.81 $38.54 Official visit: Viola Petrini, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000584573

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

10/11/2024 Official visit: Viola Petrini; Maddex Ternes; & Rosalie 
Reef, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Breakfast Jon Sakovich PSA - 3
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 5

PSA - 3
PSA Family - 3
Staff - 5

11 $120.00 $10.91 Official visit: Viola Petrini; Maddex Ternes; & Rosalie Reef, Swimming & Diving, 
PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000584566

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

10/11/2024 Official visit: Eve Nelson; Blessing Roche; Alexandra 
Anguiera; Viola Petrini; Maddex Ternes; Rosalie 
Reef, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)

Lunch Drew Livingston PSA - 6
PSA Family - 8
Graduate Student - 1

PSA - 6
PSA Family - 8
Graduate Student - 1

15 $180.00 $12.00 Official visit: Eve Nelson; Blessing Roche; Alexandra Anguiera; Viola Petrini; 
Maddex Ternes; Rosalie Reef, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student 
Athlete)
ER-0000584748

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

10/12/2024 Official visit: Rosalie Reef, Swimming & Diving, PSA 
(Potential Student Athlete)

Breakfast Leah Stancil Rosalie Reef
Marishka Oskam
Delaney Crowder
Leah Stancil

PSA
PSA Family
Graduate Student
Staff

4 $26.88 $6.72 Official visit: Rosalie Reef, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000584573

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

10/12/2024 Official visit: Eve Nelson; Blessing Roche; Alexandra 
Anguiera, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential 
Student Athlete)

Breakfast Drew Livingston PSA- 3
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 1
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 6

PSA- 3
PSA Family - 5
Staff - 1
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 6

16 $313.26 $19.58 Official visit: Eve Nelson; Blessing Roche; Alexandra Anguiera, Swimming & 
Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000584748

CC00579 LSUAM | Athletics | Swimming and 
Diving

10/12/2024 Official visit: Eve Nelson; Blessing Roche; Alexandra 
Anguiera; Maddex Ternes & Viola Petrini, Swimming 
& Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)

Refreshments Eleanor Baldwin PSA - 5
Staff - 2
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 25

PSA - 5
Staff - 2
Graduate Student - 1
Student Athlete - 25

33 $138.60 $4.20 Official visit: Eve Nelson; Blessing Roche; Alexandra Anguiera; Maddex Ternes & 
Viola Petrini, Swimming & Diving, PSA (Potential Student Athlete)
ER-0000577847

CC00862 LSUAM | Law Center | Law Center 9/24/2024 Julia Mahoney, guest Lunch Joelle Aucoin Law Center Students Law Center Students 75 $813.31 $10.84 Julia Mahoney, guest speaker for Constitution Day Lecture at LSU Law Center
ER-0000578162

CC00863 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Civil Law Studies

9/19/2024 Welcome Reception Reception Joelle Aucoin LSU Law Students, Faculty, and Staff LSU Law Students, Faculty, and Staff 124 $412.26 $3.32 Refreshments for LLM welcome reception
ER-0000578152

CC00863 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Civil Law Studies

9/27/2024 Legal Traditions Panel Discussion with guest 
speaker

Refreshments Joelle Aucoin John Weimer
Law Students

Guest speaker
Students

233 $389.27 $1.67 Guest Speaker Louisiana Supreme Court Justice John Weimer panel discussion 
to enhance students' opportunity to learn and to understand the value of an 
LSU Law education and how giving back to others and the community are great 
aspects of an attorney
ER-0000579260

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/5/2025 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments L'Auberge Lake Charles
SI-0000778347

Conference participants Participants 79 $459.00 $5.81 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013) (AM)
SI-0000778347

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/5/2025 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast L'Auberge Lake Charles
SI-0000778347

Conference participants Participants 79 $2,496.00 $31.59 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000778347

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/5/2025 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch L'Auberge Lake Charles
SI-0000778347

Conference participants Participants 79 $2,652.00 $33.57 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000778347

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/5/2025 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments L'Auberge Lake Charles
SI-0000778347

Conference participants Participants 79 $717.00 $9.08 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013) (PM)
SI-0000778347

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/6/2025 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast L'Auberge Lake Charles
SI-0000778347

Conference participants Participants 79 $2,496.00 $31.59 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013) (PM)
SI-0000778347

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/6/2025 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments L'Auberge Lake Charles
SI-0000778347

Conference participants Participants 79 $699.60 $8.86 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013) (AM)
SI-0000778347

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/19/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast SI-0000789046
MWII - Renaissance 

Conference participants Participants 172 $2,570.83 $14.95 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 
Construction Law Conference (Baton Rouge); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000789046

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/19/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments SI-0000789046
MWII - Renaissance 

Conference participants Participants 172 $338.83 $1.97 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 
Construction Law Conference (Baton Rouge); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) (AM)
SI-0000789046

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/19/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch SI-0000789046
MWII - Renaissance 

Conference participants Participants 172 $3,686.83 $21.44 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 
Construction Law Conference (Baton Rouge); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000789046

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/19/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments SI-0000789046
MWII - Renaissance 

Conference participants Participants 172 $1,002.23 $5.83 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 
Construction Law Conference (Baton Rouge); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) (PM)
SI-0000789046

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/20/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast SI-0000789046
MWII - Renaissance 

Conference participants Participants 172 $3,756.27 $21.84 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 
Construction Law Conference (Baton Rouge); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000789046

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/20/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments SI-0000789046
MWII - Renaissance 

Conference participants Participants 172 $408.27 $2.37 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 
Construction Law Conference (Baton Rouge); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) (AM)
SI-0000789046

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/20/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch SI-0000789046
MWII - Renaissance 

Conference participants Participants 172 $2,640.27 $15.35 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 
Construction Law Conference (Baton Rouge); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000789046

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/20/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments SI-0000789046
MWII - Renaissance 

Conference participants Participants 172 $991.08 $5.76 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 
Construction Law Conference (Baton Rouge); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) (PM)
SI-0000789046

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/26/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast Scott Harrington Conference participants Participants 52 $734.75 $14.13 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Shreveport); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000577017

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/26/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch Scott Harrington Conference participants Participants 52 $1,737.90 $33.42 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Shreveport); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000577017

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/27/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast Scott Harrington Conference participants Participants 52 $734.75 $14.13 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Shreveport); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000577017

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

9/27/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch Scott Harrington Conference participants Participants 52 $1,737.90 $33.42 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Shreveport); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000577017

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/10/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000778440

Conference participants Participants 136 $3,002.20 $22.08 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 30th 
Annual Bankruptcy Law Conference; funded with registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000778440

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/10/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000778440

Conference participants Participants 136 $423.00 $3.11 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 30th 
Annual Bankruptcy Law Conference; funded with registration fees (SC0013) 
(AM)
SI-0000778440

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/10/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000778440

Conference participants Participants 136 $4,291.79 $31.56 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 30th 
Annual Bankruptcy Law Conference; funded with registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000778440

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/10/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000778440

Conference participants Participants 136 $767.71 $5.64 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 30th 
Annual Bankruptcy Law Conference; funded with registration fees 
(SC0013)(PM)
SI-0000778440

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/11/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000778440

Conference participants Participants 136 $3,483.31 $25.61 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 30th 
Annual Bankruptcy Law Conference; funded with registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000778440

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/11/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000778440

Conference participants Participants 136 $259.31 $1.91 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 30th 
Annual Bankruptcy Law Conference; funded with registration fees (SC0013) 
(AM)
SI-0000778440

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/11/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000778440

Conference participants Participants 136 $3,942.12 $28.99 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 30th 
Annual Bankruptcy Law Conference; funded with registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000778440

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/11/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000778440

Conference participants Participants 136 $1,318.28 $9.69 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 30th 
Annual Bankruptcy Law Conference; funded with registration fees 
(SC0013)(PM)
SI-0000778440

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/16/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000779830

Conference participants Participants 210 $1,544.42 $7.35 Three day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 54th 
Annual Estate Planning Conference (Baton Rouge); funded  with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) (PM)
SI-0000779830

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/17/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000779830

Conference participants Participants 210 $4,956.90 $23.60 Three day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 54th 
Annual Estate Planning Conference (Baton Rouge); funded  with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000779830

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/17/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000779830

Conference participants Participants 210 $616.90 $2.94 Three day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 54th 
Annual Estate Planning Conference (Baton Rouge); funded  with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) (AM)
SI-0000779830

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/17/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000779830

Conference participants Participants 210 $7,126.90 $33.94 Three day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 54th 
Annual Estate Planning Conference (Baton Rouge); funded  with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000779830

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/17/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000779830

Conference participants Participants 210 $1,555.58 $7.41 Three day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 54th 
Annual Estate Planning Conference (Baton Rouge); funded  with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) (PM)
SI-0000779830

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/18/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000779830

Conference participants Participants 210 $4,890.87 $23.29 Three day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 54th 
Annual Estate Planning Conference (Baton Rouge); funded  with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000779830

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/18/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000779830

Conference participants Participants 210 $550.87 $2.62 Three day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 54th 
Annual Estate Planning Conference (Baton Rouge); funded  with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) (AM)
SI-0000779830

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/18/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000779830

Conference participants Participants 210 $7,060.87 $33.62 Three day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 54th 
Annual Estate Planning Conference (Baton Rouge); funded  with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000779830

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/18/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments Renaissance Baton Rouge
SI-0000779830

Conference participants Participants 210 $1,258.91 $5.99 Three day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - 54th 
Annual Estate Planning Conference (Baton Rouge); funded  with participant 
registration fees (SC0013) (PM)
SI-0000779830

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/24/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast The Cajundome
SI-0000794019

Conference participants Participants 97 $1,539.00 $15.87 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000794019

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/24/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments The Cajundome
SI-0000794019

Conference participants Participants 97 $240.00 $2.47 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013) (AM)
SI-0000794019

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/24/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch The Cajundome
SI-0000794019

Conference participants Participants 97 $2,640.00 $27.22 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000794019

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/24/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments The Cajundome
SI-0000794019

Conference participants Participants 97 $451.50 $4.65 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013) (PM)
SI-0000794019

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/25/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast The Cajundome
SI-0000794019

Conference participants Participants 97 $1,689.00 $17.41 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000794019

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

10/25/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments The Cajundome
SI-0000794019

Conference participants Participants 97 $390.00 $4.02 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Lafayette); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013) (AM)
SI-0000794019

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/7/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast Cherie Laviolette Conference participants Participants 84 $1,025.00 $12.20 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Monroe); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000583889

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/7/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments Cherie Laviolette Conference participants Participants 84 $1,545.00 $18.39 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Monroe); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000583889

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/7/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch Cherie Laviolette Conference participants Participants 84 $455.00 $5.42 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Monroe); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000583889

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/8/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast Cherie Laviolette Conference participants Participants 84 $1,025.00 $12.20 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Monroe); funded with participant 
registration fees (SC0013)
ER-0000583889

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/14/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast MWII - Renaissance 
SI-0000788272

Conference participants Participants 153 $3,666.22 $23.96 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Baton Rouge); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000788272

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/14/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments MWII - Renaissance 
SI-0000788272

Conference participants Participants 153 $349.22 $2.28 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Baton Rouge); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)(AM)
SI-0000788272

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/14/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Lunch MWII - Renaissance 
SI-0000788272

Conference participants Participants 153 $9,723.61 $63.55 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Baton Rouge); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000788272

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/14/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments MWII - Renaissance 
SI-0000788272

Conference participants Participants 153 $716.25 $4.68 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Baton Rouge); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013) (PM)
SI-0000788272

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/15/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Breakfast MWII - Renaissance 
SI-0000788272

Conference participants Participants 153 $3,624.72 $23.69 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Baton Rouge); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000788272

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/15/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments MWII - Renaissance 
SI-0000788272

Conference participants Participants 153 $307.73 $2.01 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Baton Rouge); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013)(AM)
SI-0000788272

CC00868 LSUAM | Law Center | Center of 
Continuing Professional Education

11/15/2024 Law Continuing Education conference Refreshments MWII - Renaissance 
SI-0000788272

Conference participants Participants 153 $645.01 $4.22 Two day Law Center of Continuing Professional Development course - Recent 
Developments in Legislation & Jurisprudence (Baton Rouge); funded with 
participant registration fees (SC0013) (PM)
SI-0000788272

CC00872 LSUAM | Law Center | Instruction 8/9/2024 Law Center Program Refreshments Joelle Aucoin 3L Law Students Students 75 $454.23 $6.06 Trial Advocacy and Pretrial Skills Training for 3L law students
ER-0000571193

CC00872 LSUAM | Law Center | Instruction 8/12/2024 Law Center Training Breakfast Joelle Aucoin 3L Law Students Students 75 $355.30 $4.74 Trial Advocacy and Pretrial Skills Training for 3L law students
ER-0000569553

CC00872 LSUAM | Law Center | Instruction 8/13/2024 Law Center Training Breakfast Joelle Aucoin 3L Law Students Students 121 $321.36 $2.66 Trial Advocacy and Pretrial Skills Training for 3L law students
ER-0000571202

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00872 LSUAM | Law Center | Instruction 8/14/2024 Law Center Training Breakfast Joelle Aucoin 3L Law Students Students 121 $342.41 $2.83 Trial Advocacy and Pretrial Skills Training for 3L law students
ER-0000571200

CC00872 LSUAM | Law Center | Instruction 10/16/2024 Alan Mygatt-Tauber, guest Dinner Caprice Roberts Alan Mygatt-Tauber
Caprice Robert
Ryan Stoa
Jeffrey Brooks

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $225.60 $56.40 Alan Mygatt-Tauber, guest speaker for the Faculty Speaker Series Fall 2024: 
Medellin & International Justice - The Rights of Non-Citizens & Entry Fictions
ER-000058217

CC00872 LSUAM | Law Center | Instruction 10/23/2024 Kristen Van De Biezanbos, guest Dinner Caprice Roberts Kristen Van De Biezanbos
Caprice Robert
John Lovett
Jennifer Cooper

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $208.82 $52.21 Kristen Van De Biezanbos, guest speaker for the Faculty Speaker Series Fall 
2024: The Immoral Energy Economy
ER-0000582818

CC00874 LSUAM | Law Center | Boyd 
Professor Research

8/23/2024 Law Veterans Clinic Orientation Lunch John Phillips Law Students
Dept of Veterans Affairs staff

Students 
Guest

9 $165.29 $18.37 Veterans Clinic Orientation Day
ER-0000577072

CC00875 LSUAM | Law Center | Center for 
Energy Law

8/27/2024 Informational Session Lunch Joelle Aucoin Law Students Students 50 $425.00 $8.50 Lunch for law students attending informational session. 
ER-0000573567

CC00875 LSUAM | Law Center | Center for 
Energy Law

10/2/2024 Michelle Phillips, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000283304
SI-0000774119

Michelle Phillips
Law Students

Guest - Limer Rock Resources
Students

622 $178.97 $0.29 Guest Speaker will be speaking about Careers in Energy Law and the 
Importance of Networking to all interested law students
SI-0000774119

CC00875 LSUAM | Law Center | Center for 
Energy Law

10/2/2024 Michelle Phillips, guest Lunch Keith Hall Michelle Phillips
Keith Hall

Guest 
Faculty

2 $41.18 $20.59 Lunch with guest speaker Michelle Phillips, who is providing gratuity services to 
the Energy Law Center. 
ER-0000574391

CC00882 LSUAM | Law Center | Law Center - 
Admissions

8/26/2024 Meet and Greet Dinner Joelle Aucoin 1L Law Students Students 130 $4,675.20 $35.96 Meet and Greet for Incoming 1L Law students
ER-0000569545

CC00884 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Records

07/19/24 Interview. Capri Alvarez Lunch Jake Henry Capri Alvarez
Jake Henry
Blair Boles

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $88.42 $29.47 Capri Alvarez, interview for LSU Law Center Registrar interview lunch 
ER-0000574970

CC00884 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Records

07/22/24 Interview, Eric Sorensen Lunch Jake Henry Eric Sorensen
Jake Henry
Blair Boles

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $92.36 $30.79 Eric Sorensen, interview for the Law Center Registrar 
ER-0000574968

CC00884 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Records

07/23/24 Interview, Jenifer Godfrey Lunch Jake Henry Jenifer Godfrey
Jake Henry
Blair Boles

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $87.60 $29.20 Jenifer Godfrey, interview for the Law Center Registrar 
ER-0000574965

CC00885 LSUAM | Law Center | Career 
Services

7/25/2024 On-Campus Interviews Refreshments Community Coffee
SI-0000790427

Law Students Students 20 $123.03 $6.15 Coffee for On-Campus Interviews for students
SI-0000790427 

CC00885 LSUAM | Law Center | Career 
Services

8/12/2024 On-Campus Interviews Refreshments Joelle Aucoin 3L Law Students Students 52 $129.93 $2.50 Refreshments for students having on campus interviews
ER-0000571178

CC00885 LSUAM | Law Center | Career 
Services

9/23/2024 1L Introduction Lunch Joelle Aucoin 1L Law Students Students 231 $436.78 $1.89 Lunch for all 1L law students introduction to career services
ER-0000573997

CC00885 LSUAM | Law Center | Career 
Services

9/27/2024 1L Meeting Refreshments Joelle Aucoin 1L Law Students Students 234 $24.68 $0.11 Refreshments for 1L Law students introduction to career services
ER-000580148

CC00885 LSUAM | Law Center | Career 
Services

10/8/2024 Law Students Career Tech Mastery Lunch ATG PO-0000284051
SI-0000775657

LSU Law students Students 35 $497.24 $14.21 Career Tech Mastery: Job Search, Applications, and Networking in the Digital 
Age.  Career Services will give a presentation to help prepare students after they 
graduate law school
SI-0000775657

CC00885 LSUAM | Law Center | Career 
Services

10/17/2024 On-Campus Interviews Refreshments Community Coffee
SI-0000790428

Law Students Students 20 $4.50 $0.23 Coffee for On-Campus Interviews for students 
SI-0000790428

CC00885 LSUAM | Law Center | Career 
Services

10/21/2024 Law Center Careers in Public Interest Refreshments ATG PO-0000284128
SI-0000779458

Students Students 600 $462.47 $0.77 Career Services will be presenting a panel to all Law students interested in a 
career in public interest.  This is part of PILS week events
SI-0000779458

CC00885 LSUAM | Law Center | Career 
Services

11/12/2024 Law Students Career Services: Practice Area 
Highlights

Lunch ATG PO-0000287614
SI-0000786479

LSU Law students Students 40 $382.70 $9.57 Practice Area Highlight - BR Bar Young Lawyers Association will be giving a 
presentation to law students
SI-0000786479

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

8/15/2024 Law Center Orientation Breakfast Joelle Aucoin 1L Law Students Students 231 $688.81 $2.98 Orientation for 1L Law Students
ER-0000569551

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

8/17/2024 BSLSA Orientation Lunch Joelle Aucoin Law Students Students 40 $465.36 $11.63 Lunch for orientation for new members welcoming to law school. 
ER-0000573876

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

8/22/2024 Law Center Training Lunch Joelle Aucoin 1L Law Students Students 231 $499.50 $2.16 Introduction to Law School Lectures for 1L Law Students. 
ER-0000569541

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

8/29/2024 Law Center Training Lunch Joelle Aucoin 1L Law Students Students 231 $508.15 $2.20 Introduction to Law School Lectures for 1L Law Students. 
ER-0000569543

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

8/29/2024 Law Center Training Refreshments Joelle Aucoin 1L Law Students Students 231 $119.26 $0.52 Introduction to Law School Lectures for 1L Law Students. 
ER-0000569557

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

8/31/2024 Community Day of Service Breakfast Joelle Aucoin Law Students Students 231 $142.96 $0.62 Public Interest Law Society Community Day Of Service 
ER-0000570649

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

9/3/2024 Health Law Society Meeting Refreshments ATG PO-0000280738
SI-0000766039

Law Students Students 622 $258.00 $0.41 Health Law Society will hold their first meeting at the law center.  Funded by the 
student bar association
SI-0000766039

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

9/3/2024
9/5/2024
9/19/2024
9/23/2024
9/26/2024

Meetings Refreshments Joelle Aucoin Law Students Students 50 $76.90 $1.54 Refreshments for various meetings held
ER-5000073531

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

9/19/2024 OWLS Meeting Lunch Joelle Aucoin Law Students Students 20 $80.07 $4.00 Lunch for older wiser law students meeting
ER-0000573879

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

9/20/2024 Hat and Canes Dinner Joelle Aucoin 3L Law Students Students 200 $1,571.50 $7.86 Dinner for 3L students during Hat and Canes Event
ER-0000573893

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

9/26/2024 First Gen Legal Society meeting Refreshments Joelle Aucoin Law students Students 622 $127.11 $0.20 First Gen Law Students meeting with students and lawyers for mentorships, 
study buddies, advice, and community.  Funded by the student bar association
ER-0000579139

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

9/30/2024 Hispanic Heritage Month Lunch Joelle Aucoin Law Students Students 622 $1,111.29 $1.79 Lunch for Mariachi event for Hispanic Heritage month
ER-0000575882

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/7/2024 Guest speaker, LDVA Secretary Charlton Meginley Refreshments Joelle Aucoin Charlton Meginley
Law Students

Guest Speaker
Students

622 $129.97 $0.21 Veterans Advocacy will have LDVA Secretary Charlton Meginley speaking about 
the needs in the veterans community
ER-0000582145

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/8/2024 Game Night Dinner Joelle Aucoin Multiple Org Members Students 25 $140.13 $5.61 Dinner for cross organizations game night
ER-0000578147

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/14/2024 Public Interest Law Society (PILS) meeting Refreshments ATG PO-0000285364
SI-0000777347

Law Students Students 622 $759.50 $1.22 PILS October meeting to discuss pro bono opportunities, community service, 
and career opportunities.  Funded by the student bar association
SI-0000777347

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/14/2024 Public Interest Law Society (PILS) meeting Refreshments Joelle Aucoin Law students Students 622 $40.74 $0.07 PILS October meeting to discuss pro bono opportunities, community service, 
and career opportunities.  Funded by the student bar association
ER-0000583747

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/15/2024 Society of Asian Lawyers meeting Refreshments ATG PO-0000285082
SI-0000777656

Law Students Students 622 $138.97 $0.22 Society of Asian Lawyers October meeting.  Funded by the student bar 
association
SI-0000777656

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/15/2024 Society of Asian Lawyers meeting Refreshments Joelle Aucoin Law students Students 622 $12.68 $0.02 Society of Asian Lawyers October meeting.  Funded by the student bar 
association
ER-0000583754

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/17/2024 Women Law Students Association meeting Refreshments ATG PO-0000285081
SI-0000778452

Law Students Students 622 $504.00 $0.81 Women Law Students Association October meeting.  Funded by the student bar 
association
SI-0000778452

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/17/2024 Danielle Borel, guest
Chris Billings, guest

Refreshments Joelle Aucoin Danielle Borel
Chris Billings
Law students

Guest 
Guest 
Students

622 $82.81 $0.13 Danielle Borel & Chris Billings, guest speakers for the OWLS meeting - attorneys 
from Breazeale, Sachse, & Wilson, as they discuss juggling work life balance as 
a professional
ER-0000583872

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/17/2024 Women Law Students Association meeting Refreshments Joelle Aucoin Law students Students 622 $25.36 $0.04 Women Law Students Association October meeting.  Funded by the student bar 
association
ER-0000583756

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/21/2024 Law guest speaker presentation Refreshments Joelle Aucoin Law Students Students 75 $238.00 $3.17 Mastering the 1L Year Lecture series - presentation on effective exam writing in 
order to help prepare 1L students for their first law exams
ER-0000584928

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/22/2024 Law PILS week student event Refreshments ATG PO-0000285992
SI-0000780691

Law Students Students 622 $326.07 $0.52 Introduction to Legal Aid Network: Access to Justice. Open to all Law Students
SI-0000780691

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/23/2024 Law PILS week student event Refreshments ATG PO-0000285991
SI-0000780570

Law Students Students 622 $333.06 $0.54 Pro Bono Powerhouses: Big Law Jobs with a Big Impact on Communities.  Open 
to all Law students
SI-0000780570

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/24/2024 Christian Law Society student event Refreshments ATG PO-0000286006
SI-0000780929

Law Students Students 622 $333.50 $0.54 Christian Law Society event
SI-0000780929

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/28/2024 Town Hall Q&A with Law Dean Allen Refreshments Joelle Aucoin Law students Students 622 $108.69 $0.17 SBA will host a town hall Q&A with Dean Allen.  Students will be able to submit 
their questions prior to the event and the SBA president will pick the questions 
to ask Dean Allen
ER-0000583916

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/29/2024 Ryan Keith Thompson, guest Refreshments ATG PO-0000286008
SI-0000781803

Ryan Keith Thompson
Law Students

Guest 
Students

622 $354.69 $0.57 Ryan Keith Thompson, guest speaker for the Law Association Criminal Defense 
Lawyers to give a presentation at the law center on the update of BRAVE CAVE 
litigation
SI-0000781803 

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/30/2024 Outlaw Halloween Hangout Refreshments ATG PO-0000286016
SI-0000783057

Law Students Students 622 $173.97 $0.28 Outlaw is hosting an event meant to foster a positive community and 
environment. The event will permit students to mingle and network in a low-
stress environment while promoting collegiality and interconnectedness
SI-0000783057

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

10/31/2024 LSU Federalist Society General Body Meeting Refreshments ATG PO-0000286005
SI-0000782633

Law Students Students 622 $317.00 $0.51 Federalist Society student event to provide an understanding to law students of 
what the Federalist Society is about
SI-0000782633

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

11/12/2024 Law Students - Tax Society discussion Lunch ATG PO-0000287613
SI-0000786480

Law Students Students 30 $238.20 $7.94 Professionals in the tax law area will speak to students about the advantages of 
obtaining an LLM in Taxation
SI-0000786480

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

11/20/2024 Student Cultural Potluck Dinner ATG PO-0000288745
SI-0000788573

Law Students Students 622 $410.00 $0.66 Cultural Potluck dinner to allow students the opportunity to learn about other 
cultures and share different types of foods. Hosted by multiple law 
organizations.
SI-0000788573

CC00888 LSUAM | Law Center | Student 
Activities

11/20/2024 Student Cultural Potluck Dinner ATG PO-0000288746
SI-0000788648

Law Students Students 622 $708.00 $1.14 Cultural Potluck dinner to allow students the opportunity to learn about other 
cultures and share different types of foods. Hosted by multiple law 
organizations
SI-0000788648

CC00910 LSUAM | Law Center | Official 
Functions

10/10/2024 Law Faculty Retreat Breakfast Joelle Aucoin Law Faculty Faculty 50 $857.67 $17.15 Faculty Retreat - Guest Speaker Susannah Pollvogt from LSAC Legal Education 
Consulting will be discussing the following for the retreat: Principal Consultant 
for Academics and Curriculum. 
ER-0000583750

CC00910 LSUAM | Law Center | Official 
Functions

10/10/2024 Law Faculty Retreat Lunch ATG PO-0000284495
SI-0000776501

Law Center Faculty Faculty 37 $476.44 $12.88 All-day law center faculty retreat
SI-0000776501

CC01131 LSUAM | ORED | Coastal 
Sustainability Studio

9/19/2024 Mississippi River Cities & Towns Initiative 
Conference

Dinner SI-0000789073
Mississippi River Cities & 
Towns Initiative

Conference participants Participants 45 $1,661.00 $36.91 Circular Economy Reception: Addressing Plastic Pollution to be hosted by LSU 
and MRCTI.  Reception provides an opportunity to introduce the newly-created 
LSU Litter Institute
SI-0000789073

CC01140 LSUAM | Athletics | Creative 
Services

9/24/2024 Interview, Kadeem Huggins Dinner Zach Greenwell Kadeem Huggins
Zach Greenwell
Sheldon Lee
Hannah Ericksen
Emily Dean

Interviewee
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $139.94 $27.99 Kadeen Higgins, interview for the position  of Video Leadership
ER-0000575618

CC01140 LSUAM | Athletics | Creative 
Services

9/24/2024 Interview, Kadeem Huggins Lunch Zach Greenwell Kadeem Huggins
Zach Greenwell
Hannah Ericksen
Caleb Vedros
Chynna McClinton

Interviewee
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $100.75 $20.15 Kadeen Higgins, interview for the position  of Video Leadership
ER-0000575618

CC01140 LSUAM | Athletics | Creative 
Services

9/25/2024 Interview, Sarah Ramundt Dinner Zach Greenwell Sarah Ramundt
Zach Greenwell
Sheldon Lee
Hannah Ericksen
Emily Dean

Interviewee
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $96.00 $19.20 Sarah Ramundt, interview for the position  of Video Leadership
ER-0000575618

CC01140 LSUAM | Athletics | Creative 
Services

9/26/2024 Interview, Sarah Ramundt Lunch Zach Greenwell Sarah Ramundt
Zach Greenwell
Hannah Ericksen
Ashleigh Maerke
Caleb Vedros

Interviewee
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $98.00 $19.60 Sarah Ramundt, interview for the position  of Video Leadership
ER-0000575618

CC01140 LSUAM | Athletics | Creative 
Services

10/02/24 Gymnastics Photography session Lunch Chris Parent LSU Staff and Photographers Staff 
Guest Photographers

15 $214.17 $14.28 Lunch for photographers working the Gymnastics Photoshoot
ER-0000581612

CC01146 LSUAM | Col of HSE | Leadership 
Development Institute (LDI)

09/18/24 Open Enrollment Leadership Workshop Refreshments Lee Napier Workshop participants Participants 30 $74.28 $2.48 Refreshments for Open Enrollment Leadership Workshop paid with registration 
funds
ER-0000574942

CC01162 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Institutional 
Effectiveness

9/25/2024 Kathryne McConnell, guest Refreshments Lee Daigle Kathryne McConnell
Faculty - 41

Guest -1
Faculty - 41

42 $81.96 $1.95 Faculty Professional Development in support of SACSCOC (Southern 
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges) Compliance 9 
AM - 5 PM guest speaker
ER-0000573501

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01162 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Institutional 
Effectiveness

9/26/2024 Kathryne McConnell, guest Refreshments Lee Daigle Kathryne McConnell
Faculty - 34

Guest - 1
Faculty - 34

35 $61.47 $1.76 Faculty Professional Development in support of SACSCOC (Southern 
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges) Compliance 9 
AM - 5 PM guest speaker
ER-0000573501

CC01162 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Institutional 
Effectiveness

9/25/2024 Kathryne McConnell, guest Lunch Lee Daigle Kathryne McConnell
Faculty - 41

Guest -1
Faculty - 41

42 $618.67 $14.73 Faculty Professional Development in support of SACSCOC (Southern 
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges) Compliance 8 
AM - 2:30 PM guest speaker
ER-0000573494

CC01162 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Institutional 
Effectiveness

9/26/2024 Kathryne McConnell, guest Lunch Lee Daigle Kathryne McConnell
Faculty - 34

Guest - 1
Faculty - 34

35 $538.34 $15.38 Faculty Professional Development in support of SACSCOC (Southern 
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges) Compliance 8 
AM - 2:30 PM guest speaker
ER-0000573494

CC01235 LSUAM | Fin and Admin | EOC - 
Operations

7/9/2024 Emergency Preparedness Training Refreshments SI-0000774338
LSU Dining

Faculty
Staff

Faculty
Staff

30 $356.20 $11.87 Refreshments for Emergency Preparedness Training
SI-0000774338

CC01235 LSUAM | Fin and Admin | EOC - 
Operations

7/10/2024 Emergency Preparedness Training Refreshments SI-0000774340
Unique Cuisine Catering

Faculty
Staff

Faculty
Staff

30 $356.20 $11.87 Refreshments for Emergency Preparedness Training.
SI-0000774340

CC01248 LSUAM | Athletics | Athletics 
Creative Content

9/23/2024 Interview, Liam Kissinger Dinner Lindsey Thompson Liam Kissinger
Lindsey Thompson

Candidate
Staff

2 $32.98 $16.49 Liam Kissinger interview for the Football Recruiting Designer position
ER-0000575005

CC01248 LSUAM | Athletics | Athletics 
Creative Content

9/24/2024 Interview, Liam Kissinger Lunch Lindsey Thompson Liam Kissinger
Lindsey Thompson
Ryan Sehrer
Gus Stark
Brandon Berrio

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff

5 $150.00 $30.00 Liam Kissinger interview for the Football Recruiting Designer position
ER-0000575005

CC01248 LSUAM | Athletics | Athletics 
Creative Content

9/25/2024 Interview, Spencer Kelly Dinner Lindsey Thompson Spencer Kelly
Lindsey Thompson

Candidate
Staff

2 $49.22 $24.61 Spencer Kelly interview for the Football Recruiting Designer position
ER-0000575005

CC01248 LSUAM | Athletics | Athletics 
Creative Content

9/26/2024 Interview, Spencer Kelly Lunch Lindsey Thompson Spencer Kelly
Lindsey Thompson
Gus Stark
Alyssa Leal

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff

4 $112.06 $28.02 Spencer Kelly interview for the Football Recruiting Designer position
ER-0000575005

CC01268 LSUAM | Division of Engagement, 
Civil Rights and Title IX

08/06/24 Interview, Donte' Mackey Lunch Summer Steib Donte' Mackey
Summer Steib
Sharalle Arnold
Jordan Pittman

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff

4 $70.00 $17.50 Donte' Mackey, interview for the Director of Student Engagement and Impact 
position
ER-0000564599

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01268 LSUAM | Division of Engagement, 
Civil Rights and Title IX

08/07/24 Interview, Rochelle Johnson Lunch Summer Steib Rochelle Johnson
Summer Steib
Sharalle Arnold
Jordan Pittman

Candidate
Staff
Staff
Staff

4 $102.00 $25.50 Rochelle Johnson, interview for the Director of Student Engagement and Impact 
position
ER-0000564599

CC01268 LSUAM | Division of Engagement, 
Civil Rights and Title IX

8/22/2024 Netflix and Chill Out Refreshments Miranda Brown Freshman Students Students 50 $100.00 $2.00 Refreshments for freshman during presentation
ER-0000572128

CC01268 LSUAM | Division of Engagement, 
Civil Rights and Title IX

11/7/2024 Interview, Kathleen White Refreshments ATG PO-0000287458
SI-0000784715

Kathleen White
Faculty & Staff

Candidate
Faculty & Staff

25 $128.70 $5.15 Kathleen White, interview for the AVP - Civil Rights & Title IX Coordinator 
position
SI-0000784715

CC01268 LSUAM | Division of Engagement, 
Civil Rights and Title IX

11/7/2024 Interview, Osvaldo Gomez Refreshments ATG PO-0000287458
SI-0000785161

Osvaldo Gomez
Faculty & Staff

Candidate
Faculty & Staff

30 $166.92 $5.56 Osvaldo Gomez, interview for the AVP - Civil Rights & Title IX Coordinator 
position
SI-0000785161

CC01268 LSUAM | Division of Engagement, 
Civil Rights and Title IX

11/11/2024 Interview. James Goins, Jr. Refreshments ATG PO-0000287458
SI-0000785635

James Goins Jr
Faculty & Staff

Candidate
Faculty & Staff

30 $178.20 $5.94 James Goins, Jr., interview for the AVP - Civil Rights & Title IX Coordinator 
position
SI-0000785635

CC01285 LSUAM | ORED | Innovation and 
Ecosystem Development

7/10/2024 Regions Foundation Small Business Mastermind 
Event

Refreshments Heidi Melancon Participants Participants 25 $12.95 $0.52 Region's Foundation Small Business Mastermind Event: Entrepreneurship 
Mastermind for Small Business Owners. 10 sessions starting 3/13/2024-
12/11/2024
ER-0000560337

CC01285 LSUAM | ORED | Innovation and 
Ecosystem Development

9/13/2024 Alana Fernandez, guest Lunch Andrew Maas Alana Fernandez
Andrew Maas

Guest
Staff

2 $53.12 $26.56 Alana Fernandez, guest,  to discuss National Science Foundation (NSF) Fuel 
grant.
ER-0000577699

CC01285 LSUAM | ORED | Innovation and 
Ecosystem Development

10/8/2024 Center Directors' Meeting for discussion of new 
programmatic year and strategic plan

Refreshments Heidi Melancon LSUAM - 3
LSUA - 1
MSU - 1
Nichols - 1
ULL - 1
ULM - 1
SLU - 1
SUBR - 1
SUSLA - 1
XULA SBDC - 1

LSUAM - 3
LSUA - 1
MSU - 1
Nichols - 1
ULL - 1
ULM - 1
SLU - 1
SUBR - 1
SUSLA - 1
XULA SBDC - 1

12 $33.99 $2.83 Center Directors' Meeting for discussion of new programmatic year and 
strategic plan
ER-0000579342

CC01285 LSUAM | ORED | Innovation and 
Ecosystem Development

10/9/2024 Center Directors' Meeting for discussion of new 
programmatic year and strategic plan

Refreshments Heidi Melancon LSUAM - 3
LSUA - 1
MSU - 1
Nichols - 1
ULL - 1
ULM - 1
SLU - 1
SUBR - 1
SUSLA - 1
XULA SBDC - 1

LSUAM - 3
LSUA - 1
MSU - 1
Nichols - 1
ULL - 1
ULM - 1
SLU - 1
SUBR - 1
SUSLA - 1
XULA SBDC - 1

12 $49.68 $4.14 Center Directors' Meeting for discussion of new programmatic year and 
strategic plan
ER-0000579342

CC01285 LSUAM | ORED | Innovation and 
Ecosystem Development

10/9/2024 Center Directors' Meeting for discussion of new 
programmatic year and strategic plan

Lunch Heidi Melancon LSUAM - 3
LSUA - 1
MSU - 1
Nichols - 1
ULL - 1
ULM - 1
SLU - 1
SUBR - 1
SUSLA - 1
XULA SBDC - 1

LSUAM - 3
LSUA - 1
MSU - 1
Nichols - 1
ULL - 1
ULM - 1
SLU - 1
SUBR - 1
SUSLA - 1
XULA SBDC - 1

12 $217.88 $18.16 Center Directors' Meeting for discussion of new programmatic year and 
strategic plan
ER-0000579342

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01285 LSUAM | ORED | Innovation and 
Ecosystem Development

10/9/2024 Center Directors' Meeting for discussion of new 
programmatic year and strategic plan

Refreshments Heidi Melancon LSUAM - 3
LSUA - 1
MSU - 1
Nichols - 1
ULL - 1
ULM - 1
SLU - 1
SUBR - 1
SUSLA - 1
XULA SBDC - 1

LSUAM - 3
LSUA - 1
MSU - 1
Nichols - 1
ULL - 1
ULM - 1
SLU - 1
SUBR - 1
SUSLA - 1
XULA SBDC - 1

12 $25.99 $2.17 Center Directors' Meeting for discussion of new programmatic year and 
strategic plan
ER-0000579342

CC01285 LSUAM | ORED | Innovation and 
Ecosystem Development

10/10/2024 Center Directors' Meeting for discussion of new 
programmatic year and strategic plan

Refreshments Heidi Melancon LSUAM - 3
LSUA - 1
MSU - 1
Nichols - 1
ULL - 1
ULM - 1
SLU - 1
SUBR - 1
SUSLA - 1
XULA SBDC - 1

LSUAM - 3
LSUA - 1
MSU - 1
Nichols - 1
ULL - 1
ULM - 1
SLU - 1
SUBR - 1
SUSLA - 1
XULA SBDC - 1

12 $25.99 $2.17 Center Directors' Meeting for discussion of new programmatic year and 
strategic plan
ER-0000579342

CC01285 LSUAM | ORED | Innovation and 
Ecosystem Development

11/6/2024 Carla Garic, guest Lunch Andrew Maas Carla Garic
Andrew Maas

Guest
Staff

2 $53.43 $26.72 Carla Garic, guest from Wellspring Worldwide: collaborative business meeting  
ER-0000588083

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

4/9/2024 Upward Bound family night Refreshments Stephanie Givens Upward Bound participants Students 180 $87.89 $0.49 Upward Bound family night is meant to strengthen the program's ties between 
staff and participants with Ellender High School
ER-0000571501

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

6/26/2024 Upward Bound camp Breakfast Stephanie Givens Upward Bound participants Students 64 $372.96 $5.83 Breakfast for Upward Bound Summer Program, Dining Hall closed
ER-0000571503

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

6/27/2024 Return home for Upward Bound students to Houma, 
LA

Refreshments Stephanie Givens Upward bound student - 30 Upward bound student - 30 30 $106.81 $3.56 Return home for Upward Bound students to Houma, LA
ER-0000571506

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

7/1/2024 Return home for Upward Bound students to Houma, 
LA

Refreshments Stephanie Givens Upward bound student - 30 Upward bound student - 30 30 $82.99 $2.77 Return home for Upward Bound students to Houma, LA
ER-0000571506

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

7/11/2024 Student Enrichment and Education at Science 
Museum - Stennis Infinity Science Center

Lunch Leila Shaik Staff - 5
Student - 54

Staff - 5
Student - 54

59 $604.81 $10.25 Student Enrichment and Education at Science Museum - Stennis Infinity 
Science Center
ER-0000566371

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

7/14/2024 Upward Bound Refreshments Leila Shaik Upward Bound Students Students 70 $114.02 $1.63 Upward Bound Bingo Night
ER-0000565643

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

7/19/2024 Upward Bound Refreshments Leila Shaik Upward Bound Students Students 10 $125.06 $12.51 Upward Bound Math Boot Camp
ER-0000565628

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

9/23/2024 Senior Orientation Refreshments Leila Shaik Upward Bound Students Students 20 $21.97 $1.10 Refreshments for high school student orientation for Upward Bound Program
ER-0000578389

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

9/30/2024 Student Orientation Refreshments Leila Shaik Upward Bound Students Students 40 $30.95 $0.77 Refreshments for orientation
ER-0000578392

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

10/3/2024 Senior Orientation Refreshments Leila Shaik Upward Bound Students Students 40 $33.98 $0.85 Refreshments for high school student orientation for Upward Bound Program
ER-0000578394

CC01287 LSUAM | Acad Affairs | Upward 
Bound

12/7/2024 Saturday Session Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000795182

Upward Bound Students Students 8 $95.92 $11.99 Lunch for Saturday session of upward bound
SI-0000795182

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

8/20/2024 Veolia sight visit Lunch ATG PO-0000279298
SI-0000762375

ORED staff
Veolia North America guests

Staff
Guests

16 $305.00 $19.06 The meeting between Veolia North America and the researchers of LSU's 
Institute for Energy Innovation is intended to explore potential collaborative 
opportunities that align with Veolia's strategic objective in the energy sectors
SI-0000762375

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

8/21/2024 Veolia sight visit Breakfast ATG PO-0000279198
SI-0000763088

ORED staff
Veolia North America guests

Staff
Guests

11 $156.86 $14.26 The meeting between Veolia North America and the researchers of LSU's 
Institute for Energy Innovation is intended to explore potential collaborative 
opportunities that align with Veolia's strategic objective in the energy sectors
SI-0000763088

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

10/22/2024 En-Roads Presentation Lunch LSU Dining
SI-0000785368

LSU Staff Staff 25 $844.11 $33.76 Climate Interactive Lunch presenting to staff
SI-0000785368

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

10/23/2024 Climate Interactive Event Dinner Dannys Cajun Catering
SI-0000787198

Students Students 20 $287.27 $14.36 Student dinner with Andrew Jones for Climate Interactive 
SI-0000787198

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

10/23/2024 En-Roads Presentation Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000785366

LSU Staff Staff 60 $1,734.48 $28.91 Climate Interactive Breakfast presenting to staff
SI-0000785366

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

11/5/2024 USAEE Conference Refreshments LSU Dining 
SI-0000789134

Conference participants Participants 219 1,322.03 6.04 Snacks for USAEE Conference
SI-0000789134

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

11/5/2024 USAEE Conference Breakfast LSU Dining 
SI-0000789120

Conference participants Participants 219 $3,044.61 $13.90 Breakfast for USAEE Conference
SI-0000789120

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

11/5/2024 USAEE Conference Lunch LSU Dining 
SI-0000789122

Conference participants Participants 219 $3,869.91 $17.67 Lunch for USAEE Conference
SI-0000789122

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

11/5/2024 USAEE Conference Refreshments LSU Dining 
SI-0000794243

Energy Experts Guests 170 $1,391.62 $8.19 Refreshments for USAEE conference
SI-0000794243

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

11/6/2024 USAEE Conference Breakfast LSU Dining 
SI-0000789110

Conference participants Participants 219 $3,044.61 $13.90 Breakfast for USAEE Conference
SI-0000789110

CC01299 LSUAM | ORED | Institute of Energy 
Innovation

11/6/2024 USAEE Conference Refreshments LSU Dining 
SI-0000794244

Energy Experts Guests 170 $1,387.90 $8.16 Refreshments for USAEE conference
SI-0000794244

CC01320 LSUAM | Data and Strategic 
Analytics

9/17/2024 AI & Data Analytics Fellows Symposium Reception SI-0000774367
Unique Cuisine Catering

Fellows
Faculty
Staff

Fellows
Faculty
Staff

200 $2,052.00 $10.26 AI (Artificial Intelligence) & Data Analytics Faculty & Fellows Symposium
SI-0000774367

CC01330 LSUAM | ORED | FUEL - Future Use 
of Energy in Louisiana

8/20/2024 NSF Site Visit in New Orleans, LA Dinner Andrew Maas Andrew Maas
Jason Boudreaux
Aimee Thibodeaux
Lori Kennedy
Mike Mazzola
Judith Rhodes
Dan Shantz
Lacy McManus
Kaneisha Akenpelumi
Sarah Mason

Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff
Staff
Guest
Guest
Guest
Guest

10 $527.72 $52.77 NSF site visit in New Orleans, LA: Includes NSF FUEL (Future Use of Energy in 
Louisiana) Governance Board and subcommittees  as well as LSU Innovation 
Support Staff
ER-0000572797

CC01330 LSUAM | ORED | FUEL - Future Use 
of Energy in Louisiana

8/30/2024 Interview, Lacy McManus Lunch Michael Mazzola Lacy McManus
Michael Mazzola

Candidate
Staff

2 $45.60 $22.80 Lacy McManus, candidate for the Future Use of Energy in Louisiana (FUEL) 
Director of Workforce Development position
ER-0000573287

CC01330 LSUAM | ORED | FUEL - Future Use 
of Energy in Louisiana

9/6/2024 Interview, Stephen Loy Lunch Michael Mazzola Stephen Loy
Michael Mazzola

Candidate
Staff

2 $40.00 $20.00 Stephen Loy, candidate for the Future use of Energy in Louisiana (FUEL) Director 
of Technology Commercialization position 
ER-0000573301

CC01330 LSUAM | ORED | FUEL - Future Use 
of Energy in Louisiana

10/3/2024 Interview, Girard Melancon Lunch Micheal Mazzola Girard Melancon
Faculty

Candidate
Faculty

6 $190.64 $31.77 Girard Melancon, interview for the Future Use of Energy in Louisiana (FUEL) 
Director of Inclusive Engagement position
ER-0000581676

CC01330 LSUAM | ORED | FUEL - Future Use 
of Energy in Louisiana

10/21/2024 Tommy Faucheux, guest Lunch Stephen Loy Tommy Faucheux
Stephen Loy
Mike Mazzola
Lacey McManus

Guest
Staff
Staff
Staff

4 $117.75 $29.44 Tommy Faucheux, guest from the LA Mid-Continent Oil and Gas Association for 
a National Science Foundation (NSF) meeting to discuss needs
ER-0000580979

CC01330 LSUAM | ORED | FUEL - Future Use 
of Energy in Louisiana

11/20/2024 Interview, Ashwith Chilvery Lunch Andrew Maas Ashwith Chilvery
Andrew Maas

Candidate
Staff

2 $57.00 $28.50 Ashwith Chilvery, interview for the Future Use of Energy in Louisiana (FUEL) 
leadership team position 
ER-0000586076

LSU A&M



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00601 LSUA | Continuing Education 8/29/2024 Leadership CENLA workshop: session 4 Breakfast Wesley Center
SI-0000791225

Workshop participants Participants 30 $420.00 $14.00 To collaborate and teach leadership skills to are mid-level supervisors and 
managers in the surrounding business sector
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000791225

CC00601 LSUA | Continuing Education 8/29/2024 Leadership CENLA workshop: session 4 Lunch Wesley Center
SI-0000791225

Workshop participants Participants 30 $480.00 $16.00 To collaborate and teach leadership skills to are mid-level supervisors and 
managers in the surrounding business sector
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000791225

CC00601 LSUA | Continuing Education 9/19/2024 Leadership CenLA Meeting Breakfast Louisiana Conference 
Center of the United 
Methodist Church - The 
Wesley Center
SI-0000774371

Business Area Sector Participants Business Area Sector Participants 30 $510.00 $17.00 All day meeting to collaborate and teach leadership skills to mid-level 
supervisors and managers
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
 SI-0000774371

CC00601 LSUA | Continuing Education 9/19/2024 Leadership CenLA Meeting Lunch Louisiana Conference 
Center of the United 
Methodist Church - The 
Wesley Center
SI-0000774371

Business Area Sector Participants Business Area Sector Participants 30 $570.00 $19.00 All day meeting to collaborate and teach leadership skills to mid-level 
supervisors and managers
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
 SI-0000774371

CC00601 LSUA | Continuing Education 10/10/2024 Fall Paint Class Refreshments Alisha Ferrington Students Students 12 $31.04 $2.59 Refreshments for fall paint class
ER-0000575936

CC00601 LSUA | Continuing Education 10/21/2024 Spooky Slime Day Refreshments Alisha Ferrington Participants Participants 24 $42.76 $1.78 Spooky Slime Day for grades 3-6 - paid with registration fees
ER-0000579280

CC00601 LSUA | Continuing Education 10/21/2024 Spooky Slime Day Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000786597

Youth Campers Campers 25 $222.00 $8.88 Spooky Slime Day for youth campers
SI-0000786597

CC00601 LSUA | Continuing Education 10/31/2024 Leadership CenLA Workshop Breakfast The Wesley Center
SI-0000785378

LSUA Staff Staff 32 $448.00 $14.00 Leadership CenLA Workshop for supervisors and managers.  Funded with 
Participant Registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000785378

CC00601 LSUA | Continuing Education 10/31/2024 Leadership CenLA Workshop Lunch The Wesley Center
SI-0000785378

LSUA Staff Staff 32 $512.00 $16.00 Leadership CenLA Workshop for supervisors and managers.  Funded with 
Participant Registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000785378

CC00602 LSUA | Children's Academic 
Program

7/18/2024 CAPS Summer Camp Refreshments Alisha Ferrington CAPS Campers Students 33 $90.64 $2.75 LSUA CAPS Summer Camp 
ER-0000559666

CC00602 LSUA | Children's Academic 
Program

7/22/2024 LSUA Children's Academic Program Summer Camp Lunch SI-0000774445
LSUA Dining

Campers and Counselors Campers and Counselors 34 $305.25 $8.98 Lunch for CAPS Summer Camp attendees and Counselors   Funded by 
participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000774445

CC00602 LSUA | Children's Academic 
Program

7/23/2024 LSUA Children's Academic Program Summer Camp Lunch SI-0000774447
LSUA Dining

Campers and Counselors Campers and Counselors 34 $314.50 $9.25 Lunch for CAPS Summer Camp attendees and Counselors
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000774447

CC00602 LSUA | Children's Academic 
Program

7/24/2024 LSUA Children's Academic Program Summer Camp Lunch SI-0000744449
LSUA Dining

Campers and Counselors Campers and Counselors 34 $296.00 $8.71 Lunch for CAPS Summer Camp attendees and Counselor
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000774449

CC00602 LSUA | Children's Academic 
Program

7/25/2024 LSUA Children's Academic Program Summer Camp Lunch SI-0000774451
LSUA Dining

Campers and Counselors Campers and Counselors 34 $305.25 $8.98 Lunch for CAPS Summer Camp attendees and Counselors
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000774451

CC00602 LSUA | Children's Academic 
Program

7/26/2024 LSUA Children's Academic Program Summer Camp Lunch SI-0000774453
LSUA Dining

Campers and Counselors Campers and Counselors 34 $286.75 $8.43 Lunch for CAPS Summer Camp attendees and Counselors
Funded with participant registration fees (SC0013)
SI-0000774453

CC00603 LSUA | Col of HHS | Education 8/26/2024 Workshop For EPP Students Lunch Morgan Willis EPP Students Students 17 $112.95 $6.64 School of Education Workshop for Students in EPP 
ER-0000568846

CC00603 LSUA | Col of HHS | Education 9/25/2024 Taco Bout Teaching Workshop Lunch Morgan Miller LSUA students Students 100 $722.64 $7.23 Recruitment to the School of Education, workshop informing students of current 
content and future requirements into the program
ER-0000573947

CC00608 LSUA | Acad Affairs | General 
Academic Support

9/11/2024 Taste of Culture Dinner Nina Cox Students Students 60 $199.51 $3.33 Dinner for taste of culture event to showcase diverse culture
ER-0000574060

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

4/17/2024 Pre-Med Program Launch Refreshments LSUA Dining
SI-0000774320

Students Students 60 $91.95 $1.53 Interdisciplinary Pre-Med program launch
SI-0000774320

LSU - Alexandria



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

8/1/2024 Interview, Dr. Ronald Loggins, III Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000775105

Dr. Ronald Loggins, III
Staff - 8

Dr. Ronald Loggins, III
Staff - 8

9 $252.00 $28.00 Dr. Ronald Loggins, III, interview for the position of Dean in the College of 
National Science Technology & Mathematics
SI-0000775105

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

8/2/2024 Interview, Dr. Cristian Botez Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000775100

Dr. Cristian Botez
Staff - 8

Dr. Cristian Botez
Staff - 8

9 $204.40 $22.71 Dr. Cristian Boez, interview for the position of Dean in the College of National 
Science Technology & Mathematics
SI-0000775100

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

8/15/2024 SPERO Orientation Refreshments LSUA Dining
SI-0000782280

SPERO participants Students 15 $143.84 $9.59 LSUA SPERO all day Student orientation
SI-0000782280

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

8/15/2024 SPERO Orientation Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000782281

SPERO participants Students 16 $73.00 $4.56 LSUA SPERO all day Student orientation
SI-0000782281

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

8/22/2024 LSUA Honors Induction Day Dinner SI-0000774378
LSUA Dining

Honors Students Honors Students 16 $148.00 $9.25 Orientation/induction of newly accepted students and their mentors to the 
honors experience at LSUA
SI-0000774378

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

10/6/2024 Interview, Fariba Nofeli Dinner Purujit Gurjar Fariba Nofeli
Purujit Gurjar
Tanya Leuder

Candidate
faculty
Faculty

3 $92.23 $30.74 Fariba Nofeli, interview for the position of Instructor of Physics, LSUA
ER-0000577355

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

10/7/2024 Interview, Fariba Nofeli Lunch Purujit Gurjar Fariba Nofeli
Purujit Gurjar
Jessica Ringo

Candidate
faculty
Faculty

3 $59.68 $19.89 Fariba Nofeli, interview for the position of Instructor of Physics, LSUA
ER-0000577338

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

10/24/2024 SPERO Meeting Refreshments LSUA Dining
SI-0000789136

SPERO Students Students 15 $44.00 $2.93 Refreshments for SPERO Meeting
SI-0000789136

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

11/5/2024 Interview, Ann Clifton Dinner Prakash Ghimire Ann Clifton
Dr. Prakash Ghimire
Dr. Sara Blazek
Dr. Guoyi Ke

Candidate
Faculty
faculty
Faculty

4 $95.99 $24.00 Ann Clifton interview for a math faculty position
ER-0000586104

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

11/11/2024 Interview, Himel Gupta Lunch Tanya Lueder Himel Gupta
Renu Gupta
Tanya Lueder
Ahmed Sleman

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $74.09 $18.52 Himel Gupta interview for computer science faculty position
ER-0000584040

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

11/11/2024 Interview, Himel Gupta Dinner Prakash Ghimire Himel Gupta
Dr. Prakash Ghimire

Candidate
Faculty

2 $49.93 $24.97 Himel Gupta interview for computer science faculty position
ER-0000586104

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

11/12/2024 Interview, Himel Gupta Lunch Tanya Lueder Himel Gupta
Tanya Lueder
Ahmed Sleman
Prakash Ghimire
Prabhat Dhungana

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $50.16 $10.03 Himel Gupta interview for computer science faculty position
ER-0000584040

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

11/12/2024 Interview, Himel Gupta Dinner Tanya Lueder Himel Gupta
Tanya Lueder
Ahmed Sleman
Ahmed Shaffie
Prabhat Dhungana

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $146.61 $29.32 Himel Gupta interview for computer science faculty position
ER-0000584040

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

11/12/2024 Interview, Dr. Abera Muhamed Dinner Prakash Ghimire Dr. Abera Muhamed
Dr. Prakash Ghimire
Dr. Sara Blazek
Dr. Guoyi Ke

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $91.86 $22.97 Dr. Abera Muhamed interview for math faculty position
ER-0000586104

CC00609 LSUA | Acad Affairs | 
Administration and Instructional Support

11/20/2024 Interview, Dr. Abera Muhamed Lunch Sara Blazek Dr. Abera Muhamed
Dr. Sara Blazek

Candidate
Faculty

2 $20.06 $10.03 Dr. Abera Muhamed interview for math faculty position
ER-0000586974

CC00613 LSUA | College of Liberal Arts 8/21/2024 Fall Retreat Lunch Linda Smith Liberal Arts and Social Sciences Staff Staff 42 $482.00 $11.48 Breakfast and lunch for fall faculty retreat
CC00613 $482.00
CC01282 $778.00
Total for meal $1260.00 ÷ 42 = $30.00 per person
ER-0000568234

LSU - Alexandria



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00614 LSUA | Col of HHS | School of 
Nursing

7/8/2024 Future Nurses camp Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000796650

Camp Participants Participants 19 $175.75 $9.25 The Future Nurses Camp is designed to increase interest in the nursing 
profession among high school students
SI-0000796650

CC00614 LSUA | Col of HHS | School of 
Nursing

7/9/2024 Future Nurses camp Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000796995

Camp Participants Participants 18 $219.57 $12.20 The Future Nurses Camp is designed to increase interest in the nursing 
profession among high school students
SI-0000796995 (Invoice #4514)

CC00614 LSUA | Col of HHS | School of 
Nursing

7/9/2024 Future Nurses camp Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000796643

Camp Participants Participants 19 $175.75 $9.25 The Future Nurses Camp is designed to increase interest in the nursing 
profession among high school students
SI-0000796643 (Invoice #4551)

CC00614 LSUA | Col of HHS | School of 
Nursing

7/10/2024 Future Nurses camp Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000796608

Camp Participants Participants 15 $184.60 $12.31 The Future Nurses Camp is designed to increase interest in the nursing 
profession among high school students
SI-0000796608

CC00614 LSUA | Col of HHS | School of 
Nursing

7/10/2024 Future Nurses camp Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000796645

Camp Participants Participants 19 $175.75 $9.25 The Future Nurses Camp is designed to increase interest in the nursing 
profession among high school students
SI-0000796645

CC00614 LSUA | Col of HHS | School of 
Nursing

7/11/2024 Future Nurses camp Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000796648

Camp Participants Participants 19 $175.75 $9.25 The Future Nurses Camp is designed to increase interest in the nursing 
profession among high school students
SI-0000796648

CC00614 LSUA | Col of HHS | School of 
Nursing

7/11/2024 Future Nurses camp Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000796613

Camp Participants Participants 15 $184.60 $12.31 The Future Nurses Camp is designed to increase interest in the nursing 
profession among high school students
SI-0000796613

CC00614 LSUA | Col of HHS | School of 
Nursing

7/12/2024 Future Nurses camp Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000796616

Camp Participants Participants 14 $166.61 $11.90 The Future Nurses Camp is designed to increase interest in the nursing 
profession among high school students
SI-0000796616

CC00614 LSUA | Col of HHS | School of 
Nursing

7/12/2024 Future Nurses camp Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000796640

Camp Participants Participants 18 $166.50 $9.25 The Future Nurses Camp is designed to increase interest in the nursing 
profession among high school students
SI-0000796640

CC00615 LSUA | Col of HHS | Allied Health 4/25/2024 Med Lab Science Advisory Meeting Lunch SI-0000774365
LSUA Dining

Advisory Board Committee Advisory Board Committee 20 $481.72 $24.09 Advisory Board meeting to LSUA Medical Lab Science Program meeting (10:30 
AM to 1:00 PM)
SI-0000774365

CC00631 LSUA | Student Affairs | 
Administration

10/24/2024 Truck or Treat for Miss LSUA Refreshments Haylee Malone Students Students 1215 $119.82 $0.10 To provide candy for Miss LSUA for the Trick or Treat community event on 
campus
ER-0000579852

CC00636 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Activities

8/28/2024
9/3/2024

Welcome Week Event Refreshments Haylee Malone Students Students 240 $179.91 $0.75 Multiple Welcome Week Events Refreshments
ER-0000569581

CC00636 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Activities

9/4/2024 LSUA Student Life - Dogs with Deans Refreshments SI-0000774481
LSUA Dining

Students
Staff

Students
Staff

150 $900.00 $6.00 Students event to meet with the Dean of each College
SI-0000774481

CC00636 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Activities

9/7/2024 Student Retreat Breakfast SI-0000774442
LSU Dining

Student Organizations 
Representatives

Student Organizations 
Representatives

37 $602.64 $16.29 Student retreat to provide students organizations leadership and growth to be 
active on campus and to grow membership
SI-0000774442 

CC00636 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Activities

9/7/2024 Student Retreat Lunch SI-0000774443
LUSA Dining

Student Organizations 
Representatives

Student Organizations 
Representatives

37 $721.62 $19.50 Student retreat to provide students organizations leadership and growth to be 
active on campus and to grow membership
SI-0000774443

CC00636 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Activities

9/10/2024 Cookies with Counselors Event Refreshments SI-0000774343
LSU Dining

Students
Staff

Students
Staff

48 $47.96 $1.00 Students meeting with counselors event
SI-0000774343

CC00636 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Activities

9/19/2024 Tank Fest Refreshments Haylee Malone Students, Faculty, and Staff Students 280 $37.52 $0.13 Refreshments for everyone to celebrate LSUA. 
ER-0000572191

LSU - Alexandria



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00636 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Activities

10/2/2024 LSUA Pink Week Refreshments Haylee Malone Students Students 50 $42.47 $0.85 LSUA Pink Week raises awareness for Breast Cancer support and research.  The 
event celebrates survivors and fighters of breast cancer, while providing 
information about self examines. 
ER-0000574995

CC00636 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Activities

10/10/2024 Student Org Council Meeting Lunch Alacia Caillier Student Org Council Students 35 $147.30 $4.21 Lunch for Student Org Council Meeting. 
ER-0000576832

CC00636 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Activities

12/4/2024 Late Night Breakfast Breakfast LSUA Dining
SI-0000795191

All Students Students 75 $1,011.75 $13.49 Breakfast for students studying late during finals
SI-0000795191

CC00630 LSUA | Library Services 12/4/2024 Christmas on the Quad Refreshments LSUA Dining
SI-0000793767

Students, Faculty, and Staff ALL 300 $129.75 $0.43 Refreshments for school community Christmas event
SI-0000793767

CC00637 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Government Association

8/23/2024 Student Government Association Welcome Back 
Event

Dinner SI-0000774373
LSU Dining

All Students All Students 100 $1,699.00 $16.99 Student Government Association welcome back event for all students on 
campus
SI-0000774373

CC00637 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Government Association

10/2/2024 Pink Week Refreshments Haylee Malone All Students Students 50 $34.80 $0.70 Refreshments for pink week events
ER-0000574938

CC00637 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Government Association

10/5/2024 Pink Week Refreshments LSUA Dining
SI-0000785264

Students Students 9 $35.55 $3.95 Student Event for Pink Week
SI-0000785264

CC00637 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Government Association

10/7/2024 Student Government Event Breakfast LSUA Dining
SI-0000781278

Senior Leadership Students 20 $269.80 $13.49 Student Government Event: Meeting with Senior Leadership
SI-0000781278

CC00637 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Government Association

10/15/2024 Student Government Event Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000781279

Students Students 130 $1,929.20 $14.84 Student Government Event: SGA Fall Fest 
SI-0000781279

CC00637 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Government Association

11/18/2024 SGA Thanksgiving Refreshments LSUA Dining
SI-0000793769

All Students Students 20 $149.80 $7.49 Refreshments for SGA celebrating and encouraging students
SI-0000793769

CC00637 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Government Association

12/2/2024 SGA Senior Night Dinner LSUA Dining
SI-0000795190

SGA Seniors Students 20 $395.80 $19.79 Dinner to celebrate graduating seniors in SGA
SI-0000795190

CC00638 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Services

7/23/2024 Orientation Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000785247

Students Students 262 $2,423.50 $9.25 Fall Orientation 3
SI-0000785247

CC00638 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Services

7/29/2024 LSUA Student Veteran's Lounge refreshments Refreshments Alacia Caillier Students Students 30 $107.22 $3.57 Refreshments for students while they are utilizing the Veteran's Lounge
ER-0000560118

CC00638 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Services

8/28/2024 LSUA Beyond Graduation program event Dinner Ashlee Hatwig Beyond Graduation participants Participants 220 $1,406.93 $6.40 Freshman Fiesta for Beyond Graduation program
ER-0000568611

CC00638 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Services

9/6/2024 Orientation Refreshments Alacia Caillier Military Connected Students Students 10 $8.94 $0.89 Orientation for Military Connected Students
ER-0000571128

CC00638 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Services

9/30/2024 LSUA Student Veteran's Lounge official grand 
opening

Refreshments Alacia Caillier Students Students 30 $52.54 $1.75 Official grand opening of the Students Veteran's Lounge with special guest 
David Moore of the LaVet Corps
ER-0000574846

CC00638 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Services

10/17/2024 LSUA Student Veteran's Lounge meeting Lunch Alacia Caillier Students Students 4 $24.71 $6.18 Student meeting at the veteran's lounge to discuss events
ER-0000579046

CC00638 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Services

10/24/2024 Trick or Treat Street Refreshments Alacia Caillier Students Students 1215 $59.94 $0.05 Trick or Treat Street on LSUA Campus - candy for the veteran's to disperse
ER-0000579044

CC00638 LSUA | Student Affairs | Student 
Services

11/7/2024 First Gen Forward Event Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000786586

First Gen Students Students 225 $750.00 $3.33 Programming lunch for first gen students
SI-0000786586

CC00641 LSUA | Chancellor 8/19/2024 LSUA Bolton Library Open House Refreshments SI-0000774346
LSU Dining

Faculty and Staff of LSUA Faculty and Staff of LSUA 85 $465.89 $5.48 Open house of Bolton Library
SI-0000774346

CC00641 LSUA | Chancellor 12/2/2024 Cookies with Coreil Refreshments LSUA Dining
SI-0000796162

Students Students 300 $653.03 $2.18 Refreshments for stress less week for students
SI-0000796162

CC00641 LSUA | Chancellor 12/3/2024 Christmas on the Quad Dinner LSUA Dining
SI-0000796161

Students, Faculty, and Staff Students 350 $2,800.00 $8.00 Dinner provided for Christmas on the Quad
SI-0000796161

LSU - Alexandria



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00657 LSUA | Institutional Research 9/30/2024 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000785211
SI-0000785213
SI-0000785216

SACSCOC - 5
Staff - 4

SACSCOC - 5
Staff - 3

9 $280.47 $31.16 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting
SI-0000785211 $100.96
SI-0000785213 $127.53
SI-0000785216 $51.98

CC00657 LSUA | Institutional Research 10/1/2024 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting Breakfast LSUA Dining
SI-0000783161

SACSCOC - 10
Staff - 12

SACSCOC - 10
Staff - 12

22 $309.73 $14.08 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting
SI-0000783161

CC00657 LSUA | Institutional Research 10/1/2024 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000785217

SACSCOC - 4
Staff - 7

SACSCOC - 4
Staff - 7

11 $310.27 $28.21 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting
SI-0000785217

CC00657 LSUA | Institutional Research 10/1/2024 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000785240

SACSCOC - 3
Students - 6

SACSCOC - 3
Students - 6

9 $284.29 $31.59 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting
SI-0000785240

CC00657 LSUA | Institutional Research 10/1/2024 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000785242

SACSCOC - 3
Board of Supervisors - 3
Chancellor - 1

SACSCOC - 3
Board of Supervisors - 3
Chancellor - 1

7 $206.35 $29.48 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting
SI-0000785242

CC00657 LSUA | Institutional Research 10/2/2024 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000783150

SACSCOC - 10
Staff - 3

SACSCOC - 10
Staff - 3

13 $180.87 $13.91 SACSCOC 10 year accreditation Team visit meeting
SI-0000783150

CC00671 LSUA | Campus Housing - 
Administration

8/13/2024 Suicide Prevention Training Refreshments Jashira Bolden Residential Assistants Students 12 $15.28 $1.27 Refreshments for suicide prevention training
ER-0000566945

CC00671 LSUA | Campus Housing - 
Administration

8/22/2024 Engagement Event Refreshments Jashira Bolden Students Students 40 $126.38 $3.16 Students Meet RAs 
ER-0000568032

CC00671 LSUA | Campus Housing - 
Administration

8/27/2024 Oaks Apartment Event Refreshments Jashira Monette Oaks Apartment Residents Students 30 $47.49 $1.58 Oaks Apartment Game Night 
ER-0000568478

CC00671 LSUA | Campus Housing - 
Administration

9/3/2024 Oaks residents student event Refreshments Jashira Bolden Students Students 150 $600.00 $4.00 Event to allow students the chance to destress and learn about the tutoring 
opportunities that LSUA has to offer
ER-0000580671

CC00671 LSUA | Campus Housing - 
Administration

10/7/2024 Oaks residents student event Refreshments Jashira Bolden Students Students 25 $70.29 $2.81 The Oaks student residents late night study session
ER-0000580698

CC00671 LSUA | Campus Housing - 
Administration

11/21/2024 Friendsgiving Dinner LSUA Dining
SI-0000795184

All Students Students 40 $710.10 $17.75 Dinner for a student engagement event
SI-0000795184

CC00688 LSUA | Athletics | Men's Basketball 10/25/2024 Team Dinner Dinner Dimario Jackson LSUA Men's Basketball Students 19 $420.16 $22.11 Team dinner for LSUA basketball team
ER-0000582183

CC00688 LSUA | Athletics | Men's Basketball 11/2/2024 LSUA Men's Basketball post game meal Dinner Dimario Jackson LSUA Men's Basketball team Students 18 $209.81 $11.66 Post game meals for men's basketball game vs. Loyola
ER-0000582338

CC00689 LSUA | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

9/25/2024 LSUA Athletic recruiting meal Lunch SI-0000789077
LSUA Dining

Thamaerin, Paul, Jean Balthazar
Jordin Johnson
Billy and Celeste Perkins

Recruit and Family
Recruit Coach
LSUA Coaches

6 $55.50 $9.25 Athletic recruiting ,Women's Basketball 
SI-0000789077

CC00689 LSUA | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

10/2/2024 LSUA Athletic recruiting meal Lunch SI-0000789082
LSUA Dining

Kaitlyn Blake and Mom
Dannah Martin
Billy and Celeste Perkins

Recruit and Family
Current LSUA Player
LSUA Coaches

5 $46.25 $9.25 Athletic recruiting ,Women's Basketball 
SI-0000789082

CC00689 LSUA | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

10/5/2024 LSUA Athletic recruiting meal Lunch SI-0000789080
LSUA Dining

Kira Johnson and Parents
Billy and Celeste Perkins

Recruit and Family
LSUA Coaches

5 $46.25 $9.25 Athletic recruiting ,Women's Basketball 
SI-0000789080

CC00689 LSUA | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

11/2/2024 Post Game Team Meals Dinner Billy Perkins LSUA WBB WBB Team 10 $120.47 $12.05 Post game meal for home LSUA women's basketball vs. University of Mobile
ER-0000584003

CC00689 LSUA | Athletics | Women's 
Basketball

11/12/2024 Post Game Team Meals Dinner Billy Perkins LSUA WBB WBB Team 17 $203.35 $11.96 Post game meal for home LSUA women's basketball vs. Jarvis Christian College
ER-0000584003

CC01277 LSUA | College of Business 8/21/2024 LSUA College of Business Strategic Planning 
Retreat

Breakfast & Lunch SI-0000774319
Louisiana Conference 
Center of the United 
Methodist Church - The 
Wesley Center

Retreat attendees Retreat attendees 15 $405.00 $27.00 LSUA College of Business Strategic Planning Retreat
SI-0000774319

CC01282 LSUA | College of Social Sciences 8/21/2024 Fall Retreat Lunch Linda Smith Liberal Arts and Social Sciences Staff Staff 42 $778.00 $18.52 Breakfast and lunch for fall faculty retreat
CC00613 $482.00
CC01282 $778.00
Total for meal $1260.00 ÷ 42 = $30.00 per person
ER-0000568234

CC01311 LSUA | Student Affairs | Holistic 
Education and Career Development

10/14/2024 Graduate Fair Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000795186

College Recruiters Staff 23 $501.77 $21.82 Lunch for college recruiters at graduate fair
SI-0000795186

CC01311 LSUA | Student Affairs | Holistic 
Education and Career Development

9/16/2024 Career Fair Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000795189

Job Recruiters Staff 161 $2,008.36 $12.47 Lunch for job recruiters at career fair
SI-0000795189

LSU - Alexandria



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01315 LSUA | Acad Affairs | CORE 12/4/2024 Fall Showcase Breakfast LSUA Dining
SI-0000796219

Core Scholars Students 100 $620.28 $6.20 Breakfast for student presentations
SI-0000796219

CC01315 LSUA | Acad Affairs | CORE 12/5/2024 Fall Showcase Wrap Up Lunch LSUA Dining
SI-0000796229

Core Scholars Students 9 $58.00 $6.44 Lunch for showcase reflection meeting
SI-0000796229

CC01339 LSUA | Civil Rights Compliance & 
Access

9/18/2024 Hispanic Heritage Program Lunch Connie Cooper LSUA Students Students 100 $1,414.40 $14.14 Refreshments for Hispanic Heritage month program
ER-0000577924

CC01339 LSUA | Civil Rights Compliance & 
Access

9/18/2024 Unidad Cultural Refreshments LSUA Dining
SI-0000774316

Students, Faculty, and Staff Students 100 $746.42 $7.46 Keynote speaker for Unidad Cultural Hispanic and Latino Heritage Month 
Program
SI-0000774316

CC01344 LSUA | Student Affairs | Enrollment 4/26/2024 LSUA Admitted Student Day Lunch SI-0000774368
LSU Dining

Admitted Students and
 Parents

Admitted Students and
 Parents

250 $4,313.46 $17.25 Student and parents Admitted Student Day
SI-0000774368

CC00810 LSUE | Health Sciences 7/18/2024 LSUE Allied Health bootcamp Lunch Mae Joe Simoneaux Bootcamp participants Participants 20 $190.47 $9.52 Lunch for bootcamp participants - the Bootcamp is to stimulate interest in 
LSUE's Allied Health Department Majors
ER-0000559602

CC00811 LSUE | Diagnostic Medical 
Sonography

8/1/2024 LSUE Pinning Ceremony Refreshments Bridget Thibodeaux Students Students 80 $59.20 $0.74 Pinning Ceremony event to honor recent graduates of the Diagnostic Medical 
Sonography program at LSUE
ER-0000577802

CC00818 LSUE | Library 7/29/2024 LSUE Student Success - Academic Bootcamp Breakfast Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774457

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 5 $39.75 $7.95 Boot Camp: One-on-one Instruction from faculty to provide an inside look of 
what the first semester will look like for students who require support courses
 SI-0000774457

CC00818 LSUE | Library 7/29/2024 LSUE Student Success - Academic Bootcamp Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774457

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 7 $64.75 $9.25 Boot Camp: One-on-one Instruction from faculty to provide an inside look of 
what the first semester will look like for students who require support courses
 SI-0000774457

CC00818 LSUE | Library 7/30/2024 LSUE Student Success - Academic Bootcamp Breakfast Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774457

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 4 $31.80 $7.95 Boot Camp: One-on-one Instruction from faculty to provide an inside look of 
what the first semester will look like for students who require support courses
 SI-0000774457

CC00818 LSUE | Library 7/30/2024 LSUE Student Success - Academic Bootcamp Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774457

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 12 $111.00 $9.25 Boot Camp: One-on-one Instruction from faculty to provide an inside look of 
what the first semester will look like for students who require support courses
 SI-0000774457

CC00818 LSUE | Library 7/31/2024 LSUE Student Success - Academic Bootcamp Breakfast Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774457

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 5 $39.75 $7.95 Boot Camp: One-on-one Instruction from faculty to provide an inside look of 
what the first semester will look like for students who require support courses
 SI-0000774457

CC00818 LSUE | Library 7/31/2024 LSUE Student Success - Academic Bootcamp Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774457

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 8 $74.00 $9.25 Boot Camp: One-on-one Instruction from faculty to provide an inside look of 
what the first semester will look like for students who require support courses
 SI-0000774457

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/1/2024 LSUE Student Success - Academic Bootcamp Breakfast Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774457

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 3 $21.75 $7.25 Boot Camp: One-on-one Instruction from faculty to provide an inside look of 
what the first semester will look like for students who require support courses
 SI-0000774457

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/1/2024 LSUE Student Success - Academic Bootcamp Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774457

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 11 $101.75 $9.25 Boot Camp: One-on-one Instruction from faculty to provide an inside look of 
what the first semester will look like for students who require support courses
 SI-0000774457

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/2/2024 LSUE Student Success - Academic Bootcamp Breakfast Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774457

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 4 $29.00 $7.25 Boot Camp: One-on-one Instruction from faculty to provide an inside look of 
what the first semester will look like for students who require support courses
 SI-0000774457

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/2/2024 LSUE Student Success - Academic Bootcamp Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774457

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 12 $87.00 $7.25 Boot Camp: One-on-one Instruction from faculty to provide an inside look of 
what the first semester will look like for students who require support courses
 SI-0000774457

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/5/2024 Academic Bootcamp Breakfast Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000775723

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 15 $119.25 $7.95 This boot camp is geared towards students who require support courses
SI-0000775723

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/5/2024 Academic Bootcamp Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000775723

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 26 $240.50 $9.25 This boot camp is geared towards students who require support courses
SI-0000775723

LSU - Eunice

LSU - Alexandria



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/6/2024 Academic Bootcamp Breakfast Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000775723

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 16 $127.20 $7.95 This boot camp is geared towards students who require support courses
SI-0000775723

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/6/2024 Academic Bootcamp Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000775723

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 30 $277.50 $9.25 This boot camp is geared towards students who require support courses
SI-0000775723

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/7/2024 Academic Bootcamp Breakfast Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000775723

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 17 $135.15 $7.95 This boot camp is geared towards students who require support courses
SI-0000775723

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/7/2024 Academic Bootcamp Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000775723

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 26 $240.50 $9.25 This boot camp is geared towards students who require support courses
SI-0000775723

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/8/2024 Academic Bootcamp Breakfast Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000775723

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 24 $190.80 $7.95 This boot camp is geared towards students who require support courses
SI-0000775723

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/8/2024 Academic Bootcamp Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000775723

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 16 $148.00 $9.25 This boot camp is geared towards students who require support courses
SI-0000775723

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/9/2024 Academic Bootcamp Breakfast Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000775723

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 20 $159.00 $7.95 This boot camp is geared towards students who require support courses
SI-0000775723

CC00818 LSUE | Library 8/9/2024 Academic Bootcamp Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000775723

Academic Boot Camp Students Students 22 $203.50 $9.25 This boot camp is geared towards students who require support courses
SI-0000775723

CC00826 LSUE | Student Government 
Association

8/29/2024 Welcome Cool Down with Campus Activities Board 
and Student Government Association

Refreshments SI-0000774369
Queenies Creams & Treats

All Students All Students 897 $467.00 $0.52 Welcome Cool Down with Campus Activities Board and Student Government 
Association - Ice Cream
 SI-0000774369

CC00826 LSUE | Student Government 
Association

8/29/2024 Cool Down with CAB Refreshments Queenies Creams & Treats
SI-0000774369

All Students Students 250 $467.00 $1.87 Cool down with SGA & CAB event to welcome students to campus
SI-0000774369

CC00826 LSUE | Student Government 
Association

10/2/2024 SGA Meeting Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787887

Student Government Staff 14 $160.58 $11.47 Lunch for Student Government meeting
SI-0000787887

CC00826 LSUE | Student Government 
Association

10/16/2024 SGA Meeting Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787885

Student Government Staff 13 $207.48 $15.96 Lunch for Student Government meeting
SI-0000787885

CC00826 LSUE | Student Government 
Association

10/23/2024 SGA Meeting Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787884

Student Government Staff 14 $115.69 $8.26 Lunch for Student Government meeting
SI-0000787884

CC00826 LSUE | Student Government 
Association

10/30/2024 SGA Meeting Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787882

Student Government Staff 20 $270.00 $13.50 Lunch for Student Government meeting
SI-0000787882

LSU - Eunice



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00826 LSUE | Student Government 
Association

11/13/2024 SGA Meeting Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000789137

Student Government Students 13 $129.35 $9.95 Lunch for Student Government meeting
SI-0000789137

CC00827 LSUE | Chancellor's Office 10/22/2024 Mary Ostrye, guest
Nancy Ramsey, guest

Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000787900

Mary Ostrye
Nancy Ramsey
LSUE Leadership Committee

Guest
Guest
Staff

26 $214.84 $8.26 Mary Ostrye and Nancy Ramsey, speakers for the Sense of Belonging 
Presentation.  Achieving the Dream has selected seven schools from among 
over a thousand two-year institutions nationwide as key drivers of workforce 
development in rural communities. LSU Eunice is one of them
SI-0000787900

CC00827 LSUE | Chancellor's Office 10/23/2024 Mary Ostrye, guest
Nancy Ramsey, guest

Breakfast LSU Dining
SI-0000787871

Mary Ostrye
Nancy Ramsey
LSUE Leadership Committee

Guest
Guest
Staff

25 $319.32 $12.77 Mary Ostrye and Nancy Ramsey, are guest speakers for the Sense of Belonging 
Presentation by Achieve the Dream.  Achieving the Dream has selected seven 
schools from among over a thousand two-year institutions nationwide as key 
drivers of workforce development in rural communities. LSU Eunice is one of 
them
SI-0000787871

CC00853 LSUE | Union 8/26/2024 Campus Activities Board Sponsored Event to 
Welcome LSUE Students to Campus

Breakfast SI-0000774476
Chartwells - LSUE

ALL LSUE Students ALL LSUE Students 897 $730.30 $0.81 Campus Activities Board Sponsored Event to Welcome LSUE Students to 
Campus
SI-0000774476

CC00853 LSUE | Union 8/27/2024 Campus Activities Board Sponsored Event to 
Welcome LSUE Students to Campus

Breakfast SI-0000774462
Chartwells - LSUE

ALL LSUE Students ALL LSUE Students 897 $674.70 $0.75 Campus Activities Board Sponsored Event to Welcome LSUE Students to 
Campus
SI-0000774462

CC00853 LSUE | Union 8/28/2024 Campus Activities Board Sponsored Event to 
Welcome LSUE Students to Campus

Lunch SI-0000774458
Chartwells - LSUE

ALL LSUE Students ALL LSUE Students 897 $2,434.50 $2.71 Campus Activities Board Sponsored Event to Welcome LSUE Students to 
Campus
SI-0000774458

CC00853 LSUE | Union 10/7/2024 National Hispanic Heritage Student Celebration Lunch Chartwells 
SI-0000782277

LSUA Student Body Students 450 $2,071.50 $4.60 Luncheon to celebrate Hispanic Heritage Month and to teach students about 
Latino heritage and culture
SI-0000782277

CC00853 LSUE | Union 8/29/2024 Cool Down with CAB Refreshments Hal Smith Rentals
SI-0000774325

All Students Students 250 $114.73 $0.46 Cool down with SGA & CAB event to welcome students to campus
SI-0000774325

CC00853 LSUE | Union 10/31/2024 Halloween Activities Refreshments Chartwells
SI-0000793797

All Students Students 50 $165.00 $3.30 Refreshments for costume and pumpkin contest
SI-0000793797

CC01157 LSUE | Student Affairs 7/19/2024 Orientation Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787641

New Students Students 200 $2,390.00 $11.95 Lunch for new student orientation
SI-0000787641

CC01157 LSUE | Student Affairs 7/26/2024 Orientation Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787715

New Students Students 200 $2,390.00 $11.95 Lunch for new student orientation
SI-0000787715

CC01157 LSUE | Student Affairs 8/2/2024 Orientation Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787712

New Students Students 190 $2,270.50 $11.95 Lunch for new student orientation
SI-0000787712

CC01157 LSUE | Student Affairs 8/9/2024 Orientation Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787713

New Students Students 200 $2,390.00 $11.95 Lunch for new student orientation
SI-0000787713

CC01157 LSUE | Student Affairs 8/13/2024 Orientation Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787714

New Students Students 38 $454.10 $11.95 Lunch for new student orientation
SI-0000787714

CC01157 LSUE | Student Affairs 8/16/2024 Orientation Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787710

New Students Students 200 $2,390.00 $11.95 Lunch for new student orientation
SI-0000787710

CC01157 LSUE | Student Affairs 9/3/2024 Orientation Lunch Chartwells
SI-0000787711

New Students Students 14 $137.06 $9.79 Lunch for new student orientation
SI-0000787711

CC01158 LSUE | Housing 8/5/2025-
8/23/2024

Resident Assistants (RAs) Meals Lunch Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774479

Benjamin Alimasi
Sharlette Gordon
Hannah May
Landon Trahan

Resident Assist.
Resident Assist.
Resident Assist.
Resident Assist.

4 $379.25 $94.81 Resident Assistants (RAs) required to report 8/5/24. Meal plans not loaded until 
8/24/24. Required to provide 41 meals at $9.25 per person between 8/5-
8/23/2024
SI-0000774479

CC01158 LSUE | Housing 8/5/2025-
8/23/2024

Resident Assistants (RAs) Meals Dinner Chartwells - LSUE
SI-0000774479

Benjamin Alimasi
Sharlette Gordon
Hannah May
Landon Trahan

Resident Assist.
Resident Assist.
Resident Assist.
Resident Assist.

4 $333.33 $83.33 Resident Assistants (RAs) required to report 8/5/24. Meal plans not loaded until 
8/24/24. Required to provide 36 meals at $9.25 per person between 8/5-
8/23/2024
SI-0000774479

CC01158 LSUE | Housing 8/14/2024 RA Event Dinner Catlyn Adams LSUE Housing Residents Students 58 $241.94 $4.17 RA Event for Community Building 
ER-0000568927

CC01158 LSUE | Housing 8/14/2024 Welcome Event Refreshments Catlyn Adams LSUE Housing Residents Students 58 $260.67 $4.49 Welcome Event for Residents in university housing
ER-0000569124

LSU - Eunice



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01158 LSUE | Housing 8/19/2024 CPR, First Aid Training and team building Lunch Catlyn Adams Catlyn Adams
Benjamin Alimasi
Hannah May
Sharlette Gordon
Landon Trahan
Victoria Throop

Staff
Student
Student
Student
Student
Student

6 $73.06 $12.18 CPR, First Aid Training and team building
ER-0000566029

CC01158 LSUE | Housing 8/19/2024 CPR, First Aid Training and team building Dinner Catlyn Adams Catlyn Adams
Benjamin Alimasi
Hannah May
Sharlette Gordon
Landon Trahan
Victoria Throop

Staff
Student
Student
Student
Student
Student

6 $214.00 $35.67 CPR, First Aid Training and team building
ER-0000566029

CC01166 LSUE | Surgical Tech 7/31/2024 Surgical Tech Pinning Ceremony Refreshments Renee Guillory Surgical Tech Grads Students 175 $227.85 $1.30 Pinning Ceremony for Surgical Technology Graduates 
ER-0000564644

CC01136 6/20/2024 Director's Meeting Refreshments Angie Pellerin Paula Atkins
Angie Pellerin
Brandon Winningham
Jennie Flynn-McKevitt
Cindy Maggio
Kendal Redel
Brandon Murphy

LSUS Staff
University Housing Residence Life

7 $18.72 $2.67 Final Director's Meeting to Discuss Organizational Restructuring and 
Department Split (ER-554711)

CC01087 8/7/2024 Student Dinner Meeting Dinner Crista Hays Tim Hays
Crista Hays
Helena Galunic

Head Coach
Assistant Coach
Student Athlete

3 $73.25 $24.42 Incoming International Student Athlete (ER-567244)

CC01087 8/7/2024 Student Dinner Meeting Dinner Crista Hays Tim Hays
Crista Hays
LSUS Student Athletes

Head Coach
Assistant Coach
Student Athletes

18 $262.68 $14.59 Athletic Team Meeting (ER-567244)

CC01084 8/16/2024 Staff Meeting Lunch Kyle Hawkins Lucas Morgan
Kyle Hawkins
Meghan Neffendorf
Adam Kay
Clark Charlestin
Kyle Blankenship
Tim Hays
Akeem Williams
Brad Neffendorf
Aaron Adams

Athletic Staff 10 $152.60 $15.26 Athletic Staff Meeting (ER-567842)

CC01084 6/20/2024 Kickoff/Orientation Dinner Kyle Hawkins LSUS Student Athletes Student Athletes 150 $600.00 $4.00 Student-Athlete Kickoff/Orientation (ER-567842)
CC01084 8/20/2024 Kickoff/Orientation Dinner Kyle Hawkins LSUS Student Athletes Student Athletes 150 $21.40 $0.14 Student-Athlete Kickoff/Orientation (ER-567842)
CC01136 8/9/2024 First Year Experience Lunch Angie Pellerin LSUS First-Gen Students First-Gen Students 40 $439.91 $11.00 Incoming First-Gen Students (ER-570634)

LSU - Shreveport

LSU - Eunice



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01233 8/7/2024 First Year Seminar Training Breakfast/Lunch Angie Pellerin Angie Pellerin
Brian Sherman
David Gaither
Nicholas Zagzoug
Christopher Miles
Juanita Paul
Laura Meiki
Melinda Shepard
AJ Edwards
LaToya Hemphill
Jessica Bato
Kirsten Nolan
Tiffany Robinson
Kaeden Lupton
Ashley Hopson
Sadonte Miles
Kelly Berne
Saatmika Manapragada              

LSUS Staff
LSUS Faculty
Students

18 $214.88 $11.94 Training for First-Year Seminar (ER-570637)

CC01086 8/18/2024 First Team Meeting Dinner Kyle Blankenship LSUS Student Athletes Student Athletes 15 $149.85 $9.99 First Men's Basketball Team Meeting (ER-572473)
CC01086 7/25/2024 Basketball Recruitment Visit Lunch Kyle Blankenship Kyle Blankenship

Devin Jackson
Tyler Sobey
David Coleman
Mrs. Coleman 
Trey Johnson
CJ Carpenter  

Head Coach
Assistant Coach
Recruit
Recruit's Mom
Recruit Host 

7 $167.16 $23.88 Recruiting Visit for Student Athlete (ER-572475)

CC01086 9/2/2024 Labor Day Team Function Lunch Kyle Blankenship LSUS Student Athletes Student
Athletes

15 $245.21 $16.35 Men's Basketball Labor Day Celebration (ER-572476)

CC01045 9/12/2024 Noel Memorial Library
Open House

Refreshments Karley Leone LSUS Students, Faculty & Staff LSUS Students
LSUS Faculty

200 $162.94 $0.81 Library Open House (ER-572656)

CC01076 8/22/2024 Student Activities Color Run Dinner Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 150 $1,500.58 $10.00 Meal for Student Activities Color Run (ER-572983)
CC01076 8/22/2024 Student Activities Color Run Dinner Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 50 $503.55 $10.07 Additional Meals for Color Run (ER-572989)
CC01076 8/23/2024 Pilots Pointe Pool Party Dinner Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 100 $538.80 $5.39 Apartment First Week Pool Party (ER-573004)
CC01036 7/30/2024 International Students

Immigration Check &
Orientation

Lunch Anne-Marie Bruner-
Tracey

LSUS International Students LSUS
International
Students

30 $338.20 $11.27 Immigration Check &
Orientation for International Students (men's & women's soccer) (ER-574369)

CC01048 10/4/2024 Coffee with the Dean Refreshments Paula Atkins LSUS Students LSUS Students 10 $7.14 $0.71 Coffee with the Dean; student questions for dean (ER-574980)
CC01016 9/20/2024 Provost Assistant Candidate

Search
Lunch Helen Taylor Brandy Hayse

Amanda Lewis
Jason Elliot
Sheniki Thomas
Katherine Wickstrom
Mary Hall
Coleman Guidry 

LSUS Search
Committee
LSUS Assistant

7 $76.39 $10.91 Candidate Search for Assistant to Provost (ER-575796)

CC01019 9/12/2024 Dual Enrollment Lunch Lunch Elisabeth Liebert Dual Enrollment Students
Dual Enrollment Teachers
Dual Enrollment Faculty Liaisons

Duel Enrollment Students,
Teachers & Faculty

120 $45.30 $0.38 Food for Dual Enrollment Lunch at LSUS (ER-575956)

LSU - Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01086 10/3/2024 End of Preseason Team Meal Lunch Kyle Blankenship LSUS Men's Basketball Team
Kyle Blankenship
Tyler Sobey
Devin Jackson
Derrick Greene 

Student
Athletes
Head Coach
Assistant
Coach
Student
Assistant

16 $163.72 $10.23 Men's Basketball Team Meal
(ER-576030)

CC01073 10/5/2024 LSUS Debate Team Trip Lunch Arthur Edwards LSUS Debate Team LSUS Debate
Team

20 $241.04 $12.05 Lunch for Debate Team Trip Day 1 (ER-576681)

CC01073 10/6/2024 LSUS Debate Team Trip Lunch Arthur Edwards LSUS Debate Team LSUS Debate
Team

20 $73.97 $3.70 Lunch for Debate Team Trip Day 2 (ER-576681)

CC01076 10/25/2024 LSUS Fall Fest 2024 Reception Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 158 $1,110.50 $7.03 Caramel Apples for Fall Fest Event (ER-578040)
CC01136 10/21/2024 Transfer Celebration &

First Generation Week
Refreshments Brandon Winningham LSUS Transfer Students

LSUS First-Gen Students 
LSUS Students 80 $122.79 $1.53 Giveaway for Transfer & First-Gen Event (ER-578267)

CC01136 10/23/2024 Transfer Celebration Week Refreshments Brandon Winningham LSUS Transfer Students LSUS Transfer
Students

60 $39.96 $0.67 Transfer Student Connection Building (ER-578268)

CC01084 10/5/2024 LSUS Athletics Hall of Fame Dinner Kyle Hawkins Lucas Morgan
Kyle Hawkins
Meghan Neffendorf
Brad Neffendorf
Oliver Pardoe
Tim Hays
Christa Hays
Kyle Blankenship
Jessieca Carr
Terry Harris (and family)
Chad McDowell
Doug Bible
Lance Champange

LSUS Athletic
Staff
Former Staff
Faculty
Award Recipient
Recipient Family   

25 $209.82 $8.39 Award Dinner for Student Athlete (ER-578334)

CC01136 10/16/2024 NSU Strengthening Institution
Program and LSUS Student Success Operations

Lunch Angie Pellerin Angie Pellerin
Brandon Winningham
Jennie Flynn-McKevitt
Michael Doughty
Jessica Bato
Sarah Mazur
Chasidy Melder
Edward Martinez
Susan Carter

LSUS Staff
NSU Staff 
NSU Guest

9 $205.80 $22.87 Collaboration Event with LSUS SSC and NSU SIP (ER-578546)

CC01027 10/29/2024 LACRAO Caddo College Fair Refreshments Kimberly
Melancon

Caddo Virtual
Woodlawn
Northwood
Pathways
Southwood  
North Caddo
Captain Shreve
CE Byrd
Green Oaks
Booker T Washington

Caddo Parish
High Schools

800 $29.25 $0.04 College Fair for Caddo Parish High Schools (ER-579762)

CC01036 10/29/2024 Graduate Student
Association Meeting

Lunch Sanjay Menon LSUS Graduate Students LSUS Graduate
Students

22 $32.00 $1.45 Graduate Student Association Meeting (ER-580489)

CC01050 10/30/2024 Resilience Through Dark
Times

Refreshments Kendal Redel LSUS Students LSUS Students 37 $117.97 $3.19 Refreshments for Counseling Services Event (ER-580889)

CC01076 10/2/2024 State of The U Lunch Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 130 $1,278.50 $9.83 Student and Admin Connection Event (ER-581179)

LSU - Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01292 10/28/2024 Title IX Educational
Outreach Event

Lunch Cindy Maggio LSUS Students LSUS Students 20 $16.99 $0.85 Title IX Educational
Outreach Event (ER-581227)

CC01076 10/10/2024 Energize Your Mind Refreshments Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 100 $176.66 $1.77 Midterm Support for LSUS Students (ER-581243)
CC01088 10/21/2024 Scout Day Meal Dinner Brad Neffendorf LSUS Student Athletes LSUS Student

Athletes
24 $253.52 $10.56 Scout Day Meal for Men's Soccer Team (ER-581298)

CC01025 11/2/2024 The Harbor (Volunteers for
Youth Justice)

Lunch Heather Carpenter Toya Graham
Cecilia Woodley
Liz LaBorde
Jeffrey Goodman
Jeff Brasher
Kelli Todd
Verni Howard  
Kay Irby
Tim McDermont
Heather Carpenter

INAR Advisory
Board
Retreat
Facilitator 
INAR/LSUS
Staff

10 $143.84 $14.38 INAR Board Retreat (ER-518423)

CC01045 11/4/2024 Lunch for Texas Shakespeare Performers Lunch Karley Leone Sydney Cooper
Luka Cruz
Nicholas DiPuma
Eliza Pagelle
Jesse McFarland
Ptah Garvin
Alice Wilkinson

Professional
Service Guest

7 $107.32 $15.33 Lunch for Professional Service Guests (ER-582587)

CC01076 10/9/2024 Chill Pill Bar Candy Refreshments Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 150 $111.82 $0.75 Midterm Support for LSUS Students (ER-582777)

CC01076 10/25/2024 Fall Fest Fair SAB X Phi Mu Refreshments Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 300 $265.94 $0.89 Co-sponsorship for Fall Fest Fair Event (ER-582867)

CC01012 10/8/2024 TEPAR Pinning Ceremony Refreshments Lisa Cooper Emily Sinagra
Katelyn Vanderwege
Cameron Cobb
Victoria Holmes
Analyce Jeane
Kiarranei Thomas 
Carly Wheelhouse
Emily White
Jayla Richardson
Lisa Cooper      
Joyce Farrow
Cay Evans
Kristi Young
Terence Vinson
Melissa Hawthorne

Students
Faculty
Staff
Family
Friends

50 $56.59 $1.13 TEPAR Pinning Ceremony
(ER-584876)

CC01073 11/8/2024 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament

Lunch Arthur Edwards LSUS Debate Team
Keith Milstead
Jordan Compton 
Preston Langley

LSUS Debate
Team
Tabulation
Room Help

33 $396.61 $12.02 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament (ER-585003)

CC01073 11/9/2024 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament

Lunch Arthur Edwards LSUS Debate Team
Keith Milstead
Jordan Compton 
Preston Langley

LSUS Debate
Team
Tabulation
Room Help

15 $32.58 $2.17 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament (ER-585003)

LSU - Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01073 11/9/2024 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament

Lunch Arthur Edwards LSUS Debate Team
BPCC Debate Team
DBU Debate Team
Lee College Debate Team
LA Tech Debate Team  
MSU Debate Team
SE Debate Team
SMU Debate Team
UCM Debate Team 
USM Debate Team
TCC Debate Team
Union Debate Team
UofA Debate Team

LSUS Debate
Team
Participant in
the Red River 
Classic
Judges
Coaches

225 $680.00 $3.02 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament (ER-585003)

CC01073 11/10/2024 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament

Lunch Arthur Edwards LSUS Debate Team
Keith Milstead
Jordan Compton 
Preston Langley
LSUS Debate Team Volunteers

LSUS Debate
Team
Tabulation
Room Help
LSUS Debate
Team
Volunteers

35 $117.35 $3.35 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament (ER-585003)

CC01073 11/10/2024 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament

Lunch Arthur Edwards LSUS Debate Team
Keith Milstead
Jordan Compton 
Preston Langley
LSUS Debate Team Volunteers

LSUS Debate
Team
Tabulation
Room Help
LSUS Debate
Team
Volunteers

35 $17.39 $0.50 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament (ER-585003)

CC01073 11/10/2024 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament

Lunch Arthur Edwards LSUS Debate Team
Keith Milstead
Jordan Compton 
Preston Langley
LSUS Debate Team Volunteers

LSUS Debate
Team
Tabulation
Room Help
LSUS Debate
Team
Volunteers

35 $249.27 $7.12 Red River Classic Debate
Tournament (ER-585003)

CC01036 11/18/2024 Graduate Student
Association Meeting

Refreshments Angie Walsh LSUS Graduate Students LSUS Graduate
Students

15 $51.22 $3.41 Graduate Student Association Meeting (ER-585941)

CC01048 11/22/2024 Student Advisory Council
Meeting

Lunch Paula Atkins Paula Atkins
Demi Brown
LSUS Student Advisory Council

LSUS Staff
LSUS Students

14 $108.90 $7.78 Student Advisory Council Meeting (ER-587170)

CC01207 11/8/2024 LSUS Esports Event Reception Matthew Parks LSUS Esport Club Members LSUS Students 30 $164.91 $5.50 LSUS Esports Club Event/Reception (ER-588011)
CC01136 10/23/2024 Quality Enhancement

Plan Kickoff
Lunch Brandon Winningham LSUS Students, Faculty & Staff LSUS Students

LSUS Faculty
LSUS Staff

100 $577.00 $5.77 Lunch for QEP Formulation Plan (ER-589557)

CC01088 11/17/2024 LSUS Baseball End-of
-Semester Get Together

Dinner Brad Neffendorf LSUS Baseball Team LSUS Student
Athletes

46 $463.94 $10.09 End-of-Semester Meal/Get Together (ER-590362)

CC01072 12/13/2025 HURST Review Lunch Lakeya Randle LSUS Nursing Students LSUS Nursing
Students

15 $35.44 $2.36 Training for LSUS Nursing Students (ER-590581)

CC01052 11/13/2024 Fall 2024 Career &
Internship Fair

Breakfast/Lunch Jennie Flynn LSUS Students
Vendor Employers
Vendor Volunteers

LSUS Students
Vendor Employers
Vendor Volunteers

120 $1,315.60 $10.96 (ER-590887)

CC01076 9/30/2024 Hispanic Heritage Month Refreshments Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 120 $135.00 $1.13 Awareness & Education Event for Hispanic Heritage Month
(SI-776113)

CC01076 10/25/2024 Fall Fest Fair/Hot Dawg Hut Lunch Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 250 $3,000.00 $12.00 Pilot Preview Day & Fall Fest Collaboration (SI-783531)
CC01076 10/25/2024 Fall Fest Fair Reception Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 100 $256.00 $2.56 Dessert for Fall Fest Fair

(SI-792908)
CC01076 10/25/2024 Fall Fest Fair Reception Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 100 $800.00 $8.00 Dessert for Fall Fest Fair

(SI-792909)
CC01076 10/25/2024 Fall Fest Fair Lunch Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 200 $2,400.00 $12.00 Uneeda Taco Lunch for Fall Fest Fair (SI-797910)
CC01005 9/11/2024 Business Networking Forum Lunch Rebecca Bogie LSUS College of Business Staff

Business Vendors
LSUS College of Business Staff
Business Vendors

47 $331.03 $7.04 Business Networking Forum
(JE-629699)

LSU - Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01016 9/9/2024 Faculty Senate Meeting Lunch Brandy Hayse Leah Windmeyer
Kim Minsun
Syed Zaidi
Si Chen
Tingsten Yeh
Amin Saleh
Felice Williams 
Maggie Gifford
Syed Noor
Cheryl White 
Alex Mikaberidze
Allen Garcie
Debbie Shepherd
Ryland Johnson
Minsun Kim
Helen Taylor
Helen Wise
Shelby Keith
Scott Hardwick
Robert Smith
Campus Federal 
Rob Lindsey
Brian Sherman
Elizabeth Liebert
Brandy Hayse

LSUS Faculty
LSUS Staff

25 $284.05 $11.36 Faculty Senate Meeting
(JE-629699)

CC01019 9/20/2024 Dual Enrollment Lunch Lunch Elisabeth Liebert BPSTIL
Byrd
Captain Shreve
CCTC
Northwood
North Caddo
Simsboro

DE Students,
Teachers & Faculty

120 $1,872.82 $15.61 Dual Enrollment Lunch (JE-629699)

CC1025 9/19/2024 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana

Breakfast Stacey Hargis Lauren Jones
Dianne Clark
Nicole Lowe
AJ Dunn
Nita Cook
Madison Poche
Martina Williams
Cassie Hubble
Diane Libro
Frances Williams
Eric Sanders
Joe Bulger
Slyvia Goodman
Meagan Banai

Nonprofit
Cohort
Member
Nonprofit
Cohort
Guest
Nonprofit
Cohort
Mentor

20 $98.32 $4.92 Breakfast for Community Foundation (JE-629699)

LSU - Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01025 9/5/2024 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana

Breakfast Stacey Hargis Lauren Jones
Dianne Clark
Nicole Lowe
AJ Dunn
Nita Cook
Madison Poche
Martina Williams
Cassie Hubble
Diane Libro
Frances Williams
Meagan Banai
Eric Sanders
Paulette Freeman

Nonprofit
Cohort
Member
Nonprofit
Cohort
Guest
Nonprofit
Cohort
Mentor

20 $98.32 $4.92 Breakfast for Community Foundation (JE-629699)

CC01027 5/8/2024 HSAC Committee Interviews Breakfast Vonny Salim Vonny Salim
Stephanie Aamodt
Stephen Banks
Jack Baricuatro
Marisa Connell
Kenna Franklin
Jill Rush-Kolodzey
Tracie Pasold
Stephanie Villalba

LSUS
Professors

9 $73.61 $8.18 Breakfast for HSAC Committee (JE-629699)

CC01027 5/9/2024 HSAC Committee Interviews Breakfast Vonny Salim Vonny Salim
Stephanie Aamodt
Stephen Banks
Jack Baricuatro
Marisa Connell
Kenna Franklin
Jill Rush-Kolodzey
Tracie Pasold
Stephanie Villalba

LSUS
Professors

9 $73.61 $8.18 Breakfast for HSAC Committee (JE-629699)

CC01076 8/23/2024 First Year Convocation Refreshments Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 200 $819.37 $4.10  Cookies & Drinks for First Year Convocation (JE-629699)
CC01080 9/9/2024 First Time Homebuyer

Presentation
Lunch Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 100 $955.94 $9.56 Lunch for Shreveport Bar Foundation Event (JE-629699)

CC01276 8/16/2024 New Student Orientation Breakfast Brittany Gay LSUS Students LSUS Students 65 $150.76 $2.32 Breakfast for New Students
(JE-629699)

CC01076 8/21/2024 Week of Welcome Fair Lunch Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 100 $991.45 $9.91 Food for Week of Welcome Fair (JE-629699)
CC01019 9/20/2024 Dual Enrollment Lunch Lunch Elisabeth Liebert BPSTIL

Byrd
Captain Shreve
CCTC
Northwood
North Caddo
Simsboro

DE Students,
Teachers & Faculty

120 $427.50 $3.56 Lunch for Dual Enrollment Attendees (JE-629856)

CC01036 11/18/2024 International Education
Week

Lunch The Port Grille LSUS International Students LSUS
International
Students

50 $450.00 $9.00 Coupons for Students for International Education Week (JE-635691)

LSU - Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01016 10/15/2024 Faculty Senate Meeting Lunch Brandy Hayse Minsun Kim
Syed Zaidi
Tingsten Yeh
Si Chen
Amin Saleh
Felice Williams
Cassandra Williams
Maggie Gifford
Syed Noor
Cheryl White
Alexander Mikaberidze
Debbie Shepherd
Roger Zhao
Leah Widmeyer
Helen Taylor

LSUS Faculty 16 $211.07 $13.19 Lunch for Faculty Senate Meeting (JE-635871)

CC01019 10/18/2024 Annual Bullying & Suicide
Prevention Conference

Breakfast Tulin Melancon School Teachers
Counselors
Social Workers

Shreveport
Community

145 $1,694.06 $11.68 Meal for Mental Health Conference (JE-635871)

CC01019 10/18/2024 Annual Bullying & Suicide
Prevention Conference

Lunch Tulin Melancon School Teachers
Counselors
Social Workers

Shreveport
Community

145 $1,694.06 $11.68 Meal for Mental Health Conference (JE-635871)

CC01025 10/28/2024 LSUS Open House Refreshments Stacey Hargis LSUS Students
LSUS Faculty
LSUS Staff
Nonprofits
General Public

LSUS Students
LSUS Faculty
LSUS Staff
Nonprofits
General Public

25 $72.10 $2.88 LSUS Open House for INAR Department (JE-635871)

CC01025 10/31/2025 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana

Breakfast Stacey Hargis Lauren Jones
Diane Clark
AJ Dunn
Nita Cook
Madison Poche
Martina Williams
Cassie Hubble
Diane Libro
Frances Williams
Sylvia Goodman
Eric Sanders
Meagan Banai

Nonprofit
Cohort
Member
Nonprofit
Cohort
Guest
Nonprofit
Cohort
Mentor

20 $98.40 $4.92 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana (JE-635871)

CC01025 8/22/2025 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana Cohort
Training

Breakfast Stacey Hargis Lauren Jones
Diane Clark
Nicole Lowe
AJ Dunn
Nita Cook
Madison Poche
Martina Williams
Cassie Hubble
Diane Libro
Frances Williams
Michelle Byrd
Chris Daniels
Sylvia Goodman
Valerie Thomas-White
Bob Thames

Nonprofit
Cohort
Member
Nonprofit
Cohort
Guest
Nonprofit
Cohort
Mentor

20 $206.40 $10.32 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana Cohort
Training (JE-635871)

CC01054 10/15/2024 CPR Training Refreshments Brandy Hayse LSUS Faculty & Staff LSUS Faculty & 
Staff

60 $196.65 $3.28 Refreshments for Optional Training for LSUS Faculty & Staff (JE-635871)

CC01054 10/22/2024 First Aid, AED & Stop the
Bleed Training

Refreshments Brandy Hayse LSUS Faculty & Staff LSUS Faculty & 
Staff

60 $196.65 $3.28 Refreshments for Optional Training for LSUS Faculty & Staff (JE-635871)

LSU - Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01058 9/12/2024 LSUS Graduating Student
Welcome

Reception Jazmin Jernigan LSUS Graduating Students LSUS
Graduating
Students

75 $742.90 $9.91 Welcoming Graduating Students with food and swag items
(JE-635871)

CC01076 10/25/2024 Fall Fest Fair Dinner Rebekah Hensley LSUS Students LSUS Students 250 $2,171.35 $8.69 Ending Fall Fest Fair (JE-635871)

CC01136 10/21/2024 Transfer Week Celebration Lunch Jessica Bato LSUS Transfer Students LSUS Transfer
Students

50 $405.59 $8.11 Transfer Social Event (JE-635871)

CC01233 10/22/2024 Tri-Alpha First-Gen Honor
Society Induction

Reception Jessica Bato LSUS First-Gen Students LSUS First-Gen
Students

60 $402.44 $6.71 Tri-Alpha First-Gen Honor 
Society Induction (JE-635781)

CC01276 10/25/2024 Water for Outdoor Games Refreshments Brittany Gay LSUS Students LSUS Students 150 $204.85 $1.37 Water for Outdoor Games Event
(JE-635871)

CC01276 10/29/2024 LSUS College Fair Breakfast Brittany Gay High School Students
College Representatives

High School Students
College
Representatives 

75 $1,167.61 $15.57 LSUS College Fair (JE-635871)

CC01076 11/6/2024 Basic Need Fair Refreshments The Port Grille LSUS Students LSUS Students 300 $2,700.00 $9.00 Coupons for Students for attending Basic Needs Fair
(JE-637254)

CC01011 12/12/2024 Assist Applied Suicide Skills
Training

Lunch Kacie Blalock School Teachers
Counselors
Social Workers
Counseling Students
Local Community

School Teachers
Counselors
Social Workers
Counseling Students
Local Community

49 $468.41 $9.56 Food for Assist Applied Suicide
Skills Training (JE-639510)

CC01013 11/22/2024 Assessment Day Meeting Breakfast Betty Gaither LSUS Faculty & Staff LSUS Faculty & Staff 40 $327.75 $8.19 Assessment Day Meeting
(JE-639510)

CC01015 12/6/2024 Holiday Luncheon Lunch Matthew Culpepper LSUS Staff Senate LSUS Staff 140 $2,388.20 $17.06 LSUS Staff Senate Holiday Luncheon (JE-639510)

CC01016 11/13/2024 Faculty Senate Meeting Lunch Cassandra Williams Minsun Kim
Syed Zaidi
Tingsten Yeh
Si Chen
Amin Saleh
Felice Williams
Cassandra Williams
Maggie Gifford
Syed Noor
Cheryl White
Alexander Mikaberidze
Debbie Shepherd
Roger Zhao
Leah Widmeyer
Helen Taylor

LSUS Faculty
Senate

16 $248.22 $15.51 LSUS Faculty Senate Meeting
(JE-639510)

CC01025 12/5/2024 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana

Breakfast Stacey Hargis Lauren Jones
Diane Clark
AJ Dunn
Nita Cook
Madison Poche
Martina Williams
Cassie Hubble
Diane Libro
Frances Williams
Sylvia Goodman
Eric Sanders
Meagan Banai

Nonprofit
Cohort
Member
Nonprofit
Cohort
Guest
Nonprofit
Cohort
Mentor

20 $98.32 $4.92 Community Foundation of North Louisiana (JE-639510)

LSU - Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01025 11/14/2024 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana

Breakfast Stacey Hargis Lauren Jones
Diane Clark
AJ Dunn
Nita Cook
Madison Poche
Martina Williams
Cassie Hubble
Diane Libro
Frances Williams
Sylvia Goodman
Eric Sanders
Meagan Banai

Nonprofit
Cohort
Member
Nonprofit
Cohort
Guest
Nonprofit
Cohort
Mentor

20 $98.32 $4.92 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana (JE-639510)

CC01025 10/17/2024 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana

Breakfast Stacey Hargis Lauren Jones
Dianne Clark
Nicole Lowe
AJ Dunn
Nita Cook
Madison Poche
Martina Williams
Cassie Hubble
Diane Libro
Frances Williams
Heather Carpenter

Nonprofit
Cohort
Member
Nonprofit
Cohort
Guest
Nonprofit
Cohort
Mentor
INAR Director

20 $98.32 $4.92 Community Foundation of
North Louisiana (JE-639510)

CC01037 11/22/2024 Assessment Day Meeting Breakfast Betty Gaither Ahmet Koksal
Chris Gisendanner
Dionne Williams
Evan Reibsome
Gary Joiner
Heather Carpenter
Jason Machowiak
Jorji Jarzabek
Justin Lord
Kacie Blalock
Kevin Baxter
Kevin Jones
Kyle Pierce
Laura Meiki
Matt Kelley
Nelson Coulter
Rebecca Bogie
Richard Watson
Stephanie Aamodt
Subhajit Chakrabarty
Terry Harris
Yannan Shen
Yong Dai
Zsolt Lengvarszky
Mary Lois White
Dalila Salazar
Tibor Szarvas
Katherine Wickstrom
Elisabeth Liebert
Dennis Wissing
Joyce Farrow
Paul Henley
Betty Gaither

LSUS Faculty 40 $209.76 $5.24 Assessment Day Meeting
(JE-639510)

CC01039 11/13/2024 2024 MAPS Reception Reception Kenna Franklin LSUS Students, Faculty & Staff LSUS Students, Faculty & Staff 60 $701.38 $11.69 LSUS OCE - M.A.P.S. Reception (JE-639510)

CC01045 10/17/2024 LSUS NWLA Archives 50 Year
Anniversary

Reception Karley Leone LSUS Students, Faculty & Staff LSUS Students
LSUS Faculty
LSUS Staff

75 $599.24 $7.99 LSUS NWLA Archives Event
(JE-639510)

CC01048 12/12/2024
12/13/2024

Assist Applied Suicide Skills
Training

Breakfast/Lunch Kacie Blalock School Teachers
Counselors
Social Workers
Counseling Students
Local Community

School Teachers
Counselors
Social Workers
Counseling Students
Local Community

49 $654.41 $13.36 Food for Assist Applied Suicide
Skills Training (JE-639510)

LSU - Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC01052 11/13/2024 Career & Internship Fair Refreshments Jessica Bato LSUS Students
Vendor Employers
Vendor Volunteers

LSUS Students
Vendor Employers
Vendor Volunteers

120 $655.50 $5.46 Refreshments for Career & Internship Fair (JE-639510)

CC01054 11/20/2024 Faculty & Staff CPR Training Refreshments Brandy Hayse LSUS Faculty & Staff LSUS Faculty
LSUS Staff

60 $65.55 $1.09 Refreshments for Voluntary CPR training for Faculty/Staff
(JE-639510)

CC01054 11/5/2024 Experience NW LA:
Economic Development
Exposure

Breakfast Brandy Hayse LA House of Representatives
Caddo Parish Commissioners
Caddo Parish Purchasing
Manager
Shreveport City Counsel
Caddo Parish School Board
Caddo Parish Assistant
Administrator
Caddo Parish Sheriff
Representative Bamburg's
Assistant
Deputy Marshall
City Marshall
SGA President
Navigator
Orientation Leaders
LSUS Staff/Faculty

LA House of Representatives
Caddo Parish Commissioners
Caddo Parish Purchasing
Manager
Shreveport City Counsel
Caddo Parish School Board
Caddo Parish Assistant
Administrator
Caddo Parish Sheriff
Representative Bamburg's
Assistant
Deputy Marshall
City Marshall
SGA President
Navigator
Orientation Leaders
LSUS Staff/Faculty

50 $586.13 $11.72 Experience NW LA:
Economic Development
Exposure (JE-639510)

CC01077 11/6/2024 Basic Needs Fair Lunch Jami Brossette LSUS Staff
Shreveport Community Partners
LSUS Students

LSUS Staff
Shreveport Community Partners
LSUS Students

100 $628.19 $6.28 Basic Needs Fair for Community/Financial Resources (JE-639510)

CC01084 10/5/2024 LSUS Athletics Hall of Fame
Banquet

Dinner Kyle Hawkins LSUS Student Athletes
LSUS Athletic Staff

LSUS Student Athletes
LSUS Athletic Staff

50 $51.30 $1.03 Banquet Dinner for LSUS Athletes (JE-639510)

CC01136 11/8/2024 National First Generation
Celebration Day

Lunch Jessica Bato LSUS First-Gen Students LSUS Students 200 $1,737.07 $8.69 Lunch for First-Gen Students
(JE-639510)

CC01214 11/11/2024 LSUS Veteran Support Event Reception Evan Harris LSUS Veterans
Service Members
Spouses
Dependents

LSUS Veterans
Service Members
Spouses
Dependents

50 $393.30 $7.87 Support for LSUS Veterans, Service Members & Family
(JE-639510)

CC01276 10/25/2024 Pilot Preview Day Refreshments Brittany Gay Prospective LSUS Students Prospective
LSUS Students

100 $363.26 $3.63 LSUS Pilot Preview Day for Prospective Students
(JE-639510)

LSU - Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

149740405A 8/9/2024 Fogarty TAMTRP mentor/students dinner na University guests, collaborators, 
LSUHSC faculty

LSUHSC staff and University guest 7 $156.13 $22.30 hosting University guests

149748022A 8/13/2024 Interview dinner na Jianjie Diao, LSUHSC faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 3 $160.86 $53.62 interview with prospective candidate to learn about research experience

149740404A 7/30/2024 Trainee and Mentor lunch lunch na University guests, collaborators, 
LSUHSC faculty

LSUHSC staff and University guest 15 $141.68 $9.45 lunch with AMTRIP trainees and mentors for research update presentation

0321100002 9/23/2024 Interview dinner na Elizabeth Holt, LSUHSC staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 3 $148.41 $49.47 interview with library candidate
5103500017 9/25/2024 Hosting University guest dinner na Francesca Telese, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 5 $270.00 $54.00 hosting guest speaker depart. Of Physiology
149740415B 8/2/2024 Hosting University guest dinner na University guests, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 17 $309.75 $18.22 dinner meeting with ZAMDAPP, KEAPP teams and Tanzanian visitors
5055000005 9/18/2024 Strategic planning retreat lunch na LSUHSC faculty, staff LSUHSC faculty, staff 8 $172.45 $21.56 department retreat for strategic planning all-day event

5321100019 9/25/2024 Interview dinner na Daniel Cureton, LSUHSC staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 3 $178.52 $59.51 interview with library candidate
14976802AP 8/23/2024 Interview lunch na Erin Gilbert, LSUHSC staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 3 $49.13 $16.38 lunch with General Surgery  candidate

5057000004 9/26/2024 SAHP SGA event lunch na LSUHSC students LSUHSC students 383 $108.79 $0.28 lunch event with Allied Health Students

5370900004 9/20/2024 Graduate studies SGA event refreshments na LSUHSC students, faculty LSUHSC students, faculty 178 $123.74 $0.70 Graduate studies SGA event

5321100019 9/9/2024 Interview dinner na Matthew Folse, LSUHSC staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 3 $145.84 $48.61 interview with library candidate
5228000003 10/3/2024 Interviews for Residency Program dinner na Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, 

Students staff
Candidate, LSUHSC staff 35 $310.00 $8.86 Meet and greet/interviews for the PG Prosthodontics residency program

5228000003 10/4/2024 Interviews for Residency Program lunch na Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, 
Students staff

Candidate, LSUHSC staff 35 $330.00 $9.43 lunch with interviews for the PG Prosthodontics residency program

149748022A 4/7/2024 Hosting University Guest dinner na Sharon Gentry, LSUHSC Faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 6 $240.66 $40.11 Hosting University Guest Sharon Gentry
149748022A 4/22/2024 Hosting University Guest dinner na Benjamin Bitler, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 8 $324.40 $40.55 Hosting University Guest Benjamin Bitler
149748022A 4/15/2024 Hosting University Guest dinner na Mahmut Safak, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 6 $236.71 $39.45 Hosting University Guest Mahmut Safak
149748022A 4/17/2024 Interview dinner na Bishal Paudel, LSUHSC faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 4 $221.34 $55.34 Faculty Interview Bishal Paudel
149748022A 5/6/2024 Interview dinner na Jianhua Xiong, LSUHSC faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 5 $402.02 $80.40 Faculty Interview Jianhua  Xiong
149748022A 3/6/2024 Hosting University Guest dinner na Yong Wan, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 6 $372.90 $62.15 Hosting University Guest
5550100014 10/16/2024 hosting University guest lunch na Gelinia Jackson, LSUHSC Faculty, staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 12 $200.00 $16.67 campus site visit and faculty development training to discuss Nursing Ed 

Curriculum
5228000002 10/11/2024 Hosting University guest breakfast na speakers, exhibitors, LSUHSC staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 75 $587.00 $7.83 cont. Ed course LSU Acp conference-all day event

5228000002 10/10/2024 Hosting University guest breakfast na speakers, exhibitors, LSUHSC staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 75 $739.50 $9.86 cont. Ed course LSU Acp conference-all day event

149748022A 9/16/2024 Interview lunch na Youwei Zhang, LSUHSC faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 4 $81.10 $20.28 DIO faculty recruitment lunch
149748022A 9/30/2024 hosting University guest dinner na Hui Wen Lo, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 3 $175.79 $58.60 hosting University guest part of Cancer Center Speaker Series
149740143M 10/16/2024 hosting University guest dinner na Edus Warren, LSUHSC Faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 5 $297.45 $59.49 hosting University guest speaker
149748022A 9/24/2024 Interview dinner na Jun Lin Guan, LSUHSC faculty, Tulane 

Faculty
Candidate, LSUHSC staff 6 $351.54 $58.59 to discuss recruitment to the Cancer Center and research

5228000002 10/10/2024 Hosting University guest dinner na speakers, exhibitors, LSUHSC staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 50 $838.75 $16.78 Welcome reception for LSU ACP conference

5228000002 10/11/2024 Hosting University guest lunch na speakers, exhibitors, LSUHSC staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 100 $1,310.00 $13.10 cont. Ed course LSU Acp conference-all day event

5228000002 10/10/2024 Hosting University guest lunch na speakers, exhibitors, LSUHSC staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 100 $1,623.00 $16.23 cont. Ed course LSU Acp conference-all day event

5228000003 10/24/2024 Interview Prosthodontics residency program dinner na Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty, 
students

Candidate, LSUHSC staff 35 $310.00 $8.86 Meet and greet/interviews for the PG Prosthodontics residency program

LSU Health Sciences Center New Orleans



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

5228000003 10/25/2024 Interview Prosthodontics residency program lunch na Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty, 
students

Candidate, LSUHSC staff 35 $330.00 $9.43 lunch with interviewees for the PG Prosthodontics residency program

5497700013 10/21/2024 hosting University guest dinner na Ari Christian Dienel, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 3 $135.00 $45.00 dinner meeting with CV Center Guest

5497700013 10/22/2024 hosting University guest dinner na Ari Christian Dienel, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 3 $135.00 $45.00 dinner meeting with CV Center Guest

5052000016 10/30/2024 training for Early Start program refreshments na University Affiliates, LSUHSC staff LSUHSC Collaborators, LSUHSC Staff 6 $18.07 $3.01 training for Early Start program

105200302A 10/30/2024 training for Early Start program refreshments na University Affiliates, LSUHSC staff LSUHSC Collaborators, LSUHSC Staff 64 $192.77 $3.01 training for Early Start program

5550100003 10/18/2024 SON Leadership Academy lunch na University Affiliates, LSUHSC faculty 
and staff

LSUHSC Collaborators, LSUHSC Staff 20 $380.00 $19.00 SON Leadership Academy- all day event

5220100003 10/17/2024 SOD Grounds rounds event lunch na LSUHSC Faculty residents LSUHSC Staff  86 $1,087.00 $12.64  Advanced Education resident/faculty grand rounds-m all day event 
5226000006 10/24/2024 SOD OMS interviews breakfast na LSUHSC Faculty, staff, interviewees Candidate, LSUHSC staff 53 $110.20 $2.08 SOD OMS interviews

5550100014 11/6/2024 Strategic planning retreat lunch na University Guests/Consultants, 
LSUHSC faculty, staff

LSUHSC staff and University guest 22 $386.00 $17.55 SON Strategic Planning- all day event

14976901GZ 3/1/2025 SOM Match Day event dinner LSUHSC students LSUHSC students 150 $1,000.00 $6.67 Ceremony for the Class of 2025 medical school students to announce their 
match with residency programs

5497700013 11/6/2024 Nursing Strategic planning with Clarion Group lunch na LSUHSC Faculty, staff, interviewees LSUHSC Staff, Students 22 $386.00 $17.55 Nursing Strategic planning with Clarion Group- all day event

5497700013 11/5/2024 hosting University guest dinner na Yingjie Che, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 3 $176.11 $58.70 hosting University guest Cardiovascular Ctr.
5103500017 11/6/2024 hosting University guest dinner na Resat Cinar, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 4 $205.00 $51.25 hosting University guest Physiology seminar speaker
5550100003 11/8/2024 SON Leadership Academy lunch na University Affiliates, LSUHSC faculty 

and staff
LSUHSC Collaborators, LSUHSC Staff 20 $350.00 $17.50 SON Leadership Academy- all day event

14976802AQ 11/14/2024 resident interview lunch na LSUHSC Faculty, Staff, interviewees Candidate, LSUHSC staff 28 $180.13 $6.43 resident interview day- all day event

5226000006 11/14/2024 OMS Interviews Breakfast na LSUHSC Faculty, Staff, interviewees Candidate, LSUHSC staff 53 $88.16 $1.66 Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Interviews

5497700013 11/18/2024 Hosting University guest dinner na Licy Lorena Yanes Cardozo, LSUHSC 
Faculty

LSUHSC staff and University guest 3 $90.00 $30.00 hosting CV Center guest

5497700013 11/19/2024 Hosting University guest dinner na Licy Lorena Yanes Cardozo, LSUHSC 
Faculty

LSUHSC staff and University guest 3 $135.00 $45.00 hosting CV Center guest

14976902CY 10/18/2024 Hosting Interviewees lunch ONESTI, ANNE MARIE Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 30 $23.53 $0.78 Interviews for Gastroenterology

5494000097 11/4/2024 resident interview Breakfast BUTRICK, JOSHUA Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 13 $26.95 $2.07 2024 resident interviews Ophthalmology

5494000097 10/30/2024 Fellowship Interview Breakfast BUTRICK, JOSHUA Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 13 $38.25 $2.94 2024 Retina fellowship interview

5103500017 10/24/2024 Hosting University Guest lunch BRADEN, HEIDI Siddappa Byrareddy, LSUHSC 
students

LSUHSC staff and University guest 5 $71.37 $14.27 hosting University guest speaker

5052000016 10/30/2024 Training LSUHSC Early Head Start Program Lunch Lallier, Lynn LSUHSC Teacher affiliates LSUHSC Collaborators, LSUHSC Staff 70 $77.65 $1.11 Training LSUHSC Early Head Start Program- all day event

5497700013 11/5/2024 hosting University Guest Breakfast Carnal, Jean Yinglie Chen, LSUHSC Faculty, 
students

LSUHSC staff and University guest 20 $89.66 $4.48 Mentorship breakfast

LSU Health Sciences Center New Orleans



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

14976900BS 10/23/2024 Promotions and tenure track meeting Breakfast OATES, PATRICIA LSUHSC Faculty, staff LSUHSC Staff  9 $100.00 $11.11 all day event to discuss appointments and promotions/tenure for faculty

5626000001 10/23/2024 Hosting University guest; faculty development 
workshop

Lunch PAYTON, DIONNE Tammy Hodo, Chris Taylort, Brian 
Brundt, LSUHSC staff

LSUHSC staff and University guest 4 $116.18 $29.05 faculty development workshop

5626000001 10/24/2024 Hosting University guest; faculty development 
workshop

Lunch PAYTON, DIONNE Tammy Hodo, Chris Taylort, Brian 
Brundt, LSUHSC staff

LSUHSC staff and University guest 4 $126.13 $31.53 faculty development workshop

149401009A 11/4/2024 resident interview lunch BUTRICK, JOSHUA Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 13 $133.99 $10.31 2024 resident interviews Ophthalmology

5550100014 10/16/2024 Hosting University guests from OCIS Shreveport Breakfast THOMAS, TIFFANY Guests, LSUHSC faculty, staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 12 $148.84 $12.40 OCIS Shreveport Faculty Staff visit to LSUHSC NO; all day event

5497700013 10/15/2024 hosting University Guest Breakfast Carnal, Jean Heddwen Brooks, LSUHSC faculty, 
students

LSUHSC staff and University guest 20 $79.37 $3.97 Mentorship breakfast

5497700013 10/22/2024 hosting University Guest Breakfast Carnal, Jean Ari Christian Dienel, LSUHSC faculty, 
students

LSUHSC staff and University guest 20 $77.07 $3.85 Mentorship breakfast

14976902AJ 10/24/2024 Department of Medicinbe Planning day lunch LITTLE, DAVID LSUHSC faculty, staff LSUHSC Staff  7 $177.19 $25.31 All day planning session within department to discuss administrative issues

0220105001 10/11/2024 Interviews Class of 2029 DS Lunch GUILLOTTE, MINDY Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 10 $203.50 $20.35 student ambassadors interact with DS 2029 applicants
5495000001 10/28/2024 Resident application meeting breakfast and lunch GAUTHIER, EMILlE LSUHSC faculty, staff LSUHSC faculty, staff 8 $210.20 $26.28 Resident application meeting- all day event
0220105001 10/4/2024 Interviews Class of 2029 DS Lunch GUILLOTTE, MINDY Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 10 $228.34 $22.83 student ambassadors interact with DS 2029 applicants
14976802AP 10/24/2024 Critical Competency Committee lunch POOLE, DANIELLE LSUHSC faculty, staff LSUHSC faculty, staff 25 $234.86 $9.39 to discuss clinical residents' performance in general Surgery Residency 

program- all day event
14976902CY 10/18/2024 Hosting Interviewees Breakfast ONESTI, ANNE MARIE Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 18 $235.86 $13.10 Interviews for Gastroenterology

5494000097 11/4/2024 resident interview lunch BUTRICK, JOSHUA Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 13 $236.40 $18.18 2024 resident interviews Ophthalmology

5588000004 10/23/2024 Hosting University Guest, SOPH Student & Faculty 
updates 

lunch Osteen, Clarence Claudia Riegel, LSUHSC Faculty, 
students

LSUHSC staff and University guest 25 $236.46 $9.46 hosting University guest speaker

14976902EF 10/4/2024 Hosting University Guest Breakfast CAPELLA, TERIE University Guest, LSUHSC faculty, 
students

LSUHSC staff and University guest 28 $248.43 $8.87 hosting University guest for Surgery Grand Rounds

5497500041 10/3/2024 hosting University guest Lunch Gutierrez, Katie Pierluigi Nicotera, LSUHSC Faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 15 $279.88 $18.66 hosting University guest speaker

5494000097 10/30/2024 Fellowship Interview lunch BUTRICK, JOSHUA Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 13 $287.65 $22.13 2024 Retina fellowship interview

5492000232 10/15/2024 Cardiology Fellow Inservice test day all day lunch DENKINS, TERRENCE LSUHSC Faculty, staff, Fellows LSUHSC Faculty, staff, Fellows 7 $151.98 $21.71 all day exam
5492000232 10/16/2024 Cardiology Fellow Inservice test day all day lunch DENKINS, TERRENCE LSUHSC Faculty, staff, Fellows LSUHSC Faculty, staff, Fellows 6 $141.76 $23.63 all day exam
14976902AL 10/25/2024 Hosting University Guest Lunch BALTZ, BROOKE Mark Bilsky, LSUHSC Faculty, Staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 20 $337.50 $16.88 hosting guest Lecturer
0490105001 10/17/2024 Hosting University guests from LSU Alexandria Lunch PEYCHAUD, KIMBERLY M. University Guests, LSUHSC Faculty, 

staff
LSUHSC staff and University guest 23 $340.56 $14.81 to discuss SOM admissions

14976902CY 10/18/2024 Hosting Interviewees lunch ONESTI, ANNE MARIE Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 30 $344.72 $11.49 Interviews for Gastroenterology

5497700013 11/5/2024 hosting University guest Lunch PREZUME, FARAH Yinglie Chen, LSUHSC Faculty, 
students

LSUHSC staff and University guest 25 $370.00 $14.80 hosting University guest speaker

LSU Health Sciences Center New Orleans



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

5495000001 10/7/2024 Resident recruitment lunch GAUTHIER, EMILlE LSUHSC faculty, prospective students LSUHSC Staff, Students 13 $407.51 $31.35 Recruitment lunch for ENT interest group

14976802AP 10/10/2024 Hosting University Guest Breakfast POOLE, DANIELLE Anton Sidaway, LSUHSC Faculty, staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 82 $408.10 $4.98 presentation by visiting professor during Surgery Grand Rounds

5226000006 10/24/2024 OMS Interviewees Breakfast HELGESON, JESSICA Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, Staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 53 $417.50 $7.88 employment interviews

5497700013 10/15/2024 hosting University guest Lunch PREZUME, FARAH Heddwen Brooks, LSUHSC faculty, 
students

LSUHSC staff and University guest 25 $440.00 $17.60 Cardiovascular Ctr. Hosting Heddwen Brooks

5621000016 10/8/2024 Hosting University Guest lunch TRAN, THUY Senator John Kennedy, LSUHSC 
Faculty, staff

LSUHSC staff and University guest 20 $449.82 $22.49 Visit from legislative staff- all day event

5497700013 10/22/2024 hosting University guest Lunch PREZUME, FARAH Ari Christian Dienel, LSUHSC faculty, 
students

LSUHSC staff and University guest 25 $452.00 $18.08 Cancer Ctr. to host University guest

5226000006 10/24/2024 OMS Interviewees Breakfast HELGESON, JESSICA Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, Staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 53 $471.19 $8.89 employment interviews

5495000001 10/8/2024 ENT monthly didactic day- all day event breakfast GAUTHIER, EMILlE LSUHSC Faculty, staff, students LSUHSC Staff, Students 60 $644.47 $10.74 all day meeting 
149748022A 10/28/2024 NCI designation meeting lunch RUBIN, JEFFREY University Collaborators, LSUHSC 

faculty, staff
LSUHSC Collaborators, LSUHSC Staff 130 $650.00 $5.00 NCI designation meeting all day event

5226000006 10/24/2024 OMS Interviewees Lunch HELGESON, JESSICA Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, Staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 53 $723.75 $13.66 employment interviews

105200302A 10/30/2024 Training LSUHSC Early Head Start Program Lunch Lallier, Lynn LSUHSC Teacher affiliates LSUHSC Collaborators, LSUHSC Staff 70 $828.26 $11.83 Training LSUHSC Early Head Start Program- all day event

149748022A 10/28/2024 LSU/LCMC Strategic Retreat lunch BILLIPS, JASMINE LSUHSC Faculty, University Guests LSUHSC staff and University guest 130 $993.00 $7.64 State Wide NCI strategic meeting- all day event
5495000001 10/8/2024 ENT monthly didactic day- all day event lunch GAUTHIER, EMILlE LSUHSC Faculty, staff, students LSUHSC Staff, Students 60 $1,012.00 $16.87 all day meeting 
149748022A 10/15/2024 Hosting University Guest lunch BILLIPS, JASMINE Nuria Gago Lopez, LSUHSC Faculty, 

staff
LSUHSC staff and University guest 75 $1,031.28 $13.75 LSUHSC Cancer Ctr speaker series University guest

5227000005 11/7/2024 Interviews lunch OLIVER, HEIDI Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 32 $582.75 $18.21 Pediatric Dental interviews

5227000005 11/8/2024 Interviews lunch OLIVER, HEIDI Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 32 $750.75 $23.46 Pediatric Dental interviews

149740089A 10/28/2024 NCI designation meeting lunch RUBIN, JEFFREY University Collaborators, LSUHSC 
faculty, staff

LSUHSC Collaborators, LSUHSC Staff 130 $3,250.00 $25.00 NCI designation meeting- all day event

149748022A 10/1/2024 Hosting University Guest lunch RUBIN, JEFFREY Hui Wen Le, LSUHSC faculty, students LSUHSC staff and University guest 75 $552.92 $7.37 Hosting LCMC Cancer Health Speaker Series

5497700013 12/5/2024 Hosting University Guest Lunch na Na Li, LSUHSC Faculty, staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 20 $39.75 $1.99 Hosting CV Center guest speaker
5228000003 12/13/2024 Hosting University guest Lunch na Elias Rivera, LSUHSC Faculty, Staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 30 $214.13 $7.14 hosting Prosthodontics guest speaker
149740415B 11/4/2024 Hosting University collaborators dinner na University Guests, LSUHSC Faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 20 $725.00 $36.25 KEAAP Advisory Board Meeting
5103500017 12/4/2024 Hosting University Guest dinner na Nicholas Massaly, LSUHSC Faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 4 $216.00 $54.00 hosting Physiology guest speaker

149740143M 10/16/2024 Hosting University Guest lunch na Edus Warre, LSUHSC Faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 3 $88.52 $29.51 hosting guest in Cancer Center lab
14976902AL 12/6/2024 interview lunch BALTZ BROOKE interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 34 $659.89 $19.41 lunch for interviewees

LSU Health Sciences Center New Orleans



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

149748022A 12/13/2024 interview lunch BILLIPS JASMINE Marc Matrana, LSUHSC faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 2 $37.04 $18.52 lunch for interviewee  
14976900AF 12/12/2024 ADACE retreat lunch/refreshments BRADEN HEIDI LSUHSC faculty, students LSUHSC Staff, Students 100 $1,138.28 $11.38 ADACE December retreat all day event

14976800AA 12/9/2024 interview breakfast Brunious Leslie Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 14 $133.99 $9.57 resident interviews- all day event

14976800AA 12/9/2024 interview lunch Brunious Leslie Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 14 $224.00 $16.00 resident interviews- all day event

14976800AA 12/12/2024 interview lunch Brunious Leslie Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 14 $253.00 $18.07 resident interviews- all day event

14976800AA 12/12/2024 interview breakfast Brunious Leslie Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 14 $173.20 $12.37 resident interviews- all day event

14976800AA 12/19/2024 interview lunch Brunious Leslie Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 14 $309.89 $22.14 resident interviews- all day event

14976800AA 12/19/2024 interview breakfast Brunious Leslie Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 14 $189.80 $13.56 resident interviews- all day event

5497700013 12/17/2024 hosting University guest breakfast Carnal Jean Nanami Senoo, LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC staff and University guest 20 $82.01 $4.10 Cancer Center hosting guest
0050145001 1/6/2025 student orientation lunch CAZANAS YUDIALYS students, LSUHSC faculty, staff students, LSUHSC faculty, staff 140 $38.31 $0.27 Allied Health new student orientation- all day event
14976802AN 12/5/2024 interview lunch CLARY HEATHER Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 10 $209.40 $20.94 resident interviews

14976802AN 12/10/2024 interview lunch CLARY HEATHER Interviewees, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 7 $126.76 $18.11 resident interviews

14976802AJ 12/6/2024 hosting University Guest lunch DENKINS TERRENCE University guest, LSUHSC Faculty, 
students

LSUHSC staff and University guest 50 $736.26 $14.73 SOM Grand Rounds with guest speaker

5495000001 12/5/2024 meeting breakfast GAUTHIER EMILlE LSUHSC faculty, staff LSUHSC Staff  12 $241.77 $20.15 Critical Competency meeting- all day event
5495000001 12/7/2024 instruction course lunch GAUTHIER EMILlE LSUHSC faculty LSUHSC Staff  45 $576.80 $12.82 Temporal Bone dissection course- all day event
5495000001 12/9/2024 interview lunch GAUTHIER EMILlE Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 67 $1,248.84 $18.64 resident interviews- all day event
5495000001 12/9/2024 interview lunch GAUTHIER EMILlE Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 67 $254.77 $3.80 resident interviews- all day event
5495000001 12/9/2024 interview breakfast GAUTHIER EMILlE Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 67 $1,515.89 $22.63 resident interviews- all day event
5495000001 12/10/2024 interview lunch GAUTHIER EMILlE Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 67 $1,043.75 $15.58 resident interviews- all day event
5495000001 12/10/2024 interview breakfast GAUTHIER EMILlE Interviewees, LSUHSC faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 67 $1,431.75 $21.37 resident interviews- all day event
0497500023 12/13/2024 hosting University Guests lunch Gutierrez Katie Isaac Melamed, Anurag Relan, Kevin 

Thomeloe, LSUHSC Faculty
LSUHSC staff and University guest 17 $256.50 $15.09 Neuroscience workshop and research collaboration

5226000006 12/12/2024 Interview breakfast HELGESON JESSICA Interviewee, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 53 $271.00 $5.11 OMS interview

5226000006 12/12/2024 Interview breakfast HELGESON JESSICA Interviewee, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 53 $400.73 $7.56 OMS interview
5226000006 12/12/2024 interview lunch HELGESON JESSICA Interviewee, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 53 $626.40 $11.82 OMS interview
14976902CU 12/5/2024 interview lunch HOSKINGS KRYSTAN Mihail Chelu, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 30 $405.59 $13.52 Cardiology Section Chief second Interview

14976902EA 12/6/2024 hosting University Guest lunch HOSKINGS KRYSTAN Shane Sanne, LSUHSC Faculty, staff LSUHSC staff and University guest 50 $627.54 $12.55 SOM Grand Grounds with guest speaker

14976902DA 12/17/2024 interview lunch LITTLE DAVID Colten Creel, LSUHSC Faculty, staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 15 $452.25 $30.15 Infectious Disease candidate interview and presentation

LSU Health Sciences Center New Orleans



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

14976802AI 1/3/2025 resident interviews lunch PHILLIP ZAHRIA interviewees, LSUHSC staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 70 $1,736.50 $24.81 resident recruitment event
14976802AI 1/3/2025 resident interviews breakfast PHILLIP ZAHRIA interviewees, LSUHSC staff Candidate, LSUHSC staff 70 $1,657.44 $23.68 resident recruitment event
5497700013 12/16/2024 hosting University Guest lunch PREZUME FARAH Nenammi Senoo, LSUHSC Faculty, 

Staff, students
University Guest, LSUHSC staff 20 $406.54 $20.33 hosting guest speaker for Cardiovascular Ctr.

14976902AK 12/9/2024 Interview lunch Richardson Barbara Interviewee, LSUHSC Faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 14 $181.12 $12.94 interview for Adult Neurology Program
14976902AK 12/16/2024 Interview lunch Richardson Barbara Interviewee, LSUHSC Faculty Candidate, LSUHSC staff 14 $181.12 $12.94 interview for Adult Neurology Program
5550100014 12/17/2024 Orientation lunch THOMAS TIFFANY LSUHSC faculty, students LSUHSC Staff, Students 90 $850.72 $9.45 SON new student orientation- all day event

CC 1497600 M_S-Multidisciplinary 8/16/2024 AHEC Retreat Lunch, Dinner,  
Refreshments

0000002778 WANDA H. 
THOMAS 00310205

Gabrielle Juneau
Nicole Lee
Ashley Morgan
LaShanda Sanders
Toshonda Tolliver
Wanda Thomas, MD
Shirley Wilson

AHEC Program Office Faculty and Staff 7 $260.70 $37.24 AHEC Program Office Retreat

CC 1103000 Pharmacology 9/9/2024 Guest Speaker Pharmacology Seminar Dinner 0000055147 ARMANDO 
SALINAS 00310206

Drs. David Lovinger & Amanda Salinas, 
Charles Levy, Jacob Mitcham, Logan 
Slade

Guest Speaker-Dr. David lovinger 5 $157.52 $31.50 Guest Speaker - Seminar Dept. of Pharmacology, Toxicology & Neuroscience

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 9/15/2024 Post Doc Fellows Appreciation Day Refreshments 0000054552 ANDRIA BUCK 
00310207

Post Doctoral Fellows Post Doctoral Fellows 60 $42.52 $0.71 Refreshments - Postdoctoral Fellows Appreciation Day

CC 1497200 Surgery 9/25/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000056186 DOC'S 
SANDWICH SHOP & DELI, 
LLC 00310261

Drs. Amos Sit, Asif Bhatti, Sanaz 
Leilabadi, Shane Rhinehart

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Asif Bhatti 4 $147.60 $36.90 Lunch - Faculty Candidate 

CC 1370100 G_S-Dean-Administration 10/3/2024 Graduate Studies External Reviews Dinner 0000043092 JASON M 
BODILY 00310262

Drs. Jason Bodily, Martin Sapp, Rona 
Scott, David McGee, Karl William 
Boehme & Karl Munger

External Reviewers 6 $255.21 $42.54 Dinner - External Reviewers

CC 1490130 M_S-Continuing Education 10/4/2024 CME - Woodard Symposium Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310321

Drs. Michael Chicoine, Garrett 
Whipple, Dani Terrerr, Ryan Diaz and 
others

Speaker, Residents, Fellows, Faculty 20 $510.94 $25.55 Lunch - 1th Annual Woodard Symposium

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 9/17/2024 Guest Speaker Microbiology Symposium CAIPE Lunch, Refreshments 0000001001 ANDREW 
DAVID YUROCHKO 
00310350

Host - Dr. Andrew Yurochko Visitor & Dept. Faculty 75 $547.20 $7.30 Meals & Refreshments - 2024 CAIPE 4th Annual Colloquium 

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 9/18/2024 Guest Speaker Microbiology Symposium Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00310351

Nick First, Cierra Wood, Lauren 
Henderson, Nahomi Pilaquinga, Haniel 
Nkadi and others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 10 $134.00 $13.40 Lunch - Guest Speaker Fall Seminar Series

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 9/18/2024 Guest Speaker Microbiology Symposium CAIPE Lunch, Refreshments 0000001001 ANDREW 
DAVID YUROCHKO 
00310352

Host - Dr. Andrew Yurochko Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 75 $124.69 $1.66 Meals - 2024 CAIPE 4th Annual Colloquium 

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 9/3/2024 Guest Speaker Microbiology Symposium Lunch 0000054265 MONICA 
GESTAL 00310356

Drs. Alto, Gestal, Nick, Katie, Ellen and 
others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 17 $272.49 $16.03 Meals - Guest Speaker Fall 2024 Seminar Series

LSU Health Sciences Center Shreveport

LSU Health Sciences Center New Orleans



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC 1492440 Medicine Hospitalist Program 9/23/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000055495 MUHAMMAD 
SULTAN 00310359

Drs. Muhammad Sultan, Jesvin 
Jeyapaulraj, Laxman Byreddi, Shafaqat 
Ali

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Jesvin 
Jeyapaulray

4 $180.00 $45.00 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1103500 Physiology 9/23/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00310360

Drs. Jonathan Alexander, AnaMaria 
Dragoi, Norman Harris, Changwon 
Park and others

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Honxue Chi 8 $194.44 $24.31 Lunch -  Faculty Candidate

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 9/17/2024 Guest Speaker Microbiology Symposium Breakfast, Dinner 0000055526 HONGYAN 
GUO 00310362

Drs. Guo, Koeher, Jangra, Scott Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 6 $131.86 $21.98 Meals - Guest Speaker Fall 2024 Seminar Series

CC 1497600 M_S-Multidisciplinary 9/23/2024 AHEC Scholars Lecture Lunch 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00310363

Tina Bailey, Andrew Schwartz, Madilyn 
LaBlanc, Paul Miller & others

AHEC Scholars 44 $454.20 $10.32 AHEC Scolars Lecture

CC 1101500 Biochemistry 9/19/2024 Biochemistry fall seminar Refreshments 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00310365

Dr. Anand Summit & Department Biochem Faculty & Guest lecturer 35 $92.15 $2.63 Snacks - Fall 2024 Seminar Series

CC 1101500 Biochemistry 9/5/2024 Biochemistry Fall Seminar Lunch 0000025335 JOHNNY'S 
PIZZA 00310367

Drs. Xin Huang, Lin Li, & others Faculty Candidate - Dr. Xin Huang 13 $172.65 $13.28 Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 9/25/2024 Guest Speaker Microbiology Seminar Lunch 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00310369

Drs. Kagan, First, Word, Henderson, 
Andria Buck & others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 9 $134.18 $14.91 Lunch - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1497600 M_S-Multidisciplinary 9/24/2024 AHEC Scholars Comm Meal Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00310373

Brooke Scardino, Allison Picou, 
Margaret Donahue, Morgan Brown & 
Others

AHEC Scholars 120 $1,175.00 $9.79 AHEC Scholars Wellness Check

CC 1103000 Pharmacology 9/30/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000025335 JOHNNY'S 
PIZZA 00310374

Dr. William Stoops, Titalade Ajayi, 
Adesewa Akande, Victoria Bradford & 
others

Faculty Candidate - Dr. William Stoops 13 $84.94 $6.53 Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1103000 Pharmacology 9/30/2024 National Post Doc Week Lunch 0000025335 JOHNNY'S 
PIZZA 00310375

Drs. Matt Scott, Riche Aishwarya, 
Gurrranna, Jeff Nurdin & Others

Postdocs 27 $232.33 $8.60 Lunch - National Postdoctoral Appreciation Week

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 10/1/2024 GME Fellows Recruitment Dinner 0000056118 FIYAD HANIFF 
00310379

Fiyad Haniff, Curtis Hendrix, Jay 
Mehta, Deepika Razia & Others

Fellow candidate 20 $300.41 $15.02 Dinner - Fellows Recruitment

CC 1103500 Physiology 10/3/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000057145 MORRISON 
MANAGEMENT 
SPECIALISTS, INC 
00310409

Drs. Jonathan Alexander, AnaMaria 
Dragoi, Norman Harris, Changwon 
Park and others

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Honxue Chi 30 $191.33 $6.38 Meals - Faculty Candidate

CC 1101500 Biochemistry 9/5/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000012204 KELLY  
TATCHELL 00310415

Drs. Bishuang Chi, Xin Huang, Omar 
Franco, Baojin Ding & Others

Faculty Candidate - Drs. Bishuang Chi 
& Xin Huang

6 $261.52 $43.59 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1490130 M_S-Continuing Education 9/27/2024 Sleep Medicine Symposium Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310436

Drs. Andrew Chesson, Cesar Liendo, 
Oleg Cherynshew & Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 50 $834.40 $16.69 Sleep Medicine Symposium

LSU Health Sciences Center Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC 1103500 Physiology 10/4/2024 Physiology Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000000842 JONATHAN 
STEVEN  ALEXANDER 
00310442

Drs. Karen Stoke, Steve Alexander, 
Hongxue Shi & Guest Speakers

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 6 $81.51 $13.59 Lunch - Guest Speaker

CC 1103000 Pharmacology 10/7/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000024681 
CHRISTOPHER SCHMOUTZ 
00310445

Drs. William Stoops, Kevin Murnane, 
Armando Salinas, Christopher 
Schmoutz

Faculty Candidate - Dr. William Stoops 4 $139.58 $34.90 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1103500 Physiology 10/10/2024 Physiology Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000037876 ARIF 
YURDAGUL 00310467

Drs. Arion Kennedy, Arif Yurdagul, 
Chris Pattillo & Guests

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 6 $161.45 $26.91 Lunch - Guest Speaker

CC 1497200 Surgery 9/27/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310477

Dr. Asif Bhatti & Others Faculty Candidate - Dr. Asif Bhatti 6 $115.47 $19.25 Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1103500 Physiology 10/8/2024 Guest Speaker Lunch 0000013155 
CHRISTOPHER PATTILLO 
00310496

Drs. Christopher Pattillo, Ana Marie 
Drogoim Chiara Giannorell & Guests

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 6 $54.21 $9.04 Lunch - Guest Speakers

CC 1625250 Research Administration 10/8/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Breakfast, Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310546

Ashley Krukowski, Ramey Benfield & 
Others

Faculty Candidate - Ashley Krukowski 18 $224.94 $12.50 Breakfast & Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1625250 Research Administration 10/9/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Breakfast, Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310547

Ashley Krukowski, Ramey Benfield & 
Others

Faculty Candidate - Ashley Krukowski 18 $151.97 $8.44 Breakfast & Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1625250 Research Administration 10/4/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Breakfast, Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310547

Nancy Devino, Ramey Benfield & 
Others

Faculty Candidate - Nancy Devino 18 $244.94 $13.61 Breakfast & Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1625250 Research Administration 10/4/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Breakfast, Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310547

Nancy Devino, Ramey Benfield & 
Others

Faculty Candidate - Nancy Devino 18 $151.97 $8.44 Breakfast & Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1625250 Research Administration 10/7/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000055195 WAYNE NIX 
00310563

Wayne Nix, Drs. Vanchierre, Alvarez & 
Others

Faculty Candidate - Eric Alvarez 4 $204.80 $51.20 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1625250 Research Administration 10/7/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000057273 RAMEY 
BENFIELD 00310564

Devino, Benfield, Vanchierre & Others Faculty Candidate - Nancy Devino 5 $164.47 $32.89 Dinner - Faculty Candidate 

CC 1625250 Research Administration 10/8/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000057273 RAMEY 
BENFIELD 00310565

Remey Benfield, Wayne Nix, & Others Faculty Candidate - Ashley Krukowski 4 $196.64 $49.16 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1625250 Research Administration 9/24/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310581

Eric Alvarez, Remey Benfield & Others Faculty Candidate - Eric Alvarez 18 $224.94 $12.50 Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1625250 Research Administration 9/24/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Breakfast 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310582

Eric Alvarez, Remey Benfield & Others Faculty Candidate - Eric Alvarez 18 $151.97 $8.44 Breakfast -Faculty Candidate

CC 1103000 Pharmacology 10/15/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000024681 
CHRISTOPHER SCHMOUTZ 
00310585

Drs. Chris Schmoutz, Andrew Riley & 
Others

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Andrew Riley 5 $112.86 $22.57 Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1101500 Biochemistry 10/10/2024 Biochemistry Fall Seminar Refreshments 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00310587

Brittany McPherson & Others Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 35 $92.15 $2.63 Snacks - 2024 Fall Seminar

CC 1103000 Pharmacology 10/16/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000026280 YUNFENG 
ZHAO 00310588

Drs. Hasan, Yufeng Zhang, & Others Faculty Candidates Dr. Raquibul 
Hasan

4 $168.66 $42.17 Dinner - Faculty Candidates

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 10/17/2024 GME PCCM Interviews Dinner 0000056068 FRANK ZHANG 
00310598

Jaspreet Dhillon, Brandon Nichols, & 
Others

Residents, Faculty & Staff 5 $92.63 $18.53 Dinner - PCCM Interview Applicants

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 10/17/2024 GME Resident Recruitment Breakfast 0000056187 LOWDER 
BAKING COMPANY, LLC 
00310599

Residents, Faculty & Staff Residents, Faculty & Staff 20 $440.00 $22.00 Breakfast - Resident Candidates Recruitment

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 10/17/2024 GME Resident Recruitment Lunch 0000056186 DOC'S 
SANDWICH SHOP & DELI, 
LLC 00310600

Residents, Faculty & Staff Residents, Faculty & Staff 40 $680.00 $17.00 Lunch - Resident Candidates Recruitment

LSU Health Sciences Center Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC 1674000 Human Resource Management 8/29/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000004353 ROBERT KEITH  
WHITE 00310616

Drs. White, Chou-Long Huang & Others Faculty Candidate - Dr. Chou-Long 
Huang

14 $327.91 $23.42 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1674000 Human Resource Management 9/17/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000004353 ROBERT KEITH  
WHITE 00310617

Drs. White, Raj & Others Faculty Candidate - Dr. Dominic Raj 10 $326.40 $32.64 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1674000 Human Resource Management 10/14/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000004353 ROBERT KEITH  
WHITE 00310618

Drs. Keith White, Chou-Long Huand & 
Others

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Chou-Long 
Huang

20 $1,425.16 $71.26 Dinner -  Reception - Faculty Candidate

CC 1492400 Med-Nephrology 10/15/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000014608 BHARAT 
SACHDEVA 00310619

Drs. Bharat Sachdeva, Pallavi Dinesh, 
Michael Sewell & Others

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Pallavi Shirsat 5 $216.00 $43.20 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1051000 Cardiopulmonary Science 10/24/2024 Cardiopulmonary National Respiratory Care Week Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00310621

Tim Gilmore & others Program Director 30 $350.00 $11.67 Lunch - National Respiratory Care Week

CC 1351400 Student Aff-Medical 10/9/2024 Student Affairs Family Day Refreshments 0000056205 KELLY 
PAGIDAS 00310684

Kelly Pagidas & Others Senior Associate Dean of Medical 
Education

350 $788.04 $2.25 Refreshments - White Coat Family Day

CC 1497700 Cardiovascular Ctr Excellence 10/14/2024 Post Doc Appreciation Day Dinner 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310689

Postdocs Postdocs 30 $472.93 $15.76 Dinner - National Postdoc Appreciation Day

CC 1497700 Cardiovascular Ctr Excellence 9/25/2024 Guest Speaker CCDS Seminar Dinner 0000017267 TAREK MAGDY 
SHEHATA MOHAMED 
00310693

Drs. Partha Dutta, Kolluru, Bhiyan & 
Other

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 4 $140.00 $35.00 Dinner - Guest Speaker - CCDS Seminar

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 10/7/2024 Microbiology Pthogen Interaction Conference Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00310701

Dr. Andrew Yurochko & Others Faculty 40 $665.00 $16.63 Lunch - Fortnightly Host Pathogen Interaction Conference

CC 1496000 Pediatrics 9/27/2024 AHEC Rural Scholars Fall Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00310710

Ethan Deshautelle, Tate Deshotels, 
Andrew Dickens & Others

AHEC Scholars 31 $509.90 $16.45 Lunch - AHEC Rural Scolars

CC 1497200 Surgery 10/21/2024 Surgery ATLS Symposium Breakfast, Lunch 0000057281 BILLIE COOK 
00310724

Drs. Saajid Azhar, Brandon Blackledge, 
John Delgado & Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 38 $892.69 $23.49 Breakfast & Lunch - Richard L Wigle , MD 15th Annual Trauma Symposium

CC 1492000 Medicine 11/7/2024 Medicine MSIV Student Discussions Dinner 0000023907 EAST RIDGE 
COUNTRY CLUB 00310834

Dr. Michael Sewell & Others Students 50 $2,055.00 $41.10 Dinner - MSIV Students Discussion

CC 1497200 Surgery 9/27/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000004353 ROBERT KEITH  
WHITE 00310863

Drs. Keith White, Asif Bhatti, Jane 
Sugar, Paul Perkowski

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Asif Bhatti 4 $198.06 $49.52 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1492440 Medicine Hospitalist Program 9/24/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000055676 BENEDICT 
AMALRAJ 00310899

Drs. Ahmed Algohiny, Benedict Amalraj 
& Others

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Ahmed 
Algohiny, 

6 $162.00 $27.00 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1497100 Radiology 10/18/2024 Radiology Research Symposium Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00310902

Drs. Chaitanya Ahuja, Eric Wallace, 
Aya Al Asfari & Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 22 $326.00 $14.82 Lunch - Radiology Research Symposium

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 10/21/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000034170 MATTHEW D. 
WOOLARD 00310903

Drs. Matthew Woolard, Rona Scott & 
Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 4 $171.44 $42.86 Dinner - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1497600 M_S-Multidisciplinary 10/29/2024 AHEC Scholars Hub Comm Meal Dinner 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00310906

Margaret Turner, Morgan Brown, 
Brianna Callicoatte & Others

AHEC Scholars 135 $1,670.00 $12.37 Meals - AHEC Scolars Community Outreach for the Homeless

CC 1103500 Physiology 10/10/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000037876 ARIF 
YURDAGUL 00310919

Drs. Chris Pattillo, Hong Chi, Arif 
Yurdagul

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Hongxue Chi 3 $162.00 $54.00 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1490130 M_S-Continuing Education 10/4/2024 CME Symposium Dinner 0000023907 EAST RIDGE 
COUNTRY CLUB 00310924

Caitlin Garner & Others Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 25 $1,286.76 $51.47 Dinner - Red River Rental Symposium

LSU Health Sciences Center Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC 1497700 Cardiovascular Ctr Excellence 11/20/2024 CCDS Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000037876 ARIF 
YURDAGUL 00310949

Drs. Hanrui Zhang, Chris Pattillo, Arif 
Yurdagul & Guest Speaker

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 4 $128.86 $32.22 Dinner - CCDS Guest Speaker

CC 1490195 Faculty Development 11/26/2024 Faculty Development Clinical Employee 
Orientation

Lunch 0000056136 M'LISSA 
HARKINS SMITH 00310951

M'Lissa Harkins Smith & Others Faculty - new employees 8 $123.37 $15.42 New Clinical Employee Orientation

CC 1490195 Faculty Development 11/26/2024 Faculty Development Clinical Employee 
Orientation

Lunch 0000056136 M'LISSA 
HARKINS SMITH 00310952

M'Lissa Harkins Smith & Others Faculty - new employees 4 $47.49 $11.87 New Clinical Employee Orientation

CC 1490195 Faculty Development 11/26/2024 Faculty Development Clinical Employee 
Orientation

Lunch 0000056136 M'LISSA 
HARKINS SMITH 00310953

M'Lissa Harkins Smith & Others Faculty - new employees 25 $91.74 $3.67 New Clinical Employee Orientation

CC 1497700 Cardiovascular Ctr Excellence 11/4/2024 CCDS Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000057145 MORRISON 
MANAGEMENT 
SPECIALISTS, INC 
00310978

Dr. Hanrul Zhang & Others Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 60 $627.90 $10.47 Lunch Guest Speaker - CCDS Seminar

CC 1497700 Cardiovascular Ctr Excellence 11/4/2024 CCDS Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000057145 MORRISON 
MANAGEMENT 
SPECIALISTS, INC 
00310978

Dr. Hanrul Zhang & Others Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 20 $319.16 $15.96 Lunch Guest Speaker - CCDS Seminar

CC 1674000 Human Resource Management 11/26/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000002116 ANTHONY 
WAYNE ORR 00310986

Drs. Lal, Orr, Rom, Rodgers, Sun, 
Fakoya

Chair Candidates 8 $261.37 $32.67 Dinner Blanket - Chair Candidates

CC 1497700 Cardiovascular Ctr Excellence 11/6/2024 CCDS BRAID Event Breakfast 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00311021

Kevin Zhao, Lily Bodily, Vannella 
Malireddy & Others

students, trainees, scientists and 
clinicians 

200 $1,020.32 $5.10 Breakfast - 2024 BRAID Event

CC 1497700 Cardiovascular Ctr Excellence 11/6/2024 CCDS BRAID Event Lunch 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00311022

Kevin Zhao, Lily Bodily, Vannella 
Malireddy & Others

students, trainees, scientists and 
clinicians 

200 $2,226.15 $11.13 Lunch - 2024 BRAID Event

CC 1103500 Physiology 11/6/2024 Physiology GRASP Volunteers and Panelists Breakfast 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00311023

Danielle Hartman & High School & 
Undergrad Students

High School & Undergrad Students 80 $556.98 $6.96 Breakfast - GRASP Volunteers & Panelists

CC 1674000 Human Resource Management 10/18/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311038

Drs. Chou-Long Huang, Keith White & 
Others

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Chou-Long 
Huang

11 $273.39 $24.85 Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1497200 Surgery 10/18/2024 Surgery ATLS Symposium Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311039

Drs. Saajid Azhar, Brandon Blackledge, 
Drake Dailey & Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 19 $364.94 $19.21 Lunch - ATLS ATCN Course

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 10/24/2024 PCCM Recruitment Breakfast 0000056462 EMILY 
BARTLETT 00311045

Samuel Huseman, Curtis Hendrix, 
Muhammad Arian & Others

Resident candidates 20 $49.34 $2.47 Breakfast - PCCM Interviews & Recruitment 

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 10/24/2024 Microbiology Host Pathogen Interaction Conference Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00311048

Dr. Andrew Yurochko & Others Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 50 $665.00 $13.30 Lunch - Fortnightly Host Pathogen Interaction Conference

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 10/24/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00311049

Nick First, Cierra Wood, Lauren 
Henderson, Nahomi Pilaquinga, Haniel 
Nkadi and others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 9 $124.00 $13.78 Lunch - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1492440 Medicine Hospitalist Program 10/29/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000057146 VARSHA 
PUJALA 00311057

Drs. Ahmed Algohiny & Varsha Pujala Faculty Candidate - Dr. Ahmed 
Algohiny

2 $60.71 $30.36 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1101500 Biochemistry 10/23/2024 Biochemistry Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000000785 ARRIGO  DE 
BENEDETTI 00311068

Drs. David Gross, Arrigo De Benedetti, 
Bekir Cinar

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 3 $63.43 $21.14 Dinner - Guest Speaker - Seminar & Preliminary Exam

LSU Health Sciences Center Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 10/30/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00311110

Nick First, Cierra Wood, Lauren 
Henderson, Nahomi Pilaquinga, Haniel 
Nkadi and others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 9 $113.00 $12.56 Lunch - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 11/5/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00311115

Nick First, Cierra Wood, Lauren 
Henderson, Nahomi Pilaquinga, Haniel 
Nkadi and others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 8 $113.00 $14.13 Lunch - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 11/5/2024 Microbiology Host Pathogen Interaction Conference Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00311116

Shaghayegh Akbari, Timothy Amusan, 
Drs. Stephanie Ander, Jason Bodily & 
Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 50 $665.00 $13.30 Lunch - Fortnightly Host Pathogen Interaction Conference

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 11/5/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00311117

Nick First, Cierra Wood, Lauren 
Henderson, Nahomi Pilaquinga, Haniel 
Nkadi and others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 9 $126.00 $14.00 Lunch - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 12/2/2024 Microbiology Host Pathogen Interaction Conference Lunch 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00311122

Nick First, Cierra Wood, Lauren 
Henderson, Nahomi Pilaquinga, Haniel 
Nkadi and others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 63 $592.50 $9.40 Lunch - Fortnightly Host Pathogen Interaction Conference

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 12/4/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00311124

Nick First, Cierra Wood, Lauren 
Henderson & others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 10 $139.62 $13.96 Lunch - Guest Speaker - 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 12/4/2024 GME Wellness Event Dinner 0000043916 AMANDA 
CALLEGAN-POCHE 
00311125

Drs. Callegan-Poche & Yatavelli, 
Ashley Dunn & Others

Residents 27 $235.96 $8.74 Dinner - Wellness Event

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 10/21/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000034170 MATTHEW D. 
WOOLARD 00311126

Drs. Matthew Woolard, Arif Yurdagul & 
Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 4 $216.00 $54.00 Dinner - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1050010 Allied Health-Dean 10/25/2024 Alumi & Family Weekend Lunch 0000048804 MADELINE F. 
BARCLAY 00311131

Dr. Joseph McCulloch & Others Allied Health Alum 300 $384.03 $1.28 Meals - Alumni & Family Weekend

CC 1351000 Student Affairs 10/25/2024 Alumi & Family Weekend Lunch 0000048804 MADELINE F. 
BARCLAY 00311131

Dr. Joseph McCulloch & Others Allied Health Alum 300 $384.03 $1.28 Meals - Alumni & Family Weekend

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/7/2024 GME House Officers Interviews Breakfast 0000048257 GINNY 
HAMMOCK 00311139

House Officers Residents candidates and Faculty 30 $150.45 $5.02 Breakfast - Applicants & Interviewers

CC 1497400 Center-Cancer 10/11/2024 LA Cervix Grant Training Breakfast 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00311140

Dr. Deborah Smith & Jerry Mclarty, 
Towanno Alexander & Others

Faculty and Staff 11 $101.91 $9.26 Breakfast - La CerviX Grant Training

CC 1102800 Pathology 11/11/2024 Pathology Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000047828 MD. 
SHENUARIN BHUIYAN 
00311149

Drs. Rita Perlingeiro, Bhuiyan Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 2 $108.00 $54.00 Dinner - Guest Speaker Pathology Seminar Series

CC 1102800 Pathology 11/11/2024 Pathology Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000047828 MD. 
SHENUARIN BHUIYAN 
00311168

Drs. Rita Perlingeiro, Bhuiyan, Orr, 
Magdy

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 4 $178.04 $44.51 Dinner - Guest Speaker Pathology Seminar Series

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/13/2024 GME Resident Meet and Greet Lunch 0000051355 BEN 
STRICKLAND 00311176

Matthew Sharpe, Jefffrey Sterritt, 
Naina Singh & Others

Residents and Faculty 10 $141.93 $14.19 Lunch - Resident Candidates Recruitment Meet & Greet Event

CC 1497200 Surgery 11/12/2024 Surgery Annual Trauma Symposium Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311179

Drs. Richard Wigle, Shane Barton, 
Navdeep Samra 7 Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 53 $743.47 $14.03 Lunch - 15th Annual Trauma Symposium

LSU Health Sciences Center Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/14/2024 GME House Officers Interviews Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311181

Jada Cooley, Omead Darvish & Others House Officers 30 $724.36 $24.15 Lunch - Applicants & Interviewers

CC 1103500 Physiology 11/14/2024 Physiology Lab Discussion Dinner 0000054620 CHANGWON 
PARK 00311182

Drs. Changwon Park, Raham Lee, & 
Others

Faculty 4 $36.80 $9.20 Dinner - Dr. Park Lab

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 11/6/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000054265 MONICA 
GESTAL 00311225

Drs. Jonathan Kagan, Gestal, Jangra, 
Parveen

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 4 $194.53 $48.63 Dinner - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 11/7/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000034170 MATTHEW D. 
WOOLARD 00311226

Drs. Harlan Jones, Matthew Woolard & 
Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 4 $197.56 $49.39 Dinner - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1674000 Human Resource Management 9/17/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311236

Drs. Lal, Franco, DeBenedetti, Ding, 
First & Others

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Lal 11 $323.18 $29.38 Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/15/2024 Vascular Neurology Fellowship Graduation Dinner 0000034860 OLEG 
CHERNYSHEV 00311247

Drs. Oleg Cherynshev Dedrick Jordan. 
Darian Jones & Others

Residents and families 12 $885.00 $73.75 Prashant Rai's Graduation Celebration

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/15/2024 GME Residency Interviews Refreshments 0000053883 CHRISTINA 
DOMINIQUE 00311249

Nolan Brown, Molly Butler, Logan 
Eskin, Alexander Fabian & Others

Residents Interviews 25 $296.82 $11.87 Refreshments - Blanket - Residency in-person interviews

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 11/18/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Refreshments 0000054265 MONICA 
GESTAL 00311250

Drs. Jonathan Kagan, Gestal Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 2 $14.42 $7.21 Refreshment - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1103000 Pharmacology 11/6/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000025335 JOHNNY'S 
PIZZA 00311282

Drs. Raquibul Hasan, Bo Wood, 
Frances Vest, Alicia Thomas & Others

Faculty Candidate - Dr. Raquibul 
Hasan

13 $77.35 $5.95 Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 11/7/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00311283

Dr. Matthew Woolard , Nick First, 
Cierra Wood, Lauren Henderson & 
Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 12 $153.24 $12.77 Lunch - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1102800 Pathology 11/13/2024 Pathology Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000013229 XIAOHONG LU 
00311285

Drs. Honglu Wu, Xiaohong Lu, Erika 
Reece

Guest Speaker - Dr. Honglu Wu 3 $153.44 $51.15 Dinner -  Guest Speakers Space Biology Interest Seminar

CC 1103500 Physiology 11/19/2024 Yurdagul lunch w/ Giannarelli Dinner 0000037876 ARIF 
YURDAGUL 00311287

Drs. Wayne Orr, Chiara Gianessell, Arif 
Yurdagul

Guest Speaker - Drs. Kennedy, 
Giannarelli, Helaine

3 $136.71 $45.57 Dinner - Guest Speakers Fall 2024 Seminar Series

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/20/2024 GME PCCM Interviews Dinner 0000056068 FRANK ZHANG 
00311302

Rachel Davis, Sreejith, Angila Bag, Kyle 
Miller & Others

Resident candidates 8 $221.50 $27.69 Dinner- PCCM Recruitment

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/20/2024 GME Applicant Interviews Breakfast 0000048257 GINNY 
HAMMOCK 00311303

Dr, Garrett Lambert, Madison Robert, 
& Others

Resident candidates 22 $103.33 $4.70 Breakfast - Applicants & Interviewers

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/20/2024 GME Applicant Interviews Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311304

Drs. White, Rhymes & Others House Officers 30 $724.36 $24.15 Lunch - Applicants & Interviewers

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 11/12/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000034170 MATTHEW D. 
WOOLARD 00311352

Drs. Wale Bamidele, Rohit Jangra & 
Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 5 $201.53 $40.31 Dinner - Guest Speaker

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 11/12/2024 Microbiology Guest Speaker Symposium Dinner 0000034170 MATTHEW D. 
WOOLARD 00311352

Drs. Wale Bamidele, David McGee & 
Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 4 $121.61 $30.40 Dinner - Guest Speaker

CC 1101500 Biochemistry 11/13/2024 Biochemistry Guest Speaker Symposium Lunch 0000049196 ARRIGO 
BENEDETTI 00311362

Arringo De Benedetti, Baojin Ding & 
Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 4 $176.19 $44.05 Guest Speaker

CC 1101500 Biochemistry 10/17/2024 Biochemistry Guest Speaker Symposium Refreshments 0000012204 KELLY  
TATCHELL 00311363

Brittany McPherson & Others Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 35 $39.67 $1.13 Snacks - 2024 Fall Seminar

LSU Health Sciences Center Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 11/18/2024 Microbiology Host Pathogen Interaction Conference Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311364

Shaghayegh Akbari, Timothy Amusan, 
Drs. Stephanie Ander, Jason Bodily & 
Others

Guest Speaker/Lecturer and Faculty 29 $689.50 $23.78 Lunch - Fortnightly Host Pathogen Interaction Conference

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/15/2024 GME PCCM Interviews Breakfast 0000056462 EMILY 
BARTLETT 00311376

Rachel deavis, Sreejith Pillal, Angila 
Bag, Sandus Khan& Others

Resident candidates 8 $85.04 $10.63 Breakfast - PCCM Interviews & Recruitment 

CC 1351000 Student Affairs 10/24/2024 SGA's Halloween Trivia Night Refreshments 0000048804 MADELINE F. 
BARCLAY 00311387

Madeline Barclay & students Students 300 $288.33 $0.96 SGA Halloween Trivia Night

CC 1103500 Physiology 11/6/2024 Physiology GRASP Committee Meeting Dinner 0000000973 KAREN  
STOKES 00311413

Drs. Karen Stoks, Aaron Navrati, Emily 
Steenson & Others

Faculty 16 $435.94 $27.25 Dinner - GRASP Committee & Former Curious Students

CC 1103500 Physiology 11/6/2024 Physiology Guest Speaker Symposium BRAID Dinner 0000000973 KAREN  
STOKES 00311415

Drs. Karen Stoks, Aaron Navrati, Emily 
Steenson & Others

students, trainees, scientists and 
clinicians 

25 $1,272.21 $50.89 Dinner - BRAID Guest Speaker & Panelists

CC 1106000 Institutional Research Program 12/12/2024 Cobre Professional Development Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311423

Drs. Kevil, Tarek Mohamed, Shen 
Xingui, Guest  Others

Faculty 40 $599.00 $14.98 Lunch - COBRE Professional Development

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/20/2024 GME House Officers Interviews Breakfast, Lunch 0000056740 DAVID KIM 
00311429

Codi Carpenter & Interviewees Resident candidates 31 $427.97 $13.81 Break & Lunch Interviews

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 10/25/2024 GME House Officers Interviews Breakfast, Lunch 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00311430

Codi Carpenter & Interviewees Resident candidates 31 $455.20 $14.68 Break & Lunch Interviews

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/20/2024 GME House Officers Interviews Breakfast, Lunch 0000056203 CODI 
CARPENTER 00311431

Codi Carpenter & Interviewees Resident candidates 40 $34.52 $0.86 Break & Lunch Interviews

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 11/20/2024 recruitment lunch Breakfast, Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311434

Nolan Brown, Molly Butler, Logan 
Eskin, Alexander Fabian & Others

Resident candidates 25 $612.90 $24.52 Blanket - Residency I-person Interviews

CC 1103500 Physiology 11/22/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000021500 NORMAN R. 
HARRIS 00311439

Drs. Karen Stokes, Norman Harris, 
Junichi Saito

Dr. Junichi Saito - Faculty Candidate 3 $156.96 $52.32 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1103500 Physiology 11/21/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000043688 NEWK'S 
EATERY 00311440

Dr. Junichi & Others Dr. Junichi Saito - Faculty Candidate
10

$158.00 $15.80 Lunch- Faculty Candidate

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 12/13/2024 Guest Speaker Microbiology Symposium Dinner 0000034170 MATTHEW D. 
WOOLARD 00311457

Dr. Som, Andrew Yurockko, Stanimir 
Ivanov & Others

Dr. Som Chatterjee - Faculty 
Candidate

4 $216.00 $54.00 Dinner - Faculty Candidate

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 12/17/2024 Guest Speaker Microbiology Symposium Lunch 0000000605 JASON'S DELI 
CRESCENT MANAGEMENT 
INC. 00311458

Dr. Michael Hohnson, Nick First, Cierra 
Wood, Lauren Henderson & others

Dr. Som Chatterjee - Faculty 
Candidate

8 $94.91 $11.86 Meals - Guest Speaker 2024 Fall Seminar Series

CC 1102500 Microbiology And Immunology 12/13/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311459

Dr. Som, Shaghayegy Akbari, Ridwan 
Arinola, Paulina Borvsewicz & Others

Dr. Som Chatterjee - Faculty 
Candidate

7 $112.93 $16.13 Lunch - Faculty Candidate

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 12/18/2024 Resident Meet and Greet Dinner 0000057417 REBECCA 
ELISE DUHON 00311462

Elise Thibodeaux, Madeline Gautreaux, 
Peyton Lambert, Sean Clayton etc.

House Officers Candidates 29 $599.16 $20.66 Surgery - Resident Meet & Greet

CC 1300017 Graduate Medical Education 12/18/2024 House Officer interviews Lunch 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311463

House Officers House Officers Candidates 30 $724.36 $24.15 Lunch - Surgery House Officers Interviews 

LSU Health Sciences Center Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC 1103500 Physiology 12/20/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Lunch, Dinner 0000045170 BISTRO TO GO 
00311471

Faculty Candidate Drs. Brandebura, 
Stamatikos, & Lou

Faculty Candidates 11 $229.35 $20.85 Meals Faculty Candidate Drs. Brandebura, Stamatikos, & Lou

CC 1674000 Human Resource Management 12/12/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Dinner 0000039611 HUGO 
HUMBERTO CUELLAR-
SAENZ 00311575

Drs. Moore, Cuellar, Dahll & Others Faculty Candidate - Dr. Author Moore 6 $324.00 $54.00 Dinner - Faculty Candidate Recruitment

CC 1674000 Human Resource Management 11/14/2024 Faculty Candidate Interview Breakfast 0000056187 LOWDER 
BAKING COMPANY, LLC 
00311576

Drs. Hind Lal, Rom, & Others Faculty Candidate Dr. Hind Lal 7 $96.00 $13.71 Breakfast - Faculty Candidate

CC00920 Administrative Services 10/1/2024 New Employee Orientation Lunch                        
Refreshments

Brandi Frey AgCenter Employees 19 new hired AgCenter employees 
throughout the state with various titles 
and 6 employees from AgCenter 
administration responsible for 
coordinating and presenting

25 $585.98 $23.44 Statewide meeting-all-day event (ER-0000575469)

CC00920 Administrative Services 10/22/2024 Promotion & Tenure Faculty Committee Meeting Lunch                        
Refreshments

Ashlyn Cole AgCenter Employees 22 AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state on the promotion & 
tenure faculty review committee and 3 
AgCenter HR employees 

25 $376.90 $15.08 Statewide all-day meeting with employees from various parts of the state (ER-
579150)

CC00920 Administrative Services 10/29/2024 Promotion & Tenure Faculty Committee Meeting Lunch                        
Refreshments

Ashlyn Cole AgCenter Employees 19 AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state on the promotion & 
tenure faculty review committee and 3 
AgCenter HR employees 

22 $441.62 $20.07 Statewide all-day meeting with employees from various parts of the state (ER-
582320)

CC00923 Ag Leadership 8/22/2024 Management Development Institute (MDI) Seminar Refreshments Cortni Bell AgCenter Employees 24 MDI Class 2024 Participants and 1 
guest speaker from AgCenter 
Administration

25 $64.88 $2.60 The participants of the MDI Class of 2024 are AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state who are accepted into the program-statewide meeting-all-day 
event (ER-575471)

CC00923 Ag Leadership 9/19/2024 Management Development Institute (MDI) Seminar Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Cortni Bell AgCenter Employees 24 MDI Class 2024 Participants and 3 
guest speakers from AgCenter 
Administration

27 $592.50 $21.94 The participants of the MDI Class of 2024 are AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state who are accepted into the program-statewide meeting-all-day 
event (ER-571711)

CC00923 Ag Leadership 9/23/2024 Interview candidates for AgCenter Ag Leadership 
Program Class XIX

Lunch Cortni Bell Ag Leadership Class XIX Interview 
Panel:              Bobby Soileau                                                     
Bobby Skeen                                                       
Jim Monroe                                                                 
Aaron Pierce                                                
Burch Pierce                                                                      
Cortni Bell

                                                                                          
Director, LSU AgCenter Ag Leadership        
Chair of Board, Ag Leadership Program        
LSU Ag Leadership Program Alumni             
VP of Ag Leaders of LA                                       
President of Ag Leaders of LA                                      
Admin Program Specialist, Ag 
Leadership                                                                          

6 $73.84 $12.31 Recruitment - all-day meetings with attendees from various parts of the state 
(ER-573187

LSU Agricultural Center

LSU Health Sciences Center Shreveport



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00923 Ag Leadership 9/25/2024 Interview candidates for AgCenter Ag Leadership 
Program Class XIX

Lunch Cortni Bell Ag Leadership Class XIX Interview 
Panel:              Bobby Soileau                                                     
Bobby Skeen                                                       
Jim Monroe                                                                 
Aaron Pierce                                                
Burch Pierce                                                                      
Cortni Bell

                                                                                          
Director, LSU AgCenter Ag Leadership        
Chair of Board, Ag Leadership Program        
LSU Ag Leadership Program Alumni             
VP of Ag Leaders of LA                                       
President of Ag Leaders of LA                                      
Admin Program Specialist, Ag 
Leadership                                                                          

6 $108.90 $18.15 Recruitment - all-day meetings with attendees from various parts of the state 
(ER-573187

CC00923 Ag Leadership 10/8-10/10/24 Ag Leadership Development Program Class XVIII, 
Seminar IX

Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Cortni Bell External participants, AgCenter 
employees, and external presenters

24 external participants, 4 AgCenter 
employees, and 2 external presenters

30 $903.44 $30.11 Class is part of the Ag Leadership Program for external participants throughout 
the state who are accepted into the program-2 1/2 day seminar (ER-579157)

CC00923 Ag Leadership 10/27/2024 Management Development Institute (MDI) Seminar Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Cortni Bell (ER-
0000579201)                                     
Brandi Frey (ER-
0000584612)

AgCenter Employees 24 MDI Class 2024 Participants and 9 
guest speakers from AgCenter 
Administration

33 $734.44 $22.26 The participants of the MDI Class of 2024 are AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state who are accepted into the program-statewide meeting-all-day 
event (ER-579201 & ER-584612)

CC00923 Ag Leadership 10/27/2024 Management Development Institute (MDI) Seminar Refreshments Brandi Frey AgCenter Employees 24 MDI Class 2024 Participants 24 $11.82 $0.49 The participants of the MDI Class of 2024 are AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state who are accepted into the program-statewide meeting-all-day 
event (ER-584612)

CC00928 LAES-Administration 11/20-
11/21/24

LA Soybean & Grain Research Promotion Board 
Meeting

Refreshments Susan Bounchand Bean AgCenter employees and LA Soybean 
& Grain Board members

13 LA Soybean & Grain Board members 
and 22 AgCenter employees

35 $174.93 $5.00 2-day meeting with LA Soybean & Grain Board members to review project 
proposals and research results (ER-585940)

CC00930 LCES-Administration 9/5-9/6/22024 LCES Administration Retreat Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Gwen Riviere AgCenter Employees 17 AgCenter extension employees, 8 
AgCenter administrators, and one 
presenter

26 $516.13 $19.85 Statewide extension retreat-1 1/2 day meetings with attendees from various 
parts of the state (ER-572438)

CC00930 LCES-Administration 9/24/2024 ANR Coordinator Meeting Lunch Lesley Moreau AgCenter Employees 7 AgCenter employees with ANR 
Coordinator responsibilities

7 $91.24 $13.03 Statewide all-day meeting with attendees from various parts of the state (ER-
575621)

CC00930 LCES-Administration 10/3/2024 Agronomics Crops Discussion Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Gwen Riviere (ER-
0000575647)                                                                
PO-0000284201                                                               
SI-0000775048

AgCenter Employees 43 AgCenter employees involved in 
agronomic crops from all parts of the 
state

43 $638.28 $14.84 Statewide all-day meeting with attendees from all parts of the state (PO-
284201/SI-775048/ER-575647)

CC00930 LCES-Administration 10/8/2024 LCES Horticulture Programming Discussion Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Gwen Riviere (ER-
0000575652)                                                      
PO-0000284196                                                    
SI-0000776050                                                          

AgCenter Employees 42 AgCenter employees involved in 
horticulture programming from all 
parts of the state

42 $799.27 $19.03 Statewide all-day meeting with attendees from all parts of the state (PO-
284196/SI-776050/ER-575652)

CC00930 LCES-Administration 10/30/2024 LCES Regional Director & Program Leader Meeting Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

PO-0000286593                                                                    
SI-0000782149

AgCenter Employees 1 Exec Associate VP, 2 Associate VPs, 
1 Asst Director, and 5 regional 
directors

9 $174.00 $19.33 Administrator all-day meeting with attendees from all regions of the state (PO-
286593/SI-782149)

CC00930 LCES-Administration 10/29/2024 Nutrition and Community Health Strategic Planning 
Meeting

Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Jennifer Duhon AgCenter Employees 14 AgCenter Nutrition and Community 
Health regional coordinators and state 
staff

14 $205.38 $14.67 All-day meeting with regional and state staff from various parts of the state (ER-
580279)

CC00930 LCES-Administration 11/12-
11/14/24

2024 LSU AgCenter Extension Summit Breakfast                                
Lunch                                           
Reception                                 

PO-0000272439                                                        
SI-0000793457

AgCenter Employees 300 AgCenter employees from all parts 
of the state

330 $22,071.50 $66.88 3-day statewide Extension Summit for extension and other employees from all 
parts of the state (PO-272439/SI-793457)

CC00930 LCES-Administration 12/12/2024 Forestry Wildlife Extension Meeting Lunch PO-0000290748                                                            
SI-0000793930

AgCenter Employees 8 AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state

8 $143.50 $17.94 All-day meeting with staff from various parts of the state (PO-290748/SI-
793930)

LSU Agricultural Center



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00930 LCES-Administration 12/4/2024 Extension Required Orientation Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Gwen Riviere AgCenter Employees 42 AgCenter employees, including 
presenters and new extension hires

42 $999.45 $23.80 Statewide all-day required orientation for extension employees (ER-588461)

CC00932 LaHouse 11/7-11/8/24 Duct and Envelope Testing (DET) Training and 
Certification

Refreshments Celeste Robin External participants and AgCenter 
employee instructor

6 external participants and 1 AgCenter 
employee instructor

7 $17.84 $2.55 2-day training for external participants-funded by participant registration fees 
(ER-581872)

CC00936 School of Plant, Environmental & 
Soil Sciences

10/17/2024 Wastewater Installers Workshop Refreshments Michael Hayes External participants                                   
AgCenter employee instructor

27 external participants and 1 
AgCenter employee instructor

28 $111.95 $4.00 Workshop for external participants throughout the state-funded by participant 
registration fees (ER-577663 & ER-579185)

CC00936 School of Plant, Environmental & 
Soil Sciences

10/2/2024 LA Farm to School Statewide Conference-Seeds to 
Success

Lunch Crystal Besse External participants and AgCenter 
employees

170 external participants from various 
organizations throughout the state and 
40 AgCenter employees

210 $4,368.84 $20.80 Statewide conference for external participants throughout the state-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-581940)

CC00936 School of Plant, Environmental & 
Soil Sciences

10/3/2024 Meet the Buyer Greet the Grower training event Lunch Crystal Besse External participants and AgCenter 
employees

53 external participants from various 
organizations throughout the state and 
7 AgCenter employees

60 $1,049.00 $17.48 All-day event for external participants from various organizations throughout 
the state-funded by participant registration fees (ER-581969)

CC00936 School of Plant, Environmental & 
Soil Sciences

9/25/2024 Grow Louisiana Beginning Farmer Training Program Dinner                                       
Refreshments

Isabella Frank External participants and AgCenter 
employees

22 external participants and 3 
AgCenter employees

25 $413.79 $16.55 Beginning farmer training for external participants-funded by grant funds (ER-
0000578302)

CC00936 School of Plant, Environmental & 
Soil Sciences

10/9/2024 Grow Louisiana Beginning Farmer Training Program Dinner                                       
Refreshments

Isabella Frank External participants and AgCenter 
employees

22 external participants and 3 
AgCenter employees

25 $207.48 $8.30 Beginning farmer training for external participants-funded by grant funds (ER-
0000578302)

CC00936 School of Plant, Environmental & 
Soil Sciences

10/17/2024 Grow Louisiana Beginning Farmer Training Program Dinner                                                      Isabella Frank External participants and AgCenter 
employees

22 external participants and 3 
AgCenter employees

25 $500.00 $20.00 Beginning farmer training for external participants-funded by grant funds (ER-
0000578302)

CC00936 School of Plant, Environmental & 
Soil Sciences

8/14/24, 
8/28/24, 

9/4/24, and 
9/18/24

Grow Louisiana Beginning Farmer Training Program Dinner  Isabella Frank External participants and AgCenter 
employees

22 external participants and 3 
AgCenter employees

25 $1,792.84 $71.71 Beginning farmer training for external participants-funded by grant funds (ER-
0000572461 & ER-567049)

CC00936 School of Plant, Environmental & 
Soil Sciences

11/3/2024 Farmer Meet Up (part of the Grow Louisiana 
Beginning Farmer Training Program)

Dinner Carl Motsenbocker External participants and AgCenter 
employees

40 external participants (local farmers) 
and 5 AgCenter employees

45 $1,260.00 $28.00 Farmer Meet Up for local farmers which is part of the Grow Louisiana Beginning 
Farmer Training Program - funded by grant funds (ER-586684)

CC00938 Animal Sciences 11/20-
11/21/24

NC1184 Annual Meeting-Multi-state meeting with 
various scientists across the country

Dinner                                                    
Refreshments

Xujia Zhang (ER-
0000586034)                                                  
SI-0000791045

External scientists from other 
universities across the country and 
AgCenter employees

15 external scientists from various 
universities across the country and 14 
AgCenter employees

29 $854.33 $29.46 1 1/2 day meeting for external scientists from various universities across the 
country (SI-791045 & ER-586034)

CC00940 Entomology 10/18/2024 14th Annual Graduate Student Symposium Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Diana Wright LSU graduate students and LSU & 
AgCenter employees

34 graduate students & extension 
agents and 38 Entomology 
departmental staff

72 $1,640.47 $22.78 All-day student event in support of student enrichment, engagement, and 
enhancement of the students' experience (ER-580214)

CC00942 Nutrition & Food Sciences 7/16-7/17/24 Community Visioning Sessions in Homer and 
Bastrop, LA

Lunch for 2 days                                                      
Refreshments

Katherine Seals External participants                                   
AgCenter employees

42 external participants from the 
community and AgCenter employees 
conducting/coordinating the meetings

42 $658.35 $15.68 Community visioning session for community members funded by grant project 
funds (ER-570559)

LSU Agricultural Center



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00942 Nutrition & Food Sciences 7/22/2024 Beyond the Boat Seafood Resiliency Roundtable 
seafood demonstration tasting

Refreshments Thomas Hymel External participants                                   
AgCenter employees                                                       
LSU student workers

4 Louisiana Sea Grant employees, 2 
AgCenter employees, 5 LSU student 
workers, 1 Tulane student worker, and 
1 external guest

13 $63.73 $4.90 Seafood processing demo lab all-day event (ER-570818)

CC00942 Nutrition & Food Sciences 9/3/2024 Beyond the Boat Twin Parish Port Roundtable Event Lunch Anne Dugas External participants                                   
AgCenter employees

9 external participants from the Twin 
Parish Port leadership team and 3 
AgCenter employees

12 $102.98 $8.58 All-day outreach event with external participants from the community (ER-
570593)

CC00942 Nutrition & Food Sciences 9/17-9/19/24 Food Safety Preventive Control Alliance Training Lunch for 2 days                         
Refreshments for 3 days

Achyut Adhikari (ER-
0000576360)                                 
Askankshya Dhakal (ER-
0000575454)

External participants                                                       
Trainers                                                         
Volunteers

13 external participants, 5 external 
trainers, 1 AgCenter trainer, and 3 
external volunteers

22 $1,305.76 $59.35 2 1/2 day food safety workshop conducted for external participants throughout 
the state-funded by participant registration fees (ER-576360 & ER-575454)

CC00942 Nutrition & Food Sciences 9/24/2024 Active People Healthy Homer work group meeting Lunch Shakera Williams External participants                                   
AgCenter employee

6 external participants from the 
community and 1 AgCenter employee 
conducting the meeting

7 $63.94 $9.13 Community work group meeting funded by grant project funds (ER-573497)

CC00942 Nutrition & Food Sciences 9/26-9/27/24 PSA Growers Training Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Askankshya Dhakal External participants                                                       
Trainers                                                         
Volunteers

15 external participants, 5 external 
trainees, and 3 AgCenter employees

23 $754.76 $32.82 2-day training conducted for external participants throughout the state-funded 
by participant registration fees (ER-578456)

CC00942 Nutrition & Food Sciences 9/19/2024 Meal with guest speakers for FSPCA training Dinner Achyut Adhikari Dr. Achyut Adhikari                                                      
Dr. Lillian HSU                                                                 
Mr. Davis LeRay                                                                                
Mr. Brian Warren

AgCenter Assoc Dept Head/Assoc Prof           
FDA                                                                             
FDA Inspector (retired)                                                    
DHH

4 $125.00 $31.25 Dinner with guest speakers for FSPCA training to close out workshop & discuss 
future trainings (ER-578283)

CC00942 Nutrition & Food Sciences 10/3/2024 Focus Group-Understanding Youth Access to 
Outdoor Activities

Lunch Lekeisha Lucas External participants from the 
community and AgCenter employees

11 external community participants 
and 2 AgCenter employees leading the 
focus group

15 $178.85 $11.92 Focus group for participants in the community-funded by grant funds (ER-
582136)

CC00942 Nutrition & Food Sciences 10/22/2024 Beyond the Boat Seafood Field Day Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Anne Dugas External participants                                   
AgCenter employees

20 external participants and 11 
AgCenter employees

31 $195.18 $6.30 Seafood field day for external participants in the community-funded by grant 
project funds (ER-580345)

CC00942 Nutrition & Food Sciences 11/26/2024 Join us for Birdwatching-Research Focus Group for 
Tensas 4-H

Lunch Jessica Stroope External community members                   
AgCenter employees

9 external community members and 4 
AgCenter employees

13 $208.00 $16.00 Research focus group for external community members-funded by grant project 
funds (ER-588665)

CC00943 Plant Pathology 9/6/2024 Recruitment event-reception with interview 
candidate & graduate students

Reception Kimberly Rooney (ER-
0000576315)                
Mamuna Mita (ER-
0000576319)                     
Jacob Searight (ER-
0000576225)

Todd Fiona, Interview Candidate                  
Graduate Students

Interview candidate and 18 graduate 
students

19 $135.04 $7.11 Recruitment event-reception for interview candidate (ER-576315, ER-576319, & 
ER-576225)

CC00944 Renewable Natural Resources 8/30/2024 LA Arborist Continuing Education Training Lunch                                                      
Refreshments

Hallie Dozier External participants                                  
AgCenter employee instructor

57 external participants from 
throughout the state and 1 AgCenter 
employee instructor

58 $2,065.77 $35.62 All-day arborist continuing education training -funded by participant 
registration fees (ER-573615)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 9/21/2024 4-H Shooting Sports Instructor Training for 
Volunteers

Lunch                                                      Kara Samson External volunteers 32 external volunteers 32 $498.68 $15.58 All-day training for shooting sports volunteers throughout the state-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-573805)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 9/14/2024 4-H Shooting Sports Level 1 Training for Volunteers Lunch                                                      Bradley Pousson External volunteers                                                  
AgCenter employee instructor

29 external volunteers and 1 AgCenter 
employee instructor

30 $389.00 $12.97 All-day training for shooting sports volunteers throughout the state-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-574202)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 9/23-9/26/24 New 4-H Agent Orientation Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Kara Samson AgCenter employees 30 4-H agents and state office staff 30 $203.80 $6.79 4-day training for new 4-H agents throughout the state (ER-573776)

LSU Agricultural Center



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 7/2/2024 VIP Tag-A-Long with Marsh Maneuvers Refreshments Adriane Bercegeay External participants                                       
AgCenter employees

4 external participants from LA Dept of 
Wildlife & Fisheries and CPRA and 11 
AgCenter employees/administrators

15 $59.86 $3.99 All-day event at Rockefeller Wildlife Refuge with Marsh Maneuver campers (ER-
573665)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 9/3/2024 Youth Wetlands Program-Jr.WHEP Activity Day for 
Concordia Parish

Lunch Ana-Alicia Gouge 4-H Youth                                                                 
AgCenter employees

17 4-H youth and 3 AgCenter 
employees

20 $54.33 $2.72 All-day youth wetlands program event for 4-H youth (ER-574747)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 10/19/2024 Shooting Sports Instructor Training for Volunteers Lunch                                    
Refreshments

David Boldt External volunteers                                                  45 external volunteers 45 $761.51 $16.92 All-day training for shooting sports volunteers throughout the state-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-579456)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 8/5-8/8/24 LA 4-H Record Books Judging Contest Lunch for 3 days                  
Refreshments

Christina Zito-Hebert AgCenter employees and volunteers 11 AgCenter employees and volunteers 
serving as judging for the records 
books judging contest

11 $528.14 $48.01 4-day 4-H event (ER-575613)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 10/22/2024 Professional Development Training for 4-H Agents Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Lanette Hebert AgCenter employees 32 4-H employees in the Southwest 
Region and 6 employees from 4-H 
State Office and Communications

38 $636.58 $16.75 All-day training for various employees throughout the state (ER-579325)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 10/10/2024 LA 4-H Forestry Contest which is part of 4-H 
University

Lunch Kayla McGuire External 4-H youth participants 21 4-H youth participants, 4 AgCenter 
employees, and 11 employees from U 
S Forest Service involved in the contest

36 $316.56 $8.79 All-day 4-H contest-participants not allowed to leave for lunch due to integrity 
of contest and distance to nearest restaurant (ER-579420)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 11/4-11/5/24 Youth Wetlands Field Trip to participate in 
educational activities at LUMCON

Breakfast                                    
Lunch                                        
Dinner

Mollie Johnston External 4-H youth participants, 
external volunteers, and AgCenter 
employee

13 4-H youth participants, 2 
volunteers, and 1 AgCenter employee

16 $920.00 $57.50 2-day educational activity at LUMCON for 4-H youth part of the youth wetlands 
field trip (ER-583367)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 11/2/2024 ATV Safety Training Course for 4-H Agents Refreshments Todd Tarifa AgCenter employees 20 AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state

20 $11.53 $0.58 All-day training for 4-H agents from various parts of the state (ER-587044)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 12/13/2024 4-H State Staff Meeting Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Kara Samson (ER-
0000589946)                                                    
PO-0000290402                                                         
SI-0000794347

AgCenter employees 22 AgCenter 4-H State Staff employees 
from various parts of the state

22 $470.80 $21.40 All-day meeting for 4-H state staff throughout the state (PO-290402/SI-
794347ER-589946)

CC00945 4-H Youth Development 12/6-12/8/24 4-H Shooting Sports Camp Refreshments Kara Samson 4-H youth from all over the state 
participating in shooting sports and 
AgCenter employees

250 4-H youth from all over the state 
and AgCenter employees

250 $222.20 $0.89 2-day shooting sports camp for 4-H youth from all over the state-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-588836)

CC00949 Callegari Environmental Center 10/3/2024 Pesticide Safety Education -Ornamental & Turf Pest 
Control-Recertification Training

Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Bryan Gueltig External participants (commercial 
pesticide applicators throughout the 
state), LDAF employees, and AgCenter 
employees

28 external commercial pesticide 
applicators, 5 LDAF employees, and 3 
AgCenter employees

36 $477.04 $13.25 All-day training for pesticide applicators throughout the state-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-574723)

CC00949 Callegari Environmental Center 10/24/2024 Pesticide Safety Education Program-Training & 
Recertification for AgCenter ANR Agents

Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Bryan Gueltig AgCenter employees (participating 
agents and others conducting training) 
from throughout the state and LDAF 
employee participants

33 AgCenter employees and 2 LDAF 
employees

35 $509.81 $14.57 All-day required training for ANR agents & other participants throughout the 
state (ER-578596)

LSU Agricultural Center



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00949 Callegari Environmental Center 11/7/2024 Pesticide Safety Education Program-Training & 
Recertification for RUP Salespersons

Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Bryan Gueltig External participants (commercial 
pesticide applicators throughout the 
state), LDAF employees, and AgCenter 
employees

18 external commercial pesticide 
applicators, 2 LDAF employees, and 10 
AgCenter employees

30 $425.22 $14.17 All-day training for pesticide applicators throughout the state-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-581901)

CC00949 Callegari Environmental Center 12/5/2024 Pesticide Safety Education Program-Ornamental & 
Turf Pest Control

Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Bryan Gueltig External participants (commercial 
pesticide applicators throughout the 
state), LDAF employees, and AgCenter 
employees

24 external commercial pesticide 
applicators, 1 LDAF employee, and 3 
AgCenter employees

28 $330.39 $11.80 All-day training for pesticide applicators throughout the state-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-588949)

CC00951 Central Research Station 10/9-10/11/24 Louisiana Producer Artificial Insemination School Refreshments Ashley Edwards External cattle producers throughout 
the state and AgCenter 
employees/instructors

23 external cattle producers 
throughout the state and 4 AgCenter 
employees

27 $141.64 $5.25 3-day artificial insemination training for external cattle producers-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-577530)

CC00952 Livestock Show Office 9/30/2024 Fair Entry Data Management Team Meeting Lunch    Hannah Devall AgCenter employees 11 AgCenter employees from various 
regions/departments throughout the 
state on the Fair Entry Data 
Management Team

11 $207.40 $18.85 All-day meeting for employees from various regions/departments throughout 
the state (ER-581086)

CC00958 Northwest Region Administration 10/11/2024 ANR Coordinator Meeting Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Donna Haynes AgCenter employees 17 AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state

17 $271.15 $15.95 Statewide meeting for employees from various parts of the state (ER-585012)

CC00959 Northwest Region Programs 10/23-
11/18/24

Refreshments for volunteer workers at AgMagic Refreshments Mary Crnkovic (ER-
00005841625 & ER-
0000584750)                                                          
Karen Shirley (ER-
0000587658)

AgCenter volunteers and external 
volunteers for AgMagic

317 volunteers throughout the month 
for AgMagic (AgCenter employees and 
external volunteers)

317 $1,086.61 $3.43 Month-long educational event for external participants, including school 
groups, throughout the state (ER-584162, ER-587658, & ER-584750)

CC00959 Northwest Region Programs 10/15/2024 Cattle Pregnancy Determination Clinic Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Katherine Moore External beef producers and AgCenter 
employees

15 external beef producers and 15 
AgCenter employees/presenters

30 $611.32 $20.38 All-day clinic for external beef producers from throughout the state-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-586867)

CC00959 Northwest Region Programs 10/16/2024 Cattle Pregnancy Determination Clinic Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Katherine Moore External beef producers and AgCenter 
employees

15 external beef producers and 15 
AgCenter employees/presenters

30 $611.31 $20.38 All-day clinic for external beef producers from throughout the state-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-586867)

CC00959 Northwest Region Programs 11/7, 11/8/ & 
11/15/24

Lunch provided for volunteers, building workers, 
and 4-H youth teen ambassadors on AgMagic tour 
days

Lunch for 3 days Mary Crnkovic AgCenter volunteers, building workers, 
and 4-H youth teen ambassadors 
working on AgMagic tour days

75 volunteers, building workers, and 4-
H youth teen ambassadors 

75 $833.63 $11.12 Month-long educational event for external participants, including school 
groups, throughout the state (ER-587576)

CC00959 Northwest Region Programs 11/21/2024 Introduction to Ag Ambassador Program Lunch Donna Haynes External Ag Ambassadors (4-H 
members) and AgCenter 
employees/presenters

19 external Ag Ambassadors (4-H 
members) and 7 AgCenter 
employees/presenters

26 $388.70 $14.95 All-day training for Ag Ambassador program for 4-H members-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-591026)

LSU Agricultural Center



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00964 Northwest Region Parish Offices 9/16/2024 Northwest Region ANR Agent Meeting Lunch Albert Lee Faulk, Jr. AgCenter employees 18 AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state 

18 $269.10 $14.95 All-day meeting for AgCenter employees from various parts of the state (ER-
573871)

CC00964 Northwest Region Parish Offices 12/2/2024 Northwest Region ANR & 4-H Agents Meeting Lunch Donna Haynes AgCenter employees 32 AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state

32 $478.40 $14.95 All-day meeting for AgCenter employees from various parts of the state (ER-
591026)

CC00966 Northeast Region Administration 8/20-8/23/24 2024 Louisiana Association of Extension 4-H Youth 
Development Professionals Convention

Breakfast for 3 days Ashley Powell Ag Center employees 110 AgCenter extension employees 110 $1,935.00 $17.59 4-day extension convention for AgCenter extension employees-funded by grant 
funds (ER-574209)

CC00967 Northeast Regional Programs 10/10/2024 Northeast Region Parish Chair/ANR Agent Meeting Lunch Mollie Johnston AgCenter employees 24 AgCenter employees in the 
Northeast Region from various 
parishes in the region

24 $183.67 $7.65 All-day meeting for regional employees from various parishes in the region (ER-
576543)

CC00974 Central Region Programs 9/25/2024 Central Region Parish Chair and Coordinator 
Meeting

Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Vincent Deshotel AgCenter employees 11 AgCenter employees in the Central 
Region from various parishes in the 
region

11 $248.72 $22.61 All-day meeting for regional employees from various parishes in the region (ER-
572948)

CC00974 Central Region Programs 10/2/2024 Central Region ANR Agent Meeting Lunch Lesley Moreau AgCenter employees 15 AgCenter employees in the Central 
Region from various parishes in the 
region

15 $277.76 $18.52 All-day meeting for regional employees from various parishes in the region (ER-
574418)

CC00974 Central Region Programs 10/18/2024 Advanced Master Cattleman Program Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Ashley Edwards (ER-
0000577564)                Lesley 
Moreau (ER-0000578678)

External participants (private farmers 
throughout the state) and AgCenter 
employees

19 external participants (private 
farmers) and 2 AgCenter employee 
instructors

21 $621.01 $29.57 All-day training for private farmers-funded by participant registration fees (ER-
577564& ER-578678)

CC00974 Central Region Programs 11/2/2024 Native Plant Workshop Refreshments Molly Lyles Private home gardeners and AgCenter 
employee instructor

29 private home gardeners and 1 
AgCenter employee instructor

30 $84.87 $2.83 Training for private home gardeners funded by participant registration fees (ER-
580468)

CC00974 Central Region Programs 11/20-
11/21/24

AgMagic Cenla Event (interactive, agricultural 
based education event)

Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Jennifer Duhon External participants, 4-H junior 
leaders, and AgCenter employees from 
various parts of the state

116 external participants, 4-H junior 
leaders, and AgCenter employees from 
various parts of the state

116 $1,664.82 $14.35 2-day agriculture based education event for students in Central Region (ER-
586335)

CC00974 Central Region Programs 12/3/2024 Central Region Parish Chair and Coordinator 
Meeting

Lunch                                    
Refreshments

SI-0000791939                                                                   
Justin Dufour (ER-
0000588299)

AgCenter employees and external 
presenters from 2 Sisters Salsa

14 AgCenter employees and 6 external 
presenters from 2 Sisters Salsa

20 $261.52 $13.08 All-day meeting for AgCenter employees & external presenters from various 
parts of the state (SI-791939 & ER-588299)

CC00974 Central Region Programs 12/5/2024 Central Region ANR Meeting Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Lesley Moreau AgCenter employees 15 AgCenter employees in the Central 
Region from various parishes in the 
region

15 $274.21 $18.28 All-day meeting for regional employees from various parishes in the region (ER-
589704)

CC00975 Dean Lee Research Station 10/9-10/11/24 Louisiana Producer Artificial Insemination School Lunch Lesley Moreau (ER-
0000578674)                          
Lauren Delaney (ER-
0000578657)

External cattle producers/private 
farmers throughout the state and 
AgCenter employees/instructors

16 external cattle producers/private 
farmers and 16 LSU AgCenter 
employees/instructors

32 $1,301.15 $40.66 3-day artificial insemination training for external cattle producers/private 
farmers-funded by participant registration fees (ER-578674 & ER-578657)

CC00975 Dean Lee Research Station 10/25/2024 Louisiana Producer Artificial Insemination School Lunch Lesley Moreau External cattle producers/private 
farmers throughout the state and 
AgCenter employees/instructors

8 external cattle producers/private 
farmers and 12 AgCenter 
employees/instructors

20 $69.93 $3.50 All-day artificial insemination training for external cattle producers/private 
farmers-funded by participant registration fees (ER-582220)

LSU Agricultural Center



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00978 Southwest Region Administration 12/6/2024 Southwest Regional Nutrition Training Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Mandy Armentor AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state

9 AgCenter employees in the nutrition 
& community health area from various 
parts of the state

9 $194.48 $21.61 All-day training for nutrition & community health employees from various parts 
of the state (ER-590739)

CC00979 Southwest Region Programs 10/17/2024 2024 LSU AgCenter Grazing School (10/17 class) Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Kurt Guidry External students from throughout the 
state and AgCenter employee 
instructors

26 external students and 16 AgCenter 
employee instructors

42 $697.33 $16.60 All-day training provided for external participants throughout the state-funded 
by participant registration fees (ER-577586 & ER-579599))

CC00979 Southwest Region Programs 9/27/2024 2024 LSU AgCenter Grazing School (9/27 class) Lunch Kurt Guidry External students from throughout the 
state and AgCenter employee 
instructors

26 external students and 14 AgCenter 
employee instructors

40 $598.00 $14.95 All-day training provided for external participants throughout the state-funded 
by participant registration fees (ER-576477)

CC00979 Southwest Region Programs 11/1/2024 2024 LSU AgCenter Grazing School (11/1 class) Lunch Kurt Guidry External students from throughout the 
state and AgCenter employee 
instructors

26 external students and 14 AgCenter 
employee instructors

40 $598.00 $14.95 All-day training provided for external participants throughout the state-funded 
by participant registration fees (ER-582292)

CC00979 Southwest Region Programs 11/15/2024 Southwest Louisiana Equine Workshop Lunch Bradley Pousson External students and presenters and 
AgCenter employees

25 external students & presenters and 
2  AgCenter employees

27 $107.10 $3.97 All-day workshop for external participants throughout the state (ER-584531)

CC00979 Southwest Region Programs 12/3/2024 Agriculture Career Day (held at Rice Research 
Station)

Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Karen Reiners-Bodoin High school students in the region and 
AgCenter employees (presenters and 
support staff)

57 high school students and AgCenter 
employee presenters and support staff

57 $549.80 $9.65 All-day educational event for high school students in the region (ER-586627 & 
ER-588487)

CC00979 Southwest Region Programs 11/18/2024 2024 LSU AgCenter Grazing School (11/18 class) Lunch Kurt Guidry External students from throughout the 
state and AgCenter employee 
instructors

26 external students and 24 AgCenter 
employee instructors

42 $737.50 $17.56 All-day training provided for external participants throughout the state-funded 
by participant registration fees (ER-588884)

CC00979 Southwest Region Programs 12/12/2024 Agriculture Career Day (held at Sugar Research 
Station)

Lunch Karen Reiners-Bodoin High school students in the region and 
AgCenter employees (presenters and 
support staff)

50 high school students and AgCenter 
employee presenters and support staff

50 $681.99 $13.64 All-day educational event for high school students in the region (ER-590152)

CC00979 Southwest Region Programs 12/5/2024 Southwest Region ANR Meeting Lunch Kathryn Fontenot AgCenter employees 15 AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state

15 $204.99 $13.67 All-day meeting for ANR agents from various parts of the state (ER-589738)

CC00985 Southeast Region Programs 10/4/2024 Fencing Workshop Refreshments Donna Gentry External livestock producers in the 
Southeast Region and AgCenter 
employees/instructors

30 external participants and 5 
AgCenter employees/instructors

35 $88.46 $2.53 All-day hands-on demonstration for livestock producers in the Southeast 
Region (ER-574465)

CC00985 Southeast Region Programs 10/7/2024 Meal for interview candidate for Weed Science 
Professor position

Lunch Jeb Fields Colton Blankenship                                            
Jeb Fields                                                         
Damon Abdi

Interview Candidate                                                   
Associate Professor                                                            
Assistant Professor

3 $42.00 $14.00 Recruitment of candidate for employment at the AgCenter (ER-577533)

CC00985 Southeast Region Programs 10/21/2024 Meals for interview candidate for Community & 
Economic Development Professor position

Breakfast    Glen Gentry Jessica Stroope                                                        
Dr. Glen Gentry                                                     
Dr. Matt Fannin

Interview Candidate                                                 
Regional Director, Southeast Region                                            
Professor

3 $52.24 $17.41 Recruitment of candidate for employment at the AgCenter (ER-581250)

CC00985 Southeast Region Programs 10/21/2024 Meals for interview candidate for Community & 
Economic Development Professor position

Lunch Glen Gentry Jessica Stroope                                                      
Dr. Glen Gentry

Interview Candidate                                          
Regional Director, Southeast Region

2 $38.99 $19.50 Recruitment of candidate for employment at the AgCenter (ER-581250)

LSU Agricultural Center



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00985 Southeast Region Programs 11/4/2024 Meals for interview candidate for Community & 
Economic Development Professor position

Breakfast    Glen Gentry Leah Carter                                                            
Dr. Glen Gentry

Interview Candidate                                          
Regional Director, Southeast Region

2 $25.00 $12.50 Recruitment of candidate for employment at the AgCenter (ER-581250)

CC00985 Southeast Region Programs 10/17/2024 Meal for interview candidate for Weed Science 
Professor position

Breakfast    Glen Gentry Colton Blankenship                                                
Dr. Glen Gentry

Interview Candidate                                          
Regional Director, Southeast Region

2 $30.22 $15.11 Recruitment of candidate for employment at the AgCenter (ER-581225)

CC00985 Southeast Region Programs 11/8/2024 LA Master Farmer Program Training-Phase I Lunch Donna Gentry External participants from throughout 
the state and AgCenter employee 
instructor

12 external participants from 
throughout the state and 1 AgCenter 
employee instructor

13 $161.96 $12.46 All-day training provided for external participants throughout the state (ER-
583395)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 9/24/2024 Master Cattleman Program (Session 5) Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Donna Gentry External livestock and forage 
producers and AgCenter 
employees/instructors

16 external participants and 2 
AgCenter employees/instructors

18 $255.92 $14.22 All-day training program for livestock and forage producers-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-572554)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 10/1/2024 Master Cattleman Program (Session 6) Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Donna Gentry External livestock and forage 
producers and AgCenter 
employees/instructors

16 external participants and 2 
AgCenter employees/instructors

18 $230.43 $12.80 All-day training program for livestock and forage producers-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-574302)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 10/3/2024 Master Cattleman Program (Session 7) Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Donna Gentry External livestock and forage 
producers and AgCenter 
employees/instructors

16 external participants and 2 
AgCenter employees/instructors

18 $280.69 $15.59 All-day training program for livestock and forage producers-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-575866)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 10/8/2024 Master Cattleman Program (Session 8) Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Donna Gentry External livestock and forage 
producers and AgCenter 
employees/instructors

16 external participants and 2 
AgCenter employees/instructors

18 $311.93 $17.33 All-day training program for livestock and forage producers-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-575878)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 10/15/2024 Master Cattleman Program (Session 9) Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Donna Gentry External livestock and forage 
producers and AgCenter 
employees/instructors

16 external participants and 2 
AgCenter employees/instructors

18 $197.62 $10.98 All-day training program for livestock and forage producers-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-577222)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 10/22/2024 Master Cattleman Program (Session 10) Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Donna Gentry External livestock and forage 
producers and AgCenter 
employees/instructors

16 external participants and 2 
AgCenter employees/instructors

18 $164.39 $9.13 All-day training program for livestock and forage producers-funded by 
participant registration fees (ER-579160)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 10/8/2024 CYFAR Grant Program Meeting Refreshments Shawn Verbeten Riverdale High School students 
participating in CYFAR Grant Program 
and AgCenter employee leader

10 high school students and 1 
AgCenter employee leader

11 $51.19 $4.65 Meeting for high school students participating in the CYFAR Grant Program-
funded by grant funds (ER-576119)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 10/22/2024 CYFAR Grant Program Meeting Refreshments Shawn Verbeten Riverdale High School students 
participating in CYFAR Grant Program 
and AgCenter employee leader

11 high school students and 1 
AgCenter employee leader

12 $35.99 $3.00 Meeting for high school students participating in the CYFAR Grant Program-
funded by grant funds (ER-579952)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 9/18/2024 CYFAR Grant Program Meeting Refreshments Courtney Budenich Sarah T. Reed High School students 
participating in the CYFAR Grant 
Program and AgCenter employee 
leaders

12 high school students and 2 
AgCenter employee leader

14 $53.42 $3.82 Meeting for high school students participating in the CYFAR Grant Program-
funded by grant funds (ER-581875)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 11/5/2024 Southeast Region ANR Training Lunch                                    
Refreshments

Renee Naquin AgCenter employees 20 AgCenter employees from various 
parts of the state

20 $285.09 $14.25 All-day training for employees from various parts of the state (ER-583452)

CC00989 Southeast Region Parish Offices 11/18/2024 Orleans Parish CYFAR Grant Meeting with youth 
participants at school site

Refreshments Sabrina Hoffmeister Youth participants from Riverdale High 
School and AgCenter employees

11 youth participants and 2 AgCenter 
employees

13 $22.67 $1.74 CYFAR grant meeting for youth participants-funded by grant project funds (ER-
586321)

CC00990 Southeast Region Local 
Government Support

10/29/2024 St. James Parish Wildlife Field Day Dinner Renee Naquin External participants (open to the 
public) and AgCenter employees

53 external participants from 
throughout the state and 4 AgCenter 
employees

57 $413.46 $7.25 All-day (evening) event open to the public-participants from various parts of the 
state (ER-581878)

CC00992 Vice President's Office 10/25/2024 AgCenter Faculty Council Meeting Lunch Richard Vlosky Faculty members on the AgCenter 
faculty council

9 faculty members on the AgCenter 
Faculty Council

9 $127.38 $14.15 Meeting with faculty members from various parts of the state (ER-582992)

LSU Agricultural Center



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

6/4/2024
 6/11/2024
6/18/2024
6/25/2024

Jackie Stephens, guest
Gangarao Davuluri, guest
Candice Myers, guest

Refreshments John Lovelace Faculty, Postdocs, Grad Students, 
Research Staff

Faculty, Postdocs, Grad Students, 
Research Staff

50 $160.00 $3.20 Jackie Stephens, guest speaker for the Adipocyte Biology presentation on 6/4
Gangarao Davuluri, guest speaker for the Sarcopenia & Malnutrition 
presentation on 6/11
Postdoc Presentations on 6/18 by Bhaswati Ghosh and Monica Suarez Reyes
Candice Myers, guest speaker for the Social Determinants and Health 
Disparities presentation on 6/25 
ER-0000558649

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

9/5/2024 Dr. Emily Hill, guest Refreshments John Lovelace Emily Hill
Seminar participants

Guest Speaker
Participants

40 $23.98 $0.60 Dr. Emily Hill, guest Speaker for the Scientist Seminar and to meet and interact 
with faculty for possible collaboration
ER-0000572997

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

8/6/2024 Work in Progress & Postdoctoral Data Presentation Refreshments John Lovelace Faculty, Postdocs, Grad Students, 
Research Staff

Faculty, Postdocs, Grad Students, 
Research Staff

50 $23.98 $0.48 Ingestive Behavior presentation given by Corby Martin
ER-0000570203

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

8/20/2024 Work in Progress & Postdoctoral Data Presentation Refreshments John Lovelace Faculty, Postdocs, Grad Students, 
Research Staff

Faculty, Postdocs, Grad Students, 
Research Staff

50 $23.98 $0.48 Postdoc presentations by Hannah Cabre and Redin Spann. 
ER-0000570203

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

8/22/2024 Dr. Laura Solt, guest Refreshments John D Lovelace Guest
Staff

Guest
Staff

40 $23.98 $0.60 Dr. Laura Solt, guest speaker at the William Hansel Visiting Scientist Seminar 
Series: Regulation of the TH17 Mediated Inflammatory by Nuclear Receptors 
Seminar
ER-0000571682

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

10/4/2024 Thomas Kennedy, guest Refreshments Jacqueline Fox Thomas Kennedy
Students

Guest Speaker
Students

50 $11.99 $0.24 Thomas Kennedy, guest speaker for the Scientist Seminar and to meet and 
interact with faculty for possible collaboration
ER-0000577621

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

9/5/2024 Dr. James Trevaskis, guest Dinner Eric Ravussin Dr. James Trevaskis
Dr. Eric Ravussin
Dr. Frank Greenway
Dr. Claire Berryman
Dr. Leanne Redman

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $284.60 $56.92 Dr. James Trevskis, guest speaker at the William Hansel Visiting Scientist 
Seminar series
ER-0000569451

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

10/2/2024 Dr. Emily Hill, guest Dinner Peter Katzmarzyk Emily Hill
Peter Katzmarzyk
Corby Martin
Sujoy Ghosh

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

4 $222.09 $55.52 Dr. Emily Hill, guest speaker for the NORC (Nutrition Obesity Centers)-INSPIRE 
(Inter-Norc Speaking Scholar Initiative) program
ER-0000576236

Pennington Biomedical Research Center (PBRC)



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

10/3/2024 Dr. Emily Hill, guest Refreshments John Lovelace Emily Hill
Faculty

Guest
Faculty

40 $16.98 $0.42 Dr. Emily Hill, guest speaker for the NORC (Nutrition Obesity Centers)-INSPIRE 
(Inter-Norc Speaking Scholar Initiative) program
ER-0000583099

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

10/4/2024 Thomas Kennedy, guest Lunch Eric Ravussin Thomas Kennedy
Eric Ravussin
Juan Lertora
Robert Dubin
Stephania Cormier

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty
Faculty

5 $76.66 $15.33 Thomas Kennedy, guest to discuss collaborations about targeting Receptors of 
Advanced Glycation End product (RAGE) as potential therapy for NASH, PCOS 
and Obesity
ER-0000574350

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

10/14/2024 Interview, Dr. Michael Stitzel Lunch Nancy Pease Dr. Michael Stitzel
Michelle Cardona
Carrie Elks
Krisztian Stadler

Candidate
Spouse - candidate
Faculty
Faculty

4 $80.86 $20.22 Dr. Michael Stitzel, interview for the position of Genomics Core Director
ER-0000573247

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

10/14/2024 Interview, Dr. Michael Stitzel Dinner Jacqueline M Stephens Dr. Michael Stitzel
Dr. Michelle Cardona
Jacqueline Stephens
Heike Muenzberg

Candidate
Spouse - candidate
Faculty
Faculty

4 $167.64 $41.91 Dr. Michael Stitzel, interview for the position of Genomics Core Director 
position.  
ER-0000576475

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

10/16/2024 Dr. Li Ye, guest Dinner Christopher Morrison Dr. Li Ye
Dr. Christopher Morrison
Dr. Yanlin HE

Guest
Faculty
Faculty

3 $140.16 $46.72 Dr. Li Ye, guest speaker for the Metabolic interactions between brain and body 
seminar
ER-0000577372

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

10/30/2024 Interview, Chris Kevil Dinner John Kirwin Dr. Chris Kevil
Dr. John Kirwan
Dr. Christopher Morrison

Candidate
Faculty
Faculty

3 $178.12 $59.37 Chris Kevil, interview for the position of faculty in the Basic Science Division
ER-0000580846

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

11/7/2024 Interview, Krista Austin Dinner John Kirwin Krista Austin
John Kirwan

Guest
Faculty

2 $118.76 $59.38 Krista Austin, interview for the position of Chief of Staff
ER-0000583201

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

11/15/2024 Interview, Jeffrey Thomas Lunch Christine Earnheart Jeffrey Thomas
Amy Maetinell

Candidate
Staff

2 $28.00 $14.00 Jeffrey Thomas, interview for the position of Chief of Staff
ER-0000585951

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

11/15/2024 Interview, Jeffrey Thomas Dinner Guy Lavergne Jeffrey Thomas
Guy Lavergne
Anne Duke

Candidate
Staff
Staff

3 $176.36 $58.79 Interview for the position of Chief of Staff
ER-0000584194

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

11/20/2024 Maxine Ashby-Thompson, guest Dinner Steven Heymsfield Maxine Ashby-Thompson
Steven Heymsfield
Sophia Ramarez
Stephanie Compton

Guest
Faculty
Staff
Staff

4 $223.00 $55.75 Dr. Ashny-Thompson speaker for the new inter-NORC (Nutrition Obesity 
Research Centers) initiative called INSPIRE (Inter-NORC Speaking Scholar 
Initiative).
ER-0000584694

CC00735 LSUPBRC | Clinical | AED for 
Clinical

12/12/2024 Jim Hill, guest Dinner Eric Ravussin Jim Hill
Eric Ravussin
Corby Martin
Kaja Falkenhain

Guest
Faculty
Faculty
Staff

4 $234.21 $58.55 Dr. James Hill, speaker at the William Hansen Visiting Scientist Seminar Series
ER-0000590593

CC00741 LSUPBRC | Clinical | McIlhenny 
Skeletal Muscle

9/18/2024 Center for Improvement of Mentored Experiences in 
Research (CIMER) Program training in Cultural 
Competence Workshop

Breakfast Jacqueline Fox Staff Staff 28 $369.50 $13.20 Center for Improvement of Mentored Experiences in Research (CIMER) Program 
training in Cultural Competence Workshop
ER-0000571603

CC00741 LSUPBRC | Clinical | McIlhenny 
Skeletal Muscle

9/18/2024 Center for Improvement of Mentored Experiences in 
Research (CIMER) Program training in Cultural 
Competence Workshop

Lunch Jacqueline Fox Staff Staff 28 $510.39 $18.23 Center for Improvement of Mentored Experiences in Research (CIMER) Program 
training in Cultural Competence Workshop
ER-0000571603

CC00741 LSUPBRC | Clinical | McIlhenny 
Skeletal Muscle

11/7/2024 Cedars Sinai site visit Dinner Melissa Harris Adam Lowe, Melissa Harris, Neil 
Johannsen
Purnima Stanek, Patricia Illuore, Stacie 
Saldin, Ali Tazibi, Gary Weaver, 
Nevyana Torodova

Staff & Cedars Sinai guests 9 $335.24 $37.25 Key members from Cedars Sinai (partner site for Molecular Transducers of 
Physical Activity Consortium (MoTrPAC) study) were taken to dinner after site 
visit at Pennington Bio Medical Research Center (PBRC) to shadow study 
implementation for the study.  The PBRC team hosted the site training for the 
partner site. 
ER-0000584115

Pennington Biomedical Research Center (PBRC)



Cost Center Date of Meal Event Title Meal Type Cardholder Name Attendee Name Attendee Title Total Number of 
Attendees

Total Cost of 
Meal

Cost Per 
Person

Justification

CC00741 LSUPBRC | Clinical | McIlhenny 
Skeletal Muscle

11/8/2024 Cedars Sinai site visit Lunch Melissa Harris PBRC Staff
Purnima Stanek, Patricia Illuore, Stacie 
Saldin, Ali Tazibi, Gary Weaver, 
Nevyana Torodova

Staff & Cedars Sinai guests 14 $117.87 $8.42 Key members from Cedars Sinai (partner site for Molecular Transducers of 
Physical Activity Consortium (MoTrPAC) study)attend a site visit at PBRC to 
shadow study implementation for the study.  The PBRC team hosted the site 
training for the partner site. 
ER-0000584115

CC00753 LSUPBRC | Clinical | Brain and 
Metabolism Imaging in Chronic Disease

8/10/2024 Michael O'Ree, guest Lunch Owen Carmichael Michael O'Ree
Staff
Study Participants

Guest -1
Staff - 12
Study Participants - 76

89 $2,181.55 $24.51 Michael O'Ree, speaker at the Bogalusa Heart Study (BHS) Vascular Brain 
Study update event to update study participants on study process, provide a 
question and answer session and outline benefits of their contribution
ER-0000566749

CC00759 LSUPBRC | Population | Contextual 
Risk Factors

11/14/2024 Rural Study CAB (Community Advisory Board) 
Quarterly Meeting in Donaldsonville, LA to discuss 
study

Lunch Stephanie Broyles Stephanie Broyles
Erin Theriot
Beryl Gomez
Robin Landry
Maria Gonzales
Misty Woods
Stephanie Dominque
Mercedes Bernard
Jeanne Solis

PBRC
RURAL CED
RURAL CAB co Chair
RURAL CAB co Chair
RURAL CAB member
RURAL CAB member
RURAL CAB member
RURAL CAB member
RURAL CAB member

9 $81.12 $9.01 Rural Study Community Advisory Board (CAB) Quarterly Meeting in 
Donaldsonville, LA to discuss study
ER-0000586319

CC00763 LSUPBRC | Population | Pediatric 
Obesity and Health and Behavior

10/1/2024 Conduct study overview to Nikita Patel and other 
providers at Ochsner Health Center in Marrero, LA 
for a child obesity study

Lunch Amanda Staiano PBRC - 3
Ochsner - 11

PBRC - 3
Ochsner - 11

14 $190.76 $13.63 Conduct study overview to Nikita Patel and other providers at Ochsner Health 
Center in Marrero, LA for a child obesity study
ER-0000574801

CC00763 LSUPBRC | Population | Pediatric 
Obesity and Health and Behavior

10/8/2024 Pre-study orientation and clinic vetting with Teche 
Action Clinic in Houma, LA of the Coach study 
(Pediatric Obesity)

Lunch Rebecca Hill Lauren Cherry
Natalie Malek
Dr. McGuire
Dr. Marts
Jennifer Millet
Jill Bueche
Richard Bergeron
Timothy Pellegrin
Suzanne Simon

PBRC Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff

9 $227.00 $25.22 Pre-study orientation and clinic vetting with Teche Action Clinic in Houma, LA 
for the Coach study (Pediatric Obesity)
ER-0000578157

CC00763 LSUPBRC | Population | Pediatric 
Obesity and Health and Behavior

10/8/2024 Pre-study orientation and clinic vetting with Teche 
Action Clinic in Dulac, LA of the Coach study 
(Pediatric Obesity)

Refreshments Rebecca Hill Lauren Cherry
Natalie Malek
Clinic Staff - 7

PBRC Staff
PBRC Staff
Clinic Staff - 7

9 $46.69 $5.19 Pre-study orientation and clinic vetting with Teche Action Clinic in Dulac, LA for 
the Coach study (Pediatric Obesity)
ER-0000578157

CC00763 LSUPBRC | Population | Pediatric 
Obesity and Health and Behavior

10/10/2024 Pre-study orientation and clinic vetting with Teche 
Action Clinic in Franklin, LA of the Coach study 
(Pediatric Obesity)

Lunch Rebecca Hill Lauren Cherry
Natalie Malek
Dr. Staples
Dr. Wiltz
Dr. Jackson
Candice Miller
Kelsey Johnson
Carolyn Higdon

PBRC Staff
PBRC Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff
Clinic Staff

8 $104.78 $13.10 Pre-study orientation and clinic vetting with Teche Action Clinic in Franklin, LA 
of the Coach study (Pediatric Obesity)
ER-0000578157

CC00778 LSUPBRC | Cores | AED for Cores 7/17/2024 Eat Move Grow meeting Lunch Kaitlyn Corkern PRBC Faculty
Eat Move Grow partners

Faculty
Guest partners

10 $155.76 $15.58 Eat Move Grow is our partner for the MyPlate678 Team Nutrition project. They 
will be conducting the nutrition education portion of the project in half of the 
schools we have partnered with
ER-0000559696

CC00778 LSUPBRC | Cores | AED for Cores 11/19/2024 Dietary Assessment and Nutrition Counseling Refreshments Catherine Champagne Participants Participants 85 $87.13 $1.03 All day training to improve school food procurement in Louisiana Schools
ER-0000581637

CC00799 LSUPBRC | Education | AED for 
Education

11/4/2024 To recruit postdocs at the Obesity Week 2024 conf 
in San Antonio, TX

Reception Leanne Redman Dr. Leanne Redman
guests

PBRC Faculty - 1
Guests - 149

150 $1,489.44 $9.93 Dr. Leanne Redman, staff to recruit postdocs at the Obesity Week 2024 conf in 
San Antonio, TX
ER-0000583894

CC01189 LSUPBRC | Clinical | Integrated 
Physiology and Molecular Metabolism

2/22/2024 Louisiana Clinical and Translational Science Center 
(LA CaTS) Annual Meeting

Breakfast Kieu Nguyen PBRC - 11
LSU Health Shrevp - 2
LSU Health - NO - 9
Tulane Univ - 7
Ochsner - 1
Xavier - 1

PBRC - 11
LSU Health Shrevp - 2
LSU Health - NO - 9
Tulane Univ - 7
Ochsner - 1
Xavier - 1

31 $703.08 $22.68 Louisiana Clinical and Translational Science Center (LA CaTS) Annual meeting 
of core leaders to discuss plans to increase engagement & partnerships 
amount cores and institution 8:00 AM - 3:30 PM
ER-0000538667

CC01189 LSUPBRC | Clinical | Integrated 
Physiology and Molecular Metabolism

2/22/2024 Louisiana Clinical and Translational Science Center 
(LA CaTS) Annual Meeting

Refreshments Kieu Nguyen PBRC - 11
LSU Health Shrevp - 2
LSU Health - NO - 9
Tulane Univ - 7
Ochsner - 1
Xavier - 1

PBRC - 11
LSU Health Shrevp - 2
LSU Health - NO - 9
Tulane Univ - 7
Ochsner - 1
Xavier - 1

31 214.83 6.93 Louisiana Clinical and Translational Science Center (LA CaTS) Annual meeting 
of core leaders to discuss plans to increase engagement & partnerships 
amount cores and institution 8:00 AM - 3:30 PM
ER-0000538667

CC01189 LSUPBRC | Clinical | Integrated 
Physiology and Molecular Metabolism

2/22/2024 Louisiana Clinical and Translational Science Center 
(LA CaTS) Annual Meeting

Lunch Kieu Nguyen PBRC - 11
LSU Health Shrevp - 2
LSU Health - NO - 9
Tulane Univ - 7
Ochsner - 1
Xavier - 1

PBRC - 11
LSU Health Shrevp - 2
LSU Health - NO - 9
Tulane Univ - 7
Ochsner - 1
Xavier - 1

31 976.5 31.5 Louisiana Clinical and Translational Science Center (LA CaTS) Annual meeting 
of core leaders to discuss plans to increase engagement & partnerships 
amount cores and institution 8:00 AM - 3:30 PM
ER-0000538667

Pennington Biomedical Research Center (PBRC)



Louisiana State University 
Metric Data 

April 25, 2025 



Table of Contents 

Page 
LSU Performance Metrics Executive Summary  1 

Louisiana State University and A&M  2 

Louisiana State University Agricultural Center  24 

Louisiana State University Alexandria  33 

Louisiana State University Eunice  52 

Louisiana State University Shreveport  68 

Health Sciences Center New Orleans 91 

Health Sciences Center Shreveport 121 

Pennington Biomedical Research Center 148 



 

 

LSU Performance Metrics Executive Summary 

 
The LSU performance indicators are designed to provide campus leadership and the Board of Supervisors with a mechanism for evaluating 
annual institutional performance. This document includes a summary of the LSU campuses performance metrics data. The metrics data 
provided allow institutions to discuss descriptive metrics and performance measures within the context of each campus’ mission. 

 
In complex university systems, the distinct and quite different institutions do not measure their performance against each other but against the 
larger marketplaces where they compete. Two elements are critical for the effectiveness of performance measurement. First is the constant 
tracking of improvement from year to year. Second is the periodic benchmarking of campus performance against appropriate national 
counterparts. Data provided in this document speak primarily to the first element of annual improvement. Subsequent work by the campuses 
in identifying appropriate measures of performance against national counterparts provide a context for the second, national benchmarking 
element, of effective performance measurement. 

 
The utility of these data points for evaluating institutional performance varies by campus and mission. Below is a general outline of metrics 
data captured in this document. Please note that for example, in some institutions, enrollment growth is critical to survival; for others, 
enrollment is stable and other indicators will be more important. Other institutions may pay particular attention to undergraduate education, 
others to research or technology transfer. Consequently, although this data describe the scale of operations, their utility as metrics for 
performance improvement measurement varies. 

 
Below is a general outline of metrics data captured in this document. These metrics represent a start to what is expected to become 
a significant analysis and measuring tool for the Louisiana State University and its institutions. 

 
General Metrics Description 

 Metric I: Degrees and Credentials (Including distribution by race, ethnicity, and other characteristics) 
 Metric II: Enrollment data (Including distribution by race, ethnicity, and other characteristics such as full and part time) 
 Metric III: Retention, Graduation, Licensure, and Pass Rate (Standardized State and National Exams) 
 Metric IV: Research Expenditures 
 Metric V: Technology Transfer 
 Metric VI: Revenue Sources (Tuition and Fees, Other Revenue Resources) 
 Metric VII: Teaching and Research Productivity 
 Metric VII: Hospital Statistics (HSCs only) 
 Benchmark: Campus Specific Benchmark Metrics 

1



 

 
 
 
 

 
Louisiana State University and A&M 

Metric Data 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

April 25, 2025 

2



Louisiana State University and A&M College
Executive Summary

3



LSU and A&M VISION and MISSION:

Vision: As Louisiana's flagship university, LSU will deploy the knowledge generated through the work of our faculty, staff,  
and students to build a more healthy, prosperous, and secure future for the state. 

Mission:  Designated as a Land, Sea, and Space Grant institution, LSU secures, elevates, and advances Louisiana and the 
world through the generation, preservation, dissemination, and application of knowledge and cultivation of the arts and 
develops students who are prepared, confident, and inspired to achieve lifelong success.

(Vision and Mission Statements approved by Board of Supervisors February 2023)

4



Legend: Increase from Previous Year

High X Y Current No change
Low Z % % Change from Previous Period Decrease from Previous Year

5,349 5,349 7,925 7,925 27.0 27.0 65,642 65,642 76 46 720,036,200 720,036,200 146,532 146,532
4,675 8.1% 6,132 7.1% 25.4 5.9% 33,824 32.8% 41 12.2% 521,815,973 15.2% 118,964 7.5%

1,821 1,776 21,369 21,369 85.8% 84.7% 40,043 40,043 19 5 115,118,506 115,118,506 922 871
1,297 -2.5% 16,547 12.0% 82.8% 1.4% 22,366 30.9% 4 -72.2% 77,166,758 10.8% 870 -2.6%

347 323 34,371 34,371 75.3% 75.3% 50,154 50,154 58 26 75,644,824 75,644,824 579 579
292 0.6% 25,920 10.7% 72.7% 1.5% 28,763 50.0% 26 -55.2% 51,739,516 9.2% 438 14.0%

114 110 7,336 7,336 67.4% 65.7% 58,484 58,484 89 6 4,930 4,541 213 213
83 -3.5% 5,841 16.5% 65.7% -1.1% 34,212 24.8% 6 -93.2% 4,050 -7.9% 177 6.6%

206 206 15,169 14,063 86.6% 75.3% 4,429 4,429 22 22 15,071,798 15,071,798 456 449
165 17.7% 13,643 -7.3% 75.3% -8.3% 2,371 58.9% 12 15.8% -8,519,233 143.8% 406 6.2%

8,166 8,166 11,350 11,350 72.9% 72.9% 268,903 268,903 1,714,779 1,714,779 7,403 6,659
6,766 5.5% 9,681 8.0% 67.5% 6.3% 152,088 36.5% 261,745 305.2% 6,523 1.1%

2,082 2,023
1,798 2.6%

Professional                         
( Law)

Instruction Productivity

Statistic

Metric I Metric II Metric III Metric IV Metric VI Metric VII
Degrees Awarded Enrollment Student Success Research Expenditures Revenues

Metric V
Technology Transfer

Bachelors

14th Day Enrollment for 
First Time Degree Seeking 

Freshmen Average ACT Score
Engineering Total (in 

thousands)

Enrollment in Fall 
Semester Lecture and 

Seminar CoursesInvention Disclosures

Doctoral

Total Undergraduate 
Headcount as of 14th 

Class Day
Second to Third Year 

Retention

Life Sciences  Total (in 
thousands)

Total Gross Revenue From First-
Time-Full-Time Freshmen

Non tenure/tenure track 
FTE  faculty assigned to 

classes

Licenses\Options 
Executed

New Patents Filed - Total

Physical Sciences Total (in 
thousands) Masters

 Degree Seeking 
Continuing 

Undergraduates
First to Second Year 

Retention

Environmental Sciences  
Total (in thousands)

State Appropriation per FTE

Total sch's taught per non 
T/TT FTE faculty 

Total Science & 
Engineering Disciplines  

(in thousands)

Net Revenue From First-Time-
Full-Time Freshmen

Total sch's taught per T/TT 
FTE  faculty

Active License 
Agreements

Licenses Generating 
Income

Social Sciences Total (in 
thousands)

Total Licensing Income

Net Revenue generated from 
auxiliary enterprises 

Direct unrestricted 
instructional expenditures 

per FTE student

2023-2024

Louisiana State University and A&M 
Metrics at a Glance

Total degrees awarded in  

Total number of student 
enrolled in STEM

LA Community College 
Transfer Student 6-Year 

Grad Rate
Grand Total Number of 

Degrees Awarded

 Total number of students 
enrolled who received 

TOPS

LA Community College 
Transfer Student Second 

Year Retention

Professional                   
(Veterinary)

Total Graduate 
Headcount as of 14th 

Class Day Six Year Graduation Rate

Market Value of Endowments

Tenure/tenure track 
(T/TT) FTE faculty 

assigned to classes

5



 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Campus total number of degrees awarded/conferred…
Undergraduate Certificate 0 0 0 0 2 19

Bachelors 5,097 4,971 4,675 4,946 4,839 5,349
Post-Bachelors 97 81 97 92 79 73

 Masters 1,274 1,297 1,399 1,821 1,626 1,776
Post- Masters 0 0 0 0 0 0

Graduate Certificate 105 104 114 238 276 288
Doctoral 325 347 292 321 299 323

Specialist 23 15 21 13 14 13
Professional (Law) 174 166 189 200 175 206

Professional (Veterinary) 83 88 84 98 114 110
Post-Professional 8 11 0 12 13 9

Grand Total Number of Degrees Awarded 7,186 7,080 6,871 7,741 7,437 8,166

Total number of degrees awarded by race/ethnicity... 
Hispanic 428 461 452 474 526 646

American Indian or Alaskan Native 15 24 23 41 21 22
Asian 274 281 246 304 314 344

Black, Non-Hispanic 752 874 844 985 952 1,101
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 4 8 11 9 8 6

White, Non-Hispanic 5,053 4,814 4,713 5,253 4,938 5,362
Two or More Races 126 139 121 172 189 217

Nonresident Alien 423 360 363 397 376 356

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 111 119 98 106 113 112
 

Total degrees awarded …
Total degrees awarded in  STEM 2,082 1,987 1,798 1,971 1,930 2,023

Total Teacher Education completions (Note BOR Teacher Education Initiatives)**
Total Completed (Regular Program ) 155 136 113 100 117 107
Number Passed (Regular Program ) 152 136 112 92 107 107

Percentage Passed (Regular Program ) 98% 100% 99% 99% 98% 100%
Total Completed (Alternate Program ) 24 25 23 13 17 14
Number Passed (Alternate Program ) 24 24 23 13 17 14

Percentage Passed (Alternate Program ) 100% 96% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Total number of degrees awarded in Allied Health 0 0 0 0 0 0

Note:  Beginning with Fall 2014 reporting cycle,  total degrees awarded in STEM determined by the Complete College America (CCA) definition used by the Board of Regents.  
**Note: Total Teacher Education completions for 2023-24 are preliminary. The official count and passing rate will be distributed by the Board of Regents in the fall.

Metric I. Number of degrees conferred by level and professions most important to Louisiana.

Louisiana State University and A&M 

6



Metric I. Number of degrees conferred by level and professions most important to Louisiana.

Louisiana State University and A&M 

11
14
15
26
27
40
0109
0110
0111
0112
0301
0303
0305
0306
2901
3001
3006
3008 
3010
3016
3018
3019
3024
3025
4101
4102
4103
4199
4211

Allied Health CIP Code/s
Allied Health and Medical Assisting Services
Allied Health Diagnostic, Intervention, and Treatment Professions

List of STEM/SMART CIP code/s:  The following list of CIP codes is to serve as a guide but it is not intended to be inclusive of all possibilities. We recognize that 
some campuses have degree programs centered in schools or colleges that might dictate a different CIP code. The campus should make the appropriate 

adjustment. In addition, the CIP codes used by the campus should correlate to the Board of Regents. If there is a discrepancy and the campus applies the IPEDS 
CIP code, then the campus should identify this with a footnote. 

7



Louisiana State University and A&M 
 

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

Enrollment Headcount as of 14th Class Day 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Undergraduate
14th Day Enrollment for First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen 6,132 6,701 7,045 7,401 7,521 7,925

14th Day Degree Seeking New Transfer Student Enrollment 724 928 923 998 1,033 1,091
14th Day Degree Seeking Re-Admit Enrollment 359 342 282 307 343 244

 Degree Seeking Continuing Undergraduates 16,547 17,274 18,270 19,072 20,358 21,369
First-Time Post-Baccalaureate 33 76 46 54 43 92
 Non Degree Undergraduates 2,125 2,627 2,820 3,227 3,368 3,650

Total Undergraduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 25,920 27,948 29,386 31,059 32,666 34,371

Undergraduate - First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen
Full-time (In-State Residency) 4,744 4,901 4,837 4,973 4,794 4,931

Full-time (Non Residency) 1,382 1,789 2,201 2,394 2,700 2,981
Part-time (In-State Residency) 4 6 6 1 2 4

Part-time (Non Residency) 2 5 1 33 25 9
Total First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen Headcount as of 14th Class Day 6,132 6,701 7,045 7,401 7,521 7,925

Undergraduate
Full-time (In-State Residency) 18,540 19,147 19,099 19,158 19,290 19,670

Full-time (Non Residency) 4,195 4,971 6,251 7,363 8,577 9,690
Part-time (In-State Residency) 2,998 3,529 3,717 4,066 4,223 4,317

Part-time (Non Residency) 187 301 319 472 576 694
Total Undergraduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 25,920 27,948 29,386 31,059 32,666 34,371

Graduate
Full-time (In-State Residency) 3,426 3,343 3,330 3,287 3,347 3,384

Full-time (Non Residency) 1,064 1,230 1,273 1,264 1,562 1,900
Part-time (In-State Residency) 714 803 798 702 654 620

Part-time (Non Residency) 637 966 1,127 1,042 1,190 1,432
Total Graduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 5,841 6,342 6,528 6,295 6,753 7,336

Grand Total Headcount as of 14th Class Day (Undergraduate & Graduate) 31,761 34,290 35,914 37,354 39,419 41,707

Total Undergraduate Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment as of 14th Class Day 23,428 25,224 26,388 27,830 29,351 30,992

Total Graduate Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment as of 14th Class Day 5,296 5,568 5,748 5,615 5,994 6,497

Total number of High School Dual Enrollments 1,868 2,460 2,615 3,048 3,236 3,480

8



Louisiana State University and A&M 
 

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

First Time Degree Seeking Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of 14th Class Day 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Hispanic 498 609 668 781 828 943
American Indian or Alaska Native 14 46 77 26 28 29

Asian 289 305 403 347 359 307
Black or African American 887 1,122 1,320 1,563 1,708 2,125

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 3 9 8 5 5 3
White 4,082 4,341 4,407 4,222 4,123 3,961

Two or More Races 229 176 58 324 328 418
Nonresident Alien 65 45 61 81 76 80

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 65 48 43 52 66 59
Total 6,132 6,701 7,045 7,401 7,521 7,925

First Time Degree Seeking Enrollment by Gender as of 14th Class Day

Male 2,846 2,953 2,961 3,083 3,051 2,996
Female 3,286 3,748 4,084 4,318 4,470 4,929

Total 6,132 6,701 7,045 7,401 7,521 7,925

Total Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of 14th Class Day

Hispanic 2,179 2,490 2,759 3,147 3,588 4,115
American Indian or Alaska Native 119 169 221 186 163 170

Asian 1,344 1,424 1,611 1,658 1,704 1,769
Black or African American 4,239 5,028 5,485 6,257 6,998 7,988

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 36 40 39 33 29 29
White 20,989 22,480 23,126 23,010 23,612 23,929

Two or More Races 749 794 702 1,048 1,285 1,545
Nonresident Alien 1,599 1,368 1,520 1,571 1,627 1,744

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 507 497 451 444 413 418
Total 31,761 34,290 35,914 37,354 39,419 41,707

Total Enrollment by Gender as of 14th Class Day

Male 14,685 15,469 15,905 16,396 16,979 17,682
Female 17,076 18,821 20,009 20,958 22,440 24,025

Total 31,761 34,290 35,914 37,354 39,419 41,707

9



Louisiana State University and A&M 
 

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

Louisiana Transfer Enrollment 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Transfer from Louisiana Community Colleges 219 222 221 208 194 210
Transfers from Louisiana Four-Year Universities 247 298 273 238 235 253

Student Credit Hours (SCH)

Fall SCH 409,678 435,503 452,631 468,661 489,890 514,268
Spring SCH 376,985 402,875 412,676 434,385 453,557

Total number of students enrolled who received TOPS 

Performance 3,430 4,102 4,242 4,323 4,202 3,831
Opportunity 5,207 5,011 4,939 5,076 5,143 5,541

Honors 5,006 5,634 5,693 5,770 5,238 4,691
Tech 0 0 0 0 0 0

 Total number of students enrolled who received TOPS 13,643 14,747 14,874 15,169 14,583 14,063

Enrollment by specified discipline

Total number of student enrolled in STEM 9,681 10,507 10,391 10,505 10,843 11,350
Total number of students enrolled in Allied Health 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total number of students enrolled in Teacher Education ( Note BOR Teacher Education 
Initiative) 654 659 648 610 590 573

Teacher Education Regular Program 622 633 621 588 566 555
Teacher Education Alternative Program 32 26 27 22 24 18

Note:  Beginning with Fall 2014 reporting cycle, enrollment in STEM determined by the Complete College America (CCA) definition used by the Board of Regents.  Data reported using CCA for 2008-09 through 2014-15
Note:  Beginning with Fall 2014 reporting cycle,  14th day degree-seeking transfer enrollment includes fall and continuing summer transfers.  
Note:  Beginning with Fall 2015 reporting cycle,  headcount enrollment and student credit hours includes Hebert Law Center.

10



Louisiana State University and A&M 
 

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

11 Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services
14 Engineering
15 Engineering Technologies/Technicians
26 Biological and Biomedical Sciences
27 Mathematics and Statistics
40 Physical Sciences
0109 Animal Sciences
0110 Food Science and Technology
0111 Plant Sciences
0112 Soil Sciences
0301 Natural Resources Conservation and Research
0303 Fishing and Fisheries Sciences and Management
0305 Forestry
0306 Wildlife and Wildlands Science and Management
2901 Military Technologies
3001 Biological and Physical Sciences
3006 Systems Science and Theory
3008 Mathematics and Computer Science
3010 Biopsychology
3016 Accounting and Computer Science
3018 Natural Sciences
3019 Nutrition Sciences
3024 Neuroscience
3025 Cognitive Science
4101 Biology Technician/Biotechnology Laboratory Technician
4102 Nuclear and Industrial Radiologic Technologies/Technicians
4103 Physical Science Technologies/Technicians
4199 Science Technologies/Technicians Other
4211 Physiological Psychology/Psychobiology

Allied Health CIP Code/s
51.08 Allied Health and Medical Assisting Services
51.09 Allied Health Diagnostic, Intervention, and Treatment Professions

Variables Description

Educations, Nursing, Allied Health -  Use the CIP codes as defined by IPEDS for these disciplines to determine the number of students enrolled and graduates in these field of study.

Science Technology Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) -  STEM enrollment is calculated based on STEM CIP codes.
Dual Enrollment - A student who is enrolled in high school but who is also enrolled, simultaneously, in a postsecondary institution are considered dual enrolled.
Full-Time Student Undergraduate - a student enrolled for 15 or more semester credits or 30 or more contact hours a week each term. (IPEDS)

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) – The calculation of FTE can vary by institution.  However, FTE enrollment reported for this metric should reconcile to FTE data you report to the Louisiana BoR, SREB and IPEDS for your campus.   
Headcount Enrollment Graduate – Total number of full-time and part-time students enrolled in courses for graduate credit.

List of STEM/SMART CIP code/s:  

Headcount Enrollment Undergraduate – Total number of full-time and part-time students enrolled in courses for undergraduate credit.

The following list of CIP codes is to serve as a guide but it is not intended to be inclusive of all possibilities. We recognize that some campuses have degree programs 
centered in schools or colleges that might dictate a different CIP code. The campus should make the appropriate adjustment. In addition, the CIP codes used by the 
campus should correlate to the Board of Regents. If there is a discrepancy and the campus applies the IPEDS CIP code, then the campus should identify this with a 
footnote. 

11



Louisiana State University and A& M

Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, graduation, licensure and pass rate.

Analysis of First-time, Full-time, Baccalaureate Degree-seeking Freshmen (fall and prior summer)****

 Cohort   Cohort   Head   Average  
% 

continuation
% 

continuation 
Cumulative % 

Graduating 
Cumulative % 

Graduating
Cumulative % 

Graduating 
Cumulative % 

Graduating 
 Type   Year   Count   ACT   to_2nd_Yr   to_3rd_Yr   after 4 Yrs   after 5 Yrs   after 6 Yrs*   after 7 Yrs  
Total 2014 5,652 25.6 84.7% 74.3% 39.4% 61.0% 65.7% 66.8%
Total 2015 5,619 25.6 82.8% 72.7% 42.9% 61.9% 65.7% 66.7%
Total 2016 5,470 25.7 82.9% 73.4% 44.1% 63.1% 66.4% 67.5%
Total 2017 4,910 25.6 83.7% 74.5% 45.9% 64.4% 67.4% 68.6%
Total 2018 5,809 25.5 83.0% 74.8% 47.4% 62.7% 65.7%
Total 2019 6,126 25.6 85.8% 75.1% 45.5% 62.2%
Total 2020 6,690 25.4 83.6% 74.2% 46.7%
Total 2021 7,038 26.0 83.5% 74.5%
Total 2022 7,367 25.5 84.0% 75.3%
Total 2023 7,494 26.5 84.7%
Total 2024 7,912 27.0

First-time, Full-time, Degree-seeking Louisiana Community College Transfers (fall and prior summer)
LACCT 2014 305 86.6% 67.9% 57.7% 65.9% 67.5% 68.2%
LACCT 2015 344 80.8% 57.8% 59.0% 65.4% 68.6% 70.3%
LACCT 2016 269 79.6% 66.2% 59.5% 65.8% 69.1% 69.1%
LACCT 2017 239 81.2% 55.6% 64.0% 68.2% 70.3% 70.7%
LACCT 2018 218 85.3% 61.9% 64.2% 71.6% 72.9%
LACCT 2019 200 86.5% 64.0% 66.0% 74.0%
LACCT 2020 193 82.1% 58.4% 62.1%
LACCT 2021 199 75.8% 52.5%
LACCT 2022 188 78.6% 62.0%
LACCT 2023 167 75.3%
LACCT 2024 193

* Excludes pre-nursing and pre-allied health transfer prepatory programs that are included in IPEDS Grad Rate.

12



Louisiana State University and A& M

Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, graduation, licensure and pass rate.

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Licensure exams data
College of Business1 * 57% 56% 56% 63% 63% 66% 62% 58% 54%

School of Education SEE METRIC I SEE METRIC I SEE METRIC I SEE METRIC I SEE METRIC I SEE METRIC I SEE METRIC I SEE METRIC I SEE METRIC I

College of Engineering2 *** Biological 86% 88% 91% 67% 63% 50% 45% 90% 69%
Chemical 84% 76% 86% 78% 73% 70% 56% 25% 65%
Civil 72% 65% 53% 69% 67% 65% 58% 57% 60%
Electrical 55% 77% 74% 67% 60% 45% 55% 50% 60%
Computer 100% 100% 100% N/A N/A N/A 100% N/A 50%
Environmental 50% 58% 67% 53% 55% 67% 42% 50% 64%
Industrial 67% 100% 60% 67% 50% 100% 100% 100% 25%
Mechanical 82% 88% 96% 86% 88% 95% 88% 89% 72%
Petroleum 82% 80% 83% 81% 59% 0% 69% 71% 29%

School of Social Work ** GSW3 75% 75% 78% 64% 64% 60% 65% 56% 54%
LCSW4 62% 63% 74% 70% 67% 70% 82% 62% 57%

School of Veterinary Medicine5 95% 94% 91% 86% 94% 96% 90% 79% 84%
1CPA Exam Pass Rates represent the average pass rates of all four individual sections.
2National Council of Examiners for Engineering Survey (NCEES) Fundamentals of Engineering (FEE) Passage Rates, by Major
3Graduate Social Work (GSW) Exam Passage Rates for All Students (First-time and Repeat)
4Licensed Clinical Social Work Examination for All Students (First-time and Repeat)
5North American Veterinary Licensing Examination (NAVLE) Passage Rates

**Note: Licensure Exams Data: 2022-2023, Council on Social Work Education (CSWE) no longer uses these scores.
The Association of Social Work Boards who manages the tests has released information about test bias. 
***Note: Licensure Exams Data: College of Engineering: Includes only Fundamentals of Engineering Exams and does not inlcude Professional Engineering or Fundamental of Surveying Exams.  
In 2020-21 the percentages based on; Computer Science 0 students, IE had 1 student, and PETE had 2 students take tests.
****Note: Beginning with Fall 2020, the cohort and retention include students enrolled in the first fall online module. For students submitting both ACT and SAT scores, the highest of the two is reported. 
In the instance that SAT is the higher score, it is reported as the ACT equivalent. Beginning with the Fall 2021 cohort, test scores only include students who elected to have test scores considered during 
the admission and scholarship decision process. Beginning with Fall 2023, composite scores are reported using superscoring.

13



Louisiana State University and A & M

 
Research Expenditures (in thousands)
Field of Science & Engineering  Total Federal Total Federal Total Federal Total Federal Total Federal Total Federal Total Federal

a.  Engineering (Total) 38,913 9,379 40,364 10,189 34,495 8,995 33,824 9,721 49,445 11,742 58,731 15,342 65,642 17,278
  (1) Aeronautical & astronautical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Bioengineering/biomedical engineering 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Chemical 5,306 1,329 7,978 1,716 6,545 1,402 5,887 1,602 8,733 1,394 10,943 2,479 12,629 3,693
  (4) Civil 11,879 2,691 12,298 2,379 10,772 1,885 10,719 2,350 14,209 3,422 16,046 4,655 18,366 4,922
  (5) Electrical 2,997 1,320 2,651 1,112 2,195 1,045 2,338 1,217 5,273 1,456 7,152 1,132 8,242 1,087
  (6) Industrial 217 40 452 54 443 189 409 197 1,230 333 3,682 141 3,754 130
  (7) Mechanical 4,479 2,257 4,758 2,462 4,159 1,810 4,568 2,194 7,067 2,120 6,670 3,185 7,938 4,090
  (8) Metallurgical & materials 5,953 49 5,613 17 4,667 0 4,708 34 5,130 87 5,127 150 5,457 221
  (9) Other 8,082 1,693 6,614 2,449 5,714 2,664 5,195 2,127 7,803 2,930 9,111 3,600 9,256 3,135

b.  Physical Sciences (Total) 24,133 12,376 23,944 12,967 22,366 13,295 23,438 13,940 30,594 12,932 36,946 14,676 40,043 14,691
  (1) Astronomy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Chemistry 9,652 4,119 8,558 4,312 8,252 3,955 10,020 5,423 12,606 4,636 15,050 5,919 14,637 4,470
  (3) Materials Science 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Physics 14,148 8,197 14,926 8,553 13,851 9,293 12,979 8,305 17,419 8,020 20,617 8,594 22,776 9,882
  (5) Other 333 60 460 102 263 47 439 212 569 276 1,279 163 2,630 339

c.  Environmental Sciences (Total) 31,488 7,956 31,853 7,883 32,283 8,178 28,763 7,740 33,440 10,240 41,171 12,616 50,154 15,539
  (1) Atmospheric 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Earth sciences 5,386 1,431 5,364 1,536 4,269 1,218 3,597 1,011 5,976 1,389 6,907 1,527 6,166 1,237
  (3) Oceanography 19,227 4,976 20,412 5,574 20,469 5,188 19,120 5,607 20,358 7,591 23,523 9,507 32,221 12,299
  (4) Other 6,875 1,549 6,077 773 7,545 1,772 6,046 1,122 7,106 1,260 10,741 1,582 11,767 2,003

d.  Mathematical Sciences (Total) 1,906 1,714 2,086 1,808 2,415 2,241 1,843 1,656 6,496 1,691 7,441 1,883 8,443 2,012

e.  Computer Sciences (Total) 3,782 1,437 3,618 1,132 2,618 1,107 3,968 1,327 5,166 1,439 6,420 2,544 7,153 4,553

f.  Life Sciences (Total) 34,212 13,725 38,030 16,266 35,205 15,008 37,424 17,132 46,848 17,301 51,524 20,160 58,484 22,638
  (1) Agricultural 235 104 443 17 25,783 9,860 26,386 11,412 27,642 11,881 30,902 13,628 34,602 14,600
  (2) Biological 9,933 6,009 10,958 7,356 8,310 4,621 10,126 5,486 18,187 5,253 18,756 5,955 21,441 7,064
  (3) Health Sciences 23,984 7,566 26,509 8,877 928 527 566 234 670 167 1,532 577 2,002 974
  (4) Natural Resources 60 46 120 16 184 0 346 0 349 0 334 0 439 0
  (5) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g.  Psychology (Total) 802 93 1,119 213 902 180 750 159 832 187 1,077 437 2,176 1,182

h.  Social Sciences (Total) 4,296 1,303 3,704 1,157 2,481 828 2,371 1,049 2,788 1,214 3,249 1,790 4,429 2,239
  (1) Anthropology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Economics 830 10 700 196 487 32 474 9 333 25 444 69 887 341
  (3) Political science 158 6 192 23 83 12 325 17 242 12 350 58 286 35
  (4) Sociology 1,433 399 1,250 200 560 100 296 218 314 192 295 153 237 163
  (5) Other 1,875 888 1,562 738 1,351 684 1,276 805 1,899 985 2,160 1,510 3,019 1,700

i.  Other Sciences, not elsewhere classified (Total) 9,735 240 11,380 101 11,116 216 10,831 102 11,070 113 12,110 123 12,918 218

j.  Non-S&E Fields 8,242 856 8,281 1,223 8,184 920 12,735 5,162 10,265 2,785 22,522 11,572 19,461 8,363
  (1) Business Management 1,247 31 1,453 6 1,351 0 1,656 0 1,830 0 1,594 0 1,693 70
  (2) Communication 428 58 612 222 443 155 984 414 685 149 751 136 610 114
  (3) Education 745 422 944 540 480 270 857 542 817 405 687 411 1,212 738
  (4) Humanities 790 92 974 175 717 150 438 121 707 101 737 14 651 73
  (5) Law 691 76 773 45 489 0 867 0 748 0 663 0 690 46
  (6) Social Work 16 7 89 33 114 31 583 468 669 644 1,021 628 1,548 565
  (7) Visual & Performing Arts 172 25 185 54 61 3 137 29 176 56 3,378 2,600 5,909 3,844
  (8) Other 4,562 145 3,251 148 4,529 311 7,213 3,588 4,633 1,430 13,691 7,783 7,148 2,913

k.  Total (sum of a through j) 157,509 49,079 164,379 52,939 152,088 50,968 155,947 57,988 196,944 59,644 241,191 81,143 268,903 88,713

2023-20242022-20232021-2022

Metric IV.  The following metrics will identify the effectiveness of campus research to benefit the state's economic 

2018-20192017-2018 2019-2020 2020-2021

14



2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Invention Disclosures 61 76 70 71 41 54 46
Licenses\Options Executed 16 19 17 16 18 4 5
New Patents Filed - Total 54 57 43 43 58 50 26
New Patents Filed - First in Family 24 20 10 29 16 12 16
US Patents Issued 12 9 21 23 18 15 20
Active License Agreements 66 83 89 86 88 70 6
Licenses Generating Income 12 21 15 21 19 15 22
Total Licensing Income $315,275 $899,957 $261,745 $432,585 $423,148 $1,182,845 $1,714,779
Start-up Companies Formed 0 4 4 3 4 1 2
Legal Fees Expended $403,180 $363,105 $249,981 $425,484 $458,049 $719,781 $525,463
Legal Fees Reimbursed $13,101 $17,779 $40,710 $44,178 $60,469 $135,621 $267,617
Percent of Expenses Reimbursed 3% 5% 16% 10% 13% 19% 51%
Legal Fees as a % License Income 128% 40% 96% 98% 108% 61% 31%

LEGEND:
* = 2015-2016 was the first year to track 

Metric V:  Technology Transfer

Louisiana State University and A & M

15



Louisiana State University and A&M 

Metric VI.  The following metrics will identify the tuition and fee revenues, and, other revenue resources.   

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Total Endowment Value (includes $25,463,544 at Alumni, $644,183,998 at LSU Foundation, 
$30,092,350 at TAF, & $20,296,298 at LSU) $500,664,717 $521,815,973 $546,024,521 $696,077,402 $625,060,866 $664,196,633 $720,036,200

Earned Interest on Endowments $17,064,185 $18,429,804 $19,971,294 $27,684,948 $46,969,554 $19,092,733 $19,298,927
Dollar amount of the endowment approved each fiscal year and made available for 

expenditures by the campus $17,193,383 $18,820,090 $19,775,387 $28,823,690 $30,016,754 $31,469,119 $32,887,300
Total # of Foundations

 Foundations total Assets ($ Amount) $714,990,461 $1,249,664,699 $1,248,807,118 $1,382,849,759 $1,405,280,095 $1,460,933,440 $1,542,596,025
Click here to go to the  Foundations Supplemental Table

Total # of Board of Regents Support Fund
 Total Value ($ Amount) of BoR Support Fund1 $243,530,805 $246,079,712 $252,954,783 $306,426,757 $282,825,919 $299,743,615 $325,589,292

Click here to go to the BoR Support Funds Supplemental Table
Total number of affiliated off-campus sites (For example, LSU South Campus)

 Total net revenue generated by affiliated off-campus sites $540,203 $75,305 $62,685 $68,465 $78,130 $79,596 $86,274
 Total $ amount contributed back to campus by affiliated off- campus sites $540,203 $75,305 $62,685 $68,465 $78,130 $79,596 $86,274

Click here to go to the Affiliated  Supplemental Table

Total Gross Revenue Generated from tuition and fees2

Total Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen $59,249,531 $77,166,758 $83,220,585 $94,503,454 $103,867,754 $109,166,647 $115,118,506
 Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (In-State Only) $39,100,511 $46,555,679 $48,223,172 $49,139,237 $48,643,006 $50,263,501 $48,646,082

 Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (Out-of-State Only) $20,149,020 $30,611,087 $34,987,413 $45,364,217 $55,224,748 $58,903,146 $66,472,424
Net Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen $44,898,733 $51,739,516 $55,699,945 $64,381,068 $69,258,172 $72,304,166 $75,644,824

Net  Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (In-State Only) $31,343,378 $32,321,262 $33,206,852 $36,234,545 $33,984,116 $35,157,896 $33,623,266
Net  Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (Out-of-State Only) $13,555,355 $19,418,254 $22,443,093 $28,146,523 $35,274,006 $37,146,270 $42,021,558

Financial Aid
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class $4,915,757 $9,812,094 $9,963,097 $8,313,803 $8,657,951 $8,909,682 $8,181,415

Total institutional dollars awarded non-need aid for entering freshmen class $14,657,939 $20,028,469 $21,451,153 $27,300,542 $29,716,061 $32,768,425 $36,414,180

Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class LA residents $4,880,911 $9,723,416 $9,879,309 $8,214,832 $8,493,464 $8,714,230 $7,956,052

Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for entering freshmen class LA residents $5,133,865 $6,345,009 $7,203,412 $6,924,423 $7,611,690 $8,646,060 $9,817,838

Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class non-residents $34,846 $88,678 $83,788 $98,971 $164,487 $195,452 $225,363
Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for entering freshmen class non-

residents $9,523,974 $13,683,460 $14,883,993 $20,376,119 $22,104,371 $24,122,365 $26,596,342

State Appropriation per FTE3 $4,898 $4,781 $4,790 $4,050 $4,930 $4,541 not available

Net Revenue Generated from auxiliary enterprises (i.e., bookstores, dining services) $7,312,924 $7,584,025 -$407,607 -$8,519,233 $6,182,366 $4,710,658 $15,071,798

16



Louisiana State University and A&M 

Metric VI.  The following metrics will identify the tuition and fee revenues, and, other revenue resources.   

2018-19:  In 2014, RTF donated the Louisiana Digital Media Center to LSU where EA Sports is housed.  LDMC was placed on the books as an
       LSU asset for FY 19.  Because of this EA Sports is no longer operating in an off campus site.

1  Total assets from LSU Foundation and Alumni Foundation audited consolidated financial statement. The only assets included in these statements that relate to  the Tiger Athletic Foundation are the 
endowed funds the LSU Foundation manages for TAF. TAF's total assets are reported in its own financial statements and are included above beginning with 2018-19.  LSU Foundation total assets are 
included on LSU A&M, Law Center, and LSU Agricultural Center Metric reports.  

3  State Appropriation per FTE = IPEDS Data Center (2017-18 forward).

2 Total Gross Revenue Generated from Tuition and Fees does not include LSU Online.

Definitions:

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of the reporting year.

FTE- Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.

17



Louisiana State University  A&M

Metric  VII.  The following metric will identify teaching and research productivity

 Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall 2022 Fall 2023
Enrollment in Fall Semester Lecture and Seminar Courses
Lower Division Undergraduate Courses
   Total Enrollment 73,610 79,036 86,164 90,104 95,536 99,315
   Number of Sections 1,575 1,702 1,774 1,880 1,989 2,082
   Average section size 47 46 49 48 48 48
Upper Division Undergraduate Courses
   Total Enrollment 33,563 31,992 32,993 33,800 32,979 35,147
   Number of Sections 1,019 1,046 1,055 1,076 1,084 1,085
   Average section size 33 31 31 31 30 32
Graduate/Professional Courses
   Total Enrollment 11,791 12,002 12,121 12,396 12,168 12,070
   Number of Sections 627 615 626 623 610 601
   Average section size 19 20 19 20 20 20
All Lecture and Seminar Courses
   Total Enrollment 118,964 122,932 131,278 136,300 140,683 146,532
   Number of Sections 3,221 3,363 3,455 3,579 3,683 3,768
   Average section size 37 37 38 38 38 39

Fall Teaching Activity
Tenure/tenure track (T/TT) FTE faculty assigned to classes 913.75 921.75 911.75 894.00 870.25 870.75
Non tenure/tenure track FTE  faculty assigned to classes 437.95 466.50 477.30 507.38 549.31 578.57
FTE graduate assistants assigned to classes 147.25 149.63 152.50 147.00 142.00 153.75

Organized class sections including labs, fall only
  Sections taught by tenure/tenure track faculty 1,799 1,825 1,824 1,861 1,813 1,828
  Sections taught by non tenure/tenure track faculty 1,773 1,859 2,115 2,248 2,402 2,531
  Sections taught by graduate assistants 520 531 521 539 544 654
 
Average # of class sections taught per FTE T/TT faculty 1.97 1.98 2.00 2.08 2.08 2.10
Average # of  class sections taught per FTE non T/TT faculty 4.05 3.98 4.43 4.43 4.37 4.37
Average # of class sections taught per 0.5 FTE graduate assistants 1.77 1.77 1.71 1.83 1.92 2.13

% class sections taught by T/TT faculty 44% 43% 41% 40% 38% 36%
% class sections taught by non T/TT faculty 43% 44% 47% 48% 50% 50%
% class sections taught by graduate assistants 13% 13% 12% 12% 11% 13%

    
Student Credit Hours (SCH'S), fall only
     Undergraduate 346,123 350,663 378,075 395,396 415,270 437,518
     Graduate 35,115 37,164 44,594 46,780 46,130 49,371
Total student credit hours 381,238 387,827 422,669 442,176 461,400 486,889
Undergraduate SCH'S taught by T/TT faculty 136,624 134,584 146,438 148,055 146,869 157,038
Graduate SCH's taught by T/TT faculty 26,834 28,579 30,062 30,619 29,749 28,531
Total SCH's taught by T/TT faculty 163,458 163,163 176,500 178,674 176,618 185,569
Total SCH's taught by non T/TT faculty 180,269 189,339 210,591 214,558 250,258 259,751
Total SCH's taught by graduate assistants 37,511 35,325 35,577 35,225 34,525 41,570

18



Louisiana State University  A&M

Metric  VII.  The following metric will identify teaching and research productivity

 Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall 2022 Fall 2023

Undergraduate SCH's taught per T/TT FTE  faculty 150 146 161 166 169 180
Graduate sch's taught per T/TT FTE  faculty 29 31 33 34 34 33
Total sch's taught per T/TT FTE  faculty 179 177 194 200 203 213
Total sch's taught per non T/TT FTE faculty 412 406 441 423 456 449
Total sch's taught per 0.5 FTE graduate assistants 127 118 117 120 122 135

% sch's taught by T/TT faculty 43 42 42 42 38 38
% sch's taught by non T/TT faculty 47 49 50 50 54 53
% sch's taught by graduate assistants 10 9 8 8 7 9

Annual Instruction and Research Ratios
Annual student credit hours (sch's), fall & spring
    Undergraduate 657,818 671,111 722,298 753,017 796,734 837,661
     Graduate 113,311 115,552 135,067 134,346 136,203 145,213
Total 771,129 786,663 857,365 887,363 932,937 982,874
Annual FTE students 26,649 27,185 29,704 30,698 32,233 33,973
Direct unrestricted instructional expenditures 197,291,086 199,893,294 197,977,528 202,169,712 210,264,617 226,212,574

Direct unrestricted instructional expenditures per SCH 256 254 231 228 225 230
Direct unrestricted instructional expenditures per FTE student 7,403 7,353 6,665 6,586 6,523 6,659
Personnel costs as % of direct unrestricted instructional expenditures 94 95 96 95 94 95

Total FTE faculty (instruction, research, public service) 1468.00 1487.00 1495.00 1506.00 1528.00 1545.6
Total T/TT FTE  faculty (instruction, research, public service) 995.00 1002.00 991.00 971.00 963.00 960.93
Tenure/Tenure Track FTE faculty as % of total FTE faculty 67.8% 67.4% 66.3% 64.5% 63.0% 62.2%

Research expenditures 164,379,000 152,088,000 155,947,000 196,944,000 241,191,000 268,903,000

Research expenditures per T/TT FTE  faculty $165,205 $151,784 $157,363 $202,826 $250,458 $279,836

*Note: Beginning in Fall 2016 LSU data source has changed to Workday. Due to reporting from a different platform, some methodologies have been revised. Law 
Center faculty and class sections are also included beginning this year.

19



Louisiana State University  A&M

Metric  VII.  The following metric will identify teaching and research productivity

 Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall 2022 Fall 2023

Definitions:
Enrollment in Fall Semester Lecture and Seminar Courses

Total enrollment, number of sections offered, and average section size are reported by course level for fall semester lecture and seminar classes.  Courses offered through 
Academic Programs Abroad and Continuing Education are excluded. Source: fall semester 14th class day course file. 

Lower Division Undergraduate Courses: Courses typically associated with the first and second years of college study; courses numbered 0001 through 2999.
Upper Division Undergraduate Courses: Courses typically associated with the third and fourth years of college study; courses numbered 3000 through 4999.

Graduate/Professional Courses: Courses typically associated with first professional or post-baccalaureate study; courses numbered 5000 through 9999.

Fall Teaching Activity
Full Time Equivalent (FTE) faculty: Faculty appointed at 100% effort are 1 FTE.  Faculty appointed at 50% effort are 0.5 FTE.

Full Time Equivalent (FTE) graduate assistants: Typical appointment for a graduate assistant is 50% effort or 0.5 FTE.

Full Time Equivalent (FTE) faculty assigned to classes include (1) faculty who are tenured or on tenure track appointment, (2) faculty on annual appointment, and (3) graduate 
assistants.  Only classes taught as part of the normal salary (on load) are included.  Only unrestricted instruction, research, and public service funds are used in calculation of FTE.  
Source: fall semester faculty assignment file.

Organized class sections: Regularly scheduled classes meeting in classroom or similar facilities at stated times; lecture, laboratory, and seminar instruction; excludes independent 
study classes. Source: fall semester faculty assignment file.

Student credit hour (SCH): Course credit value multiplied by course enrollment.

Annual Instruction and Research Ratios
Annual student credit hours: Fall and spring student credit hours reported by level of student (undergraduate or graduate). Source: fall and spring 14th class day course files.

Annual full time equivalent (FTE) student is equivalent to the sum of undergraduate fall and spring student credit hours divided by 30 plus the sum of graduate fall and spring 
student credit hours divided by 24.

Direct unrestricted instructional expenditures: Instructional funds expended by academic units (those offering degrees and/or courses.)  Source:  Analysis of Current Unrestricted 
Fund Expenditures (C-2A), Supplement to the Financial Report. 

Personnel costs: Salaries, wages, and related benefits reported on Analysis of Current Unrestricted Fund Expenditures (C-2A), Supplement to the Financial Report.

Total FTE faculty: All faculty ranks charged to instruction, research, and public service funds regardless of source. Includes both faculty assigned to classes and those who are not. 
Source: October 31 census payroll file.

Total FTE tenure/tenure track faculty: Faculty described above who are tenured or on tenure track appointments.

Research expenditures: Grand total research and development expenditures from both science and engineering (S&E) and non-S&E fields. Source: National Science Foundation 
(NSF) Survey of Research and Development Expenditures at Universities and Colleges.

20



Louisiana State University  A&M
Table I:  Affiliated Off-Campus Sites

LSU Campus Name of Affiliated Off- Campus Site

Gross Revenue 
Generated by Affiliate 

Campus

Net Revenue 
Generated by 

Affiliated Campus

$ Amount Contributed Back to 
Campus by Affiliated Off-Site 

Campus
LSU A&M EA Sports -- South Campus*    

  2014-15 $465,000 $465,000 $465,000
  2015-16 $465,000 $465,000 $465,000
  2016-17 $465,000 $465,000 $465,000
  2017-18 $465,000 $465,000 $465,000
  2018-19 n/a n/a n/a
  2019-20 n/a n/a n/a
  2020-21 n/a n/a n/a

LSU A&M Tsunami Sushi -- Shaw Center
  2014-15 $78,850 $70,965 $70,965
  2015-16 $83,365 $75,028 $75,028
  2016-17 $81,921 $73,729 $73,729
  2017-18 $83,559 $75,203 $75,203

2018-19 $83,673 $75,305 $75,305
2019-20 $69,650 $62,685 $62,685
2020-21 $76,249 $68,465 $68,465
2021-22 $88,611 $78,130 $78,130
2022-23 $88,440 $79,596 $79,596
2023-24 $95,860 $86,274 $86,274

*Rental income per contract with Department of Economic Development.
2018-19:  In 2014, RTF donated the Louisiana Digital Media Center to LSU where EA Sports is housed.  LDMC was placed on the books as an
       LSU asset for FY 19.  Because of this EA Sports is no longer operating in an off campus site.
Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund Year
Market Value ($ 

Amount)  
LSU A&M Endowed Chairs/Professorship Programs*

2015-16 $207,176,712
2016-17 $235,243,394
2017-18 $243,530,805
2018-19 $246,079,712
2019-20 $252,954,783
2020-21 $306,426,757
2021-22 $282,825,919
2022-23 $299,743,615
2023-24 $325,589,292

*Market value of combined private and state program assets managed by LSU Foundation for Endowed Chairs/Professorship Programs.

21



Table III: Summary of Campus Foundations
LSU Campus Foundation  

LSU A&M Alumni Association
2015-16 $34,862,610
2016-17 $36,158,786
2017-18 $35,908,027
2018-19 $40,672,328
2019-20 $45,672,568
2020-21 $42,485,931
2021-22 $43,321,408
2022-23 $43,335,006
2023-24 $44,581,276

LSU A&M LSU Foundation, including Tiger Athletic Found*
2014-15 $626,559,261
2015-16 $616,530,791
2016-17 $654,507,276
2017-18 $679,082,434
2018-19 $1,208,992,371
2019-20 $1,203,134,550
2020-21 $1,340,363,828
2021-22 $1,361,958,687
2022-23 $1,417,598,434
2023-24 $1,498,014,749

*Total assets from LSU Foundation's audited consolidated financial statement. The only assets included in these statements that relate to  the Tiger
 Athletic Foundation are the endowed funds the LSU Foundation manages for TAF. TAF's total assets are reported in its own financial statements.
Total assets reported for LSU A&M are reported as well in Law Center and LSU Agricultural Center Metric V; TAF included beginning 2018-19

22



LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY
NATIONAL BENCHMARK REPORT

Graduation Rate 
Percent Graduate Cohort As a % of New

Total Six-Year Total Research Total Student Headcount Degree-Seeking  
Graduation Rate Expenditures Degrees Awarded of Total Headcount Undergraduates

Institution Name 2017 Cohort 2022-23 2022-23 Fall 2023 Fall 2023
Louisiana State University 71% $300,501,080 7,437 17% 67%
Auburn University 79% $307,994,935 8,130 19% 74%
Clemson University 88% $271,319,778 7,710 20% 74%
Colorado State University-Fort Collins 67% $330,356,119 7,523 23% 73%
Iowa State University 75% $224,642,974 7,611 16% 79%
Kansas State University 70% $214,190,337 5,552 23% 71%
Mississippi State University 63% $193,784,340 5,961 20% 67%
North Carolina State University at Raleigh 85% $411,647,926 10,693 27% 73%
Oklahoma State University-Main Campus 66% $161,834,707 6,544 18% 70%
Purdue University-Main Campus 83% $413,935,825 14,170 25% 89%
Texas A & M University-College Station 84% $1,045,813,252 20,795 22% 80%
The University of Tennessee-Knoxville 73% $311,620,285 8,311 20% 81%
University of Arkansas 70% $200,936,375 6,639 15% 82%
University of Georgia 87% $537,422,903 12,993 24% 75%
University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign 85% $690,867,906 16,803 37% 80%
University of Maryland-College Park 89% $641,134,515 12,132 25% 76%
University of Nebraska-Lincoln 66% $258,712,224 5,841 19% 82%
Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University 86% $474,743,331 11,152 20% 86%
     Average-Excluding LSU 77% $393,585,749 9,915 22% 77%

Source:  IPEDS Data Center Provisional Release Data as of February 11, 2025.
Note:  LSU values include LSU Ag. Center, Hebert Law Center, and Pennington Biomedical Research Center as published by IPEDS.

            Percent Graduate Enrolled Includes First-Professional

            Degrees Awarded Include Certificates

23



Louisiana State University 
Agricultural Center 

Metric Data 

April 25, 2025 

24



Louisiana State University Agricultural Center
Executive Summary

The LSU AgCenter is the epicenter of agricultural and natural resource research and extension for the LSU system and the state. The data provided in this report cover the period 2023-24 
and provide a limited but important view of the scope of the AgCenter's core activities. LSU is currently ranked 16th in Agricultural Sciences research expenditures by the National Science 
Foundation's Higher Education Rsearch and Development (HERD) report from November 2024. That accomplishment speaks volumes about scale and scope of the AgCenter's activities, 
and places us among a small group of the most impactful and accomplished university-based research organizations in the country.

Of particular note in these data are that research awards and expenditures are trending upward, and the significant jump in awards in particular will generate increases in expenditures in 
subsequent years. FY 2023-2024 produced new all-time highs in Total Research and Dollar Amount of Restricted Expenditures.  We anticipate that this will be reflected by an improved 
ranking in Agricultural Science research expenditures in the November 2025 NSF HERD report.  The congealing of well-defined research focal areas, along with recruitment of new talent 
in these areas portends well for the future of the AgCenter program. Likewise, the AgCenter intellectual property program, historically the strongest among all higher ed institutions in 
the state, remains very strong with increases in patents filed, licenses and options executed, and active licensing agreements. As predicted last year, licensing revenue has turned around 
with the recent licensing of newly developed technologies by the faculty.  

The overall value of the endowments continues to trend upwards as well. This is important because these resources are used to offset the cost of attracting and retaining talent, which is 
a constant focus of our attention given our interest in ascending in the research rankings. 

Overall, the key indicators provided in this report reveal a powerful organization that has momentum and is poised to elevate its impact in the coming years. 

25



LSU AgCenter MISSION:  

The overall mission of the LSU Agricultural Center is to enhance the quality of life for people 
through research and educational programs that develop the best use of natural resources, 
conserve and protect the environment, enhance development of existing and new agricultural and 
related enterprises, develop human and community resources, and fulfill the acts of authorization 
and mandates of state and federal legislative bodies.

26



Legend: Increase from Previous Year

High X Y Most Recent Available No change
Low Z % % Change from Previous Period

Decrease from Previous Year

106,924 106,924 45 21 28,190,904 28,190,904
18,571 17.0% 14 19.0% 17,624,854 12.4%

733 416 14 13 992,387 992,387
368 11.06% 3 53.8% 623,883 14.5%

46,040,081 40,167,879 38 26 14,721,928 14,721,928
24,186,753 -14.6% 12 19.2% 9,924,666 14.7%

51,411,381 51,411,381 78 78
27,287,928 46.9% 69 5.1%

13,413 13,413 79 43
5,661 21.6% 34 11.6%

49,737 43,802 10,620,789 4,914,713
15,595 17.9% 3,703,222 24.7%

LSU AgCenter
Metrics at a Glance

2023-2024

Licenses Generating Income

Total Licensing Income

Research Expenditures Revenues

Statistic

Metric IV Metric VIMetric V
Technology Transfer

Number of 4-H participants 
in community service 

activities

Total Research (in 
thousands)

Dollar amount of grants and 
contracts awards received

Market Value of Endowment

Earned Interest on 
Endowments

 Market Value ($ Amount) of 
BoR Support Fund (Chairs & 

Professorships)

Number of 4-H volunteer 
leaders

Invention Disclosures

Licenses\Options Executed

New Patents Filed - Total

Active License Agreements
Dollar amount of restricted 

expenditures 

Number of all research 
publications

27



LSU AgCenter

Metric IV.  The following metrics will identify the effectiveness of campus research and technology transfer to benefit the state's economic development.
 

Field of Science & Engineering  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal
a.  Engineering (Total) 3,843 1,848 4,041 1,398 4,119 227 5,280 1,293 4,529 507 5,048 406 3,036 1,115
  (1) Aeronautical & astronautical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Bioengineering/biomedical engineering 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Chemical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Civil 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90 0 286 73 890 560
  (5) Electrical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (6) Mechanical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (7) Metallurgical & materials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (8) Other 3,843 1,848 4,041 1,398 4,119 227 5,280 1,293 4,439 507 4,762 333 2,146 555

b.  Physical Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (1) Astronomy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Chemistry 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Physics 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c.  Environmental Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (1) Atmospheric 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Earth sciences 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Oceanography 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d.  Mathematical Sciences (Total) 240 0 333 0 285 0 234 0 224 0 671 0 189 0

e.  Computer Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 1,490 1,046 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f.  Life Sciences (Total) 70,989 10,311 70,829 11,320 78,297 9,933 76,000 10,577 80,093 12,379 79,576 12,739 99,894 16,683
  (1) Agricultural 59,196 6,705 59,097 7,764 62,590 6,122 61,832 6,773 64,005 7,259 63,260 7,079 88,496 12,054
  (2) Biological 5,163 1,187 5,149 1,361 6,436 1,293 5,205 828 6,653 1,797 6,120 1,980 0 0
  (3) Medical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Natural Resources 6,630 2,419 6,583 2,195 9,271 2,518 8,963 2,976 9,435 3,323 10,196 3,680 11,398 4,629
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g.  Psychology (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h.  Social Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 2,406 443 2,166 314 1,964 54 2,579 234 3,094 677
  (1) Economics 0 0 0 0 2,406 443 2,166 314 1,964 54 2,579 234 3,094 677
  (2) Political science 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Sociology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i.  Other Sciences, not elsewhere classified (Total) 409 0 1,013 0 716 0 431 31 893 9 826 41 711 96

j.  Total (sum of a through i) 75,481 12,159 76,216 12,718 87,313 11,649 84,111 12,215 87,703 12,949 88,700 13,420 106,924 18,571

FY 2022FY 2020 FY 2021FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2023 FY 2024

28



LSU AgCenter

Metric IV.  The following metrics will identify the effectiveness of campus research and technology transfer to benefit the state's economic development.
 

Average adoption rate of recommended best management practices
Number of research projects
Number of all research publications
Number of refereed research publications only
Number of new and revised numbered extension publications

Dollar amount of grants and contracts awards received
Dollar amount of restricted expenditures 
Number of educational programs - agriculture and natural resources 
programs
                                                       - nutrition and health programs

Number of educational contacts - agriculture and natural resources programs
                                                      - nutrition and health programs
Number of web-based contacts - number of web pages viewed

Number of 4-H members and participants
Number of 4-H volunteer leaders
Number of 4-H participants in community service activities

4,337
455,619

87,784
37,230,525

107,810
7,450

22,181

2021-2022
69.5%

193
368
264
394

31,271,224
39,887,825

3,9822,024

5,148
815,444

149,782
42,921,687

115,440
7,745

49,737

2019-2020
86.2%

153
727
362
193

28,950,671
41,461,510

3,818
521,531

78,043
42,629,203

45,841
5,661

15,595

2020-2021
92.3%

162
511
301
245

29,344,870
41,557,551

1,444

178,801
8,831

46,628

Build Leaders and Good Citizens through 4-H Youth Development

2017-2018
62.4%

167
733
385
184

24,186,753
46,337,337

55,334,937

Enhance the Competitiveness and Sustainability of Louisiana's Food, Fiber, 
and Natural Resource Based Industries

Support Increased Economic Opportunities and Improve Quality of 
Stakeholder's Life

49,511,168
2,465

9,052
731,210

262,063

1,841

8,185
619,400

232,987
66,196,193

188,302
8,751

43,005

2018-2019
67.2%

184
629
332
250

24,706,605

4,424
455,928

169,868
45,058,059

95,019
10,516
35,945

78.3%
199
370
220
413

46,040,081
27,287,928

2022-2023 2023-2024
73.40%

179
416
224
358

40,167,879

3,941

117,144
13,413
43,802

51,411,381
4,362

4,194
377,727

186,282
55,266,343

29



LSU AgCenter

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Invention Disclosures 34 29 14 45 17 21
Licenses\Options Executed 11 14 4 3 6 13
New Patents Filed - Total 38 12 20 13 21 26
New Patents Filed - First in Family 13 3 6 1 9 6
US Patents Issued 7 4 14 5 5 5
Active License Agreements 69 73 69 70 74 78
Licenses Generating Income 47 39 42 69 38 43
Total Licensing Income $8,107,006 $7,382,230 $8,551,762 $5,467,326 $3,703,222 4,914,713$  
Start-up Companies Formed 1 0 0 0 0 0
Legal Fees Expended $385,764 $257,604 $216,950 $179,064 $221,573 253,789$      
Legal Fees Reimbursed $6,100 $4,935 $64,382 $21,053 $15,146 39,791$        
Percent of Expenses Reimbursed 2% 2% 30% 12% 7% 16%
Legal Fees as a % License Income 5% 3% 3% 3% 6% 5%

LEGEND:
* = 2015-2016 was the first year to track 

Metric V:  Technology Transfer

30



LSU AgCenter

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Total Endowment Value (Total at LSU Foundation) $17,624,854 $19,800,393 $21,603,831 $27,154,634 $24,951,861 $26,160,339 $28,190,904
Earned Interest on Endowments $623,883 $667,027 $691,188 $785,881 $850,606 $976,065 $992,387

Total # of Foundations 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
 Foundations total Assets ($ Amount)1 $680,241,284 $683,878,629 $699,191,717 $848,458,699 $865,332,918 $923,392,814 $986,750,648

Click here to go to the  Foundations Supplemental Table

Total # of Board of Regents Support Funds 45 45 45 47 52 55 55
 Total Value ($ Amount) of BoR Support Fund $9,960,373 $10,088,082 $9,924,666 $12,011,040 $12,753,548 $13,431,844 $14,721,928

Click here to go to the BoR Support Funds Supplemental Table

Metric VI.  The following metrics will identify the tuition and fee revenues, and, other revenue resources.   

1 Total assets from LSU Foundation audited consolidated financial statement and Louisiana 4-H Foundation.  The only assets included in these statements that relate to  the Tiger Athletic Foundation are the endowed funds 
the LSU Foundation manages for TAF. TAF's total assets are reported in its own financial statements.  LSU Foundation total assets are included on LSU A&M, Law Center, and LSU Agricultural Center Metric reports

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of the reporting year.

FTE- Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equals interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.

31



Table I:  Affiliated Off-Campus Sites

LSU Campus Name of Affiliated Off- Campus Site

Gross Revenue 
Generated by Affiliate 

Campus
Net Revenue Generated 

by Affiliated Campus

Back to Campus by 
Affiliated Off-Site 

Campus

Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment   
AgCenter Matched Chairs (3)/Professorships (42) $14,721,928

Table III: Summary of Campus Foundations

LSU Campus Foundation
Total Assets               

($ Amount)   
AgCenter LSU Foundation $985,225,932
AgCenter Louisiana 4-H Foundation $1,524,716

32



 

 
 
 
 

 
Louisiana State University Alexandria 

Metric Data 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

April 25, 2025 

33



Louisiana State University Alexandria
Executive Summary

Executive Summary: LSUA 2025 – Unprecedented Growth, Academic Excellence, and Student Success
Louisiana State University of Alexandria (LSUA) continues its extraordinary trajectory as the fastest-growing public university in Louisiana, surpassing key institutional benchmarks and setting new 
records in enrollment, retention, and academic achievement. Through strategic innovation, a commitment to student success, and unwavering community support, LSUA has emerged as a leader 
in higher education, providing students with unparalleled opportunities for personal and professional growth.
Metric 1: Degrees Conferred
LSUA’s 2024 graduating class represents the largest in the university’s history, with 504 students receiving degrees in the Fall semester alone—a 17% increase over the previous record of 430 
graduates. With the inclusion of summer graduates, LSUA has awarded 1,129 degrees in 2024, marking an impressive 30% year-over-year increase. This historic milestone underscores LSUA’s 
commitment to workforce development and the success of programs such as Nursing, Psychology, and Business Administration, which continue to produce highly skilled graduates ready to 
contribute to Louisiana’s economy.
Metric 2: Enrollment Trends
LSUA has shattered enrollment records, with 6,904 students enrolled in Spring 2025—a 28% increase from the prior year and the fastest growth rate among Louisiana’s universities. Fall 2024 
enrollment reached 6,815 students, representing a 33.5% year-over-year increase, far exceeding the university’s original 2025 target of 5,000 students. This surge includes the largest freshman 
class since 2001 (581 students, +22.3%) and significant growth in online education (+56.7%) and on-campus enrollment (+13.4%). LSUA’s student body now represents all 50 states, all 64 
Louisiana parishes, and 25 countries, highlighting the university’s expanding reach and reputation.
Metric 3: Retention and Graduation Rates
Student success remains a top priority at LSUA, as evidenced by its remarkable 90% freshman retention rate, with 9 out of 10 first-time students continuing their education into the spring 
semester. This retention rate is a direct result of LSUA’s personalized academic support, strong student engagement, and faculty mentorship. Graduation rates continue to climb, with the latest 
cohort achieving a record 100% first-time pass rate on the American Registry of Radiologic Technologists (ARRT) exam, well above the national average of 83.5%. These achievements reflect 
LSUA’s unwavering commitment to academic excellence and student achievement.
Metric 5: Tuition & Fees
Despite rapid growth, LSUA remains committed to affordability. The university continues to offer one of the most cost-effective bachelor’s degrees in Louisiana, Texas, and Mississippi, ensuring 
that students receive a high-quality education without excessive financial burden. The combination of affordability and high return on investment has contributed to LSUA’s increasing popularity, 
especially among first-generation and non-traditional students.
The high-cost tuition in fee increase starting Fall 2025 will be beneficial to the university in that with the increased enrollment, coupled with this tuition increase, will lead to an increase in critical 
revenue to support the growing institution.
With the largest freshman class in over 20 years, FTF revenues increased by 37% to $3,298,413.
Metric 6: Research
LSUA is expanding its research capabilities, reinforcing its role as a center of academic inquiry and innovation. With new investments in faculty-led research and student engagement in applied 
studies, LSUA is committed to regional workforce development and industry collaboration. While research is not in the missing of the university, new grants have allowed for a 100%+ increase in 
research dollars – dedicated to ungraduated research. These initiatives across disciplines—particularly in healthcare, business, and technology—are enhancing LSUA’s reputation as a hub for 
knowledge creation and economic impact in central Louisiana.
Foundation
LSUA’s momentum is further strengthened by its deep ties to the community and philanthropic support. The university’s Foundation continues to play a crucial role in providing financial 
assistance to students, supporting campus initiatives, and driving strategic growth. With a focus on affordability, scholarship funding, and alumni engagement, LSUA remains dedicated to ensuring 
that students from all backgrounds have access to transformative educational opportunities.

34



LSUA MISSION:   
  
As the only state-supported undergraduate university in Louisiana, LSUA’s mission is to provide 
a broad spectrum of affordable undergraduate degrees in a robust academic environment that 
challenges students to excel and creates proactive and reciprocal relationships that meet the 
needs of the diverse student body and community that it serves. 

35



Legend: Increase from Previous Year

High X Y Current No Change
Low Z % % Change from Previous Period Decrease from Previous Year

152 150 575 575 21.4 19.4 22,005,989 22,005,989 22,829 22,829
125 0.7% 405 42.0% 19.0 1.0% 14,860,428 34.2% 11,340 75.2%

733 733 1,275 1,275 68.0% 68.0% 3,298,413 3,298,413 94 94
367 23.0% 281 97.4% 55.7% 6.1% 2,406,020 31.0% 73 25.3%

883 883 6,815 6,815 50.6% 38.2% 3,022,992 3,022,992 464 464
499 17.7% 3,163 65.6% 37.1% 0.0% 2,286,032 132.2% 301 27.9%

88 88 1,160 1,160 30.6% 30.6% 2,092 1,905 534 534
18 125.6% 461 79.0% 30.4% 0.0% 1,017 -8.9% 143 199.6%

185 137 691 691 78 76 4,889,689 $4,889,689 62.3% 62.3%
121 -6.2% 573 16.3% 0 2.7% 2,462,962 15.31% 57.0% 3.0%

71 71 948 948 19 10 2,169 2,081
26 54.3% 274 107.0% 8 -28.6% 1,767 4.7%

Metric V Metric VI

Statistic

Metric I Metric II Metric III

Market Value of Endowment 

Tenure/tenure track (T/TT) 
FTE faculty assigned to classes

SCH Enrollment in Fall 
Semester Lecture and Seminar 

Courses

Degrees Awarded Enrollment Student Success Restricted Revenue Instruction Productivity

Net Revenue From First-Time-
Full-Time Freshmen

Total SCH's taught per FTE non 
T/TT faculty 

Grand Total Number of 
Degrees Awarded

Total Undergraduate 
Headcount as of 14th Class 

Day Third Year Retention

Total Gross Revenue From 
First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen

Total SCH's taught per FTE 
T/TT faculty

 Bachelors
14th Day Degree Seeking New 
Transfer Student Enrollment Second Year Retention

Total number of degrees 
awarded in Nursing

 Total number of students 
enrolled who received TOPS

# of students passing licensure 
exams (Nurses)

State Appropriation per FTE

% SCH's taught by T/TT faculty

Total degrees awarded in 
STEM

Total number of High School 
Dual Enrollments Six Year Graduation Rate

Total number of degrees 
awarded in Allied Health

Total number of student 
enrolled in STEM

# of students passing licensure 
exams (BS in Elementary 

Education)

Direct unrestricted 
instructional expenditures per 

FTE student

2023-2024

Louisiana State University Alexandria
Metrics at a Glance

 Associates

14th Day Enrollment for First 
Time Degree Seeking 

Freshmen Average ACT Score

Net Revenue Generated from 
auxiliary enterprises 

36



 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Campus total number of degrees awarded/conferred
 Associates 125 131 140 134 149 152 150
Certificates 7 8 4 4 5 8 0
 Bachelors 367 521 541 467 596 663 733

Grand Total Number of Degrees Awarded 499 660 685 605 750 823 883

Total number of degrees awarded by race/ethnicity

Hispanic 21 21 26 14 13 22 18
American Indian or Alaskan Native 44 70 70 69 52 67 48

Asian 8 9 7 10 17 17 15
Black, Non-Hispanic 65 113 97 104 134 146 162

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
White, Non-Hispanic 340 421 465 385 515 538 563

Two or More Races 21 24 18 21 19 18 32
Nonresident Alien 0 2 1 1 0 0 1

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 0 0 1 1 0 15 44

Total degrees awarded  
Total degrees awarded in STEM 18 28 34 23 39 67 88

Total number of degrees awarded in Allied Health 26 52 57 38 46 49 71
Total number of degrees awarded in Nursing 121 185 169 164 146 137 175

Total Teacher Education completions (Note BOR Teacher Education Initiatives)

Total Completed (Regular Program) 9 13 16 21 16 11 11
Number Passed (Regular Program) 9 13 16 21 16 11 11

Percentage Passed (Regular Program) 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Total Completed (Alternate Program) 19 22 15 17 18 16 19
Number Passed (Alternate Program) 17 21 14 17 18 16 19

Percentage Passed (Alternate Program) 89% 95% 93% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Total Completed (Secondary Ed Minor) 0 0 1 2 2 3 1
Number Passed (Secondary Ed Minor) 0 0 1 2 2 3 1

Percentage Passed (Secondary Ed Minor) 0% 0% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Metric I.  The following metrics will identify the the number of degrees conferred by 
level and professions most important to Louisiana.

Louisiana State University Alexandria

37



Metric I.  The following metrics will identify the the number of degrees conferred by 
level and professions most important to Louisiana.

Louisiana State University Alexandria

11 2901
14 3001
15 3006
26 3008 
27 3010
40 3016
0109 3018
0110 3019
0111 3024
0112 3025
0301 4101
0303 4102
0305 4103
0306 4199

4211
Nursing CIP Code/s
Nursing 5138

Allied Health CIP Code/s

Allied Health Elder Care Administration 5107
Allied Health and Medical Assisting Services 5199
Allied Health Diagnostic, Intervention, and Treatment Professions 5109
Allied Health Medical Laboratory Science 5110

List of STEM/SMART CIP code/s:  The following list of CIP codes is to serve as a guide but it is not intended to be inclusive of all possibilities. We 
recognize that some campuses have degree programs centered in schools or colleges that might dictate a different CIP code. The campus should 

make the appropriate adjustment. In addition, the CIP codes used by the campus should correlate to the Board of Regents. If there is a discrepancy 
and the campus applies the IPEDS CIP code, then the campus should identify this with a footnote. 

38



 

Enrollment Headcount as of 14th Class Day 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Undergraduate
14th Day Enrollment for First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen 461 467 462 410 405 473 575

14th Day Degree Seeking New Transfer Student Enrollment 281 336 449 507 646 913 1,275
14th Day Degree Seeking Re-Admit Enrollment 125 125 101 120 117 143 166

 Degree Seeking Continuing Undergraduates 1,808 1,870 2,028 2,161 2,316 2,663 3,623
First-Time Post-Baccalaureate
 Non Degree Undergraduates 488 490 460 572 631 912 1,176

Total Undergraduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 3,163 3,288 3,500 3,770 4,115 5,104 6,815

Undergraduate - First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen
Full-time (In-State Residency) 379 382 374 351 320 407 (463) 500

Full-time (Non Residency) 30 37 49 17 50 (36) 39 (29) 33
Part-time (In-State Residency) 51 46 35 38 31 21 40

Part-time (Non Residency) 1 2 4 4 4 6 2
Total First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen Headcount as of 14th Class Day 461 467 462 410 405 473 575

Undergraduate
Full-time (In-State Residency) 1,644 1,704 1,806 1,783 1,856 2,158 2,730

Full-time (Non Residency) 174 185 242 323 435 590 855
Part-time (In-State Residency) 1,286 1,318 1,321 1,412 1,531 1,803 2,282

Part-time (Non Residency) 59 81 131 252 293 553 948
Total Undergraduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 3,163 3,288 3,500 3,770 4,115 5,104 6,815

Graduate
Full-time (In-State Residency) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Full-time (Non Residency) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Part-time (In-State Residency) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Part-time (Non Residency) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Graduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total Headcount as of 14th Class Day (Undergraduate & Graduate) 3,163 3,288 3,500 3,770 4,115 5,104 6,815

Total Undergraduate Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment as of 14th Class Day 2,867 2,954 3,173 3,304 3,606 4,394 5,750

Total Graduate Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment as of 14th Class Day 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total number of High School Dual Enrollments 463 462 461 570 648 875 1,160

Louisiana State University Alexandria

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

39



 
Louisiana State University Alexandria

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

First Time Degree Seeking Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of 14th Class Day 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Hispanic 9 7 15 10 2 0 0
American Indian or Alaska Native 47 46 35 58 16 1 6

Asian 7 6 6 10 22 22 27
Black or African American 86 101 91 58 67 78 117

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
White 291 291 292 256 237 287 334

Two or More Races 9 12 12 8 3 3 7
Nonresident Alien 0 0 4 8 10 19 16

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 12 4 7 2 48 63 68
Total 461 467 462 410 405 473 575

First Time Degree Seeking Enrollment by Gender as of 14th Class Day

Male 136 182 173 159 156 149 178
Female 325 285 289 251 249 324 397

Total 461 467 462 410 405 473 575

Total Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of 14th Class Day

Hispanic 74 63 77 70 65 49 64
American Indian or Alaska Native 282 308 361 438 266 153 144

Asian 45 45 62 68 111 162 133
Black or African American 580 593 646 675 763 929 1,445

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
White 2,050 2,154 2,246 2,322 2,466 3,013 3,688

Two or More Races 74 84 78 76 53 39 260
Nonresident Alien 0 0 0 72 65 74 68

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 58 41 30 49 326 685 1,013
Total 3,163 3,288 3,500 3,770 4,115 5,104 6,815

Total Enrollment by Gender as of 14th Class Day

Male 961 990 1,001 1,109 1,234 1,523 1,918
Female 2,202 2,298 2,499 2,661 2,881 3,581 4,897

Total 3,163 3,288 3,500 3,770 4,115 5,104 6,815

40



 
Louisiana State University Alexandria

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

Louisiana Transfer Enrollment 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Transfer from Louisiana Community Colleges 143 196 101 102 76 252 301
Transfers from Louisiana Four-Year Universities 123 157 110 112 121 257 338

Student Credit Hours (SCH)

Fall SCH 34,911 35,956 39,090 39,647 44,074 53,943 69,005
Spring SCH 31,960 31,546 32,623 35,817 37,947 41,249 69,900

Total number of students enrolled who received TOPS 

Performance 165 159 155 182 158 167 166
Opportunity 306 305 354 333 331 366 394

Honors 61 67 60 66 63 68 65
Tech 41 48 43 56 42 46 66

 Total number of students enrolled who received TOPS 573 579 612 637 594 647 691

Enrollment by specified discipline

Total number of student enrolled in STEM 274 278 326 398 458 734 948
Total number of students enrolled in Allied Health 878 878 811 816 904 1,147 278
Total number of students enrolled in Teacher Education ( Note BOR Teacher Education 
Initiative) 174 207 259 207 144 129 142

Teacher Education Regular Program 131 191 248 202 140 128 142
Teacher Education Alternative Program 43 16 11 5 4 1 0

Note: In December 2012, Teacher Education Programs MATE & MATS enrollments moved from Regular to Alternative for 2009-10, 2010-11, and 2011-12
Note:  Beginning with Fall 2014 reporting cycle, enrollment in STEM determined by the Complete College America (CCA) definition used by the Board of Regents.  Data 
reported using CCA for 2008-09 through 2014-15
Note:  Beginning with Fall 2014 reporting cycle,  14th day degree-seeking transfer enrollment includes fall and continuing summer transfers.  This methodology used to 
report 2008-09 through 2015-16 data in December 2015.
Note:  Beginning with Fall 2015 reporting cycle,  headcount enrollment and student credit hours includes Hebert Law Center.

41



 
Louisiana State University Alexandria

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

11
14
15
26
27
40
0109
0110
0111
0112
0301
0303
0305
0306
2901
3001
3006
3008 
3010
3016
3018
3019
3024
3025
4101
4102
4103
4199
4211

Allied Health CIP Code/s
51.07
51.08
51.09
51.10

Variables Description

List of STEM/SMART CIP code/s:  

Science Technology Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) -  STEM enrollment is calculated based on STEM CIP codes.

The following list of CIP codes is to serve as a guide but it is not intended to be inclusive of all possibilities. We recognize that some campuses have degree 
programs centered in schools or colleges that might dictate a different CIP code. The campus should make the appropriate adjustment. In addition, the CIP 
codes used by the campus should correlate to the Board of Regents. If there is a discrepancy and the campus applies the IPEDS CIP code, then the campus 
should identify this with a footnote. 

Headcount Enrollment Undergraduate – Total number of full-time and part-time students enrolled in courses for undergraduate credit.
Headcount Enrollment Graduate – Total number of full-time and part-time students enrolled in courses for graduate credit.

Full-Time Student Undergraduate - a student enrolled for 15 or more semester credits or 30 or more contact hours a week each term. (IPEDS)

Educations, Nursing, Allied Health -  Use the CIP codes as defined by IPEDS for these disciplines to determine the number of students enrolled and graduates in these field of study.

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) – The calculation of FTE can vary by institution.  However, FTE enrollment reported for this metric should reconcile to FTE data you report to the Louisiana BoR, SREB and 
IPEDS for your campus.   

Dual Enrollment - A student who is enrolled in high school but who is also enrolled, simultaneously, in a postsecondary institution are considered dual enrolled.

42



Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, graduation, licensure and pass rate.

Analysis of First-time, Full-time, Baccalaureate Degree-seeking Freshmen (Fall Cohorts)1

 Cohort   Cohort   Head   Average  
% 

continuation % continuation 

Cumulative
% 

Graduating 
Cumulative % 

Graduating
Cumulative % 

Graduating 
Cumulative% 
Graduating 

 Type   Year   Count   ACT   to_2nd_Yr   to_3rd_Yr   after 4 Yrs.  after 5 Yrs.   after 6 Yrs.   after 7 Yrs.  
Fall 2014 228 21.4 64.0% 47.8% 16.7% 28.8% 30.6% 38.2%
Fall 2015 237 20.5 55.7% 37.4% 16.9% 23.0% 30.4%
Fall 2016 233 20 56.1% 37.1% 12.7% 27.9% 30.6%
Fall 2017 215 20.3 61.2% 50.6% 25.6%
Fall 2018 236 20.9 58.0% 43.0%
Fall 2019 277 20.5 60.0% 39.6%
Fall 2020 293 20.6 57.6% 38.2%
Fall 2021 240 20.5 64.1%
Fall 2022 257 19.2 65.0%
Fall 2023 322 19 68.0%
Fall 2024 545 19.4

Louisiana Community College Transfers (LACCT)
LACCT 2014 149

LACCT 2015 208
LACCT 2016 251
LACCT 2017 237
LACCT 2018 341
LACCT 2019 421
LACCT 2020 555
LACCT 2021 657
LACCT 2022 646
LACCT 2023 252
LACCT 2024 198

Louisiana State University Alexandria

43



Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, graduation, licensure and pass rate.

Louisiana State University Alexandria

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Number of students passing licensure exams 

Nurses 58 72 49 63 65 72 74 78 76

Clinical Laboratory 
Science 4 4 13 22 31 24 11 9 8

Radiologic Technology 9 12 12 16 8 6 13 7 9

Pharmacy Tech 4 11 10 8 4 4 13 8 0

BS in Elementary 
Education 15 13 19 15 15 19 14 8 10

Alternative Certificate in 
Elementary Education 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 1 8

Alternative Certification 
in Secondary Education N/A N/A 2 4 5 3 1 0 10

Alternative Certification 
in Health and Physical 

Education K-12 1 2 3 2 0 3 1 0 1
Minor in Education 

Leading to Secondary 
Education (6-12) 

Certification N/A N/A N/A 0 0 0 0 1

44



Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, graduation, licensure and pass rate.

Louisiana State University Alexandria

Percentage of students passing licensure exams

Nurses 91% 96% 96% 92% 89% 93% 65% 95% 96%
Clinical Laboratory 

Science 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 80%

Radiologic Technology 78% 75% 42% 62% 50% 17% 92% 71% 100%

Pharmacy Tech 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

BS in Elementary 
Education 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Alternative Certificate in 
Elementary Education 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% N/A NA 100% 100%

Alternative Certification 
in Secondary Education N/A N/A 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% N/A 100%

Alternative Certification 
in Health and Physical 

Education K-12 100% 100% 100% 100% N/A 100% 100% N/A 100%
Minor in Education 

Leading to Secondary 
Education (6-12) 

Certification N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NA N/A 100%

1 Numbers for each time period represent students graduating with bachelor degrees.  There are several more who changed majors and received associate 
degrees.

45



2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Total Endowment Value $15,351,454 $14,860,428 $18,418,022 $16,401,880 $19,124,272 $22,005,989

Earned Interest on Endowments $716,551 $685,269 $738,885 $763,930 $856,305 $577,641
Dollar amount of the endowment approved each fiscal year and made available for expenditures by the 

campus $696,683 $665,719 $718,325 $747,396 $818,353 $898,240
Total # of Foundations 1 1 1 1 1 1

 Foundations total Assets ($ Amount) $36,882,987 $37,002,538 $42,388,033 $43,725,592 $45,074,428 $43,153,090
Click here to go to the  Foundations Supplemental Table

Total # of Board of Regents Support Fund
 Total Value ($ Amount) of BoR Support Fund $8,917,080 $8,916,365 $10,413,946 $9,147,271 $10,421,322 $11,998,420

Click here to go to the BoR Support Funds Supplemental Table

Total Gross Revenue Generated from tuition and fees1

Total Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen $2,669,167 $2,737,337 $2,492,518 $2,518,014 $2,406,020 $3,298,413
 Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (In-State Only) $2,513,339 $2,528,401 $2,233,280 $2,403,065 $2,143,128 $2,754,494

 Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (Out-of-State Only) $155,828 $208,936 $259,238 $114,949 $262,892 $223,376
Net Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen $2,565,279 $2,640,220 $2,339,825 $2,430,003 $2,286,032 $3,022,992

Net  Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (In-State Only) $2,435,514 $2,570,702 $2,248,037 $2,326,290 $2,061,774 $2,530,697
Net  Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (Out-of-State Only) $129,765 $91,788 $103,713 $224,258 $198,376

Financial Aid
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total institutional dollars awarded non-need aid for entering freshmen class $100,213 $95,367 $145,673 $91,350 $117,488 $279,097 
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class LA residents $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for entering freshmen class LA residents $70,725 $74,718 $85,690 $76,525 $79,854 $255,097 
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class non-residents $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for entering freshmen class non-residents $20,559 $21,147 $55,650 $8,234 $37,134 $24,000 

State Appropriation per FTE2 $2,083 $1,648 $1,017 $2,092 $2,024 $1,905

Net Revenue Generated from auxiliary enterprises (i.e., bookstores, dining services) $2,462,962 $2,502,776 $2,548,698 $2,718,979 $4,240,582 $4,889,689

*Note:  Institutional dollars included are all LSUA operating funds awarded students and all Foundation 
scholarship dollars.  Any foundation scholarship awards which indicate a that the student must demonstrate 
financial need are included in calculations 

2  State Appropriation per FTE = the Board of Regents Formula Appropriations Per FTE which includes State General Fund and 
Statutory Dedications.

1 Prior year data only included revenue from tuition, and did not include revenue from fees.  Revenue data reported for this 
year includes both.  

Louisiana State University Alexandria

Metric V.  The following metrics will identify the tuition and fee revenues, and, other revenue resources.   

46



Enrollment in Fall Semester Lecture and Seminar Courses 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Lower Division Undergraduate Courses

   Total Enrollment 7,991 8,113 8,275 8,766 11,091 14,080
   Number of Sections 326 331 298 302 315 375
   Average section size 24.5 24.5 27.8 29.0 35.2 37.5

Upper Division Undergraduate Courses
   Total Enrollment 3,349 3,562 4,040 4,266 6,173 8,749
   Number of Sections 175 178 189 193 213 276
   Average section size 19.1 20.0 21.4 22.1 29.0 31.7

All Lecture and Seminar Courses
   Total Enrollment 11,340 11,675 12,315 13,032 17,264 22,829
   Number of Sections 501 509 487 495 528 651
   Average section size 22.6 22.9 25.3 26.3 32.7 35.1

Fall Teaching Activity

Tenure/tenure track (T/TT) FTE faculty assigned to classes1 75 76 73 75 73 94
Non tenure/tenure track FTE  faculty assigned to classes2 92 106 102 94 95 48

Organized class sections including labs, fall only
  Sections taught by tenure/tenure track faculty 444 454 457 395 376 467
  Sections taught by non tenure/tenure track faculty 268 297 309 260 269 277

 
Average # of class sections taught per FTE T/TT faculty 5.92 5.97 6.26 5.27 5.15 4.6
Average # of  class sections taught per FTE non T/TT faculty 2.91 2.80 3.03 2.77 2.83 2.6

% class sections taught by T/TT faculty 62 60 60 60 68 63
% class sections taught by non T/TT faculty 38 40 40 40 42 37.2

Student Credit Hours (SCH'S), fall only3

     Undergraduate 36,878 38,505 42,957 43,940 47,657 69,427
Total SCH's taught by T/TT faculty 22,551 23,315 26,054 27,195 27,130 43,600
Total SCH's taught by non T/TT faculty 14,327 15,190 16,903 16,745 20,527 25,827

Total SCH's taught per FTE T/TT faculty 301 307 357 363 371 464
Total SCH's taught per FTE non T/TT faculty 156 143 166 178 216 534

% SCH's taught by T/TT faculty 61% 61% 61% 62% 57% 62%
% SCH's taught by non T/TT faculty 39% 39% 39% 38% 43% 72%

Metric  VI. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE 

Louisiana State University Alexandria

47



Metric  VI. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE 

Louisiana State University Alexandria

Annual Instruction and Research Ratios 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Annual student credit hours (SCH's), fall & spring
    Undergraduate 66,769 68,369 73,857 78,114 86,068 108,742

Annual FTE students4 5,564 5,697 6,155 6,510 7,172 9,062
Direct unrestricted instructional expenditures 12,066,607 11,677,578 10,872,498 12,937,090 15,038,146 18,856,577

Disaggregated Direct Instructional Expenditures
Salaries 6,555,287 6,632,716 5,863,066 5,834,806 7,058,756 8,044,275
Benefits 2,942,537 3,312,122 3,255,315 2,958,458 3,455,219 3,610,889
Other 2,568,783 1,732,740 1,754,117 4,143,826 4,524,171 7201413

Direct unrestricted instructional expenditures per SCH 181 171 147 166 175 173
Direct unrestricted instructional expenditures per FTE student4 2,169 2,050 1,767 1,987 2,097 2080.8
Personnel costs as % of direct unrestricted instructional expenditures 78.7% 85.2% 83.9% 68.0% 69.9% 61.8%

Total FTE faculty 167 182 182 169 168 142.4
Total FTE T/TT faculty (instruction, research, public service) 75 76 76 75 73 94
Tenure/Tenure Track FTE faculty as % of total FTE faculty 45 42 42 44 43 66%

Restricted research expenditures $23,249.00 $3,500.00 $93,240.00 $105,735.00 $56,944.00 $135,135.00

Restricted research expenditures per FTE T/TT faculty $309.99 $46.05 $1,226.84 $1,409.80 $780.05 $1,437.61

3  All SCHs reported in this spreadsheet are from the production 
4  Data reflects IPEDS Fall survey.

1  FTE for tenured/tenure-track faculty based on 12 hr teaching load
2  FTE for non-tenured/tenure-track faculty based on 15 hr teaching 

48



Metric  VI. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE 

Louisiana State University Alexandria

Definitions:

Direct Expenditures for Instructions:  Total Direct Instructional Expenditures include data in certain functional areas - instruction, research, and public service. 
Direct expenditure data reflect costs incurred for personnel compensation, supplies, and services used in the conduct of each of these functional areas. They 
include acquisition costs of capital assets such as equipment and library books to the extent that funds are budgeted for the use of departments for instruction,
research, and public service.  Similar to the Delaware Study, exclude centrally allocated computing costs and centrally supported computer labs, and graduate 
student tuition remission and fee waivers.

Instruction: Instruction includes general academic instruction, occupational and vocational instruction, community education, preparatory and adult basic
education, and remedial and tutorial instruction conducted by the teaching faculty for the institution's students. Departmental research and service which are 
not separately budgeted should be included under instruction. In other words, department research which is externally funded should be excluded from 
instructional expenditures, as should any departmental funds which were expended for the purpose of matching external research funds as part of a 
contractual or grant obligation. EXCLUDE expenditures for academic administration where the primary function is administration. For example, exclude deans, 
but include department chairs.)
Disaggregate total  direct instructional expenditures for the institution into the following categories: 

Salaries: Report all wages paid to support the instructional function in a given department or program during the fiscal year. While these will largely be faculty 
salaries, be sure to include clerical (e.g., department secretary), professionals (e.g., lab technicians), Graduate student stipends (but not tuition waivers), and 
any other personnel who support the teaching function and whose salaries and wages are paid from the institution's instructional budget.
Benefits: Report expenditures for benefits associated with the personnel for whom salaries and wages were reported on the previous entry. If you cannot 
separate benefits from salaries, but benefits are included in the salary figure you have entered, indicate "Included in Salaries" in the data field. Some institutions 
book benefits centrally and do not disaggregate to the department level. If you can compute the appropriate benefit amount for the department/program, 
please do so and enter the data. If you cannot do so, leave the benefit amount as zero and we will impute a cost factor based upon the current benefit rate for 
your institution, as published in Academe. If no rate is available, we will use a default value of 28%.

Other Than Personnel Costs: This category includes non-personnel items such as travel, supplies and expense, non-capital equipment purchases, etc., that are
typically part of an instructional  department or program's cost of doing business. Excluded from this category are items such as central computing costs, 
centrally allocated computing labs, graduate student tuition remission and fee waivers, etc.

Research:  This category includes all funds expended for activities specifically organized to produce research outcomes and commissioned by an agency either 
external to the institution or separately budgeted by an organizational unit within the institution. Report total research expenditures only. It is not necessary to 
disaggregate costs for this category.

Public Service: Report all funds separately budgeted specifically for public service and expended for activities established primarily to provide non-instructional 
services beneficial to groups external to the institution. Examples include cooperative extension and community outreach projects. Report total service 
expenditures only. It is not necessary to disaggregate costs for this category.

Federally Funded Research:   As defined by NSF

Total Research and Expenditures:  As defined by NSF

49



UPDATE AS NEEDED

Table I:  Affiliated Off-Campus Sites

LSUA System 
Campus Name of Affiliated Off- Campus Site

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 

Affiliated Off-Site 
Campus

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 

Affiliated Off-Site 
Campus

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 

Affiliated Off-Site 
Campus

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 

Affiliated Off-Site 
Campus

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 

Affiliated Off-Site 
Campus

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 

Affiliated Off-Site 
Campus

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 

Affiliated Off-Site 
Campus

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 

Affiliated Off-Site 
Campus

None

Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds

LSUA System 
Campus Name of Support Fund

Endowment
Market Value as of 

6/30/17

Endowment
Market Value as of 

6/30/18

Endowment
Market Value as of 

6/30/19

Endowment
Market Value as of 

6/30/20

Endowment
Market Value as of 

6/30/21

Endowment
Market Value as of 

6/30/22

Endowment
Market Value as of 

6/30/23

Endowment
Market Value as of 

6/30/24

LSUA F. Hugh Coughlin Endowed Professorship 142,776.35 139,068.15 139,452.90 137,571.12 161,371.03 138,651.97 142,887.49 152,083.86$               
LSUA Mark Eugene Howard Endowed Professorship in Liberal Arts (English) 177,811.85 172,942.90 173,090.84 169,926.93 201,753.70 172,984.10 179,371.24 192,131.39$               
LSUA Huie Dellmon Trust Endowed Professorship in Science 192.118.30 186,868.93 187,037.26 183,649.43 217,954.98 186,888.68 193,748.13 207,486.04$               
LSUA Howard M. and Eloise Ferris Mulder Endowed Professorship 139,016.76 135,380.15 135,727.61 133,817.34 157,198.81 135,032.44 139,262.24 148,340.86$               
LSUA Jenkins-Mulder Endowed Professorship in Business 123,176.42 120,029.71 120,466.14 119,049.12 139,032.96 119,550.78 122,925.08 130,530.51$               
LSUA Jack and Sue Ellen Jackson Endowed Professorship in Education 132,013.71 128,539.50 128,866.22 127,008.20 149,330.04 130,229.54 134,519.01 143,448.63$               
LSUA Roy O. Martin Lumber Company Endowed Professorship in Nursing 113,114.17 171,142.26 171,310.71 168,250.49 199,553.54 171,128.83 177,353.19 189,866.53$               
LSUA Frances Holt Freedman Endowed Professorship in History and Ethics of Nursing 140,930.97 137,227.32 137,771.42 135,991.72 159,285.51 136,895.07 140,971.20 149,927.70$               
LSUA Huie Dellmon Trust Endowed Professorship in Liberal Arts and Science 154,311.58 150,232.35 150,559.14 148,296.91 174,628.69 149,941.46 154,828.86 165,132.23$               
LSUA J.H. Johnson Endowed Professorship in Business 196,460.71 191,072.55 191,463.34 188,176.14 222,794.47 191,117.54 197,892.64 211,661.92$               
LSUA Cliff E LaBorde Sr. Endowed Professorship in Education 139,620.33 136,372.58 136,592.37 134,328.27 158,801.77 136,258.86 140,981.75 150,673.30$               
LSUA Barbara M. Martin Endowed Professorship in Nursing 193,320.95 187,971.14 188,053.74 184,426.12 219,529.15 188,141.56 195,340.32 209,512.55$               
LSUA Roy and Vinita Martin Endowed Professorship in Math & Sciences 146,690.94 142,653.81 142,791.36 140,156.66 166,480.20 142,729.73 148,032.42 158,598.96$               
LSUA Rapides Regional Medical Center Endowed Professorship in Radiologic Technology 142,655.78 138,951.29 139,345.39 137,475.93 161,227.46 138,533.41 142,750.82 151,922.42$               
LSUA Carolyn Cole Saunders Endowed Professorship 120,570.18 117,547.74 118,079.61 116,909.51 135,893.40 116,947.89 119,956.76 127,056.00$               
LSUA Robert Rife Saunders Endowed Professorship 120,569.71 117,547.28 118,079.18 116,909.09 135,892.86 116,947.44 119,956.26 127,055.44$               
LSUA Roy O. Martin Jr. Endowed Professorship in Business 121,740.86 118,763.16 119,295.98 118,255.69 137,043.58 118,000.62 120,846.95 127,788.86$               
LSUA Henry Dade Foote Family Endowed Professorship 119,777.47 116,839.83 117,413.89 116,424.13 134,821.42 116,102.40 118,857.27 125,634.22$               
LSUA Charles Adrian Vernon and William K. Child Jr. Endowed Professorship in Business 122,286.95 119,233.14 119,713.52 118,491.11 137,837.41 118,604.87 121,704.66 128,960.81$               
LSUA Vinita Johnson Martin Endowed Professorship (established 2010) 143,135.54 139,281.61 139,539.51 137,258.69 162,171.53 139,164.35 143,945.32 153,793.75$               
LSUA Moreau Family First Generation Endowed Scholarship 120,872.91 117,667.86 117,900.96 116,087.09 136,824.06 117,462.63 121,347.68 129,484.91$               
LSUA LSUA Alumni and Friends Endowed Chair 1,262,903.66 1,236,380.29 1,249,095.19 1,253,993.57 1,407,127.35 1,218,612.29 1,226,870.99 1,273,902.70$           
LSUA Capital One Endowed Professorship in Business 114,044.93 111,007.04 111,256.92 109,547.96 129,108.90 110,840.40 114,502.83 122,177.12$               
LSUA Scott O. Brame/CLECO Endowed Chair in Finance 1,131,141.62 1,101,938.50 1,105,714.94 1,091,373.58 1,278,550.55 1,098,791.59 1,131,616.65 1,203,632.13$           
LSUA 2010 Endowed Scholarship for First Generation College Students 120,872.91 117,667.86 117,900.96 116,087.09 136,824.06 117,462.63 121,347.68 129,484.91$               
LSUA Joanne Lyles White Endowed Professorship in Education 113,114.17 110,193.86 110,521.38 109,087.37 127,791.27 109,825.13 113,103.67 120,298.91$               
LSUA 2012 Endowed Scholarship for First Generation College Students 113,114.17 110,193.86 110,521.38 109,087.37 127,791.27 109,825.13 113,103.67 120,298.91$               
LSUA Elder Care Administration Scholarship 113,114.17 110,193.86 110,521.38 109,087.37 127,791.27 109,825.13 113,103.67 120,298.91$               
LSUA Michael Jenkins First Generation Endowed Scholarship 115,535.04 112,471.98 112,694.13 110,960.62 130,781.10 112,274.90 115,988.02 123,765.49$               
LSUA Richard Bryan Gwartney Endowed Professorship 122,576.67 119,232.70 119,431.91 117,371.71 138,992.86 119,226.60 123,466.03 132,070.86$               
LSUA Howard and Eloise Mulder Endowed Chair in the Arts 1,140,672.07 1,110,824.85 1,113,576.55 1,097,788.45 1,289,939.98 1,107,996.59 1,142,857.35 1,217,530.30$           
LSUA Mulder Endowed First Generation Scholarship #1 115,234.12 111,082.50 111,357.68 109,778.87 128,994.03 110,799.69 114,285.77 121,753.07$               
LSUA Mulder Endowed First Generation Scholarship #2 115,234.12 111,082.50 111,357.68 109,778.87 128,994.03 110,799.69 114,285.77 121,753.07$               
LSUA Mulder Endowed First Generation Scholarship #3 115,234.12 112,523.18 112,744.06 111,004.59 130,848.17 112,330.19 116,052.05 123,841.39$               
LSUA Mulder Endowed First Generation Scholarship #4 115,234.12 112,523.18 112,744.06 111,004.59 130,848.17 112,330.19 116,052.05 123,841.39$               
LSUA Mulder Endowed First Generation Scholarship #5 104,281.70 122,267.69 105,062.14 108,246.67 115,186.09$               
LSUA Howard and Eloise Mulder Endowed Professorship #2 114,067.22 111,082.50 111,357.68 109,778.87 128,994.03 110,799.69 114,285.77 121,753.07$               
LSUA Howard and Eloise Mulder Endowed Professorship #3 115,589.60 112,523.18 112,744.06 111,004.59 130,848.17 112,330.19 116,052.05 123,841.39$               
LSUA Arnold Aubert Vernon Endowed Scholarship 569,908.63 554,969.03 556,440.08 548,594.03 644,490.88 553,605.73 570,966.48 1,478,834.59$           
LSUA Holcombe Endowed Scholarship for 1st Generation Students 106,487.38 106,762.37 105,276.02 123,622.87 107,134.73 110,554.48 117,783.53$               
LSUA Mary Jane Brown Endowed Scholarship for 1st Generation Students 107,545.56 107,817.48 106,281.65 124,905.84 107,284.95 110,670.05 117,911.66$               
LSUA Virginia Harvey Holcombe Endowed Scholarship for 1st Generation Students 110,804.74 111,067.21 109,378.98 128,857.39 110,632.32 114,264.20 121,896.46$               
LSUA Jeremiah and Kenneth Grant Holcombe Endowed Scholarship 1st Gen Allied Health 108,901.92 107,357.59 126,149.91 108,356.58 111,766.23 119,069.38$               
LSUA Endowed Professorship in Interdisciplinary Innovation 89,010.60 97,159.43 109,626.06$               
LSUA Endowed Professorship in Experiential Excellence 100,799.61 111,355.68 120,903.36$               
LSUA Alexandria Business Foundation Endowed Chair 1,001,885.41 1,115,874.18$           

8,418,445.48 8,776,061.81 8,917,080.11 8,916,365.13 10,413,946.36 9,147,270.86 10,421,321.94 11,998,419.82

50



Louisiana State University Alexandria

Full Time Part Time

159382 Louisiana State University Alexandria 67% 47% 32% 13%

 106485 University of Arkansas at Monticello 68% 100% 39% 38%

 139463 Dalton State College 67% 50% 22% 33%

482680 University North Georgia 72% 51% 39% 37%

207661 Rogers State University 63% 37% 25% 27%

218229 Lander University 66% 14% 45% 20%

218645 University of South Carolina Aiken 60% 0% 42% 17%

231712 Christopher Newport University 86% 0% 76% 44%

232681 University of Mary Washington 83% 92% 69% 46%

237330 Concord University 56% 0% 40% 30%

237792 Shepherd University 70% 57% 48% 27%

233897 The University of Virginia's College at Wise 70% 67% 45% 24%

108092 University of Arkansas-Fort Smith 71% 55% 42% 32%

National Benchmark Report

Retention rates Graduation rates 
(Class of Fall 2016)

State appropriations as 
percent of core revenues

51



 

 
 
 
 

 
Louisiana State University Eunice 

Metric Data 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

April 25, 2025 

52



Louisiana State University Eunice
Executive SummaryMetric I Degrees Awarded:  Degrees awarded continue to show a significant and upward trend, with the exception of degrees awarded in STEM. The decrease in 

STEM is directly attributable the facilities in the Science Building, which was constructed in 1967.  While LSUE students have a high interest in STEM, students in 
those majors transfer before the completion of the degree, and do so successfully, rather than complete in poor quality classrooms and labs. In general, Associate 
degrees were up 4.7% and Certificates were up overe 500% (50 to 289) Allied Health programs experienced a 22.9% increase, as well as the total number of 
degrees awarded to Louisiana Residents up 58.7% and Associate degrees up 4.7%.

Metric II Enrollment:  Total Undergraduate Enrollment grew from 3,623 in Fall 2023 to 3,670 in Fall 2024 an increase of 47 students. For First-
Time Degree Seeking Freshan there were across the board increases in full-time and part-time enrollment for in-state and non-resident students. Continuing 
Degree Seeking Student enrollment increased by 1.2%  There was a notable increase in enrollment by Black or African American students. TOPS recipients decreased 
for this year, however it has been increasing since 2018-2019 to 2021-22.  It is noteworthy that Louisiana four-year regional and major university systems, 
dramatically altered and relaxed admission criteria for 2022-2023.  Institutional concerns are as follows:  the current state of the Science building has labs and 
classrooms that were new in 1967. These vastly under resourced facilities are contributing to a loss of students in STEM majors. While the increases in Dual 
Enrollment are positive, the state of this facility makes students less inclined to stay longer, save more on tuition costs, and move on to other four-year colleges and 
universities. LSUE is seeking funding to transform the current Science Building into a STEAM Innovation Center.

Metric III Student Success: The overall success rates for all courses taken by all students dipped slightly from 74.7% in AY 2022-2023 to 74.1% in AY 2023-2024; 
however, the overall success rate of 74.1% was above the 14-year longitudinal success rate of 73.8%. In addition, the individual course withdrawals increased 
slightly from 9.9% in AY 2022-2023 to 10.1% in AY 2023-2024; the 10.1% being below the 14-year longitudinal success rate of 10.4%. Percentage of Program 
Students in Good Academic Standing increased 69% to 82%, a five year high. The percentage of Students who dropped due to poor academic performance 
remained at 6%. The Mean GPA for Program Students dropped slightly from 2.149 to 2.068. Student Progress dropped slightly for students earning up to 24 credit 
hours, over the previous year but is higher than 2021-22 and all reporting years of 2015-2016 to 2022-2023. Employer Satisfaction rates for Nursing and Allied 
Health Programs is at 100%.

Metric V Revenue:  Total Gross Revenue increased by 8% to $3,766,074 from the prior year and Net Revenue for First Time Full-time Freshman increased by 7.7% 
Market Value of Endowment rose 7.5% On another positive note, Auxiliary enterprises increased by 1504.3% and State Appropriations per FTE rose by 49.7%.

Metric VI Instruction Productivity:  Total number of sections taught by full time faculty decreased by 5.7% due to an increase in class size and by current openings 
for full-time faculty. Total class sections taught by part-time adjunct faculty rose 11.1%. Direct Instructional Expenditures dropped by 3.9% . LSUE’s ability to 
continue to do more with less raises serious institutional concerns.

53



 
LSUE MISSION:  

Louisiana State University at Eunice, a member of the Louisiana State University System, is a comprehensive, open 
admissions institution of higher education.  The University is dedicated to high quality, low-cost education and is committed 
to academic excellence and the dignity and worth of the individual.  To this end, Louisiana State University at Eunice offers
associate degrees, certificates and continuing education programs as well as transfer curricula.  Its curricula span the liberal
arts, sciences, business and technology, pre-professional and professional areas for the benefit of a diverse population.  All 
who can benefit from its resources deserve the opportunity to pursue the goal of lifelong learning and to expand their 
knowledge and skills at LSUE.

•In fulfillment of this mission, Louisiana State University at Eunice strives to achieve the following:
•Encourage traditional and nontraditional populations to take advantage of educational opportunities.
•Create a learning environment which facilitates the integration of knowledge and the development of the whole person.
•Provide a general education which requires all students to master the skills and competencies necessary for lifelong 
learning.
•Provide programs which parallel four-year college and university courses, including special honors courses, which are 
directly transferable.
•Prepare students to meet employment opportunities as determined by regional needs.
•Prepare programs of developmental studies which will upgrade student skills to the levels necessary for successful college 
experience.
•Provide necessary support services to help students realize their maximum potential.
•Create and offer programs of Continuing/Adult Education and community service which respond to the needs of the area.

54



Legend: Increase from previous Year

High X Y Most Recent Available No change
Low Z % % Change from Previous Year Decrease from previous Year

0 0 880 862 52.0% 46.0% 3,463,281 3,463,281 5.6 5.3
0 N/A 768 7.9% 46.0% -11.6% 2,109,241 7.5% 5.3 -1.3%

398 398 1,400 1,345 26.4% 22.4% 4,335,001 3,766,074 5.6 5.2
302 4.7% 1,259 1.6% 22.4% -2.8% 3,108,428 8.0% 5.1 1.2%

649 649 3,670 3,670 4,079,513 3,631,992 376.6 337.0
344 58.7% 2,989 1.3% 3,040,161 7.7% 337.0 -5.7%

39 19 1,121 1,042 53.0% 35.0% 3,108 2,506 386.0 386.0
19 -20.8% 466 -7.0% 35.0% -7.9% 1,674 49.7% 302.3 11.1%

59 59 694 551 82.0% 82.0% 841,348 841,348 81.7% 81.7%
45 22.9% 551 -7.7% 65.0% 18.8% -132,344 1504.3% 69.1% 0.8%

82 76 224 137 2.39 2.07 3,107.0 2,971.0
51 -5.0% 137 -18.9% 2.02 -3.8% 2,867.0 -3.9%

Instruction Productivity

Louisiana State University Eunice
Metrics at a Glance

2023-2024
Statistic

Metric I Metric II Metric III Metric V Metric VI
Degrees Awarded Enrollment Student Success Revenues

Total class sections taught per 
FTE part-time faculty

Diploma
14th Day Enrollment for First 

Time Degree Seeking Freshmen First to Second Year Retention
Total class sections taught per 

FTE full-time faculty

 Associates
 Degree Seeking Continuing 

Undergraduates Second to Third Year Retention

Market Value of Endowment 

Total Gross Revenue From First-
Time-Full-Time Freshmen

Total SCH's taught per FTE part-
time faculty 

Total  Number of Degrees 
Awarded to Louisiana Residents

Total Undergraduate Headcount 
as of 14th Class Day Success of Academically "At 

Risk" Students (LSUE Pathways 
to Success Program - ACT 

Composite of less than 15)

Total SCH's taught per FTE full-
time faculty

Total degrees awarded in  STEM
Total number of High School 

Dual Enrollments Fall-to-Fall retention rate

Net Revenue From First-Time-
Full-Time Freshmen

State Appropriation per FTE

Direct instructional expenditures 
per FTE student

Total number of degrees 
awarded in Allied Health

 Total number of students 
enrolled who received TOPS

Percentage of Program Students 
in Good Academic Standing

% SCH's taught by full-time 
faculty

Total number of degrees 
awarded in Nursing

Total number of student 
enrolled in STEM

Mean Grade Point Average of 
Program Students

Net Revenue Generated from 
auxiliary enterprises 

55



 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Campus total number of degrees awarded/conferred

Diploma 0 0 0 0 0 0
Certificates * 44 47 44 49 50 283

 Associates 302 343 318 333 380 398
Total  Number of Degrees Awarded to Louisiana Residents 344 381 356 367 409 649

Total  Number of Degrees Awarded to Out of State Residents 2 9 6 15 21 32
* Includes Post-Associate certificates

Total number of degrees awarded by race/ethnicity
Hispanic 5 5 11 11 5 9

American Indian or Alaskan Native 1 3 2 2 1 6
Asian 1 1 3 3 1 6

Black, Non-Hispanic 58 52 48 45 55 105
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0

White, Non-Hispanic 263 293 285 281 335 497
Two or More Races 7 12 3 3 6 24

Nonresident Alien 0 6 2 2 2 1
Race/Ethnicity Unknown 11 18 8 15 25 33

Total degrees awarded  
Total degrees awarded in  STEM 24 31 22 39 24 19

Total number of degrees awarded in Nursing 63 78 82 51 80 76
Total number of degrees awarded in Allied Health 57 50 45 55 48 59

 

Louisiana State University Eunice

Metric I.  The following metrics will identify the  number of degrees conferred by level and professions 

56



Louisiana State University Eunice

Metric I.  The following metrics will identify the  number of degrees conferred by level and professions 

11
14
15
26
27
40
0109
0110
0111
0112
0301
0303
0305
0306
2901
3001
3006
3008 
3010
3016
3018
3019
3024
3025
4101
4102
4103
4199
4211

Nursing CIP Code/s

Nursing

Allied Health CIP Code/s
Allied Health and Medical Assisting Services
Allied Health Diagnostic, Intervention, and Treatment Professions

List of STEM/SMART CIP code/s:  The following list of CIP codes is to serve as a guide but it is not intended to be inclusive of all possibilities. 
We recognize that some campuses have degree programs centered in schools or colleges that might dictate a different CIP code. The campus 
should make the appropriate adjustment. In addition, the CIP codes used by the campus should correlate to the Board of Regents. If there is a 
discrepancy and the campus applies the IPEDS CIP code, then the campus should identify this with a footnote. 

57



 

Enrollment Headcount as of 14th Class Day 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Undergraduate
14th Day Enrollment for First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen 784 880 768 773 799 862

14th Day Degree Seeking New Transfer Student Enrollment 166 193 223 245 252 299
14th Day Degree Seeking Re-Admit Enrollment 129 129 129 134 122 118

 Degree Seeking Continuing Undergraduates 1,400 1,349 1,299 1,259 1,324 1,345
First-Time Post-Baccalaureate 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Non Degree Undergraduates 510 561 604 627 1,126 1,046

Total Undergraduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 2,989 3,112 3,023 3,038 3,623 3,670
Undergraduate - First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen

Full-time (In-State Residency) 635 695 600 610 622 611
Full-time (Non Residency) 43 68 63 49 56 66

Part-time (In-State Residency) 106 114 96 104 110 170
Part-time (Non Residency) 0 6 9 10 11 15

Total First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen Headcount as of 14th Class Day 784 883 768 773 799 862
Undergraduate

Full-time (In-State Residency) 1,508 1,543 1,451 1,421 1,479 1,551
Full-time (Non Residency) 74 111 122 108 113 137

Part-time (In-State Residency) 1,403 1,459 1,407 1,446 1,979 1,908
Part-time (Non Residency) 4 29 43 63 52 74

Total Undergraduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 2,989 3,142 3,023 3,038 3,623 3,670
Graduate

Full-time (In-State Residency) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Full-time (Non Residency) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Part-time (In-State Residency) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Part-time (Non Residency) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Graduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total Headcount as of 14th Class Day (Undergraduate & Graduate) 2,989 3,142 3,023 3,038 3,623 3,670

Total Undergraduate Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment as of 14th Class Day 2,533 2,621 2,501 2,540 2,829 2,886

Total Graduate Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment as of 14th Class Day 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total number of High School Dual Enrollments 466 561 588 612 1,121 1,042

Louisiana State University Eunice

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

58



 
Louisiana State University Eunice

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

First Time Degree Seeking Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of 14th Class Day 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Hispanic 31 30 18 12 19 20
American Indian or Alaska Native 6 4 7 4 10 8

Asian 2 6 6 9 4 9
Black or African American 196 294 197 216 205 260

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 1 0 0 0 0 0
White 510 508 502 492 503 513

Two or More Races 26 10 17 21 45 30
Nonresident Alien 7 1 6 4 0 10

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 5 30 15 15 13 12
Total 784 883 768 773 799 862

First Time Degree Seeking Enrollment by Gender as of 14th Class Day

Male 254 253 218 211 198 206
Female 530 630 550 562 601 656

Total 784 883 768 773 799 862

Total Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of 14th Class Day

Hispanic 87 88 66 48 51 57
American Indian or Alaska Native 20 15 25 12 25 24

Asian 24 31 30 32 46 46
Black or African American 701 800 708 767 946 997

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 1 1 2 1 0 0
White 2,029 2,040 2,047 2,023 2,325 2,312

Two or More Races 76 64 76 83 146 140
Nonresident Alien 20 9 8 10 3 16

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 31 94 61 62 81 78
Total 2,989 3,142 3,023 3,038 3,623 3,670

Total Enrollment by Gender as of 14th Class Day

Male 842 828 791 767 902 893
Female 2,147 2,314 2,232 2,271 2,721 2,777

Total 2,989 3,142 3,023 3,038 3,623 3,670

59



 
Louisiana State University Eunice

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

Louisiana Transfer Enrollment 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Transfer from Louisiana Community Colleges 52 56 65 92 84 97
Transfers from Louisiana Four-Year Universities 119 128 95 94 113 118

Student Credit Hours (SCH)

Fall SCH 30,400 31,447 30,016 30,261 33,943 34,632
Spring SCH 25,406 26,407 25,478 26,351 28,784

Total number of students enrolled who received TOPS 

Performance 130 121 122 90 102 107
Opportunity 322 325 363 285 301 254

Honors 28 24 26 31 22 22
Tech 149 203 183 159 172 168

 Total number of students enrolled who received TOPS 629 673 694 565 597 551

Enrollment by specified discipline

Total number of student enrolled in STEM 224 207 221 194 169 137
Total number of students enrolled in Allied Health 522 552 563 498 569 631
Total number of students enrolled in Teacher Education ( Note BOR Teacher Education 
Initiative) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Teacher Education Regular Program 0 0 0 0 0 0
Teacher Education Alternative Program 0 0 0 0 0 0

Note:  Beginning with Fall 2014 reporting cycle, enrollment in STEM determined by the Complete College America (CCA) definition used by the Board of Regents.  Data 
reported using CCA for 2008-09 through 2014-15
Note:  Beginning with Fall 2014 reporting cycle,  14th day degree-seeking transfer enrollment includes fall and continuing summer transfers.  This methodology used to report 
2008-09 through 2015-16 data in December 2015.

60



 
Louisiana State University Eunice

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

11 Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services
14 Engineering
15 Engineering Technologies/Technicians
26 Biological and Biomedical Sciences
27 Mathematics and Statistics
40 Physical Sciences
0109 Animal Sciences
0110 Food Science and Technology
0111 Plant Sciences
0112 Soil Sciences
0301 Natural Resources Conservation and Research
0303 Fishing and Fisheries Sciences and Management
0305 Forestry
0306 Wildlife and Wildlands Science and Management
2901 Military Technologies
3001 Biological and Physical Sciences
3006 Systems Science and Theory
3008 Mathematics and Computer Science
3010 Biopsychology
3016 Accounting and Computer Science
3018 Natural Sciences
3019 Nutrition Sciences
3024 Neuroscience
3025 Cognitive Science
4101 Biology Technician/Biotechnology Laboratory Technician
4102 Nuclear and Industrial Radiologic Technologies/Technicians
4103 Physical Science Technologies/Technicians
4199 Science Technologies/Technicians Other
4211 Physiological Psychology/Psychobiology

Allied Health CIP Code/s
51.08 Allied Health and Medical Assisting Services
51.09 Allied Health Diagnostic, Intervention, and Treatment Professions

Variables Description

List of STEM/SMART CIP code/s:  

Science Technology Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) -  STEM enrollment is calculated based on STEM CIP codes.
Educations, Nursing, Allied Health -  Use the CIP codes as defined by IPEDS for these disciplines to determine the number of students enrolled and graduates in these field of study.

The following list of CIP codes is to serve as a guide but it is not intended to be inclusive of all possibilities. We recognize that some campuses have degree programs centered in 
schools or colleges that might dictate a different CIP code. The campus should make the appropriate adjustment. In addition, the CIP codes used by the campus should correlate 
to the Board of Regents. If there is a discrepancy and the campus applies the IPEDS CIP code, then the campus should identify this with a footnote. 

Headcount Enrollment Undergraduate – Total number of full-time and part-time students enrolled in courses for undergraduate credit.
Headcount Enrollment Graduate – Total number of full-time and part-time students enrolled in courses for graduate credit.
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) – The calculation of FTE can vary by institution.  However, FTE enrollment reported for this metric should reconcile to FTE data you report to the Louisiana BoR, SREB and 
IPEDS for your campus.   
Full-Time Student Undergraduate - a student enrolled for 15 or more semester credits or 30 or more contact hours a week each term. (IPEDS)
Dual Enrollment - A student who is enrolled in high school but who is also enrolled, simultaneously, in a postsecondary institution are considered dual enrolled.

61



Analysis of First-time, Full-time, Associate Degree-seeking Freshmen

 Cohort   Cohort   Head  % continuation % continuation % Graduation % Graduation % Graduation 
% Graduation  

150 % Graduation % Graduation % Graduation 
 Type   Year   Count   to_2nd_Yr   to_3rd_Yr   in_1st_Yr   in_2nd_Yr   in_3rd_Yr  Total  in_4th_Yr   in_5th_Yr   in_6th_Yr  
Total 2018 497 51.11% 26.36% 0.0% 4.6% 7.6% 12.2%
Total 2019 671 51.56% 23.85% 0.9% 6.0%
Total 2020 744 47.18% 22.98% 0.4% 4.40%
Total 2021 660 50.30% 23.03% 0.3% 10.76%
Total 2022 652 51.99% 22.39%
Total 2023 666 45.95%
Total 2024 652

Student Progression, Number of Full Time Student Completing 
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Original Full-Time 
Cohort FA13-1283 FA14-1351 FA15-1261 FA16-1388 FA17-1429 FA18-1684 FA19-1581 FA20-1654

Up to 24 hours  after 4 
semesters 441 459 460 476 546 602 571 557

36 hours  after 6 
semesters 200 201 205 226 248 248 246 221

48 hours  after 8 
semesters 89 100 82 96 111 87 98 96

Success of Academically "At Risk" Students (First-Time Freshmen) (LSUE Pathways to Success Program - ACT Composite of less than 15)2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Fall-to-Fall retention 
rate 44% 53% 42% 42% 36% 36% 38% 35%

Percentage of Program 
Students in Good 

Academic Standing 78% 76% 71% 74% 65% 68% 69% 82%

Percentage of Students 
Dropped from the 

University for Poor 
Academic Performance 4% 5% 6% 3% 3% 5% 6% 6%

Mean Grade Point 
Average of Program 

Students 2.387 2.328 2.162 2.343 2.019 2.021 2.149 2.068

Employer Satisfaction Rate with Nursing and Allied Health Field Graduates
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Nursing 100 100 NR NR NR 100 100

Radiologic Technology 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100

Respiratory Care 100 100 100 100 100 NR 100
NA until 

December
Diagnostic Medical 

Sonography NA NA 100 100 100 100 100 NA until June

Surgical Technology NA NA NR 100 100 100 92 NA until June

Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, graduation, licensure and pass rate.

Louisiana State University Eunice

62



2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Total Endowment Value 2,109,241 2,191,846 2,315,053 2,347,515 3,125,122 2,961,868 3,220,626 3,463,281

Earned Interest on Endowments 76,554 79,046 84,067 86,549 96,603 99,519 113,182 124,479
Dollar amount of the endowment approved each fiscal year and made available for expenditures by 

the campus 76,554 79,046 84,067 86,549 96,603 99,519 113,182 124,479
Total # of Foundations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

 Foundations total Assets ($ Amount) 2,284,262 2,416,910 2,916,166 3,250,416 4,023,968 4,398,486 4,526,182 4,690,139

Total # of Board of Regents Support Fund 8 8 11 15 21 26 27 28
 Total Value ($ Amount) of BoR Support Fund 1,021,031 1,086,106 1,116,027 1,195,712 1,707,440 1,671,003 1,854,268 2,003,351

Total Gross Revenue Generated from tuition and fees
Total Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen 3,161,076 3,108,428 4,335,001 3,637,319 4,163,495 3,682,600.34 3,487,861.21 3,766,074.26

 Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (In-State Only) 2,885,181 2,193,895 3,861,157 3,221,460 3,582,626 3,148,587.42 3,088,796.47 3,268,552.32
 Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (Out-of-State Only) 275,894 214,533 473,844 415,859 580,869 534,012.92 399,064.74 497,521.94

Net Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen 3,128,524 3,040,161 4,079,513 3,489,078 3,975,820 3,528,717.14 3,372,790.21 3,631,992.26
Net  Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (In-State Only) 2,874,086 2,863,176 3,752,908 3,172,638 3,523,245 3,128,804.22 3,078,323.47 3,222,976.32

Net  Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (Out-of-State Only) 254,438 176,895 326,605 316,440 452,575 3,128,804.22 294,466.74 409,015.94

Financial Aid
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total institutional dollars awarded non-need aid for entering freshmen class $284,239 $337,496 $699,499 $495,940 $582,885 $626,338 $623,317 $514,820
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class LA residents $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for entering freshmen class LA residents $255,046 $263,798 $369,538 $309,257 $285,373 $311,178 $401,188 $251,217
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class non-residents $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for entering freshmen class non-residents $29,193 $73,698 $191,104 $186,683 $297,512 $315,160 $222,129 $263,603

State Appropriation per FTE 1 $2,457 $2,300 $2,224 $3,108 $2,012 $2,330 $1,674 $2,506

Net Revenue Generated from auxiliary enterprises (i.e., bookstores, dinning services) $42,390 ($83,485) $677,652 $457,244 $533,168 ($132,344) $59,911 $841,348

1 State Appropriation per FTE = the Board of Regents Formula Appropriations Per FTE which includes State General Fund and Statutory Dedications.

Louisiana State University Eunice

Metric V.  The following metrics will identify the tuition and fee revenues, and, other revenue resources.   

Endowment Value  equals the market value of of the endowment as of June 30 of the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.

63



 Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall 2022 Fall 2023 Fall 2024
Average Section Size in Lecture and Seminar courses

   Total Enrollment 10,138 9,512 10,012 9,414 9,610 10,596 10,818
   Number of Sections 413 372 378 418 418 436 453

   Average section size 25 26 26 23 23 24 24

Full-Time Academic FTE faculty assigned to classes 55.6 62.8 69.0 69.4 69.5 77.1 84.3
Part-Time Academic FTE  faculty assigned to classes 25.4 23.3 19.0 18.3 17.4 15.3 13.4
Non-Academic FTE assigned to classes 1.5 4.1 1.5 2.6 4.6 3.5 3.63

Sections taught by full-time faculty 307 341 371 388 380 416 449
Sections taught by part-time faculty 143 120 96 93 89 79 70
Sections taught by non-academic staff 8 34 10 21 36 30 28
Total sections 458 495 478 502 505 525 547
 
Total class sections taught per FTE full-time faculty 5.5 5.4 5.4 5.6 5.5 5.4 5.3
Total class sections taught per FTE part-time faculty 5.6 5.1 5.1 5.1 5.1 5.2 5.2
Total class sections taught per FTE non-academic staff 5.3 8.3 6.7 8.1 7.8 8.6 7.7

% class sections taught by full-time faculty 67.0 68.9 77.6 77.3 75.2 79.2 82.1
% class sections taught by part-time faculty 31.2 24.2 20.1 18.5 17.6 15.0 12.8
% class sections taught by non-academic staff 1.7 6.9 2.1 4.2 7.1 5.7 5.1

Total student credit hours 30,308 31,917 31,561 30,016 30,577 33,971 34,762
Total SCH's taught by full-time faculty 20,941 23,505 25,241 23,425 23,570 27,547 28,410
Total SCH's taught by part-time faculty 8,959 7,401 5,744 5,905 5,469 5,317 5,172
Total SCH's taught by non-academic staff 408 1,011 576 686 1,538 1,107 1,180

Total SCH's taught per FTE full-time faculty 376.6 374.6 365.8 337.5 339.1 357.3 337.0
Total SCH's taught per FTE part-time faculty 352.7 317.5 302.3 322.7 314.3 347.5 386.0
Total SCH's taught per FTE non-academic staff 272.0 246.6 384.0 263.8 334.3 316.3 325.1

% SCH's taught by full-time faculty 69.1% 73.6% 80.0% 78.0% 77.1% 81.1% 81.7%
% SCH's taught by part-time faculty 29.6% 23.2% 18.2% 19.7% 17.9% 15.7% 14.9%
% SCH's taught by non-academic staff 1.3% 3.2% 1.8% 2.3% 5.0% 3.3% 3.4%

Louisiana State University Eunice

Metric  VI. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE faculty.

64



Louisiana State University Eunice

Metric  VI. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE faculty.

Annual 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Total Annual student credit hours, fall & spring 59,707 59,514 61,713 55,494 56,612 67,695
FTE students 2,488 2,480 2,571 2,312 2,359 2,821
Direct instructional expenditures 7,657,437 7,380,620 7,371,252 7,182,680 7,291,046 8,381,266

Direct instructional expenditures per SCH 128 124 119 129 129 124
Direct instructional expenditures per FTE student 3,078 2,976 2,867 3,107 3,091 2,971
Personnel cost as % of Direct Instructional Expenditures 96.45 96.88 98.03 96.46 93.13 86.33

Total FTE faculty (instruction, research, public service) 90.19 90.06 90.4 91.5 96.3 101.31

Full-time FTE faculty as % of total FTE faculty 69.58% 76.62% 76.77% 75.96% 80.06% 83.22%
     

Definitions:

Direct Expenditures for Instructions:  Total Direct Instructional Expenditures include data in certain functional areas - instruction, research, and public 
service. Direct expenditure data reflect costs incurred for personnel compensation, supplies, and services used in the conduct of each of these 
functional areas. They include acquisition costs of capital assets such as equipment and library books to the extent that funds are budgeted for the 
use of departments for instruction, research, and public service.  Similar to the Delaware Study, exclude centrally allocated computing costs and 
centrally supported computer labs, and graduate student tuition remission and fee waivers.

Instruction: Instruction includes general academic instruction, occupational and vocational instruction, community education, preparatory and adult 
basic education, and remedial and tutorial instruction conducted by the teaching faculty for the institution's students. Departmental research and 
service which are not separately budgeted should be included under instruction. In other words, department research which is externally funded 
should be excluded from instructional expenditures, as should any departmental funds which were expended for the purpose of matching external 
research funds as part of a contractual or grant obligation. EXCLUDE expenditures for academic administration where the primary function is 
administration. For example, exclude deans, but include department chairs.)
Disaggregate total  direct instructional expenditures for the institution into the following categories: 

Salaries: Report all wages paid to support the instructional function in a given department or program during the fiscal year. While these will largely 
be faculty salaries, be sure to include clerical (e.g., department secretary), professionals (e.g., lab technicians), Graduate student stipends (but not 
tuition waivers), and any other personnel who support the teaching function and whose salaries and wages are paid from the institution's 
instructional budget.

Benefits: Report expenditures for benefits associated with the personnel for whom salaries and wages were reported on the previous entry. If you 
cannot separate benefits from salaries, but benefits are included in the salary figure you have entered, indicate "Included in Salaries" in the data field. 
Some institutions book benefits centrally and do not disaggregate to the department level. If you can compute the appropriate benefit amount for 
the department/program, please do so and enter the data. If you cannot do so, leave the benefit amount as zero and we will impute a cost factor 
based upon the current benefit rate for your institution, as published in Academe. If no rate is available, we will use a default value of 28%.

65



Louisiana State University Eunice

Metric  VI. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE faculty.

Other Than Personnel Costs: This category includes non-personnel items such as travel, supplies and expense, non-capital equipment purchases, etc., 
that are typically part of an instructional  department or program's cost of doing business. Excluded from this category are items such as central 
computing costs, centrally allocated computing labs, graduate student tuition remission and fee waivers, etc.

Research:  This category includes all funds expended for activities specifically organized to produce research outcomes and commissioned by an 
agency either external to the institution or separately budgeted by an organizational unit within the institution. Report total research expenditures 
only. It is not necessary to disaggregate costs for this category.

Public Service: Report all funds separately budgeted specifically for public service and expended for activities established primarily to provide non-
instructional services beneficial to groups external to the institution. Examples include cooperative extension and community outreach projects. 
Report total service expenditures only. It is not necessary to disaggregate costs for this category.

Federally Funded Research:   As defined by NSF

Total Research and Expenditures:  As defined by NSF

66



Louisiana State University Eunice

The percentage of students 
who completed their 

developmental education 
sequence

English Math Reading English Math
Reading/Social 

Sciences

Louisiana State University Eunice 57% 44% 74% 72% 62% 84% 45%

National Average 63% 50% 63% 78% 62% 78% 40%

National Benchmark Report

Success rates in developmental courses
Success rates in the first general education course 

after developmental courses.

• Citation for current research:  Chen, X. (2016). Remedial Course taking at U.S. Public 2- and 4-Year Institutions: Scope, Experiences, and Outcomes (NCES 2016-405). 

U.S. Department of Education. Washington, DC: National Center for Education Statistics. Retrieved January 15, 2018 from http://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch

• Developmental English, Math, and Reading calculated for AY 2018-2019. Completion of the general education course work is for students beginning as new first-time 

freshmen in AY 2014-2015 and completing the first general education same subject area in six years.

• Math at 44% was calculated using an overall for MATH 0001, MATH 0015, and MATH 0021 n = (247 with an A, B, or C)/(total n=436).

• Program Completion in Pathways to Success only calculated through Spring 2020 based on new first-time students entering in AY 2014-2015.  

Notes:

67



 

 
 
 
 

 
Louisiana State University Shreveport 

Metric Data 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

April 25, 2025 

68



Louisiana State University Shreveport
Executive Summary

LSU Shreveport Performance Metrics
2/1/2024

LSU Shreveport saw increases in several key metrics for the current reporting cycle including overall enrollment, graduation rates, and market value of endowments.  Fall 
enrollment hit its second-highest total ever.  The number of degrees awarded fell back from last year's all-time high, while the six-year graduation rate showed a modest 
increase.  Second-year retention was down, while third-year retention showed a sharp increase.

Metric I - Degrees Awarded
LSUS awarded 3,573 degrees in 2022-23 and has awarded over 16,000 degrees in the last five years.  The number of degrees awarded in STEM categories rose markedly, 
while the number of specialist awards also increased.  The number of bachelor's, master's, and doctoral degrees fell compared to last year.

Metric II - Enrollment
Fall enrollment grew by 11.6% to 9,736.  Undergraduate enrollment was up 3.4% over last year, and graduate level enrollment increased by 14.9%.  Enrollment of first-time, 
degree-seeking freshmen was down 6.9%, while enrollment of new transfer students increased 14.4%.  High school dual enrollment was up by 24.5%.

Metric III - Student Success
The six-year graduation rate showed a small increase compared to the previous year, growing to 33.2%.  Second year retention for first-time, full-time freshmen fell back 
closer to the historical average.  However, third year retention jumped up by 7.5 percentage points.  Similarly, second year retention for LA community college transfers was 
down, while third year retention was up.

Metric IV - Research Expenditures
To be populated.

Metric V - Technology Transfer
To be populated.

Metric VI - Revenues
The market value of endowments grew 7.5% for the most recent reporting period.  Net revenue from first-time, full-time freshmen showed a similar increase.  State 
appropriations per FTE jumped by 15.9%.

Metric VII - Faculty Productivity
SCH enrollment in Fall 2022 was relatively flat compared the previous year.  The number of SCH's taught per tenure/tenure track faculty and per non-tenure/non-tenure 
track faculty both increased.  The number of tenure/tenure track faculty assigned to classes was down 14.5%.

Benchmark with Peers
LSUS receives significantly lower state appropriations per FTE student than its peer institutions.  As a consequence, LSUS relies on higher tuition and fees per FTE student 
than its peers.  LSUS's combined total of tuition, fees, and state appropriations per FTE student also trails those of its peers.

69



LSUS MISSION:  

The mission of LSUS is to:

Educate a diverse population of graduate and undergraduate students by promoting critical thought and student 
development through creative techniques and active learning.

Engage in regional and global thought leadership through community collaboration and service.

Innovate and foster opportunities to enhance the application of knowledge and intellectual discovery through faculty and 
student research and creative endeavors.

70



Legend: Increase from Previous Year

High X Y Most Recent Available No change
Low Z % % Change from Previous Year Decrease from Previous Year

447 432 339 306 22.8 22.0 179 0 8 3 29,467,903 29,467,903 26,337 25,477
398 2.4% 285 0.0% 21.7 1.4% 0 -100.0% 1 -40.0% 23,433,465 17.6% 19,304 9.4%

3,501 3,383 10,851 10,851 72.3% 72.3% 2,727,637 2,219,317 133 122
911 -3.4% 7,036 24.4% 61.1% 11.0% 2,219,317 -10.7% 89 -8.5%

10 8 487 487 55.0% 49.0% 441 117 5 3 1,661,975 1,333,561 163 163
2 300.0% 224 57.1% 46.4% 3.0% 117 -73.5% 0 0.0% 1,333,561 -10.1% 49 154.7%

3,934 3,830 675 580 37.8% 37.5% 725 355 3,578 3,578 528 496
1,317 -2.6% 568 -0.9% 32.5% 15.2% 355 -50.9% 1,536 20.3% 413 19.9%

118 83 585 581 87.9% 87.9% -90,107 -347,981 461 183
70 18.6% 486 19.5% 62.50% 8.2% -1,135,573 -19.1% 183 -54.5%

941 941 51.3% 61.1% 71.0% 71.0%
564 17.3% 35.9% 24.6% 60.6% 5.1%

Total number of students 
enrolled in Teacher 

Education ( Note BOR 
Teacher Education Initiative)

LA Community College 
Transfer Student 6-Year 

Grad Rate
Research dollars per FTE 

T/TT

Tenure/Tenure Track FTE 
faculty as % of total FTE 

facultyTotal Licensing Income

Total degrees awarded in  
STEM

Total number of student 
enrolled in STEM

LA Community College 
Transfer Student Second 

Year Retention
Total number of FTE T/TT 

faculty holding grants

State Appropriation per FTE

Total SCH's taught per FTE 
non T/TT faculty 

Active License Agreements

Licenses Generating Income
Net Revenue Generated 

from auxiliary enterprises 

Specialist
Total number of High School 

Dual Enrollments Third Year Retention

Total Gross Revenue From 
First-Time-Full-Time 

Freshmen

Non tenure/tenure track FTE 
faculty assigned to classes

 Computer Sciences (shown 
in thousands)

Grand Total Number of 
Degrees Awarded

 Total number of students 
enrolled who received TOPS Six Year Graduation Rate

 Total all Disciplines (shown 
in thousands)

Net Revenue From First-
Time-Full-Time Freshmen

Total SCH's taught per FTE 
T/TT faculty

Market Value of 
Endowments

Tenure/tenure track (T/TT) 
FTE faculty assigned to 

classesMasters

Grand Total Headcount as of 
14th Class Day 

(Undergraduate & Graduate) Second Year Retention

Bachelors

14th Day Enrollment for First 
Time Degree Seeking 

Freshmen Average ACT Score
Physical Sciences (shown in 

thousands)

SCH Enrollment in Fall 
Semester Lecture and 

Seminar Courses

Mathematical Sciences 
(shown in thousands)

New Patents Filed - Total

Instruction Productivity

Invention Disclosures

Licenses\Options Executed

Louisiana State University Shreveport
Metrics at a Glance

Statistic

Metric I Metric II Metric III Metric IV Metric VI Metric VII

2023-2024

Metric V
Degrees Awarded Enrollment Student Success Research Expenditures RevenuesTechnology Transfer

71



Louisiana State University Shreveport 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Total number of degrees awarded/conferred

Bachelors 398 425 400 447 422 409 432
Doctoral 4 2 11 13 9 5 7
Masters 911 1709 2259 3243 3501 3154 3383

Specialist 4 7 10 7 2 5 8
Grand Total Number of Degrees Awarded 1317 2143 2680 3710 3934 3573 3830

Total number of degrees awarded by race/ethnicity 
Hispanic 64 113 144 231 205 67 11

American Indian or Alaskan Native 6 5 8 10 18 22 25
Asian 33 67 75 119 136 136 155

Black, Non-Hispanic 290 426 528 697 696 781 891
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 2 5 7 14 6 14

White, Non-Hispanic 683 1,050 1,287 1,766 1,990 2,064 2,298
Two or More Races 35 60 80 113 136 126 134

Nonresident Alien 39 67 116 161 153 145 134
Race/Ethnicity Unknown 167 353 437 606 586 226 168

Total degrees awarded  1,317 2,143 2,680 3,710 3,934 3,573 3,830
Total degrees awarded in  STEM 118 118 90 103 70 105 83

Total Teacher Education completions (Note BOR Teacher Education Initiatives)
Total number of degrees awarded in Allied Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Completed (Regular Program) 29 25 22 29 22 19 13
Number Passed (Regular Program) 29 25 22 29 22 19 13

Percentage Passed (Regular Program) 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Total Completed (Alternate Program) 8 6 6 8 3 3 2
Number Passed (Alternate Program) 8 6 6 8 3 3 2

Percentage Passed (Alternate Program) 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Metric I.  The following metrics will identify the the number of degrees conferred by level and professions that are most important to Louisiana.

Louisiana State University Shreveport

72



Metric I.  The following metrics will identify the the number of degrees conferred by level and professions that are most important to Louisiana.

Louisiana State University Shreveport

11
14
15
26
27
40
0109
0110
0111
0112
0301
0303
0305
0306
2901
3001
3006
3008 
3010
3016
3018
3019
3024
3025
4101
4102
4103
4199
4211

Education CIP Codes/
Education

Nursing CIP Code/s
Nursing

Allied Health CIP Code/s
Allied Health and Medical Assisting Services
Allied Health Diagnostic, Intervention, and Treatment 
Professions

List of STEM/SMART CIP code/s:  The following list of CIP codes is to serve as a guide but it is not intended to be inclusive of all possibilities. We recognize that some campuses have 
degree programs centered in schools or colleges that might dictate a different CIP code. The campus should make the appropriate adjustment. In addition, the CIP codes used by the 
campus should correlate to the Board of Regents. If there is a discrepancy and the campus applies the IPEDS CIP code, then the campus should identify this with a footnote. 

73



 

Enrollment Headcount as of 14th Class Day 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Undergraduate
14th Day Enrollment for First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen 293 338 339 306 306 285 306

14th Day Degree Seeking New Transfer Student Enrollment 378 389 330 313 292 334 355
14th Day Degree Seeking Re-Admit Enrollment 151 144 106 136 138 144 108

 Degree Seeking Continuing Undergraduates 1,353 1,422 1,515 1,441 1,401 1,398 1,477
First-Time Post-Baccalaureate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Non Degree Undergraduates 336 284 263 281 328 387 487

Total Undergraduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 2,511 2,577 2,553 2,477 2,465 2,548 2,733

Undergraduate - First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen
Full-time (In-State Residency) 267 308 299 275 261 247 248

Full-time (Non Residency) 18 23 25 23 27 20 38
Part-time (In-State Residency) 6 6 14 8 15 17 17

Part-time (Non Residency) 2 1 1 0 3 1 3
Total First Time Degree Seeking Freshmen Headcount as of 14th Class Day 293 338 339 306 306 285 306

Undergraduate
Full-time (In-State Residency) 1,428 1,526 1,496 1,457 1,402 1,359 1,420

Full-time (Non Residency) 182 202 223 215 208 240 285
Part-time (In-State Residency) 845 777 755 717 748 820 884

Part-time (Non Residency) 56 72 79 88 107 129 144
Total Undergraduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 2,511 2,577 2,553 2,477 2,465 2,548 2,733

Graduate
Full-time (In-State Residency) 370 436 500 429 498 589 631

Full-time (Non Residency) 622 810 1,288 915 985 1,262 1,597
Part-time (In-State Residency) 1,161 1,318 1,285 1,238 1,216 1,214 1,197

Part-time (Non Residency) 2,372 3,438 4,329 3,822 3,557 4,123 4,693
Total Graduate Headcount as of 14th Class Day 4,525 6,002 7,402 6,404 6,256 7,188 8,118

Grand Total Headcount as of 14th Class Day (Undergraduate & Graduate) 7,036 8,579 9,955 8,881 8,721 9,736 10,851

Total Undergraduate Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment as of 14th Class Day 1,841 1,931 1,936 1,859 1,813 1,825 1,954

Total Graduate Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment as of 14th Class Day 2,326 3,068 3,921 3,277 3,310 3,875 4,496

Total number of High School Dual Enrollments 299 245 224 258 310 386 487

Louisiana State University Shreveport

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

74



 
Louisiana State University Shreveport

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

First Time Degree Seeking Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of 14th Class Day 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Hispanic 19 16 20 0 0 0 0
American Indian or Alaska Native 4 2 2 0 3 3 2

Asian 5 6 5 4 9 8 6
Black or African American 57 53 61 54 73 65 79

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 1 2 0 1 0 1
White 146 198 176 194 172 152 163

Two or More Races 18 21 29 22 21 28 26
Nonresident Alien 9 9 13 21 18 16 14

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 35 32 31 11 9 13 15
Total 293 338 339 306 306 285 306

First Time Degree Seeking Enrollment by Gender as of 14th Class Day

Male 115 145 140 132 135 119 122
Female 178 193 199 174 171 166 184

Total 293 338 339 306 306 285 306

Total Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of 14th Class Day

Hispanic 405 498 660 289 63 22 8
American Indian or Alaska Native 29 31 38 63 66 72 58

Asian 179 234 269 285 318 363 465
Black or African American 1,480 1,805 1,985 1,942 2,116 2,353 2782

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 10 19 21 19 22 31 27
White 3,373 4,023 4,661 4,808 5,048 5,672 6,195

Two or More Races 220 292 370 338 356 425 484
Nonresident Alien 256 333 385 325 345 378 427

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 1,084 1,344 1,566 812 387 420 405
Total 7,036 8,579 9,955 8,881 8,721 9,736 10,851

Total Enrollment by Gender as of 14th Class Day

Male 2,933 3,541 4,118 3,513 3,362 3,907 4,234
Female 4,103 5,038 5,837 5,368 5,359 5,829 6,617

Total 7,036 8,579 9,955 8,881 8,721 9,736 10,851

75



 
Louisiana State University Shreveport

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

Louisiana Transfer Enrollment 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Transfer from Louisiana Community Colleges 157 159 122 124 100 99 115
Transfers from Louisiana Four-Year Universities 110 120 84 70 81 66 77

Student Credit Hours (SCH)

Fall SCH 55,526 65,789 76,102 67,217 66,905 73,881 83,263
Spring SCH 58,135 65,926 73,499 63,850 67,933 78,016 80,583

Total number of students enrolled who received TOPS 

Performance 188 180 216 213 169 182 161
Opportunity 281 339 342 330 318 310 311

Honors 99 106 117 123 98 88 108
Tech 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 Total number of students enrolled who received TOPS 568 625 675 666 585 580 580

Enrollment by specified discipline

Total number of student enrolled in STEM 585 576 569 511 486 523 581
Total number of students enrolled in Allied Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total number of students enrolled in Teacher Education ( Note BOR Teacher Education 
Initiative) 564 702 929 807 802 828 941

Teacher Education Regular Program 540 673 893 793 791 818 937
Teacher Education Alternative Program 24 29 36 14 11 10 4

76



 
Louisiana State University Shreveport

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

11
14
15
26
27
40
0109
0110
0111
0112
0301
0303
0305
0306
2901
3001
3006
3008 
3010
3016
3018
3019
3024
3025
4101
4102
4103
4199
4211

Allied Health CIP Code/s
51.08
51.09

Variables Description

Educations, Nursing, Allied Health -  Use the CIP codes as defined by IPEDS for these disciplines to determine the number of students enrolled and graduates in these field of study.

List of STEM/SMART CIP code/s:  

Headcount Enrollment Undergraduate – Total number of full-time and part-time students enrolled in courses for undergraduate credit.
Headcount Enrollment Graduate – Total number of full-time and part-time students enrolled in courses for graduate credit.
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) – The calculation of FTE can vary by institution.  However, FTE enrollment reported for this metric should reconcile to FTE data you report to the Louisiana BoR, SREB 
and IPEDS for your campus.   

The following list of CIP codes is to serve as a guide but it is not intended to be inclusive of all possibilities. We recognize that some campuses have degree programs centered in schools or 
colleges that might dictate a different CIP code. The campus should make the appropriate adjustment. In addition, the CIP codes used by the campus should correlate to the Board of Regents. 
If there is a discrepancy and the campus applies the IPEDS CIP code, then the campus should identify this with a footnote. 

Full-Time Student Undergraduate - a student enrolled for 15 or more semester credits or 30 or more contact hours a week each term. (IPEDS)
Dual Enrollment - A student who is enrolled in high school but who is also enrolled, simultaneously, in a postsecondary institution are considered dual enrolled.
Science Technology Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) -  STEM enrollment is calculated based on STEM CIP codes.

77



Analysis of First-time, Full-time, Baccalaureate Degree-Seeking Freshmen

 Cohort   Cohort   Head   Average  
% 

continuation
% 

continuation 
Cumulative% 
Graduating 

Cumulative 
% 

Graduating

Cumulative 
% 

Graduating 

Cumulative
% 

Graduating 
 Type   Year   Count   ACT   to_2nd_Yr   to_3rd_Yr   after 4 Yrs.   after 5 Yrs.   after 6 Yrs.   after 7 Yrs.  
Total 2015 347 22.3 61.1% 48.7% 22.8% 33.4% 37.8% 39.5%
Total 2016 252 22.6 64.7% 46.4% 17.5% 29.4% 32.5% 33.7%
Total 2017 280 22.7 63.6% 47.9% 19.3% 28.6% 33.2%
Total 2018 285 22.8 65.3% 51.9% 21.8% 35.1% 37.5%
Total 2019 331 22.4 61.6% 46.8% 19.0%
Total 2020 324 22.5 62.0% 47.5%
Total 2021 298 22.3 65.1% 55.0%
Total 2022 288 21.7 62.5% 49.0%
Total 2023 267 22.0 72.3%
Total 2024 286 22.2

Louisiana Community College Transfers (LACCT)  Includes Full-Time Degree-Seeking Students
LACCT 2015 127 64.6% 41.1% 35.9% 39.2% 43.5% 43.5%
LACCT 2016 101 66.3% 42.6% 44.7% 46.5% 49.0% 49.0%
LACCT 2017 98 62.5% 39.6% 44.8% 47.2% 47.2%
LACCT 2018 108 64.5% 42.3% 51.3% 52.2% 61.1%
LACCT 2019 104 73.3% 49.5% 41.2%
LACCT 2020 77 71.1% 44.0%
LACCT 2021 81 81.3% 46.9%
LACCT 2022 66 74.2%
LACCT 2023 58 87.9%
LACCT 2024 85

 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Number of students passing licensure exams
Undergraduate Teacher Education 41/41 33/33 29 25 22 29 22 19 13

Alternative Teacher Certification 11/11 9/9 8 6 6 8 3 3 2
Specialist in School Psychology 7/7 5/5 4 7 10 7 2 5 8

Educational Leadership 5/5 6/6 7 72 129 182 195 237 0
MED Administration 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Louisiana State University Shreveport

Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, graduation, licensure and pass rate.

78



IV.  The following metrics will identify the effectiveness of campus research and technology transfer to benefit the state's economic development.
 

Research Expenditures
Field of Science & Engineering  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal

a.  Engineering (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (1) Aeronautical & astronautical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Bioengineering/biomedical engineering 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Chemical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Civil 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (5) Electrical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (6) Mechanical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (7) Metallurgical & materials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (8) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b.  Physical Sciences (Total) 179 97 64 51 7 2 23 0 7 2 0 0
  (1) Astronomy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Chemistry 179 97 64 51 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Physics 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 0 7 2 0 0

c.  Environmental Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (1) Atmospheric 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Earth sciences 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Oceanography 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d.  Mathematical Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e.  Computer Sciences (Total) 339 249 316 218 338 263 441 389 346 178 117 504

f.  Life Sciences (Total) 33 20 112 52 115 8 235 179 345 221 103 231
  (1) Agricultural 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Biological 33 20 112 52 115 8 235 179 345 221 103 231
  (3) Medical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g.  Psychology (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h.  Social Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (1) Economics 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Political science 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Sociology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i.  Other Sciences, not elsewhere classified (Total) 21 0 2 0 2 0 24 0 27 0 135 0

j.  Total (sum of a through i) 572 366 494 321 462 273 723 568 725 401 355 735

Total number of FTE T/TT faculty holding grants
Percent of FTE T/TT faculty holding grants
Research dollars per FTE T/TT

FY 2024FY 2023FY 2022

Louisiana State University Shreveport

FY 2021FY 2019 FY 2020

79



2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Invention Disclosures 8 5 3 5 1 3
Licenses\Options Executed 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Patents Filed - Total 5 1 0 3 1 3
New Patents Filed - First in Family 1 1 0 3 1 3
US Patents Issued 4 0 2 1 0 0
Active License Agreements 0 0 0 0 0 0
Licenses Generating Income 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Licensing Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Start-up Companies Formed 0 0 0 0 0 0
Legal Fees Expended $12,145 $3,278 $8,797 $225 $2,200 $180
Legal Fees Reimbursed $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1
Percent of Expenses Reimbursed 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Legal Fees as a % License Income 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

LEGEND:
* = 2015-2016 was the first year to track 

Louisiana State University Shreveport

Metric V:  Technology Transfer
(The following metric will provide technology transfer data.)

80



2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Annual Gifts 

Gifts per Annual
 

Total Endowment Value 26,333,441$       23,433,465$       28,887,195$       25,050,947$       26,933,751$       29,467,903$       
Earned Interest on Endowments 577,556$            851,510$            454,130$            952,838$            806,056$            901,361$            

Dollar amount of the endowment approved each fiscal year and made available for 
expenditures by the campus 931,995$            927,624$            972,624$            1,042,461$         1,058,137$         1,074,347$         

Total # of Foundations
 Foundations total Assets ($ Amount) 26,374,823$       25,104,661$       32,890,849$       29,097,303$       29,641,739$       33,978,251$       

Click here to go to the  Foundations Supplemental Table
Total # of Board of Regents Support Fund

 Total Value ($ Amount) of BoR Support Fund 7,655,113$         7,349,007$         9,211,449$         7,241,321$         8,284,127$         9,018,667$         
Click here to go to the BoR Support Funds Supplemental Table

Total Gross Revenue Generated from tuition and fees
Total Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen 2,324,844$         2,727,637$         2,648,532$         2,485,908$         2,465,258$         2,219,317$         

 Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (In-State Only) 1,956,192$         2,256,580$         2,140,691$         2,014,848$         1,912,274$         1,809,700$         
 Gross Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (Out-of-State Only) 368,653$            471,057$            507,842$            471,060$            552,984$            409,618$            

Net Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen 1,499,265$         1,661,975$         1,557,889$         1,484,013$         1,599,379$         1,333,561$         
Net  Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (In-State Only) 1,419,111$         1,561,029$         1,484,894$         1,362,665$         1,390,172$         1,175,185$         

Net  Revenue From First-Time-Full-Time Freshmen (Out-of-State Only) 80,154$              100,946$            72,994$              121,348$            209,207$            158,376$            

Financial Aid

Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   

Total institutional dollars awarded non-need aid for entering freshmen class  $            825,579  $        1,065,662  $        1,090,643  $        1,001,895  $            865,879  $            885,756 
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class LA 

residents  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   
Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for entering freshmen class 

LA residents  $            537,081  $            695,551  $            655,796  $            652,183  $            522,102  $            634,515 
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering freshmen class non-

residents  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   
Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for entering freshmen class 

non-residents  $            288,498  $            370,110  $            434,847  $            349,713  $            343,777  $            251,241 

State Appropriation per FTE1 1,536$                1,581$                2,281$                2,973$                3,446$                3,578$                

Net Revenue Generated from auxiliary enterprises (i.e., bookstores, dinning 
services) (90,107) (743,707) (1,135,573) (292,206) (563,990) (347,981)

1  State Appropriation per FTE = the Board of Regents Formula Appropriations Per FTE which includes State General Fund 

Metric VI.  The following metrics will identify the tuition and fee revenues, and, other revenue resources.   

Louisiana State University Shreveport

81



Metric VI.  The following metrics will identify the tuition and fee revenues, and, other revenue resources.   

Louisiana State University Shreveport

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not 

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and 
other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, 
religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public 
funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from 
enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries 
(Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  Not including Student 
Fees.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary 
enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting 
Operating revenues = Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all 

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the 
endowment as of June 30 of the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on 
endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student 
Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain from student 
tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment 
FTE equals gross revenue from enrollment 
headcount minus institutional supported financial 
aid.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue 
from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received 
during the institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, 
securities company products, and other property from alumni, 
non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are 
public funds, earnings on investments held by the institution, 
and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the 
endowment as of June 30 of the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on 
endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE 
equals revenue gain from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals 
gross revenue from enrollment headcount minus institutional 
supported financial aid.

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the 
institution's fiscal year in the form of cash, securities company products, and other 
property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, foundations, religious 
organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, 
earnings on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of 
the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain 
from student tuitions and fees.

including Student Fees.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of  the endowment as of June 30 of the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.  Reporting Operating revenues 
= Gross revenues less Coast of goods sold for all auxiliaries (Athletics, University Center, Bookstore, Food Service).  

82



Enrollment in Fall Semester Lecture and Seminar Courses Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall 2022 Fall 2023
Lower Division Undergraduate Courses
   Total Enrollment 6,503 6,753 6,934 6,579 6,362 6,393
   Number of Sections 326 321 372 334 335 388
   Average section size 19.95 21.04 18.64 19.70 18.99 16
Upper Division Undergraduate Courses
   Total Enrollment 3,331 3,465 3,304 3,309 3,261 3,217
   Number of Sections 237 276 290 292 296 286
   Average section size 14.05 12.55 11.39 11.33 11.02 11
Graduate/Professional Courses
   Total Enrollment 9,470 12,548 16,099 13,398 13,637 15,867
   Number of Sections 195 238 275 295 294 322
   Average section size 48.56 52.72 58.54 45.42 46.38 49
All Lecture and Seminar Courses
   Total Enrollment 19,304 22,766 26,337 23,286 23,260 25,477
   Number of Sections 758 835 937 921 925 996
   Average section size 25 27 28 25 25 26

Fall Teaching Activity Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall 2022 Fall 2023
Tenure/tenure track (T/TT) FTE faculty assigned to classes 89 110.67 119.33 133.33 114 122
Non tenure/tenure track FTE faculty assigned to classes 49 58 72.67 64 74 163
FTE graduate assistants assigned to classes 0 0 0 0 0 0

Organized class sections including labs, fall only Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall 2022 Fall 2023
  Sections taught by tenure/tenure track faculty 445 485 522 534 483 520
  Sections taught by non tenure/tenure track faculty 313 350 415 387 442 476
  Sections taught by graduate assistants 0 0 0 0 0 0
 
Average # of class sections taught per FTE T/TT faculty 5.00 4.38 4.37 4.01 4.24 4.26
Average # of  class sections taught per FTE non T/TT faculty 6.39 6.03 5.71 6.05 5.97 2.92
Average # of class sections taught per 0.5 FTE graduate assistants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

% class sections taught by T/TT faculty 58.71% 58.08% 55.71% 57.98% 52.22% 52.21%
% class sections taught by non T/TT faculty 41.29% 41.92% 44.29% 42.02% 47.78% 47.79%

% class sections taught by graduate assistants 0 0 0 0 0 0

Louisiana State University Shreveport

Metric  VII. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE faculty.

83



Louisiana State University Shreveport

Metric  VII. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE faculty.

Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall 2022 Fall 2023
Student Credit Hours (SCH'S), fall only
     Undergraduate 27,693 28,985 29,125 28,088 27,450 27,377
     Graduate 27,912 36,804 46,977 39,243 39,677 46,504
Total student credit hours 55,605 65,789 76,102 67,331 67,127 73,881
Undergraduate SCH's taught by T/TT faculty 16,610 16,742 15,988 15,860 13,426 13,962
Graduate SCH's taught by T/TT faculty 17,989 22,282 27,530 25,745 23,300 30,079
Total SCH's taught by T/TT faculty 34,599 39,024 43,518 41,605 36,726 44,041
Total SCH's taught by non T/TT faculty 21,006 26,765 32,584 25,726 30,401 29,840
Total SCH's taught by graduate assistants 0 0 0 0 0 0

Undergraduate SCH's taught per FTE T/TT faculty 187 151 134 119 118 114
Graduate SCH's taught per FTE T/TT faculty 314 333 394 294 348 381
Total SCH's taught per FTE T/TT faculty 500 484 528 413 466 496
Total SCH's taught per FTE non T/TT faculty 429 461 448 402 411 183
Total SCH''s taught per 0.5 FTE graduate assistants 0 0 0 0 0

    
% SCH's taught by T/TT faculty 62.22% 59.32% 57.18% 61.79% 54.71% 59.61%
% SCH's taught by non T/TT faculty 37.78% 40.68% 42.82% 38.21% 45.29% 40.39%
% SCH's taught by graduate assistants 0 0 0 0 0 0

Annual Instruction and Research Ratios 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-23 2023-24
Annual student credit hours (SCH's), fall & spring
    Undergraduate 53,760 55,460 55,319 53,423 52,955 53,523
     Graduate 59,980 76,255 94,287 77,767 82,108 98,374
Total 113,740 131,715 149,606 131,190 135,063 151,897
Annual FTE students 4,291 5,026 5,773 5,021 5,186 5,883
Direct unrestricted instructional expenditures $23,458,395 $32,904,724 $36,600,042 $33,467,282 $34,310,047 $20,618,006

Direct unrestricted instructional expenditures per SCH $206.25 $249.82 $244.64 $255.11 $254.03 $135.74
Direct unrestricted instructional expenditures per FTE student $5,466.67 $6,546.96 $6,340.31 $6,665.38 $6,615.47 $3,504.67
Personnel costs as % of direct unrestricted instructional expenditures 66% 55% 58% 71% 72% 127%

Total FTE faculty 138 169 192 197 188 176
Total FTE T/TT faculty (instruction, research, public service) 89 111 119 133 114 125
Tenure/Tenure Track FTE faculty as % of total FTE faculty 64.49% 65.61% 62.15% 67.57% 60.64% 71.02%

Restricted research expenditures N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Restricted research expenditures per FTE T/TT faculty N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

84



Louisiana State University Shreveport

Metric  VII. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE faculty.

Definitions:

Direct Expenditures for Instructions:  Total Direct Instructional Expenditures include data in certain functional areas - instruction, research, and public service. 
Direct expenditure data reflect costs incurred for personnel compensation, supplies, and services used in the conduct of each of these functional areas. They include 
acquisition costs of capital assets such as equipment and library books to the extent that funds are budgeted for the use of departments for instruction, research, 
and public service.  Similar to the Delaware Study, exclude centrally allocated computing costs and centrally supported computer labs, and graduate student tuition 
remission and fee waivers.

Instruction: Instruction includes general academic instruction, occupational and vocational instruction, community education, preparatory and adult basic
education, and remedial and tutorial instruction conducted by the teaching faculty for the institution's students. Departmental research and service which are not 
separately budgeted should be included under instruction. In other words, department research which is externally funded should be excluded from instructional 
expenditures, as should any departmental funds which were expended for the purpose of matching external research funds as part of a contractual or grant 
obligation. EXCLUDE expenditures for academic administration where the primary function is administration. For example, exclude deans, but include department 
chairs.)

Disaggregate total  direct instructional expenditures for the institution into the following categories: 

Salaries: Report all wages paid to support the instructional function in a given department or program during the fiscal year. While these will largely be faculty 
salaries, be sure to include clerical (e.g., department secretary), professionals (e.g., lab technicians), Graduate student stipends (but not tuition waivers), and any 
other personnel who support the teaching function and whose salaries and wages are paid from the institution's instructional budget.
Benefits: Report expenditures for benefits associated with the personnel for whom salaries and wages were reported on the previous entry. If you cannot separate 
benefits from salaries, but benefits are included in the salary figure you have entered, indicate "Included in Salaries" in the data field. Some institutions book 
benefits centrally and do not disaggregate to the department level. If you can compute the appropriate benefit amount for the department/program, please do so 
and enter the data. If you cannot do so, leave the benefit amount as zero and we will impute a cost factor based upon the current benefit rate for your institution, 
as published in Academe. If no rate is available, we will use a default value of 28%.
Other Than Personnel Costs: This category includes non-personnel items such as travel, supplies and expense, non-capital equipment purchases, etc., that are
typically part of an instructional  department or program's cost of doing business. Excluded from this category are items such as central computing costs, centrally 
allocated computing labs, graduate student tuition remission and fee waivers, etc.

Research:  This category includes all funds expended for activities specifically organized to produce research outcomes and commissioned by an agency either 
external to the institution or separately budgeted by an organizational unit within the institution. Report total research expenditures only. It is not necessary to 
disaggregate costs for this category.

Public Service: Report all funds separately budgeted specifically for public service and expended for activities established primarily to provide non-instructional 
services beneficial to groups external to the institution. Examples include cooperative extension and community outreach projects. Report total service 
expenditures only. It is not necessary to disaggregate costs for this category.

Federally Funded Research:   As defined by NSF

Total Research and Expenditures:  As defined by NSF

85



Table I:  Affiliated Off-Campus Sites

LSU System 
Campus Name of Affiliated Off- Campus Site

Gross Revenue 
Generated by Affiliate 

Campus
 Net Revenue Generated 

by Affiliated Campus 

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 
Affiliated Off-Site 

Campus
LSUS Does not apply

Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds

LSU System 
Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment

 Market Value                   
($ Amount) As of 

6/30/24 

Total Market Value                    
($ Amount) As of 

6/30/24
Private 92,193                                
State 64,597                                   
Private 96,539                                
State 64,524                                
Private 99,168                                
State 68,380                                
Private 83,279                                
State 55,448                                
Private 147,731                             
State 93,788                                
Private 85,881                                
State 54,450                                
Private 107,767                             
State 69,745                                
Private 666,885                             
State 983,124                             
Private 473,791                             
State 312,218                             
Private 78,364                                
State 52,916                                
Private 109,805                             
State 75,448                                
Private 105,663                             
State 61,562                                

LSUS Bell South Professorship in Business 167,548.47

LSUS Alta & John Franks MBA Professorship 138,727.65

LSUS Jerry D. Boughton Professorship in Business 156,790.14

LSUS Joe and Abby Averett Professorship in Business 161,062.99

LSUS
James & Ann Gardner Professorship in Civic 
Engagement & Leadership 177,511.28

LSUS Kilpatrick Life Insurance Chair 1,650,009.44

LSUS Pete & Linda Ballard Accounting Professorship 241,518.66

LSUS Lynn & Armand Roos Professorship 140,330.79

LSUS Wesson-Bridger Professorship in Teacher Ed 185,253.24

LSUS
Capitol One Education & Human Development 
Professorship 167,224.69

LSUS Oscar Cloyd Real Estate Super Professorship 786,009.27

LSUS Joe B. Calloway, Jr. Professorship in Insurance 131,280.65

86



LSU System 
Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment

 Market Value                   
($ Amount) As of 

6/30/24 

Total Market Value                    
($ Amount) As of 

6/30/24
Private 124,664                             
State 81,550                                
Private 138,032                             
State 72,635                                
Private 85,304                                
State 57,782                                
Private 107,180                             
State 60,608                                
Private 80,908                                
State 55,220                                
Private 93,418                                
State 55,547                                
Private 139,557                             
State 64,633                                
Private 93,819                                
State 57,847                                
Private 139,094                             
State 76,611                                
Private 114,969                             
State 67,057                                
Private 975,537                             
State 640,431                             
Private 114,789                             
State 83,609                                
Private 200,800                             
State 114,428                             
Private 98,076                                
State 73,425                                
Private 104,172                             
State 75,292                                
Private 147,989                             
State 87,028                                
Private 246,384                             
State 166,847                             

LSUS Kelly Kemp Graves Professorship 143,086.09

LSUS
Reimer & Marcia Calhoun Early Childhood 
Professorship 167,788.50

LSUS V Stewart Student Teaching Professorship 206,214.00

LSUS Dalton J. Woods Professorship in Teaching 210,666.86

LSUS
Elmer & Barbara Simon, Jr. Professorship for Excellence 
in Teaching 204,190.62

LSUS Blue Cross & Blue Shield of La. Professorship 151,665.80

LSUS George Khoury Professorship In Kinesiology 136,128.29

LSUS Goodloe Stuck Professorship in Psychology 148,964.32

LSUS
James K. Elrod Super Professorship in Health Care 
Administration 1,615,968.06

LSUS
Fred & Sybil Patten Excellence in Teaching in LA 
Professorship 198,398.32

LSUS Vincent J. Marsala Alumni Professorship 215,704.66

LSUS Bruce & Steve Simon Professorship 182,025.88

LSUS Bradley S Kemp Professorship in Forensics & Debate 179,463.62

LSUS Leonard & Mary Ann Selber Professorship 235,017.57

LSUS India Studies Super Professorship 315,227.48

LSUS
Dr. Dalton & Peggy Cloud Professorship in 
Communications 171,500.92

LSUS
Norman A. Dolch Super Professorship in American 
Humanics 413,230.33

87



LSU System 
Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment

 Market Value                   
($ Amount) As of 

6/30/24 

Total Market Value                    
($ Amount) As of 

6/30/24
Private 1,474,293                          
State 890,492                             
Private 96,205                                
State 63,920                                
Private 98,559                                
State 61,888                                
Private 256,130                             
State 220,225                             
Private 1,006,786                          
State 585,453                             
Private 103,686                             
State 67,192                                
Private 115,746                             
State 82,244                                
Private 80,175                                
State 55,253                                
Private 119,388                             
State 79,044                                
Private 229,564                             
State 168,637                             
Private 79,806                                
State 53,341                                
Private 94,624                                
State 59,848                                
Private 921,783                             
State 617,782                             
Private 689,365                             
State 98,336                                
Private 90,466                                
State 55,737                                
Private 84,181                                
State 55,226                                
Private 210,850                             
State 139,086                             

LSUS Hubert H. Humphreys History Professorship 160,125.38

LSUS
O. Delton Harrison, Jr. Master of Liberal Arts 
Professorship 160,446.42

LSUS American Studies Chair 2,364,785.44

LSUS Samuel & Mary Abramson Professorship 170,877.39

LSUS Dr. Richard K. Speairs Professorship in Field Biology 197,990.77

LSUS George & Regina Khoury Professorship in Science 476,354.90

LSUS Abe Sadoff Chair 1,592,238.45

LSUS George Khoury Super Professorship in Space Science 398,201.07

LSUS Max & Jasmine Morelock Professorship in Chemistry 133,146.47

LSUS
Herman & Renae Chandler Professorship MS Biological 
Science 135,428.63

LSUS
Don & Earlene Coleman Red River Watershed 
Management Institute Professorship 198,432.06

LSUS Miriam Sklar Professorship, Theoretical Math & Physics 787,701.26

LSUS William C. Woolf Endowed Rising Star Professorship 146,202.89

LSUS Dr. Lisa Burke Bioinformatics Professorship 154,472.49

LSUS AEP Swepco LaPrep Chair 1,539,564.40

LSUS 139,407.13

LSUS Bobbie Hicks Super Professorship - Authors in April 349,936.30

Wheless Rising Star Professorship

88



LSU System 
Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment

 Market Value                   
($ Amount) As of 

6/30/24 

Total Market Value                    
($ Amount) As of 

6/30/24
Private 118,036                             
State 78,573                                
Private 98,223                                
State 66,991                                
Private 90,466                                
State 55,247                                
Private 545,500                             
State 1,031,413                          
Private 98,504                                
State 61,931                                
Private 141,786                             
State 83,157                                
Private 106,630                             
State 57,835                                
Private 109,094                             
State 69,261                                
Private 120,820                             
State 73,121                                
Private 115,286                             
State 67,652                                
Private 121,292                             
State 72,542                                
Private 82,941                                
State 56,077                                
Private 116,388                             
State 21,950                                
Private 89,406                                
State 22,467                                
Private 12,857,740                       
State 9,018,667                          

Table III: Summary of Campus Foundations

LSU System 
Campus Foundation

Total Assets                             
($ Amount) as of 6/30/24  

LSUS LSUS Foundation 33,978,251.00$               $33,978,251.00

LSUS Life Science Museum Professorship

LSUS
William B. Wiener Professorship of Archives and 
Historical Preservation 145,713.07

LSUS Ruth H. Noel Chair 1,576,913.22

LSUS Hubert & Pat Hervey Prof. Museum of Life Sciences 196,608.37

164,464.90

LSUS Phillip & Alma Rozeman First Generation Scholarship 178,354.66

LSUS John and Cheryl Good First Generation Scholarship 160,435.07

LSUS Dalton J. & Sugar Woods First Generation Scholarship 224,942.03

Totals (as of 6/30/22) 21,876,406.13

165,213.75

LSUS Yancey Strain Endowed Professorship - SSM 138,338.81

LSUS LSUS Alumni Association First Gen Scholarship 111,872.13

LSUS Herman & Renae Chandler First Generation Scholarship 193,833.63

LSUS Michael Woods Family First Generation Scholarship 139,017.59

LSUS
Salvadore & Kendra Miletelio First Generation 
Scholarship 193,940.62

LSUS Alta & John Franks First Generation Scholarship 182,938.24

LSUS Kathie G. Troquille Memorial Scholarship

89



Endowment per 
FTE Student

Tuition & Fees 
per FTE Student

State Appropriations 
per FTE Student

Tuition, Fees, and 
State 

Appropriations 
per FTE Student

Gov Grants & 
Contracts per FTE 

Student Graduation Rate

Louisiana State University Shreveport 3,636 8,068 1,747 9,815 1,597 33

Montana State University - Billings 10,200 5,728 8,332 14,060 5,378 29

Austin Peay State University 5,457 5,791 7,914 13,705 9,629 43

Columbus State University 13,082 6,093 6,709 12,802 5,941 43

information obtained from IPEDS report run:  1/23/2024

Louisiana State University Shreveport

National Benchmark Report

90



 

 
 
 
 

 
Louisiana State University  

Health Sciences Center New Orleans 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

April 25, 2025 

91



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center - New Orleans
Executive Summary

LSU Health Sciences Center at New Orleans educational programs prepare students for careers as health care professionals and scientists. 
The Health Sciences Center disseminates and advances knowledge through State and national programs of basic and clinical research, 
resulting in publications, technology transfer, and related economic enhancements to meet the changing needs of the State of Louisiana and 
the nation. LSUHSC-NO provides vital public service through direct patient care, including care of indigent and uninsured patients. Health 
care services are provided through LSUHSC-NO clinics in allied health, dentistry, medicine, nursing, and in numerous affiliated hospitals and 
clinics throughout Louisiana. LSUHSC-NO provides referral services, continuing education, and information relevant to the public health of 
the citizens of Louisiana. In addition, LSUHSC-NO works cooperatively with two Area Health Education Centers (AHECs), whose programs 
focus on improving the number and distribution of health care providers in underserved rural and urban areas of Louisiana and on
supporting existing rural health care providers through continuing education programs.

LSU Health Sciences Center at New Orleans welcomes the opportunity to provide information concerning our student enrollment, 
graduation rates, faculty teaching and research productivity, and revenue resources.  The information below is grouped by metric.

Metric I – Degrees Awarded
• There have been considerable increases in the number of degrees awarded in Allied Health and Nursing during the period of 2006-07 to 

2023-24. This is a positive result from efforts to increase the healthcare workforce.  
• LSUHSC-NO continues to achieve consistently strong graduation rates.  

Metric II – Enrollment Trends
• Enrollment as of the 14th Class Day shows a steady upward trajectory across all our programs, while Graduate Studies remain stable. 
• LSUHSC-NO is driving growth in the healthcare workforce by launching new programs and intensifying recruitment efforts. 

Metric III – Retention, Graduation, Licensure
• Historical retention rates match what was reported on the annual reports required under the LA Grad Act and vary by academic program.  

The majority of programs were at least 92% or higher. 
• LSUHSC-NO students achieve exceptional licensure exam passage rates, consistently ranging from an impressive 85% to a perfect 100%.

Metric IV – Effectiveness of Campus Research and Technology
• Total research expenditures increased 16% from the previous year while federal research expenditures decreased by almost 2%.
• LSUHSC-NO continues to emphasize faculty obtaining sponsored research funding and has increased investment in institutional research 

in recent years.

   

92



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center - New Orleans
Executive Summary

Metric V-Technology Transfer Data
• Data populated from the annual AUTM survey.

Metric VI – Revenue Resources
• With steady enrollment and unchanged tuition and fees, LSUHSC-NO's tuition and fee revenues have remained relatively flat in recent

years and are being used to offset previous declines in state general fund support.
• LSUHSC-NO does not have any true freshmen.
• Despite recent increases in State Appropriations per FTE, LSUHSC-NO is still facing a significant 50% decline from the peak levels seen in 

2007-2008.
• Net Revenue Generated from auxiliary enterprises show a $4 million deficit in FY 2023 due to the payoff of our bond. Due to rising food 

and labor costs, cafeteria operations have been facing financial challenges. Auxiliary administration is actively pursuing strategies to 
enhance operational efficiency while continuing to provide essential services to our student body. 

Metric VII – Teaching and Research Productivity
• Instructional and Public Service expenditures reflect data provided to IPEDS. Personnel costs as a percentage of direct instructional 

expenses have increased in recent years primarily due to merit increases implemented to remain competitive and to recognize the 
valuable contributions of our faculty.

• Tenured and tenure track faculty full-time equivalent (FTE) numbers have declined in the past few years.   Public Service expenditures Per 
FTE T/TT Faculty have increased drastically in the past few years due to the fair market value transactions with our partner hospitals.

National Benchmarks
• Data is included comparing the performance  of  our  medical  students on the USMLE examinations to medical students nationally and 

our medical school’s rank among medical schools nationally in NIH funding.  Beginning with 2021-22, the USMLE Step 1 score transitioned 
to Pass/Fail only.

93



HSCNO MISSION: 

We educate the future health professions workforce, lead advancement in research and scholarship, provide 
exceptional and equitable health care, and partner and advocate to build healthy communities. 

LSUHSC-NO is comprised of the Schools of Allied Health Professions, Dentistry, Graduate Studies, Medicine, Nursing, 
and Public Health. 

94



Legend: Increase from Previous Year

High X Y Most Recent Available No change
Low Z % % Change from Previous Year Decrease from Previous Year

331 321 921 862 2,835 2,750 96 74 48 23 165,532,353 160,083,235 182 163
314 2.2% 844 2.1% 2,685 2.4% 74 -2.6% 23 -8.0% 124,347,980 7.3% 161 -1.8%

167 149 481 389 2,735 2,684 52.2% 41.1% 9 1 66,012,107 65,824,280 916 900
142 -5.1% 387 0.5% 2,606 3.0% 40.4% -2.6% 1 -50.0% 61,563,458 0.0% 894 0.7%

196 180 1,499 1,499 22.5 21.0 49 36 73 39 62,009,716 62,009,716 20.1% 18.1%
180 -8.2% 1,451 3.1% 20.3 -6.8% 35 -10.0% 28 -22.0% 57,601,281 0.3% 17.7% -2.5%

79 79 450 350 95.0% 93.0% 415 415 45 42 36,113 36,113 165.0 158.9
59 2.6% 349 0.3% 92.0% -1.1% 201 15.9% 42 -6.7% 26,398 1.7% 158.6 -3.7%

325 314 1,043 946 100.0% 100.0% 35,933 35,394 20 19 286,825 -1,923,138 16 16
306 2.6% 928 1.9% 97.0% 3.1% 26,988 -1.5% 12 11.8% -4,915,460 -60.9% 16.0 0.0%

182 166 393 383 97.0% 92.0% 79,680 79,680 948,124 289,755 87.4% 80.8%
166 -1.8% 368 4.1% 86.0% -8.0% 38,989 16.0% 120,019 -69.4% 73.7% 9.7%

Professional Dentistry (DDS)

Instruction ProductivityDegrees Awarded Enrollment Student Success Research Expenditures

Masters Total Graduate Headcount Fall FTE
% of T/TT faculty  holding 

grants

Market Value of Endowments

 Total All FTE Instructional 
Faculty  

Bachelors
Total Undergraduate 

Headcount Fall Headcount
Total number of T/TT faculty 

holding grants

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans
Metrics at a Glance

Statistic

Metric I Metric II Metric III Metric IV Metric VI Metric VII

2023-2024

Metric V

Professional Medicine (MD)
Total Professional 

Headcount Fall Credit Hour per FTE
Total number of 

Postdoctoral Fellows

Total Gross Revenue Generated 
from tuition and fees

 Total number of students 
enrolled who received TOPS

1st to 2nd Year Retention  
Allied Health

Research per FTE T/TT 
faculty (in thousands)

Total Net Revenue Generated 
from tuition and fees

Total SCH Per T/TT FacultyActive License Agreements

New Patents Filed - Total

State Appropriation per FTE

T/TT FTE Faculty as a 
Percent of Total FTE Faculty

Personnel Cost as a percent 
of Direct Instructional  

Expense

Total number of students 
enrolled in Nursing 

programs
1st to 2nN Year Retention 

(Mental Hygiene)
Total number of degrees 

awarded in Nursing
Total Federal Research 

Expenditures

Total NSF Research 
Expenditures Total Licensing Income

Total number of degrees 
awarded in Allied Health

Total number of students 
enrolled in Allied Health 

Professions programs
1st to 2nN Year Retention 

(Nursing)

Net Revenue Generated from 
auxiliary enterprises

Technology Transfer

Invention Disclosures

Licenses\Options Executed

Estimated FTE Student 
Taught per T/TT FTE FaultyLicenses Generating Income

Revenues

Total Instructional T/TT 
Faculty

95



Metric I.  Number of degrees conferred by level and professions most important to Louisiana.

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Campus total number of degrees awarded/conferred

Associates 2 5 4 4 2 3
Bachelors 323 331 330 324 314 321

Masters 142 159 151 167 157 149
Doctoral Research/Scholarship (PhD, DNS) 22 15 16 18 24 24

Professional Audiology (AuD) 12 11 11 11 9 10
Professional Physical Therapy (DPT) 36 32 33 34 30 32

Professional Medicine (MD) 189 192 192 184 196 180
Professional Dentistry (DDS) 59 66 69 76 77 79

Professional Nursing (DNP) 71 57 69 71 65 71
Post Doctoral Certificate 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total degrees awarded 856 868 875 889 874 869

Total number of degrees awarded in Nursing 318 317 325 324 306 314
Total number of degrees awarded in Allied Health 176 175 174 182 169 166

Total number of degrees awarded by race/ethnicity 
Hispanic 37 35 44 54 43 44

American Indian or Alaska Native 3 1 3 4 3 4
Asian 51 64 73 70 66 81

Black, Non-Hispanic 67 78 81 68 97 94
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 1 0 0 0 0 2

White Non-Hispanic 575 654 639 615 566 600
Two or More Races 14 11 19 18 13 18
Non-Resident Alien 13 9 7 12 10 15

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 95 16 9 48 76 11

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

96



Metric I.  Number of degrees conferred by level and professions most important to Louisiana.

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

Nursing CIP Code/s
CIP Code CIP 2010 Code Degree

Nursing 51.1601 51.3801 BSN
Nursing Administration 51.1602 51.3802 MN
Nursing-Adult Health & Illness 51.1603 51.3803 MN
Nurse Anesthesia 51.1604 51.3804 MN
Primary Care Family Nurse Practitioner 51.1605 51.3805 MN
Neonatal Nurse Practitioner 51.1606 51.3806 MN
Nursing Science 51.1608 51.3808 DNS
Psyc./Community Health Nursing 51.1610 cancelled MN
Public & Community Health Nursing 51.1611 51.3811 MN
Nursing, Other-Nurse Educator 51.1699 51.3817 MN
Nursing Practice 51.3818 51.3818 DNP

Allied Health CIP Code/s
Health Science 51.0000 cancelled MHS
Audiology 51.0202 51.0202 Au D
Communications Disorders 51.0204 51.0204 MCD
Cardiopulmonary Science 51.0901 51.0901 BS
Clinical Lab Science/Medical Technology 51.1005 51.1005 BS
Occupational Therapy 51.2306 51.2306 MOT
Physical Therapy 51.2308 51.2308 DPT
Physician Assistant Studies 51.0912 51.0912 MPAS
Rehabilitation Services 51.2310 cancelled BS
Rehabilitation Counseling 51.2310 51.2310 MHS

97



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans
 
Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

Headcount Enrollment as of 14th Class Day 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Undergraduate

Full-time 831 783 788 783 760 779
Part-time 90 121 105 97 84 83

Total Undergraduate Headcount 921 904 893 880 844 862

Graduate
Full-time 395 401 417 350 335 347

Part-time 52 58 64 59 52 42
Total Graduate Headcount 447 459 481 409 387 389

First Professional
Full-time 1,403 1,436 1,426 1,424 1,432 1,478

Part-time 51 29 35 27 22 21
Total Professional Headcount 1,454 1,465 1,461 1,451 1,454 1,499
Total Headcount Enrollment (Undergraduate, Graduate & Professional) 2,822 2,828 2,835 2,740 2,685 2,750
Total Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment 2,723 2,735 2,729 2,645 2,605 2,684

Total Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of the 14th Class Day 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Allied Health Professions

Hispanic 8 13 16 19 12 16
American Indian or Alaskan Native 0 0 1 1 1 1

Asian 15 15 14 25 21 24
Black, Non-Hispanic 28 19 25 22 27 32

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0
White Non-Hispanic 320 324 313 286 286 300
Two or More Races 11 15 12 13 13 7

Nonresident Alien 1 1 1 0 0 0
Race/Ethnicity Unknown 7 6 7 8 8 3

98



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans
 
Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

Total Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of the 14th Class Day 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Dentistry
Hispanic 12 14 17 14 20 22

American Indian or Alaskan Native 2 5 5 6 5 3
Asian 54 56 53 59 64 74

Black, Non-Hispanic 20 14 13 11 11 14
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 0 1 1 1

White Non-Hispanic 310 320 326 324 317 312
Two or More Races 4 1 0 0 0 0

Nonresident Alien 7 13 11 6 8 7
Race/Ethnicity Unknown 1 2 5 5 2 0

Graduate Studies
Hispanic 5 5 5 4 6 4

American Indian or Alaskan Native 0 0 0 1 1 1
Asian 6 6 6 7 11 10

Black, Non-Hispanic 7 10 11 4 6 5
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 1 1 1 0 0

White Non-Hispanic 51 49 46 39 30 30
Two or More Races 1 1 0 0 0 0

Nonresident Alien 9 11 12 9 8 10
Race/Ethnicity Unknown 0 0 0 0 2 1

Nursing
Hispanic 70 70 77 79 84 97

American Indian or Alaskan Native 3 3 2 0 2 3
Asian 50 53 55 56 67 67

Black, Non-Hispanic 149 166 162 174 159 189
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 2 3

White Non-Hispanic 744 705 685 626 569 542
Two or More Races 16 18 17 25 31 29

Nonresident Alien 2 1 4 2 6 7
Race/Ethnicity Unknown 9 5 8 7 8 9

99



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

Total Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity as of the 14th Class Day 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Medicine

Hispanic 42 40 39 34 45 51
American Indian or Alaskan Native 2 3 2 1 1 0

Asian 108 111 117 121 120 135
Black, Non-Hispanic 50 52 71 74 75 75

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 1 1
White Non-Hispanic 556 547 514 513 497 505
Two or More Races 14 16 19 22 18 22

Nonresident Alien 0 1 1 1 2 1
Race/Ethnicity Unknown 30 27 26 27 25 22

Public Health
Hispanic 7 4 8 7 8 9

American Indian or Alaskan Native 1 0 1 1 1 1
Asian 9 9 8 7 7 10

Black, Non-Hispanic 21 28 35 37 33 38
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 1 0 2 0

White Non-Hispanic 41 51 64 39 37 36
Two or More Races 1 1 1 3 2 2

Nonresident Alien 16 15 17 18 21 17
Race/Ethnicity Unknown 2 1 1 1 2 2

Student Credit Hours (SCH) 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
 Note: For MD and DDS Students 18 contact hours = 1 credit hour          Fall SCH 55,411              55,911              57,034              55,416              58,657        56,279        

Spring SCH 50,843              52,266              52,111              51,196              51,365        51,449        

 Total number of students enrolled who received TOPS 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Performance 159 159 147 150 148 149
Opportunity 153 144 133 132 112 112

Honors 138 127 127 122 89 89

Enrollment by specified discipline as of 14th class day 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Total number of students enrolled in Nursing programs 1,043 1,021 1,010 969 928 946
Total number of students enrolled in Allied Health Professions programs 390 393 389 374 368 383

100



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans
 
Metric II.  The following metrics will provide the campus enrollment trends.

Nursing CIP Code/s
CIP 2010 Degree

Nursing 51.3801 BSN
Nursing Administration 51.3802 MN
Nursing-Adult Health & Illness 51.3803 MN
Nurse Anesthesia cancelled MN
Primary Care Family Nurse Practitioner 51.3805 MN
Neonatal Nurse Practitioner 51.3806 MN
Nursing Science 51.3808 DNS
Psyc./Community Health Nursing cancelled MN
Public & Community Health Nursing 51.3811 MN
Nursing, Other-Nurse Educator 51.3817 MN
Nursing Practice 51.3818 DNP
Allied Health CIP Code/s
Health Science cancelled MHS
Audiology 51.0202 Au D
Communications Disorders 51.0204 MCD
Cardiopulmonary Science 51.0901 BS
Clinical Lab Science/Medical Technology
Occupational Therapy 51.2306 MOT
Physical Therapy 51.2308 DPT
Physician Assistant Studies 51.0912 MPAS
Rehabilitation Services cancelled BS
Rehabilitation Counseling 51.1005 MHS

Educations, Nursing, Allied Health -  Use the CIP codes as defined by IPEDS for these disciplines to determine the number of students enrolled and graduates in these fields of 
study.

Variables Description
Headcount Enrollment Undergraduate – Total number of full-time and part-time students enrolled in courses for undergraduate credit.
Headcount Enrollment Graduate – Total number of full-time and part-time students enrolled in courses for graduate credit.
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) – The calculation of FTE can vary by institution.  However, FTE enrollment reported for this metric should reconcile to FTE data you 
report to the Louisiana BoR, SREB and IPEDS for your campus.   
Full-Time Student Undergraduate - a student enrolled for 12 or more semester credits or 24 or more contact hours a week each term. (IPEDS)

Science Technology Engineering and Mathematics (STEM):  STEM enrollment is calculated based on STEM CIP codes.
Dual Enrollment- A student who is enrolled in high school but who is also enrolled, simultaneously, in a postsecondary institution are considered dual enrolled.

101



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

14th Day Headcount Enrollment 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Fall Headcount 2,822 2,828 2,835 2,740 2,685 2,750

Spring Headcount 2,856 2,863 2,841 2,767 2,752 2,843
Fall Credit Hours 55,411 55,911 57,034 55,416 58,657 56,279

Spring Credit Hours 50,843 52,266 52,111 51,196 51,365 51,449
Fall FTE 2,723 2,735 2,729 2,645 2,606 2,684

Spring FTE 2,739 2,767 2,728 2,660 2,670 2,763
Fall Credit Hour per FTE 20.35 20.44 20.90 20.95 22.51 20.97

Spring Credit Hour per FTE 18.56 18.89 19.10 19.25 19.24 18.62

Campus - 1st to 2nd year Retention Rates 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
By School and Program (student must be continuously enrollment)

Allied Health Professions 92% 95% 95% 93% 94% 93%
Dentistry-DDS 99% 100% 100% 100% 99% 100%
Dentistry-Dental Hygiene 97% 100% 97% 97% 97% 100%
Dentistry-Dental Lab Tech 100% 100% 83% 100% 75% 100%
Graduate Studies 95% 95% 93% 72% 100% 86%
Medicine 98% 99% 99% 97% 99% 99%
Nursing 87% 93% 92% 86% 97% 92%
Public Health 72% 85% 91% 85% 84% 87%

Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, 
graduation, licensure and pass rate.

102



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, 
graduation, licensure and pass rate.

Number of students taking licensure exams 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Allied Health

Cardiopulmonary Science 10 12 17 15 15
Clinical Laboratory Sciences 25 23 21 23 25

Audiology and Speech Language Pathology 35 33 34 30 27
Occupational Therapy 34 35 35 35 33

Physician Assistant Studies 28 29 33 35 30
Physical Therapy 32 33 33 30 32

Dentistry
DDS National Board Dental Exam (written) 61 69 65 72 74

DDS Clinical Licensure Exam (practical) 63 69 63 71 74
National Board Dental Hygiene Exam (written) 37 39 38 37 37

Dental Hygiene Clinical Licensure Exam (practical) 37 39 38 37 37
Medicine

USMLE Step 1 190 179 217 193 181
USMLE Step 2 CK 189 199 176 205 196
USMLE Step 2 CS n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Nursing
NCLEX 249 228 234 240 223

103



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, 
graduation, licensure and pass rate.

Number of students passing licensure exams 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Allied Health

Cardiopulmonary Science 10 12 16 15 14
Clinical Laboratory Sciences 25 23 21 23 25

Audiology and Speech Language Pathology 35 33 34 30 27
Occupational Therapy 34 35 35 35 32

Physician Assistant Studies 27 29 33 33 30
Physical Therapy 32 33 31 30 31

Dentistry
DDS National Board Dental Exam (written) 61 68 65 72 74

DDS Clinical Licensure Exam (practical) 63 69 63 70 74
National Board Dental Hygiene Exam (written) 37 39 38 37 36

Dental Hygiene Clinical Licensure Exam (practical) 37 39 38 37 37
Medicine

USMLE Step 1 184 172 200 166 154
USMLE Step 2 CK 185 197 173 199 190
USMLE Step 2 CS n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Nursing
NCLEX 243 218 215 228 214

104



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

Metric III.  The following metric will identify the campus trends for retention, 
graduation, licensure and pass rate.

Campus pass rate on licensure exams 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Allied Health

Cardiopulmonary Science 100% 100% 94% 100% 93%
Clinical Laboratory Sciences 100% 100% 100% 100% 96%

Audiology and Speech Language Pathology 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Occupational Therapy 100% 100% 100% 100% 97%

Physician Assistant Studies 96% 100% 100% 94% 100%
Physical Therapy 100% 100% 94% 100% 97%

Dentistry
DDS National Board Dental Exam (written) 100% 99% 100% 100% 100%

DDS Clinical Licensure Exam (practical) 100% 100% 100% 98.6% 100%
National Board Dental Hygiene Exam (written) 100% 100% 100% 100% 97%

Dental Hygiene Clinical Licensure Exam (practical) 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Medicine

USMLE Step 1 97% 96% 92% 86% 85%
USMLE Step 2 CK 98% 99% 98% 97% 97%
USMLE Step 2 CS n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Nursing
NCLEX 98% 96% 92% 95% 96%

105



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

Metric IV.  The following metrics will identify the effectiveness of campus research and technology transfer to benefit the state's economic development.

Faculty Research ($ in thousands)
Academic 
2017-2018

Academic 
2018-2019

Academic 
2019-2020

Academic 
2020-2021

Academic 
2021-2022

Academic 
2022-2023

Academic 
2023-2024

Total $ amount of faculty research 38,989 40,915 43,419 44,370 53,996 68,707 79,680
Total number of T/TT faculty holding grants 84 90 76 96 94 76 74
% of T/TT faculty  holding grants 40.98% 44.78% 40.43% 50.79% 52.22% 42.22% 41.11%
Research $ per FTE T/TT 201 216 239 236 300 358 415
Total number of PhD's awarded 11 22 15 16 18 24 24
Total number of Postdoctoral Fellows 42 49 46 47 35 40 36
Total Number of Post Baccalaureate Certificates 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Research Expenditure by Major Discipline
Data shown in Thousands Federal Other Total Federal Other Total Federal Other Total
Allied Health 4 295 300 272 272 858 198 1,056
Dentistry 1,844 145 1,989 2,062 193 2,255 1,326 -43 1,283
Medicine 23,017 9,892 32,909 22,057 9,804 31,861 26,324 8,630 34,954
Nursing 0 5 5 0 49 49 32 3 35
Public Health 2,678 2,328 5,006 2,867 1,682 4,549 2,748 836 3,584
Institutional 475 101 576 2 1 3 2 0 2
Total 28,018 12,766 40,785 26,988 12,001 38,989 31,290 9,624 40,914

Research Expenditure by Major Discipline
Data shown in Thousands Federal Other Total Federal Other Total Federal Other Total
Allied Health 608 40 648 665 29 694 691 47 737
Dentistry 922 108 1,030 847 132 979 719 800 1,521
Medicine 27,222 10,818 38,041 29,824 9,474 39,298 28,846 17,403 47,043
Nursing 21 23 44 0 3 3 5 5 10
Public Health 2,606 1,049 3,655 2,936 461 3,397 2,822 1,823 4,660
Institutional 1 0 1 0 0 0 4 25 29
Total 31,381 12,038 43,419 34,272 10,099 44,371 33,087 20,103 53,190

FY Ending 2019

FY Ending 2022

FY Ending 2018

FY Ending 2021

FY Ending 2017

FY Ending 2020

Total research by Major Discipline; Life Science; Physical Science; 
environmental Science; Engineering Science; Computer Science; Math; 
Psychology; Social Science; Other Science

106



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

Metric IV.  The following metrics will identify the effectiveness of campus research and technology transfer to benefit the state's economic development.

Research Expenditure by Major Discipline
Data shown in Thousands Federal Other Total Federal Other Total
Allied Health 440 43 483 444 28 472
Dentistry 561 906 1,467 1,037 960 1,998
Medicine 32,097 30,365 62,463 30,593 41,919 72,512
Nursing 20 3 24 56 -2 54
Public Health 2,815 1,425 4,240 3,264 1,359 4,623
Institutional 0 30 30 0 21 21
Total 35,933 32,774 68,707 35,394 44,285 79,680

Research Expenditures ($ in thousands) FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Federal 28,018 26,988 31,290 31,381 34,272 33,087 35,933 35,394  

Total 40,785 38,989 40,914 43,419 44,371 68,707 68,707 79,680  

FY Ending 2024FY Ending 2023

Note that Research Expenditures data
should match data your campus reported to NSF.  Beginning in 2008, this data should follow the following guidelines.

Track all expenditures back to the original source. For example, if funds come from the State DOTD, but originated with 
the federal government those expenditures should be reported as federal. There should be a CFDA number attached to 
these grants indicating that the original source was federal.

Report all clinical trials as research.  Please note that not all clinical trials are done by Tenured or Tenured Track (T/TT) 
faculty (see c).

Compute under-and unreimbursed indirect costs according to the instructions.

Report NIH “k” and other research training awards as federal. Note, Do Not report all training grants, only those that 
are for research training.

107



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Invention Disclosures 28 41 48 43 25 25 23
Licenses\Options Executed 7 5 9 6 7 2 1
New Patents Filed - Total 43 28 64 55 73 50 39
New Patents Filed - First in Family 13 15 14 19 5 11 13
US Patents Issued 7 2 5 3 5 7 7
Active License Agreements 30 30 38 43 44 45 42
Licenses Generating Income 15 12 18 20 17 17 19
Total Licensing Income $224,996 $120,019 $163,023 $657,314 $192,948 $948,124 $289,755
Start-up Companies Formed 2 0  2 2  1 0 0
Legal Fees Expended $302,050 $190,401 $516,175 $642,035  $601,865 $509,090 $533,981
Legal Fees Reimbursed $69,124 $50,164 $177,157 $265,135  $317,115 $624,061 $251,541
Percent of Expenses Reimbursed 23%  26% 34% 41%  53% 123% 47%
Legal Fees as a % License Income 134%  159% 317% 98%  312% 54% 184%

LEGEND:
* = 2015-2016 was the first year to track 

Metric V:  Technology Transfer

108



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

Metric VI.  The following metrics will identify the tuition and fee revenues, and, other revenue resources.   

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Total Endowment Value $124,347,980 $126,456,080 $165,532,353 $142,574,680 $149,172,425 $160,083,235

Earned Interest on Endowments $3,649,563 $3,398,583 $41,033,426 ($19,675,377) $9,155,693 $10,577,746

Dollar amount of the endowment approved each fiscal year 
and made available for expenditures by the campus $4,333,690 $3,303,269 $6,984,596 $6,777,069 $5,419,937 $5,717,318

Total # of Foundations 1 1 1 1 1 1
 Foundations total Assets ($ Amount) $158,588,451 $163,045,965 $207,439,306 $192,154,044 $197,639,358 $208,184,866

Click here to go to the  Foundations Supplemental Table

Total # of Board of Regents Support Fund
 Total Value ($ Amount) of BoR Support Fund 102,172,303$   104,007,411$   135,273,552$   117,690,014$   121,299,146$      121,392,931$  

Click here to go to the BoR Support Funds Supplemental Table

Total Gross Revenue Generated from tuition and fees $61,563,458 $63,797,336 $65,316,454 $66,012,107 $65,850,892 $65,824,280
Total Net Revenue Generated from tuition and fees $57,601,281 $59,426,028 $61,131,377 $61,921,542 $61,845,251 $62,009,716

Financial Aid
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for 

entering freshmen class XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
Total institutional dollars awarded non-need aid for entering 

freshmen class XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for 

entering freshmen class LA residents XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for 

entering freshmen class LA residents XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for 

entering freshmen class non-residents XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for 

entering freshmen class non-residents XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX

LSUHSC-NO does not enroll freshmen in any programs
State Appropriation per FTE1 $30,583 $29,396 $26,398 $31,656 $35,508 $36,113
Net Revenue Generated from auxiliary enterprises $286,825 ($1,657,231) ($703,394) ($582,678) ($4,915,460) ($1,923,138)

1  Per LSU System: State Appropriation includes the Final Approved Budgeted General Fund, Statutory Dedication, 
and Federal Stimulus (ARRA) of each year.  Student FTE is annual FTE reported to Board of Regents.  Amount 

109



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

Metric VI.  The following metrics will identify the tuition and fee revenues, and, other revenue resources.   

Annual Giving data include all contributions actually received during the institution's fiscal year in the form 
of cash, securities company products, and other property from alumni, non-alumni individuals, corporations, 
foundations, religious organizations and other groups.  Not included in the totals are public funds, earnings 
on investments held by the institution, and unfulfilled pledges.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of of the endowment as of June 30 of the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain from student tuitions and 
fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from enrollment headcount 
minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary enterprises minus debt services 
and other financial obligations.

Endowment Value  equals the market value of of the endowment as of June 30 of the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain from student tuitions and 
fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from enrollment headcount 
minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary enterprises minus debt services 
and other financial obligations.

110



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Instructional
 Total Instructional FTE Tenured Faculty 145 142 140 135 137 132
 Total Instructional FTE Tenure Track Faculty 37 32 34 31 24 31
 Total Instructional T/TT Faculty 182 174 174 166 161 163
  Total All FTE Instructional Faculty   905 910 916 894 910 900
 Total FTE  Faculty (Non-T/TT) 723 736 742 728 749 737
 Total Faculty including Part-Time 955 962 960 935 949 1,065
 Total Part-Time Faculty 50 52 44 41 39 165
 T/TT FTE Faculty as a Percent of Total FTE Faculty 20.11% 19.12% 19.00% 18.57% 17.69% 18.11%
 Organized Sections 

 Undergraduate (Sections) 236 244 223 270 313 n/a
 Graduate (Sections) 599 604 583 579 525 n/a

 Professional (Sections) 494 445 490 514 509 n/a
 Professional Certificates (Sections) 107 106 106 98 82 n/a

 Total Number of Organized Sections 1,436 1,399 1,402 1,461 1,429 n/a

 Duplicated Head Count Enrollment 6,448 6,434 6,357 6,196 6,168 n/a
 Duplicated Headcount per Organized Section 4 5 5 4 4 n/a

 Undergraduate (SCH) 26,058 25,219 24,586 24,808 24,641 n/a
 Graduate (SCH) 26,927 27,596 27,661 26,093 26,553 n/a
 Professional (SCH) 59,832 61,591 63,115 67,368 65,823 n/a
 Professional Certificates (SCH) 2,444 2,467 2,331 1,819 2,011 n/a
 Total (SCH) 115,261 116,873 117,693 120,088 119,028 n/a
 Total SCH Per T/TT Faculty 159 159 159 165 159 n/a

 Total FTE Student Taught (Fall Semester Only) 2,723 2,735 2,729 2,645 2,605 2,684
 Estimated FTE Student Taught per T/TT FTE Faulty 15 16 16 16 16 16 

 Include Total SCH generated during the academic year 

Metric  VII. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE faculty.

111



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Metric  VII. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE faculty.

Cost Data:  Direct Expenditures for Instruction (As defined by the Delaware Study)
 Total Direct Instructional Expenditures $203,549,279 $219,342,521 $236,495,450 $251,769,182 $257,898,330 n/a
 Salaries $146,348,030 $146,050,212 $150,503,964 $153,454,530 $170,846,617 n/a
 Benefits $31,521,088 $33,071,095 $34,424,817 $32,000,418 $37,623,157 n/a
 Expenditures other than personnel related to Instructions 25,680,161 40,221,214 51,566,669 66,314,234 49,428,556 n/a
 Salaries as a Percent of Direct Instructional Expense 71.9% 66.6% 63.6% 61.0% 66.2% n/a

 Personnel Cost as a percent of Direct Instructional  Expense 
87.4% 81.7% 78.2% 73.7% 80.8% n/a

 Research Expenditure $40,517,678 $41,000,832 $35,508,861 $43,002,298 $48,233,887 n/a
 Public Service Expenditures $360,376,845 $427,397,408 $396,578,033 $439,079,022 $480,125,243 n/a
 Total Research and Public Services $400,894,523 $468,398,240 $432,086,894 $482,081,320 $528,359,130 n/a
 Research per FTE T/TT Faculty $222,625 $235,637 $204,074 $259,050 $299,589 n/a
 Public Service Per FTE T/TT Faculty $1,980,093 $2,456,307 $2,279,184 $2,645,054 $2,982,144 n/a
 Research and Public Service per FTE T/TT Faculty $2,202,717 $2,691,944 $2,483,258 $2,904,104 $3,281,734 n/a

112



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Metric  VII. The following metrics will identify teaching and research productivity per FTE faculty.

Definitions:
Direct Expenditures for Instructions:  Total Direct Instructional Expenditures include data in certain functional areas - instruction, research, and public service. Direct 
expenditure data reflect costs incurred for personnel compensation, supplies, and services used in the conduct of each of these functional areas. They include acquisition 
costs of capital assets such as equipment and library books to the extent that funds are budgeted for the use of departments for instruction, research, and public service.  
Similar to the Delaware Study, exclude centrally allocated computing costs and centrally supported computer labs, and graduate student tuition remission and fee waivers.

Instruction: Instruction includes general academic instruction, occupational and vocational instruction, community education, preparatory and adult basic education, and 
remedial and tutorial instruction conducted by the teaching faculty for the institution's students. Departmental research and service which are not separately budgeted
should be included under instruction. In other words, department research which is externally funded should be excluded from instructional expenditures, as should any 
departmental funds which were expended for the purpose of matching external research funds as part of a contractual or grant obligation. EXCLUDE expenditures for 
academic administration where the primary function is administration. For example, exclude deans, but include department chairs.)

Disaggregate total  direct instructional expenditures for the institution into the following categories: 
Salaries: Report all wages paid to support the instructional function in a given department or program during the fiscal year. While these will largely be faculty salaries, be 
sure to include clerical (e.g., department secretary), professionals (e.g., lab technicians), Graduate student stipends (but not tuition waivers), and any other personnel who 
support the teaching function and whose salaries and wages are paid from the institution's instructional budget.
Benefits: Report expenditures for benefits associated with the personnel for whom salaries and wages were reported on the previous entry. If you cannot separate 
benefits from salaries, but benefits are included in the salary figure you have entered, indicate "Included in Salaries" in the data field. Some institutions book benefits 
centrally and do not disaggregate to the department level. If you can compute the appropriate benefit amount for the department/program, please do so and enter the 
data. If you cannot do so, leave the benefit amount as zero and we will impute a cost factor based upon the current benefit rate for your institution, as published in 
Academe. If no rate is available, we will use a default value of 28%.
Other Than Personnel Costs: This category includes non-personnel items such as travel, supplies and expense, non-capital equipment purchases, etc., that are typically part 
of an instructional  department or program's cost of doing business. Excluded from this category are items such as central computing costs, centrally allocated computing 
labs, graduate student tuition remission and fee waivers, etc.
Research:  This category includes all funds expended for activities specifically organized to produce research outcomes and commissioned by an agency either external to 
the institution or separately budgeted by an organizational unit within the institution. Report total research expenditures only. It is not necessary to disaggregate costs for 
this category.
Public Service: Report all funds separately budgeted specifically for public service and expended for activities established primarily to provide non-instructional services 
beneficial to groups external to the institution. Examples include cooperative extension and community outreach projects. Report total service expenditures only. It is not 
necessary to disaggregate costs for this category.

Federally Funded Research:   As defined by NSF
Total Research and Expenditures:  As defined by NSF

113



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

Table I:  Affiliated Off-Campus Sites

LSU System 
Campus Name of Affiliated Off- Campus Site

Gross Revenue Generated by 
Affiliate Campus

Not Applicable

Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds
LSU System 

Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment
LSUHSC-NO Carol Ashton D'Angelo Professorship of Alcohol and Drug Stud 113,711$  
LSUHSC-NO Drs. William G. '64 and Hannelore H. '63 Giles Scholarship 1,596,530$  
LSUHSC-NO Betty Lynne Theriot Distinguished Professorship of Clinical 121,952$  
LSUHSC-NO Allen A. Copping Chair for Excellence in Teaching 1,186,175$  
LSUHSC-NO Kenneth Ardoin/Pfizer Chair in Basic Cardiovascular Research 1,760,119$  
LSUHSC-NO William and Sarah Jane Pelon Chair in the Dept of Microbiolo 4,569,721$  
LSUHSC-NO David R. Bethune - Lederle Lab Professorship in Pharmacology 137,344$  
LSUHSC-NO L. Allen Barker, PhD Professorship in Pharmacology 114,476$  
LSUHSC-NO L. Allen Barker, PhD Professorship in Pharmacology Education 121,551$  
LSUHSC-NO Joseph M. Moerschbaecher, III, PhD Professorship of Pharmaco 122,082$  
LSUHSC-NO Kai and Earl Rozas Professorship of Physiology 136,236$  
LSUHSC-NO Kenneth Ardoin/Pfizer Chair in Translational Biomedical Rese 1,610,165$  
LSUHSC-NO Edmund E. Jeansonne, Sr., DDS Professorship of Continuing Ed 196,471$  
LSUHSC-NO Robert F. Eastman, Sr., DDS Professorship in Operative Denti 144,774$  
LSUHSC-NO Victor Halperin, DDS Professorship of Dental Research 151,792$  
LSUHSC-NO Marie Copping Professorship in General Dentistry 132,231$  
LSUHSC-NO Carl Baldridge Endowed Chair in Dentistry 1,186,765$  
LSUHSC-NO Hank Helmer Directional Drillling Professorship in Dentistry 108,191$  
LSUHSC-NO Ralph and Lily Dauterive Professorship in Operative Dentistr 118,077$  
LSUHSC-NO Carl and Beulah Baldridge Rural Scholars Track Scholarship 1,824,124$  
LSUHSC-NO Raymond G. Leubke, DDS Professorship in Endodontics 166,370$  
LSUHSC-NO Alliance to the Louisiana Dental Association Scholarship 300,762$  
LSUHSC-NO Brasseler USA Professorship in Prosthodontics 138,028$  
LSUHSC-NO Johnson Foundation Professorship in Endodontics 138,505$  
LSUHSC-NO William Ben Johnson Professorship in Endodontics 169,063$  
LSUHSC-NO Tulsa Dental Professorship in Endodontics 184,608$  

114



Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds
LSU System 

Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment
LSUHSC-NO R. Jack and Mary Louise Cassingham Chair in Periodontics 1,326,553$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Blue Cross Blue Shield of Louisiana Professorship 144,901$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Jack Sheridan Professorship in Student Clinical Dental Resea 127,074$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Shu Cheuk Professorship in Comprehensive Dentistry 137,051$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Robert J. Musselman Professorship in Pediatric Dentistry 135,663$                                           
LSUHSC-NO William and Sarah Jane Pelon Professorship in Oral and Crani 129,486$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Marshall I. Gottsegen Professorship in Orthodontics 370,973$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Guy A. Favaloro Professorship in Orthodontics 366,107$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Bernhard M. Schwaninger Professorship of Orthodontics 429,564$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Terence E. Walsh Graduate Scholarship of Orthodontics 358,386$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Cheuk Family Professorship in Comprehensive Dentistry II 116,305$                                           
LSUHSC-NO LSUSD Orthodontic Alumni Endowed Scholarship 342,059$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Thomas J. Kiebach Endowed Scholarship in Pediatric Dentistry 125,425$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Linda Cao and Phuong Nguyen Scholarship in Pediatric Dentist 119,719$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Committee of 100 Scholarship in Dentistry 129,220$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Thomas E. McNeely, DDS, MS, Scholarship in Dentistry 133,811$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Edward L. Donaldson, Jr. Scholarship in Pediatric Dentistry 109,995$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Dr. Jeffrey P. Feingold/MCNA Dental Rural Scholars Scholarsh 509,035$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Henry A. Gremillion Chair in Orofacial Pain 1,230,633$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Parker E. Mahan Professorship in Orofacial Pain 113,534$                                           
LSUHSC-NO James R. Peltier Chair in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 2,206,374$                                        
LSUHSC-NO The United Cerebral Palsy of Greater New Orleans Fund 112,276$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Marilyn L. Zimny, PhD Professorship in Graduate Studies 685,242$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Frank Low and Marilyn Zimny Professorship of Graduate Studie 477,645$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Pfizer/Salvatore Giorgianni Professorship of Health Systems 121,667$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Jim Finks Chair for Health Promotion 1,261,842$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Charles L. Brown, Jr., MD Professorship in Health Promotion 148,800$                                           
LSUHSC-NO John A. Rock, MD Professorship for Visiting Scholars 178,952$                                           
LSUHSC-NO AmeriHealth Mercy General Russell L. Honore' Professorship 131,164$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Dean Fontham Endowed Superior Graduate Student Scholarship 132,338$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Richard A. Culbertson Professorship 119,395$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Nursing School Scholarship 196,656$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Sister Henrietta Guyot Professorship in Nursing 216,910$                                           
LSUHSC-NO James B. and Helen A. Dunn Professorship in Nursing 180,762$                                           
LSUHSC-NO St. Charles General Hospital Auxiliary Professorship in Nurs 223,998$                                           
LSUHSC-NO P.K. Scheerle, RN Professorship In Nursing 184,232$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Tenet Health System/JoEllen Smith, BSN Chair of Nursing 2,017,932$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Tucker H. Couvillon, III Professorship of Nursing Research 218,597$                                           
LSUHSC-NO The Hanson Scholarship for Nursing 103,905$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Kelly R. Stewart, MD Chair of Dermatology 1,820,799$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Susan M. Leary and Richard A. Culbertson Professorship 124,662$                                           
LSUHSC-NO John N. Bickers Professorship in Hematology/Oncology 132,546$                                           115



Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds
LSU System 

Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment
LSUHSC-NO Pfizer/Allen D. Meisel, MD Professorship of Gastroenterology 135,727$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Pfizer/Kenneth A. Ardoin Professorship of Family Medicine 242,641$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Ernest N. Morial Endowed Chair for the Research and Treatmen 2,772,870$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Victor M.G. Chaltiel Professorship of Medicine 119,150$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Women in Medicine Professorship 145,174$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Gerald S. Berenson, MD Professorship in Preventive Cardiolog 469,065$                                           
LSUHSC-NO David Lucas (Luke) Glancy Professorship of Cardiology 212,066$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Keith Van Meter, MD Spirit of Charity Professorship 140,761$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Charles A. Cefalu, MD Professorship in Geriatrics 131,585$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Gerald S. and Joan Berenson Chair in Healthy Aging and Longe 1,249,830$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Richard A. Culbertson and Susan M. Leary Professorship 96,405$                                             
LSUHSC-NO Cris Mandry, MD Professorship 95,055$                                             
LSUHSC-NO Sarah d'Autremont, MD Professorship 95,055$                                             
LSUHSC-NO Pfizer Professorship in Primary Care at Earl K. Long 138,855$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Paula Garvey Manship Chair of Medicine 1,194,531$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Carl Baldridge Endowed Chair in Neurology 3,026,155$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Grace Benson Professorship of Neurology 127,020$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Tom Benson Professorship of Neurology 112,765$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Austin J. Sumner, MD Professorship in Neurology 290,158$                                           
LSUHSC-NO David G. Kline, MD Professorship of Neurosurgery 203,945$                                           
LSUHSC-NO David G. Kline, MD Endowed Chair in Neurosurgery 1,328,021$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Kelsey Bradley Favrot Endowed Chair in Neuro-Oncology 1,671,385$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Jack Andonie, MD Professorship in Gynecological Surgery 196,477$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Jerome M. Maas Chair in Reproductive Endocrinology 2,080,542$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Prince Abdulaziz Bin Ahmad Abdulaziz Al-Saud Chair for Study 1,957,043$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Herbert E. Kaufman, MD Chair of Ophthalmology 1,654,113$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Ernest C. and Yvette C. Villere Chair in Neuroscience 7,040,714$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Viola M. and Charles L. Lacoste, Sr. Professorship 134,907$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Dominick D and Wilhelmina L Aiena Prof in Ophthalmology 130,584$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Donald Edward Texada, MD Professorship of Ophthalmology 275,091$                                           
LSUHSC-NO G. Dean MacEwen Endowed Chair in Pediatric Orthopaedics 1,169,951$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Elaine A. Dore' Endowed Chair in Orthopaedics 1,137,449$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Kenneth and Frances Barnes Bullington Professorship in Heari 141,138$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Charles I. Berlin, Ph.D Endowed Chair for the Genetic 1,089,748$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Mervin L. Trail, MD Endowed Chair in Head and Neck Oncology 1,395,855$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Daniel W. Nuss, MD Chair in Skull Base Surgery 1,437,322$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Leslie Lewinter-Suskind and Robert Suskind Professorship 232,877$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Nelson K. Ordway, MD Professorship of Pediatric Research 471,327$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Children's Hospital Professorship of Pediatric Research 398,899$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Michael Sly, MD Professorship of Allergy and Immunology 164,262$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Nick Gagliano Professorship in Emergency Pediatrics 196,921$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Nick Gagliano Professorship in Ambulatory Pediatrics 146,298$                                           116



Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds
LSU System 

Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment
LSUHSC-NO Michael Sly, MD Professorship of Pediatric Immunology Resear 402,778$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Bettina C. Hilman, MD Professorship of Pediatric Allergy 388,838$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Sheila Gottschalk Professorship in Excellence in Teaching 191,347$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Eugenie and Joseph Jones Family Foundation Professorship 174,016$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Alan Robson, MD Professorship in Pediatric Nephrology 121,637$                                           
LSUHSC-NO John Ey, MD Professorship in Hospitalist Pediatrics 166,070$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Research Institute for Children Professorship 164,085$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Imtiaz Ahmed Professorship for International Primary 173,953$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Duna Penn, MD Professorship for Neonatal Perinatal Medicine 141,362$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Emma Sadler Moss Professorship of Pathology 152,581$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Carl Adatto Professorship In Psychoanalytic Psychiatry 173,245$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Kathleen and John Bricker Endowed Chair in Psychiatry 1,267,528$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Paul J. Ramsay Endowed Chair of Psychiatry 1,620,005$                                        
LSUHSC-NO George C. Dunn Professorship in Psychiatry 129,147$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Edward D. Levy, Jr., MD Professorship in Psychiatry 112,023$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Carl Adatto Professorship in Community Psychiatry 109,212$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Anderson/Searle Professorship 115,651$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Barbara Lemann Professorship of Child Welfare 165,276$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Max Sugar Professorship in Infant, Child and Adolescent Psyc 288,157$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Fraternal Order of Eagles Ronald Reagan Professorship 164,588$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Margie Villere Professorship for Translational Education 171,672$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Dr. Mollie Marcus Wallick Professorship in Psychiatry 125,391$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Howard & Joy Osofsky Professorship of Addicition Psychiatry 267,730$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Emeril J. Lagasse, III Professorship for Child and Adolescen 355,867$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Dr. George Albert Bishop Professorship in Public Psychiatry 140,740$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Pfizer/Hank McCrorie Trauma Surgery Professorship 193,051$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Lori Whited Lacoste Professorship in Clinical/Trauma Surgery 98,147$                                             
LSUHSC-NO Horatio Reily Professorship in Urology 129,283$                                           
LSUHSC-NO William Boatner Reily Professorship in Urology 142,994$                                           
LSUHSC-NO H. Eustis Reily Professorship in Urology 123,047$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Joseph N Macaluso, Jr, MD FACS Professorship of Endourology 141,435$                                           
LSUHSC-NO David L. Autin, MD, Scholarship Fund 122,120$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Irvin Cahen, MD Endowed Chair in Orthopaedic Surgery 1,133,743$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Isidore Cohn, Jr., MD Chair in Surgery 1,311,278$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Richard E. L. Fowler Professorship of Pediatrics 244,634$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Harry E. Dascomb, MD Professorship of Medicine 616,104$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Howard Buechner, MD Professorship of Medicine 651,718$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Abe Mickal, MD Chair in Obstetrics and Gynecology 1,196,108$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Edgar Hull, MD Endowed Chair in Medicine 1,242,690$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Jim Lowenstein Professorship in Medicine 919,678$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Richard M. Paddison, MD Professorship of Neurology 1,014,362$                                        
LSUHSC-NO John H. Seabury, MD Professorship in Medicine 200,109$                                           

117



Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds
LSU System 

Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment
LSUHSC-NO James D. Rives Professorship of Surgery 174,295$  
LSUHSC-NO Fred G. Brazda, PhD Professorship in Biochemistry 247,417$  
LSUHSC-NO Philip Cenac, MD Professorship of Medical Ethics 245,652$  
LSUHSC-NO Henry Jolly, MD Professorship of Clinical Dermatology 998,911$  
LSUHSC-NO James D. Rives Professorship of Cancer Surgery 352,075$  
LSUHSC-NO Jack Perry Strong Chair in Pathology 1,902,862$  
LSUHSC-NO Richard Ashman, PhD Professorship in Physiology 231,804$  
LSUHSC-NO Marilyn L. Zimny, PhD Professorship in Anatomy 166,097$  
LSUHSC-NO Claude C. Craighead, MD Chair in Vascular Surgery 2,500,595$  
LSUHSC-NO George D. Lyons, Jr., MD Chair in Otolaryngology Head and 1,461,978$  
LSUHSC-NO Russell C. Klein, MD Alumni Professorship 163,106$  
LSUHSC-NO Marie LaHasky Professorship of Family Medicine 641,593$  
LSUHSC-NO Ronald Welsh, MD Professorship of Pathology 555,414$  
LSUHSC-NO Warren C. Plauche, MD Professorship of Maternal Fetal Medici 158,480$  
LSUHSC-NO Albert Lauro, MD Professorship of Emergency Medicine 197,373$  
LSUHSC-NO Fred Allison, Jr., MD Professorship of Medicine 132,292$  
LSUHSC-NO Richard Robichaux Professorship 110,958$  
LSUHSC-NO Harvey A. Gabert, MD Chair in Obstetrics and Gynecology 1,546,626$  
LSUHSC-NO Louis R. Cabiran, MD Professorship of Medicine 341,735$  
LSUHSC-NO Julius H. Mullins, Sr., MD Professorship of Anatomy 158,235$  

118



Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds
LSU System 

Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment
LSUHSC-NO Robert S. Daniels Professorship of Medical Education 173,603$                                           
LSUHSC-NO William H. Stewart, MD Chair in Pediatrics 1,320,400$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Percy Rosenbaum, MD Professorship of Pediatrics 201,607$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Robert D. D'Ambrosia Chair in Orthopaedic Surgery 1,537,631$                                        
LSUHSC-NO James K. Howles, MD Professorship in Dermatology 539,118$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Pelayo Correa, MD Professorship of Pathology 169,645$                                           
LSUHSC-NO David Drez, Jr., MD Chair in Orthopaedic Sports Medicine 1,609,915$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Richard Vial, MD Professorship of Medical Education 188,201$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Roland Coulson, PhD Professorship of Biochemistry 229,982$                                           
LSUHSC-NO G. John Buddingh, MD Professorship in Microbiology 185,291$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Charles V. Sanders, MD Chair of Medicine 1,245,537$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Warren R. Summer, MD Professorship of Pulmonary Medicine 158,022$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Louis Levy II, MD, M'43 Professorship of Research Cardiology 300,532$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Brian P. Jakes, Sr., Professorship in Rural Healthcare 187,890$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Nicolas G. Bazan, MD, PhD Professorship in Emergency Medicin 108,206$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Eduardo Marvez-Valls, MD Professorship of Emergency Medicine 189,956$                                           
LSUHSC-NO William A. Rock, Jr., MD Professorship in Clinical Pathology 163,516$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Charles W. Hilton, MD Professorship of Medical Education 117,388$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Gerald and Gayle Foret Professorship of Family Medicine 243,513$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Raja W. Dhurandhar, MD Professorship of Cardiology 118,390$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Alice Baker Holoubek, MD Professorship of Medicine 134,656$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Samuel G. McClugage, Jr., PhD Professorship of Cell Biology 195,613$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Charles W. McMillin, III and Richard Paul Grace Chair of Can 1,989,250$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Keith A. Collins MD Memorial Scholarship 130,591$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Patricia Powers Strong Professorship in Oncology 359,671$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Amgen Oncology Professorship 233,690$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Morey L. Sear/Dr. Oliver Sartor Professorship for Prostate 203,106$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Wendell H. Gauthier Chair of Cancer Research 1,132,427$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Cancer Crusaders Endowed Professorship in Cancer Research 689,447$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Frances Zuppardo Professorship of Cancer Research 245,182$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Al Copeland/Cancer Crusaders Chair in Neuroendocrine Cancer 1,495,751$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Cancer Crusaders Chair in Advanced Cancer Therapy Research 1,248,414$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Bollinger Family Professorship in Alzheimer's Disease 123,004$                                           
LSUHSC-NO EENT Professorship in the LSU Neuroscience Center of Excelle 117,441$                                           
LSUHSC-NO Ernest C. and Yvette C. Villere Chair for the Study of Retin 3,215,517$                                        
LSUHSC-NO Drs. Tricia Paulsen '82 and Tom Paulsen Scholarship Fund 153,399$                                           
LSUHSC-NO T.G. and Doris Solomon Family Endowed Chair 2,234,776$                                        

LSU System 
Campus Foundation Total Assets ($ Amount)

LSUHSC-NO The Foundation for the LSU Health Sciences Center $208,184,866

119



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center New Orleans

National Benchmark Report

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

USMLE Step 1
LSU School of Medicine Mean Total Score 228 229 228 229 228 231 225 88% 86% 93%
National Mean Total Score 229 228 229 230 231 233 230 93% 93% 91%
*In January, the USMLE Step 1 score transitioned to Pass/Fail only. This data is the pass rate for first time examinees in our class compared to the national average.  Also preliminary will be updated in subsequent year.

USMLE Step 2 CK
LSU School of Medicine in New Orleans Mean Total Score 235 240 242 242 242 243 245 244 243 248
National Mean Total Score 240 242 242 243 243 245 246 247 248 249

Federal FY   
15

Federal FY    
16

Federal FY    
17

Federal FY   
18

Federal FY    
19

Federal FY      
20

Federal FY         
21

Federal FY    
22

Federal FY     
23

Federal FY       
24

NIH Dollars Awarded by Funding Mechanisms
LSU School of Medicine Rank 91 93 90 90 87 88 90 88 92 n/a
Total Schools of Medicine with NIH Awards 138 139 141 146 142 151 143 144 144 n/a

120



Louisiana State University  
Health Sciences Center Shreveport 

April 25, 2025 

121



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center Shreveport
Executive Summary

Introduction

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport (LSUHSC-S) is dedicated to advancing health through education, research, and patient 
care. The institution offers a wide range of educational and training programs in the health professions and biomedical sciences, from baccalaureate 
to post-doctoral levels, enrolling over 1,100 students and training more than 600 postgraduate learners. LSUHSC-S includes the School of Medicine, 
the School of Allied Health Professions, and the School of Graduate Studies, with comprehensive clinical programs that enhance healthcare in 
Louisiana while supporting its educational mission. The institution is also at the forefront of innovative biomedical research, focusing on translational 
aspects that address healthcare challenges and contribute to advancing scientific and medical knowledge.

Metric I:  Completions

From 2018-2019 to 2023-2024, the institution consistently awarded between 251 and 279 degrees annually, with 267 degrees conferred in 2023-2024 
across its diverse programs, most of which operate under capped enrollment. The Doctor of Medicine (MD) program saw the greatest uptick, 
increasing from 119 degrees in 2018-2019 to approximately 140 degrees over the last three years. Master's programs also saw a modest increase, 
rising from 72 degrees in 2018-2019 to 78 in 2023-2024. This overall growth has been driven by new program offerings, expanded MD class sizes, and 
adaptive curricula designed to support student progress and success.

Metric II:  Enrollment

In fall 2024, total enrollment reached an all-time high of 1,103 students, up from 1,045 the previous year. The School of Allied Health Professions saw 
a modest increase in undergraduate enrollment to 21 students, while graduate enrollment grew to 355 students, up from 333 in 2023. The School of 
Graduate Studies experienced a rise in headcount, climbing to 103 from 86, driven by the growth of the Master of Science in Medical Sciences 
program and the launch of the new PhD Program in Pathology and Translational Biology. The School of Medicine maintained consistent enrollment 
levels, with 624 students in fall 2024, reflecting strong retention and academic success.

Metric III:  Student Success

From 2018-2019 to 2024-2025, enrollment has steadily increased, with fall headcount rising from 889 to 1,103 and spring headcount showing a similar 
trend. Credit hour production has also grown, accompanied by a steady increase in Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) student counts. Credit hours per FTE 
have remained largely stable.

From 2018-19 to 2023-24, LSUHSC-S medical students have achieved competitive first-time pass rates on the USMLE Step exams. For USMLE Step 1, 
pass rates have ranged from 84% to 100%, generally close to national rates of 91% to 98% during the same period. For USMLE Step 2 CK, students 
have demonstrated exceptional performance, with pass rates ranging from 99% to 100%, surpassing national benchmarks.

To support student performance on licensure exams, the School of Medicine offers personalized academic assistance through dedicated learning 
specialists, including one-on-one counseling and tailored plans for USMLE Step 1 and 2 CK prep. Additionally, junior students are paired with 
upperclassmen mentors for guidance on study strategies, time management, and exam prep. Students also have access to digital resources like 
UWorld, AccessMedicine, AMBOSS, and Pathoma. Furthermore, the Student Counseling Center provides mental health services to build resilience and 
address setbacks.

                    

122



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center Shreveport
Executive Summary

The School of Allied Health Professions (SAHP) has demonstrated strong and consistent performance on licensure exams across its various programs 
from 2018-19 to 2023-24:

• Cardiopulmonary Science-RRT: 100% pass rate every year, surpassing the national average.
• Communications Disorders-PRAXIS: Achieved 100% pass rate for all years.
• Occupational Therapy-NBCOT: Pass rates typically above 90%, with no test takers in 2023-24 due to program transition from master’s to doctoral 

levels.
• Physical Therapy-NPTE: Pass rates typically above 90%, almost always exceeding national levels.
• Physician Assistant-PANCE: Pass rates at or above 95%, exceeding national rates.
• Medical Technology-BOC Exam: Pass rates often 100% and none lower than 93%, exceeding national rates.

The SAHP employs various strategies to sustain or enhance licensure exam pass rates, including early identification of students needing remediation, 
personalized counseling, study groups, practice exams, clinical skill development, and faculty-led interactive teaching during clinical rotations. 
Additionally, the school's Learning Specialist and the Student Counseling Center provide essential academic support and mental health services, 
enhancing students' performance and well-being.

Metric IV:  Campus Research

In recent, LSUHSC-S has made notable advancements in research, supported by federal agencies, private organizations, foundations, and the 
pharmaceutical industry, with impressive growth in total research funding. This progress is reflected in the institution’s eight specialized research 
centers, which focus on critical areas such as cancer, cardiovascular and neurological diseases, and inflammatory disorders. New centers focused on 
emerging viral threats and substance use disorder are also making substantial progress. LSUHSC-S also continues to be at the forefront of clinical trials, 
contributing to the development of new treatments and therapies across various medical disciplines.

To strengthen its research efforts, LSUHSC-S has restructured its research leadership roles. The Vice Chancellor for Research Administration oversees 
research operations, including grant and contract management, regulatory compliance, financial oversight, reporting, and policy development. The 
Senior Associate Dean for Clinical Research leads clinical research initiatives, while the Associate Dean for Basic and Translational Research advances 
scientific discovery through departmental collaboration, funding support, compliance, and faculty development.

Looking ahead, LSUHSC-S is addressing its expanding research needs by developing new research space at a neighboring property, ideally suited for 
these activities, with the support of the LSU Health Shreveport Foundation. 

Metric V:  Technology Transfer

In 2023-24, the Office for Innovation and Commercialization at LSUHSC-S made strides in strengthening its intellectual property portfolio, industry 
engagement, and commercialization efforts, despite resource constraints and administrative challenges. The office processed 15 new disclosures, filed 
28 patent applications, and secured 8 first-in-family applications, highlighting a robust and active research pipeline. Additionally, 8 patents were 
issued, covering a diverse range of biomedical innovations, including cancer treatments, therapies for neurodegenerative disorders, vascular disease 
treatments, and advancements in medical devices. Notably, LSUHSC-S expanded its global patent portfolio with issued patents in Canada and the 
European Patent Office (EPO).

                   
123



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center Shreveport
Executive Summary

In industry engagement, LSUHSC-S forged valuable partnerships, executing agreements with Pfizer Inc., the National Research Council of Canada, and 
Recludix Pharma, Inc. The agreement with Recludix Pharma alone, which includes an option to license specific technologies, generated $104,838 in 
revenue, with an additional $262,096 expected over the research period. Total licensing income for 2023-24 reached $242,131, with notable 
contributions from royalty agreements with Life Technologies and New England Biolabs. 

Looking ahead, the institution will focus on expanding industry partnerships, increasing faculty education on commercialization pathways, and 
exploring alternative funding sources like LIFT2 grants to bridge the gap between early-stage discoveries and commercialization. Additionally, the 
institution will continue to support staffing needs of Office for Innovation and Commercialization and will strategically manage legal costs to enhance 
efficiency and ensure long-term sustainability.

Metric VI:  Revenue Sources

The institution's financial performance in 2023-2024 highlights a robust financial position with continued growth in endowment assets and stable 
revenue generation from tuition and auxiliary enterprises, providing a solid foundation for future investments and initiatives. The total endowment 
value reached $233.9 million, an increase from $217.6 million in 2022-2023. The total assets of the institution's foundation stood at $310.0 million, up 
from $286.3 million in the prior year. Additionally, the number of Board of Regents Support Funds increased from 3 to 5, with a corresponding 
increase in total value to $3.1 million. Revenue generated from tuition and fees remained steady, totaling $24.8 million in gross revenue and $22.1 
million in net revenue, with slight year-over-year increases. Net revenue from auxiliary enterprises generated a strong positive revenue stream of 
$767,597.

Metric VII:  Teaching Productivity

In 2023-24, LSUHSC-S maintained a strong faculty base of 594. Faculty members balance a wide range of responsibilities, including patient care, 
research, scholarly contributions, and education. Teaching productivity is challenging to quantify due to the multifaceted nature of their work, as 
faculty members balance didactic, clinical, laboratory, and small group teaching with their clinical and research responsibilities. Despite these 
competing demands, the faculty continue to deliver steady student credit hours and supervise residents and fellows. 

The institution demonstrates a solid financial foundation, supported by growth and stability across key revenue streams. Notably, LSUHSC-S 
experienced growth in state appropriations at $91.1 million and tuition and fees at $24.8 million. Additionally, the practice plan remained strong, 
contributing $268.6 million, and federal grants and contracts remained steady at $20.9 million. 

124



LSUHSC-S MISSION:  

The primary mission of Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport (LSUHSC-S) is 
to teach, heal, and discover in order to advance the well-being of the State, region, and beyond. 
LSUHSC-S encompasses the Schools of Medicine, Graduate Studies, and Allied Health Professions in 
Shreveport.

To implement its mission, LSUHSC-S is committed to:

• Prepare learners for careers in health care service, teaching and research using state-of-the-art
curricula, methods, and facilities.
• Provide a growing, diverse regional patient population with state-of-the-art clinical care, including a
range of tertiary special services.
• Achieve distinction and international recognition for basic science and clinical research programs
that contribute to the body of knowledge and practice of science and medicine.
• Utilize research and knowledge to support economic growth and prosperity of the region and State
by engaging in productive partnerships with the private sector.
• Foster a culture of diversity and inclusion that promotes mutual respect for all.

125



Legend: Increase from previous Year

Hi X Y Most Recent Available
Lo Z % % Change from previous Year Decrease from previous Year

18 13 33 21 1,103 1,103 68 48 33 15 236,430,358 233,934,812 555 536
13 -18.8% 20 -8.7% 889 8.7% 40 -17.2% 15 -37.5% 168,045,871 15.8% 432 0.2%

78 78 458 458 19,002.0 19,002.0 890,600 664,313 5 3 310,112,374 310,042,118 620 594
69 13.0% 364 14.5% 15,907.1 4.4% 403,397 30.6% 2 -40.0% 203,792,720 15.5% 505 -1.8%

15 9 624 624 1,058.0 1,058.0 15 9 43 29 3,517,297 3,132,225 1,180 1,071
7 -18.2% 540 5.4% 868.0 9.1% 7 -18.2% 18 -6.5% 2,889,030 4.8% 1,065 -6.0%

143 133 1,103 1,103 19.2 18.0 60 60 31 31 24,781,090 24,781,090 2,521 2,521
115 -2.9% 937 8.7% 17.9 -4.3% 43 9.1% 22 10.7% 21,395,756 1.7% 2,166 3.7%

36 34 1,058 1,058 100.0% 0.0% 18,742 18,040 18 9 22,095,643 22,095,643 37,981 37,643
34 -5.6% 897 9.1% 33.0% -100.0% 9,235 -3.7% 9 -25.0% 19,849,524 0.3% 34,371 -0.9%

279 267 44 35 100.0% 0.0% 35,624 31,185 3,748,121 252,326 16 15
251 -0.7% 25 -2.8% 67.0% -100.0% 24,463 -12.5% 252,326 -85.2% 14.93 -4.4%

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport
Metrics at a Glance

2023-2024

Degrees Awarded

Total Research 
Expenditures                       

(in thousands)

Bachelors
Total Undergraduate 

Headcount

Statistic

Metric I Metric II Metric III Metric IV Metric VI Metric VIIMetric V

Total number of faculty 
holding grantsFall Headcount Faculty Full-time

Fall Credit Hours

Invention Disclosures

Total numbers of PhD's 
awarded (School of 

Graduate Studies only)

Enrollment Student Success Research Expenditures  Revenues Instruction productivityTechnology Transfer

Total Market Value of 
Endowment

Total Faculty

Doctoral - Professional 
Practice (Medicine)

Total Professional 
Headcount

Fall Credit Hour per FTE

Masters Total Graduate Headcount

Fall FTE
Doctoral - 

Research/Scholarship

Student Credit 
Hours/Duplicated 

Headcount
 Total number of students 

enrolled who received TOPS
Total number of degrees 

awarded 

Total Full-Time-Equivalent 
(FTE) Enrollment

1st to Second Year 
Retention (Medical 
Technology  - NS)

Doctoral - Professional 
Practice (Physical 

Therapy)

Total Enrollment

1st to Second Year 
Retention 

(Cardiopulmonary 
Science - NS)

Total Student Credit 
Hours

Duplicated Head Count
Total numbers of 

postdoctoral Fellows

No Change

Total Net Revenue 
Generated from tuition and 

fees

Licenses\Options 
Executed

New Patents Filed - 
Total

Active License 
Agreements

Licenses Generating 
Income

Number of Sections

Total Licensing Income

 Foundations total Assets ($ 
Amount)

 Total Value ($ Amount) of 
MoR Support Fund (Chair & 

professorship)

Total Gross Revenue 
Generated from tuition and 

fees

Total Federal Research 
Expenditures                       

(in thousands)

Research $ per faculty 
holding grants

126



2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Campus total number of degrees awarded/conferred…

Bachelors 18 15 18 16 13 13
Masters 72 71 73 69 76 78

Doctoral - Research/Scholarship 15 7 9 11 12 9
Doctoral - Professional Practice (Medicine) 119 124 115 137 143 133

Doctoral - Professional Practice (Physical Therapy) 34 36 36 36 35 34
TOTAL 258 253 251 269 279 267

Total number of degrees awarded by race/ethnicity 
Hispanic 10 10 6 13 6 9

American Indian or Alaskan Native 0 1 0 3 0 2
Asian 21 23 11 12 16 25

Black, Non-Hispanic 7 10 9 17 15 10
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 1 0 0 0 2

White, Non-Hispanic 208 199 216 213 201 213
Two or More Races 2 3 4 1 3 3

Nonresident Alien 7 3 4 4 6 2
Race/Ethnicity Unknown 3 3 1 6 32 1

TOTAL 258 253 251 269 279 267

Metric I:  Summary of Degrees Awarded

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport

127



2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Undergraduate

School of Allied Health Professions
Full-time 26 22 27 22 20 19
Part-time 7 7 0 1 0 2

Total Undergraduate Headcount 33 29 27 23 20 21

Graduate
School of Allied Health Professions

Full-time 243 255 245 247 242 263
Part-time 52 75 80 72 91 92

School of Graduate Studies
Full-time 62 65 64 76 78 103
Part-time 7 7 4 5 8 0

Total Graduate Headcount 364 402 393 400 419 458
First Professional

School of Medicine
Full-time 539 550 583 583 605 618
Part-time 1 1 0 9 1 6

Total Professional Headcount 540 551 583 592 606 624
Total Headcount Enrollment (Undergraduate, Graduate & Professional) 937 982 1,003 1,015 1,045 1,103
Total Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment* 897 935 960 970 994 1,058

*Fall FTE based on SACS methodology

Metric II: Enrollment

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center Shreveport

(The following metrics will identify the campus contribution to Louisiana's academic credentialed workforce priorities)

128



2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

Metric II: Enrollment

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center Shreveport

(The following metrics will identify the campus contribution to Louisiana's academic credentialed workforce priorities)

Enrollment by Race and Ethnicity  
School of Allied Health Professions

Hispanic 12 8 8 10 7 8
American Indian or Alaskan Native 1 0 4 2 0 0

Asian 12 13 19 12 13 9
Black, Non-Hispanic 30 43 44 43 49 48

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 1 1 1 1
White, Non-Hispanic 260 259 260 248 243 274

Two or More Races 6 6 3 6 7 10
Nonresident Alien 7 9 12 12 26 23

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 0 5 1 8 7 3
School of Graduate Studies

Hispanic 5 4 3 4 2 7
American Indian or Alaskan Native 0 0 0 0 0 0

Asian 3 2 2 3 4 5
Black, Non-Hispanic 4 6 7 7 9 14

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 1 0
White, Non-Hispanic 30 32 28 30 29 25

Two or More Races 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nonresident Alien 27 28 28 37 41 52

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 0
School of Medicine

Hispanic 19 18 18 26 26 30
American Indian or Alaskan Native 2 2 3 0 1 1

Asian 51 53 54 58 51 48
Black or African American 28 24 37 39 36 35

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 1 0 0 0 0 0
White, Non-Hispanic 434 447 461 455 478 489

Two or More Races 2 3 6 5 8 11
Nonresident Alien 0 0 0 0 1 1

Race/Ethnicity Unknown 3 4 4 9 5 9
 Total number of students enrolled who received TOPS 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2022-2023 2023-2024

Performance 6 18 13 13 9 8
Opportunity 1 1 2 4 4 7

Honors 18 17 29 25 22 20

129



The following metrics will identify the campus scholarship, 
teaching and instruction effectiveness 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
14th Day Headcount Enrollment

Fall Headcount 889 937 982 1,003 1,015 1,045 1,103
Spring Headcount 885 922 972 992 979 1,027 1,083
Fall Credit Hours 15,907.1 16,909.3 17,821.7 18,467.5 18,201.5 17,811.3 19,002.0
Spring Credit Hours 14,843.8 14,551.8 15,414.2 15,693.8 15,571.9 15,950.0 16,933.5
Fall FTE1 868.0 897.0 935.0 960.0 970.0 994.0 1,058.0
Spring FTE1 858.0 891.0 929.0 951.0 939.0 986.0 1,025.0
Fall Credit Hour per FTE 18.3 18.9 19.1 19.2 18.8 17.9 18.0
Spring Credit Hour per FTE 17.3 16.3 16.6 16.5 16.6 16.2 16.5

Campus Undergraduate 1st to 2nd year retention rate.
By School and Program
Allied Health Professions
Cardiopulmonary Science - BS 71% 33% 33% 100% 57%
Medical Technology  - BS 94% 100% 100% 81% 67%
Physician Assistant - BS2

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport

Metric III:  Student Success

130



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport

Metric III:  Student Success

Number of students passing licensure exams ▬ See spreadsheet 
for more detail 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Allied Health

Cardiopulmonary Science-RRT (first attempt)
Number tested 2 2 6 2 1 1
Number passing 2 2 3 2 1 1
Percent passing 100% 100% 50% 100% 100% 100%
National First-time Taker Average Pass Rate 77% 72% 65% 68% 79% 70%

Communications Disorders-PRAXIS (first attempt)
Number tested 13 9 7 9 6 5
Number passing 13 9 7 9 6 5
Percent passing 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Occupational Therapy-NBCOT (first attempt)
Number tested 25 28 21 23 25 
Number passing 23 26 17 22 22 
Percent passing 92% 93% 81% 96% 88% 

National First-time Taker Average Pass Rate not available† not available† not available† not available† not available† not available†

Physical Therapy-NPTE (first attempt)
Number tested 34 36 36 36 35 34
Number passing 31 33 35 29 33 33
Percent passing 91% 92% 97% 81% 94% 97%
National First-time Taker Average Pass Rate 93% 92% 91% 86% 86% 89%

Physician Assistant-PANCE (first attempt)
Number tested 35 35 37 36 37 39
Number passing 34 35 37 35 35 38
Percent passing 97% 100% 100% 97% 95% 97%
National First-time Taker Average Pass Rate 93% 95% 93% 92% 92% 92%

131



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport

Metric III:  Student Success

Medical Technology-BOC Exam (first attempt) 3

Number tested 16 13 12 14 12 10
Number passing 15 13 12 13 12 10
Percent passing 94% 100% 100% 93% 100% 100%
National Average Pass Rate 79% 82% 78% 76% 76% 76%

Medical Technology-NCA Exam (first attempt) 3

Number tested
Number passing
Percent passing
National Average Pass Rate

Medicine 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-23 2023-2024 2024-2025
USMLE Step 1 (first attempt)

Number tested 127 132 148 152 141 144
Number passing 109 132 139 135 118 127
Percent passing 86% 100% 94% 89% 84% 88%
National First-time Taker Average Pass Rate 97% 98% 96% 93% 92% 91%

USMLE Step 2 CS (first attempt)
 Number tested 120 * * * * *
 Number passing 112 * * * * *
Percent passing 93% * * * * *
National First-time Taker Average Pass Rate 95% * * * * *

USMLE Step 2 CK (first attempt)
Number tested 118 126 114 139 141 146
Number passing 117 125 114 139 140 145
Percent passing 99% 99% 100% 100% 99% 99%
National First-time Taker Average Pass Rate 98% 98% 99% 99% 98% 98%

1 FTE based on SACS methodology.
2 In 2009-10, the Physician Assistant Program transitioned from bachelor's to master's beginning with in summer 2010; therefore, no new bachelor's students will be enrolled after 2008-09.
3In 2009, the NCA and BOR certifications merged and are now known as the Board of Certification (BOC).
* USMLE Step 2 CS was not administered in 2019-20 due to COVID-19 and discontinued going forward
† Beginning in 2014, NBCOT no longer provides national average pass rate
‡ No NCBOT test takers this year due to the Occupational Therapy (OT) Program's transition from a Master's to a Doctoral program in May 2022

132



2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
a)  Faculty Research

Total $ amount of faculty research 24,463,000$    26,262,000$    43,419,000$   27,431,000$  29,502,000$    35,624,000$     31,887,000$     
Total number of faculty holding grants 50 43 51 68 58 40 48
Research $ per faculty holding grants 489,260$          610,744$          851,353$        403,397$        508,655$         890,600$           664,313$           

b) Total number of PhD's awarded (School of Graduate Studies only) 9 15 7 9 11 12 9
c) Total number of Postdoctoral Fellows 54 59 52 43 55 58 60

d) Research $ per sq. ft. of funded faculty $302 $357 $473 $331 $420 $611 $483
e) Sq. ft. per funded faculty 1001 1038 1038 1217 1212 1457 1121

Total research by Major Discipline: Life Science; Physical Science; 
Environmental Science; Engineering Science; Computer Science; Math; 

Research Expenditure by Major Discipline
Data shown in Thousands Federal Other Total Federal Other Total Federal Other Total Federal Other Total
Life Sciences 

(1) Agricultural 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(2) Biological 5,483 2,408 7,891 7,706 2,222 9,928 9,918 1,312 11,230 9,794 850 10,644
(3) Medical 1,572 12,429 14,001 1,529 12,320 13,849 2,267 12,123 14,390 1,658 12,253 13,911
(4) Other 0 668 668 0 686 686 0 642 642 0 766 766

Total 7,055 15,505 22,560 9,235 15,228 24,463 12,185 14,077 26,262 11,452 13,869 25,321

Research Expenditure by Major Discipline
Data shown in Thousands Federal Other Total Federal Other Total Federal Other Total Federal Other Total
Life Sciences

(1) Agricultural 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(2) Biological 10,192 706 10,898 13,388 1,049 14,437 14,125 2,130 16,255 13,742 2,554 16,296
(3) Medical 2,167 10,739 12,906 2,115 12,124 14,239 4,617 13,787 18,404 4,298 10,591 14,889
(4) Other 0 796 796 0 826 826 0 965 965 0 0 0

Total 12,359 12,241 24,600 15,503 13,999 29,502 18,742 16,882 35,624 18,040 13,145 31,185

Research Expenditures FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Federal 9,235$               12,185$  11,452$           11,452$  15,503$          18,742$    18,742$            18,040$          

Total 24,463$            26,262$  25,321$           25,321$  24,600$          35,624$    35,624$            31,185$          

Metric IV:  Campus Research 

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport

FY Ending 2019

FY Ending 2022

FY Ending 2017 FY Ending 2018 FY Ending 2020

FY Ending 2021 FY Ending 2023 FY Ending 2024

Note that Research Expenditures data should match data your campus reported to NSF.  Beginning in 2008, this data should follow the following guidelines.

Track all expenditures back to the original source. For example, if funds come from the State DOTD, but originated with the federal government those expenditures should be reported as federal. There should be a CFDA number attached to 
these grants indicating that the original source was federal.

Report all clinical trials as research.  Please note that not all clinical trials are done by Tenured or Tenured Track (T/TT) faculty (see c).

Compute under-and unreimbursed indirect costs according to the instructions.

Report NIH “k” and other research training awards as federal. Note, Do Not report all training grants, only those that are for research training.

133



2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Total Endowment Value* $168,045,871 $185,507,010 $191,669,223 $236,430,358 $202,049,403 $217,609,882 $233,934,812

Total payout from endowment $1,646,632 $2,650,189 $3,149,492 $4,416,558 $4,530,347 $4,903,275 $2,751,738
Total # of Foundations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

 Foundations total Assets ($ Amount) $203,792,720 $224,680,069 $238,976,848 $310,112,374 $268,434,931 $286,337,818 $310,042,118
Click here to go to the  Foundations Supplemental Table

Total # of Board of Regents Support Fund 4 3 3 3 3 3 5
 Total Value ($ Amount) of BoR Support Fund $2,936,210 $2,995,655 $3,087,481 $3,517,297 $2,990,059 $2,889,030 $3,132,225

Click here to go to the BoR Support Funds Supplemental Table
Click here to go to the Affiliated  Supplemental Table

Total Gross Revenue Generated from tuition and fees $21,395,756 $21,472,173 $22,684,016 $23,443,301 $24,378,593 $24,504,644 $24,781,090
Total Net Revenue Generated from tuition and fees $19,849,524 $19,868,766 $20,963,389 $21,136,595 $22,024,872 $21,957,023 $22,095,643

Financial Aid
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering 

freshmen class2 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
Total institutional dollars awarded non-need aid for entering freshmen 

class2 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering 

freshmen class LA residents2 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for entering 

freshmen class LA residents2 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
Total institutional dollars awarded need based aid for entering 

freshmen class non-residents2 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
Total institutional dollars awarded non-need based aid for entering 

freshmen class non-residents2 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
State Appropriation per FTE3 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
 Net Revenue Generated from auxiliary enterprises 9,344 795,307 511,970 (87,179) (921,973) 1,279,740 767,597
1 Alumni gifts are deposited with the LSUHSC-S Foundation
2 LSUHSC-S does not enroll first-time freshmen
3 Due to the complexity and overlap of health science center functions including instruction, patient care, and research, state appropriation specific to student FTE is difficult to determine and provide an accurate value for comparison.

* Per an agreement between LSUHSC-S and the LSUHS Foundation, endowment funds are managed by the Foundation.   

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport

Metric VI:  Revenue Sources

Endowment Value  equals the market value of of the endowment as of June 30 of the reporting year.

FTE Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.

134



2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Invention Disclosures 19 19 33 32 24 24 15
Licenses\Options Executed 3 4 2 5 3 5 3
New Patents Filed - Total 28 25 40 43 31 18 29
New Patents Filed - First in Family 5 15 19 19 19 9 9
US Patents Issued 5 6 12 8 5 4 6
Active License Agreements 22 24 22 26 28 28 31
Licenses Generating Income 10 18 15 17 12 13 9
Total Licensing Income $3,748,121 $1,315,116 $637,374 $609,579 $795,333 $604,214 $252,326
Start-up Companies Formed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Legal Fees Expended $266,918 $262,450 $350,801 $292,048 $223,795 $403,737 $364,974
Legal Fees Reimbursed $13,450 $6,905 $97,344 $25,849 $15,637 $0 6227
Percent of Expenses Reimbursed 5% 3% 28% 9% 7% 0% 2%
Legal Fees as a % License Income 7% 20% 55% 48% 28% 67% 145%

LEGEND:
* = 2015-2016 was the first year to track 

Metric V:  Technology Transfer

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport

135



2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
 Faculty Full-time 432 453 476 535 555 536
 Faculty Part-time 73 73 72 70 65 58

 Total Faculty* 505 526 548 605 620 594
 Number of Sections 1,138 1,180 1,066 1,139 1,065 1071
 Duplicated Head Count 2,166 2,283 2,405 2,432 2,432 2521
 Educational Degree Programs -- Student Credit Hours 

 Undergraduates 996 1,090 967 949 829 717
 Masters 6,757 6,166 6,485 6,365 5,274 4835
 Doctoral 5,760 6,187 6,549 6,748 7,476 8722
 Spec/Prf 20,858 21,684 23,084 23,919 23,837 23369

 Total Student Credit Hours 34,371 35,127 37,085 37,981 37,416 37,643
 Student Credit Hours/Duplicated Headcount 16 15 15 16 15 15

 Graduate Medical Education (GME) - Resident and Fellow Headcount 469 464 566 585 588 600

 Graduate Medical Education (GME) - Resident and Fellow Annual Hours 
1,249,259 1,238,613 1,555,001 1,453,965 1,410,940 1370956

 GME Annual Hours/GME Headcount 2,664 2,669 2,747 2,485 2,400 2,285

 Tuition & Fees 21,472,173 22,684,016 23,443,301 24,378,593 24,504,644 24,781,090
 Fed Approp 0 0 0 0 0
 State Approp excluding hospital 66,259,198 72,254,423 58,613,607 73,517,013 71,492,635 91,138,846
 Federal Grants & Contracts 15,603,945 15,706,687 16,019,142 19,949,922 23,231,338 20,924,413
 State Grants & Contracts 3,499,078 3,548,597 20,015,588 5,899,477 4,706,427 4,296,584
 Local Grants & Contracts 739,158 346,968 320,278 320,278 320,278 332,907
 Total Govt Grants Contracts 19,842,181 19,602,252 36,355,008 26,169,677 28,258,043 25,553,904
 Private Grants Contracts 212,657,300 205,422,100 223,552,793 259,830,262 270,769,898 268,556,709
 Gifts 57,851 53,827 5,095 20,305 6,785 5,210
 Endowment Income 2,650,189 3,149,492 4,416,558 4,530,347 4,903,275 2,751,738
 Sales and Services of Edu Depts 31,365,711 35,101,190 67,004,336 77,994,149 28,233,194 5,631,826
Hospitals, Including State Approp 12,287,532 1,155,316 48,541 (52,038) 1,814,179 0
 Auxiliary Enterprises 4,830,959 4,418,087 3,707,312 3,383,606 2,936,262 2,771,486
 Other Income 9,802,285 9,876,843 2,142,146 (13,469,773) 6,501,159 14,655,637
 Other Income excluding IDC 5,742,126 5,905,698 (1,624,154) (18,672,308) 480,713 8,808,831
Indirect Cost (F & A) 4,060,159 3,971,145 3,766,300 5,202,535 6,020,446 5,846,806
 Annual Giving 57,851 53,827 5,095 20,305 6,785 5,210

*Faculty counts as of June of fiscal year

Metric VII:  Teaching Productivity

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport

136



Metric VII:  Teaching Productivity

Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport

Definitions:
Direct Expenditures for Instructions:  Total Direct Instructional Expenditures include data in certain functional areas - instruction, research, and public service. 
Direct expenditure data reflect costs incurred for personnel compensation, supplies, and services used in the conduct of each of these functional areas. They 
include acquisition costs of capital assets such as equipment and library books to the extent that funds are budgeted for the use of departments for instruction, 
research, and public service.  Similar to the Delaware Study, exclude centrally allocated computing costs and centrally supported computer labs, and graduate 
student tuition remission and fee waivers.

Instruction: Instruction includes general academic instruction, occupational and vocational instruction, community education, preparatory and adult basic 
education, and remedial and tutorial instruction conducted by the teaching faculty for the institution's students. Departmental research and service which are 
not separately budgeted should be included under instruction. In other words, department research which is externally funded should be excluded from 
instructional expenditures, as should any departmental funds which were expended for the purpose of matching external research funds as part of a 
contractual or grant obligation. EXCLUDE expenditures for academic administration where the primary function is administration. For example, exclude deans, 
but include department chairs.)

Disaggregate total  direct instructional expenditures for the institution into the following categories: 

Salaries: Report all wages paid to support the instructional function in a given department or program during the fiscal year. While these will largely be faculty 
salaries, be sure to include clerical (e.g., department secretary), professionals (e.g., lab technicians), Graduate student stipends (but not tuition waivers), and 
any other personnel who support the teaching function and whose salaries and wages are paid from the institution's instructional budget.

Benefits: Report expenditures for benefits associated with the personnel for whom salaries and wages were reported on the previous entry. If you cannot 
separate benefits from salaries, but benefits are included in the salary figure you have entered, indicate "Included in Salaries" in the data field. Some 
institutions book benefits centrally and do not disaggregate to the department level. If you can compute the appropriate benefit amount for the 
department/program, please do so and enter the data. If you cannot do so, leave the benefit amount as zero and we will impute a cost factor based upon the 
current benefit rate for your institution, as published in Academe. If no rate is available, we will use a default value of 28%.

Other Than Personnel Costs: This category includes non-personnel items such as travel, supplies and expense, non-capital equipment purchases, etc., that are
typically part of an instructional  department or program's cost of doing business. Excluded from this category are items such as central computing costs, 
centrally allocated computing labs, graduate student tuition remission and fee waivers, etc.

Research:  This category includes all funds expended for activities specifically organized to produce research outcomes and commissioned by an agency either 
external to the institution or separately budgeted by an organizational unit within the institution. Report total research expenditures only. It is not necessary 
to disaggregate costs for this category.

Public Service: Report all funds separately budgeted specifically for public service and expended for activities established primarily to provide non-
instructional services beneficial to groups external to the institution. Examples include cooperative extension and community outreach projects. Report total 
service expenditures only. It is not necessary to disaggregate costs for this category.

Federally Funded Research:   As defined by NSF Total Research and Expenditures:  As defined by NSF

137



Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at Shreveport
Benchmark Report

United States Medical Licensing Examinations

AY2023-24

USMLE Step 1 (2024) USMLE Step 2 CK (2023-24) USMLE Step 2 CS (2023-24)

LSUHSC-S 88% 99% *

National Average Pass Rate 91% 98% *

*USMLE Step 2 CS was not administered in 2019-20 due to COVID-19 and discontinued going forward

Direct Federal Research Grants and Contracts - Recorded

Year:  2023

School Total

Mississippi $31,358,766

West Virginia $26,520,462

Texas A & M $22,773,916

SUNY Upstate $19,934,210

LSUHSC-S $12,942,390

South Carolina $11,383,635

East Carolina-Brody $8,739,534

Central Florida $7,848,060

Texas Tech $7,602,578

South Alabama $5,461,730

Comparison Group Average $15,456,528

Comparison Group Median $12,163,013

Source: AAMC Medical School Profile System (LCME Part I-A Annual Financial Questionnaire (AFQ))

Note: This report shows federal research grants and contracts for each medical school

United States Medical Licensing Examinations
AY2022-23

USMLE Step 1 (2023) USMLE Step 2 CK (2022-23) USMLE Step 2 CS (2022-23)

LSUHSC-S 84% 99% *

National Average Pass Rate 92% 98% *

*USMLE Step 2 CS was not administered in 2019-20 due to COVID-19 and discontinued going forward
138



Direct Federal Research Grants and Contracts - Recorded

Year:  2022

School Total

Mississippi $30,846,887

Texas A & M $24,082,794

West Virginia $20,111,191

SUNY Upstate $18,091,787

South Carolina $10,700,141

LSUHSC-S $10,140,515

East Carolina-Brody $7,599,957

Texas Tech $7,293,266

Central Florida $6,369,928

South Alabama $6,132,915

Comparison Group Average $14,136,938

Comparison Group Median $10,420,328

Source: AAMC Medical School Profile System (LCME Part I-A Annual Financial Questionnaire (AFQ))

Note: This report shows federal research grants and contracts for each medical school

139



United States Medical Licensing Examinations

AY2021-22

USMLE Step 1 (2022) USMLE Step 2 CK (2021-22) USMLE Step 2 CS (2021-22)

LSUHSC-S 89% 100% *

National Average Pass Rate 93% 99% *

*USMLE Step 2 CS was not administered in 2019-20 due to COVID-19 and discontinued going forward

Total Federal Research Grants and Contracts

Year:  2021

School Total

Mississippi $35,298,854

Texas A & M $34,540,777

SUNY Upstate $24,670,154

West Virginia $23,425,011

South Carolina $11,746,286

LSUHSC-S $10,945,501

South Alabama $9,991,609

Texas Tech $9,565,738

Central Florida $8,783,182

East Carolina-Brody $8,360,009

Comparison Group Average $17,732,712

Comparison Group Median $11,345,894

Source: AAMC Medical School Profile System (LCME Part I-A Annual Financial Questionnaire (AFQ))

Note: This report shows federal research grants and contracts for each medical school

140



United States Medical Licensing Examinations

AY2020-21

USMLE Step 1 (2021) USMLE Step 2 CK (2020-21) USMLE Step 2 CS (2020-21)

LSUHSC-S 95% 100% *

National Average Pass Rate 96% 99% *

*USMLE Step 2 CS was not administered in 2019-20 due to COVID-19 and discontinued going forward

Total Federal Research Grants and Contracts

Year:  2020

School Total

Mississippi $38,465,021

Texas A & M $76,616,987

SUNY Upstate $23,541,486

West Virginia $19,006,807

South Carolina $13,698,099

Texas Tech $10,391,793

LSUHSC-S $10,226,978

South Alabama $9,782,776

Central Florida $7,568,040

East Carolina-Brody $7,404,704

Comparison Group Average $21,670,269

Comparison Group Median $12,044,946

Source: AAMC Medical School Profile System (LCME Part I-A Annual Financial Questionnaire (AFQ))

Note: This report shows federal research grants and contracts for each medical school

141



United States Medical Licensing Examinations

AY2019-20

USMLE Step 1 USMLE Step 2 CK USMLE Step 2 CS

LSUHSC-S 100% 99% *

National Average Pass Rate 98% 98% *
* USMLE Step 2 CS was not administered in 2019-20 due to COVID-19.

Total Federal Research Grants and Contracts

Year:  2019

School Total

Mississippi $40,018,804

SUNY Upstate $23,041,769

Texas A & M $22,051,441

West Virginia $16,943,367

South Carolina $11,910,531

LSUHSC-S $10,829,529

South Alabama $10,542,845

Texas Tech $8,519,504

East Carolina-Brody $7,087,924

Central Florida $6,321,175

Comparison Group Average $15,726,689

Comparison Group Median $11,370,030

Source: AAMC Medical School Profile System (LCME Part I-A Annual Financial Questionnaire (AFQ))

Note: This report shows federal research grants and contracts for each medical school

142



United States Medical Licensing Examinations

AY2017-18

USMLE Step 1 USMLE Step 2 CK USMLE Step 2 CS

LSUHSC-S 94% 94% 94%

National Average Pass Rate 96% 97% 95%

Total Federal Research Grants and Contracts

Year:  2018

School Total

Mississippi $35,384,210

SUNY Upstate $20,264,590

Texas A & M $20,082,975

West Virginia $17,299,792

South Carolina $9,646,359

South Alabama $9,244,139

LSUHSC-S $7,962,674

East Carolina-Brody $6,333,574

Central Florida $6,320,585

Texas Tech $5,191,462

Comparison Group Average $13,773,036

Comparison Group Median $9,445,249

Source: AAMC Medical School Profile System (LCME Part I-A Annual Financial Questionnaire (AFQ))

Note: This report shows federal research grants and contracts for each medical school

143



Table I:  Affiliated Off-Campus Sites

LSU Campus Name of Affiliated Off- Campus Site

Net Revenue 
Generated by 

Affiliated Campus

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 

Affiliated Off-Site Campus

Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR: LEQSF(2013-16)-RD-A-07 54,557.51                      FY15
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR: Doctoral Student 4,500.00                         FY15
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR: Campus Police 17.00                              FY15
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR:  Gene Therapy 1,016.09                         FY15
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR:  "A La. Model" 246.21                            FY15
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR: LEQSF(2013-16)-RD-A-20 45,266.78                      FY15
LSUHSC - Shreveport Schumpert Chair-Neurobiology 1,079,845.80                 FY15
LSUHSC - Shreveport WK Chair-Molecular Biology 653,349.86                    FY15
LSUHSC - Shreveport MW Feist Chair - Medicine 947,411.30                    FY15

2,786,210.56                 FY15 Total

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund
      Market Value      ($ 

Amount) Value at:
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR: WISE Capital Outlay Funds 1,022,969.00                 FY16
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR: LEQSF(2015-18)-RD-A-15 51,901.58                      FY16
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR: Epstein-Barr 473.34                            FY16
LSUHSC - Shreveport Schumpert Chair-Neurobiology 1,062,912.13                 FY16
LSUHSC - Shreveport WK Chair-Molecular Biology 638,165.40                    FY16
LSUHSC - Shreveport MW Feist Chair - Medicine 1,025,098.54                 FY16

3,801,519.99                 FY16 Total

144



Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds (cont.)

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund
      Market Value      ($ 

Amount) Value at:
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR: LEQSF(2015-18)-RD-A-15 58,730.00                      FY17
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR: LEQSF(2016-19)-RD-A-15 94,175.00                      FY17
LSUHSC - Shreveport Schumpert Chair-Neurobiology 1,127,464.12                 FY17
LSUHSC - Shreveport WK Chair-Molecular Biology 1,011,894.26                 FY17
LSUHSC - Shreveport MW Feist Chair - Medicine 714,841.10                    FY17

3,007,104.48                 FY17 Total

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund
      Market Value      ($ 

Amount) Value at:
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR:LEQSF(2016-19)-RD-A-15 33,101.06                      FY18
LSUHSC - Shreveport Schumpert Chair-Neurobiology 1,195,028.11                 FY18
LSUHSC - Shreveport WK Chair-Molecular Biology 724,055.80                    FY18
LSUHSC - Shreveport MW Feist Chair - Medicine 984,024.92                    FY18

2,936,209.88                 FY18 Total

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund
      Market Value      ($ 

Amount) Value at:
LSUHSC - Shreveport Schumpert Chair-Neurobiology 1,231,863.78                 FY19
LSUHSC - Shreveport WK Chair-Molecular Biology 736,417.35                    FY19
LSUHSC - Shreveport MW Feist Chair - Medicine 1,027,373.72                 FY19

2,995,654.85                 FY19 Total

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund
      Market Value      ($ 

Amount) Value at:
LSUHSC - Shreveport Schumpert Chair-Neurobiology 1,254,083.40                 FY20
LSUHSC - Shreveport WK Chair-Molecular Biology 765,661.24                    FY20
LSUHSC - Shreveport MW Feist Chair - Medicine 1,067,735.88                 FY20

3,087,480.52                 FY20 Total

145



Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds (cont.)

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund
      Market Value      ($ 

Amount) Value at:
LSUHSC - Shreveport Schumpert Chair-Neurobiology 1,317,252.84                 FY21
LSUHSC - Shreveport WK Chair-Molecular Biology 988,417.04                    FY21
LSUHSC - Shreveport MW Feist Chair - Medicine 1,211,627.62                 FY21

3,517,297.50                 FY21 Total

Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds (cont.)

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund
      Market Value      ($ 

Amount) Value at:
LSUHSC - Shreveport Schumpert Chair-Neurobiology 1,085,992.35                 FY22
LSUHSC - Shreveport WK Chair-Molecular Biology 839,174.16                    FY22
LSUHSC - Shreveport MW Feist Chair - Medicine 1,064,892.80                 FY22

2,990,059.31                 FY22 Total

Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds (cont.)

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund
      Market Value       ($ 

Amount) Value at:
LSUHSC - Shreveport Schumpert Chair-Neurobiology 1,034,668.12                 FY23
LSUHSC - Shreveport WK Chair-Molecular Biology 910,902.74                    FY23
LSUHSC - Shreveport MW Feist Chair - Medicine 943,458.94                    FY23

2,889,029.80                 FY23 Total

Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds (cont.)

LSU Campus Name of Support Fund
      Market Value      ($ 

Amount) Value at:
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR/LDH Mental Hlth Svcs 77,930.00                      FY24
LSUHSC - Shreveport BOR Hunger Free Campus Award 8,000.00                         FY24
LSUHSC - Shreveport Schumpert Chair-Neurobiology 1,048,079.22                 FY24
LSUHSC - Shreveport WK Chair-Molecular Biology 993,238.52                    FY24
LSUHSC - Shreveport MW Feist Chair - Medicine 1,004,977.54                 FY24

3,132,225.28                 FY24 Total

146



Table III: Summary of Campus Foundations

LSU Campus Foundation
   Total Assets            ($ 

Amount)  
LSUHSC - Shreveport LSUHSC-SHV Foundation 193,001,722.00 FY15
LSUHSC - Shreveport LSUHSC-SHV Foundation 185,628,981.00 FY16
LSUHSC - Shreveport LSUHSC-SHV Foundation 200,055,947.00 FY17
LSUHSC - Shreveport LSUHSC-SHV Foundation 203,792,720.00 FY18
LSUHSC - Shreveport LSUHSC-SHV Foundation 224,680,069.00 FY19
LSUHSC - Shreveport LSUHSC-SHV Foundation 238,976,848.00 FY20
LSUHSC - Shreveport LSUHSC-SHV Foundation 310,112,374.00 FY21
LSUHSC - Shreveport LSUHSC-SHV Foundation 268,434,931.00 FY22
LSUHSC - Shreveport LSUHSC-SHV Foundation 286,337,818.00 FY23
LSUHSC - Shreveport LSUHSC-SHV Foundation 310,042,118.00 FY24

147



 

 
 
 
 

 
Louisiana State University  

Pennington Biomedical Research Center 
Metric Data 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

April 25, 2025 

 

148



Pennington Biomedical Research Center
Executive Summary

Metric IV - Research Expenditures
Researchers at the Pennington Biomedical Research Center continued to perform well in 2024. The total amount of faculty research, the
research dollars per FTE, and the total gifts, grants, and contract funding have all increased.  However, the total number of clinical trials or 
proposals funded and the total number of gifts, grants, and contract proposals submitted to potential sponsors have decreased in 2024.  
Pennington Biomedical has focused on rebuilding a faculty base that was significantly eroded during lean budget times from 2009-2019.  As 
we recruit new faculty, we understand that it takes time for newly hired researchers to submit proposals and have those awarded in 
significant amounts.

Pennington Biomedical's business model requires a stable base level of support to return grants and contracts on an order of $813,000 per 
faculty.  It will become increasingly difficult to sustain our excellent levels of grant and contract funding without a stable base.  
Nevertheless, we are pleased with the 2024 success in total faculty research.

Metric V - Technology Transfer
Although the metric for number of patents filed has decreased, all of the metrics related to licensing have increased over the prior year.

Metric VI - Revenues
Total endowment value, payout from endowment, foundation assets, state appropriations per FTE, and net revenue generated from
auxiliary enterprises all increased in 2024.  

149



MISSION:  

LSU’s Pennington Biomedical Research Center puts science to work for a healthier Louisiana. A world research 
leader right here in Louisiana, we have the vision of leading the world in promoting metabolic health and 
eliminating metabolic disease through scientific discoveries that create solutions from cells to society. Our 
mission is to discover the triggers of obesity and diet-related diseases and improve the health of all people 
through Research, Treatment & Prevention, Scientific Education, and Implementation & Outreach.

150



Legend: Increase from Previous Year

High X Y Most Recent Available No change
Low Z % % Change from Previous Period

Decrease from Previous Year

59,090 59,090 12 6 20,594,544 19,134,908
38,993 31.0% 6 0.0% 17,163,373 8.2%

1,738 1,738 12 10 794,820 794,820
1,219 31.0% 4 150.0% 768,299 2.2%

84.2% 81.0% 19 2 30,440,651 29,530,993
73.0% 0.0% 2 -77.8% 25,268,686 16.9%

121 109 40 40 80,488 80,488
100 -1.8% 20 33.3% 51,418 26.9%

42,850 42,850 15 11 96,785 53,611
30,291 25.7% 5 83.3% -2,699 5.8%

250 184 107,418 30,165
184 -20.7% 29,660 1.7%

12 6 5
6 0.0% #DIV/0!

 Foundations total Assets ($ Amount)

Total payout from endowment 

State Appropriation per FTE employee

Research dollars per FTE for T/TT                
(in thousands)

Number of Total Gifts, Grant, and Contract 
Proposals submitted to potential 

sponsors.

Total number of clinical trials or proposal 
funded

Net Revenue Generated from auxiliary 
enterprises

New Patents Filed - Total

Active License Agreements

Licenses Generating Income

Total Licensing Income

Total gifts, grants and contract funding 
(for research only)

Metrics at a Glance
Pennington Biomedical Research Center

Number of inventions disclosures received

Research Expenditures Revenues
Metric VI

Total Amount of Faculty Research                    
(in thousands)

Statistic

Metric IV

Percent of T/TT faculty holding grants

Total Endowment Value 

Metric V
Technology Transfer

Invention Disclosures

Licenses\Options Executed

2023-2024

151



Pennington Biomedical Research Center

 

Field of Science & Engineering  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal  Total Federal
a.  Engineering (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (1) Aeronautical & astronautical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Bioengineering/biomedical engineering 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Chemical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Civil 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (5) Electrical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (6) Mechanical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (7) Metallurgical & materials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (8) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b.  Physical Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (1) Astronomy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Chemistry 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Physics 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c.  Environmental Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (1) Atmospheric 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Earth sciences 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Oceanography 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d.  Mathematical Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e.  Computer Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f.  Life Sciences (Total) 40,264 20,145 41,736 20,883 45,184 23,358 46,598 26,482 50,270 29,389 60,610 34,942
  (1) Agricultural 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Biological 40,264 20,145 41,736 20,883 45,184 23,358 46,598 26,482 50,270 29,389 60,610 34,942
  (3) Medical 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g.  Psychology (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h.  Social Sciences (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (1) Economics 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (2) Political science 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (3) Sociology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  (4) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i.  Other Sciences, not elsewhere classified (Total) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

j.  Total (sum of a through i) 40,264 20,145 41,736 20,883 45,184 23,358 46,598 26,482 50,270 29,389 60,610 34,942
Dollars shown in thousands

FY 2024FY 2022FY 2020FY 2019

Metric IV.  The following metrics will identify the effectiveness of campus research 
and technology transfer to benefit the state's economic development.

FY 2023FY 2021

152



Pennington Biomedical Research Center

 

Metric IV.  The following metrics will identify the effectiveness of campus research 
and technology transfer to benefit the state's economic development.

Faculty Research:
Total Amount of Faculty Research
Total number of T/TT faculty holding grants
Percent of T/TT faculty holding grants
Research dollars per FTE for T/TT

Licenses/Patents:
Number of inventions disclosures received
Total license income
Total number of new patents filed
Total number of new licenses/options executed
Total number of start up companies
Total number of licenses generating revenue

Legal Fees
Total number of clinical trials or proposal funded
Total gifts, grants and contract funding (for research only)
Number of Total Gifts, Grant, and Contract Proposals submitted to potential 
sponsors.

109
42,850

184

2023-2024

2023-2024

2023-2024

59,090
34

81%
1,738

6
30
3

20
0

11

111
34,081

232

1,327

30,291

225

20
12
0

12

2019-2020
118

2021-2022

2021-2022

2019-2020
40,043

32
82%

1,251

2019-2020
12

68.6

30,420

218

6
5
0
5

2018-2019

2018-2019
38,993

32
84%

1,219

2018-2019
6

107.4

100

2022-2023
48,750

38
81%

1,283

2022-2023
8

47.1

35,439

197

11
7
0
6

2022-2023
114

2020-2021
43,655

27
73%

1,617

2020-2021
9

68.0

2021-2022

32,985

250

10
8
0
9

2020-2021
121

45,106
34

81%

6
29.7

9
4
0
6

153



2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Invention Disclosures 8 6 12 9 6 8 6
Licenses\Options Executed 5 5 12 8 4 7 10
New Patents Filed - Total 10 6 19 10 9 11 2
New Patents Filed - First in Family 2 2 2 3 2 4 0
US Patents Issued 3 1 2 2 2 2 2
Active License Agreements 25 20 32 32 30 30 40
Licenses Generating Income 8 5 15 9 6 6 11
Total Licensing Income $29,954 $107,418 $68,653 $68,035 $29,660 $48,628 $30,165
Start-up Companies Formed 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Legal Fees Expended $66,679 $42,066 $92,886 $105,144 $59,810 $84,337 $79,503
Legal Fees Reimbursed $306 $0 $0 $833 $500 $0 $0
Percent of Expenses Reimbursed 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0%
Legal Fees as a % License Income 223% 39% 135% 155% 202% 173% 264%

LEGEND:
* = 2015-2016 was the first year to track 

Pennington Biomedical Research Center

Metric V:  Technology Transfer
(The following metric will provide technology transfer data.)

154



2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Total Endowment Value 17,811,872$        17,163,373$        20,594,544$        17,682,809$        17,949,588$        19,134,908$   

Total payout from endowment 778,480$             768,299$             781,310$             777,594$             774,922$             794,820$         
Total # of Foundations 2 2 2 2 2 1

 Foundations total Assets ($ Amount) 26,663,821$        26,070,001$        30,440,651$        25,268,686$        26,602,719$        29,530,993$   

State Appropriation per FTE employee $51,418 $53,836 $59,406 $63,421 $73,329 $80,488

Net Revenue Generated from auxiliary enterprises -$2,699 $0 $430 $50,652 $96,785 $53,611

Metric VI.  The following metrics will identify the campus maximization of revenue streams to support teaching, 
research and outreach.

Pennington Biomedical Research Center

Endowment Value  equals the market value of of the endowment as of June 30 of the reporting year.

FTE- Full time equivalent

Payout from Endowment equal interest earned on endowment.

Gross Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals revenue gain from student tuitions and fees.

Net Revenue Generated from Student Enrollment FTE equals gross revenue from enrollment headcount minus institutional supported financial aid.

Net Revenue from Auxiliary equal gross revenue generated from auxiliary enterprises minus debt services and other financial obligations.

155



Additional Footnotes from Foundations:
Pennington Medical Foundation (PMF):
1.  PMF is on a calendar year basis (not fiscal year basis).  Therefore, data provided by PMF is for calendar year 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 
2013, 2014, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021.
2.  The figures above are not all inclusive annual support from the PMF to the PBRC.  The numbers above only represent direct support payments from 
the PMF to the PBRC.  It does not include payments made to other third party entities, which support PBRC, and in comparison is a significant source of 
support to PBRC.  

Pennington Biomedical Research Foundation (PBRF):
1. PBRF is on a fiscal year basis.  The data provided by PBRF is for fiscal year ending June 30, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015,  
2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021.  
2.  The figures above are not all inclusive annual support from the PBRF to the PBRC.  The numbers above only represent direct support payments from 
the PBRF to the PBRC.  It does not include payments made to other third party entities, which support PBRC, and in comparison is a significant source of 
support to PBRC.  
3.  Total payout from endowment equals amount expended (private and state) by the Foundation for the endowed chair and professorship program.  
Note, this amount is also included in the total annual giving number since the Foundation's endowment payout is paid directly to PBRC each year.  

"Total Endowment Value" above does not include investments of the Pennington Medical Foundation, since it does not technically have a donor 
restricted permanent endowment.  

156



Table I:  Affiliated Off-Campus Sites

LSU System 
Campus Name of Affiliated Off- Campus Site

Gross Revenue 
Generated by Affiliate 

Campus
Net Revenue Generated 

by Affiliated Campus

$ Amount Contributed 
Back to Campus by 

Affiliated Off-Site Campus

Table II: Board of Regent Support Funds

LSU System 
Campus Name of Support Fund Endowment

Market Value                 
($ Amount)  

PBRC Pennington Biomedical Research Foundation $17,781,570 6/30/2015
$16,737,872 6/30/2016
$17,332,131 6/30/2017
$17,344,525 6/30/2018
$17,143,917 6/30/2019
$16,482,638 6/30/2020
$19,742,805 6/30/2021
$16,932,572 6/30/2022
$17,080,838 6/30/2023
$19,134,908 6/30/2024

157



Table III: Summary of Campus Foundations
LSU System 

Campus Foundation
Total Assets                         

($ Amount)   

PBRC Pennington Medical Foundation $59,791,361 12/31/2015
(Audited Calendar Year End) $1,322,509 12/31/2016

$1,031,971 12/31/2017
$853,684 12/31/2018
$724,876 12/31/2019
$707,718 12/31/2020
$638,208 12/31/2021
$281,987 12/31/2022

$0 12/31/2023

PBRC Pennington Biomedical Research Foundation $29,726,499 6/30/2015
(Audited Fiscal Year End) $26,730,473 6/30/2016

$25,941,999 6/30/2017
$25,896,913 6/30/2018
$25,810,137 6/30/2019
$25,345,125 6/30/2020
$29,732,933 6/30/2021
$24,630,478 6/30/2022
$26,320,732 6/30/2023
$29,530,993 6/30/2024

158



Pennington Biomedical Research Center

Total Number of NIH 
Awards  2024

Total Dollar Amount 
NIH Awards 2024

Pennington Biomedical Research Center 68 $32,396,270

Wistar Institute (Pennsylvania) 77 $51,965,347

Oklahoma Medical Research Foundation 77 $43,479,789

J. David Gladstone Institutes (California) 55 $43,048,202

Buck Institute for Age Research (California) 56 $30,602,717

SALK Institute for Biological Studies 108 $75,636,434

 Sanford Burnham Preby's Medical Discovery Institute 102 $68,169,582

Whitehead Institute for Biomedical Research 23 $10,878,749

 Joslin Diabetes Center 51 $26,491,825

Source: NIH Reporter
RePORT ⟩ RePORTER (nih.gov)

Note:  # of awards is based on unduplicated application ID, and Total $ Amt NIH Awards is Total Cost + Total Cost IC

National Benchmark Report

159



Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      Capital Improvements Projects above $175,000

All Campuses Last 3 Years

2024-2025
AMOUNT 

APPROVED
FUNDS SOURCE APPROVED BY

APPROVAL 

DATE

LSU Howe Russell West: Suite W0151 and W0153 Renovations $180,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/06/25

Innovation Park: Bldg 3000 1st Floor Renovations $784,000 Self-Generated Exec. VP Lewis 01/28/25

Mill Modification & Repairs $275,000 State Allocation of funds for research Exec. VP Lewis 01/09/25

Miller Hall Exterior Envelope Repairs $208,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 08/14/24

Oystery Hatchery Repairs, Grand Isle, LA $250,000 FEMA Hurrican Ida Exec. VP Lewis 01/16/24

Renewable Natural Resources Bldg: Interior Painting $200,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 12/16/24

River Road Annex Building Chiller Replacement $224,000 Emergency Repair Fund PJ00154 Exec. VP Lewis 10/04/24

Student Union Theater Lighting Replacement $220,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 07/22/24

Student Union: Domestic Water Heater Installation 2024 $250,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/12/24

Student Union: Replace Air Handlers 2.4 & 2.5 $800,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/31/25

SVM: Large Animal Hospital: Refinish Flooring $200,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 12/09/24

SVM: Main Bldg PSC Energy Efficiency Lighting 

Replacement Grant $700,000 Exec. VP Lewis 12/02/24

Tennis Facility -HVAC Systems Modifications $650,000 Auxiliary Funds

SVM: North Kennel Renovations for Doggie Daycare 

Relocation $181,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 10/09/24

Total LSU $5,122,000

AgCenter Hay Barn Replacement-Rice Research Station $170,220
Oper Funds: $94,367.44, FEMA 

$75,852.56 Exec. VP Lewis 07/10/24

Windrush Electrical Design $215,000 Private Funds Exec. VP Lewis 07/10/24

Generator-Greenhouse $300,000 Self Generated Fund Exec. VP Lewis 09/03/24

Total AgCenter $685,220

HSCNO CALS Loading Dock Modifications $284,500 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 09/26/24

Total HSCNO $284,500

LSUA Baseball - Softball Lighting $173,700 Auxiliary Revenue Exec. VP Lewis 05/13/24

Highway Lighting Project $350,000 FY24 GOB & Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 10/30/24

LSUA $523,700

LSUS Regrading of Baseball Outfield $224,141 Auxilliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 07/10/24

Updated April 2, 2025



Boat Garage $275,000 Self-Generated & Other-Foundation / Hicks Exec. VP Lewis

Soccer Field Enhancement: Players Bench $213,900 Auxilliary Funds: Athletics Chief of Staff: Arceneaux 03/18/25

Total LSUS $224,141

PBRC Installation of New Tunnel Washer Dump Station & 

Bedding Dispenser $284,500 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 09/26/24

Total PBRC $284,500

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS APPROVALS 2024-2025 $6,839,561

2023-2024
AMOUNT 

APPROVED
FUNDS SOURCE APPROVED BY

APPROVAL 

DATE

LSU Athletic Administration Bldg 504A IT Room Renovation $216,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 02/05/24

Chemical Engineering Bldg.Shop 164 Renovations $994,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 06/14/24

Digital Media Center 2nd & 3rd floor Renovations $193,300 Other Funds Exec. VP Lewis 06/14/24

Digital Media Center: Generator, UPS and Cooling Backup 

for Servers
$275,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/17/23

Evangeline Circle Horseshoe ADA Sidewalk & Site 

Improvement $180,000 Facility Access Fee Exec. VP Lewis 07/28/23

French House Honors College Site Improvements Ph. 2 $400,000 Foundation & Enhancing the Core Funding Exec. VP Lewis 06/14/24

Hatcher Hall Basement Enclosure $230,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 03/27/24

Hatcher Hall: Ramp Enclosure $230,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 03/27/24

Innovation Park Bldg 3000 1st Floor Renovations $575,000 Self-Generated Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/24/24

Innovation Park Lot Improvements $235,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/30/24

Oyster Hatchery - Hurricane Ida Repairs, Grand Isle, LA $250,000 Other Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/16/24

Peabody Renovations Suites 111, 113, 114, 223 $200,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/17/23

Student Union UPS Lockers Renovation Rm. 101 $400,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/24/24

Student Union: Chiller Replacement $740,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 02/05/24

SVM Cafeteria Renovations $365,500 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/09/24

SVM: Main Bldg Room 1642 / 1701 Restroom 

Reconfiguration
$350,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/17/23

SVM: Suite 1213 Renovations $800,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 10/17/23

Thomas Boyd Hall Suite 146 Renovation $335,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 07/11/23

Tiger Park Stadium Premium Seating Replacement $225,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 07/28/23

Tiger Stadium South Stadium Sanitary Sewer Upgrade $200,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/09/24

Tiger Stadium: 3rd Floor Renovations $590,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 02/05/24



U High New Multi-Use Practice Field $225,000 Other: Achieve! ESSER III Grant Exec. VP Lewis 04/09/24

U High: Elementary AHU Replacement $200,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 03/27/24

UAB: Room 118 Break Room and Restroom Renovations $396,100 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/16/24

UREC: Chilled Water Heat Exchanger for Lazy River $195,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/16/24

Total LSU $8,999,900

LSUA Baseball - Softball Lighting $173,700 Auxiliary Revenue Exec. VP Lewis 05/13/24

Center of Circle Driveway-Budget Increase Additional $ $239,750 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/04/24

Circle Driveway Arrival Plaza $201,250 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 03/05/24

Lot 7 Resurfacing $520,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/29/24

LSUA $1,134,700

LSUS Administration Building Cubicle Renovations $452,300 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/09/24

Baseball Outfield Regrading $180,888 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 2/2/24

Business Education West Side Roof Replacement $194,120 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 09/10/23

Total LSUS $194,120

AgCenter Generator Greenhouses $179,925 Self-Gen- Rice Research Foundation Board Exec. VP Lewis 07/11/23

Milling and Quantative Genetics Labs Renovation $250,000 Self-Gen- Rice Research Board Exec. VP Lewis 07/12/23

New Greenhouse $550,000 Self-Generated-Rice Foundation Exec. VP Lewis 08/29/23

Quantitative Genetics Lab and Milling Lab Renovations $450,000 Other: Exec. VP Lewis 03/05/24

Rice Research Station Shop Building $700,000 Self-Gen- Donations Exec. VP Lewis 03/31/23

Shop Building $700,000 Self-Generated-Donated Exec. VP Lewis 09/05/23

Wastewater Treatment Plant-Grant Walker $400,000
Supplement Funds for Equip. & Needed 

Renovations Exec. VP Lewis 02/20/24

Windrush Gardens Improvements Stormwater2 $450,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 02/05/24

Total AgCenter $3,679,925

HSCNO 2nd-4th Floor Restroom Renovation $375,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/19/24

Total HSCNO $375,000

HSCS Executive Suite Renovations $240,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 02/20/24

Total HSCS $240,000

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS APPROVALS 2022-2023 $14,623,645



2022-2023
AMOUNT 

APPROVED
FUNDS SOURCE APPROVED BY

APPROVAL 

DATE

LSU Alex Box: Repairs & Waterproofing $220,000 Auxilliary Funds Kimberly Lewis 01/30/23

Athletic Admin Bldg: 2nd Floor Renovations $247,000 Auxilliary Funds Kimberly Lewis 09/12/22

Chemical Engineering Bldg:  CO2 / Water Electrolysis 

Laboratory Renovation $862,400 Other: EDA Grant Kimberly Lewis 01/30/23

Chemical Engineering Building- Shop 164 Renovations $275,000 Engineering Excellence Fund Exec. VP Lewis 08/02/22

Chemical Engineering Building- Shop 164 Renovations 

Revised $785,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 10/10/22

Choppin Hall Room 607 & 703 Lab Renovations $359,892 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/04/22

Digital Media Center: Cyber Security Renovations $275,000

Other: LED Grant Digital Media Cetner & 

Virtual Projection Project Exec. VP Lewis 11/14/22

Digital Media Center: Cyber Security Renovations revised $407,000

LED-Digital Media Ctr Cyber/Virtural 

Production Project Exec. VP Lewis 05/09/23

Landscape Svcs. North Lot Parking Improvements $400,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/26/23

Mobility Implementation Phase 1 Union Hub $475,000 Auxilliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 12/19/22

Nicholson Hall 4th Floor Renovations $207,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 03/13/23

Pleasant Hall: 2nd Floor Renovations for PTS $576,000 Auxilliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 12/13/22

SVM: Main Bldg. 2nd & 3rd Floor Back-up Unit Installation $330,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/03/22

SVM: Main Bldg. AHU 3 Replacement $450,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/03/22

Thomas Boyd Hall Suite 146 Renovations $270,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/09/23

Tiger Stadium North Stadium Sanitary Sewer Replacement $250,000 Auxilliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/10/23

U-High Lab School: Boiler Replacement $500,000 Other: ESSER III Grant Funding Exec. VP Lewis 12/13/22

U-High Lab School: Football Field Turf Replacement $800,000 Other: ESSER III Grant Exec. VP Lewis 10/27/22

U-High Lab School: Replace Flooring Multiple Rooms $176,000 Other: ESSER Grant Exec. VP Lewis 03/20/23

UREC New Challenge Course 2022 $250,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 08/02/22

UREC New Challenge Course 2022 Budget Change revised from $250,000 $499,500 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 02/23/23

Total LSU $8,614,792

LSUA Lot 7 Resurfacing $487,500

S-G: Restricted Fees: Parking/Lights/ 

Sidewalk accoung. Exec. VP Lewis 10/25/22

Total LSUA $487,500

LSUE HVAC Air Purification Systems for Major Buildings $215,000 HEERF III Funding Exec. VP Lewis 12/01/22

LSUE $215,000



LSUS Baseball Artificial Turf $390,700 Auxilliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 09/28/22

Pool Closure- budget increase from $318,000 $499,900 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/14/22

Science Annex Building- budget increase from $385000 $970,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/23/23

University Center Heating Water Boilers $300,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 06/13/22

Total LSUS $2,160,600

HSCNO Dental Clinic HSRA Grant Space $879,200 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/23/22

Lions Eye Center 2nd-4th Floor Restroom Renovations $423,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 02/15/23

Total HSCNO $1,302,200

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS APPROVALS 2022-2023 $11,477,892



2021-2022
AMOUNT 

APPROVED
FUNDS SOURCE APPROVED BY

APPROVAL 

DATE

LSU Alex Box: Exterior Councourse Stair Repairs $216,000 MRA Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/25/22

Chemistry & Materials Building: Room 144C Renovations $286,000

Restricted, Federal Grants, Contracts, 

Research Interim Exec. VP Torres 01/19/22

Child Care Center Playground Renovations $250,000 Other: Grant for playgrounds Exec. VP Lewis 06/15/22

ECA Bldg 3 & 12 Roof Repairs $550,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 02/11/22

French House Honors College Site & Landscaping 

Improvements Phase 1a $460,000 Ancillary Self Generated Revenue Interim Exec. VP Torres 09/07/21

Himes, Lockett and Prescott-1st Floor Restrooms 

Modifications for ADA Compliance $360,000

Facility Access Fee-Auxiliary Self Gen 

Funds Interim Exec. VP Torres 10/06/21

Johnston Hall 2nd-3rd Floor SW Wing Renovation $198,000 Other: Indirect Cost Allocation Exec. VP Lewis 05/10/22

Life Sciences Building-Room 613 Lab Renovations $260,000 Operational Funds Interim Exec. VP Torres 12/01/21

Life Sciences Building-Rooms 512 & 515 Lab Renovations $225,000 Operational Funds Interim Exec. VP Torres 01/19/22

PERTT Electrical Improvements, Phase 2 $280,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 06/14/22

Residential College: Boiler Replacement Design $250,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/10/22

Student Union 4th Floor Renovation for Student Affairs $250,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/10/22

Student Union Ballroom Renovations $880,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 03/15/22

SVM: Pharmacy Relocation to Main Lobby $350,000 Self-Generated Exec. VP Lewis 02/11/22

SVM: Rm 2536, 2538, 2538A, 2540 Lab Renovations $190,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/13/22

Tiger Stadium Level 3B Structural Repairs $455,000 Auxiliary Funds Interim Exec. VP Torres 01/19/22

WCA Bldg 5: Roof Repairs $245,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 02/11/22

Total LSU $5,705,000

LSUA HVAC UVC Additions $226,500 CARES Act Funding Interim Exec. VP Torres 01/22/22

Room UVC Additions $200,000 CARES Act Funding Interim Exec. VP Torres 01/23/22

Room UVC Additions Budget Increase $90,000 CARES Act Funding Exec. VP Lewis 04/21/22

Total LSUA $516,500

LSUE Health Technology Building Gas System Upgrade/Lab Reno $187,000 CARES Act Funding Exec. VP Lewis $44,694

Plumbing Fixture Upgrade $268,920 CARES Act Funding Interim Exec. VP Torres 11/01/21

Total LSUE $455,920



LSUS Bronson Hall Elevator Equipment & cab Upgrades $290,000 Operational Funds Interim Exec. VP Torres 07/26/21

HPE Building Equipment Pavilion Climate Chamber budget 

additional funds added to original $203,000 $92,000 Operational Funds Interim Exec. VP Torres 07/05/21

New Science Building Annex $385,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/13/22

Pool Closure $318,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 02/22/22

Total LSUS $1,085,000

HSCNO

Allied Health/School of Nursing (AHSON) 3rd Fl. Coffee 

Kiosk $175,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/24/22

Lions Eye Center 1st Floor Restrooms $450,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/24/22

Medical Education Building (MEB) 4th Fl. Restrooms $278,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/24/22

Total HSCNO $903,000

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS APPROVALS 2021-2022 $8,665,420



Page 1 of 3

Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      Design Contracts
Updated March 11, 2025

     2024-2025  Designer Fee
Reimbursables 
or other fees Revised Total Designer Approved by

Approval 
Date

LSU A&M Campus Wide SS4A Grant Application $10,000 $10,000 Kimley-Horn and Associates Inc. AVP Mahaffey 07/09/24

Himes Hall Suite 150 Renovation $16,427 $11,170 $27,597 Williams Architecture LLC AVP Mahaffey 11/11/24

Howe Russell West: Ste. W0151 & W0153 Renovations $13,155 $11,120 $24,275 Stout Architecture LLC AVP Mahaffey 01/29/25

New Interdisciplinary Science $155,175 $155,175 Eskew Dumez Ripple AVP Mahaffey 01/29/25
Miller Hall Exterior Envelope Repair $35,000 $28,000 $63,000 Neal Johnson LLC AVP Mahaffey 07/24/24
Power House: Exterior Envelope Repair (DM) $112,415 $8,460
Space Assessment for Research Space $98,200 $98,200 JMZ Architects and Planners AVP Mahaffey 12/16/24

Student Union: Domestic Heater Installation 2024 $20,000 $20,000 IMC Consulting Engineers AVP Mahaffey 01/10/25

Student Union: Lighting Control System Upgrade $11,000 $11,000 Assaf Simoneaux Tauzin & Assoc. (AST) AVP Mahaffey 09/16/24

Student Union: Theater Lighting Replacement $18,500 $18,500 Assaf Simoneaux Tauzin & Assoc. (AST) AVP Mahaffey 09/16/24

SVM: Large Animal Hospital: Refinish Flooring $18,612 $4,000 $22,612 Tipton Associates APAC AVP Mahaffey 12/10/24

SVM: North Kennel Removations for Doggie Daycare Relocation $22,844 $4,000 $26,844 Tipton Associates APAC AVP Mahaffey 10/14/24
$531,328 $66,750 $477,203

LSU A&M Life Sciences Building $159,587 $159,587 Merge Engineering Architect Selection Bd. 10/17/24
Nuclear Science Building Renovations Nuclear Science Annex (DM) $165,913 $5,770 $171,683 Remson Haley Herpin Architect Selection Bd. 08/09/24
Construction Management & Engineering Science Building $2,895,020 $2,895,020 Grace Hebert Curtis Architects, LLC Architect Selection Bd. 10/17/24

$3,220,520 $5,770 $3,226,290
Total LSU A&M $3,751,848 $72,520 $6,929,783

LSUA Baseball Softball Fieldhouse Construction 73,150.00 $0 $73,150 Ashe Broussard Weinzettle AVP Mahaffey 08/20/24
Hwy 71 Roadway Lighting 38,589.00 $0 $38,589 ADG Engineering AVP Mahaffey 08/20/24

TOTAL LSUA 111,739.00 $0 $111,739

LSUS Convert Classroom to Offices 3rd Floor B.E. Building 17,679.00 $0 $17,679 Sutton Beebe Babin AVP Mahaffey 08/20/24
Student Affairs 46,300.00 $46,300 Sutton Beebe Babin Exec. VP Lewis 12/10/24

TOTAL LSUS 63,979.00 $63,979

Subtotal $3,927,566 $72,520 $7,105,501

     2023-2024  Designer Fee
Reimbursables 
or other fees Revised Total Designer Approved by

Approval 
Date

LSU A&M Athletic Admin Bldg: 504A IT Room Renovations $20,270 $10,000 $30,270 Eyre Engineers LLC AVP Mahaffey 02/07/24
Engineering Construction Management Building: Program $22,500 $1,200 $23,700 Coleman Partners Architects AVP Mahaffey 07/05/23

French House Honors College Site Improvements PH 2 $36,634 $11,000 $47,634 Carbo Landscape AVP Mahaffey 05/22/24

Innovation Park Bldg 3000 1st Floor Renovations $23,055 $1,000 $24,055 Eyre Engineers LLC AVP Mahaffey 06/07/24

Innovation Park Bldg 3000 1st Floor Renovations-Testing, Monitoring, 
Sampling, Reporting and Environmental Design $4,330 $8,520 $12,850 Rayner Consulting AVP Mahaffey 04/24/24
Innovation Park: Master Planning and Drainage Development $107,500 $1,000 $108,500 CSRS, Inc. AVP Mahaffey 09/05/23
Oyster Hatchery Hurricane Ida Repairs, Grand Isle, LA $43,643 $43,643 Mougeot Architecture AVP Mahaffey 06/07/24
PERTT Equipment Yard: CO2 Wellbore and Flow Loop Installation $42,662 $120 $42,782 Forte and Tablada AVP Mahaffey 09/01/23
Student Union Ups Locker Renovation Rm. 101 $3,825,213 $10,500 $3,835,713 Street Collaborative, LLC AVP Mahaffey 04/26/24
SVM Cafeteria Renovation $35,361 $1,050 $36,411 Street Collaborative, LLC AVP Mahaffey 03/27/24
SVM: Clinical Skills Teaching Center $30,000 $30,000 Tipton Associates APAC AVP Mahaffey 12/08/23
SVM: Equine Institute Concept Presentation $22,000 $22,000 Tipton Associates APAC AVP Mahaffey 09/05/23

SVM: Grant Application For DLAM Vivarium Lab Expansion - 2024 $32,500 $32,500 Clark & Enerson Inc. AVP Mahaffey 12/08/23
SVM: Main Bldg Room 1642 / 1701 Restroom Reconfiguration $33,941 $6,480 $40,421 Hoffpauir Studio LLC AVP Mahaffey 12/08/23
SVM: Wildlife Hospital $24,000 $24,000 Tipton Associates APAC AVP Mahaffey 12/08/23
Tiger Stadium: 3rd Floor Renovations $13,185 $1,000 $14,185 Eyre Engineers LLC AVP Mahaffey 01/29/24
U High: Athletic Facilities Addition $16,000 $16,000 Tipton Associates APAC AVP Mahaffey 01/04/24
UAB: Room 118 Break Room and Restroom Renovations $28,421 $2,920 $31,341 Williams Architecture LLC AVP Mahaffey 12/07/23
UREC: Chilled Water Heat Exchanger for Lazy River $19,974 $1,000 $20,974 Eyre Engineers LLC AVP Mahaffey 12/08/23

$4,338,418 $55,790 $4,394,208

All Campuses Last 3 Years



Page 2 of 3

Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      Design Contracts
Updated March 11, 2025All Campuses Last 3 Years

LSU A&M Elevator Refurbishment, Life Science Building 58,221.00 $58,221 GD Architecture, LLC Architect Selection Bd. 03/20/24
Exterior Repairs, Julian White Hall 420,202.00 $420,202 NANO Architect Selection Bd. 12/05/23
Lab Ventilation and Fume Hood Replacement, ECE Building 121,440.00 $121,440 Salas O'Brien Architect Selection Bd. 07/12/23
LSU Library Learning Commons 1,031,245.00 $1,031,245 Coleman Partners & EskewDumezRipple Architect Selection Bd. 11/15/23
Military and Security Sciences 766,499.00 $766,499 Coleman Partners Architects, LLC Architect Selection Bd. 09/20/23
Power House Water Treatment & Electrical Switchgear Repairs $178,812 $178,812 Marrero Couvillon & Associates LLC Engineer Selection Board 02/07/24
Roof Replacement Ag Metal Building 39,585.00 $39,585 Plus One, LLC Architect Selection Bd. 09/20/23

Strategic Capital Plan-DM for Infrastructure, Renovations, and Streets 501,904.00 $501,904 Forte & Tablada Architect Selection Bd. 01/10/24
Vet Med Facilities Repairs, Chiller Replacement 129,114.00 $129,114 Assaf, Simoneaux Tauzin Architect Selection Bd. 01/10/24
Vet Med Facilities Repairs/Addition, BSL3 Lab Renovations -3rd Fl Main 
Bldg and LADDL 254,374.00 $254,374 Hoffpauir Studio Architect Selection Bd. 12/05/23

Subtotal $3,501,396 $0 $3,501,396

Total LSU A&M $7,839,814 $55,790 $7,895,604

HSCNO Cup Chilled Water Heat Exchanger Replacement $46,711 $46,711 Huseman and Associates AVP Mahaffey 11/07/23

Lions Eye Center 2nd, 3rd, 4th Fl. Women's Restrooms Renovations $10,000 $10,000 Mathes Brierre - a Joint Project AVP Mahaffey 11/03/23

Lions Eye Center 2nd, 3rd, 4th Fl. Women's Restrooms Renovations $14,250 $14,250 GVA Engineering, LLC- a Joint Project AVP Mahaffey 11/03/23

MEB 1sr Floor Environmental Health & Safety Office Relocation $23,660 $23,660 GVA Engineering, LLC AVP Mahaffey 08/07/23
Subtotal $94,621 $0 $94,621

HSCNO Replacement of Air Handling Units, M.L. Trail Clinical Science Research Building $61,278 $61,278 $122,556 GVA Engineering, LLC Architecture Selection Bd 07/12/23
Facility Renovations Dental School $3,115,999 $3,115,999 Mathes Brierre Architects + Blitch Knevel Architects Architecture Selection Bd 09/20/23
CALS Bridge Connection-CALS Infrastructure & Equipment $199,048 $199,048 Sizeler Thompson Brown Architects Architecture Selection Bd 12/05/23
Data Center 143,108.00 $143,108 SCNZ Architects, LLC Architecture Selection Bd 09/20/23

$3,519,433 $61,278 $3,580,711

Total HSCNO $3,614,054 $61,278 $3,675,332

LSUA Downtown Health Education Services Center $1,998,970 $1,998,970 Ashe Broussard + Tipton Architecture Selection Bd 11/15/23
$1,998,970 $1,998,970

 
LSUE STEAM Innovation Center Phase I $566,860 $0 $566,860 Washer Hill Lipscomp Architecture Selection Bd 01/25/24

Total PBRC $566,860 $0 $566,860

LSUS Pilots Point Student Apartments-Replace Water Heaters $26,630 $26,630 John J. Guth Associates AVP Mahaffey 02/26/24
Administration Building Renovation to Accounting Offices $52,864 $52,864 Sutton Beebe Babin Architects, LLC AVP Mahaffey 01/03/24
Business Education West Side Roof Replacement $22,606 $22,606 McNew Architecture AVP Mahaffey 09/14/23

Total LSUS $102,100 $0 $102,100
 

PBRC Basic Science Building L Reroofing $57,567 $0 $57,567 Cockfield Jackson Architecture Selection Bd 12/05/24
Total PBRC $57,567 $0 $57,567

Total All 2023-2024 $14,179,365 $117,068 $14,296,433

     2022-2023  Designer Fee
Reimbursables 
or other fees Revised Total Designer Approved by

Approval 
Date

LSU A&M Alex Box: Exterior Concourse Stair Repairs $15,500 $500 $16,000 Grace Hebert Curtis Architects LLC AVP Mahaffey 10/03/22

Bernie Moore: Structural Preventative Maintenance $13,711 $1,000 $14,711 Wardlaw Lasseigne & LeBouef, LLC AVP Mahaffey 11/03/22

Chemistry & Materials Bldg: Room 168 Renovations $15,189 $1,000 $16,189 Bradley Blewster & Associates AVP Mahaffey 10/07/22

Choppin Hall: Room 607 and 703 Lab Renovations $40,845 $13,450 $54,295 Mougeot Architecture AVP Mahaffey 10/31/22

College of Science: Masterplan Study Update 2023 $31,500 $0 $31,500 Holly & Smith Architects AVP Mahaffey 01/23/23

Digital Media Center: Cyber Security Renovations $25,800 $0 $25,800 Coleman Partners Architects AVP Mahaffey 11/10/22

Howe Russell Kniffen:  Building System and Infrastructure Study $16,500 $0 $16,500 Holly & Smith Architects AVP Mahaffey 11/14/22

Mobility Implementation Phase 1 - Union Hub 59,200.00 $0 $59,200 CARBO Landscape Architecture AVP Mahaffey 12/12/22
ORED: Master Planning Study 2023 62,500.00 $0 $62,500 Facility Programming LTD AVP Mahaffey 03/07/23
SVM: Grant Application For DLAM Vivarium Lab Expansion - 2023 35,000.00 $0 $35,000 Washer Hill Lipscomb Cabaniss Arch. LA LLC AVP Mahaffey 02/20/23



Page 3 of 3

Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      Design Contracts
Updated March 11, 2025All Campuses Last 3 Years

SVM: Master Plan Update 2022 227,200.00 $0 $227,200 Dober Lidsky Mathey AVP Mahaffey 10/03/22
Subtotal $542,945 $15,950 $558,895

LSU A&M Knapp Hall: Clay Tile Roof Replacement (DM) 61,912.00 $0 $61,912 Holden Architects Architect Selection Bd. 01/18/23
Nicholson Hall: Roof Replacement (DM) 47,664.00 $0 $47,664 Fusion Architects Architect Selection Bd. 01/18/23

Elevator Repairs and Code Upgrades, Hebert Law Center East Annex 41,228.00 $0 $41,228
King Consulting Engineering, LLC + Albert 
Architecture & Urban Design APLLC Architect Selection Bd. 01/18/23

Prescott Hall: HVAC Repairs and Upgrades (DM) 56,039.00 $0 $56,039 Henry C Eyre Consulting Engineers Engineer Selection Bd. 01/11/23
Streetscape Repairs, Powerfouse Lane to North Stadium 150,069.00 $0 $150,069 Duplantis Design Group, PC Engineer Selection Bd. 01/11/23
SVM Auditorium, Restroom and Lab Renovations $287,538 $0 $287,538 Bradley-Blewster & Associates Architect Selection Bd. 07/20/22

SVM Junior Surgery Renovations $328,413 $0 $328,413 Hoffpauir Studio LLC Architect Selection Bd. 07/20/22

U High: High School Clay Tile Roof Replacement (DM) 59,728.00 $0 $59,728 Post Architects LLC Architect Selection Bd. 01/18/23
Subtotal $1,032,591 $0 $1,032,591

Total LSU A&M $1,575,536 $15,950 $1,591,486

AgCenter Food Innovation Center $187,785 $0 $187,785 BBI Architects Architect Selection Bd. 01/18/23
Total AgCenter $187,785 $0 $187,785

HSCNO Lions Eye CenterWest Restrooms Renovations- 2nd, 3rd, 4th Floors $24,250 $0 $24,250 Mathes Brierre Architects AVP Mahaffey 02/15/23
Total HSCNO $24,250 $0 $24,250

LSUE New Baseball Stadium Athletic Complex Facility $699,071 $0 $699,071 RHH Architects, APAC Architecture Selection Bd 09/21/22
Total LSUE $699,071 $0 $699,071

LSUS Baseball Infield Turf Conversion $36,693 $0 $36,693 Simpson Sports Engineering, LLC AVP Mahaffey 08/30/22
Baseball Outfield Re-Grading $13,800 $0 $13,800 Nixon Engineering Solutions AVP Mahaffey 03/08/23
Student Success Center Advising Area Renovation $19,500 $0 $19,500 Prevot Design AVP Mahaffey 05/02/23
Business Engagement Center $45,156 $0 $45,156 Sutton, Beebe Babin Architects, LLC AVP Mahaffey 12/13/22

Subtotal LSUS $115,149 $0 $115,149

PBRC Science Building Research Annex $35,579 $0 $35,579 Sutton Beebe Babin Architects, LLC Architecture Selection Bd 11/16/22
Subtotal PBRC $35,579 $0 $35,579

Total All 2022-2023 $4,212,905 $31,900 $4,244,805



Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      
All Campuses Last 3 Years Updated March 31, 2025

2024-2025 Estimated Approval 
Document Type Campus Lessor Lessee Project Cost Date Approved by

Lease Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation Bullpen Construction & 160 New Field Level Seats at Alex Box $3,500,000 6/20/24 Pres. William F. Tate IV
License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation Athletic Administration 5th Floor IT Room 501A Renovation $200,000 6/11/24 Exec. VP Lewis
License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation PMAC Basketball Fueling Station $150,000 6/11/24 Exec. VP Lewis
License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation Tennis Seating and Shade Improvements $350,000 6/11/24 Exec. VP Lewis
License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation Tiger Habitat Plaza Upgrades $50,000 6/11/24 Exec. VP Lewis

License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS
Real Estate & Facilities 
Foundation

Use Agreement for Use of Facilities & Premises for Site 
Evaluations n/a 6/11/24 Exec. VP Lewis

License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation Volleyball Phase 1 Locker Room Improvements $480,000 6/11/24 Exec. VP Lewis

2023-2024 Estimated Approval 
Document Type Campus Lessor Lessee Project Cost Date Approved by
Lease Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation PMAC Women's Basketball Locker Room Upgrades $1,500,000 7/21/23 Pres. William F. Tate IV

2022-2023 Estimated Approval 
Document Type Campus Lessor Lessee Project Cost Date Approved by
License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation Football Operations Head Coach Office 2022 $325,000 8/30/22 Exec. VP Lewis
Lease of Space Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation Football Operations Improvements for Elite Level Rehab $20,000,000 1/25/23 Pres. Tate

License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS
Burden Museum and Gardens, 
LLC (REFF) New Storage Building $699,500 1/27/23 Exec. VP Lewis

License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS
Geology Field Camp Roof 
Replacement, LLC (REFF) Geology Field Camp Roof Repairs $147,000 9/28/22 Exec. VP Lewis

License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS

Geology Field Camp 
Roadway Repairs, LLC 
(REFF) Geology Field Camp Roadway Repairs $30,000 9/28/22 Exec. VP Lewis

License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation PMAC Statue Plaza Site Work & Installation $400,000 7/5/22 Exec. VP Lewis
License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation Soccer Game Field Improvements-2023 $800,000 3/6/23 Exec. VP Lewis
License for Use Agreement LSU LSU BoS Tiger Athletic Foundation Soccer Stadium Barrier Wall 2022 $95,000 8/30/22 Exec. VP Lewis

Foundation Construction Related Agreements*
*Donation to follow upon completion and acceptance of all work or as stated in the agreement



Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      Other Agreements and Approval Requests

Updated March 31, 2025

2024-2025

Document Type Campus Lessor or Seller or Assignor Lessee or Buyer or Assignee Related Agreements or Purpose

Extension 4 of Tsunami Modified Facilities Use Agreementat Shaw 

Center LSU LSU Chartwells Restaurant

Termination Notice-State Lease-LSU Health Shreveport & Haynes 

Peavy, LLC for space for use by Partners in Wellness Clinic HSCS Haynes Peavy, LLC LSU Board of Supervisors for LSU HSCS Terrmination Notice

Request for Approval of Line of Credit Forms Various State of Louisiana LSU Campuses Receipt of Capital Outlay Lines of Credit

Revision 1 to Funding Summary of LSU System DM Projects Various State of Louisiana LSU Campuses Receipt of State Deferred Maintenance funding

Assignment and Assumption of Lease LSU 

Sigma Chapter of Delta Zeta House 

Corporation Delta Zeta National Housing Corporation

Option Term #1 to State Lease  #19-10302 AgCenter Town of Vidalia AgCenter Concordia Extension Service Changes end date to 6/13/2025

Option Term #8 to State Lease #19-9975 AgCenter

Corpus Christ Church-Epiphany 

Catholic Church AgCenter Extension Center Space Change end date to 6/22/2025

Option Term 4 to State Lease #19-4756 AgCenter

Northeast Educational Development 

Foundation AgCenter Rural Development Center Changes end date to 6/30/2025

2023-2024

Document Type Campus Lessor or Seller or Assignor Lessee or Buyer or Assignee Related Agreements or Purpose

1st Amendment to CEA HSCNO HSCNO LSU Health Foundation -New Orleans use of Stanislaus Hall

Cooperative Endeavor Agreement HSCNO HSCNO LSU Healthcare Network in New Orleans Use of Seton Building

Cooperative Endeavor Agreement HSCNO HSCNO

LSU School of Med. In New Orleans Faculty 

Group Practice Ambulatory Surgery Center

Extension 3 of Tsunami Use Agreementat Shaw Center LSU LSU Chartwells Restaurant

Exercose Option to Renew State Lease  #19-10302 AgCenter Town of Vidalia AgCenter Concordia Extension Service End date to 6/13/2024

Option Term # 7 to State Lease #19-9975 AgCenter

Corpus Christ Church-Epiphany 

Catholic Church AgCenter Extension Center Space Change end date to 6/22/2024

2022-2023

Document Type Campus Lessor or Seller or Assignor Lessee or Buyer or Assignee Related Agreements or Purpose

Option Term 3 to State Lease #19-4756 AgCenter

Northeast Educational Development 

Foundation AgCenter Rural Development Center Changes end date to 6/30/2024

Option Term # 6 to State Lease #19-9975 AgCenter

Corpus Christ Church-Epiphany 

Catholic Church AgCenter Extension Center Space Change end date to 6/22/203
Request for approval to lease space through the State Office of Real 

Estate Lease HSCS

Alzheimer's Resource Center & 

Dementia

The Center for Brain Health of LSU Health 

Shreveport

Approval to submit information needed for a State Lease 

of Clinic Space

Estoppel Certificate requested by Tulane and the Charity Developer LSU

LSU Board of Supervisots & the 

REFF subsidiary

Tulane and the Charity Hospital 

Redevelopment LLC of Charity Hospital Estoppel Agreement

Nicholson Gateway Apartments Sprinkler Phase 1 Release LSU LSU Board of Supervisors The Lemoine Company

A receipt & release to allow insurance payment to The 

Lemoine Company for Phase 1 of work

Nicholson Gateway Apartments Sprinkler Phase 2 Release LSU LSU Board of Supervisors The Lemoine Company

A receipt & release to allow insurance payment to The 

Lemoine Company Phase 2 of work

Outstanding Participation Agreements with Associated Insurance 

Certificates LSU

Request for JLCB Approval to Increase Construction Costs- LSU 

Innovation Park Roadway Improvements LSU LSU Board of Supervisors

Change Orders and Amendments to existing 

construction and design contracts

Subordination Agreement for W.S. Dock LSU LSU Board of Supervisors W.S. Dock, LLC Lessee's Lender's documents

All Campuses 

Page 1 of 1



Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      PM60 Projects $75,000 to $175,000

All Campuses Last 3 Years

2024-2025

AMOUNT 

APPROVED
FUNDS SOURCE APPROVED BY

APPROVAL 

DATE

LSU

Champions Substation: Entergy Direct Transfer Trig of 

Cogen Generator $80,000 Operational funds Exec. VP Lewis 12/09/24

Digital Media Center: Room 1001- LSU IT SOC- Level 

1 $115,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/06/25

Himes Hall: Suite 150 Renovation $130,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/12/24

Student Union Lighting Control System Upgrade $130,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 07/22/24

Tiger Stadium North & South Structural Preventative 

Maintenance 2024 $81,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 06/14/24

Total LSU $536,000

AgCenter

Animal and Food Science Laboratory Building- Rm 262 

Tissue Culture Lab Conversion $150,000

Leon Henderson Animal Science Endowment-

Research Grant Exec. VP Lewis 08/14/24

Total AgCenter $150,000

LSUS BE-390 Classroom to office converstion $147,840 Self-Generated Funds-Restricted Exec. VP Lewis 01/16/25

Front Entrance Signage (Youree Dr.) $75,000 Self-Generated Funds-Restricted Exec. VP Lewis 01/30/25

Total LSUS $147,840

Total All Campuses $833,840

Updated April 2, 2025

Page 1 of 4



Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      PM60 Projects $75,000 to $175,000

All Campuses Last 3 Years
Updated April 2, 2025

2023-2024

AMOUNT 

APPROVED
FUNDS SOURCE APPROVED BY

APPROVAL 

DATE

LSU Campus Wide Irrigation Controller Replacement $100,000 Other Funds Exec. VP Lewis 06/04/24

Carl Maddox Field House Boilers Replacement $125,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 08/29/23

Cub Complex McKernon Family Champions Wall $130,000 Other Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/30/24

Evangeline Circle Horseshoe ADA Sidewalk & Site 

Improvements $125,000 Other: Facility Access Fee
07/11/23

Football Indoor Practice Facility Video Board and 

Outdoor Sound Equipment Room $100,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/10/23

Howe Russell Parking Lot Electric Vehicle Chargers $100,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/08/23

Human Ecology Building Suite 140 Renovations $108,500 Other Funds Exec. VP Lewis 08/14/23

Life Sciences Building Room 610 Renovation $115,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 07/19/23

Life Sciences Building: Lab 529 Renovations $110,000 Auxiliary Funds $ Kimberly Lewis 10/17/23

Nicholson Hall Room 260 Renovations $140,000 Operational Funds Kimberly Lewis 05/08/24

Skip Bertman Dr: Crosswalk Signage and 

Enhancements
$100,000 Auxiliary Funds $ Kimberly Lewis 01/22/24

Tiger Stadium Lift Stadium Installation $90,239 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 06/13/23

Tiger Stadium North Stadium Plaza Renovations $100,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 07/11/23

TTEC: Conference Room Lighting Upgrades $120,000 Other Funds Kimberly Lewis 10/17/23

Total LSU $1,563,739

LSUE Manuel Hall Transformer Restoration Project $91,225 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 10/26/23

Med Gas System-respiratory Labs PH 11 $125,000 Building Use Fee Exec. VP Lewis 10/23/23

Med Gas System-respiratory Labs PH 1 reapproved $125,000 Grant-AWD-005611-GR-00014228 Exec. VP Lewis 11/09/23

Total LSUE $341,225

LSUS Student Success Center Noel Memorial Library $130,026 Restricted Fees-Student Fees Exec. VP Lewis 10/11/23

Total AgCenter $130,026

AgCenter Fiber Network Install $79,464

Sugar RS Facilities & Administration funds and 

the Sugar Research Station General Support Frant Exec. VP Lewis 09/11/23

Total AgCenter $79,464

PBRC Bldg B VAVs Metasys Modernication $156,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/09/24

Replace ATS Switches $83,911 Other: Board of Regents Safety Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/30/24

Page 2 of 4



Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      PM60 Projects $75,000 to $175,000

All Campuses Last 3 Years
Updated April 2, 2025

Total LSUE $239,911

Total All Campuses $2,354,365

2022-2023
AMOUNT 

APPROVED
FUNDS SOURCE APPROVED BY

APPROVAL 

DATE

LSU Athletic Administration Bldg. Rm 225 Nutrition Ctr Renovations $115,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 09/12/22

Bernie Moore: Structural Preventative Maintenance $165,600 Ausillary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 10/27/22

Campus Wide Roadway Seal Coating Rebid $150,000 Other Ancillary Self Gen Revenue Exec. VP Lewis 08/02/22

Chemistry & Materials Bldg. Rm 168 Renovations $132,400 Other Ancillary Self Gen Revenue Exec. VP Lewis 10/10/22

Dalrymple Dr: Sidewalk, Drainage & Ramp Improvements $160,000 Other Ancillary Self Gen Revenue Exec. VP Lewis 11/14/22

Digital Media Center Cyber Security Modification for new Faculty $275,000 Other- LED Grant Exec. VP Lewis 11/14/22

First Transit Hub Renovation $145,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 10/10/22

Hatcher Hall 3rd Floor Renovations for AAAS $85,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 03/13/23

Hatcher Hall 3rd Floor Renovations for AAAS revision $130,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/14/23

Howe Russell Parking Lot Electric Vehicle Chargers $100,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/08/23

Law Center: Classroom Modifications for Podiums $87,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 03/13/23

Life Sciences Annex: Suite A363 and A365 Renovation $150,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 01/10/23

MDA Sidewalk & Ramp Improvement $110,000 Other: Facility Access Fee Exec. VP Lewis 12/13/22

Nicholson Hall 4th Floor Renovations $130,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/18/22

PMAC South Plaza Drainage and Paving Improvements $150,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 08/02/22

South Quad Dr. Paving Repairs & Sidewalk Imrprovements $120,000 Other Ancillary Self Gen Revenue Exec. VP Lewis 08/02/22

SVM East Lot ADA Parking, Sidewalk, Drainage Improvements $100,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 08/02/22

SVM: Main Bldg Library Renovations for Conference Room $147,250 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 03/20/23

Thomas Boyd Hall: 156 & 156A $78,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 12/13/22

Thomas Boyd Hall: 156 & 156A revision $105,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/24/23

TTEC: Auditorium Lighting Replacement $90,000 Other: LA DOTD Funds Exec. VP Lewis 11/14/22

UREC: Softball Playing Surface Repaairs $75,000 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 10/10/22

Total LSU $2,800,250

AgCenter Aquaculture Implement Shed Expansion $79,920 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 12/01/22

Total AgCenter $79,920

LSUA Facility Services Fencing Project $135,000 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/05/23

Total LSUA $135,000

LSUS Baseball Outfield Regrading $156,676 Auxiliary Funds Exec. VP Lewis 04/14/23

Page 3 of 4



Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      PM60 Projects $75,000 to $175,000

All Campuses Last 3 Years
Updated April 2, 2025

Physical Plant Roof Replacement increased cost of low bid $104,975 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 08/10/22

Science Building Utilities Relocate $80,000 Supplementation Appropriation Act 170 of 2022 Exec. VP Lewis 05/25/23

Student Success Center Advising Area $1,430,229 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 05/17/23

University Center AHU #3 Replacement $78,100 Operational Funds Exec. VP Lewis 06/30/22

Total LSUS $1,849,980

HCSD Lallie Kemp Helipad $133,164 Other-  Covid-19 ARP Rural Funds Exec. VP Lewis 09/07/22

Total HCSD $133,164

Total All Campuses $4,863,314

Page 4 of 4



Property Leases

Updated March 31, 2025

2024-2025

Campus Lessor or Sublessor Lessee or Sublessee Location Lease Purpose BoS 

Appr. 

Start Lease Term Sq. Ft. Annual Rental Dollars / 

SF

Terms 

left

Length Approved by

LSU

Stirling Twelve United 

Plaza LSU BoS

8585 Archives 

Blvd. Ste 210, 

Baton Rouge

LSU Online and Continuing Education 

Office Space 03/01/25 02/29/28 26,278 $489,350.00

Yr. 1= 

$26.1511

53 etc. n/a n/a President Tate

LSU University House L3C LSU BoS

188 South 

Lakeshore Drive.

Presidential Residence and event & 

activities space. 06/28/24 07/01/24 07/01/34 n/a

Maintenance & 

operation, utilities, 

insurance but no 

$$s. n/a 2 10-year President Tate

LSU Ion Housing

LSU BoS for Residential 

Life Residential housing 08/14/24 05/10/25 46,746 $1,000,809.00 $111,201 0 $0 President Tate

2023-2024

Campus Lessor or Sublessor Lessee or Sublessee Location Lease Purpose BoS 

Appr. 

Start Lease Term Sq. Ft. Annual Rental Dollars / 

SF

Terms 

left

Length Approved by

HSCNO HSCNO ULM College of Pharmacy New Orleans Interagency Lease for Office space n/a 12/01/23 11/30/28 3,872 $67,760.04 $17.50 1 3-yrs President Tate

AgCenter AgCenter Patout Brothers Farms

Iberian Research 

Station Agricultural purposes n/a 02/01/24 01/30/29 372.34 acres $65,159.00 n/a 3 1-yr President Tate

AgCenter AgCenter Town of Vidalia Vidalia Extension Service n/a 06/13/23 06/12/24 1,393 $10,000.00 4 1-yr President Tate

AgCenter AgCenter Bryan Galley

Rosepine 

Research Station Agricultural purposes 03/04/22 08/17/23 08/16/28 $25,000.00 n/a 1 5-yrs President Tate

2022-2023

Campus Lessor or Sublessor Lessee or Sublessee Location Lease Purpose BoS 

Appr. 

Start Lease Term Sq. Ft. Annual Rental Dollars / 

SF

Terms 

left

Length Approved by

HSCNO LSU BoS City of New Orleans

Lease of Airspace in New Orleans 

between the HSCNO Center for 

Advanced Learning & Simulation & the 

Clinical Science Research Building 09/15/22 50 years

11' wide & 53' 

long about 20' 

10" above S. 

Prieur Street

$5,130 2022-26, 

increasing every 4 

years 8 President Tate

LSU LSU BoS

Phi Kappa Theta at LSU 

House Corporation'

Lot 12 Frternity 

Row

Amendment & Restatement of Lease, 

Phi Kappa Theta at LSU of former 

Sigma Alpha Mu Fraternity House 06/17/22 Thru 6/16/2054 $10.00 President Tate

All Campuses Last 3 Years

Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      



Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      Schematic Design

All Campuses Last 3 Years Updated March 12, 2025

2024-2025
Campus Project Architect Approved by Approval Date

AgCenter Burden Welcome Center Eskew Dumez Ripple LSU Board of Supervisors 06/28/24

LSU Delta Gamma Sorority House Eskew Dumez Ripple LSU Board of Supervisors 04/26/24

LSU Delta Zeta Sorority House Cline Design Associates LSU Board of Supervisors 09/06/24

LSU Julian T. White Hall NANO LSU Board of Supervisors 10/10/24

2023-2024
Campus Project Architect Approved by Approval Date

n/a

2022-2023
Campus Project Architect Approved by Approval Date

TAF Lease and Schematic Design of Renovated & Expanded 

Football Operations Building LSU Board of Supervisors 10/21/22

Page 1 of 1



Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:      Servitudes

Updated March 12, 2025

2024-2025

Campus/Lessor Lessee

Servitude or Right-of-Way 

Location Acreage Payment Length of Term Type of Document Approved by Approval Date

AgCenter Entergy Permission Form & Exhibit Survey dna dna temporary

Permission Form & Exhibit 

Survey

AgCenter Iberville Parish

Water Line Servitude & Temporary 

Construction Permit dna dna

In perpetuity & up to 1 yr. for 

construction

Servitude & Temporary 

Construction Permit William F. Tate IV 6/13/24

2023-2024

Campus/Lessor Lessee

Servitude or Right-of-Way 

Location Acreage Payment Length of Term Type of Document Approved by Approval Date

AgCenter-Red River 

Research Station

Caddo-Bossier 

Parishes Port 

Commission

Sections 31 & 32, Township 17, 

Range 12 West, Bossier Parish 3.292 acres $40,000.00 In perpetuity Servitude William F. Tate IV 5/24/23

HSCNO Cox Communications

Lot 8A-3, Sq. 468 !st District, New 

Orleans 0.069 acres $162,270.00 99 year Right of Use Servitude William F. Tate IV 11/27/23

LSU ExxonMobil Innovation Park, Baton Rouge dna dna dna dna William F. Tate IV 11/17/23

AgCenter-Northeast 

Research Station

Entergy Louisiana, 

LLC (requested by 

Corps Of Engineers)

Northeast Research Station, Tensas 

Parish Right of Way William F. Tate IV 10/11/23

AgCenter, Iberville Parish

Manchac Holdings 

2023, LLC

Land locked property at Nicholson 

Drive/La Hwy 30

Grants Grantee 

access to the 

access road 99 years

Servitude and Right of 

Passage Agreement William F. Tate IV 11/27/23

2022-2023

Campus/Lessor Lessee

Servitude or Right-of-Way 

Location Acreage Payment Length of Term Type of Document Approved by Approval Date

LSU Entergy

New Medical School Housing, New 

Orleans In perpetuity Right-of-Way to run power William F. Tate IV 5/13/22

ExxonMobil Pipeline Co. LSU St. Gabriel, Iberville Parish In perpetuity

Right-of-Way to construct 

water pipeline to new firing 

range William F. Tate IV 4/28/22

All Campuses Last 3 Years

Corps requested Entergy to move power line from base of levee to 

main highway along Hwy 604 & 606

Page 1 of 1



Report to LSU Board of Supervisors:                     Transfers of Title to Immovable Property 

All Campuses Last 3 Years Updated March 31, 2025

2024-2025

Campus Transfer Description Value State ID Site Code Approved by Transfer Date

LSU- TAF Act of Donation-Athletics Administration Building Women's Basketball Office 1,249,423$       Pres. Tate 08/14/24

Act of Donation- PMAC Women's Basketball Training Room Renovations 456,398$          Pres. Tate 08/14/24

Act of Donation- Football Operations Building Head Coach's Officer Upgrades 2022 309,380$          Pres. Tate 12/09/24

Act of Donation- Soccer Stadium Barrier Wall 2022 89,511$            Pres. Tate 12/15/24

Act of Donation- PMAC Statue Plaza Site Work and Installation 461,697$          Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- Renovation and expansion of LSU Football Operations Building including Constructionof Recovery and 

Rehabiliation Suites 24,255,000$     Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- Tennis Seating and Shade Improvements- 2024 186,469$          Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation-Athletics Administration Building 5th Fl. IT Rm. 501 Renovation 179,326$          Pres. Tate 02/13/25

Act of Donation- PMAC Basketball Fueling Station 117,781$       Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- Phase 1 Locker Room Improvements 473,804$          Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- Audio-Video Technology Upgrades Various LSU Athletic Venues 1,498,909$       Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- Bernie Moore Track Surface Repairs 966,650$          Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- Multi-Facility Distributed Television System Technology Enhancements 4,048,242$       Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- New Men's and Women's Basketball Weight Room in the LSU Basketball Practice Facility 582,619$       Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- Soccer Game Field Improvements 586,129$       Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- Tennis Complex Resurfacing 2022 121,200$       Pres. Tate 08/14/24

Act of Donation- Athletics Tiger Park Batting Facility FFE Replacements and Upgrades 864,940$       Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- Athletics Multi-Facility Training Room Equipment Replacements and Upgrades 622,539$       Pres. Tate 12/18/24

Act of Donation- Pete Maravich Assembly Center Media Relocation 74,255$         Pres. Tate 09/07/23

2023-2024

Campus Transfer Description Value State ID Site Code Approved by Transfer Date

LSU- TAF Act of Donation-PMAC Media Seating Relocation 74,255$         Pres. Tate 06/27/23

Act of Donation-LSU Golf Practice Facility Interior Renovations 170,322$       Pres. Tate 06/27/23

Act of Donation-LSU PMAC Retractable Bleacher Repairs 60,000$         Pres. Tate 09/07/23

Act of Donation- Tiger Stadium New Loge Seating Areas 266,214$       Pres. Tate 09/11/23

Act of Donation-Charles MeClendon Outdoor Practice Facility Synthetic Turn Replacement and Related Improvements 1,469,184$    Pres. Tate 06/27/23

LSU Sale of Earl K. Long Property to East Baton Rouge Parish Housing Authority 1,185,000$    Pres. Tate 11/03/23

HSCNO Purchase of 531 &  535 Derbigny by HSCNO 258,198$       Pres. Tate 12/15/23

3,483,172$       

2022-2023

Campus Transfer Description Value State ID Site Code Approved by Transfer Date

Page 1 of 1


	Slide 1: Infant Temperature Monitoring Hats
	Slide 2: Babies have limited ability to regulate their body temperature
	Slide 3: Proposed Solution
	Slide 4: Research Progress
	Slide 5: Next
	Report to the Board - Affiliate Reimbursements Q2.pdf
	LSU System Affiliate Quarterly Reimbursements Report Q2 2025 BL.pdf
	Binder cover.pdf
	LSU System Special Meals Rpt Q2 BL.pdf
	FY 2024-2025 Louisiana State University Metric Data.pdf
	LSUA M3.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Cover & TC
	Executive Summary
	LSUAM
	LSUAM
	AG
	AG center
	LSUA
	LSUA
	LSUE
	LSUE
	LSUS
	LSUS
	HSCNO
	HSCNO
	Exec Summary
	Mission
	at a glance
	M1
	M2
	M3
	M4
	M5
	M6
	M7
	Supplemental Tables 
	National Benchmarks

	HSCS
	HSCS
	Exec Summary
	Mission
	at a glance
	M1
	M2
	M3
	M4
	M6
	M5
	M7
	Benchmark
	Supplemental Tables

	PBRC
	PBRC


	HSCS M1.pdf
	I. Call to Order and Roll Call
	II. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
	III. Public Comment
	IV. Committee Meetings
	A. Research and Agricultural Extension Committee
	SECTION - RAGE.pdf
	1. Wearable Technology Development with Emerging Knitting Technology: A Pilot Study of Making Baby Thermal Monitor Hats
	Infant Temperature Monitoring Hats.pdf


	B. Academic Committee
	SECTION - ACADEMIC.pdf
	1. Request from LSU A&M to Establish a Bachelor of Arts in Design Studies
	BA in Design Studies.docx

	2. Request from LSU A&M to Establish a Master of Science in Architecture
	MS in Architecture.docx

	3. Request from LSU Eunice to Establish Four Certificate Programs
	LSUE Four Certificate Programs.docx

	4. Request from LSU A&M Establish the HSS Humanities Center
	HSS Humanities Center.docx

	5. Request from LSU Shreveport to Approve a Revised Mission Statement
	LSUS Revised Mission Statement.docx

	6. Consent Agenda
	a. Request from LSU A&M to Augment the Janice Harvey Pellar Endowed Chair
	Janice Harvey Pellar Endowed Chair.docx

	b. Request from LSU A&M to Convert the Freeport-McMoran Endowed Chair of Economics to Endowed Professorships
	Freeport McMoran Chair to Endowed Professorships.docx

	c. Request from LSU Health Sciences Center - Shreveport to Approve School and Program/Departmental Name Changes
	HSC-S School and Program_Departmental Name Changes.docx

	d. Request from LSU A&M to Name a Room in the School of Music
	School of Music Room Naming.docx

	e. Request from LSU A&M to Offer the Master of Science in Computer Science 100% Online
	MS in Computer Science 100% Online.docx



	C. Finance Committee
	SECTION - FINANCE.pdf
	1. Request from LSU Health Sciences Center in Shreveport to Approve the FY2026 Expenditure of Carroll W. Feist Legacy Funds for the Feist Weiller Cancer Center and to Make Determinations of Acceptable University Purposes
	FY26 Feist Legacy Funds .docx
	Chancellor request to BOS_03182025.doc
	C. Feist Legacy Budget Request FY2026_SIGNED.pdf


	D. Property and Facilities Committee
	SECTION - PROPERTY.pdf
	1. Request from LSU A&M Regarding the LETC Building
	BOS Resolution - CEA Termination.docx
	BOS Resolution - CEA Termination - Attach 1.docx

	2. Request from LSU A&M to Approve a Lease Agreement with the LSU Real Estate and Facilities Foundation for Renovation of the Music Recital Hall
	Recital Hall Resolution.docx
	Facility Lease for Construction (Recital Hall)_draft[1].docx

	3. Request from LSU A&M to Approve a Lease Agreement with the LSU Real Estate and Facilities Foundation for Phase 2 of the Huey P. Long Fieldhouse Renovations
	HPL Phase 2 Resolution.docx
	HPL Phase 2 Lease with REFF.docx

	4. Request from LSU Health Sciences Center - Shreveport to Approve a Lease with Rapides Regional Medical Center
	BOS Resolution - Rapides Medical Clinic Lease.docx

	5. Request from LSU Agricultural Center to Approve a Lease of Property to the Church of the King, Inc.
	Resolution- Church of the King Lease .docx
	Agenda Request- Church of the King Lease for Ag Ctr Perkins Rd Farm.pdf
	Draft Lease- Church of the King Ag Ctr Perkins Rd Farm.docx
	Property Map- Ag Ctr Perkins Rd Farm.pdf


	E. Athletics Committee
	SECTION - ATHLETICS.pdf
	1. Request from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement for Assistant Football Coach
	2025.04.25 Athletics Resolution - Kyle Williams.docx
	Kyle Williams_employment contract.pdf

	2. Request from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement for Senior Associate Athletics Director for Football Administration
	2025.04.25 Athletics Resolution - Austin Thomas.docx
	Paul Austin Thomas_employment contract.pdf

	3. Request from LSU Athletics to Approve New Employment Agreement for Executive Deputy Athletics Director/Chief Operating Officer
	2025.04.25 Athletics Resolution - Keli Zinn.docx
	keli zinn.pdf

	4. Request from LSU A&M to Approve First Amendment to Employment Agreement for Men’s Basketball Assistant Coach
	2025.04.25 Athletics Resolution - First Amendment David Patrick.docx
	David Patrick_first amendment employment contract.pdf


	F. Risk Management Committee
	SECTION - RISK MGMT.pdf
	1. FY 2025 3rd Quarterly Audit Summary
	FY 2025 3rd Quarter Audit Summary.pdf

	2. FY 2025 Audit Activity Summary
	FY 2025 Audit Activity Summary.pdf

	3. LSU A&M College of Human Science and Education Update
	4. Stephenson Technologies Corporation Update
	5. Discussion of Robert Sobert, et al. v. Lake Crest Homeowner’s Association, Inc., et al., Docket No 692,727, 19th Judicial District Court


	V. Reconvene Board Meeting
	VI. Meeting Minutes
	SECTION - MINUTES.pdf
	A. Approval of Meeting Minutes from the February 20, 2025 Board Professional Development
	BOS-Minutes-Professional-Development-2025Feb20 (OGC edits).pdf

	B. Approval of Meeting Minutes from the February 21, 2025 Board Meeting
	BOS Minutes - 2025Feb21 (OGC edits).pdf


	VII. Personnel Actions Requiring Board Approval
	BoS_April2025_Personnel requiring BoS Approval.pdf
	SECTION - PERSONNEL.pdf
	BoS_April 2025_Personnel requiring BoS Approval_Guzick.docx
	boardjohnson.docx

	VIII. Reports to the Board
	SECTION - BOARD REPORTS.pdf
	A. FY  2024-25 2nd Quarter Affiliated Entities Reimbursement Report
	LSU System Affiliate Quarterly Reimbursements Report Q2 2025.pdf

	B. FY 2024-25 2nd Quarter LSU System Special Meals Report
	LSU System Special Meals Rpt Q2.pdf

	C. LSU Annual Metric Data Report
	FY 2024-2025 Louisiana State University Metric Data.pdf

	D. Facility Summary Reports
	1. Capital Improvements Projects Above $175,000 Report
	Capital Improvements Projects above $175,000 Report.pdf

	2. Design Contract Report
	Design Contracts Report.pdf

	3. Foundation Construction Related Agreements
	Foundation Construction Related Agreements.pdf

	4. Other Agreements and Approval Requests
	Other Agreements and Approval Requests.pdf

	5. PM60 Projects $75,000 to $175,000 Report
	PM60 Projects $75,000 to $175,000 Report.pdf

	6. Property Lease Report
	Property Lease Report.pdf

	7. Schematic Design Report
	Schematic Design Report.pdf

	8. Servitudes Report
	Servitudes Report.pdf

	9. Transfers of Title Immovable Property
	Transfers of Title Immovable Property.pdf



	IX. Reports from Faculty Advisors and Staff Advisors
	X. Approval of Committee Recommendations
	XI. President's Report
	XII. Chair's Report
	XIII. Adjournment



